
»\_?|'-: >-|1- - -a,.- _---~_-mag-_-~1+,I Q-\ --, '1: ‘I _\'_\q\=, 011-1! _\€-_~- _\- ,1; _-.v_ .,‘, M.;:n_.‘l. -1" -5! - \\---1\.__1T;_1-{.- I _-I --,1, tr,-_,.\;a,;,~,--“, -_ _;- I; ; _. _- Fm--‘-I» .-- -_ , "Q2;

- -a-::egg:-;===;=st:37:<=tee»;-a-;eir$:Ki=a;;5151ti-1::;§£;?;5¥;:5;-2&3-ri;.:=§:if.5:;.4&i£iq~=:§;;i=i:;=~;,1g5z2an1122*>§i;1=}r5£~§£?;i=iifiEEi-:::§E:i§§15';-2'5==£:=Eii1%1£e!$§i*12$};§=§r§J§Et:5c§§%;iiii;zfi:95:3552?:5E;Hlaiiérii?éI?EE¥?§3Eif:=?E2i>;§=i&§;:5<i{fi€t?;.~'i§;§r}'t$ri;fgig?1%;E}it:§E?iMae§$%iii{¥??§ti¥f5f£i=1§-e5:5
-<

-12-gt-, % F;-E a-s -,_ $1? ‘éé
1- \ .- -- ~ -. ---; -. . _- ,)_.;\'_.~_'::;.'.-,{>_=;-:F};;\=:;u|~21>;-:3;.;§;,a\§;\9i-!(.-;-.;=:\;;.-§g.,;;;;;_,-,-}_;.;<-;_;-;;-311-§:\;1»;§~g;_'f=» ;j-,\-ff;4.1-14c.~-,;5i.-::;\:1E.-31-11' '-{1:.','.'f:\'5\---'<'\-»<-3'1'I1Q1:;-;E-Q»itSin:3-Tit;5,1‘.-;=:;-9;-;551:M111;1,<:i'~'!:h;§-=-r:\§.I-:;\$,1§JI4>!?$f=-\;'I!=<1;-Ii-;»=::"="=:§:'-:-$2-;';I-;!'i::§%==1Y§;'.:::1.5-2-w\?=?I:'2;:Z".vXt'?"\5fl:=I?!},r:.==':G:§'5?f?:’3}>{i:-- - '.!,\._\';i,-Eu;ff";\:|§\;;;;',;},-:'\{-.;,'|. .;; -'\»-', ;'- , \, -' :,~ - '; 1 ;.-.=~;;_-..- 1-.- -;-.r;, =;_~.-_;5 1;>,3v-,\;=;5a§-;*qg'-2-egg; \~\'-;.-'.\.\':-'--\ ':.','=.~'.\=--1‘-tr"--'.-,.9-5;;;\=|'§'*--',:-»;-‘-::;\-;Q»:-»,>i-1:.'.'-\:!~--== *1‘ ';' ‘ '- \s.'=:.-II"-=-.-3"--'~' '1'.’-'-='=\.'r\=.--=:!=E-$1;\'i~""*""\..-_.-'_'.;1':--:::=;-_;-5-;|:'--21 '.';-\\--:::-z'.“.'='--;..‘. \;‘»'-1'»--1'».-\‘1 ~- ,~‘;' -',,\\~\\1\\' '1 --:-'-‘-.---'---‘i.-:.-J--',"'; ~ .4" -\»-'-\-»\'~,;-~\--.~--2-:-.--\-.=*-'t.1‘~\\\-1Q'='¢=':-=&\-"‘cw-:-¥1'=:J£--I»--F"=:-="*-r--':r--*-§.1'*\\'-\:\I:--'1-k'\'==--?’-'a5'I¢-n"F=3;’.¥i*r-"r==17-\' '¢‘.\"‘\\‘»{~'-" '=\~-'*-'-"';'--‘.'-"\.\‘ - I\‘~'-5"'='->-'='"“1--=-5'?--5-=="-==i~\-\~-1'1-\\'“ \‘ '1.31,-_'\'.=_~.-j-g;Qili-ii2':}Q{r;:¥-:=~$!:\}fi;;\?,*.' 1' \ '~2;{=.<-f\;'-31.--.':!¢:;':,=5;;:,==it3:13!-:-er;;‘-.5_;:!,3-::;-=-{:13.!;I-KW1'Fr':F3$99R:ti?3-M-I3:-K'IEIé:~=1'F:-1.:-'s:>==:>3;\:":1'fii-1!=::':T$'t|'3=-I5?2'33.'-#;1:(fir55%;‘\-5¥F2~§3’ivE1‘;‘-5'!:1'i-'.5-iE-"M?P3’-:\-::§=K.'-:-\:£-3-'==5.-5-S‘I53=h'§--=:"-%1*::-.§-:*?-=!:-i'§i='.i5§§ffi§i3-!i§*5;Y"‘t*T§'3A@'!*-F9 "5 "3-'-5‘ "5 “--_-...M:-1-;;=-»->;-q.:.,...e\:-_-._-\;.1=;_z-- 5, . '_»...\.:,'.,:-.;,*\;e-..-;;,---=-.-\--=-.,Y,_-;.-~=;-.;\;.,.;;¢-1; » .-:-1'-=L.__--=,:--..-.'.~\.-=--we-=1-.\=1..»:-::=-=---:~:s-'-=--.;-\»:~.->.'..-:\'=1'--me»--\-.-=-=.\:-. -'?=-\I"-"».-.;~:I"'-'‘\‘I-"I"’.»--- ..~ ;>*-> . ,,,. ',~, .1 ~ . . . »,1\*,,- \,1 - ./,' \>\.°,> -, “\~\.,'.w"\.»- -\ ,\"<\ -,\\ ’\,.\": '», " ~ \» M‘ ’ ,. -‘ .‘ \». ' NJ.‘ *1\1'\"‘1' \' 5-\'-r-:\.-;..-.\-.-.::>;;'..-3 -'-.- .1 . ,. ,--:.-.-,-1,--,1 - . -,~.-.,--, »---3----.\-;: .:- -::r--- .- --,-..- - '- . ~-~. -.; - --\.. ,.»,1-;.. -:\-:-.--.- -,-,- -;-.--.--:-:;-,;-.;-,:-- ,.-_- - »- . .-.-. -\ ;,,~ \ --‘.,_..,h.__...-.--_~ ._>_\.-_,.\~..-__,._,, ,;.-1_.__-,...,.,,.;_-;=.;-,1--,~_,.;-._-.,-1-,._;\\..\;-5...W-;.q,_,‘,~._¢;»...,;-.-\,|\-; .._--:.-_- :;.~,,;-.,\;._-,.__-_-.;-;\-.<,:--;-;,_;:;,-n‘- 11:.!-,\.-,.;-\:=-\;5-_¢§-_-:5-.-.._.=-:.\ -",-.--1. -~~:.-\-----:-.-r.-:---.-:~-we-..»--:'~::r-,--.~-.-\:::--.;-.. ;~.~.,.-..:»",;-?- ::.---1.11!/’.*.:~--'.'-=.1\ .1-\--'.~\'-»'-\-.1-='1'-*.

'a,1AI1‘31'.>~r;:1'Ye15>./i2'§i:-=:€?!»:=&:\%\*:w~"'"""k'"""-'""'*'""""" ,1?"t;;'-'51-‘*'-"\rp."“"" "gr-1== -' -;1;.-.»\.‘ '-‘1\=>"l.$-~ \-\5=;"‘""" ""Q"""-:;'z"""\-"‘""-"";:~-W" ' j_-‘" ' " -' “-\-::_ "'1v$£z§¢?1;r:'1:;;w'1:;;:=;1='\I¢-==;<';m:n§r-1'==14$.-,'_' .;.;;...,.»_»_»:g.;.;,;-,-1.1;» ,1-,1-11g,;.1;r,1..1 11,, .1 _\< ,, ». ,--,-,..'.:,‘; 1,;-1 .-',;=:; .111 '5-:-.;"1-'1"1 '11:'-‘=1 '11- -':> u,\ '.-- '-'--‘=1" ~'.*, 11? :11 .;: -', '1 1.= -;:".":""2-v-:'=»-W-:='-:‘~i\::‘11.-1?»-‘<8:\-:'>=:'I .1'1'1’-'1\""1:''/1;{-Wi;.z';;'sa:?1n.w31-=-w>\:&'1>';;'t;-1" -;;:~."~'->.= '.1'."'=>.'- P1-1-=1-3'11 ‘.1<:<;~'.*»-- >1" ":11-~','.';.*.. 1" '~'1\11 " v=1*,r:§. :9:1:-,\.-,=-1-'.' 1--w-.' '.':Js':>':’:>.'i:="11¢»';':=;;:=<r-¢"§<r=€<:§';'5'-;‘@1=ii'='1 '1-_1-,1--1.,,1-..1-...\1;1,1.:.\ 1.-,v_.._.\ 1.-.*_'*'_;. .1.-.2,-.» 1.-;,-».1'.,1,. ,-1-.-1:,-, 1:9 11» -11- ; 1;" L», .";-::' . -::' 1"--~-1:1 ='=112:---- »‘ 1:1’-'" .:\'-.'-':.‘1"':=-:'!='=""' -\1'=*'1'- »'-"\'---'---\\- -"'.-=--,3:;";;;:;;';\;1;1~;;;'11:-Ly.-1;.;’;'~1.131;.-;-_':_ 1¢\-5 ':.;_ .11;.,;,-. .\_1;1.\.\-. ;1’1§-.:'v-.\\;.‘ ,;\,- ':; .y;~);,=,1_ :.- _, .';1." . '_.,-1,111 '~.',»_51'." "-- ‘Ii-1 ;'/-."-.11"-‘.1; -‘.-?;."*'?.' :':.~11',','. -.-:.<»'.‘?-‘J;' ¢:1:"=.i3;div»r1'1'.1*'*:;¥W:<':9-:-1"=-‘B:--%:1‘(*-E'='--'.;.v,1\ ~,,.»1'\\3.;;,.;(;.3;,\11:..,,;.-,-1»1..,';,.1.;M.» ::1' -,-. 11¢,-1..' .-;-._;1A:.W .';.'.-:..\=\1A1‘. ...'_1. \-_1:1:1_- M ,1.- ».' -;'.. 11 ~Y1:_'~»11 '5'\[:- ',v- " my-;1-1. '-" =-- 'r-»1;- '.L'~.;-1',-1 \\--*:1;*'1'1'!1:\---:e1;-f'=.=1:\1:Y-"'1!-'-1X»=’1~'.:';'\-M-»'2.'/111‘,~‘1:~‘1L'“’N4?';‘%3‘»'4=fiI*R=\1i?F'5?'1YJ1'F33""‘ “ "'" " ' ' " " ' " '":E-{L\\=:1x£?$:z':-1}-‘r=}-:1{$214511-@f:;<><E:I'=e1}wS$3'9.1 .1‘ '1 \ 1 \.':;\::="A’31ql41i§x'w:-1'21$:':131';;;'\;¥:¢1;;-:\-111'/» \»\ '1' =-;.'_1:1;;\=:=1'\-;.':1:'=-.'=;§;'1v-,;:;¢1:" '1\=,1'_1_1_1*11\,-,:;,'.~=$.;.\:-:1.-,;=:'1\- .1-1;"-;-'1;*1;~" I=~.1=:1'.11'- ;>.*'-'=1I,1'."\';1\-'1‘ "'-'1"."-1'A-Z--"1"1613:1E92*"‘:9=‘¥2"I§;\l1=");1;=.|"-W1‘Y--':'1~:\F':I1I"11="I'1">V1'===I'=:!;--=-W1""-'x:3I1';'1-9"'5‘§":=%il3=I"i='? *1"*I\"IiI=I23§“;'“’Kii‘$;§‘I»’ii'*31.'.':.'j:1~~ ~\I-=#3::R3;=;s;;gz<1::!§:=1;x=>;:=§%=35::;'-;;s§1;;*&j1;:J;I;='3v;='53;-y:srIw¢;;=1:%:;§=1:x:;><21$;1»<»=1s-»'1--32a=:r;z=-;==*F-1Qn-9?»?5-;"'5:!§:!1;I~a¢#-1??=nin-"1§%i9E§fi1"f=:i>?:M»;'=1iii--DX1?»155;;-=!-4$813%;1W2s‘1‘?*>$’*1?==11%;?"£1?=ii‘R"<§?l*r';"r1==-‘:IE$1»‘ "i'.i/'1‘-'1 '1‘;11':§-fi""~"i-'-'\""1'.'¥=35"511¥1.11>=;1*)11'111"\.-'0»-v;‘>;;1'».<-iczw---"¢;‘s1=s-:!1=M>-;'~i'.=-=:~1¥--In':::'1=$-;:f-=W1Q;1:*r:"In114%.>--.'~'“=-Y»""r"'$¢-:'-1:--31%:--='>!=1'>a’=»§5}11¢-1‘-‘1;=11‘;>'§1=1'Mi"'x=mg;1=';¢»Y'%";1:¢i:1'~=w="=1;/1gr.»;'1%11==¢;'=-1»11¢:11»E-:2:1:-':¢!'?:1‘Pw:';'1"~~:A=r-f;-w=-1%»=s1:a";!-'\:::'w-.-'\"~' " "2 ""~--.1-1"-~*: 1';‘-'--'1 !1>'='1»'-.1,,'-_...'_'...-,11,.~\";:,:;,-:,11,y1,1;;.1»t,; ;,.-,-:;.:;.,11,..1-,,~,;y;.11.1.1'.\,'>>J-_1;'11@.;.<‘-\;-. -".\--- .,"\""---'- "--'.'.11 -':»1_;-"'--"' :11» ":11"1;:."-"'1'"11':-""-"~|-===-"-“'-1'1 '11“ .AI!»' -'»;.\‘-4--1""'-aw-:.\-=1?‘="'~\-:-:'-\-='1':-.'.:'-;*---M 11)»".. " '* ".--‘V-‘.*'1'.==?l?--’*'=-''._'.;.'.-'3i»§'§;-;:~*g.1§;5-$1“'1R:j!}t$i=;Yg;.1fijya.\?/'}f;.n.7$'§;;$$f;;;§h}3b;§=:1§;Z‘:11Z?{.§Z" ‘,1; >1. :1.- 1,-1 11 ;, as» ;.~v'\- '-2;,-. S.‘-' >1: '--‘Y '..\,-1._l> 1,--,;.;1 ',-;'.'-' “-';. :-'.i,'"r1'.'E253:31’L1‘Q‘km;z=!:;EKi5?».‘;.$\, 31;\\,_"$§l~§;1<;;;;;ir¢;=¢g';"\§'"-
---';'1;"1'¢:;1{'§q1.1-Mp‘»M-;\}x1;:@=:;§;1;::;\;;2};.::;;;1'113;§:=.g;;§":-=:;:.&;=;=.-1=¢;" my-';rs;f v-;'|,','. _g'1-_\"¢'-:1_1; ;\‘.-:,\">_';1 ';.- . .- - " ,- Y-at" ""*1’=-\"1:== =1; 1. '- .\:i'»511=="I'fi--E; ;'?'1'<1.'d\’-"'1".'-"--:~1.<:,;law 1*M~'"'*5xi»='tR?1:!rrw‘*';N!:J."1._-.,-1,1,,..l-,1.\v.~,1 111.,-1../.....1.v.,11. 1-.,;.1,1,M,1 »~»..,,...-11.\- \..-~,' ...».,.\ .»-m/ -.1111. 1.,.1\1 .11 ,\. 1\ ',1-,'~ ;-- ,» '.,; ;.1."-;..1 .--1-1 ..- --.,- -:-\1 -1,1 1-;--,1----1.\\1h,»".¢"1,;1/-;.¢\:~,1¢1\.\\1"1\'\':.4\v1I,.;\.w1.-;r--.A(~1:.\-g";
‘ _-__....,1.1_;.,v;11;;;_;1;.1;4;».-5,,1.;,;§@,-y;__\¢»' ,\1,,,,',;-1g1,;-.-,-._.\1;-\\.,;==;\':;;.._1,;';., V». _\_-\--- _‘1\1,.;.., 4;-w'.».-.,';,_, _,,.;,;,_, 101., ,.:.;:1!h.,, ;r;_ ,,'.,1,, H11 __ \__., V."-'-_, _ .':r., ~1'.'.. .._-.y.-.=..,.'>»;;;,.I¢-."1:.»A':\-.'.==:1~,{:1:1:1»";\»w11-'1.\.- ',1'~\-".'I»‘»'1..*,\"1'.<'-121'1W1:-".;;-'. In
.. ;;"»';=.'_q1;}'_'.\1-¢;'.-.\_=§!¢wrjwx;;§;1y§:~='1{1§:=z'>1;Y,>4 1,. ‘>§"<‘-=.'.;;{:.'1‘ .'1‘.I.'3--1Q;:232$:XQI=>:.:I5Q;z:;&;'\'r#‘§£V-;§$'fi?;=>1QM:-2;ui$1‘iEW?§5é£=:»¢"1(.;*'?\Z';<\§i:»¥'21%!-$r.'.v5i=r1i3i$l§:§§‘*$#?)WZ=i!;#§'¥€l’§=9*:':W§';§rb'd¢:P3=1§{i¢YN>‘11:<]"*Y=;>‘11»,W5\’%"’¥=r?i=¢§=51v%:-5'*:'§l~\~".-_.'¢§.,::,-.W--.;;»__;.‘1.: 1:',\',\,1,-,1'11,.{:>;,-4-;>,;.,\* , .' :~,-, »11\ \:-1',.,';'. z;-.'.‘1"\ we-,"'1,'.'-11.1'--.1=='-Y- - ';w-:1-.--::;-"'1' -.-"='1'1y1.'\ :1'».'-1'-'. .'=;\\»"» ='»<\'r1‘-.»'~='11"t>*:~1--r--V-"»'\.-.\1;'>1:~:~->":"'1‘§-":.\'\!=»h=v/1-"-"111""'\5\'1'";W5‘-!'="1'-"?\=". \1 'r '>"~\"i'»"‘-‘n-=»‘/"“‘ * ‘-_v ._ -,\_.v\. .\-. ,1_11_11-.i\1'_1.\11,, 1}1;,,1.\1 ~-1.1.. r\\__',..g.\.1.,,\.-\» ,111\,1.:;.,.\,:;-.:,1:1-' ;,<_\»._1,\.,-\-,-.,.'~.;-.;:--.11.1';_1.'>-.:1;.11;. .31.‘,-A1».--1,-r. -'1',::1\ 1.‘,-.."1.:-----;:.\\\-».» :.>-»'11..-»\'<; '11»;-'-W/1,.‘1'-.111-:,~‘1»:@.1t;1=;;:1w1\>'-11'M12-=¢\\.w1"~.'=--""".1 1» *1. ' \-1-‘1"'-"1'"'1' "14 '1'?-¥»'.:'nz;=z’~=1==v-W;:;§.1--'==;I'@:-aw "1"\'-‘=-)\€:':1-1:-!JZ::;'¥\\-'"!v1'cw}‘W»\“~==§\w%=."'\‘§»\:';!."1£»\w'/?:?"J:‘§3Y1iw\3'$1»<'=-££i$1~5;"sZ'E-5'!:f=='"%=-§1!'¢=¥';11!\-~*N.='\:-\-<""‘»'1*\§z4'\'v='!1¥1-¥!"#"'?¥'r'\-”=I\"=)?'»%?'¢"N\*>!"“3'-"3-‘/\“-"1*'\"~"'3>‘?*"~ ~"~- - -;5"\;»»1,---\ '>,x~'1'~--_'"\" 1;,,"'\\,-'_'\\\,'*'\)/1', ‘"-1;»"1-1';;~.;\,""' "1 '."-"'-""';' "” '1'“ "i "'1'; "‘ "‘ ’",»'- "1“.'»-"1"" “"1-"-' ""' "I "\"' -‘ ' "#1-'\?"-';-1WW,';'Y.\'W';'§W"';- """‘”""""' ”'\-“M1I)~";""1<"",_\‘M1|. ~~'- . m "<.'.~1; ~\ 1 ;'.w...111'~-1'; ». 1 ' ~ » . 1": 1 ~. 1' \ :~¢ ~' ‘~ "‘ 1 1111 1 1'1"-<1' ~‘"-"'\ 1I1:"'1, ,1‘, , M ‘,1 '»\v\ 1,_l\\;~~ \\ 1 111,131,» , H7 v_ V 1*‘ rm W ' 1,}? H W1» :1\_11\ ‘;11.'»‘1,,»;,./_.~_:¢ 1,11 ,1‘ \;»-,,\-\11\,P 1

11 1. .'- - ..,.-.\.,--1-'11.. .. -y.\-.-';1..\ . . 1, - -1 11,.‘ ~ ./_- . -. . . . .»\ .. \- _1,-.1,.1 11.'_».‘; 1-» .--_:.'~'. .. ,="._--;'.\'1;-1:,",'.'1-:1";; 1.--'1:..-> '-~.'.---->-\-1"-1 -=-'--'- -".:: '.' ': 1' L‘ . 11',‘ -: -'.""11‘ ' .' 1 - '11 ' ‘ 1111' -'-'1'1'-"l1’.\' '1‘-'”' -1'="'§l"=F"1"'1\1-"‘" ""1 \'-1-1 --=2". ‘1-;'-'.;::=';;1;=;-:;;:1:-';e}'1;1r==¢q:'~..\1-1=-‘,'1'_,_:,;=-- -';,'.=,-=-fl;-.'111;=-.-;--1-\:.":r;.. .-?.,: "1 -;\1 " =-'.-.-“- \="§=¢'1 -w;-.-3:, '1)» 1 -' -\ -W11.-"*'.'-2: 1:r-',"-\i'1< "-'--t'\- " >11 "5/1 !-’" =1’--11=1"'---M-‘}""'1‘"3-r'-4.""'='1""';'"-I-'~“v-"~'..'"z,""~--'\\'.-=-,.=;--- 1:1:=.. ;;=;-.4-=.'1'::~:':-.'.'..::;1':1;,~1 1- - .~'*;= .--=. "5, '1' ;=- .' I:' W1: 1.-' '1? ‘ ""';1‘=" --.-" .1;._%;;>>¢gy,;;1-;-?1?1;;:-:1--(tr).1-3;-1?-;;¢1.-,fi1:..§.;:1E11:xI1::;:$1'Q~m[;5;;;,;;;:,1§';§{1;a' :1 '1' '.'}-' \-.11 ;--- "."1v ;,-;;).' :1'1:'1';-1 1'-V-. '.'\\’.-., \':\ >§' _'_>.w \~;;;1 '2' W" 31'" '?= -1-: ‘=='1. .v\\ 1 ,-’=- '.<'1'.-‘ '=’-',-:{K‘.;1‘1','»iifiwuQ;;:-i!<%;=I1\%$=l\\'=:'1WI"11%;;!!';:.:§?”r%':>===»!¢37-Y:--5'-11:1 . .. 1 " - "M '1" "_{.; Q,’ *,'1» 1;\¢.y:1(;;;;$3;-4;;13¢;-\:-;;Q\::~-'g:=-_;2-.\;;§11:'1,,-=3)-,-:1) 1'1;-;;;={g11~';'=11';,"';.!_4'3;1.1:;M-5;-my;_:§f1;'>;};.'{W~-;\‘-;P1;?».'::'!':Ev--:;¢.M,$~:1§*M-Q;-»;v'-4'1>¥»f;2:¢}r;iq\:'.:{i§‘1¢QM<Z'§lt'{::k;\=.X;\3‘\=§; -;‘\\'-HI-'1~i}--1»!'*$W&.??§v-'1aR---;1='-'="‘/-'1.-I;--Y!':?£rEfl§&¢3K*'=?i‘IIé§"':*:=\5W"-T\1’. - ,'.-,-,--,--.,-=¢»~'>-,--=_.:1- 5.1.;-;;1',1_»1__ .1 .',-,-:;."1.'1..---1;,\\.\;1\'.. -;1.\,,-.===,c;.'.* -1;11.-,--=11»:-\~.-,»:' '11 ';--,;e-. ,=:..;.;' v'1,:'.\-\,-‘\-"I.1. ' '-3.-'»=1 "'--. '.'--:1:' 1.;-"::'=\\W"=.'*\~!,v1\!;'1'-';;::a:=1!:" \..- .:11.'\-'.'>~-.\-".- 1':-!1\¢1"-';‘e'\‘-1’1 _. . \- , <,._', '.\ --1_.,r- ...-'.1,',.,1_.;1_1_,- 1,\=_ \1.11r.,1'___1 11.5,....§;=>',;11'1-,;.'> -'4» \.'.\.'.'-11»).-\--.'11,,._\1\ , ,,,\,, 1,\,.1..\..,111\1\_..._1,.-.., .h\,..1..1. -,1. ,,-,1 1.,» -'}. .1, A¥».1¥...,<>.-, .- .1/f>1\.\..1/_.\..1.1<,11.....1..1..v1-¢..11}~1,n11.1..1\.Q-.,..1.1.,.1,,1,..»1<.,1\1>1.=-.--1.1.1.1.-11.-.~-L.\..=-1'.-.W.-w»--=-1~.-.,11,1..;..,1="1>-'1..m-M1.--.1/.»g!/--...1,1k'1=.-;-1»..§,1-.1-1..>-»'1;-1

igi

. .»'\-1Y,1.v_'__»\ 1, ,,,'\,\»‘1:11.111,3-;"1,,\-V1~;v>\~.;:" .'1':.-.\»"\;;'/»...'..-:'v-'1;¢';1.;"-' ,"..::-;:;,».11;- .\':3\/.1-:3-,1--,1,;;1-5 .,-1 ~/1,-. ',-(1., "'\.;';-; ,»\_,»1.» 1-1;_'1_»_1_',;:_-1 \-1:1¢\,__...»1-. -#1: --_1'_\'1-1;1.1\_1'\ -1;--,1 11_1;;.»1-1. ;h".,'.\ .-1.111; ...1.- .--_ .- »', -1 -,1,-,._\-,\1., ,-,;_',::-.1:?~'r.>'\:"1:=;Y~.'1':i" /!'»1%'='-;>>%=r 11.<>f1~.~.v.->.?.1.=-';-‘ ».-1-ZR‘--v<'1'=¥e:1‘3'z::.=-1=:"=v1:'11.==-'.=u:flé-21':w:frin:z¢>¢;:\'-Q:-1'>1r>r:-:$f:'~¥1- »>‘-‘-‘3.=.f"-‘-~:€-3'.\'.=\‘k!15-.='<".5-<3:-'-1-'1' =>.-f\.12'1'-.~'-1'- 'v»~‘-!:?¥=;':YZ-‘~:"W"-'§;="5§§=W11**a'FE-‘:11":é3\-7!’:--""W<vA"' ~f»'='=r¥?1§5'5--§==*>‘*?4"===W‘-W*W?)N"»=W1-A"?-351=-1"F*?,_ , ,»,\1'__\-v,(_'.;,g_)",,.,1y*;1'>1;._;\»¢; ,--,1.11.»-.,1,1.,<m,g__-¢»1;\:1}1,;-,:;1-_111;,1..&:-.;~»'.-Q;-.,1;-»1:21,1:11;;,.>;¢--.:-1'-,'-\_;"11:-cw‘.Iv-J~!:.-/1;y».-.-I/11:1'\--v.-11w-:J.1->---:1»\'\»M'.>-14‘-(;1 ;'1.\"-Av.-,2“,"‘\11'\--.* 1\-'.\'--*::1-I/2-!'1‘-1 1'>;\;-F“-am---133:1-‘.~'=..-:'*\--'=r:!-W--9-1»-'1g'!W;--";-'\ ;.\~'---'1'~"-"'"\=--\=--1_=;.:'5j-;1'1;,¢;(;-,';;;Q1;;;;,1:11.;:;;j1"-"'v1}v¥§$(\¢-‘;'1:¢;wq1"'vI;:;g;;11=:.>:':'‘:31 "'1:12»2=5=:'51:‘z;1"mg.';;.-15;2!;Q!z-1.*=' \"-" M1‘;1%‘-{5i;;!:'!;j=<=I>j"§1::§2!;=-31?“?-}l\"‘W31--=;W31~§%n=;$'==";-'e\J1F"‘E.*'""":3}${"""‘r" ' "3"-' ‘§,'-"' "-1?-"SQ! ""-'.';.'.-‘1‘“\:-" "'.'1" "1! 3,‘; ;@}\{.!*{;€';>;w}*:i?=.1$;&g=1';; Q
.:','_'1'.'.‘.‘-;'.~'-'-&‘>_;". >" 1 ";W= " "1' ' 1" r,'1"_:'.',. '.: ;;Y»_ “ 1" ~.' '.""F-'1\5=,‘. ".-. - ':"_'.-3‘. --;..\=1 V-.-.111;--.~ 1- ;. ,==--' .'1"'{1'.'1:. -;'-'1: , ;v;;.11$"'>;:):.-1%-2;?1'-1r:.z’1;.1.,1;1;11;5;;1_1Q;111.m;g1,;1-1;1!{.1Rfi .;'."‘ 1' jgfi,1 1* 1, 1'.'1;g11§;¢=.:-;z§-.11;&;A::1:§;§:~

1"-1fin2'?Yinav?1?Ff?E'f-$;?E%=§§s':E>'11%s:v... .. =?1"'~"1-.'"1'-;-.’;*aw:-%£=:;:F:é:;:55*>.=s‘¥=:¢v=:.;en:1-¢r:~ .\ ..g;1s=v?§.&v”r'5:>1:kn-32I=3y;=wZi~riW=a'n 1':-'.v=':'n-1§=%§1z=s'1$11W==ii1..;~:§‘ti=5%:=:¢5??45$1;at4at:*'i§=rP&*:@Tr:11€'%;:e91$?1'M1=i'¥?'iWtg1=-i-“>\1:'i'i?-=><it<5*Z4ii?‘:Eii§5:§$§15r3?=Ei=?=,,1.:.-.-_\-. ..;.,11,»\.;-7‘11.>, ;1_1;'\:.1 ,-1.»1.',~;Q1;-:--.';'1;,A_7;»-1:1 :‘1.,1';:;1{;1-;;;;_u;;.1=;:-,11r;.;":1;,;;-_;z'=_"-:3 '~,g. 1".-‘.‘;;<-',1.\¢1'1--;.;-" 1 _-.:.'.:.';',=:-:-"_.'.?aw--;!.:;1\-' 5;» '.g‘1.‘.--‘.'I; \Y‘1:\'.'¢1"..;:;;;w\:'\»12?” -1-:2:-':=;;:1'1:--"A;1"--:--:-?:"\-\..;.:=I-..='I':5"-:=\::".7-;='=~:5;-':ViTI:-)1---'7r:'--' 1-‘:&"'¥:'\’.-'1'-'=-£ "'."1'l"'-:- ';'-1-.:- '”1:agg1:;'weanaxail;:3:;<13'2,2?»:\::an:=1;:$;I;.:.'1;:;;.'1;'r1?:;;-2-1::-1:-1'1»;:;r:A:a§1':=:mg;'s<\=?:¢:§§:=s%fr{1\-E.i;:;r>E~$%:1§%§Ix=2aéfiwir=1.::¢n=inml-3§:$;>¥r@;t1i%:1anGiR"?3?e£1==EIzEmi"E=11£%ez*:'¢F=§-<=:i*1r.$31131$=<11!¥<->t*-I'Mi\%?'1"=r$r=?:=§’fP==1'W'%\:=¥=1:¥?=;¥'Y1?f*='1iv:1¥¥\: ‘.112-_ ,1,3'~x;»1$'1il\~;=:~-wg:-;:-11'1$,$';:'=1;-I;_{;;§:gzzy=A11;.syn!;';¢§j-.'%:).':.‘:--';;-;-:;-:-¢=:'=(;.=;':1"$};1\i=1;-51:31}-:'J1=:g1my1"£523=pi1*:7}I!_!1f'==:>)1;{l;':¥1‘71:-'Ii;'{\;:;:'-5."‘£11‘-l$:$¢;"$1;’;:I=i;ii\71::i;;=:"'5ir*5I(('i:=-r6:55:'-E"I'i?:!;[--WI';*’¢JI'*§1"'=’11"V'=='=--xi'AW=<.:--F‘-'-vgfvtFri»!iii-1'5";:1':“;=3"W'\:Y"QM.'§"'7=7P$;!¥5i.'=\-I"='1: 9'" ~.-1;9'}-:;;g;,;tg>raj;:L‘:;§§3=z§:#g§§?;§;»;;.;53.31\;;;j::."=;-5;;;;$;).;!;11*!».\1':;-;:;=;1:;';:1§'::f~)f":.;:j:i\-!'§;=q(,g1;;-'fi:Aj|-211'."-1‘?>\z;'1.:::_gx;n‘1"v{'\L~-;\!,='%';§;:;$,;5’~;%.n.'!1;;§1aL!-H!§=:=>I,=;~'1';=¥::);M'=§§'£k='W-'\!E¥:§'§};'E§{$§5;§};;1{§§>=""1§$I¥=;-:21-;?:.:% "'~’-‘ '/§"a5F. '.' " \=-i'1’.'a¥§:'!1§:¥"?&/:i:=i"‘.';i'=¥i'i'Y§ 1. v1- ',,,-._'_'1_'.,;;;_-,,'1v',';;.'. , ,1-1' 1' -~1 ',--'-':"'-|\1',:1'. "-'- - ;"-.1.“ = 1' .,\*"- '- "13; -"-"' '\.\ -- """"';" '1/.\'; " ‘I - "'.'»,\:'- =' -'1 ~ " '; '='1t><""';-'»I:'»=»\'*~- 1." 1.' ~31-£1niaz;viM-ii:11fr;=s=Es;¥;3;.;:\{=xr:;=:=;1=',-1"r;;R1'z:&j=,;'>?:5'5-1n2'1Kmr;r-Winéfsnixlfi1r?2=>}1£1-1G2;/'g;'¥?&21'-1i=-hi}-;'*rIrr~=1f<:1;asI51;!:film3*;-35¢?-1:W==$">*'r/%1;$>';1s‘¥"}1P6;?%":£1233:23=%‘>1‘vt1§’?Z<'r-1i1:rv;f:EE="=i'°=?iW=:AE#3iZ<"=$1IP‘-1‘W31”»‘?'fi?'fi3"===§>“>¥F>§i-I‘?-1"Plii?$3’-‘i=¥;‘I'R‘*\I»~~\~,3 \:_1.':\1'1,;.\:w;-,¢'\._1&-;11.>.;1.1-n.;»;.-11-;.';»\,',-:1;1.;-.,\\,=.1.;.:1<;;y{.:,.-1::Z;:.==1'3-.v?;->;j.;.';;s::::;:.\:;1¢\-.0:.31;:1=f}_'a-3...;-.\?.\g;§".';;--,';1;:,g1,:';¢'»=1.'\~.1:~;>.==\J'1';:};¥;\-*2-':'r#:1-"1:-91:31‘cw-‘v:-w»*:'2w';-"=1.f='--1--A-e:.\W-=‘1:*1"'1'!1"'»-1;='>c=?'-i:'=1I=ZW=-"--»'?!:Z;=-:':'-‘\'--:<i‘x"--‘»f13:--¢'J":'=::J"!'="11 1 "*1 1»M .\;»'g_;...,;1;1,,1,,1¢-_;_11_1,,_1_1,.;<__1.-,m.1_,.__.1,,1.,..._11,.;._,,..m_,,,.,.,,,.1,.;,11,,..,;1.1,11,,-1,<.,1,.;,1..-...,..1~\;1,..,_,1\..,.1.1....1....-.1...r,1.\>.\..1.....1,1;-.1...'.....v:\..\'1...:..-..-‘-.:..w.1!--.:.1---.»-111'.:-K111»:-1~:.--...1»1.\!..1'.:'----\.-111::---»-'-1W1'-*"'1 --\'1\-1»-~M--1---11\----»*'-\1---->'--~11-1"-11'-»\1-1---M » vu 1»

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: MAYOR Charles R. Browne; COMMISSIONERS Elizabeth Hendrick, Dianne M.
Lovett, Raymond Mali. Patrick R. Phelan, Raymond. Skutarczylr, and james L. Turner; and,
City Manager John Gabor.

4. COMMUNICATIONS

5. PUBLKC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address the City Commission. Please state
name and address. Limit comments to five (5) minutes.

6. APPROVE AGENDA (Additions / Deletions]

'7. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Ccrmlnieeion Regular Meeting ~ December 20, 2012

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Departmental Activity Reports
B. Marine City Area Fire Authority Run Report ~ December 2012
C. Business I..icer1se ~ BE Bradford Sales, Inc.
D. Bueiness License ~ Waterford Financial Management, LLC

Special Event. ~ Lions White Cane Sale
The cny nl"M:\r1ne City rsmnplles with the .-ma. Shouin indlvicluals with disabilities require snwecial aids. please wlrtact the Git ierk. 3113
South Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039, Telephune $10-765-B330. 4B 110!-11'5 I‘-W10!“ to the Scliednled !ne¢~rtiII|;- PII&;B 1

"-C F‘;



9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

10. NEW BUSINESS
A. Maritime Days 2013
B. Request for Financial Support ~ Discover the Blue
C. Letter of Understanding for Employment Status Change ~ Finance

Iilirecztor/Treasurer
D. Agreement with St. Clair County for School Elections
E. Board Appointments

11. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. lJisbursernents, including Payroll '-- $474,472.44
B. Preliminary Financial Statements

12. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

13. COMMISSKONER PRIVILEGE

14. ADIOURNMENT

The City of Marine (jity l;7()m|]lie5 wil:l1tl1e ADA. Should individuals with disabilities require special aids, please Cmltacll tin’: City Cll“i“l~!. 303
South Water Street, Marine (Zj1:y,l\-iicl1i;;e:1 4i3ii39. "i‘t-lephone 81.0-765-B830, 48 hours prior to the Htlieliuled meeting. Page 2



City of Marine City
City Commission

December 20, 2012

A regular ineeting of the Marine City Commission was heitl on Thursday, l)ec:ernber 20,
201.2, in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, ll/larine City, and was called to order by
Mayor Charles R. Browne at 7:00 PM.

After observing a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Browne.

Present: Mayor Browne; Commissioners Hendrick, Meli, Pholan, Skotarczyk and
Turner; City Manager (labor; and, City Clerk Katie.

Absent: Commissioner Lovett

Motion by Commissioner l.-lenclrick, seconded by Commissioner Phelan, to excuse
Commissioner liovett l"rom the meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications

There were no Commu.nications presented.

Public Comment

No residents addressed the Commission.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Phelan, seconded by Commissioner Skotarozyk, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried

Approve Minutes

1



Motion by Commissioner Sltotarczyk, setronded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting held iiecember 6, 2012, as presented. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Agend.a

The following Consent Agenda items were presented;

' Departmental Activity Reports
‘I Marine City Area Fire Authority Run Report ~ November 201.2
I Planning Commission Minutes ~ September 10, 2012

Motion by Commissioner Phelan, seconded by Commissioner llendriclt, to approve the
Consent Agenda, and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business

None

New Business

Cottreliviiie Township Sewer Contract
I Sewer-Rate Computation for Year Endetijnne 30, 2012
' Sewer Rate Computation Estirnatefor Year Ending jtme 30, 2013

Motion by Commissioner Pheian, seconded by Commissioner Skotarcaylt, to accept the
Sewer Rate Co.rnpu.tation for Year lindetl June 30, 2012., and the Sewer Rate Computation
Estirnate for Year Eitding Iune 30, 2013, as compiled by McBride — Manley lit Company PC,
and place them on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Financial Business

Disbursements

2



Motion by Commissioner Meli, seconded by l.-Iendriok, to approve totai disl:)ursen1ents,
inczluding payroll, in the amount: of $330,914.81, as presented. Roll Call Vote. All Ayes.
Motion Carried.

Preliminary Financial Statements

Motion by Commissioner Sltotarczylt, seconded hy Commissioner Turner, to accept the
Prel'irninary Financial Statements for November 201.2, and place them on file. All Ayes.
Motion Carried.

City Manager's Report

City Manager Gahor provided updates on iflte following items:

I l.,eBtlhn Bridge Project
. M.0lTll|lZ2‘£lIlQl'l of Bridge has started
. Bridge to he closed for approximately five months begiiining in early

Felwuary
I Delivery of new truck expected next week
" Will be on vacation until the end of the year
"I Email addresses will be down for maintenance for one to two days next week

City Manager Gabor wished everyone Merry Christmas and Happy New Year.

Commissioner Privilege

Commissioner Meli said it had been a pleasure to serve the residents over the past year;
and, encouraged citizens to lfierlorne involved in civic groups within the community.

Mayor Browne announced that Gov. Snyder had proclaimed a moment of silence on
December 21“ at 9:30am to honor the Newtown, Connecticut victims. lie reported. that he
was working to seeup a Town Hall forum in late lanuary / early February regarding the
prevention of potential tragedies in our community.

Mayor Browne and the entire Commission wished everyone Merry Cliristmas and Happy
New Year. it was also echoed that everyone needed to be safe, and watch out for neiglxhors
who were struggling, during this time of the year, and always.

3



Adjournment

Motion. by Cotnmissioner Hendri.cl<., settoncled by Commissioner Meli, to adjourn at 7:12 PM
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Diana S. Katie
City Cierk

4



eartetal
I.

1. .~ air. . 3'. .. "V1.1-.1‘oitiei>i11:r=l1€i"‘¥‘*‘We-»rii=rl.tisat*‘:*=".i"""":e"r»--.t~.”'.»"‘M . L""v~'i~ kill. ~' -R‘!!!'i"='$\L"~Y‘?W’€i==:Ml» "i..':..~1i;""i.-i'~M:\¢.'.~ ac=~>ee~1\1e~"thzrw ..as->:<1t;gt~i‘:irt’t$ti?“‘i£i\.=;i1i.M- - -.l W7-Q 3'“upizsdn‘-nltlinrl-i‘WW1‘Qi*R1‘4H“r"=,'i:nuwjiitr -3%? sq?» .»M$,. l Q31:~'-<;"3r\vW'v&.§-:’"-v‘${\r{'\;/ii!-\l\:",-Wwii-5-yr‘»$lw'%-1-¢"i¢v\:{§\rif i-.?:\.v~~;~.~1r..¢ '~’.".-:. wt: "w»=1‘:.l=;.4¢‘i“ti rt..:i~aEE=2<1~*>r~<-‘r~at .'-n:ar*n'f¢t’am.t\-r' .¢-.- ~~to . i ii »i ‘ ,.~!#!f1-\'»"1-W.:v'w-‘we’. :M>.;v#=yy=<<-;"¢1i\;z;g<»j;ii at W", W .-’1.v.s"'.r=|-1 at ‘W: . fig,-ii‘-:.oa‘.<<-'*‘ 1 “Matt ‘1“$!i1‘:ri1i.\l-““>\¢i'l»i'.~“wM‘at€lhii~ Vi!"-i“-tr?" -=="§.,.\I;[';'>5.>|f-@'- . ‘J l '${~ ‘ '*" “Y.” . 1\»QW"'-?i"!'('§=.=§!>:ic{I'1fi-1il»?r§ (if-I-{lily |'-92*». "mg-; M’-'-’ "Dr "$Q:‘?‘@»‘¢'->:~‘.“.‘.‘\~‘~*1~‘\‘ '~n.:».. ‘ -.1.it“‘.:~..l‘d;iF$eAK4¢1 ‘mi ‘17"1y.F.\‘r1\t§l,'.'.‘gi‘~‘~.1\‘~l:5}?X"i :;..,,“(+‘.\~Jfl*“.}. l.-‘ ’il1v'~-',"-‘./Q?-,i,;1'<}fi1"';i\i;>' ,‘,'&L';t=<i§Q, ,\. “$1 i l W. ..4"“i. M9.’-.~I(t{;,;y;\’.;y».5\\'v-“gymIil~'2t""5v¥l>i?\-.,}'-$",i~fii‘~{';,. --in-1...-i~:.‘.:i~‘~‘ ‘ ‘ J‘; ..~.?=:1:~‘i."l:~:~:.
.'g;i¢*li‘¥ii‘€"\iji “ ‘3"1.~'w?“‘*\‘;'l£»*1'€“°“'5':v?.*»e“‘=<T-‘1“'ri\h$i*illfiliilii$%'*i§5i${' W“?-'|"‘>»’." ~ 5'1 lz‘ll»*"*.'l"l 'i’5“'t”"=\ii$5¢1i:"§lR‘?i'\--*:/ W-'i"li$iii3%"ii.Fs§\7!§#§'7r3$;?NW'l*(*‘W39§f£°fl' -'-'-':?.3"-"‘-‘3‘I-' ">§"i'‘E5-;fl‘.§\.\‘.11‘.y.‘ ,._;' irt.33,;‘tfp§i@pr=~;¢;5;§5;§;§ 1\»X,,~'i'wJ\=@»\'»ni§1§.i/tag--§.\:'i'W 4', .~;ig%P>‘_v_| /l. §_!l§.“‘.n \Qdim‘i;\}§\*’*-:'fi"‘§;'?’.1~~~-1§;<-tti‘/r~~- w'!'_’/'\;“,.,-(Z7-\‘-‘iffi L‘.,”‘€‘= “‘_‘:l‘f‘ui:|‘-. ' i1:t§.f§iJs1i»t-ii‘:'.;t5s;i1j;;:ia

ii ' -. ' "~“~-e;‘-~;w.= it". i-»‘3)r’.»i»1*"‘".‘*‘~ :.:~,~.. ~ r”-. \i..~'x»'JF ~.*,-"P!" W/'”1~!'P-*\ .:'n’3*=v5i-4. ’ ' ‘~:-as-.; . v.'.\--- "'iilitts&?i;{s "',~\*=:~;r:1"'it.‘3t§1»;i§Y?§? . .:».';-wt’"l?”%>“.l is l '~’.~"'<*€”.‘l‘:‘<1‘l“‘"!"’¥:{i':y1;,_s.“!1*‘v%:>‘i”< l.-.t=.\i~$~.1»’t,~r>..<~-~q1=¢:1"3"---~rW%ril\%also"‘ ” " ‘ -);,r4“q»-'{'-'-' »+‘.t,;ii=‘:‘:-;i- . qlw pl,J$q~. F" es“? .»i~[/=v(,,§; -1,, ,. i~.».~... ' \lW,y ,i‘;r;7- » v‘ i - \ »¥-J».-i .i t M4‘
‘ “ ' | 3 .' . I U ‘,|

1&1

sag}egg,
’:<z>‘-_‘Q.

§:£;?I~’igt? ':'¢'.g:._~_%‘_,';;F?"*"' .<:s°"i"°’f.§_-sf.¢=$

>‘ix’ F?

‘$8

“F3

€2.>2:

._“"—;@i

i‘-51. ,2};-I

<‘y§j:'4

s->1‘15*? -_..t..~

_ H l u r ,U< l'\]l \.tr W p’-3 A 1 HI-I . , .,~ |\\ l)IM.( 3 ..'.', Qt '” Q fr " mi’ W; M vy _\-~ » ‘4., . '. - ,, V'~,i»i»?-‘:<;W."~.;'.: -;~"-1-.,<:.l.t'.-I at .»~ ,, ~ no . ”(;t.i~i‘£;»t g: .,<»i¢<.~»;;i 2, - '¢ ‘ii \ rip t - ti’ »“' r» ‘i:{*“'I*,51;r*}\,*.'l;‘l .'"1.r.-:;-.Y--.';;:1;.»=ta-lag..'<;4nt\.‘ts is *’i-ell» - Jt»“i$.i‘ -‘ ':~.‘IE:'=~IE’*l\‘.:1~»‘é*~ ~»’i.~;<.'.-we _‘.‘a.»"‘-‘ ‘W" \'r'"li1'.h*r*»=x'r‘.M"e< ***"'5”"€~'"r I i§'tt5‘@~ M ' W W” M‘ ' ’W' W \‘i, -~ i. -, .. ..~ Iiihp...hi‘-flfgt in ‘ ”~~.‘.~~‘..i\-“.t'w~"Wt. Q “A (‘MAm$'Wi<Z"§"'$‘-‘fit l"~.:~1“"‘."m *3‘ I" r ",I.\:v‘i»‘§‘¢ }=:tI',..= =gt\y\;~.:=q;?n| ;.~'
r ~ ' - * M ' . .1 " A | a (Y ~-

K“"‘,.

.‘ ‘ '\'3:‘,. v‘ 5l' - ‘ 1'“ ‘Al '- \"."‘ Q -\‘I“{-Vi i,““\I'-.\.>$‘».'»"' '\"'\"'~\\\)/"4\l‘>/;->'vv;4:"l'\f A5!e';'\§}(Z~4‘i5"‘Y3‘i\¢<§*‘/l‘;~t \\+~g3'§l‘*5 H; = ';- j "5’."./-l,’/}i.“.*,4i‘*'i{' "'i _.j
. ‘ - vi‘ Hi Hh "£:».‘-i .:f':¢?]’W“' -‘ ' '7'” "“'¢~’£<>'1\‘,'*.<iI?<"~ \-{ " ~ H ‘ r “W M"l"“$‘w nil -‘ W? r.13 - ,i1rm},§‘;.p,;,}.r.pM‘ . , at; ..,"_j,\'~ 1. ;:_~\.y;‘ "- ~‘~ ‘~V j, N3 } _ _ 19 4; ‘. qytfl§i‘:j:3.~'~f{‘!|;kyt:Mw| .~.»..,, -\:»i\"-

"'¥I~'*ir*"‘“5117.1.-i“WNW ml M w. i .‘ ‘*»~»,_r l.

jg;

.§ffi§:’_=;?:_%' .-Ygaéé ‘sg’
-235:3

Z?

_{"91-__,I

. ‘C;3:.~.0~ o?i-5:55_JP

*§‘see .44

’§1

~;

».s.§s5~,~‘I§§ '

\‘ 1l, .,.~ . A .
.. 44 44 ~11, r\"“‘$- ll .“.li§““‘_[m~>,'+»*L.. K] ,...i, . , , .4 , qv1 -.,.;-.‘»2’" . ..E'*'*-‘ . .."‘-W“i5...i<t.=-lr»*'4‘»l i. vs. tn» | . * ¢ -4:-"N r M’/~.-'-* " ' ‘_ .A 3y ,-1" 4 », Hm] "H .,_>'.‘-t,i,".~_‘-‘;‘>4\-.\1‘- .1¢_"‘.v_t\|\f¢~,‘.‘;|“‘4‘l;; _ 1_ ii 'l 4 | H . Iv/W: Q-,\i.§-i1v.,‘<_,_' in-,7‘ ;¢_ M I I m.Al._

?;Ml?‘:I-“‘?"l -5" “»" “ii*‘-1-5?T55%i§W§?LT5‘iiiii§i§i‘ '.’--» '"‘7"‘t.‘'."1'{4\<i‘->1/to.‘.~~\,»*‘9&=,t#‘”-tlfilfii‘ .el" "“ vie no.. "J- » 131 .\.‘->1 ' ‘»' ~ itew=e'"-“tire/1..¢\-=1:334l+ie<» .'~.1l:"“‘"'.-l".-..~' ‘M vi‘-eW’)l~*” . writ ‘ '1~“~¢">"i.-M.A . ". . -is ~i»r-<'-aim'~'-.'M' W .. ~ »' '*-*.'lir\‘r.»n‘e.“."\~‘:!‘ .>-1~~--as ..-iy. x»-er '~€'~~;w»~y=¢w;%i--,-\- - -.~‘/or t~ .9»/¥'...»..;'u\.‘.:.~~;=;;~",.;../,,,'~ r, t ilq\ <9_,(‘.:.“-"m~.‘rMA».v‘.m ‘J “W -- .. "~i‘~.'-':.A .~"1~“7.‘f.iV>m"{‘r'*3\l.-‘\ in .4» ~‘*"-'wEl'|~4"»¢;>1.M»\4i5"' M ' e;;§~.-t*.is.\.--
it ' '5» \‘.“.*"»l\'e‘»1"‘i._1 \“‘. .»<\“* _ ;}’ H“ v~.‘1$“l'¢d*f* 1 “‘¢u%:;.,»?-‘,\i.‘<f\>\ v 13> ‘Q’ {Vt we ’:Y\i{gi'("‘ |»'-Mat ii‘-,~'{§§l§\ ‘ '~' girl-'\'{\|l|‘li‘\_'\"‘ -'§'3"‘J‘J{">'. “ - ..-‘xi W1.‘ ‘W-i:i"~4‘.'\'. ‘-."f.I.€.w.~+r.~1/itl‘e'»‘~‘<:~-'=.'\-+""‘it.-. Mi “ ‘ t+-"W ‘o‘.‘~ ”' 1 13*‘ -‘si, ‘-1-";\‘ i3?.i'"‘1.l§l""‘i-y:;.;;.;,., ':~"‘. jeririert» .. 1iv>e=e.<:eie~.<tt:rtaii3., **lfe.“"i'l‘< . "ow-’r~ M . . ‘..,"$,li.-my12;.wt.i~‘l‘<d§-Q--intentR-( .~1,.1=~..t vjw ,Q*\“"l4‘_;,'i~.*.*t3 '.“",<*.~r‘M !'- r L’ ...r‘rww 7,. t..»#.*~i ' "M ‘:l'19-ll". \- .‘ .v“l.i.‘J . " -:<;‘i~-. 44 ~ . . . .. - -. , . . ~W\>“ ~rE;lr.~.-lyirm ~-»‘%"<§.~'-Y~r1.r.~;<-,.l..w“:»:iii.-,.-re--'~-.= i;*.=»»~..e:.~i.=».=w» .‘~i»»'-tWr='m='~*’<r.\.\.t\*‘--.~.=.=.~:=.~al.'t-ann~os=.=ii.rJ~»=:;<’s=.P. *'§§5“3" ‘*J*“*W"“. 1;, _ _ 7 ..i r,-‘ \4l4‘ yr‘ ;- -- H.*er‘~.»-Eii» i,‘.v ‘ Wile» rl’¢."'§Ri-‘i "Y e

‘,;:':5,I,| ,».",,f\'Ki Y. 114 , H ,4.
>1~ . .4. M H ws ..\<,'lV“~Z>?'-'¢'i'f'§h'l'k*~’*~‘:",’3'I'I€""‘1:'I‘R ' -*.'"1‘.“"?5‘i*.“‘1)l$Mf3‘."3I1’.‘!i~£5"'\§i‘5»Wi¥f*&9i$;%'§*i?i"i:"§J1-i-"H“ ~‘ W-‘\ yo M1-. ' \ ~;\'\'¢/3¢'l|N\\Y,XNl{' r \. ' ~- ..-M1.» -1.» Wu:-;~=<<.‘*,i\. .=;~:~;4/<v4\‘;-.§>....~'.~~1c(4-.~ ‘\1|.|'\\J~" t 1 5;; -' .‘. » ~ /*e;'€v-~' or t\.irf.‘*~”‘.l?">‘:»1'~et"‘=; ~i-:1-1"‘ 'Ih'3" ;.;=»3:1?I:i‘=;=.".»=':,':'51=:v* W. ”‘H In i. -tryym 5| 1-1,. » - ~45‘;;';j:~:‘1§'.‘.';h‘§‘%|'WW‘/$_-‘) 3, |~.- ...

‘P~" ‘tw. W
if pit MW ‘If

it

:.-;_.=-1.-1;st;-,;;::\)~ '=~;‘Q1-P/ “£5§“'*5‘
'%é"I}“§}'§€.=- f. {Ty

_iii

2J
‘Q w,'\$,l.7 ~1,@, 11 W .11.;

I ' ‘l¢"vX‘/:\‘.‘Yi,5$i1.~*'rHI§\"¥,_v7F‘{’>iQ\1'/'§i'\F' .~oi;h;~.Ls-‘7;v..»iitttitmi~~,'1»i1it.¢<;y;iiyijgérgilir»
-~.'".\-W .11'?“'\- W‘ /. --l-"‘..\ M.'~-V . 4).. ri...‘$"--“;:‘1‘-‘' ‘ 1. . "‘ ‘ v""'.~ ' “\""“.‘tliT‘.‘-"ii? ' t ‘ Me’ " .~'i’“;~:..-:'- W-~ -W “**-"div <:."~"~l‘*<‘-myriw/:‘.1.="“<'"' "pl-1>"”~“.~. rosin ..1v.¢t<§;~*:.»'-r-are/yr‘-‘l»"¢.o*:ri.1.<e.:s~.::.l=o.‘t--»-t-w:>s~. ..¢»,n, 'J“4 i-ills ¢..v.+,ns;:w,~;.<=:»\@,:..!t- n\",.,r.\e-§.~>- ~‘=»..‘-'»~l\-.e".»-yieiiiglfiirwr‘:.s1»s»;::i;;i»£-s»:§rY;t*,~=In:*1.-’" - ,@;§%>.;o=t3b’i§i;. it "'W¢'i*i‘:1‘\f,i’»"\“[<='~‘ M" -u -‘»1*f1-‘e-=~*-1*" "I.=i"‘.i' cw‘ '.'-‘l:i,.-- -¢...t4w\1;'~ " \°Ii:1ffi("I' "\i.'¢."'~'-»'\’,{;2/' ‘?:?:,§.,..{**§' . W3.-7‘,i'r~‘*-“». '““=i'l*¢.“r7W'<Li“L‘»<itfv7' .»-Y‘ Mr '/iVv'»E,‘»‘<,yi v Wis‘ ~,>;'>‘*§/.r\ /}'/W’ r-‘3".>£“F'¢i~“"‘ ‘rl‘~'~it.I.‘“:m‘*1nL>gl ~tn..i..~.},.~ /~'\~.=l-i=.';.'1*,>‘.'\o.\(‘<<\.\;.~!;$*v-9.ny\.~;_'<,.v-\~v€~Io§,~<- (v).>,».l '~m‘».=.‘-.r‘-=*-‘i. ii W, ~‘~,,$<';7“$Il Margy. swtk .<-Y: W_-it~'t§l"1>1l‘;;.,z\-..-.y,- ~.=<'z=‘-.¢,y.= ~._/§l:Y.;:‘i\-"‘, 3"‘¢'i.§§#..--‘A.--‘i|="i»v1<.\rm?r\»m\-¢1§-;>.1¢re-;l|>r-'yy/vwiil-"~:?t»:i,-' '7\flyf:""\l\‘\/"7 . --'-.~/~1v.~.~ - ‘twig. ,,< '., .1:,¢;>h..-»w..1.1v7,1'v.=.q\,t-»--l»s1int.¢ |l) m;v.\.-' ,i1Tl'~."'~<=€:»‘*E..- »-‘Iii,-'\.*.'.i"‘{""I»¢'.* "'Y‘Y7'$v§'ii"»7I'1&Wi-“P'!#“"%.=‘|1\?"J'¢i5i\W'i¥'\§‘?\=*.‘i‘4"T’"'i .' _ . ' J" \’{t“~, ‘diiiibi ‘WM-'1‘*\Z~ "1§‘F’(¢?~’i1-"e elf ‘l»'i".M‘<=»‘* “yr:¢’l'r;‘r*5%‘:\l‘~~.~{;@x<Ik»,, ~ /0 ..eit.~..... tvlw “hr git I‘; ‘.:'//t... t;*"33;4§; \;'.{\A\1,l .& an ‘ it '

v\-/\~\ ‘¥\ ' . ~ . '- . ' 1/la “>i‘ W V “ex!/" "~\ P‘? ">31" ‘4$$i5i'@‘ "~ J“?2”! PM My W “.l.‘4'“4“f.‘.“' .;,._‘ .‘ ' ' MM”; ,’ ix W’ .#33“. ‘..-/r-’ .i.._.v1.*".“" ~=.~/.;.¢».%.*”!.“, "Pr e N1 K. W<"i,‘§{&\{;$ mfg»M,‘ .. ...;.i..i.\.‘.¢..h ~ ~.,,“*, . ‘;(|Y:\.;\\‘,,3\M-~.<,3\i\\»4J - it“ .§W, ‘I
1/ \, I . ‘<,' * .» at t.‘ | r- > \ \\~>~/liq ' i in avQ3“: L<4\i'“w~»' . ‘/j§_g~,~,i*)l*Y*" ».y.~=r,.,~ pi. . I; .wj,;w >,~§er,**e.{?4,; “it .* -“i

X":is

iii’flee

€!

‘~Q3$3,4

_s, _
‘E‘'\ 1’.£5-,57*-—~ J}.

I

17%?..:»A’*5??/'

‘L.1?
;-Q

-e:'»=3:*€'g<#r~=':¥at
,:s§I=?’;%"<*§='*a§§e=$!f;~§#»..;.as-as

Q.“?f§"*§g~§*ts;

Z,21-"%%.‘'>>‘-Ir~

'11."_(

<2;51%

___§'>?<.-»,\

fig:5“_,-, $3fgrii-

“3.-Tg.=T%~<1e‘*1 3%‘
.5-é§&i<=_ gs.»_s»¢f§s-ssii?

'i"'r?2,"’*.¢'-§4’<é;;'s;\-""‘ .. ;A‘?"‘¥,|\‘v>\;!"'(‘>3§’.;_ji(}}/.3. I ‘pi y rt i~’*§»§M“ ‘yfiiteflwlttiisréfii *1'."aiti~le1-;.~1‘e.t1a'€f.1.=..s>-5*"-'--L ~ :“.;-.5 \ - . - am. ~ v , ..; ,3‘ _., ~ ; t 4 ‘ '3' X A. - is ._ . ._ <»,,:..." 5,! .,‘ ‘.r;W13.3‘.;,;;;.p.;J@L¢,:1._:.,-H; ‘-_.-‘-;“__.~.,‘_ y
j(?Z:‘;.f;,t"?)§'ii:‘::.\\"£‘;*;7l|;,,‘M4;/3 . ‘W-,~;._“‘-y l-L“-4 \:» ;j;\,“~ . l1~‘""l~:1*;xl1l'thf'\i]I1?§:.§‘.‘-*.}11‘I;:fi~1:

M H “4‘ ' - " "1-" ‘r i‘. ‘-M ~ "W ‘ r‘ ' ""7"" - "‘~ W‘ " 1"" A "‘4 -‘ ‘.1.r'I-:¢?\i"Q§§.“\-?'W .."‘ _._-'-*~;*,. ’:."“‘oH‘-L ax‘ "‘ r-»‘~‘f"‘”‘ E’>1*§:=l£i“~i'?$i1»..Z?'%4»=s'I.,t “t wt“,-‘1A‘v¢'l\e-4" ~“=:1~ r in.--“-..--.'~. ‘-i.~;‘.'...~.-.;1.~‘~=~-*" I""'\‘ V ' '*~‘-'" ‘ " r ' ‘ Wt \~ ~ ~ "m-¢'\~v' "@"1v “W . ., .. . - l ~;{:,'} ' "“:-,'j ~'“"/‘"'}‘."_/:.')1 1I_"' ‘i - '. ' $7\w-".. .1!“~.-‘ 1’‘-‘*'a*;,‘.-i.*e'i?"“. i ' .~ . to rr./»"*:r-'-‘§»“'."~*‘s.'%“<.=,'r1..-~iffiZeiM<---.\-en§?ii’t»' ~e.~ee.»-i1».»»r~~vas.:yi.ea.ee.e~ne~:at~..tr at ii" -""-. -°‘t--r- "~'~‘-1'»->1"-;~‘-’=. “iii>‘.i .-1‘---1-'2-.1-=-.=-oft.-P-:‘. .*§§W)'"1.1$7"1';93;“i'7;'l'5‘l’:?“\|‘:‘\‘5¢-1‘1w'éi"',zM -,~.~-=r<.*»~e-.-Mote, -\-'".1'-as-\=-rt.-. . '-=<:=<=~-mt...-:@=_,,\ - r as»;-§a> t i \_‘We. *rt.lWflu - w **r 1»
,= '1’ ‘ “‘-1i\‘~==.‘.<T‘1\i.'l\1l:‘.\.l....3’'“-H-W‘ - r <31. 1*‘ "1“"“i~' ‘ i" 3‘~.>:wi~w‘\. ~-a.¢2$;M-5--.w1"rr-1Wei‘es -ti".-:11:-.\-.rv - -it.‘sw-»N"<E~'*""W ¥ 1' .\al’~‘£¢'-t'-:.:§-'¢\- :1. T ‘K r;/‘\I=.W/ii/§|%r,1;;\§l»£i/?'£§71'-’“|-Q-..;§%\»|l',i1¢w 'i*,lN»$|\¢,y5<%/i.\.¢\).;¢‘4\‘.A'r .‘-W‘ ‘iii .\-‘ e!ri.~;i»1.."!? 1' ~-\-.--.”’- --di-1'“ ‘:\l" \ --\<1=-.“\-.~"-‘$|.'.lhI'~j)‘ -’:-=’§.:*”’s:t-~-\-4"""/ti-"i or‘-'-:--v-11:5!-,1}.1-I-we‘-'\ °' ."'--1'-I-‘ at .. p .lZ'---.',=!‘\.-'-W-Y1 . -- ",1 -'-4.-".-. ‘t“‘.‘i¢..:.-‘\~..-.:~.¢-‘-~~ ‘\.. ‘s -./-\» e or‘.-.*~. M. M Wm-.~. '”('Adl';T'~.\F5:251!"'%:k&‘M-\c"""l'§.‘Y‘\\)|“i|¢$'*)l:&)iQ4I:§‘%*"\3‘/Q"M&Y§}\.m'z\('»[55-\‘-'h‘\I-.'I|'(l-'1" -- » gs lv *¢i.fi-=--'-\-~.(i'§§1y‘~itmt‘-Illilhllfiii}di1Q_1£i.v.‘.>;'§V”fll,>“\-,¢»'.':§Yr ‘.i.\,\.\.i.‘\f:1lL7‘§‘t51f<“‘r'i“\“‘:>I"K‘;'J‘ll. ' ‘dime; is ~.{§st<. i "J.,,/mrl4»\f>:*t-iinr>e~=;w;tfl14"4$;u*"W;.-».~eh\4,-oi;-=;=-:::=">‘*-2%;--any *.»'i+ -M-. ;--;|.:i'-v>~ei"$\;*;,-‘N4“v.'~is‘~l-€il?!*.'-‘;:Il;’11‘1F;\irrfetiiii=~»..J.l:;ii:¥“i;iiMi\<:?*3W1i-,=-.il\LL*“;\‘$l¢@+"’=‘=.»=;1‘1;‘.:\.-=.=‘.‘1:.*.=.\.=.~<.~!.‘=>=~.eri-.~-1/it=Lw-£¢2==-;e=st=la====:-- weer. ‘.1. 1 .-;-are w ~ --.~-"'\-.it-‘=ieon:Filmeri1iratt:r~.. .t..-‘=-~!1:»‘lrsh-='re.=etliinm$iti" "l~':§y@V ‘ ‘ -|W.i‘!».=¢M'M~.\rA\‘;"?y'*i-1-A l".'I;l$<;fi’5i'~4\;'-\=I~'.-. ‘~" -en» My-’}"i|~1\5(‘-§.,\:§§?»\r\‘.“’>v- \ir,»-15;)’;/‘;5{§\~ -i*r»r=l~1isv,;~;eip?Jti,r§ti\‘;Ml“ “‘lviii1:!-y#!\M:slt~iNta'~'l‘ ‘.".\--N..‘.~“‘t " .». . W“ ‘ -(‘ii-.\'-Ev‘.-->v.-'\2‘t:1.T\;.\r'-i‘viv?He-wit I"-' -I§-r./Ms\'--'.-- ‘\l‘ ‘ .-to-\\‘-'.\ --.;‘\;},,>1,.s.s. P’: 1--"" '"l"'- '-. .~ vi‘Mi.\i'~t.i-“-“.-wt =". ""‘\lJ~'it~‘T5iIwE‘.“h!"\ .r‘- ‘- it i'.=.-=~"~“i:~ » M... .. ' .. \~:~‘\r-»"\L’.- \-it-f"" lit}; I "Iii-J» 1| "-:- .~"““ - t‘1=r\:.-- ..i-o--7...---\--,=\ " ' \K‘-Qlrw-W73: ‘-“\1*J‘§:1~[;,v.“-‘.1:1§-‘*.ti'\*=‘~‘ii~‘~iwyfff-M‘-[5 "‘*\‘l:1*‘-i‘-l'.'id:.i*~!r'7‘~‘ i;P~'v‘et7i"§‘)g \.‘.i\u‘i§‘F.il‘.1l\‘Wi‘lJ-I'll-‘ii.v.. =1‘ h--*1 \-\ .r~. "-i'.~...---';~.~:".:i§1* ~’eI-'- ..|'1--_-hm---'.“*\ ~.i'€ K 1‘ -. ..~. '1 *-.- -'-‘-.‘. nt.~.‘~.1~'.':"‘~“ - *. - ~ .0722 MGM ' -my-"“‘!. 1i,i7'r jlii - l '19 or‘ ‘l‘i‘id.‘h"elt‘h$1il'i‘lF“ib:ll\.“i1‘W"A?"-4“ ' N‘ ..‘. "W "~ ‘-. ;:;-i-~:-=\'-'=- :.‘\:é--r!-t-\---"=-:-'->\);5l:5}'flr'-“-"’wgw-§"¢;:7’¥i1¢,fl°'f:»l’>5>& -’\‘i“‘@.'?(JJ;\n§('»»i4 4; M. -.“M.Y.~i I .p=‘Pl§l,.i‘~)-“.‘ »~= i ..".~‘."""f in\\1\‘¥n‘-iliiliiimlh‘\°"“\1i‘\1l1‘°l‘i. 1‘ .yn.~‘I.~ii7i'!}‘¢1!'\‘i-W -'-7%-l-‘.-'-=-'.~!v'??. . .'i.‘.- " ‘ --i.:i?=n-'-Wits’-a:'):-,‘;'.\.'-“-.¢<e'"1§'¢wd;-», '*"h"\2l -‘t-,<r‘-W;-~\ -mil.‘-l-. '*»"‘~k.§~i1iI@»t;.=;‘.==‘ wit-s».=»i‘=i.=1:,l.‘ilear:-ltstta:1ro1tissitnear.» ..-1-1:\y;‘*"*1;»»g.-‘,:;ii,i;i»;ti§i"-*».»\. '~=~;re.4*.-.‘".=:;\=-"---::§¢.ea=="m~¢$W--r.ee- -»-i‘\\(p~*\l\=-'>,-<1~.'\4,i-* one ..,~ .-*\li'*‘\.>~\-*»".'i‘g,$,“‘ l -' "‘=-:l;‘<¢=1v.l~.=.. ..\i‘3‘E1\l“‘i$|>‘¢'i)'.7fi';\VWW:E‘ill?ii‘IL‘illif‘i‘3‘Will‘.\i1i‘i‘W?T}I£: taill > r‘¢f~'»'v.ig¢¥Qg¢;.i.i'.¥.--.h~.l.niniiii*3r».=.-. ~=.-<<~-‘-were-a»“0it§;y»i:K{i'i‘-.;§;‘})**i~ri9-n,g=..i¥-w t " in ,y.\=M-<l‘~_~i",li-“ .‘l.§.i~»~~=-'¢. ‘ “iytrm ,..‘isi:1rgiriitt-!!'1\:i1fiWi1$.§i:.l=lt:.M=1rs\$t§:~f:=a5=g<<==;;;:., *1 »1eF',!.'y"t~"5,-tlipi.§i\.o§ligii?fit;l!1!il11g§viq3~:§=jtVF“" ,..-1-'.=.=;;\_~n-‘softer. , .;t'-/r.-~",i~;~i~., lhM'=’_Y; ‘ yr.‘ we.1‘-\*;‘s.istsiswse"wt~rs=:1=ts;=:1.orsxrraissaii.~i»‘.*.n=>~ \".+.~t;:v?r1ontdta'i:r'"- ,---~='-"=-=~- '~,.§."A£,t t°1|}’»iI’l“"i':ll~r*i\(’ilf»”Rl~§;>\4_, -are "‘§i§»'hfi1ir’eF¥¢1_*1" $9\yW2"‘"1-‘iy§hfl=1i*i~:iI~‘*l[ F‘->."v'.£:v1.'i.~;7?l:l“11‘aaowzeltr‘:<l=ir=:“>iriiriiitififilfiflr,H ‘;\.i.1‘ii‘=;;.<.';§is“1;j+§tr“~“‘.'>‘~.i1=‘.‘1:‘-.“‘ ...sfi-.

.,~é<~ :»/Q; "/-1.1%_ 1%» eta';‘>>=,-
sk

rs;

. A ii“ <. . {*1 . i. .. . . .3?“ .~\i'-'l“~’-|7i-<.!yr.}‘1‘..;"~1i’-‘l-'-\- |"?w§R"I;4¥¢i- P<.;6‘-1§i.-\" M ‘ ‘.wlv~ = l\'i-Y1"-. 1 z‘. .~1.‘.\t~.1.1~~‘~ .‘..‘\.‘$.“3"“‘\L£3‘ih11Cii\“\‘l’\fi!'(3TL‘¢1$\?1°'$§‘:11ll‘1u'§W\'v"I-‘UWM‘ 1.5. M. .~.1\iv-..'?.'\¢““-"":--g- - -.'.-W" \':‘I_>,-. 4?. M.--f ,- “ J9» i@f"""44,el-‘ t‘A‘l.i‘\‘~:~ M.‘-. l .-'.-,'-“{~\--- ;rt:1.rW!-:t-:..»;‘='t*.1~~-ti.»-a-.Ft“tint:;1--itrss~=iYita~~l;~¢:.=;-til-=r;‘i:$'ii‘.‘ir'~i5s|.:Efi\e1l=i\~W". -.-~‘i=~;i*'?‘ ("I ‘N'i">.~"“§{5ei;;~".'= *"-e‘=~**r>,=~;e' Ior ~

eceer212



Monthly Activity Report for December, 2012

Building Department

1. Enforce codes, rental inspections, property maintenance codes, blight issues and local
ordinances.
Did one rental inspection.
Did. lire inspection on Carroll St
Dill blight inspection N. Belle River Rd
Did lmslriess inspection at 201 Broadway.

2 . Review plans and attend meetings, ZBA Ki Planning Commission.
Attended the SEMBOIA monthly meeting.
Met with Contractor at IMF building
Met with Mr. liters about electrical on property on Belle River Rt!
Met with owner ofquilt store on parking issues

3. Administer Permits, inspect El register contractors.
Issued 1 Mechanical permits. -
Issued 6 Building permits.
issued 3 Electrical permits.
Issued 0 Plumbing permit
issued 16 Parking permits

4. Administer building and trade inspections.
20 Building inspections.
7 Electrical inspections.
2 Plumbing inspections.
4 Mechanical inspections.
16 Parking inspections

Brian W Bayly Building Official



January 3, 2012

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR 8; COMMISSION
IOHN M. GABOR, City Manager "~\_“J

it
FROM: IJIANA S. KADE

City Clerk

SUBIECT: DECEMBER 2012 ACTIVITY REPORT ~ CIITY CLERK’S OFFICE

'1' Meetings A't:ter:ded / Agendas & Minutes Prepared.
'1 December 6"‘ City Commission
"I December '10“ Planning Commission
" December 18"‘ T.I.F.A.
" December 20*“ City Commission

+1‘ Meeting Preparation & Follow-Up ~ R€'35i(.)]LltiOI1S/CDi'l"(.=!S[)€)l"l(1(B1“iC€/Pl.lbiiCfltiOX‘lS
-2+ Issued Voter's Registretticm Cards per QVF
'3' Attended St. Clair County Cie1*k:3 A$$OCié}tiOl'l Quarterly Meeting
*t~ Water & Sewer Accounts

I Prepared Billings for Section 4' (615 Accounts] ~ $85,454-.27
I» Prepared Final Biiis (20 Accounts) ~ $1,078.66
I Prepared 81 Maiied Out Shut~Off Notices for Section 3 (15? Accoi.mt:;]
~' Update Cuetomer Records with New Meter Reed Module Numbers /

Information, as provided by De]:|artmt:.nt of Public Works
' Prepared Work Orders for Department of Public Works, plus foi1ow'~up

with property owners/customers
'1' Prepared Cemetery Work. Orders for Burials and Miscellaneous Requests;

Thank you, ‘

<i"§fll1LTii5i?AdWLIi?§*’f§§¢z;Qs2_M



MONTHLY ACTIVITY naeotrr rote
DEPARTMENT or PUBIJC wonss

i)1a:c1~:1\/teen 2012

'i“h_e month oi.’ December was spent completing various tasks il11‘oLlgl].t)tit the City.
To begin with, the DPW completed. the installation of the Christmas decorations by
putting lights on the tree at 300 Broadway. This was also prepa.rat"ion. for the
Lighted. Santa Parade, in which. the DPW setup i;varricades and put in hours
worl<.i.o.g the parade itself. We also cleaned up after the parade was over and made
sure that the streets were back; in order.

Another task that was finished in December was the replacernern and repair of a
few hydrants. Illiqnipment niaintenance was also a major part of this rnonth. The
equiprn.e.ot and vehicles were prepared. for the winter months and readied for the
snow storm. After the storm. hit, the DIPW spent many hours plowing and saltiing
the streets and sidewalks within the City. Before we could finish plowing and
salting we had to concentrate our et’if'ort.s to fixing the two water main. breaks. The
breaks took a couple of days to repair and many man hours.

I..astl.fy, We did a lot of Work at the shop itiself. We repainted the interior of the
building and many of its contents, 1'eo1'ganizetl paperwork, and cleaned much of the
interior.

Otherjobs that were completed during the niontzh included: meter appointments,
cold patching, MISS Digs, funerals, street sweeping and sewer cleaning.

Respectfttlly,

.R.i.cl1arcl D. Amos



HHH___U_m__HmWUHHUN“|_|H_H5|.“HIM“HWmWWW

___“_H_H_____“_HNH,“mm“HullH __aHI”I“.H_H“H_|H_MEMU

_ ____M

WWmMm

‘H
$_I

_H“_H___H__HuI_H_

__m_HHH

_8____4_“

_HH“;H__

VV
H __U“__UmH

_‘_{H____“____dfl___m___1'WM;,z

EMMI H"__VV

m‘I6
rh(_L1in

A__“EL
‘I

E“HMMemwmwppp

_‘m_H__Hmfim

_M__r__WHH'H“pHHnr5p_S_HH__"___H'HD“WuW3__ ___

mmWWBwmwup

_U_H____H‘NHaMWeCMEM

2

IV4V

_H_mm___HH_Heflwnmm

HHHH'HeHN,

______MH'HU"HZHN’Hm"

plHM
H‘pCmw

VW_N_W_nMWWmewkkWWWMHNHppm"

HWv_W_WWWWW_pMMWmppnwmwpmyMMWWWMppMWWWWmppwmpmwvp

mm W®M 8%
Nd”45

44Sn

''r‘IHt“Ht"
U___E Mm4

'u‘

MWN_H__vWWWWmnminplpppp

O

‘WmH

4mw
“SH

pp S
h"H‘H"H

Wmw

awM1_nfiAA

nM
MNWWMNow

W""‘H"‘H,m‘H”mT‘mHH'HH“H"H‘mWWHHH'“'A__

r

MpFH"e‘w,"‘HU‘V
h‘

m0

___n_“H_‘mDpa,

al



Marine City Police Dope:-tnient -»»~ (81.0)765-4040 FAX:(81i0)’7f15»4'l35 o1/.10/2013 sass AM
File Class Section Report Page: 1

Report Criteria:
Secti¢1nll\l'l!'l-l' Locr1lUsei l_.ocalUse2 LocalUse‘i Startllnte lint! Date Startl!iI11cH'~‘ilcCl1=1ss ‘lortetlily
W""""""""""""""""" """""" ""

Nllmlhil‘ SectinnlNBl-I 1 1 3 Reportllste Location ()r1'i¢¢y-

1101')-I -- SEXUAL PENETR ‘N Pli"1\’l5'x’.Wl(?l1VA C3S'CT1‘ (Tommi: l
l2~0(J2il'72 [2/2'7/2(ll?. 323 N WILLIAM |-1[|,,r,_r31_,13N]\1,|1,_

I300-I -- NONrl Gl:r'.R.Al VA TED .A.'§'S/I ULT Count: 3

1 1‘ ‘ “ "3 1
I2-HD2163 l2I2fif2l)l2 I67 NOR.'l'l"l. 6'1"]! ST. .lONE5.JAMES,A

1 3U()—.? -- A GUR,-'1 V.-4 TED/15'ELC)N]CJ'US ."l~"§'-9/?l l./[L T C0111’! ll l

1 1 ~ 1 ‘ "‘
2200-! -— BURGLAR Y “ FORCED ENTR Y Ciltlflll 1

124101913 12/1 112111;: 1295 s PARKIZR I~lt1i.t)WI'1"2;.f3MtY
2200»-3 ~~ BURGI./l.R 1’ - UNL/1 WFUL L‘NT1ll’(N0 INTENT Count: 2
‘‘\ 1° " \ ‘ 1'

1:-no-ms 12/1 1/2012 us: N srn no1.ow1'1"z.oMw

23()0-3 -- .LARCEN.l’ ~ TI-I1l‘1i'17' .I4‘I1lOM£1' IJILIJINC? Count: l

:1 ‘
2300-5 --1..41er.ra1vr- THE!-"T FROM MOTOR VEHJCYJ;/:? Count: I
12!--001996 12/14/2012 31:1 N. MARY wrss‘r‘1'uc:|<,Pm.1t../~
2300-7 »» LARCENJ’ ~ ()7‘H).".‘l€ . Count: 5

~ ,,~\ ‘,
I2-001976 I2! I I/2012 6034 'KINCi 48039 ;-§()1,Q\,vr;"Z_Q,~,Ry

I

1':\fi"f‘=!'1a\""\"‘:"¥I£"\11’\‘I"f:‘=1'¥“SK¢:i"i"\\‘ w'w'~\'~~\:::¢:~1'~‘<=\=‘:~.r»w~1~;‘=='.1~1..\1 ""'12:':.~B./1\~‘»»:1\1‘»‘»»~‘v\12'l:\'»\.\\/»I»:'w»:.'»:'~‘I/‘»\"\\\:‘»:~I.W'~'\~\\:"M11'-rIu‘»"\~‘“:1""»:'w\‘I1ww»:'»"":»n:'\»»'».»::1:1\:»‘~»». i \ ' 1‘ ~\ 1 . r. .1 1.\\ ; ,,o;,»I.\...»\-;.;1 , \11, I,1,~1v,».¢,1\;..»,»W,.I11./~\.,I, ,.,\ ;';, ‘an, 1 ~ 1 . 11»'-,‘~¢1111;»;1¢I,1.‘,¢ ,, » 4;. 1 » V » i 1 1.),'¢~...,,,;~\_,1~111,1¢,1.;\.;,\n~.;.,,1-,'11 \ \ , , \ \ \ ,\~.,,41\I'\,11|‘\v",~ ».\.g1 <~11\'.) 'l‘H”/">>‘I"\‘I»"1,'>»h,',\‘§>‘1,
~ :=:\¢1;'1~‘1‘W ‘ / ':\‘l\"1‘4-W);\:<:\'»\'L11:'\\1"‘/:‘.'~ Y \'=.»¢=;~=111:'1=1».x 11-2 i 7]:Q¢==‘::~;::r.»==.':r\:.1:$=¢I .?"l=: 1 ' 1\1>~.*-~-~‘-112"=~1=W:-.»1'r‘==\~1o \ I A \ / 44.":/.(1v.l;.':»3p1) . A/1:1"/~~1=::'=~<-fl1<~r:5=4-J1:.+4=4:1;\\:t-ix:-;;-41%-=:=.1 \ 1 ’ \ \j;.§;;lj;I;f;=§;fSl_,__-,\-_i,£g-.;_,,f:}..;}§{,;..;_--S2t__Z:EZ..(-__-I:§l§¢f¥;.f5f;Ef;I

12.~o0:e.oso 12/20'/2012 122.9 soon-1 PARKER sr. .lt)NEiS,JAMi'_",$,A
K I ‘ ’

.2600-3 -- I-‘TR./I UD CRED1T C/I RD/TA TM Count: i
1'3-001947 12/04/20l2 341 S. [iLlIZA’3X£T\l-f .l"llLl.,GLEN'N,l'<.

-2.900-ll -- .DA1l/IA GE TO .PROPERTY tlountz 5

I " /1
12.-01115195 121111/2(11a 2:54 osouass wrss*1"a.1t:r,m.i1,,,t

‘\ .. 1 ‘
_1_e-trcgnnlsi A HZ/I7/2012 2(1s tnwtsi-111~1ts1"1.)1~1 1~.i11.1.,o1.1.-.1~::~1,1t.

3000-2 -- .Il[:"IIf/111. FRAUD ~» THEFT Coulit: 1
:2--002.076 lament 2 cvs -- 1229 so1u"r1-1 Pnrnten l'-ili.L,('iI,,i5[~1'N,]t,
3500»! VICJZJHYUN UF CTONIIROLI ED SUB $'7J*l.NC'E Cutmt: 2

I2-iltilllill I21’ 1511012 C.Tl-lAl1'l'Il?LllJ5:l. 3RD --1 (_..Hr'\RTlER VA.NDERMEUl.l'£N',lA.f

3.500-.2.’ -- NARCUTIC‘ .EQUIPM£'.‘N'I' I""l(3l.A YTONS Count: l

36170-4 -- 1'.i'l:'-'.-‘if ClFl"EN.S'E - OTHER Count: l



Marina City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(81l0)’765-4.135 0111051013 08:36 AM"
File Class Section Report Page: 2

Report Criteria:
Sm:tin:r|1'Nfil-I Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Lucul Use 3 Start Date End Date Start! End Fiie Class Sum-ad By_................ .... ......... .......

Number Smztixmlmlirl I Z 3 Report Date Location Officer
132--002075 12/1“)/201;! 3238 N W1l..l.iAM H'ILL,(3I.I~ZN'N,R.

4100-2 LIQUOR VIOLA wows ~ (JTHEJR ikvum: 3
U

12-002001 I2/15.33012 CIIARTIERIS. 3RD (IH/\l'(.']'ll?.R. VANI7lW~MI'E{.!1.I;N.JAf

‘ '
4200_~0 we UNk'ENN1£-1'85‘ ffwmr I
l.2~(1() ) 926 l 3/02001 2 ROCK .'l‘IMO'l‘l"lY.:'\.

5000-0 W 012sne UCTINCF JUSTICE Clwnv 1
‘ I 'r\ ~ Y

5300-1 -- DISCJRDERL Y cownucv" Cw“: 3
12-001923 1 1/;m/2012 :14 xauoww s‘r. J()N!Z$,JAM!ZS,A

/221‘:i"'I§I'n:'1"§:i::S“:?»I$¢"[3&E1i}i§E§%€jj‘\ \ \ / ‘A \\ ; \ \ \ \ \ :"¢I‘:,‘\‘\"<‘:},)\'t"";""1‘,Zj"1;'IW/vZ\/EW\\L";\|'&f,¢3E§?"1{\'§E!§'I23%"I‘EéE;E€::,|'}$;:¥:f€€
e" H M. ,,",<'~>;.\~=\\:" '\ / \ / 4 v \ \m':‘:‘~'\W1~\»‘ ‘ '!¢\<\~'1-\m~,»¢\ 1; ‘tn ‘:1-:~‘ ::., '1‘: 2 ', r}; w ',2\'::~"':‘\‘=,',\,',ax\'r,;~:~:¢1"m:q'\.4:»=a'<~:wc\‘,(»1::~fl=,% /a";:,':';¢,\‘;4‘\‘:=\ * ‘ ~ ,» H ', ;A,,»,»\"';~'¢!~4\"='~1‘W111'r»»‘»»»»"='\‘\~1r\*4>rI"=‘»'|*/ // / \ 14 2‘r=‘=‘Z’\~==4=r~:=‘>=~ 'E11\¥\\'>~'§/wI'/" 1/w‘,'\!\‘J':7,'::'\f~§11:¢3l\!I¥I§'\“1v:‘IS\¥:~?’3?"\‘!"‘IZ'!‘LZw» \':',‘>==»-‘:i'-an. 1':'=m::=~,\~:‘» $~\\»':131 ~M1“=r=':"f=is":r\13‘L{'=,»1I=1'-‘k03fix,‘:c1},I==1142%‘:3:i=/>!>7:>5;ma7=,x.= / 1;<"$11/>:§:§'[::::L\':§l'1'fl\\>mAaflif4j‘f"I§4'l4"-\‘\1‘j,&\4‘::J§/‘>I,'\\|l\',‘4Z‘j4‘\'§§Z4‘:'::t'::|
I2-0020M £2! I 7/2012 MARINE t;'l"!‘Y M]I')D1.lE5§(3l-1CJO‘L -- (5373 ‘KING ROCI<..TlMOTl“|Y‘.A.

5300-2 -- 1=u1z1.1c: PE/I cu; »- (JTI-[ER <J¢>unl: 6
:'\‘»'-¢“ '»;;;,~,“‘ »'-\'\S:~}\»"S¢~ qlqqg ~ »1»\»‘y:\{;;gm;IS~; \;~:,\,:",~'I,\:q,; |"w'I",‘ ;:; ;;;v,y§,;\ (5)15 \A;Ij,5:¢./my 1;»;:::;\,g\;;‘;;:;},:;~;~,»:~;»»'|\\-‘um » up-zr wgw -g;‘:,;',‘;;,:y;5(¢;,;'\,~\;:‘: ‘,1\\:";;"::,§\'\I:;~‘: ',U,,"¢“\';;t!wZ'¢In'wi* u:q;';I,~'»;;;‘;‘ ';N;;; ,»~,,\',;:,<9I;,f\,;\q»r:-\¢~;;y».':,,;,», '“I‘VV(‘I:‘(:::V44::';4 »;,,;,;;|;g:/l1; ';W};;,,;;;,,»;;‘ ‘;;‘;¢;‘\~~»¢,\#»,¢\ ,_;\ ~,;»\ \>I"":]‘4j4\4j"\\\A[| N q ;;;q1 ,,¢;;‘;i(I2“}n14941s~.31';>~;:=;»\\“,\m,,m,\W‘x-,'W‘;';z,,,-,\,,»Wx,,~\,\\~,,,‘,'v\'.»,,_¢»,,~\\, r ‘W\~,»~.-.',u\» 00” ~ ‘ \‘D4»~:~-\\,.‘ , ~1\=,\4‘¢w\,~,e,-='4~\»>>~\\QMW \\,';x~,w>»'\,',~V\mg,¢~»w,;\=\¢;‘\y,'»,- , ' ‘ ; A ‘4 »r,"',W

‘ I ¢ ‘4 w\',»,'»,‘, ", )1}; “JM ‘4‘)V!VV\'\\\\\‘4|VAVV:1Emu‘?A\V'L\IVV44‘.j4\':V4:444“‘|44'A'8'VL4'"V , ‘ U ,, ' ';,,a; \‘;»|\‘ '\ ,3 ‘ , V4 ;‘ ‘ J; ,n\,\}{»:“'-,;,», / \ nn\,;§}‘\u\‘\\“n¢\‘ma,“ ,, ‘ ‘_ W‘ ~,\ ,,‘\ N, , , ‘, ,\,, , , “ml ,,fiixh'I\!i\1\»$\"=~':»i '1‘>“\"'Z'"'t}5'\"'I'5u\'w:WuW\|'mu\"|/l{'¢x'v\flII‘J‘\‘n\»\Zu(:~{ZI'N‘,§,\‘|‘\,¢‘\¢‘w/v »\\'3:,'».¢,.\,;»=;;\~»tf$W ,,»»~'(»':»\‘31¢,»»!\-\3-M»\"\1|::w\\~am»‘\,,':/:‘},,v»\m»'xumr~,-I\»»§:IN':,¢§,\ ~\»~- »,\//»~-“m~¢|\£‘jn\}'> \IZl‘H,1\‘}Z‘vI,;,;‘\§¥‘f‘;',\1‘,7f\,>i}1\§';',f‘;‘f¢,¢J“\';yj‘I\m,u],,';»\j,;,]y\»,5%;‘¢‘,v'I,';,L'I,,p;v,,n,‘{}QZ}I>\‘

12-002034 12/Z0/2012 344 $ WlI.,l..IAM !~1OLOWI'I'IC,(.‘|Al{Y
\ / \> / /> > \ / '\\~ e'\,,v'\~"" ""1",,;"»\~:L(‘~v<*\’wf»\:,,‘u~::~,;»»»\§\»§(»!)~»\\‘-flu-:‘\§»\“;'“Qfi\¢,';/'-::':,:\/»;»§»\[::‘¢‘Y LW ‘\"!' ;»‘\>\;;':\§\..,>">==,',;;,g\;'\\~~~,,, \'\»~"~~~' '_~‘ .; ‘_~»‘;:",v\,(,:=‘\;\»,;,»,:,';‘ \ .\,4:,,,>‘,,(‘\,,:',|,,‘\\,,»\§,;,+;\»,¢/,W/,1: \ ‘\“-,-‘,m\~ \'|n:“\,\\\',/*1,‘ » \, m ',¢,!,»»~-A; M», v\,»_,1'.‘_\;\.,:,g»;‘\,W¢\5;‘h';;m\‘,',2 \'-~:I\v;'~‘\"\\w,i '|h\'{'}'|'\71{§|'\“\““\':IJ13{'\~‘|\7,K"f"'*\;W1Z""\w ~ 1 ‘:,:~\w":\'-\:-\~~ \\ ‘ u ‘ ' ;~\',,;“:\‘,~7;,¢,;, /,-,\:‘_,,';~w;|w;w:,-qr; 1 v ';‘:,;‘;\¢,‘;:;»;' ,_ ‘ ‘z ;,‘;' 1, » ',¢~\g¢,~:,|, :11;;¢: N , ,\ ~\\;,,\;\‘\,;\, y;}~\‘;~"\f!'{"wA1Iin";~'~;u|,~‘\,'Ifl;\\"-‘;1\(‘}!\1g¢!‘§“,}‘,,\,\‘A\'I!", , \, r »u‘\:‘-\'g;:;,\\:,my; :,\¢ :, , :\,,;;_¢;;¢,,,;\f;; / ;,,'.m;‘;,{',Wmy-;|,‘_',5\\;,.;>m\‘;‘ '\ > ¢;..‘;‘,q,;\,;‘-,\ ,, ‘ ‘F 5 “;§,\,'\\,¢>,\\¢;‘\1\»‘A41'\V\‘\IVI':"Vj‘:4:"'/44"':V4|':4:vVI:\‘:'V':/4':|“4':§X ‘4A74X\M\‘>§‘I5“!/‘Q’$'}4!4'*\\\\'§fl'>}>444j1:‘4\l‘\\>Y\I\'»'>I‘)I>'>j‘»£A4"\'§lFj“§fix';4\>'/"3\Pm§';§\‘jfj"I4>§fl4\4l‘j';I<1\\x'>'>F\{{'I'VI').'{\4‘]>§)4Ifnji‘(!‘N'TY§\§\["{'>j“}€\[W441'5“!/PH;R\Im\€'~\>,4“l',>/flu‘ w» ,“,q,,,;1¢,)‘\\;;g,;‘;,,»,,;,,;‘»\g,, M },;;\',,/\,‘},‘\\,,,;‘,',,;|\\\,;‘\‘;:&\;;‘\‘|‘,‘|w,,,;¢\,1“,,,;',',wx,‘\,\,,,,;\‘,(.“-\\‘\“"wk

rll-L\fl2£'I$$ 12/30/2012 E54 S. M/\R_¥\I-IT I HR\"MIiR‘.(§iL.li'NN./X.
:8'A\'::yM"\:\'»'1/01"'1"E1;:»S;;:'S\'I;;»:):\' / "“§';}}/\|‘j¢X‘j\'“'IML'f;/f'w'1|;'n1‘\j"q§;Z"Mfl1~jf_"tM,'u\;'J¢;|‘;Q\\A““,1"‘7“>'\!I""‘J¢ "¢,‘,"\'>N1‘II{‘\‘,\\\'j‘\'>,;fi‘.",;\~""'\¢'[“'Z1"”/"‘I"i/\\I"/,ZI1'\‘,'\uvA“|",mj\';"¢~\;“;‘j~‘/,“‘ ‘, W \, \, , \ \',,,,rM;¢;|;;;“;§;;»»\3y»';\~“;:\|~;,",‘~W,-~;1)‘.15;/‘,¢.»,\,>,,;;;,»'~\\‘;);;\~1m+w‘~m]g’o92~~.;~\~,».~~ \ \ »\»\~.»~»\;~'~,.~' -'\'~~~\\.\~~~/~-V>»=.'\=w-»,=‘i:,V ,, =1 \ r'(‘n\w\E~:">I'\'-,'r ( = ‘ ~~ , ~ ‘M ‘-~¢,,\=',\'.,'=~\ \ , \, /H \ )» \ \ ,\_,, ‘ \ ~ 44 W,\,',‘,‘ 5' 1 ‘ ;‘:*"‘44'4': ,¢;== ,'\"‘;;/“j:\'»I'\'Eg'-Z'I':(¢,¢,~pV:}}‘2;\::",::,‘~;»;‘1/‘\p‘;,;;| ‘,1,-»~,',, ‘-,=, ,,W,M(Ii - v r ' ' ~ =\r=W
WMaw-‘-"1~M""WA’\»~r=\l@Y»\57h7}<!=“ \ ’\ / ‘ V “>:'J¢i11§\';§>:¥>(Y3'=»::l*:5}-*1?“‘ '4‘:(:€>\';"‘I:§:‘{)4"IL'4\:\‘/;;'4“1'§">§'k":>4'5€44‘i*Z37%\\1Z:Z!!e:’:::;'§;;'!\4!“$'f'\\Z!'\§II:»"\'4L:W:¢‘I»¥§§1‘:1‘\“>'\4'§1:'\I>:4'II:A\5:‘9;%j4:\Aj¢:'::I:" ’ ‘ ' "“""”‘~"""""" "‘~ ' ‘ ‘* "‘ "' 3""‘~"">>4\> 47747‘? 4 4 >>/ / / ~B':\~,»¥:\A¢: aw::'»»\n:\,w'~-1'"!w¢\:»,":I,\r~'»,w:c~»:w~‘:,»c-1» ,\»»
I3-000002 12/31!20l2 6300 KING C-1 l\lILL,C}LI':'NN,R.

.5'4()0-1 ~- H17' 132‘ RUN’ MC'J,'l“C71€ V.{?l'H1'CLIL" A('}'CI'1lJENT CW1“? 1
\\\ A . l\ \,\ . IIAI l\ \\\ \\ . , \ \ \ ,. ,......,....,...,.

w 1
5400»2 ~- oz/11. 01¢ own Cvumr 1
I 2~00204 1 I2/20/20 l 2 CA.RR.OLL M‘fl..13S.WIl..LIAM.J.

5400-3 -- DRIVING LA W VIOLA TIONS Cmmli 6

» ‘ ‘
I2-001961 I 2/08/2011 l.'THI\RTlIiR HEASI.lP,]AMlZ-ZS

‘ \’ , ‘ c ‘ \‘
~ - 1'" "L "' 21.1.1 "~: - J.I2 (10202/7 I2/I9/201.2 I)l'(3L|RSF/N HI I. RWI. R MYL1.'.S,WlLLIAM,

~, ~ ,’ “
I2-00203! I 2/'30/20! 2 FIFTI-I $1'.fWI-LEIT B R ‘(M}€R,(}Li':‘.NN,A.

.‘55()(J-0 -- Irf[£'A.L7'TI:1AN[D .S'AFE2"'Y Cfluflti 1
~ \ I, \

56tJfJ~0 cn/11. 1e1'c.=m'":s" Cf-‘»==I<11= I
l2~0[.H96'7 12/09/ZUIZ 344 S. WILLIAMS 3'1". l3RY'MER.UI..ENN.A.

57mm -V» 1"1c15s.-'-was fiiwntr I

7000-0 -- .lUI/.£NfL.E RUNA kl/A Y <7-‘Mm: 1
122-0(J1€J€iz'§ I 2!(}9f2.0li3. I GI! S I.].LI2.AB]ETl--I I-{II-!.,G1.EEN'N,R.



~

Marine City 'Pol.ice Deparl'n1ent ~- [8l0)765~4fl4{} FA.X:(8l.0)765~4

Report Clriterin:
Sectinn I NEH L0c:1l Use 1 Local Usm 2 Lmzal Use 3 Stafl; [Jam End Date Start I End File Class Sorted By

/\..'l.LI A.l..l., I\I...L A.l.J_. ALL 1 l/BUIZDIE 12/31/ZOIZZ IDH)(}O I MCJ-221110-F Fiif: CIM5

id U1

File Class Section R;-pm't:

"i1i'I[§{i§"éF"""" """ """"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" ' """""""""""""""""""""""""""""" Officer

(I1/I 05202.3 08:36 AM

Paige:

7UUI)~#I ~~ Jilvenile Is.s'zm.v GUI-1015 1

~ ~ ‘ ~
9200-2 -- 1'NCl4I’.4Cf!Y}4 TION Cf-"~lI'11I I
l2--001929 12/()2/EDIE! KM/KR‘? -- 6730 S. RIVIF-R RD. JONES,JAMES,A

.92 00w-1 INSAEN1T)’ Count: 2

I2-OOIIJD9 liifl (>120! 2 3 I 4 S. BELLE RIVER 2 W\Nl)ERMI:El.l'l..EEN,J/H

.9300-I -- I"’11’C).I-’lL'R T)’DAM;-I A CTCIDENTYPI CW-Ill! 9

I
l 24301985 12/1212012 ELIZA E-l'£"{"l1-I AND CAR-ROI-I., ... .BR.ACvA,RENEE

/\ \ H , I \ \ ‘I ' \ ' /,‘w!-I'\\\‘;.'3<=:=3> \ E~EE=1E<1 \ ~ \ <“<:»:=:1't:<-"2-W .' E. ,= '4fi:'E\€\(\y';':§!!E!\¥‘:v:\\V E1E;w'~s E I; 44"1;:<e;":“‘])jl$s"£83A.a:;{(1Ax‘I‘!j:‘$:Y8V:\';N":::\j4'8I‘\§l‘::V ~ / ~ ~ IA MEE-E\ ¢~';m~:=,>\*:~=:~,41551? l§<:K3;|?=£\\\§J~EE¢EE~ ,»,,E<E~,-wE\E,», |E\/\ A ,,\EEEI»\,,,\EEE\,»~w,E V4\4V4\4'“V\VVV:(4'\IV,‘|'V'VVV|4“4‘V74Yul'""IV~I|'4\IV‘l\|VV|4\4‘I||VVA4 VI'\|V\\'VV"‘4:\':V(*'\4:(j44VV':“I:A‘j:4‘V:\vj'|‘4 ,;y;,,, ‘4|4IV("\‘A“‘4:e‘N\4“'I4\V\“"'Vfl\4I(4:):‘"'\I'|\4‘\Vj4N44(INV:V:::‘4“*"'VIV(4V|':(‘L4‘44\

I2-002029 I / I2/2.0/3012 HOLY CROSS ~~ HOLC)WITZ.$ARY
~v'~~~~w::‘:,|w~<»~-\E':»'\\-w'::~\ ~ ~':~~:\,:¢\E |4"('4IIV‘""\'\I'4\'» Ill‘ '\4‘|V\""\\"HI'I"LI'lI‘A/u1‘I"\' \ W I '44,‘ V'(\4VN' \‘4‘»I>1 '3 ;;\ ' '¢,:-;»\\»;»»'\E~ \‘ih\““\4?'“IV(\‘AL’I‘(v|Y':'n\'\‘I\::‘:::\:l':‘?Vz“\‘:l:\:V‘4‘"4|\:'!:‘(§V€V':.V:‘IQAI’ 3 E ‘, '""»»' “IQ:VVh:|“4\:\‘iVV:‘\vL4Z‘ -:¢~"-‘: ‘IF-*,,'E ""1 1 fymlv/I»,4:/;;;,IE‘,¢;W}, | / \ ,,'\:1E‘E’\;j‘\;:,$,:‘ElE;‘E;'§EEE:‘,¢;;4~;E!-;:,:;,; ‘E “,;",:‘ '" ‘gfj ‘ /,",:E “‘;,":»;'\‘,.},»,,;,,1,,’ " ""4"’VV\(4\\V\'V‘I\ \ )EE~‘,~v\E\/I,\-»¢‘~»"~a':\E~,»»w:,x" ~,,\\IE~~‘Ew\,-~¢E'EEE M r , ~ ,'\':~:‘\,‘,mE"»E, u\ ¢ r ' , ~ »,>,\:¢:'"‘E"h~,¢w,~\»"\\ \ \ \ V“\V“|“\‘4‘("\‘V\‘4 ~\ "“\N4('I\4"'I" 1-\\‘ A: r q I4 \~:a'I‘~,'\\~E,r , . m ~mEE, .»\ I \"VV4'\44‘|4 ~ r »v~ » , 1 V\\444 I r , 4 , \ my>\' E-»\-EM-, \ / \ \ \ A 4 44‘444'\‘44V‘\‘V(‘\"|V‘ VI4‘\ I I r 4‘W .\~V. V4‘?4'"']‘4'V'I"8 , EE\ \~‘:x \»€¢/,!~\.a\‘\~\v wE NE-~E»-,E~M"-“:‘»E:E‘-~'-E'z‘E‘+:~)‘40:? 47 ‘4\ \'E'4 !/\‘E,I\::~~-:1‘ 4 nEEEaE~ w‘~|~|~ »'»~"'.\~-w»'¢ \ '\ \, \ \ \‘U.V"“4A'V\:::'(4\"/‘8V‘\"c|‘\\‘4""4\' ‘ , 44 , :' 9' I, ,“\\\v'/n}1:<V\‘\N(Vh‘VV'V4'V' 4\'\IV4V4'\VV‘\ “'\|"('4[4 >»\‘4X> .4V\\44‘VVVV\\V4"4\"V4 ~/w,\,~\\E~E~E,~, \‘V4V"V\4\I("\‘\V'V‘4V4(4‘V4‘4(V(\4"\'4‘44VA‘IVI(V(444\‘V 44\VV\(‘4V'V\44‘4I'V > V‘j(4AvV4\44‘I4 / E,;,‘Ew;,E;EEEEE1,EM-,,EEE¢,EE\\;,EE\,,;,E,;,EvE\E~,EEEE\E,,,,,»\,,;',»,\,E\\EI,,wE-E‘,,I;,

qI2-002058 i2/24/2012 N PARKER HILL,(:LENN.R.
~‘5-':“‘ '21.‘“'4'¢‘1““>="\*'=11"‘3R323954,is~I5%tr23IE»/my;l;11<155;1;I05'5.\'I;EZl¥‘=§§\\=<j=>Z'::£ \ \ \ I::{1<:=}ij‘¢II\‘;5<‘i'*":'\"':1'!;r'"‘<“~;""'1#35;3E;I§EE'§\§'r;:Q:1@>,"'*l44'~‘%<1‘~£>""'!"=":~"=‘~"ii""'“~€;‘@\="'fi‘"=;§""‘“>'">v"*1'=/t5,;:4aiQ:11;.Q>=;;\>274E!w1;»/\‘E=E‘\1:;r~~r\-;:j= ',;;;E::‘,;‘,;:E',;:;'::Q!r=.'=,;»=},<;:;:4=Iv» ',:.E'\\1\;a::<=:‘v:9,;413;;;;m::“a:\:='¢'~~':w=x~'I'\I-wv\'-~\~>,:';=‘\""z:;~"~'v/:~"-we--=>E~;\ v/» ~ ';"5~'(\“§\"‘F"‘IZQRWQQEQWP“‘*T“1“<=“-"‘\.‘<;S\§‘mRR “ER/3*!-l(9MPSQ3\I/‘|'\*~=W:'W"‘!*'*\’*=~=‘*=‘*‘*’°<"~' ‘LE,'NN,A’='~11,E':»,E1-v»E',w:,:»:‘ E~¢EEwE:‘E~::'::E4fE~,!,v»na'aE\~C~E":'EE‘§, \ \ 4'V(VN4‘44‘\A\'V'4\:1.4‘I'4\‘V':‘44\“\’V|"'."'VV:‘V“'V"V'4“44‘k‘4‘4"I»4“‘|\':4(,7,S7:‘:AV4‘44l‘4\"HullI'74“\|'.vc‘|4“‘4V|')4:\'"»V:‘A M|J|"|:E‘EE\§gEI\u1IE6-|\I€,j*\'1f,j*;I,¢,'j:\‘\'\"1\f\|JfE'1,Uj‘}Ij'\'¢\'Eu;}'\E ;»:,:¢\:‘:,.,\;!';\:,:;;;E.‘;) \ '\:"'V‘\(V\\'\V‘I‘:g(‘4:4s::4I::‘:4‘A':'\m4\£\':V\‘4‘\| V"V'“'4Z\:'l'(V‘4\44\44$fl""j&\\\\'V:‘::4\"’4§\‘A':':\ ,;\,»,/‘

I2-002069 lZ!J‘2f5/201 2 1100 ELK. SOUTH BELELE RXVER AVE. l(JNl5$,.IAMli$,A
g / \ Iw§(“"t§:,"""':""7'“WIQ"WW4;§1II:§“\@'§i'3';:5S/‘ / " ’ \I / \:§¥'i“\\\§1<"'\v";?3"‘I'7§""'\"“""j“‘:‘"r"'If"“Q1?:E"E§'§§1L*=I5i3§:I}‘Z§5“':§f=§"“"£"'5KwH"InW":"'w§!3'\';;;.‘EE‘1“""‘l:"““’ '"":Q5‘*"'3‘*7"=11‘I1'IKVTI‘i§W=§%:£733Iii5‘:'¥\f=5"7"EW:§' » ’ \ ' "'4'“:19751":35“!F"711"7""WW':"““""" """"'3“§‘ E'?"”1'*“'“E" f"““'§'\‘»'3'5“1‘:"fig:*~"‘Y'7'éI;'N#')\;Q:'1:65‘Tl11'|§\I"5%5;3;1‘3I}“¢§'§‘:§§‘m‘;*m'§"‘:;f“zI1I{*EI511']'f‘ZIf:9€5"717::"';<\E:'§‘ZfzE:I{&(2(f2?mQ‘iiz§‘>‘¢:1§"§m:5:"?*§E15E§:$;z'mAR;¢ER:Q"5'RQHkR" \I3$15]I-AB1§PS"£14I:1K1*1*1'F2i='{=JY:1:!~'*=§1>>‘" ' \ ‘ \ '5r:E;:r:$:<;;@;r;i:Mfi\§$!f|1k{i$R?Y%:§:U1L\“'A3IA.‘V\\L\x‘j‘:*':!’.:'VI1‘1‘k(‘S“jKxA:h":(‘4\A('.§'Vj‘i::AE:"'Z'('E"f“Z\"(;&("Irgllryjj\:(::>!€:‘::'E‘I;‘?"'I'('::{'!‘:I7!’\'{k\:::'.V:V\Z‘\:¢:‘l'V'V'4\4V::‘:‘:?4rj\':'li}V‘k'!/S‘:4')?!1"{V'S‘“‘:\!\\II":'\l“:‘V'I‘ix:V:'"d4\'V‘$V:‘I':"V:'(\'V:\4[:44‘Vfl7=‘:‘A4v\V’§VV"Vh'V\|':'\I\‘!¥v4‘VV\V:4'A\/‘(A'é4‘4:‘a‘IX:‘j4'Q\111"EZIIa3:4|"'(§A‘i‘4:j‘§!‘l:?, \ / ‘ 2 / ; :'E;j'v€:34\:':"3:1:A:.:;A\:$("‘:44j\?':‘:4‘V.Ej‘\‘4jE|'V:§VyV8QYSM‘:‘\Z!44Z4?4\‘j‘$\~‘:

9300-2 ~- /IECl'(l'Il3E/V"/I NON 'ITI€E.-4 Fl"“I(.'.' CWIW 3
I2»-001954 12106/2012 MARINE CITY HIGH SC!-lO(')L -- 1080 WARD I"lOI.OWITZ,CMRY

j4'v8“‘j'\:“V.‘ ‘:w~\/\~E\aIE\ U‘1jsgtzi":::‘\j4:I"!v\‘\:I':ZV:\‘:)':';”"E4:: 721:1:‘I::V\yV(;JV'(‘:“\ I: ‘W /E'»;'A¢,~;E'EE: " ':‘C4"\‘\‘V‘::':'::\{::: ,1; »,\~‘,',»\;»y:;~|~»:~;»»»:> \‘ A4‘: ":V"|'4"|\?“'4 ":::§'I'Z\|":'(‘:"'Z\‘“4'C' (\"?V"“4I4j‘\";':VE(1 ;;1|E~‘/,: »~,;E:~';; »: :»,;""»,\\;‘ »\»,-MI»»:»§gEc:\,:~E: ;\;E|;E;\3 ~;;;¢ ;';;;;; ';,,'\;; ;,»; ,~,'¢;;;\;;;;;,;,1 ,; 14:V:':‘4G\8L:VJV:'V"c Eyg; ‘:|A:4IV:':|‘4j:V4"V:'V'|:4 ‘|4"\"“\V::j: ;-E,-E (‘:"4‘“'i\:\|‘4 V‘|4/"|‘N4'V"':\=E'|;Q‘.';4}t1~ l],¢'I}7¥¥-we1%'itIar‘Z':‘£'W'="3‘1\>¢"!i\(\'§*r\*N \ \ \¢1\\‘|‘\","II:E1\\\E"»"?"§1i»Q\’El‘eq’2($i:Zv,»"9:*'\//\‘:\§‘:§\|"\1‘\':K';‘M§& 'E]j!:E>~";,:' 1I3£53}{;W$ER¢Q{{];:r'(<;:~'$4:c€':;\2Iv'>>5:s'%‘I1%,<=<"::\E\=M32:--11¢=~:~:== \ “ ‘ \I >;Y1f'C~»'?¢:/+,'.1'uljgg 1,. E ~'f¢\ TE \, J:>;'>/-»E¢-=EE ,~ ME.w-=r"\=>1w-\~~'==.'=w~='::,!‘\'1‘-Wu ¢ -Mr'\\~=W<"e.' "41 -\ E+x";:'?'\*=:=m~’~":‘ -», ~"#4": , r ' v:E M‘; WE» 2» , E~'==E'E,A1'~\~x~=\»:=~'~1\E'="/»r,.'»k».=\r=>:1,<~~4E5~1?'!~1/ \ / ~f."~,~'»vE~~:\'\E1\E E ,:,~ 14»-\ ;-E , ‘ m\wE 47 v,‘4\4\“| 4V(4\V" , M 0 VIA’ ,» 4‘|"\‘\ \ \VA4‘44“‘4\‘4 mwV\4 ,» EE»\E VH‘V~4 I-~I»,,E,~mE,» »‘I (‘A ~~\\\| \)(4VI‘I447“|"',V"V\:V\|4\4\%V:((":'V 7'4 41¢,“»»\,;\,E\\»,»;»EE\~E ‘I ,E,{¢E~\»,,EE , 0, M \E,E / \ j|4=\\'V:('V‘\j"\ \(‘4|4“44“4 ,,,\,E (ME '\ ,,,;EE1E§,,\;;,E“ 'V'\'\‘\'V'\'"‘4‘\|4j4 \\V(‘j\4‘4Vl\‘,

I2-(302079 12/2812012 RIVIERA RFI5TMJRAN'f 475 S. WATER ST WE$TRI€IK,I*AlE}l,.,A

9301‘)-3 -- 'I‘Ii’.A.I"".F§I(1l‘ I-"IC.7LATION.S' (CIT/IL INFRA C71/ONE) C*1'l1-T111 3

IQMOOZOB-4 12/2812012

9300-4 --- PARKING VIOLA T1ONl'S'
12-(101960 12/08/201?.

.98I)0~~'I -- OH-IER INSPECTIONS

E
12-001934 IZIOBIZOI 3

I2-001951 IZIOMZDIZ

I2-001930 EQII2/2012

l2~{}0i93'Z 1211212012

I 2-~00'2020 12f I W20! 2

I2»DU2026 12/'l9I20l2

I2-002039 I2/20/20 I 2

\

1'-'AIRl1!ANI{S

l"I&R. BLOCK 6736 SOUTH RIVER ROAD

M1-Z'I"R('J PCIS -- ‘I26 BROIUIJW/KY

P('}LICE I)EPA.RTMENT -- 3'15 SOUT1-I PARKER S'I"Rl.-Z!"-."'I‘

POLHIYI |JI?$l‘ARTMENT M 375 EQUTH PAR.KlT..R S'1'RI:E.ET

MYLES,WILI..MM.1.

Count: i.
WI£S‘l‘l1ICK.PMJ|..,A

Count I6

I-IOLOWITLGARY

' ‘ \
I5?-A.‘('I"If"§R,K.l'\.I5

l3AX'I‘ER,KRlS

“
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTI-I 1'-mkl-{.1-1R S‘I‘RE2E‘l“‘

WA1‘ER.F()I-‘J3 I-'mm"N<';m1. MA.NA('i.EMEN'l' 201 BROADWAY

... _I.f‘.'_’.E'£.‘."¥_¥'II:f3_R.§.II!*I§I?T.__.__.___

mI..1'c'_".r.-: DEl‘ARTM1=.N'l' ~- 31:: sow:--1 PARKER. STREET

BAX'l'§rII1.K.RI$

l'lOLOWI'I‘Z,C1AR‘1

HAXTERJIQRIS

l73AXTER,KR.lS

“



E:»I-w:;:E'IEvIE~|"w'53-qv-:\,;;§v;;:;,E\E\»;y»»¢,;:;;II,~ , \E»EIE;,;;;;;;,,I;;.'»\-:1»;|':I--5,vIAE\'»»I|E;EE'y,E-§E:'»»;I|,-;yE|;EImEE;E§-IE:I\;I-,:¢II;,;\EI;I:;EE-\EI7,;»»\E»:IIIIEvE»;,I»EI;;\I:EEIEvE»I \EI\,;IEI-»»,»»:;E£;II¢\,;Ew\EE;;EE»»,EEEI|\Et;EE»IxE,»;;,&Imp,-E»,,-E,;;;II§EEEEE»Ey$,,,;;IE;I;EEEE;E§ !'\"44E:(""€':‘('4€ \ \ E :47:3:E(':":(4\“4"ZVV":‘V4;"|1V"V':'\VV'/"HEXV4:4|EVVV:'V|4":!'EE\\4:|§}(4':j\4;:‘(:EEm:€:A€::8l)
ailwlbll2O55*=n?¢=!=f>&'?i>l’»¥=>=**-‘I E» \ \ i>§=I:§>siI:=='I‘:KlW24;¥20l:I2@£11amtIIr:;;'=:YI€:\?='1€=¥E114&5::l33TilL§M%~Rl‘VI?R?4IiI?::=:%%'I143E**?#1=F1‘>><*;'?=1§5-I1Iif>W111IE-i=é<%:I>;=r‘l"5=@*;¢E».I‘ \=“"¥"‘W \ E»EIIr:?¥i‘If'E:¥‘I3€’ill€JIE0WI‘I§E~'GARW**'<“‘%?‘ "u‘£I:\I|IE3EvPI»I'III'2'»|I€-E\:‘71§JA3c::\i\1§L:1-W < ‘ \§‘,',:III€I£,5E\",'EE\ I »I§I§I\£:‘¢1I|£::I1:Ew-:EM;\:Z':Jv»,:\-:\,£&\-»,'<,54:E'ivg‘L'¥(»:':E'!\'Ij'v!§1E»\':;»!,v;lE;¥£ElEE'»:IE:,:E;,:E;»,:I,,,\.'»;r;E\,‘;,:EIE»;EE'Q»,:,>\,!IIE);;EE):Xj|‘;,:¢,:,i:§;},';;»1)§I55-Ed17,5\R2,;\;~¢{(!;E|j'§I,¢;5Z£i51\jj\;\;;';-\,'I;'f§EZ5;E¢;‘,:,;E;1E»? / ’ \ VVV"::\\:‘(:‘(':4)':::':j¥I:\:'VN\Ll"E:\|VI\VVV"V’:V\:4|4‘4I\’:“\:’"'aL'A\:\;:'('V|\:\‘;j4?8EV::':§::':’1'A

5"'1'¢I"!I"¢'1I"/I¥'¢Z'¥'1"'\"‘~§¢"~I<">/I';»w/‘I';\"f:‘gIWE“ / ;;E'E\'»E'E"E'¢'E;\;‘::‘,'MI>'Ev'»¥>¢£'»£':It'§»»;»»\,'£\‘":»‘:':;:E<:c:,:\'»:~,;»»:I\:'~‘;5E»I:vE'»"~I"I|I|j,§,;;‘Ew-;E:;I»-:1)I¢:\II\'{;:w‘:II~v'c:\,:/::I"\‘:'E':‘EII~c",\IIq)'I,:;~;:n<:4'\I\':1‘/,.'¢4I\»;»;;;E;»I;»;\;E;,,;::;5‘E\'IE,»E \ I I;»:;I\EE \ ::\4:{‘:':V|E4')l:4A'(:‘;::(:‘::":(4"4\““V|4'V(:\m":}'é“V(¢:4 Vrnrgl:4‘.'\')>V|av/44‘\V‘j:\'M:(.:!1"\'::'(:!AV’\E~E’E;I;;c(*;[;|E'E1'yjrymg:7E-mt:%.;:Es»-:§f<‘:=I: ' ¢E E I \ \ \IFII\I£}!}:“‘l:3:W(}3ygGa12%‘I7:5\\\5:II\I’kl:71inn;I!11\i?'}3¢‘.§3I}KII$OkwflfiIIIINHTQNZam“/YWMIlfll<":;{?('E{3;§Z1II1{§:§I?',"\*1‘¢,37¢:§'¥\ ' \<>a>»= .E,~I»;E=I\I~==:II:I:'=I'@;E:I;\::;<!;iuEq;¢5mix:5;§Mg,5Ey\-';E\2§:=:a;II3t, I’ ' I'E'|\'I ‘ ;E E 1 EE ' , ,»E‘ E , E , E» I, I\E"I\:">'V)IA[ IE\|E E:,:, \,»;,E»,;;,,,\IIE»IEEI; E':'E»I|, E ; , ,'‘1“»'5»"'»\\"\"\\I¢,ii§»\‘Ih1=»J§"§=:Z‘§\\;:lE'!:I14IBI' » \ I'I‘::‘?,‘:I?E'§1I'E' ‘ \ '£'\'E’J'E'E¥£\‘1IE"\E:~,E'§E»m:1»:?/,II~»>,,,:\,:E:‘5II§'§1E\5¥:I¢f.\I('IE\‘I§‘I:¢EE':,\I:,IEI>1::fi\IE\cI»-»',»M»:!»:\~,\\IIEII§:~:,t:,-»:\\wEA\:m,-'-,:v\,z:IAEA:-»\I\IIE:c,>:p\.\!-Iv»,t\I\:Ewl/:,>-5»hEI~)I¥II1,!-t)\EqIAI:'M,-‘,E';?,';»)I; ‘ »;,:¢,fl;»§»fvIE';\';A‘E\f§,f,,EEEf;\\‘};E'IIE;E;EIEIE'E',;EE\IEE'§EEE,;,\E;,EE;E»,@I.,,\E,,,E,|E\,;EEA,;EyE;,.};,»»,;\§},§Q$\ E , I E

f-'="-""'-‘-E'-'\'"“'*%“="'"'“"'"'=>i¥§“*£"W1-a¥>:I§?&.* ' =1=<>1.===:::r:iE:=r-1"~‘=:--=-'i~=--¢"~'~*"==<‘2"=~::¥ss;=;=Iir>"=~1<=§=2z'1E=I====<-""W‘=--"\‘--=@I¢:s=-"%::1=2a2<<+>s:1F‘Mm:tee"":1:s='§:<==*>@azm:I‘"I=:r:~=re>1rI"-=&<I;:=a¢I::~z@=~~2¢~=;a:=~<:zr==<;=¢'*2;4:;a:a;:==§;:;:.I =-.=¢;I=::=,'E~zz"a\ I:1;-=§-a=@E::I:-::a;>"-at=~~W-~"<;~~="==r""-=I""-"=~'"-==="1izr-\'-"'--<2t="@'""-"~-11"=1@;=2~?E’ ‘

‘ ~ ~ ' E‘

» \ ~

Marine City Pfllicc De:p:-1I‘tn1l;5l1f-- (3l.U)'Tt55-41140 'FAX:(3ID)7G5-4135 Ol/l0/2013 0$:3{i.¢\1Vi

Rcpurl Criteria;

File Class Section Report Page: 4

Scctitm I NEH Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 $tt1rl' Date E1111 Illntc Start! Iilttd File Class Sorted By
ALL I ALL ALL ALL

Number Scctictzfbifill 1 2 3 Rcportflatc

9600-6 -- c'.'11/'11. MATTER D].S‘_PUTES I F/IMIL Y TROUBLE
It I \ ‘ '\' I ' \ \ \

12-0Dl92ll l2/O2/2012

i1~(llJl§-'43 I2/O4!2(Il?,

H,-001949 l2J04I20l'Z

E 2—i)O2{l0I'l .l 2/16720 l 2

1.2-00203 1 l 2/20/101 2

1 2-(lU2{l5E9 l 2/24/Z0 IE Z

IE2-002073 [2127/2012

9800- 7 -~ S?El~S'PIC/GUS SI TUE4 TIUNS
IE1, \‘>“I“/\"',\'(1‘,"I"7':”"'”1\V ‘. ».gEE\I; :\.'|w,:,'E-»/E:\II,I~\wIIIEqI"yg;I;‘ \EEv~'»;:;;/EII\ ';E\E',I E»';,-:EI‘I\»:»,1»IIIE¢E\‘:I ‘E¢IEE¢IE\:>\»\I;¢,,>a|:»¢\,,.‘;»;»'I»»‘\\,,\wE:E»;» ,;,I,;§E;;E|E\E\;I;,E;EI;;,qE,E; EE,a»;,IE,;_~,\,\»E \;»|;»EI;¢;»;E».IE\,E;|IE\,I,II;»,I/I ":'4'\"‘: II I,,,E;,,E;; EEE EE \":I":"'4A,"4':44\:'4::““'(4444V'j:4\"4“44"(4VVj‘\ »,,,EIE\,,,,IE\EI,,,EEEE V.:|44'
L}{:fl:;\;fi0\\]?9iw‘qé:&':J'j€‘E§%?:may?“f?f0£R:>l‘c7“€';i€1mL':>t!‘)(“w‘:,::I:;‘151”’I'fl???é';)7G\:‘;ég:¢%m%v:1;;4:?2pi2OwasQ}\':':L'?':$§:}:'k:§111$$6gIR‘}Ti8'l€:!r$QwjjE:¢'I;:I;‘.E1'}}}\E;m:I€;&/mIE(I"/h€:»)E:@'\L)E%:ZZ€‘$§:‘1'I(';::I‘\{:§':}::'}I}§@‘¢79%!/lg ~E‘E:‘E:EI.-34¢!E’.}}>;¢E',,>:~‘;:,§gE{g ,\;I,';E'=,I\;=_'E,;;';I‘{\;;§;$;'w'ES!]3R](!§ If='}a'jw§j'1'_§§'(!;‘;"','EI:'.’If~1: ' E E IE '\ "I.4"“‘4VI'.‘d'.4l ,»‘»¢I'I :E "E“~‘II,»:I\I~'IEInI»~» ::~E'E ,I»I »~ EI E:E,:: E 'E»' ‘E E; EE |E,~,III:EE'E'E\\»»E, . :\E'E'»,:;E\\ >I\"" :24»I~,I;Ew,E\,:,\EIE';\';,, \ EII\\,I\EE',IE~EE », ,, , I E » » E E I E ~E»EEE,:E7EIE‘:,I:J¢\w»\'»'w\'\w/!\Ir§\|AI‘Z3flfr1I?%Z\T\'I,I¢t/Q‘til?\Z5A94!)$1II?1}BIIT‘;Iii?£1\ElE2{’1E\E‘I?'I’::1\€‘EIE\‘El\:1-‘MAE-!\':»::(\I:M:/§:E)c,,E\c~,r.\canE~‘:‘,»\\‘;E:E|\¢\EyE;'\E;Ic\f»§/3':?§EE'):}:,v;;E:»|E',»»>EEE;E';Er»|E';‘,E':E';»';,,\\I\:IAw~I~;:E'-4E:,»\§I;,';:,;IERGEtl11L}\EU;1;¥:,I,:1\K;»$1AIQ:E».;{~;;1jWI;}\l;;;},:M;(§::A})»§E\\§,\\;v;;v,:,z|E | \ 1,>\,,;)3;4E;:E»I;44ET‘;,;yE;E;\)E‘);fv ' \V‘:I:I?E\tax‘t!’:!7:‘\fi\|‘::A/':(\4:jI\‘\‘4‘4'4‘A:j‘jfi.I':':\:VE“j"’:(:'"V'(“';4:eI)::'(4\V((‘Kk:;:

12-(KJ1927 ll’,/02/20 1 2

12--001950 E2/(15/2012

12-091963 I2/09/2012

I2-001977 12.11 112012

l2~»(10l997 12/1.412012

I2-002005 12/l6I2Dl2

124302018 ll!/{B/Zflll

I2-002062 l2!'25/I-',(l1?.

9800-8 -- I.O$"I'& FOUND .I"ROPlj'IU'Y

{"il“{iB"§fE'[-}‘fi""""""""""""""""""" """"""""""""""1'§E7/'/7_i'5]'i"""""""i?6[jilfii'T5fii§}{i1717yIi§i§i7i‘Tf§'*}E'1-i§HZ]*F;¥"f3}¥_fi]Z§i¥'l§i‘iZ¥§'fi*F""""""""""""""i>,';lfjZ'"'f*li'vji‘:E";'iElii'il§:''''“'“

""""

Locatlcn Ofllccr

Coum: 14

239 [)I1'I(iURSI5E iv!Y'1LI£$.WIl.E-LIAMEJ.

1“ E‘ \‘ ”~ \ ‘" ‘ ~ I
452 S. MA.R.l(E'l' l"III.L.GLENN,ll.

I I 14 S l‘~!EI1,.!.J'?l RIVER I-llLI.,GllL!ZNN,R.

CIRELLI RESlDl3NCl'. -- 6 I El C./\lZ.ROLL 3'1’. R.OCKE.TlMOTHY,l\.

I2! W/\$HlNG'l'ON I-TDl.()Wl'l‘Z.C}ARY

ll 14 El l3l7.l.Ll."l RIVER 4l'IILL’GLFN‘N’Ri.,
‘v'Ii1"I"“‘i‘=TI'I'I"‘5““"“”"""'5""fit‘i*5\7Z=?39=5<V175154fW15V33$514%EE*I‘?’i?:?¥l'3I’:i;:5i:E¥§,EEE \ \ 3EE:i1\""=1.5§l‘5§(\'i""“?'""'5"E7"*\‘In3"'Q""’J131553?l§'T§§2:’&1§§ZE3'Ei§"9"*5’3'£"""'*':’":'33'“"’E"”““""‘5"’I§f"‘5!5‘*"""‘""‘I3"”€m"l"'W“"‘}"'§I:I1l§§§i33"W":1"i"{,"!7":‘I“37:"3‘§“T'If‘“T3’5’5:753§'§3§WI71 / ‘1it51?;EEI957;?/E‘fiat!i$ii‘§!=¥EE'iFEl=3*3""“"*"""“'“"""'W‘Y3;""1°““¢="**i“"*?t?‘?‘1§i‘?¥555¥i"I II ~ ‘ »~\-'w~|~~'"II\\‘ v"~'\\"I-W I\'I'?'\~""'\u-‘ II II¢~ I II I I , '||4'|\'\V|V/‘"4?’/V44 I E I, I v EE . ,I \ I v » I \VV\VIVN4'|‘|\4‘ , / ~(44V\I44 IEEE V7 , , E , ,E V4 ,,,,\ EEEEEEEE'\ ' 5' E MI‘IIII?I‘I':;;‘Iiw\!’\‘\'!‘A1‘(mE'£'Wu‘¥1E\\/-'!\E‘I‘:’~¥E‘£'\I':=,W»XE A 'I:\,“I‘\£"I'E",f‘»‘,» , ,3 , , 1 ‘I;E;»E:;,,,.;,,v,v:EqE\;E~; ,:E 1, E ' ,, I‘E ' ,, I; \\ ,;II , E EE);\E;:‘ , 3 E;\ ;\,I,~E»:E»E';¢EI,;:,,,;EE\: ,,EE\/"E»EEI‘EyEQI;;;A;:EE:I;q';E\I;y;I};E » E‘\E»'E \,| E E E» \ ;,E;;,\EETI\‘E€1IEW,:\Z'»\E‘I:I\:E'v!IIw'£» kt E'IE¢E'»\¢:‘:{'»"rIE €‘i:II{'\,\“}E‘I“mE‘-'-¢!:‘IEE'\’iEZ\I (E':‘"S»"¥E‘1}M‘*L'\‘E'I\:‘9n», ’}»E{:\Z"AiE'EE11\:E'\\\IE1I‘»,»I'2I\\w\:,»,'.E\I:IEIEI|E'I'>»\EI}:,\\EE:E»'!I,»,,:EE',IuIEE':\EE',\,I\»E',:E}»E\»;B,I;\2EE~:\E',1EEE‘:,:},:\,\',;';:,;,I|,,;I~;I;/w:;E.Ev:5»;c:,1:y;AE»I,',E':,»,»\y,,,;;EI,»,\;;)E.¢,EE,;».',q;:,:|\E»,-EE-E;,;I,»;EII,,,,E»;\E‘)|EE,E»;;I " \, \‘\,,E;E E'E»\;E'EE),EE:EE»,I\,IIEg\;;E;\EE;,E \\(N'\"4\4|‘4‘l:|VV'|:‘4j\V' E,IEE\\_IEEE¢EI,),,I,EE ,,,EE_,,\EE\,E\,,I

619 f3RUCl,:. I-1ILT.E,(3LlENN.R.

Count: 16

ENDREIES lNTl5ZRlORS -- 333 l?-RC)Al3WA'Y MYLES,WlLI.lAM,J.

IIIARMON R¥£Sll.)55NCl'E*} - 6'10 BRUCE STREET MY‘LI?5S,Wll;LlAM,J.
I""""""':"I"\“'/‘"'\”""‘I‘§7"""'?"§§7"5II'“517 \ '£=“'1‘ I-'EI"E\"'1'\Efi':“j‘E')"IE:;E"»;'1I\;'I;'S,'¥IS' 'E':",;‘»‘,g'E"I1j,€I‘=11">;» “"'\"E€»“»»""§'¥if"'-1‘11E9t\<E"§;g\}¢\\."|§cW:'»"'-"'»"iIZI,¥¢">\Z‘~"\I"I‘\‘-»'»'»'/W» ~\‘»I€\»;4";;:\|‘z"EII7II:<I{\|~I":§I,-'~I":;Z:'I#'w,I'»11‘:£;EIEII"I4;"I;;~:E'\Bweml"-;‘II;\E':E"¢:E:‘E':E;"' :1/»:\':EIE'EI"EEE;EIIEE} 'EE'E\IE‘,E";,E';\:;,}E'E' ‘4':")"EV‘:'( I1u\'E1E'\IE'EE‘IE'EEII",»\I'mEE'I':;‘ ,3 IE‘\I',E\I\"EE\»'-jE‘E\,\EE gy\»:,; 1; l:4:4'4|V::!j\'j“"4'4:';'Etn%:WE:l§Rfi2:;§:;§§$)}A,\\3 E )1Q:§:11‘-,J(;E§§E;;\§§E;§§\;\E§$,,;.:,!,,§,,;.xE,1, E \ \(\4'4'V:;:‘4{€&y;"‘: Enkf2aEtQE§;$;,E}E,{»,;E,>¢E,,1E’gs;-a\=,S!;_WWI‘gfiiawE,WE}QZ,:E3E(,,\;E§?\‘;1E{Q,;§;Q;,g;,;§{,Q;I¢§E;;E}§,¥;§:f;il;gI-5;);fEIE§;1.L»;§,;;\EW};{EE;EE;mg»EE,3},EEE1E.|;I,:f,qEEEEEE\;,E;E_, ;EEEE\$E;;EE§;E\$,,Ex;-;,§flg1fi:Evfl/3&2BENNE:RL),€.;;;;f%EE$E-?,;i,;-
E'\»:EIEI\:'¢€II»-W-cEE\E'rw:»\EIEN3-Z:'Z'§fil) ' J \x'»i()3I!A4‘:/hNf!S:'I\iE51\§¢\Yi\:}¢S:t\“:}IE'M',¢:IZL \ \?\5»,IE'\v§LEI§'|,,,\\E\\Il:|EE"E-It11.EA,IIIMM,-\»p'vEq:\;:\:;¢;EEEEf\-}yjE\:‘,,\IIE:EIE1E\,,;EE\w;;E,,-~\\\IE'II\$¢;E\:111,,IE\~;,-}3AEgIIE3411‘A;~1,:)§;,{\fg\T¢;\;E\§;k-\C;{IZ';-fifizglEfA\i,\~)¢M;§E\;\,jI,,::E\g{,ii,;;-Elggé,!;‘;);5c,:E:E§E':§E‘AwM »\§,;w5E!5».EIf)I[EE¢E§,) E‘E'f, EI IIII»EE);;;§,/E,E\yEQ;EEEE£E_;,,|E\,,,;;E;fiy.;,ME;;E\E,EE\,E,,\,,;,,,;E;,.Ey,(,§;;\,E»,/;,g,,IE»;

WWOODWORTH (MR,WO0D.CRAlu
' “E ‘ A "‘<'3‘IA"5<7"I'5" \ \ 3*"“*5’???‘f§;:£i3QIfyh’j<5eI1lI$E!:?>:>f,fM;¢{:'">1 "', "“ " “\"?"T€,’"I‘.'I,::I:1;%!I=/<\tE:> \ E I 3}!I{“§{‘fig"!I?:E'§Q;Q§57::'E:E\Z(‘MIR;\ \,IE<E'*E1E¢Z’EI‘fE~t-\';§;""“‘2?‘I‘W If §'I*'II'“"‘ I\'\I‘\7I';<‘E'i-W' " ' I I-'~= '1'\ 1 :E~1EEE\'I"= \ J,~"r'~EI"»»== ' IEI» E»E .' r 1 V7 E‘ , "\ =1 I ' 1 " I, ':I‘I‘~:/.‘I;\,,=III ,-‘?,\'I'i,,311I‘,I3E'EE IIEE\-:III:I»IIII I , ' ,E = I IE ' IE '4W¢"\l‘34MI¢I4"I‘Z»3)-I§!1'vI1m\l\'J*/533 ' I \ " \ \“V'F|:\V:"':::::'4'IV‘4‘\('I':)\:(\VV|‘ E'I‘I:II»‘:c',»:§<§3'I‘1?:!\’,EI‘,;§'S»}:5I:'\I»!‘:\:E::n,Z'>»':1\ ‘\"'E’|I','E 4"4\mI'4'"‘:‘:\ "tum-MI :7‘:§!f‘\It»:;\,:'4E1I,:Ew7IE,\I1»,,E'aE\»\£ ~E'£iI5|(‘,A‘:17I\‘I£‘§I»? ‘ ‘¢E'E'§/§E'£§'XE\,§Ih'xY:§E:\E\‘EE:;I';\EE§E,:-E1» \1.:E'm{~:,'E',I'IE\E'/I~;IE EE\\,E»'E»;; ,\EE;;EE\EE»:;EIEE¢;ZE;,\E\I,E»If, \\V('\c':'“\'4“"|\'{'4"!x"\

13.1‘. (FM? ST:’\'I'ION —~ 60110 KING RD 'VAN'lJI“.'IRIVlIl§UI..liN',.lAI

I-IARMON RIZSIDENCE -- 610 lZltIJ("l]~1 $"I.'!§1l21$T M\’LFS,WlLLlAM,J.

“
MC.D(I)NALDS -~ (1658 S RIVER RD RQCIK,'l“lM(.Tl'l-IYQA.

§ 3 » 1
MARINIE CIT‘! Mll‘Jl'.)LI'11 ${'.Il'lCJ(.)II. -~ G373 KING Wl3S'l'Rl(Jl(,PAUL,A

‘ ‘I
50!} l3l...K. SOUTI-I WATER ST. J£)NE$..TAMES.A

Comm; 1

9900---3 IPIISSING FIfRS()NS
l2~00l939 12/04/20l2

95-IOU»-3 -- CIENERAI. ./I-'§'S'I§§'TAN(:-'15

12-lJlJl933 12/03/2012

l2~CIO.l9~@l0 12/04f2t)l2

I2-(101952 lI£I06I.?.Dl2

Count: 1

45!’) Ei. Tl-l'll{I'J 3'!“ 456 - D CiARWC)(')l'J,CIRAlG

Cutllll: 29

\ '
NORTP]. MARY/PEARL ST. R()Cl£.TIMO'l'I'iY.I\.

’
232 l"LI3ASAN'l‘ l-lEASl.li=',JAM1‘£S

\ \
3_3t_i WE§TMI_N5TER E HGLClWl'l'Z,CiAR_Y E

I

» * I’ ‘3 ~ ‘ I
\ ) I,_,~>_ _ ~

"" \ “ “



Marine City Police Dcpartmcnt -- (8Il0)‘i'65-4040 '[<‘AX:(81[l)76S-4135 o1/10r2013 08:36 AM
Filo Class Section Report liztgcr 5

Report Criteria:
Section I NB!-I Local Use !. Local Usc 2 Local Use 3 Start Date lilnti .l)at.c Start! Entl Filc Class Sorted By

AM. I ALL ALL ALL ALL I1/30/2012 l2I3]I20l2 ()lD(}U /MC-2200-1-'-' Filo ('.‘lass

Number $cctiia1:INlil'l. '1 2 3 Report Date Location Officcr
TiT56T§E§""" """""""""""""""""""""""'i'5'J?i'-3'ii'ii'i'§"""""""""'”"“§'iiIi5‘F6i’i&?Fifi5ii'iii"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""“i§”il£iF'r§')i'.i5§'il»E',I*_'*,'|j'f"-;?~1'E‘~T,'/7{'.""

*“‘5i’i“§*"7" "3‘i'i"’i"i‘i"ii“3"i’ V \ \ ‘< V
12-oowvo 12110/201:2 12>": PARIDISIE I--iOLOWl"'l'2,(iARY

‘I ‘ \ “
12-001926 :2/13/2012 svso mwo no ' W"t§§J{iIii}oo'oiIEiiii‘§§iE:

*3 \ ’ ‘ I
12-iJ0!99U I2/13/2012 5382 SI--IIZA I'llLL,GLl'iNI'~l,R.

E‘ I‘ " I’ I
I2-(101994 I2/I4/2012 ms N. _r;'fr1--1 w1.tsm1ct1;<..r*/tL1L,z\

,‘ E V \
I2-002006 12/no/2.012 mus!-u Rc$'r1'Jr.Nc:t-: M coon oncmrmruooc no, ROCK,1"lMOTl-lY,A,

It “ ‘
I2-0021115) 12!! B/20 I 2 7623 S. RIVER RD 102 WESTR1CK.I'AUL,A

“ ,‘,‘:‘I‘»»I,‘»' I 1‘I,‘III1,"wI:I»“:<E~»::‘: 'I»"‘E‘II .':4'4:V"l: 3E; E.>,I »;.~I,,;EEI;,IE»,/EE»;E»EIE\EE»I;E»,--,;,;|,,IE».E|»EE;I ;,E,\,E'\\""V':44'4E\V E\EE ,,E, EE ,,,,EEEE, \VEEV“'rV'4EEV|4i':E\'flvVI'4I\"'4\:jV('V\4E ,,,EEEE,EEE'_\,,,E ‘Y4 ,,E,E,,,,,.E /E‘|VE'"4:‘E4EV(::4';V‘?:E\ ,\EEE,E'E_ E,,;?El€;g?IfD‘o’§'t)2é;;,‘I;.'E",\;/Iiv,11I\awEE5-3;-l(;\I£-4-,;;¢>IE3\ \/>¥',»:L'Q;)§E$;;E;fI; E} ’ :j‘('\y‘y‘;‘4\“\‘y"'{"'M2‘, 1': H )l,:,;_,\‘>YE,'Ef\IE'E;II;'Em‘( ‘I: " ", ' W " ‘I$:E’:7§l‘;I,1;\‘=;;'I;\5<;'§-§*I"‘Ii5ti’;1IA;‘\}:14';?=Z='I51q=LEE>1‘35,2!:\\5IM'§II'\;:~'.‘\¢!!‘3=l¢‘Y=E / \ E > * ,~I;‘>§,;‘.\\‘\'I'E*,'I"I‘(‘€i\' 1‘ ,7», '-M‘ E 'E ‘I: '5' “It? 'I!E\El;';=}§,;3:'-'I=',\
~ ~,' ' " -1‘I'r:,IIW‘=“‘\I':'~=IEIEE~1".IE:EE"E\=:\E:\E»,-,:~-‘-':':\:\EIn / ~'E"IIE:I'=;»»‘EE1;‘§."' ‘E ‘,I " :Q\\~\‘,=~'~",,\IIIII/,~I\ ,‘» ' ,,IE I'EI,,'E',EE-EIE.-I,;\,>;:I,r,=;EI~':r;\;,y»,.II,:;I,E-;EII;=EE~,EE,:,\IEIEE\E':EE,,,-I \'" ' / \;E'.,,\I;,I,E,\E,,IEE \»I ,I| ', II ,‘;,,,,-EE,,‘EE-EEE,,;.;IIE'1'-~»MI'»-\r:I<,I>II‘=II:o§aI‘,7,I‘43»?1;,itE‘!h%\¥i4\'$-2*;k4:QIEI2<\45FF:Iift1-Kw?!R3'-of->,!?{§:§§I-$s?:;2%I ‘ x':"4'4:‘4':I'8V';‘4v:4'VlV‘V'4\I1/‘\‘\\\’%\V':AI:\V:j:4Zfl§4Z':::’Va<:I’:4:;‘y:(y::t::\\,:A\Z{§\|'::::‘KLV:A':§c‘fi{\\\;'\7V:4\j?a(I!EZ’:I::x‘:i‘§:'K{/EV€LZ:<|j‘:‘$);x4:I‘{Zx'E:Eajficjhgg4x:x’BE]:':€4Z\:f4::j:x24):\E? ( E I I \ \,;;‘E';,,t, \ / \ :4:\'::V‘('4\:A::V'441;§'¢:(\A'4I8‘E\Q?‘E\‘4Ea?"I'zEZ)'I“IndcV.:(v"\\':"8"(:I.G‘:|EV8{:jj:*:€EV'$'
ll-002030 11!/20/201'? l\-lARINl§"‘ CIITY MIDDI..E $("l"iOOL -- l'IOLOWl'i'Z,('3ARY

\
-1 1 A .1

"\7"‘K‘;t\2A}IE'$11;;i:IA4QyjQ;;$Efiwkwi\'-Z¥fi§§E£»iIj3}\»§E{:;>\\ff,>‘;',,,\ ‘ '\ \‘,\\IEI‘,-?E'E»,;,EE;,\‘ ',‘ '»' " I\ '5' ‘1 1"‘Q»:Q»:;;E=,!\"§f>Q';;$S¢5,'/ I‘,"""";',‘ i, M: » ‘If '}‘,‘ "1 \,‘\'-E1’:1§'I,';4I';5I($;\j{;yIc§§EI:\ff:;yI}Q1;i4{;i}{\fflit1}IIZI;\7\\;!\»q;§E';E'\,;‘E-IEIEII, ;E};E'»$,!;‘:,\\}IE\;\\,,!;j‘;:I,>,~I \ ‘I:/‘\\*E;4::4:':4I‘\4::':?:'Iv" "‘!"), ; E / ., “’,»EI “,,,E \,; 'I- -,',(€\EEEE1E\‘\‘ \ ‘ D {)"'1\\ I“\"~ ‘V\4' IIM‘-|IE\ \,‘,II,'v,:\I'|\\'\‘\'»\.\e1 E\\~",‘EI'-IE~ ,, ‘ ,' ‘ I ,\ \ 'I‘I\ '," I ~I I " »>‘;:>§>'i">AI"“‘ VEE ,‘v,',,; .I,(\I\v|E"\'lI ,,EE,I,,\E\,II,|;I, EE»~EEE,IIIE,EI|, ,,I \ E, ,“,. "\VE'4\ , , E E I EE ‘A , E "4 EE,E,,,EH I» W ‘¢,“\'~:I"'I‘II-I‘¢,':‘::I“' ‘\‘ -' '-':EE- ,‘\~:‘,\‘I\\EE \ '\ I I , I \ ¢ In I;,'E»EE , EE E Er, , ,, mE\"”\4I[»,‘j"'\ \IE>,;'|Ef>EEE€\'\>,,> ,,EEE\EE-I El('E> ,.EEE- ;,EEE,,IEEEE,\E , EE, E‘ “A""\'"(\':V.V'\E4EV\"( .,'E'E'E,;,,\EEE\EEE.' E E, E , E EV , . ,E,1",‘M¢:IIiZ‘:‘I£\»:i‘:‘E\,»',»I:‘E::’:\\¥:Ec'>,:»,I:‘|\~:'\\¢EE§1\§IEv!:EE:1:3if:11"/:!N\M','f-':IIrIlI'¢:lE‘.’/‘ " "-II:m~‘IEE,}??:I‘.»,,¢{:IIl‘iI:“:,lIw~:I,'!EEII‘»:\:‘,,",I:':':‘:Ii,'\E‘Hfi/:E5Cl':-':EE\»-\I\;'§I\IEE5u/I»,![»:\\vIm§E:'-\;'IIE;¢,;\E:;»,::cEE\,I;E\z»):,,,;\»E»;E',;E\_-,:¢;;{:IE\;,E\,EEEEEmI},,¢EEI,(gE\‘,gE.:);>gME}E\EEA\,E»;EEf-\}I,3,,E¢;,I,_'EEEEEI,{,5EE;,,EEEEE\;EE»;,,(35EE,'EEIIEI\, /* \‘V'"“‘:I"\“:1:($\I'l4l]:\4:?'“'(\VI4‘V'§“c‘V|\A"‘h:\::'VIVlgj““\\V:““\":%‘:“j}Av4::c4:“A

12-00I.!tl4»4 I2/2|/2012 I74 BROWN WESTREICK.l"AUL,A
E*I"‘i»:;;‘3'\‘E\:6i$7;il:€WigitE7‘(MW35'R"5'IIII:‘53113':73Wi\i5iiWiii§fi?§3I5\ 7Ii"1\‘ii'I’»§1I7§‘1i37l':5Ii5@59SI‘7\‘3‘§3)7\IE1I}5"'5‘“’*“2$fii§6Lf""iliiii?f>‘§§T3f'§W§'§1jfig»"W\7i;"“iii‘\i"‘m"'"‘”"‘€l§7'"5IE551I3iI7‘1I3'1"‘>3Z'WZ:,§1I’i51‘i?E3133?Willi‘:“iiI:$xIF1I3}3£573}W9§fii$7l§‘§$§5‘5|Q\!($73I???:}'§1‘\">L§f£57=I€'?=: \ \w:\r<‘::+::E1-2:1""“"=‘""‘="<“"*“"i='=I""r1“<==or'==:‘~'-I"“‘=1\1s*':=:¢=2‘I‘\' II ' 'EI;=1‘;‘1f:‘I;=3;Z;;v;;\=;#1Ett"'=I'l:>I"MI-¢I;';Ir'EEIE\=E:', >Ew'yI~I'E‘I‘;\>-I:':\;\~~;E~=‘I:»;;I>‘E'\E;~EIE;'E|;Q,' EI E:2E;,¢::-E<-;IIE‘--5»-E;E:;, I,I},JEENfi§‘,'£;E‘,fiEE7I:;g:,;I;'>,;;,:q';\‘,<I,;,I:Eo;_r\<;a';I:>\;3E§':EIE;,\;,E4Er»,E;t3.;;;5\,\\:-:'§y.\~¢EIIw;IIII/,5:E,‘\;,EEI-IEEE,E)\I,,;,,<;;,,E:;y;_,\;;EE'E E ,:;;,;§;;\,,;E,,,,E;¢;'?§§§1"Qf!:f!REijE},K'\EIRfi‘§;;jI,I\flE»:\E'g
7E*'~»‘- -Iti’>r~r,',\I\»-@»4>/IE?<:7‘I'2i"§E‘3,I2'E~1ISt‘5{\:113’:4£!E!*i*<Iii:4l§‘:(R!iatZT:2‘FEW‘:44K=025lI2261'2IIMk}3Z:>\!=£a§f:,:Y=/\xE ;»E 4-,.\»E',‘-,»‘I \1 :=\gr:==!\r:;‘:;,§;¥g2:=¢==<.EE¢,a»,EEE .\~E,,‘,§I,IEE'E',\,, ,IIEEEE'E\EE\,,,,II:I\,,>I;;,,,3myI;,;;3EIE,L\>\L\:,E§y;§\;\;;=;g;tEE¢ ,\;>>Q4»3;W;;,EWjg2;>3}At;51‘,E};;:;Mg,9,gIf;E},5;5EQ4EEEE,;E§;E';;E;;;E;E;E;E,E3\ \ EE'EEE,;EEE,;E;;;,E,;,EEEEEEEE "fi4':\\8:E EEE "Ax _E,'EEvE'EEE,'_,3EE',,;EEEEEE ,EEENEE,I'E\!;yEE E;EEEE,,E,5E,E,E
12-002078 El 2/Z7/2012 F. ST. CLAIR./3. MARKET GARWC)C)l3,(fR,AlCi

',E\\E\:'\/'\,'1»,-,-/:E‘.-in'\I/‘i:P-I'QZ5;\[flaw1;:QE-S£}iZ:.E%~Egfit1E'EI?\['§§;iE;$4j£1ivIéffQEZ§;[EEi:fig;Xgt{\;-gig?I\1I;;{:3}»'-ti{E3E-;:;':}I:I1E;E‘E'@'wI‘Ia»\;)§i;$}“,;III‘14Q;‘¢5§,,E:;:E€:X\,;;::;\I»::|\EI\E:,I'-»fI,;§;':;;;EI\,E',I,':5,w»,I|E§\II,:\IIII:\I|:III¢I-yE',;:I;;E(/W;v,%;EI;;E,,\E\',\EEEEW,§;,/A3;7EIE-35%;EE;€4_?;\iE;;E;,g;;,g/, \ \ , \ E EEIEEE;E,E;E,EE',;E,E-WEI»-»,E\IE-Ev»,-,,-EE-',,,E;\%§EIE\ow;I5,E.EEIE,\EEEIEE;»,;,;E,;EE

E 1 " \
1'7-002083 I2/28/20 I 2 MIEISNFER./f3lZI.LE RIVER MY1\EES,WIl..LlAM,J.

P‘ 1
..

‘E'\I --,' "-‘¢:»:‘, “I ‘I=“‘I‘~I‘I,I»,-"~"~"‘IEE' ‘ ‘,‘E'\I‘vE~‘ ,‘E' " "»'EI\ ‘V"I)'4“AV:V\I\""VN4'V'V"4\V:'.“'74 I.,\ ,,E»;E\,I,,»I;EIII-I»; \IIEI.;-,EEI\E . EE 'V4"4:4444"(\“ EE,'E EV,1,'l§wWG§63}:;‘ESE:51I£i>¢g:;\E;fig3E(4E.33EE,5}E1myE‘SF>z';;E>;EE.:;;;,EE;-EE;:;;:.;v,§,;v,.,=;I\;EE.E);.IEg;,,;>,,yE,E; \ It ~‘ IE’ I,,;E'%;4E§;y;;;§§,,;;;;,‘ E”‘E: 1‘-5|. MI)-‘ WI;Et;EEQ»,,:,,1tI;1,;.QI'>EE3:;,gt55Q;IA,3W9;EEl;Q1:E§:{\g;;;;;\;¢;!}E?;;;;E§E{-.;;;;;-»Er ' E , E, E E E;;EX;;;;,\E\,>\7;y(,Ekq¢:;)v;;\E I ‘;\ "6 @'~,‘,' ~“EE- E~'I II \\\' '4'44':?/EV'Ev» I ' I-,4-‘,-»-.“\»,,'\ ',EE:‘III~‘~-E\-\EE .E‘E:'E:IEI »:»,E\»'»~,,~ »:»'E: v » » » ,, I , E ,- \ ,, , EEI»,,»,E,,,I»,»EI|.,,»,,,\,,E,_,EEE,,\,,E ‘A~'(4"4j |4V\Y\E\‘\7E\7'7E""' EEEEEME I“, E\E,,EE,E,,,EEE,E E \ ,E E, , EE ,E ,, ,EEEEEE\» E E \IE EE ,'-, ,,E-1'/,\ ‘ “I‘I»M,\ ~I\ »‘-~\“ II'\I*\~ I",‘EII»EI‘\,¢E"»~I -\I E‘ I~ E E » - t» ,\ ,\ , ,, -,,»,-\IIEE,,\E V‘V\‘|“44)r4V ,E\,,, \,EEE,, ) \ / IE,,,\,E\E\EEE. E_ \,,, E E, E_ E, ,, EEl"\\I'»'I‘!"I'\,'\‘I"'I»=I‘1‘II‘\'?\,"i"@'F\|'\',-‘\7¢I:I"‘\5¢IlliiiI1'YI‘NI\'-':41~\WI»:!F(¥(IZ’I‘,\I'¥:}»:51!',:1I‘¥L'I\'IIIZE“T,',':':iE"tEI:"\E'!\I':EI»‘:'\IE",,,,"»:IE":‘\I\:I:EIIEI‘EEII|‘E,,$:\EIEE\\E" "‘E'-»»fE:7,-W,E\IE\,»-\IE:E~)y,;’;,I¢,\;»,q’§>,,;IgE~-,,\EI,»,',,E»EI\,',;{»;,,5EIEEm/E,,I,I\E;1,>3»E,;E-\E¢ZE¢E/\;;Ef,\,,\;t,mg;,E,\,},E\,,E5E>;;,»vI» E \W I ,,E,EE\,E§;\IEIEI,,,§§,_\E,;;,Q,EgE§,\I,.EE,EE,§E,EEqE',;E,,,,Ij,EEEEEE)EEE;\,EEEEEEEEE,,,_,,;,,,E,,,,,,§[,,,EE,,EE,Ev,',

9900--9 II Ci'EN1£'1tAL 1VON-CRIMINAL Cvumr 23
12-001918 1 I130/2012. HOLY CROSS -- 618 $(T}IEJTl‘¥ WATER WES'l‘RlCK,,l*AUl.,A

?""'»"“=,"‘I“‘I\"“‘"'4\*¢‘ *‘I'I"'¥"‘\'i'I'§ “,‘»"‘I'I‘Y\‘J’1“;1'v§Z!'ii5:it‘4'»'\‘A"=1\'r‘W‘>'!"=t'11/:I)-W/EI'ICXI'"‘ 'I2““|"I‘;‘ v'\I'»\/»'v' '} I/1»‘I'»1A‘"":1¥"¢;‘E"‘-'¢ I11¢S;|“E'»:1‘I;E‘:A;\‘I;E\I,£;:}'¢E;f\;:\\\ ¢I;-,:\,~»<EI1:;,)::“,:' :,‘II I‘I"~- I-',IE,,‘,I/,»,\:"»,»»II:»~E‘I\I:,,»21;Ii;;\;»Q‘;;,:IE‘E\IE;5I,5,\»;E\EZ\E;EI|EII;;EE,N\\3‘,1E'E;E,»;EE;~;E'»,EEEEv,1,» Fflfijr\'|\\':‘:\fl:4.',::'\::\Vjb:';E'(‘A4E4I‘ \,;, a:':yv'y::’yE::ySE'|:;\'\\E\\'3‘:(‘I\¢:I:‘4: ,I,,E'\I|\»E\,\;E,,;»I,»,I,IEEEE-\,»,,E;EE7EEEIIEE/,,',\»,f;2\\‘ E E" >,,(~I,,EE»;';,\\~\,\',','-{I,E',,.J;/'\"\\7,o,:1IIII‘\h"ow:;.I;».EAc;v\,,-9 I\I,,E';‘II,\\,‘.\|E',.'-,:|I‘;‘»;I -I E E E "‘l"\“:'l'(V"V\4\VI\A'|‘\ E,‘ " \“ ' ,“ , E’ ' 1:; »,|EE\,»EvEE,,EEE1;3III,m~,1%,;I,E\'},,7?|;»;EE(,,<,,,¢EEIE;I\~qEE\,E,IEE\/,~\qIEE;,w,E,,,,/,|;E\EE,,EE,.,,EEEI,;;E\5,;I3,,,E _\ \ EE,;\EE»E,,.E\,“E,,| /fE ’EI ., E »,E»E\,,~ ‘- v.\~'\“'»/~-"v;"I‘\,\»»‘- 'I\‘v‘I,"\E~'-,'\I'="x‘~~Im‘ ~ '\IE\' ~\‘I,,-»r-E‘wE"\\:'I » I, , E\ E'EEII,,,‘,,\,‘,‘~\,I,\' E II ,»I, I ~ , ' E t - ,,E EEEE,IIE,,,\,EEIEEE»E,,IEI, I4‘.\‘4I\'\I;|'VvA4'V4.'4I\4/\:V:7'\I'"4441’:\\j‘|'):(:)\VV:‘ EE,,E,,,EEE,;,,EE,_E_,,_E,,,EE\EE E V(V‘(4':'4"(\"v'V' E \ EE E, ,E EE, WE,‘'I ' ~ ‘I ' ,IE“»\\"\/, »III‘ ',"‘EE'I:»/',' II»E‘vI‘IEE\ "M I'M‘ I‘ W “ “"~~\I \»" "I‘II‘\ ‘ , EI ,, » »¢',‘E“> ,-» : » I -‘II wt I , ,, ',,"|' |,I~,, '}EI/J‘»I>‘,j|iI[lE‘~' E,;\»EE,~_,\ \\ E;, ,,,I,,EE ,E,E\,E EE,\, EE ,E\ E E E, \ E E EE EW/\‘II~’EE\'*E\w-1,\I-'A\E‘E~,\I»III?"I'=I"!'>I!\'=I-,,\\!-'=Ii',»\\=II\-Ivlt'?\<='w-¢I'-Ifi\f~I¢:':»,>»>=II\1»‘R\:Xc~lIw:»'=Ii‘1»'::h~E'»<E'eE'=fI,a» ,»\E ,‘I\“‘\ . , ',‘E\\Iu,,'>IE'ca,»'E'\,fe,'E:IEI,,m,\EI.ElI,E.E-\::=,~=,\EIII,w\EIEI‘EE,,:IE=EE»,;,;,»,,\IE,IE§E',E;I‘,IE,,,I/,,\,,,\5\',E-,,,EaEE1,E,\,aE}»,,EIE"E‘3,IEI,I),,EE»E,;E\§,;4\\(E-.EEE,§;QI;,,EE.\.,EE-EE,,E,,,>,,,,,;,»,,,,,,E;EEEE,,,I,,@EE,,,EEE,,,.r!x={ \ _,_;\_,;,,'E\__,\-_;,\,,\E{ll} ,\,,._I\,;-,,\'_\,,»,\:»,,, r__r_|[jl\__!_j[L4_»\[|_§,‘“jl,
J‘!A12-001925 l2/[)2/201"‘ HOLY ("RD PARKING LOT‘ -— ($10 ‘S WATFR STREET R(J('K.TlMOTl"lY.A

1~=-="<~'-'"':1"-*"'-W":*"-**#1>z%>\:Irma?*:e=i=i:‘ii;@‘sz=:i§;i ‘.itW-&:‘»><21:i=¢&=;==:-i==<:1o :‘.=1-1=>"-.<-a;::;-:E~E:"M-""-"~="‘"I"-‘Iv‘"1‘\=-=‘=s>;=mo:1<<@i===:@1=&""‘ """"';'3"""-T.-f""'-“"*’?II"".“'=?""‘>"'??"E4"2l'Eii?E:11I4EritF!i"H3333'Etii:S."92$EM52E=3r2'1?t’<!=ittfiiii3-Ti=i€=:R‘1B5&3?F5’35*¢}It£225123132523’\‘5’f&1fi§9i€1f‘s‘Z‘5- ‘ ‘'
_z_:.{-_:_1Eo1¢E»5_1 __ at/07/2012 z2vs.w11EL1Ert1o_ E H E _ \vESTR.IcKJI'l\Ei_EJi'.E.E,,fi

‘. I,
12-omens 121:2/2012 12.29 5. RIVER RI). rEaYMcR,0uaNN,E\.

\

‘ \ ‘ . A
EZMOOIO37 12/20./2012 I611 S f3LlZABlil"I'l'i SERAi"“l'N(),(“IRMCi

‘ “ T ‘ \
12-002643 12/20/Zill I! KM,-\l-7.'l' -- 673i} i-UVIYZR ROI\D FINO_.CRAlCi

“ I ‘
124102046 12/Ill/2012 Zilliil S. l’A.RKl3R W'l‘L$TiU(f.‘K.P.-’\UI.~A

I‘
I2-002050 i2l22/20.1.1 RD/ER‘S llZl'JCil.‘£ WASH AND LUBE I~ 1000 S]-lCIR‘l‘CU'l‘ WES'l‘RlCK,PAUL,A

“ " >1 ‘ ‘\.\ --\.~...\.\\|.-_\_...-.-.\_-\.-.¢..»\,\-...,..., \ \ -.\-..-...,\-...-..\...\.._-\t.-_.'~....\....>.'........“.-.. ---\\-

_1:>.»oo2oss 12/zsrzmz ma F'AlRBIli1\ll§'.S l31tYMlER,(il.,lrI_1\iN,A.
‘I I’ ’ \

12-00207? :2/:mzo1:: 570 s. MARl~€lI-IT‘ cmRwc>0o,c:tm!:j;

12-002082 I 2/23/20 I 2 ti I 3 CI-lAltTlER SIERA FlN(').CR.AlCi
~’ \ ‘

I2-(ltliilliiti t2!3iJl2f.Il?. SUNRISE -- $36 S(]1lJ'l‘i-I I’Alt.I£ER JONES.JAMES.A

MC‘-2200--F F1-HI,.S‘i€ AEMRM (M111 I-= 1 I



Marine City Police Department ~- (81 {})7G5-4(i40 FAIX.:(8l0)765-4135 01/10/20l3 08:36 AM
File Class Section Report Page: 6

Report“ Criteria:
Sectinn I NB!-I Local! Use I [meal Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date lsind Date Start I End File Class Sorted By...............

Number Secfiun/NEH I 2 3 'Rcp0r"t Date Location Officer

I2-001972 I2/1 l/2012 SI‘II..EC'I'lV]3 INDUSTRIES -- M00 KING ROAD SE.R.!\FlNU.CRAIG

\ , K » \ \
I2-0112002 1'2./I6/201.2 ROCI-(FORD -- 837 !'JlE£CiURSI£ MYLES,Wll.LlAM,J.

\
l2~002008 12/ l 6¢’20l2 MARINE CITY WATER WCJRKS -- 229 S WA'I‘}3R R.0CK.TlMDTH.Y,A.

\
.'=

T " , \\< <
~I2-002032 11/20/2012 RIVERSIDE CINEMA -— 6746 5». RIVER !-1.0L()W'l'Y'1?.,C;ARY

~ I ‘
i2~OO20.‘56 !21Z4f20.l2 KWMART 3730 S. RIVER G.i\RWOOI),C.R.AICi

<\x ’ 3 » C "



Report (Iriwria:
Section I NBH Loco! Use 1' Loeoi Use I lmexzl Use 3 Start" .l)::i*.e End "Date Start! End File Class Sorteii I31»

ALL I ALI;-------------‘I ALI... A.I'..I... ALL 1 l/30/2012 12/31/2012 ('H(iO0 I .MC-2200-F I-"'11:: (Joss

MC-Zliiil-‘I7
9900-9
9900-it
99(l(i-3
981]!)-ti
9800-'7
9801)-fi
9800-4
9300-4
9300-3
9300-2
930044
9200-4
910062
7000-4
7000-0
5700-1
5600-0
5500-0
5400-3
5400-2
5401.1»-I
53liD-2
53l.i0-'1
5000-ii
4200-ii
4100-Z
360iJ-4
3500-2
350i)~ 1
3000-»2
2900-0
2600-2
2300-7
2300-5
2300-3
221.10-3
2200-1
I300-2
‘I 3-[I0-fl
I 1.004

File Cities Activity Counts

"i“¢:¢’W2 1 1
Loi it 1

"fi<“:£‘5%ii*i%’%?it”%.m.“’ " ’”W”'*'“'w=i.»..»'“""“'€ii“..w»~..'”" ‘“"
1
1

H;
\~wM"z»L mm "Wow W» "W 3, ~ M; V ~ 16mix . Kw..|-v an’: . Univ

em:

Z’! 1% 2P"3 Q
14‘$

e.

3
M"-",ri,;" 3

0

egeeeei-llv-5|-n~nuuh|-isun

"'-§»;»I4_’%Y 6
1

%1

3
1

moo 1
E§‘~‘.L.’/§1*.@‘~'%i\’j=§-. 3

W3 1
t

l
git-';fi-77/;.5Q\_.1..::;1fiv§!.wE@~1gEr,i»E 5

1
i.i‘.-:-t,m_t‘-*F‘*-ii-t’¢w§»;m_Fi“i._% 5

ztfmjogzirw
\¥fl-.\\'1.\t4f’

Free;-s.g

E1 P6

I

.- -- .:"'.W'=r=E\'=‘.’:1=~.......-‘“5'i1‘.'.}iv:t 1

‘

$3 =~‘EE1;

Marine City Police Departn'tent -- (810)765-4040 li‘AX:(8li))765-4135 0.1110/2013 03 36 AM
File Gloss Section Report: Po

ifiumber Section/NB}-I. 1 I 3 Report Date Location Qffigor

3
(‘FM Qt)

0 2 4 6 8 10 .12 .14 16 13 20 22 24 26 28 30



H1 I 1 <4! QB 1 3

. .-an.r».iii."\r.".t'r\'.ic~.'~.~a~.=:.,.-¢,\,.-,c.__

arlneCity Police Department
Donald G. Tiilery 3'75 s. Parker Street o Marine ca i. iilliehigon tense

Chief o.l'Poliee (810) res-4040 w ;='=orei.n)1es-4135‘lip i:i.~==.i::-v-".-1+.=r,l,».\.. or1;;-ti or .i
“‘““F'1i‘1‘lr.I~2‘il“?“"‘}“

128

12'-ii

12~1El

li.IZ~14

124.3

12-19

3.13118 B1E.“l"-'“r’l:'SE3-~’»llZJr-ill") MARINE GIT‘? F‘E'.1l._'lf€.“»i£ PAGE liiliiil

‘Rt2012\i;eiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin
Officer Holowltz completed a Business License Application for Metro PCS. The information was
turned over to Chief Tillery for further consideration.

Cifficer Holowltz made contact with John Paully (Degui-so St) regarding a citizerfs complai it of a
violation of the Recreational Vehicle Storage Ordinance. Mr Paully was given one week to be in
compliance.

Clfficer Holowitz worked with the DPW to bring the property at 1'74 Brown in compliance with
the Blight Ordinance. it ls noted that 3 truckloads of debris was removed from the prope ty.

Officer Hoiowitz conducted a follow up inspection at 145 Belle River. The property was
originally cleaned up and the issue resurfaced.

Officer Holowitz dicl a follow up investigation at 51? Ward St. At this time the yard appeared in
compliance. Officer Holowitz did remind the home owner of the ordinance and also disc need
the Open Burining Ordinance with the home owner.

Officer Holowitz did a follow up inspection at the Paulie residence and found the home to he in
compliance.

Officer Holowltz did a follow up inspection at 145 S. Belle River and found the property to he in
compliance.

Dfficor Holowitz completed a background investigation for a Business l..icensi-:- Applicatior for
Waterford Financial Mgt LLC.

Officer Holowitz compietod a background investigation for a Business License Application for the
BB Bradford Sales l.l..C.

Respectfully So bmitted A

QM-WP/-it vwq
Donald G. Tillery
Chief of Police

“ To Protect‘ and Serve ”



RECREATION DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORT’: DECEMBER 2012

“* \ ..
""""M

\...

ZUMBM (4) sessions to be offered, (10) classes per session. $40 resident/$45 non~resident fee. $5 Drop~In fee.
Pairns School: Mon 8t Wed, 6~7pm, Sept 24-Dec 19. *$ome Sessions continua Jon~ll/larch, 2013.
Living Faith l.utheran Church: Tuesdays, 5:15~~6:00pm, Sept 25-Dec 11

Boys 3"‘-6"‘ Grade Basketball, Tues-~Thurs, 5-8:30pm. Nov 13—Feb 28 @ Belle River 81 Palms Elementary.
30 participants!

Cheer-A-Lotl For girlS Grades 4-6. cheer at boy's basketball games. $25 fee includes t-~shirt and porn-porne.

PROGRAMS ON A DROP-IN BASIS:

Midday Water Exercise: Tues Er Thurs, 9/20-12/15/11. Adult/senior exercise & laps. $1 Senior/$2 Adult.
Co~Ed Volleyball: (age 16 81 older) Mondays, 7:30—9:3lllpm @ Belle River Elemeritary. $1 pp. Beginners welcome.
Walk the Hallways: Free. Mon-Fri, 6—7am {Q0 l'v'lCl~l$.

Senior Card Party: Thursdays, 6-9pm @ 5t. Mark's Episcopal Church, $1 pp, play Euchre, Pinochle.

Qfllfi
King Road Park-Lighting Pole in Men's Softball outfield broke at the base and fell into the outfield. DPW filed report.

SEE A TTACHED WINTER SCHEDULE:
REGISTRATION for Winter Programs: Swirn lessons Kt Water Aerobics:
January 21, 6:00~7:30pm, MCHS Pool hallway, 1085 Ward St. Ed January 23, 6:00-7:30pm, City Offices, 303 5. Water St.

LEVELS 1 e 2 and tevets 3 at up: Mondays 1/23-3/18/13
WATER AEROBICS (Co~c-id) Mondays 8:00-8:-!i5lP'm, 1/23-3/18/13 a Wednesday 6:15-7:00 pm, 2/6-3/13/13
OPEN SWIM Wednesday 7:OO~7:SOpm $2 student/$5 family 1/9-3/‘Z’?/13
MlD~MORl\lll\lG SWIM Tues at Thurs 9:30~Zl.O:30arn FREE! svonsonep av A GRANT mom HAP! 1/ems/30/13
nemgz Mom 81 Tots in Motion: An hour of rnusic, movement, instrument play, theme based art exploration Rt story

time. Needlllll participants to offer program, parents need to call or email Recreation Dept. if interested.

M.QI.fiEiB...s‘-it..§a,Q.oi....l?I45H1TI$oi€r,FALCQN5,HCi£?K,l-H, BAME Woo, Fee 13*“ Fetcons vs FLIl\1T,"/‘PM é3AMl':" TIME?
$15.00 PER couete ($7.50 PER ADDITIONAL eon) re/re TNERSHIP EVENT WITHSTT at/are 25¢-eea TION
MUST Peovtpe voue own reaweeoerm-tow Pee-iteetstrmrtom eeouteeo. No Reruwos.
lfilii 551‘;/i.'i"ING RI.NK»~ To be fliled with water once the ground freezes.
t?»il1.Ij~II')I§l'I.l”~l'(i~ ‘I-].IL.I..~ Open at all times, lighted in the evenings.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Zyrowskl
Recreation Director
Cc: John Gabor Si Diane Katie



_ __ __ __ _ __ _ _ __ , , ,,I'::II-,1-I,-"1I-1':}".'.jI:-";'_'::.'_':-'j'I_j'-1'-Z'j'.":."-'_"'I'_'-1'.-".1I-:'_i_':'_Z;'_j'_1'.'-1'.-;'.1'::'.'-:'-;.':II-j'.::'_'::.:'-'_:-1:'.':-_':I':_'-1'-'.I':-';_I_'-'2':1'11,-I--':,';'-: __

33 @- Q-3 §"'“§

".-:=.=:-".-".-.-=:.:=".‘Ei"-:";=:-;1=-"-:="-:=:-==r--"i313-1-I}-E-I-:1?=1;-{J-$3-?='5==.-:1;-r:-":1--S;=::--:-;-;:-;-3-I;I3-3,?-'-'fi‘*?‘Ff3l,I3,3I5.3lI'-53-1*--1.I-'-'-II-'lt!“fl'!'FI5I-3:11?2-1F-1'-3-.5=15;I;-'§-.1'.I-1'-TI1'31-'I.1'.{'1.I.'I;.11'IESIIl'I.?.?III553%’?fiiififtiiiifi-:'.c=r:=-=fi;.-=.-=:"="."=-":=.;\.Fl;":.{==§:-{=.-:-}'='=l1‘;-15--3-.17-'='l'=3IZI55:1-I-.13T-T5I.TF.IFI'-IT{'.T1TKITTIIII.-'1"I1.TE?5I"I'-'I-II5fifE55?‘E?ii???ifFE::=""==1;":.=:.="r-=--==::==";:":'.=-"'1"?:"§.5:I-='§.ifi.-15.1-1-Y.5l:'3--'-7--

=:=>=i-_:e.=1;=::sI=.=:5;:-a11i-2:1:=1a=.::rse;;e-=122-2:-:5@;:=;=tif ts i-I-‘:-=1” -i-.=I-‘f-'=£:-1-'.- xii-I-ii§@':I:=;2'i:Ie12-5'5-:1:so:1 . "I;':.'.-=.=~--1'==::1:j--I-=~-‘Ir ~.=-- 1--.‘.-'.-:I'-'.-:- -ta.-I.-I-.-: ’~-‘- ;-.,'_5"E5:-},1IJ§TF:‘j1Wi§E_'I1'.'j'.'_II.'--I.Z:'I'I-:-
‘.3;I-IE:;'I1I':'E'I_§:1j.§:I:-51$: §,[:=-:"' 'I;:1; ;:--WW3;E;.15:1-jE_:.:-;_:1-E-_;;;:.j;:_:;:_:::_:-:j.-.h '_I;:§.;,:;§;,,|.E;£_;a€,,l ._;.._.-_.-__ “Q.-__:;_-._';.:_'.r_'.';|::-._.::;j-;5;:§1;_;:;_i;_-;-:_5-.;:_E;,-5:....‘--._$ 5}-l_:__ .§,'__-__-;._-_._-_-__ 1,5. _5?__-.-' ‘=1 ,i,-_;.~_-;|,;;_;.'|-'-.-'-._ r,-5.;;.;.;,5;-_;-,.;-_:_;.;_:

1.. .... ,. \_-.-.';.-I I ~ -_ -' -;,*.-3-,"\;.1-iii»'1-.;'=I.--'--'-11:5-'.-=.\';1'-’.-:' '.'.'_'.-': ...»‘.-.-.'_I'.'-_i.-_'-I.,;:;r._.:t=I-.;__....,_._f_

§;I}}Efiji-;j{;{-f.§§;j.1§;j:§;-;I='=1?-5=-1'-}1j5;§|;}j-3;.11;-.55:.'§r;3';§;ff.Ii§-1'51-:§?_:?r.:j;}?;'I?f-}§§I,=5-5315?iii55‘.;=;I§_5;?;:3'-2§=:§I=§;1}f-3':1=,§f;I-1:?E:§fEffr;f,f.ff3;{-f;Ii_f{;}j;§_1;1},f;If;':,£f::E;f§::§,;:;§?f_:§{.1;'§|§:f,j§;;;€;:f;f{;I=';}';Z{-@115;ff.,:;,;;;=-; ' $1§<,~';i,‘f1‘i':;,;§-;,5*-I,-I5'5_I‘E;':§E;§§§f;§:?:Eiii}EEif-E}'§Eijiff-jjf.E:-IE5‘-5[if.5;I-I5'fIf-ffjjfE_3iii'5Ifj'f;i§'§j§:.§3:IE::3;I§jI{I513}?;'1‘;E111I§;;§'§I:5:1*§f,§:{-III;5';‘f§1*§j-I§_5-j{-1'§Z:Ef.§ff:j3§'§I;IfIfjtfiifgjf-f{';IE'§E-f53::'§If;;'§I-'=I3:§;§:§E§5-I5-2'5§-IIjé';§f§-Iij-I55;Q2121:P.ijfjiT3fI_5§j.f;:15:3ff3'itE2}I-Ii.fI;;f:11:;2@'§'- '""'"Phone:' a1-e=?e5=-aoe4- -

fi=

"I::.‘I-'11:'~1"-1".*I.:'?';r~:;.1:II-;_:..:";'.¢.;-;.-,:~j;{:jv.' Hf2.-1::;';;:-f.:1:'.;{:.'Z-§;1jgIl;;'ig::_:,;:'{'.'3-"""'**i:I';"'"I-'i}j1j,;j;1-"'ii:-,;'~j{.:-"-‘;I--1""":;-1".\-""?'-1.5:~r_1r--Iéir;--jJ'"-'-‘~:I~§-}-'1;_{-21.11111"=--I'"'"='-';:;,I;{:""-' "' *"'=:-1;.;{-'1:.;=.¢--'" "-="=""B1E.g§jI.;-j;';I'~ 3""I_=I1_3j-""""‘""33:'IjI7-'f1'I.1}fZ';3'"'1I_:'II.j§:'::'I' '5'1‘-1»;11jI§}j':',‘"'3" -::;;'I;-"* ' "'31-'f.'l2j:":"II;{:=j-‘"12-‘;j-j.;-'II.;3;:-1';I-;IZ;f--_'j;_f?jI;j{;:-I»II;?»13;}?;f,;'I~,3~=,'{;1_;'}3;1'1I7.II."I.'5_'=-3:.1!}:I-'H :5.;;j=_:1:-r.;1:':::;1-j,:=;;:;3.11-1Y;;;,=_;1V:;:.';;".':;_;;;:_:.y::" r}}f?;1‘.;;11jfj'1;-1-j3I§;=I_§{;;j'I1}".'}.§-E),§';-jIj,;5l‘ -=-,*,'._.~,,,,;>:;__ '-'_1~.;1=_-.- '5'.-j.:'~;.";=;+'_1:5s'-;-§f- ,"1;-j55i:}1='-j='1;.jf51;=":I-3:311 ~;;,=;;--=;‘ ~,,.~-,-:I1-'_,_-:.'.t..:-,....§1:I-' 13 ~Y::"$:-1'-E‘ =l11:¢-I-’z-E.‘\T§:1';r='1-’“iii? ~'»“J.--135??115513-I-I'§':'lE'=‘f§.'1'1I'5l"3f:1:-1'5§'3'I\§3-'l?:'1I1I-:'i=I5I1‘51'I7"-1'Y;'}§1:3§}'II£'.1I1-'31111.55I1I'I§"Y‘.lY1=.§3-'
$1.‘:I-'1f{I1I-fl‘-1'}1'.I-.'.?"1"""=I§§>i"I""“I-Zfilt-ii-';\11-3':.'=1I1;3;_'Z-,:,Ir1'E;-'11Y11-'.'3:I;'?;';II'.-., ":1-'-.';.-‘-#1" ~l.r:f;?.id~--511:"-i=l':I;-1-':I;=.~1:M5Iil'f,'~' yr-{'\=';' --'r%f,'1-1'1"':£:'§§3{¥_‘:,-"I"rii.=l:.1'.... ' "'--1'::11-"--LII-I-II-j:_'1:::-_;';1I-1'1.‘-:'~1=.1_1=-'=:&}_:-1-.1+3:1:1':-‘L-‘:11I-:3:Y-11:;.1:I{I;1;';§':":I;-;=3;E,' ''_._-v.;._'_-;.v,;,:';_;';';:.':.:I W1.‘-Be-r;I.'.';»;~.j,'...}.';-_1-,;',§.-V;;__;';_--;j.)_.,;-::;___ '_:;_._;_;,;l';-.' al-3:Y};-J3}:;;§I.v.{;_;j-jf;-';'_;v_i_fflj-;-_;f;i\Y;,"Q3‘iyi.--__'§.1.' ‘~‘.'.j..-.--§-._ ‘.:,\y:__v.',-__\v~v-'I.""',_:.~;vv'Vv&gv-V‘ 3-,jail.yI.';I_-;~y;1__;:j-'1;I-j-_':'.:.-31'1".‘-:gr:'.'1-‘.1'-'-.'j:_'j.'L-j{~-jI‘.';"":-'.:'.:_;I--'-;.;;I=.;

§§ifii‘55:53‘31?¥{a‘=3i?;i‘:it .ifY?"Iiii;3;1‘;ztirigaii:§:i:z¥1{i;F55"3;1;..,..-.»1_ei§§5;§;;-ié!‘;¢?;:»??2:i;i;§Y.....i.i;§_i%;E;@s2.¢_¢rif3&r;;;§%§E;§=;-:;;:P;@j1:;.,_.§;1i§~§§i§;1;iz;‘§i:...Ii_:=;;1=ii-.i%i;{;r§;..-..{iI'.<.. ,.;=..¥_¥s;=lii~.~:i.-.».-..._.,1'.i...\,_;.1i::.iP§1,,%i1?;ii§;;.353.=§§l;1a§%::§e:.;.,i%=..<l&;i§:;:;.;i%?§;¥..;;§Jz:,;_~...,.:eiiii;i:>:P§:F515:55:2»i‘;§1fr:§=&I:l23?;35;Iii:5E5555is}.iiE.ii335ijifzi5:255;§=§?i;=I:1i¥;3l?;F:§5:111§.:;:;i;31:¥5eE=;<;;>;z;.;:,~;1a=;.~:=~:r_~.i;;;;--:.;;=;-_::.,,.=, ,1,..,-;1»<_.;:§<:.i=:;.~;aw:a~~;~~.g;::.=-=~.:';:;1a:~1-.1:=;-322:.=".1:1-:a~;-1;i;2;;;:~;;~.:~;:~~.1:;.=.zir::r;1;~1;r;~11~;:=:+::.;i;=~j:~~:=.v:5_:12;'~:.=:~:J:;-;.::.:_:r;a=..';~11=~'r:;,;;~.:~J<>;a¢=..:'.1=.,11.1;111;:.;;~;r=';:@;@~:=;11z::;i=1=3;?1sf5~1it3I;.1~;;3.%3:9§£.i;P:.&Pr;;=;.;1;:¢::;f{:132:.-'irI=:-15-.r2‘I¢-W;11'2=.i11I-1:2-31:1:Irf:1¢-i1-'=*f-==1:1":-1=1=:¢I-1'5-'1::r:-::i€I-:-I3=1=:;1¢-'£;-’:'1:&r-14'?-'I;-#1i=11E-azr1::-twirl?-1:122;‘-'>§=z1;1‘r;i1P:;?iE"5£=:.'P:;=if=1=.*I¢":I=I=?=Il*-i1EI*:';=.111:~I=1'{-1=I"i1i=11i5-151$?¥:I~B-‘i1'*f:&-';z11:-'5;

\;.i

~ i » ' \..

4 pa

My ~ ' ~ ‘I :
i ‘i i
,. i .

i V ~ i ‘wt:'.".:,:€it.':W:IIG:L:::':L,,,"::',:,.:‘:‘,,1 :‘:::\N"::“\':':“':::22:“\::'Z:"l““‘:::::::',::‘fl::‘:‘L::4:':' R‘: W tr?” ,l M ,:‘;‘,:'.:‘,$,(m‘ H‘? ,,,‘m:' ‘,m,n W . % ._y W :;,;,j£,;:, .\;:.j\:, 1%,; .,., V.Jar,:51.13;};1':;::.3:;;j.1';,,:l§.';1j:,::r€::j..1j:§.;,.{:;j,;.',;;,:.:;;‘;':1.3;:f,;;..;‘;‘;.§.'::.:\,.)j.':',,§j.:71,;,;,y,.',;;..:.r,‘,.;";§:';,';§::,§‘,:;,:.‘,;;';,::,‘.q,;:;;,;
.cw"M::1I»~~='IS,:‘~1r.Z:i1:r‘,\~r;‘I=w,'I'=:Sr:I 1 i’ 1'-'"‘~'»::~1 ~|~:= i. wk: i< ii r‘ (W :.:~ " ‘.":"1:"I:‘~."I~.'5'=,\\"‘?I‘\=LI~::':I"~3‘§3,III?I'I?\‘17§="'3‘=I‘I’7"~31"'\i'$3""="“"‘§'='I5533'i?"=\i'1'I“‘/3'§‘¥93vi‘4"”’"""§"“'\"§i7¢~I:=11"i#‘1.'1‘i=i;=;=.':;‘.:r2=:.':~.~::»=~'»::1;:'::~:¢=it'.'~=."=~:i1*:~=:‘:.:=*:':§»rI'>:r;~II'I=i‘»~:::~2:1‘~@:' i ~*‘1 J wt. ‘ r.~=:;‘= 1 w» A "‘==»“ ml 1»: 1, >' =;=""»I:r,'~:~ =»=:¢»:;::~;:1»:~:¢:=i:=1:=.=.»»::.:~..=.~~»::::=.=sq'::»2‘=1.=:1~»:r;:=:<~==I=:1:~'~.:.':=.;=:::~:.:~=:=»:::.<1=~::v=:::i':1:s.:~:'=.=:~.:yr \ ».. r. ),\=;~.. "-':»~'~. ',v~. \. .,':*. pt ; 1'. ; M. 1» ,.\:3':"'I'=:1yI‘.':.'\=:‘~1:i~»=.:~‘11I:L0a~'::...j‘,:~‘In

-'-‘c--'.§I I.‘.‘-I"'-'-'--'-"-'-2?}?-‘§:3\§I.1"Ij'.=1'5-1.1.1¥Z-1--I1'-3'1-Z1.‘.'Ii-2'-I1'--E.‘-I31 -'-I'_'-‘.3 IF.‘-1?.-I-‘I-if.‘-'2-,-‘,'.I 'I'.'.';'-,-".'-‘,-: -2 ;_-'_-',-'-'I-'.‘.‘: -\_I!-'.;?-';:3j'j-7,'?;f§ I-'-";_:'-1-.'-I-31.1.-‘-1-‘I-§I‘I-F2 ;-‘_'I1_;’!-'5!-'-ijij-'1':T31-2'25;}'!_§Iff}1'I-1}'-jI5;?_i;[j§--.f.II§'-'1.‘I -‘.1 13'--'.'.'-'11 -'_'-I‘.-'-if-I1'5-'33.‘!-'7 I7'-I.1':;I1.:;';1'I‘=f,=-2,13,=1;-;2_35;';.'3--:3.':'j-2-'2 :.I.-15,2:-;':‘;-;;'--3‘-2 :'-':}_-‘,1 :1 -"_-;- -'3.-:'-';'-';-‘-'1 I-.'-‘I-'l'-If 3-3'.fif-'11--I'=;1'I-;_:§-'II3IY';.:; §_-'_-'-_'-'3'='1‘--I'-'.’.-f-;'-;-E3.1-f33'.-1-'-51;‘;-'-1':1-II3-';'3'.§'§3;'-II-1?3.41.2--'I-Z I'I'--‘I;-1;-I2; 3-,-11.".-"'-,'.3_I_'.','_-2 ='.-;_': 1',‘-1'---‘I ;I';'.I

=:~':~§~I3§=EZZZiifiii?i§?ii?§*?I4:f&i=a*i$3171?3~i‘£§155;i5£'§}‘1§?§§=§§3?‘5i=f9?§§Ell'l§i§iiii§iit§5Ir§iil§li%t5fifl'é}iI§a*$5I?§Il§iiifififiihiiii'§5i§iéi§'§?‘l§§:i?l§i§ili'33f!i§Iiiliiiifilffiliiiifilfiffifiiiffffifidfilifilifl'i¢i1?5;ilZitll1’lii??f§8:ZEEJflfifiififl£712433-E;E§f;':§§=j£-§j=§}5f{5;§§};;{I5§§5:i%fE§5§{§§If§§:

go~' _ _. _. __ .. , ; __ . l





DATE; January 11, 2013
TO: City Manager, Mayor, and City Commission
FROM: Mary Ellen McDonald, Finance Directorfireasurer
CUBJECT: ACTIVITY REPORT FDR DECEMBER 2012

/if 1.E
‘t

"'1 wmr

During the month of December my department performed the following duties:
NOTE: Deputy Treasurer lrene Antonlewicz is on Oii~the-Job Disability per Doctors Disability
Certificate from December 10, 2012 until January 21, 2013.

- Processed Four Payrolle
Monthly Retiree Payroll
Longevilylvacation Pay-out 1213/12
PIE 11l2Bl12fSici< & Comp Hours Payout 12/0/12
Pay Ending 12/12/12

- Prepared Monthly, Quarterly 8» Annual Payroll Reports
- Proceaeed 2?6 Invoices Totaling $540,000.50

Proceeeed 34 Purchaae Orders Totaling $14,088.19
Accrued and Posted Monthly Interest for Delinquent Personal Property Taxes
Collected $10,108.13 from 2012 Surrirner Tax Collections
Collected $941,602.44 from 2012 Winter Tax Collections
Reconciled and posted daily Cash Receipts -~ Taxlutiliiy Elllling/l°ermlUCash
Receipts/General Ledger

- Prepared 1 Manual Journal Entries for October 2012, 5 Manual Journal Entrlec for
November 2012, and 5 Manual Journal Entries for December 2012.

- Downloaded Updates to eleven BS 8. A Software Prograrns.
~ Collected $12,000.00 from Salvage Vehicle Receriification Fees and processed

payments to inspectors.
- Processed Twariiy~five December 2012 Board of Review Changes for 2012 ‘fax Year
- Assisted employees and retirees with changes to their Health, Optical, and Denial

Insurance coverage and forwarded to insurance companies
~ Reconciled Utility Billing at Month End and printed Accounts Receivable Report
- Prepared and Distributed Preliminary Financial Statements for November 2012 to City

Commission, City Manager, Deparirnerit Heada, TIFA Board, and Pension Doard
- Prepared 2012 Municipal Qualifying Statement for the City of Marine City and Tll‘~‘A

Funds.
Processed one Michigan Tax Tribunal Change for Tax Year 2012
Procecced Point and Pay Transactions (E-Check/Credit Card/Debit Card) transactions.
Proceceed ACH Payments for Water/Cewer Bills due December 2012
Prepared November 2012 Ctoriegarden Report
Reconciliation of Monthly Dank Ctatemente for November 2012 for City of Marine City
and M.C. Area Fire Authority

~ Prepared Fire Officer Payroll and Monthly Payroll for M.C. Area Fire Authority. Also
prepared quarterly and annual reports.

- Prepared 4 Manual Journal Entries for November 2012 and 4 Manual Journal Entries for
December 2012 for the M.C. Area Fire Authority

- Reconciled and processed payments from Accurned Billing for M.C. Area Fire Authority
- Prepared and Dictribuled October 2012 and November 2012 Preliminary Financial

Statements to M.C. Area Fire Authority
- Prepared Agenda and Packet for M.C. Area Fire Authority Meeting December 19, 2012
- Proceaeed 27 invoiced totaling $3,315.63 for M.C. Area Fire Authority
~ Prepared Monthly Invoices for Reimbursable Expenses from MC. Library

~ Telephone Charges (Invoice Date 12/12112) - $130.1“!
- Operating Expencec~$901.31 (Cleaning Service-c~November 2012/E.Iec:trlc~

10!16/12-11/13/12/Geo-10fBl12-1"if6f'i.'2)

t

0

§

Thank you, H



.lzu1uz11‘y O1, 20} 3 ‘w

'I"he fu1.lc>w'i.|1g is a list of the Mflrimé City Area. l~"i1'c: Authority rmm for
th:-: month of IY)eceII1lJer 3 l , 2012

Mec1icz;|!E1n<;rge11cy 47
Gas I.,<=:aIl< 00
illegal. l3um O0
St1'uctu1‘ez~ Fire 01
P.l. Accident IO

Total 69

The lbliowilng is a list of rm1s by thc-2

City 0'l“Marinc City
Mccclical. Ex11<crg,m1cy 29
{Sm-\/ice Call O5
Smoka A1,:-arm 02
Stxructurc l3".ire O l.
PI Accident O2
V<:hicl.c: Fire O1
Power Line‘: Dovm O1

East China Township
Medical l':“,1n.c1'gency O3
Pl Accident. O0
Odor" Invest. O0
Structure Fin“: Oi)

Joseph A. Slz11.1.kst<:1"

Service Calls ()5
Power Lines Down {)2
S1n.0l<1i: Alarm G3
Vet-,l‘1icl<-2 Fire 01.

Cofirellville 'l“wp.
Medical Enmcrgcncy ()8
IP.I. Accident 03
Smoke: Alarm O 1.
Stmcturi-2 Fire O0
Wires Dowll 01

China Township
Medical. Emczrgency
P I A<.:¢i.<.1c11't
Power .l.'.,in<:: 'Dc»w.n.
St1'11ct'urc Fira: A E833

- -' - - "--’ ' - . .-.- - a‘ -

'/€':ir¢’)C1l1ir:¢i‘
MC1 AFA

WLEAEE HEEL?” PREVENT Fl?-ltfifi

Townshllp or City llwy ocrzunred in:

AllwfliEETY A§.lE..¢% Qllllfil .ll%l§l"lll"l'.lT&/F
200 South Parker‘ Marine City, Michigan 48039
F-‘hone: (816) 765-BB~4\(3 ' Fax: 81 0-"?"65-51 99



»¢g»:>
Lf‘,-=.=eiéiir.i{_w

J City of Marine City, Michigan
lul 303 3. Water Street, Marinl: City, Michigan 48039

vi
@\\i>i\“

¢-qqi Q ‘Q '
will  ien=

Business Name: 15:wfl<1/vyf-,;_,M,gw___gl1*e_i'¢:..i' //IL};wwwwIJII H

Busineris Address: Y -57%'tf*\_vvvv.,:,.lA.lCjl:lIii’,iT7 W‘ PiV"Fe?) Wu ‘/30 3 “I
Bus. Phori-1.5 X Q ~1~P.=m=..,‘i?.,:;=f:..i1:§ii:>.»;"§; I ii’ E-Maa1:_L1Le<i~:' =1» »~ ‘xii .z"""*~" " - *1 *1 M

4 1 - ' “ I‘ -7 -. _ H Y.DESC.“l'1[JUClIl(JfBi1Sll1E$SZ__"LM£l___lg,.$Al<:f “I5‘r-.‘I-J'_§flwvI>‘l-v. /\1;=;._v‘§§_;;gMJ:¢r,.4.~+. T"/'1"-"'" v "L-_... 14*» H“-**-‘

v-H-wmm-wmm-~ww-~M“u~--- - m.YIIMlll'-WVUNNJ -- - - - . ., . . . .........=-===w~-vii.--m1wmv~~&1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J---M.-.-_u

Open Date (Subject to approval]: mil,-,.),_§;;§;;,,*l"l, 2*" ?~-- N0n—Prefi.t': Yes; (lg
Number of Eniployeesz Full Time ____,,____ Part Time W# of Seats ___;_______
Hou *s of Operation: Fron1$4"__ ,_______‘,LM T W Th F S 51 to

/7 4_§_'7‘"" Q ‘rw .1-N _A'\ "T" Q‘; K-"41: 3'. i‘.'(_‘_ jg? ',l- ,‘ V,» ,4 c5:»"f7]' - um _'§ l¢"“_w= c_‘__,--..-:

Ownership: "*lI“;"lMC.I€Ji'p(Jr’-iitlon Cl incliviciuai U Partnership III LLC Ell I.:.imited
Partnership

¢°l"P*?""@tlQ" l\l1il'11@=iL_.__.5*3 '."(“'~i"' "“~l-~ “Sh '/.7“. :75.’
selm'1*ax ID: __fj{§3m§§_,.._4@lé"'l _________m_mFederal 10:, +1../,_'5' W ;>_
Value of Initial Stock and Equipment: $ 5'53 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,_,

Name: .,éiil?.--,-»,.,/:4:l-//r'~/ -'> .

Addrmi 8 <<‘/':&~i..le.s:;€rfi;i....,:Phom-1: l‘ml "H
Ciiifi ,/"W"? .r.§;'* 3i?i1te=e_@_i"*3"'lI Zii'->=¢l___.L’3* 7
Driver's License #;WFZQ 5 O 2 _;,3jgh_1M__
Na1me:i_,m________W _m,Mhm'litle:Wm,,,,;_,H. . .1

Address: M ___________m_M_ Phone: ,,,,,,,,,, _ ,

City: . State:W » Zliii mm:
Driver's License #2 ., >‘ . ,

Building Owner: S" __

Address: -5"
State: __¢......_."'Z'7 Zip; Phone: :-'1 gfie

1



 imii um
Nsms= ._lsl;ssll~.lLli-’.-....» J--~_, Piwlws ............ Q‘ 5?“35" ‘ -3 3 *"*’“‘;
l\l==1m@=_Ll?_..__..“”*‘5-- "l""’"""'T“.l,.W...ltl1:£i;~s--=__.'ll‘ L»; Pho1ne:m........=$.§.,l;~ 5"‘; :5 ‘"1'- ‘/*-1‘ 1 /§
 m
Name:LL“...............n5kw......... Phone: _ ...............“Li
Address: .. .. . _ ,_ ,_ ,, ...........

S’l‘REE'l’ CITY S'i'A'1‘E ZIP‘

List any Flemniable or Toxic Materials Stored in Builclingm ,'_i>"_?r'§l _ __

Provide copies ofany necessary paperwork for hazardous substances from any outside agencies

HAS THIS BUSINESS MET ALL C()UNTY, STATE ANDIOR. FEDERAI4
IJICI£NSING REQUIREMENTS NEEDED TO CONDUCT YOUR BUSINESS?

‘res: M’ NO:
APPLICA.NT’S INITIALS: M gt-\ _______________“_

Provide copies ofany other governmental licenses needed to rzonduot your business.

Special Instructions for Police and Fire Departments: ,

—-—--mm-mm-H-mm“----wiws-~wmH wMwwu-w»~~ ~H»--‘M.~~~~~~-w-~»mi~ 

ls there harcl~surface parking forthis business? Yes ‘~‘_-'; " “““"""\
Are you indebted to the City for anything? ..l'"*,.'lTi?

I hereby certify that l am the owner, or am autliorized to act on behalf of the
owner, of the above-described business. I further certify that to the best of my
knowledge this is a true and correct application, and understand that the
falsifieation of this application. is cause for revocation or suspension of this
license.

1"
Signature 8-. Ti e ofnpplxcailt Hated

2



City Hall Use Only

‘if NIEW BUSINESS

TRANQFER OWNERSHIP OF EXISTING BUSSINESS _
. Name ofPrevim.1s Ownerfs) . .. . ..

TRANSFER OF EXISTINGBUSINESS TO NEW LOCATION
. Previous Business Location _ _ . .

License Fee: $ Date Paid: Date issued:
Fee: $25.00 per $1,000 of stock and equipment

BUSINH55 LICENSE # ISSUED: ___________________
Business Licenses Expire June 30*“ of Each Year.

wm11::mm=:=¢==-;mmmmMuv-;m:===:::;-w».»u::.=::===--\.. . .. . .. . .. .

Required Signatures:

Fire

Police Chief: <;_W 1. l ~1:':..,....M.._"T-“I 331"
f 3..cm‘. _ ____ __A\ A

City Manager: ..
City Cunamlsv-ion: ................

/ *_
Buildingl.l1$pfi¢i0l‘: ....................................................

City Clcrli A AA :3. 1Ans 1

Date: /'"' /‘F’ /Q

‘Date: [ £},"'”"“/ "HQ-’

Date: J~~' M3’ -"' / ll’:

Date:

Date: cf M

Date: ll Qf

0'1PECIIAL NOTES: _

3



".::=-@?'
Rj5@1§:1rx§¢

7 2 2012
City Of Marirm City 1\.fi¢11ig%m of Marine C‘

. N. ’. . I W-393 5‘. “Water Sweet, Iviam L11: Lriy’, 1\‘i1<1i'.r.Ig<=1l 11-3039 '

--- --- -— - ----.mmM-=:===_----A- - -- -—-- -- ...»--WM»-v~-.w~ .. _ . . _. _ _v--<-¢-a.-.=-.-=-.w-.=.».-_?:...-.- -—-- -__--v--M...-.-=.-w-= - -— -------.+w..m-..-.-_--_- --
Bg§im.§§J':1fg;*g;.:1g"§g;;|;

Busi=1@m WWW-= “...A.J_Lz@_.i-idV Z: F/1 1¢~=v_-¢;.¢1~E£wm1_¢~?>W ;;:g_%T' <1-Y <1 <i_l_-.............,.
Bu"=Jin.us$ Aliflrflflfii »»»»»»..£‘_'z__‘?_»i>._Q=lT'r”9- "*‘.. ...... T
5115- Phi! "H ?-*5‘ L “'~"*?¢7 5§.~:.?7’......._. F'a.x: E-"Tvfaiii ¢€::§_LL“1''¢‘"'é"" /é;'“i)’:r_*»/£\0¢i.? .¢IzM'?
YH§$'¢ripI.i01"a 0!‘ Bzrsirmmsz 51))/‘¢’SZ:71e?I‘- m¢=;\_,(]/j¢_7;§_§"_1fwm)§;_j)£,;‘k_>_gk_p __@"r_1_,;‘J kn z‘I H M,1" ?).'7 fl%

...» w\-nu" -.‘-.-.--.u Jl-FF!!!’ M-5; M... i. ».~,...,._.._¢i-i.,.,,-....,.»----my-1.mm.- - . .. . .':.-:\vMI\hl\H'-' _- - . _ -—.—_-==--~».\;,u-,1.-. -".,._- 1,-W-.-W w.-_/,~-.1 mm W ,4“. Jl\lYd\-I-A

Open Date: ilfiubject to app1*ova!}:_,__/_j/*/.5 "WM 1‘~Im1~Pmfi!:: Yes
Number ot'PYz1zp30y@es:FulI Time Part Tiimi‘ ,,,, # nf$eats ____,_,,,,~_,‘_,,,,,
Hours of ()pm'ation: Fri: I1‘! _S

OWl'\€1“$hi;\: [3{lm"porat:cm D Individual l'JPart|mrship,l3iLLC Eli i.imit.e-mi
P%1rltnership f I

Ccwporaiziam Nn!‘.\'l*3'3
State ‘Tax If): - <17/hf'fi§;;§,i?;_._..w._,,...F:?dE>.ra1

Value ofir1itiz=1iStm:1< and Eqmpnwentz ,,M__,___A__,A,__

£3.m...m'1-PALiimzmntianz ,,:3" ¢ %”~% / /v ~ PN:/@n'»<==:..*..¢;1r,e./»¥;12';?%/Wm/;,LL%//4/¢~@¢<+s;;m,%L %1~@:re¢L(¢ /5£¢\éfZ..é?fi;:"~/5~
-¢d~1ms= .;§Ti'2£3.@.z1{¢~%@:W-¢m4;k~:zz1<~# Phm »»3’c'_.i*’W4f::.A¢1€,’ii;’z‘.i3-~M.
CW5’; __..?/‘LilE~uI.~.!-Z1\..|'.x.';fl....§;%'f.3'I.<*I..N...\,,_h W1-hate: Zivi .....
i3P"ivw"'s Lire 11$»: 4%‘:
NRIYIPI ........ . ..-..-..h...,.fl......H...'T‘iflfiih..._,..,.M...= H M-
MM551 law.............. Plmne: 'IIII\-'l—I*'l-lI\ll-|--|i!w-'-\
(Katy: __ __,__h_,,,_W_5t:a|;e::.<£:p.-__,,,,,,,Mi
i‘1r“ivHr's Lifllflfiw #¢ .......Mi............__,_.-.._........................
Blliidirms o~~w= 3“. R~§>/W»
fl*ddr'335:_-F_'-’2.§gJ.’ _Z‘3>1"°’~¢_2.»:f:7'f.i£?M::-‘y"fi7»1*’ 5-1'» MMMMMMM_.
3YEli'='1 1 Zip: ..--Plmne:

I



En mlmm1.a;LwlMm.hxmm;
....";&».-.».%.1.w@¢z.,.¢/E’/:¢:;¢1»;<~:;d__-.1._. p'110n0:w.....

N='mw= _w..W_.~...A..m.W i’h@rw= _w..__,__.w....................Mi
&iam 
N21112: . Ph€7lIL'::—"'l‘ 1'-myW-1-»-W-w»w.~»~~w-\.\».-1.-.\.¢m.~v.ww.wwM.m__i,_ _,_ .,_... , .,_, .,, ,_, ,,,,.-, .,_,_,.., _ . ,,,, ,,. ,, _,.,_,._,._ ..., ,..,,,,,.. ,,,, .,_ ... ._ ,,,, . , ,., ,. ,, ,.,,,. ,., . .,_,‘ _,,.,.,__ , ,_,,.._,_ , ___,._,_. ,,_,,.. ,.__

Address:
 "'"""""""""""“"EFF\7"*"""""'"—'“"'”'“zT'rI~?E"“W'W" 57'”-

List any Flnmxmrbie o1"i‘0xic Materials Stumd in Buihling M_,MHMM,_,h,,_ ,___v_M

wwwww--~\w¢-v~-IWM"-I-I-1-1 Hw-—r-v--v—\--In--v~ -I "I u -In m nw v-mv-ml." vw~»..»\ r. um. I.-.1.--\..... .--. _-__ ._. ._._»_..-.... _|.|-...-....-,,.,.,..~,*,.,,, ,,,,,,, \,,,,._,.,,_._,_,.._,. __ .,_ _

Pruvide: uznnilar; mfany nncassary pap<¢rw|>rl~; fur h:mu"duus substances fl'0m any outside agvnuias.

u-wm~—v-WM--vwwwwwww"~wv-um--.-'. ._ . _... _ ..-~- --- ~ ~-%~—~- -:-—-_—-T:---V-4;;amlwww»-w~rIwo\~u»-»~.n_-vuwmd-vkumu-H“-1-av“-,mu\,,,,

HAS THIS RUSINIESS MET ALL COUNTY, §§iTAT‘I1.'. ANDIUR Fl-ZIIERAL
LICPINSING ¥~‘.Iz1Ql.I]I§]§I1\*U*IN'l"S NEEDED ‘I'D C(.¥h'Di§(I.'T ‘ir’OUR BLYSINEES?

YES: _L<____“___* mo; _M_______________“___
V '7

APi‘L§.CfAN"I"53 INl”{'IA{..S: W_W_w__,q_‘________,

Provide copies nfany nthe1'guvernn1emni limumas am:-(éed to conduct your lm$i:1e5:i.

Spatial Fr|£:tTr\Jc1:i0ns for Police and Fire Depm'tme:n.t.s: ,. U ,

-v--n-H---m-vw-»w.ww.~ -w~-w-1 - -----»--------~----- ---4-1-.-\---»..~ A---.. w-n-41 >...~.. 1 n.| » .-.-....~_. .. ..m_.... ..........._..._.....»,.,. ,.. ‘A ,, .,..,.,,,,,,,,,. ._,,_,_,, ._,_,_,_“,.ii,_,_,,,__,,,,,_,__,_,

i iIiII—!—lQ..............-"...--._»_.i._._.-..-.-..-...-..-.. .-... ¢. -..- W“ M.-.. ,. ,.,.,.,_4...~.... _. _, .... . .,..,,.,,...,.. ,_,.,. .._.._...-_...,.._ ..., ,.,._ .,_“ . ,,_.‘_ ,.,_..___, ._.,“ __,..

ls: tluzre lmrd-s:.n"i'ace p:n*l-ring Fm‘ t1\i$ halsiflfiss? N0

Are you indhtud to the.» City Fm‘ anytlzirug? _______________________________L________m_m__\______w________

I lmrehy cmtify that I am the owner. nr an: authorized tn act: an behalf of the:
osvnér, Bf the above-:Iesc1~iheci hlisinmzs. I further (TI-.‘X‘£Iil"'§,f' tlmt tn the best uf my
knowledge. this is :1 trm: and correct application, and understami the-at the
falsification of this ap;;1liczatiun is cause for revocmion or suspens;h;m of this
license.

MMMMMMMMMMMMM'lI\Q_I—IFZllHII- W4»;/W»wQ1A¢;W..,Mm.m“.#
*~ $i,gnatur"e 11% TI‘i£Ia~ <y*’AppIicur1t Du mi

2



City Hal! Use Oniy

léuwwwuxx’ unsrvmss"
__W_m 'I'1@i.ANSFERI)‘WN'ERSH.II‘ OF EXl5i'i"lNG BUSl'NIi1SS V

, Ncrmca ofPr“ev:'01:s0wv:er{§;)M___________,_W__ __ ___#,,,,,,,,,,

T11 ANSFIER. GF I3XIS'F1I"€ G HLFSINPJSS TU I‘~'E‘\'-‘V I.lI§CNI'ION
. Previmrs H1:sina?s$I,ocatinr1 __....

License Fee: $,,,,M_____WWW, [mm Paid: __~,_‘_,,,,_,,,‘_i“.¥zat,¢r Iasueci: _,¥_m__,____,_,__
Fem $125.00 per $1,[li(J{1 ofrstnck and e~cn.:5y;um:nr

BUSINESS LICENSE # ISSUED:
Husirmss; Li¢:ems=rss.~r Expzire iuna 30*“ of !?.m.'l\ Yesar.

Requjmci Sigrmfurcs:

Fm: hiamrlml: ,4 -.\ -"‘" ; ._ . _,_
E Palm CW1 $7.~,;'..fL\~ H‘ \-. -1.! in AI .-\ “Mm i

0'“-"P*'1=ifl=1Evf=...~.,..H..,,._. .W..1_J:3.._ X" ...... 5¥‘*""-=_.___../é‘._....._...‘z‘:’..__""“"._..$»-Kam.
D C11)‘ Cnm|ni.a.5iCm" HHHHHHW /:M____m__,__“ ~ . . é M E!at|=:W______,___,_,,__w_____Hm________

Building inspm: * ‘h 9*“?

City {Clerk ' ' ‘ r.

<

M'== M.../L;I‘;~.,;1:.L‘;“2:\.:',*."..'.“.A__.....,
‘xi, KIMH W.W(.J...?~I.,:M!Lfi,I;m£.§;W...

_ M-:= M..§l§m::..fil,Q.r;;.l~li._
I __......_......._-_...........__..n...w.....||!||||\||\.mmmmm.m--..-.-4|--\mmmmmmmmmu-mm-u-~»>~e.—-e-+."> '~ ~~-" -~--'""'-=--Iv--=1-=:=T= - - ------ ------------—----- - ---- - -

§srr1:cm.:..wnn;:s=

- --- - »» - -_ -- -- -- »-—- ---- »» ------— »— -—»- -- --—»_-----——»- »-—»» -——.+;_—__...._._=~===;----._... .... . ' ... ~+»--1.... .v--A-»-~~---¢-~---»--o-v---~|-w---m»---------»-Iv--->

QIH-ldlllkllfllllflfl-/I.-AflJ_!LlJhJ\IIflIHLM.IIfiLfi|IHfiAIFII4F4MliI.mmmmm4.-o|o~\»-M---N-am-m-+mwwmmwwwn--Mmwwwww~~|--Mn-Iwr-==?========Pm - ---- -- - --- - - - - - --- -- - - -

‘ . .. ... _ . .. .. .. .. . . »~ - -- ~ - ~~ - ~-===------------v-»----v»-:===::=:=-m=~~~~~~~--fih-~'-#H*h"~~¢-*-*-===+=-------==-==¢=-=H;-\'---1'>1"-"11 -

_;-;—_-_— - -_.-._-- -— .. -::1-on>4-1-wAw-I-inIM---w~I-MM--r-M-1-vrmw-=f===--ww-ww-- - ' ' - -' ' ' ' ' H

“T

E

3



SPECIAL EVENT PERIVIIT APPLICATION
CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN

303 S. Wfltcr Snccl; Marina City, Michigan 43039

ll is rccomnlcndcd that all applications be su.bmit'tcd to the City not lass: than 90 days prior to the start oftlme cvont in
order lbr thc application to hc processed by the cvcnt date. The City will act upon the application within 30 days of
.rcccipt. The City of Marine City may impose rcstrlctions on any special cvcnt in the intcrcst of thc health and safety
of residents and participants. "Fhc applicant may be required. to indemnify the city for and hold it hnlmlcss l'l‘Oll’.l. and
defend it against any and all claims, lawsuits or other liability.

An Application Fcc of $25.00 is rcqnircd for all non.~CiI;y sponsored cvcnts; however, the fcc shall bc rcfundcd to the
Applicant in thc cvcnt tllcrc is zcro cost impact to {lac City for the cvcni.

NAME OF EVENT:
Lions White Cane Sale

.&1p|)liC€ll1l _/ Sponsor of Event:
arlne City Lnons Club

E-i--¢—-wvvwl--v-v-vim-----vw-----VPHiiiiiI'V'H'\»»»»»»»»»»»»»».-w||||WWONIFFWIA||||||||wm|||||||||||||||||||-v-------H-\-— - i — —— -

E-in»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»vuvwnwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww1-»~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Wlrlfl-|Fl\I'lW'4Iv'W~~~~~~~~~»-»--m-<-»~~—w-w-- . . — i

is Sponsor 0f‘Eve|1t a Non-Profit Organization? Yes _____ ,,,,,_,,,_, No

Malling Address:

.§fi§..:ll‘.'fi[§l..§l.-................._._.___:_M.._..........................................................“AIM...............................:.:.._.__.__._____
Contact Person - Name: ___________________________________"____ Phonc: 810 765'52Q-7

CQnm¢tP¢rs0r1E~M-ail: Ket¢hde5i9"@9"1?§;E9fPl,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,,,,,r 
On Sim .E:/cnr Manager - Name: Mark Kmcham _, ______ Phone: ____________W
(Changes in this infonnation must be submitted to the C-ity Clerk prior to the swmr.)

Datc/.l—Ionrs ofEvent:
April 26 and 27

Location ofEvent:
Qtrc-at corners such as M29 81 Broadway, Banks, Grocery Stores around Town.

‘iiilliVi‘ii*1iflfliiiiiifiiliiilillfililiiiifi-IfiiiL*iir‘R4;i\i}b‘i W1iFEWii:i'ili;1E;i“i$[i5Ri3lfiiliii‘ “ilbfiifilW5"]iWlWIi1iRiiliifliiiiiiliiilifiiiiildiiiii‘ i-ifiifiilii-iiiiillfiEdliliiilliiiliiIiililidiqiiE1iiliiriitKiiliiilllliiifriliiildkiiifil“‘“"Wi;ifli‘iiiii?‘£3-sitWilli‘E11ES?‘“iiliiiiifii$21iiiifillilillililiiliiWillNi:Frwii.lii§§i'\iiii!il5iHi“iiiililiiiviiiliiiiiifiiiiiiiiifiliiLlffiiliiiilili lii“""‘3'f'3\lii*l-i“:1‘i‘iliililiil‘lliiliiliiinlilifill?lliiidiiiillil‘iliillilliiIiiifiiiiilililili
~"1:‘l&!ii‘IJi:'I“-Ei.T5l‘»‘ ¢»‘~1‘E111‘\-:iil~iii1‘i<l‘%?ir“Inti5?i\3‘?“%ii-‘Ed’ iii‘I"*i!“" ‘:1:-"rl\!§':E:¥‘1 '-‘-‘i*'- T-‘b1"“111i£iiiii$‘*i5‘i'i¥.."iii II "==‘=‘1-1‘-oi: ‘:\‘1“ ‘ “9*‘ii"“i‘i‘3‘‘iii=i¥iL1\:1 ‘=|';‘i"3‘.‘ Fl‘? ¢ ‘l7\T[‘\i‘\EYl‘iii;C1§\‘i: ‘Vi‘1ii1l<ii“‘!'c?“ »'l‘~1~<“ ‘iw"1. ii‘? ‘ii “in: - iii‘ “ ‘lid’iiW50"iiiiiiL*ii?iiiiii>l!\ili'iT\i91i.F5?iiiii‘iii‘“isiYi%=j.'1i~"_iiw,=l-‘\:»:'<t»‘1=;‘»Ta‘iiifoil-iii1sat-win£ii:i:=w:;§:\ii;o!=,“:;r::Eztsp:-${l<i~;¢:it<‘Q;fii si-il~';»g-Iii! W, ;,=-5‘;-:3\:=;i1:.i\l:'i~r~:‘;=i:zgiiliis §iti:1~,s-in ii[:+l,i‘:!; J:."vl:i:\::<'i§ii=&i@i:€};~iliriliir,: a+;.i:m,1:-,\ :1llii?allEl$jli§iL1'$l\iEiRi7ieiiljllllll7-TPEGilliiihIiil*Iifl“'ii7iii§lWifiilliiiiwii=w:i»;:r-:,- illidifliiiblfisiliifili.“,iQ§'*ll7ii‘i§~‘\ll -.\*»».i‘».\n1‘. =;~‘:+:=-;‘»,i=.\=~:i-1-\"=‘*,-7» ;:n»1~1»1=‘i:ii,==o¢-iii"1In==s;1i\=;s:r>~;i:‘i:: »1\=<r\1~:;i ‘1i»l\‘5@'1i»:‘\‘i:Pl§!\s‘d¢:,diiv1:<‘i1$§'i\H\fliiqid‘EHiiiIF???-i\‘\i1“§“I\JM1:i ‘ii?‘llifiiilil-EiKvj‘!*""\v{1i$'1}F?iF'{§\E ‘::-o»=;- ‘: $1l1:'§?iilihliiiillw)'*iwWiI“r“iii? i<=:;1»»:*»;~n1\:»~w1r.o:=1=. 3'J1‘l'3‘r‘|1‘i\‘i‘i“1“.'-1‘\\\}l'i\-‘i‘ ii‘;-_iJl‘.-1‘.-1:1,i\:Li‘.iii'-5: r~n:\::==i.== ‘J-iiiHll\l\}l]i‘\i\:7l\lW“w:\!iQ17i|13:11l\‘v\5l3@E\l¥i‘Q-'.{i$wTw9ll:l"iliii§lil‘il7‘llulM'l'i‘1iii1i&@<l<%:l=l£ii@iiiiiiiii-ii?iiiiii?‘ll;iiW‘Iiii=»li?=E!iili?i“~1~=f%§liiWiii



Will alcoholic beverages be ssrvsd? Yss l N0E........MI

Detailed _De5cripti0n of Event (attach additional sheets 8:; ovelhead diagram, ifapplicabl¢)I

Sale of White Cane Tags to raise funds for Glasses and Hearing Aids for local needy
.........................................__-..~........FWWW. . . . Y , ____.........................................‘Ill

Will street closures be necessary? Ytrs _Q__,,,,,,t. N0EL

Ifyes, ilmluds a detailed map and i.n.dica.ts tlw: date and time for chasing and rewpening, including set-up
and tear down.
~~~~~~,M“MNmwwfimmmwwM“m“_|_m__W_"_"__ _____,_,_,_,__‘,__,,,,,_,.,,,,,_,,_,,,,,_,,,,_,,,,,,,.,,,,,.m,,,,.,.,i-ii_»._i».w..»»

i____“_m_"_“__'__l__M_“W_________w,mMw~m_W_"H__‘_H‘_"v V __,,,,,,,,,,,,AM,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,.,.,.,,.,, _|_|»

Arc utility hook-ups required For water, slectric, etc}? Yes N0
(May impact total cost of event)

If yes, list locations.

 i....._.»...................FWF‘----------»- .. ---~—-»------------------------------»—"-* "-‘--"-*-“’-“““““““““““““““""

1‘w;e:s=:s»=\1wela-1-t1~1ts1::\l-warlgsasr\*=slr<=s=n+=ls\=1rawisass"ss=sll~:l»l1\1wl-sw;l.==lrwltaswsis;"‘»sr<'ssas=*l:~swls1‘es:tits?~l=l=:s!s1‘lslslsixllw;\s§ntl~<i;=1:sl“ssrlsi'~tY§lr=sl‘"Ftllsltsl“.t1EsEfi5l£lsl1il:*:il»5i|'s“s‘atitlsSW::ant'=%€tlrt’sstl~fl-WE‘"ill\=<tFirF*sl:1'§ll*“=lfiiltistwwlflltl‘lililtt£lili\=il5»\l55lill¥f5= ‘$3“l‘l‘it“ll?ii"l7%:lll=€*=ltll‘11§%lW5*lf1ltl‘lE*li§l?iF?Etlltll-itlidsllliliikllfifidliliml:-1 ll-.\;‘q:-=»:mws',m;s<-1-:-ssglgw:*l-gs ‘\“““H\‘“l¥4l\“l*l‘A\l'“‘Mal Imm: - w-*»-e-1».t:\~H~~w*' ‘|l\H‘,\“ ~g-M .1 Wrf"|“Nlh'l'{'\‘:W“‘l;l -.~'|‘v'-W-‘ ml ‘.¢‘ll"~r;~‘-‘ “Put tt-,v-;l~.»~ -wwr-‘ ~:~:‘ -st ;¢.~:- T.~ M»: A-1:“ ts ‘~~»‘ Jlflllhtl -1:». 'tu“~'\‘ l.'\‘l‘J:11 av.-t 1:». as »;t- s1 - l l '\‘M\t-1‘!wJl\§w‘lw.l\:-l'\ll‘-west:M\L"~-;,;;¢l\ll¢:\l‘-\4-mfitmll
"ll“?W?l$li£l’lt‘%WlEili5~flY5 ;::\“‘:"“'ld!I‘11‘l|‘;‘:§\‘\:l“"\“‘ i~:‘*lr-‘lsrittlnlrlssl ‘a!‘i'=l1-7 ‘l-1"-l“‘ll‘:‘-‘"117‘!J{J€qE“§iQ?fiy%H:€N: *’t*l1l="-Y»:=‘-Y“l:?‘~i*l=Iiti-Wllsléfr?‘ts=*5‘E536IdrttlssltlttcklE“-ll‘ll:Isl-sf:lltsl:i<tl$?lls~l‘@Ftl=llIWt‘ "Lttiitill?willsitM"tilt%a:t~itts"l3sIit?FlslitF-Wlttltflrnllllllrlrltas‘lss;<;lsl;;=‘<ltlslbtié ll:mus:=~l»w=»:@ssssaw»vs 1?: flWttilrt~W41:»‘ll‘t'itll<Wlital3‘titlslliflstlll;tF1H&r::‘>tEWllscltlws=sWtslllMil11==s*@"¢s>1tiss\¥=l<=mlllls=»1ss===vW



:
1. Applicant/Sponsor will supply evidence of the following:

a. Certificate oi’ general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate. Total coverage must be sutlicient to covet possible exposure with adequate
policy limits (may require liigher limits if exposure is considered high).

i. If liquor is being served, than evidence of additional “Liquor Liability” with
limits of not less than $l.,t'lO0,00tl per occurrence and in the aggregate (may
require higher limits ifcxposure is considered high).

b. The named of insured must be the same as the Applicant/Sponsor.
c. Policy coverage dates must he tor the full term of the event.
cl. The City of Marine City must he named as an “Additional insured” on the certificate.
c. The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appoititcd ot‘ficia.ls, employees, and

volunteers are to be added to the Applieant’s/$})onsDr’s general liability policy as
“Additional lnsured’s".

f. The person siglling the certificate must have uutltority to do so.
g. A “Hold Harmless Agreement” is required, signed by event Appl.lcaut/Sponsor and the

insurance provider (Sea Agreement Attached).
h. Complete contact information For lnsurcr required.

ynsumnce ]>,.m,;d,;,,, Lions Club International

Amount of Coverage: _______________________________________________________

Contact Name, Address ti-‘.1T¢l$pl10l"t¢ Number oflusurz-moo l*.rov.idcr (Attach Copy oft'.'It:rlifiotltc of Liability lnsurtmce):

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall he subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the City of Marine City.

Applicant I Sponsor ot'.Evcl1t is responsible for providing Portable Restrooms.

Indicate it ofPortable Restrooms planned for Event: ____________________________ |_

Indicated # ofHandicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event: O _M_____

Applicant I Sponsor ofEvent is responsible for providing TRASH R]i.C'EPTACLES.

t‘-11>tt=‘ttt:<l=oh=<;ll Iliilill‘Iillilfll‘llilli!"3i1li1lli‘”"*illll "Issois1:==‘u=s*;ts=l=russw+o=ln~:1-w=1lt:u"t»u<‘rt-e~:u:itr=s:~u1l=itittou';=r<1u=uu=ss *"lflilhtltilfli\7lti=\“lli1'“it'iiNllsl7'Wil‘fi==l“illlifli‘iiitii‘llllvibliM'liii*‘i1ill?lliiliiiilli-1‘WRWY“ii:Willi l3‘»‘ll‘ll-'.\‘l‘.i'3\“'¢'~l~‘.~l"‘i‘1‘.‘ ‘wt=itwl:el-es:~-tsussturl‘l'l‘lil‘Ul ~.-um.-i.ll‘-~~tt~~l.~~.~ll .l\w.~.~\..~-.l.~.» ..;l.t~ we lllil“l|“'l‘|ll‘ m~..- .-. lw-ll.‘-...-lo» ~.l..-.- ml-~.~l~ ..~..|. l“>\‘l\'l-‘l‘l'olll‘|lr%lll'll\\ ml-~.~.~..~ -iv “l"ulflu.lrw‘u ‘ill-.ll l-.i.~ll~.~.~.-.~.- will-..~. .-.-.~.-.~. W.-l.~l.~»l.o~-~~lll.t-tll tilt l \u'1_w“‘-ll .»-ls.-.l. to-.~ -.~ lulu‘ t-W \.i~.~ll\.~\.\.\-~~~~\.P l .~¢.»~.\..~l..l\-.\tb..- lil.-.¢-.l.»t.l..~.\~-lotl~-..~.l~~..l.l.~.~W.»mt-las-s.:~\;.1m,los;~rwl=,~l:r‘~-\:;~,;l-mi. »,.~.l ll: .l~ll. ».s~~.--.l1~.~' . ‘... ,.-l,-lie ~ w,-.~ --.1 "H to . is ii-tl-1: W ‘ills ~ it ‘l'll ‘,:"“~\‘~:¢.~.l.l.l, ‘li"d -J.» ll: or l will i.~l~.~.\ ow. rt.-..~ *-.-ll .0 N.‘.~~‘l..\ ‘M - .-,~,l ,~.~‘~ . .l.;l-.~.=l~ l‘,v'l,~1ll-l HR‘ ‘-l~ ~ lo: 1‘ will is’ l.“~ll-l.“‘;~‘. ~~ .~.'.i A} . l-.~ ll‘l-l‘r1\-owl“-§|l'ld.1‘;-‘lellliel‘lllfillilldF."ul~ll.‘\l‘"s*l-byhli
i“l\:‘:i~“‘:l'Emili‘tilllit“4.Jli:‘il1l‘.il<fiMii=i‘iiil-illl1'?ll‘ii!3-\l’i‘E*i1\Jil:\“=’1~‘-Wii“il7““li'ii=.i"‘li‘lll'Elli? iL*'3I3i1l3‘.\i‘.3.3lD!\lt“\7iii1‘F'ilbili‘*iiil-.i§“l’5iii- \‘\l‘\1'i-v‘*“l‘ll!i-‘ l1I""\‘ili‘il‘i‘\‘.1‘~ ‘it’ii‘iiiiilihiil"iiIii“i-liiiiill‘iillliiiiiilliii“iii.Tli1iiil\?\‘i?ili‘i\tli'I‘.ill“i'll3.T*iiii‘llviiiifili“‘tl419fil~ilIii ‘ll.‘ll7ll‘i5‘3‘i~‘3‘i"3‘i~‘l"i:~i “'i“iHliil"'i 'tl‘\\‘l'.~lil“il'\\lil'i?i‘lwl \ii"‘\5li‘.l:i"\.’~"3Ii“3‘.~i.l"Ji‘iii l°“l:“~li‘s" il\»‘il7i~il‘1ii~:‘~ 1"il‘l"“‘-““"“QiPI‘I“l‘-"li.‘~‘tilt #t7L'i.".“"i‘i i'i't‘3'-'.\"1“.“l~i‘1‘i-"~*lli't ‘.\r3"1"\:‘-“-l1‘7':‘»‘1i“3*:‘-ll ii‘l:-fisiltiritrsatsltlli-tli=si=sti:ltis:it;:5h<:sslsthtttitsorlistisstrlilstiitlltlshilriiti:u;=:i1stil:ssltiilithistlisltrtislltttll1umsltisillsilflllistiitittllssizsiisstlslisttilcssllait-itsiistlititistli;listil;1;tlso;;:2:1itstsistiltItatzilieuiztlsailsrtgltiisslllsllillteslitsslirliatiittei ‘l\>;»s;~_-lliitttssissl-luislooiirliiliisslelil>=;islhllllsssllltis



1.. CITY S'l“Ol\l'SORI-31') EV'EiN'l"S: ".l.'ll.e City of Marine City is responsible for 100% of costs.

Z. l.fIO~Sl’ON'SO.R'l:1l') EVEi\l"I7S: The City of Marirae City is responsible for 50% of costs.

3. N'ON—lPRO.FIl.T EVENTS: Sponsored by a eurrently eertllletl IRS 501C (3) Non-Profit
Organization. The sponsor is reopens-zilale for 100% of costs effective January 1, 2012.

ll. FOR P'ROl*"l'l' 'EVE'l‘~'l”l"S: The sponsor is l‘ESPCll1SllZ1l6 for 100% of cost.

The City of Meririe City will provitle the event organizers an estimate offees for eity eerviees. The event
organizers ehall be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval ofthe event. The final
arnotmt billed to the organizers will not exceed the estimator! amount: unless:

I There have been additional city costs due to cleanup or repairs of damaged property.

*' Additional eity services were provided as a result of changes in the requirements as requested by
event organizers.

Applicants I Sponsors are to submit at 50% deposit of their estiiimteti portion of eosts within (30) days
their application being approved. Tliey will be billed, for the remainder of the ACTUAL costs after the
event. I"‘ailure to pay the final bill within thirty (30) days of the invoice date will result in denial of
application the following year.

As the a"utl1orl.:t;e<l agent of the sponsoring organimtio.:1, l hereby agree that this organization shall abide
hy all conditions and restrietioris specific to this event as detemiinetl by the City o"l’Marine City, and will
comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

Date // 2.

City Cierk’s Offioe
303 South Water Street

l'.V1t1l'll1¢ City, Michigan 48039

Telephone: (810) 765-8830

.li"l‘1ll"-"#J“»11“illill‘llililiiwFi‘ii"’lltJllslllWet?IL‘*1"?\l"-$il*l‘~lt%Ei1li-tI-1Wl:le1:':t\l=‘lti1‘11l$\W'rr'ilrlirlxlittwe¢wl~?'l4&“lFl:M‘1‘Isl ‘“Ltl1‘tl‘\‘h‘rl'€$‘\'h“l'? 2‘bh\‘il'W'Ilwli*%l-fi§l‘t'¥ll‘lilwi'"‘I:1l*lZ‘£‘\\fi:i:ees:':'-‘ever-;~:~‘~ I\1\\€“I.ll‘ll‘.'L‘ll\lL‘-Ill-lllG€'1“‘i.Ewd‘“lEJJ%!i\i!" H*.'rl*e=: we‘w“r;1eli=“i"i or-:.>“ it ii=;~‘-"W~“‘->ti"li ‘\"?:“‘~"1\““‘lll"*~$:‘E~‘ »‘it'l~~1‘ \l‘H.ll“\?Il‘*“lll1l-lllqlllldldl‘-‘I?Elllll l‘llr‘lFllH -‘~‘-‘-l"~“r=*‘t-fi~rt!~i*aJ~i~e settler‘ l-1*ll‘l-i-W‘ ‘<:i~“-~' IN es"i.v<i=.r i'|‘$H‘llllll\lilW‘diA“"ll’llL:'l‘le‘ "er-l~‘»:i'*~ 1-1‘-‘.“~‘ "‘~:i~‘~‘-~.ii1~ ti:-‘mi-~";i'--""‘rt~ "slL$"“ll!t"‘lli$"““‘l“‘l ll‘! ll “i‘~'i‘“~“‘1-‘:"il‘>>- ‘\ll-hi1ll“lll*‘lF“kl¥\lI?l£'i ‘iltiiirwtriiti-ir1l~llititiitew
1“‘1"7ii=11iLil"-1‘ti‘i\li5t'li'liii~"il‘l+l1ll“diiliJlll itsiliiiiititlzilhillhiii itiiifilifililiillliii“Wf2'ilil"il1*if‘iifiliiki‘itlflhilitiliiiillitifltiil -1’.‘»‘v‘lI1““litlifi5illlFF¢“lllt*'- L‘1'5Ill€lliE';"liii“'hEtllFlEltliP*itiit tillliiifwilllilifliiilii‘liitlltiiliriiliillitilliirliiliFliiiliiiiilllliiilititlllieel?€i%!¥lli=*t:ii$l'?i|liiii‘iiiil3llt¥~iiirWil=l*ii5~iii?l'i*““=t¥ei’iirii i‘i;ilL'riiF:I=“ii~ 1-"1=“‘J-‘i"iwell‘illliiliifiiiili7'iii*ldfil til1fitlii§¥‘liil<e!$4liit=?l‘iii



-i, it jizwai, i

elm USE it
$25.00 Application Fee Receivecl:___ ...... ..

i\-\. . ‘ ' ‘

Application reviewed / approved by theiiltlilloiiliitilllhaiiiienriialgtivitients:
Hf /‘J  

Fire Chief 0. .0 . ..

Police Chief W, w--rt

Public Works Director l W ,_ IIIW_T,,w_._
to l ->'\_ "

City Manager .~/'0 0 -
Y1 \_\\v ‘¥»_

'\

Approved by the City Commission at a regular meeting held in the Fire Hall on

cl‘-PitilittitWitwillit13tiit‘ll?-4l‘iWlt1lti~‘tiii!l‘Foil §il'rLili\1l=i‘ll‘7i54ilitEli‘il‘~'l41l'l"1it~li“lt“"hi“ iiil1<~‘“ilil>l‘l“Waill=H1ilttd“?l¥ili‘$*“‘I"iiil‘i5il'1‘iii‘ii395581\“ll7l=U1l\lilif{l1llt'I‘TWell‘mil“l1lil*‘“ltlll‘l"?ii“llflt ‘i'>t=rs=! 1‘:its-rl=eret=i*li5:lr‘aat=e "we=“liii*=i<r"»~="a:i.@*1r‘W-irll‘ ll-élhllfillllll-1“ air‘ l'iil-"lil‘l°"-‘l‘:ll'll‘lwill r-=‘-‘re-;-'»~‘='1?»»;li~rel 0 W1?":0"il"“-fl‘lilitipii=3iiliiiiiiilvhfliiiii‘iittiiiiiltiiiil$1li*iiili=lll~l\€E\li~iielzizlritilt£t:=ie:etetsfliiireIii1reFi::-liglall-Ifielysrljiri' lllitiiiffliijii-‘liihlliillim/tillb?a:l;;]7itti§“Himtirlfilllil-iil-ifialtilflllifilii ~ w'3-iii’!‘llrrv-itilltttlllfiii‘lpjlilfillififliilflil§a?;?lJ'li§i3l§*Fitlil|fliifillTmiititilF‘illi'l¥AJEliéi££Kli!lnwillliilrill-lillEL}A7?llF;I5il;1F>fl'lillll§l“H(§1i'i'a lll»lt-1‘i?i1‘l;-'»ll¢lIjii=il'$iii-1523 2ll;§l¢lQQ1itslooti;tilsp:<-!»;lrie~;a:p:ii:te=:rteii~e=leeli:r;r
if-7*‘-‘Ii‘till:llllijitlillltlittirrdlsi‘italPlltWlli‘;il*ii-it il=*iii7i‘1l .le1\l iIll5‘il*11i\‘-i ii‘-i‘.:\l-‘i‘1l“I-"li‘;* Hr'».iiw.i‘.*i‘.*-H i"-“i*‘.".5i"5:‘l ‘lilidfiil-illi ii‘-T‘ Llliiitililiiilifilllilm -'iI‘>‘L Mil-~ (-1?‘i‘{<.~.-1»‘=‘~‘.='.t~i"ll- iiil£ii=W‘5I:llliiiivl-tit»lti§‘1r'»!ti1“.itldiltlutirltllhiilli ~'l=“= ii» hlli‘Fldl‘Iiiiiglllilwilllllilllliiil viriliiltlllia-Fllbtiilllat ~:-?i‘l“1i:-:7-:t+I‘ii1‘=i‘?lc~“*ilElile““ *l:1:ll!llw.ll: ll itris'01"-1tel‘illlliilitiil‘iiiltilitidaliii-llilflilliimiwiilttilt"~.r:~ 1“ It-0'-0-rt» Ii»! rw l-‘ililllLAl‘:lli.‘l\\l“—l\‘ '~i'l ‘ii '14.‘ citlrtr ill?‘ it 1-‘;i.‘iF~:~.\:- "-mi-9-l \¥'i:i\::'-~=‘~'.~e’i it-Kl Tl“7lr‘il“lll‘“?J“F~:li“\'l'l ii '1-. ll?‘ ‘oi-ell:\‘w'i1l~ti‘rt‘ ll\'ll"‘-ll‘l\‘lll'r‘l‘l“-ii) *1 ‘l-l v~l‘l‘;:lr:-‘;~i‘r -‘l slit-f;-':1.1~ ‘5'ee‘.“\~.1-:;i“-.l.‘~ iirrcwllir-‘oilr:octetii'ttiiii~il~t~e“it:i:~‘ilitrewel‘tree“-dialt='~1~*ts'etia‘i‘u to was-‘*‘~=i.‘ l'll‘llill|‘lli‘llllll-lllilllil tilllleleiiil-:;-==to1-pet-i:»llll“;il~~1‘ fll"rd‘l\:l1W!‘Ili'l‘l-ifill“llll1‘ll‘lt1i~‘lFll‘lv~¥‘1i.~t11\‘!Il?l-EN‘ \~*'l:<7.»l~l:I~‘-lr irtliiiiiilillidii‘E-ii{iil§$§i'lll;Qll§tt§l§;}l£illEi{!£lH?i;i§Hdl9§J;i£il1iiiillliliigliiihBi;lyiillfifilfiiiilihifiildllfiilliihiitifiifllietii5liilgillfllllflillliliiliiiiiltflliflimQt3El-iii§i;Iii~J:iiii}*;lill§ih2?llid]Iiiiiiilltjiiii‘H1111;iillllpllliihl‘ill;tifili1IitfliiiliiiilliitlilIfllllill'qtiih1!'!hillhl-tltallliiliiiteed‘iilltliidiiitilliiiiliilhiviiillliliiliiiiiliiilfililiiiliditiillfllvffltriiltPiilltillfiililhliiliilitillili di1‘\!‘1‘1i'i‘MlItlitrdlilitaliiiiI1Piilritllllii“itriltrdlltivl¥“lir*Iiilitill“:-tltl~?‘1li*"5liii=



(For Internal Use Only}

LIONS WHITE CANE SALE

'k5'7"'i1¢$ AAA A A ’ mlMW A A A '

A \POLICE None

1 FIRE 1 mm A

DPW None ‘ ‘ ‘ »

Estimated. Costs: NONE



Hold Harmless Agreement

City of Marine City
303 Water Street

AMe1riAn.e City, MI 48039

fi¢- '5 J"?-*»= 5" agrees to indcminify and hold harmlcvss The City Of
Marina City from any and all liability, d&f'er1Se coats, inczluding other fecs, loss or damage, that

the City ofMarine City may suffer as a rexult of claims, demands, coils, or judgments against it,

01' arising from (Name ofcvent) _ ,*‘¢-'1““"'- 5' A-)4 _-GE »»»»»

In addition, L”;--r--aF agrees to provide: the City of Marine

City a Certificate of Insurance naming thc City 0f Marine City as an “Addit'i0naiA Insured” in an

amount of not less than thv: maximum exposure of the City of Marine City.

.......

Prim Name (Rep ofAppiicant/Sponsor) Print Name (Rep of Insurance Carrier)

6?» ~1v§»*,1 A___AA_AAA,AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA,A_AH___
Prim Title Prin1:‘I"itle

Signature Signature

Date Date

§£1;=AI*»;-j‘.¢;%)\:11my$1:m::}s;g;§1ig:§;ym\£<=;E1l§;§1d§:;@Q@*1";zijnsflaq-Wjlxgfifvg1}}\??}w;;\wrkpjsijvWI1Waw?i5g:¢;¢;$;@§&§g}:$\ii4¢y§@!;<E%*‘1<1k&;W}§\';j$&@3¥i%ii3§W1$}i@iWH"ifiwfiifiié¥fi§§5%W=i§amlfi:BF‘§1WA‘3”"’t$ifa§\$1*§%f1fi1:@':WE?5"rfijifi:“5f**1E$€5#@§‘EYi@fiEi5¥3iIihEE€i:§Wi1§§%Rf“€?ii?¥%I§5d§1l!?%§3i€?W?%H?¥§§5"5%‘lk§WIF§1L$}Y§;§i3?é§i§55ii??1i$§I-An‘=>>vu::w3aasinwpwi=:>:§<:=@§lF¢a~=me|:e;q=:§=m>=!1Ra~~ ~A-w.-\ »:‘~-~‘\:<‘A-mp-.Ai\‘~‘=\s,~w “\‘\'I‘\-‘U‘l“‘:“"\“ ~~ww=:-‘\..\-~ ~‘:~-A~A\;~:~~.;~‘-‘~:~‘~- d‘-‘Ih‘I“?‘-‘#\'\“‘-Jr‘! .“-W IA»Aw-‘mu@».»=~;~,1w::1;\we “““F‘\‘-‘l“““F\‘I-‘\‘{“-‘—'\‘\‘-\H(v\hHL€J%5LfiL 5:'-~~wAa+J=»»\-.\;r,‘ ‘|‘\"].‘111lfin-$:W\'f¢'1'3WW1 \“‘:"r‘€I‘“€:Il!:Jl\‘H“:H‘\\J“JEfi\H‘?‘$‘ A-*-*1‘-M‘--=\\:rmww\w\w\wWMJ6# ‘{~§“m11¢‘~=:“|-:=l-1 ‘Tm-‘=~+'I\‘1-. <‘-1-W~€~\A%£:“1:-WI"W=¥1“:d:=A\>1~\1-Arrw‘.-WM‘ ‘;:.‘\“‘\“‘:‘§“““-‘\ c-"-1‘\A~':1‘-“‘1:“A~‘W-‘4£u\A\~\E€<HwwE==F?‘H -1+1‘ W1“-‘\‘-' ‘"‘»L~““=~-q€>;=§‘=;=;!:\11%Elam;La»;&;;§§§m;<:vM§@njp@;;;;:§¢r!rm:m1mimggz\;@@:;v3;w;\;5§;:»§imsfiamy:::@1%yq:;;;§@-1»<-e=:»$:;:Wflw§<M<re».€\;us:1E=;:@rmwue~;¢:5<wEw‘5n:<$:@::::an\eEmA;:w:;;:s\;»~\;-a‘;=:fis<>!5;c=.AWmumu\==whavhiivW1+1~211ataw;@;veuw::5~¢-rmrlsmc<*=mmlafuflisfi:3:=\m:F*r‘-wr:zw<=fistwk»WlimewMrMi~1:v£kw-:%:1w=:»rw:l=;>1Wm $55‘1*1:2\W%;vE\§:\!@r»¢%a:Mfir5rmumi:M1EireFafin:»¥i'%=z%P§1=§R@'%%“#§§*i"¢a$§§a=HA-AVAQ:MAAW;;\@;q;;);m@qMrig1pg;;;:5Q,MWMyg,1“WAMy3m:;1}3A;mg;1,m1MW,>;:;gAy;;g,3;W,1,WAfig;-WkAMma‘Mi;as‘mm;};;;,w.u;\;‘\g,;;=nj\q,,§,5<;y\{;5yW31xv11>;-Ly:.\3;»mg1‘;Mr,<15»wy\M1~.11~\g;);M;\1;-;;,;3@@;<;Q»;taqggm.rm‘h\\::@:,ugqwa.aseam~1\fix-1;-awQml;v;m:,-m;\:<\Lw&Mm-|M::1r=fl1;a»;w:.\:=JM:n=~a~y;\Av:1.1~\=wr=nm!J~§~\:E:\;u::~~ vie;Mwfim!wkK-<3»1-\:vw;w»Wam;1\‘usr:~w=;1:»*=Lr€w\\\\h‘-\l!““\*+-M"M‘:



MARITIME DAYS Z013

arieCity estivl,Ic.

l



    
“Discover the Blue” Regicmal Tourism Campaign

Request for $2,500.00



mantisMarine City Chamber of Commerce B10~7t55~45Cli
 r::1>:1i1>::%1:1AA.=:ll* CITY 201-A Broadway, Marine City Ml 48039 charnberoflicetsmarinecltychambcr-net

<lI5ld'..'.'id£m
f.‘l‘mlm'lt-r of (Trll-nmrrrca

January 4, 2013

Mayor Charles Browns
City Commission
City of Marine City

Dear Mayor Browne and Commission members:

The Marketing Committee of the Marine City Chamber of Commerce is requesting allocation of
$2,600 from the “City Promotion” budget to cover part of Marine City's 2013 investment in the
"Discover the Ellue" regional tourism campaign. Without this funding, Marine City will literally
disappear from the regional tourism map.

Tho cost for Marine City to participate in "Discover the l3lue“ lor 2013 is $4,300. This amount
has not changed in the four years of the program's existence. As noted above, we are
rooussting $2,5l)O of this amount from the city's promotional budget.

The increase in visitors to Marine City over the time the Chamber and city have been involved in
this program is undeniable. This ongoing exposure outside our immediate area has added
greatly to the growing appeal of Marine City to visitors, businesses and potential residents.

As "Discover the Blue“ exposure happens mainly outside the view of those in the city, I have
enclosed support documents so you can see how our investment is utilized to our benefit.

We believe its critical to maintain those efforts and lo continue to take advantage of the
tremendous exposure and support available through "Discover the Blue". which the city, the
Chamber, and our businesses could not afford to do on our own.

Local retail, restaurant, recreation, and accommodation businesses rely on this exposure and
support. Increasingly, its also helping us grow as a desirable place to live and do business.

Please see enclosures for:
0 2013 Discover the Blue invoice
o 2013 Discover the Blue program components .

2013 draft pages for the ATT Phone Directory (cover) and community pages
2012 Marine City Antique Show billboard (other events with this exposure include Marine
City Music Festival, Civic Wornen’s Home Tour, and Maritime Days)

o July 2012 statistics for visits to Marine City pages at www.blusggater.org, the "Discover the
Blue" website

Q‘

We appreciate the city's past support for "Discover the Blue“ and hops we can count the city in
to continue Marine City's growing reputation as a Blue Water Area destination.

Sincerely,

Georgia Phelan
Chair, Marketing Committee



¢\
\

\

¢

A
¢
i

1

\
>

\

'\

1

\

>
>
J

\
\

\

4

Blue Wafer Area Convelltion and Visitors Bllreau.
M21 rijue City

2013 Regimmi .l:’m'tne|*ship Agrccrnnllt

Ehlc Water Area Cm'wc|1liu11 z-mil Visitors T3L|rcau :;1.nd. M11.1'inc City 2()'12~2l)l3 |p;Ir[.|1c:!'Sh.ip :-1grc\':|'I‘i¢nl
1“cn"l§{<:gim1ul Mmkcting, (.Ian':'1|1a.ig11 “‘l'f.§i5cC|ver the Bh|c"....:5l1c;|1'cs c)1"'t'.a:'~:[»::|'r1 Micl1i,:__f,a1.:'1.

R¢:gi¢ma! I.\'lmrIcuting, C:1|:1pui;;,11 cnnsrists of tihrm: cnmlponentsz

I + www. i2!z.:<=\~':3;gv;gf;q3gg
'~ bluew1m:r.01'g wc:bsit.u t'e',z1tL|1'i11g Virtual Tmlr of your c:)1.m1mnity
1' D‘-/II) placernelqt on cmmmlnity hr:m"u;) page
H 'i;§I11c¢xv;1te1'_m'g to pm|"m.ste \":vem:~,:_ tmlrism rel-meal l:||;u;i,ne:sse$, phmos, at't1.'actim1!; 1-rm‘! c:i'l:§-'

i 11.Fc»:'r:mtiv;s|\
" Visitor Guidc: w.it.1': 1*/1 pages ul’<:on'u"m1nity |r:l"1m.0sm.1d ’/1 pamge o'f=:cIitm'ie1i
I QR -:,m.!r: un yam‘ com1nuni.ty page in the Visimr ('.H_1i<.'!.::
" EXi:'.;ti|1g Vinual tours
I I3iHlmm-d E’|"0gr:'mx_. A/lagmixw. I:"ul:v1ic.'1tiox1s, "I":-mla: Siwws and li-Zvunl Iih-ouhures
" (.'Imnn:1uniL}' \/i'.~1ilm.'s Chiriclfi in Bluc \Valm' Area C0nvm‘1ti(111 and Visilults l:'.’-urcmu L0l'.vby
" '1“./7 “C1'0s:$.' P'1‘un'mt'i0n" video in city locaticm plus video nmning t]1r0ughm1t uinc umn1'|"1 Lxlliiics
" BDBTEJI‘ Bags

2. War:-, Miclzigan l‘:1rl':wI'sIrip
' _1\_-'_l\;\.;'_\_§1=_!]:|i@::1§‘[§1;§,1!:_|7{ On michigm1.m'g_ lmmu page under “}'*'L*at11r¢ci I)c:stir'mli0r|"
1' Razlin -~ Tim Allen. (_S11rn1n<:1t H113)

3. A'Il'&'l" 2012 - 2-(H3 'F':1rh'n:rship
l Cover 0'1" St. (I1ni:'(.'Im1r|ty Plume 'L'l)irr:c101'y
~ “'F§)iscov|2r' the l'.%i\m“ display ads 1hr'mlgh0u1,tl1\=: A'{'é€:"[‘ \’r:i1c>\v¥’z1g12s
* “l')isc<we:‘ the Bl\‘1e’” Duublcw "I':'ucl< ad in C¥1|ir(Ii<>\111ty cliwcror)' pr0r'notin;;_', your

COI,'I.’I.l‘]1U11I'|t}'
I Listing c11‘rna_ic>r ¢vL'1|1ts mu‘! smruc1im1s on CI?om1m1nity Pszgcs in Eh. Cilexir Coumy [Directory
I “l)isum'::r ihu Blue“ ‘/1 pagce1d LlI1d<i‘.I' 'I"<.1ur'isrm'Attm<:1i0|1s 111; ()zfl<1m'|L'l C3m!nt)»', \Ves1: North

West, E3a|1iIac, North Mm:0n1b, 1L.e1pum'_ Circalcr 'l'humb, l'.:':|15i11g, (S:-¢m<;I Rzajainis, Ci¢11¢$¢¢
C.‘.c,mn't_~,-', Hollznld, West I‘.a1kc:L'.im1"~::, Sz~1git1z1\\'/liay City and St. Clair C(.\unty

_‘ /1P1‘l'l"1ll1€I'$|1ipiIflV(;.SYfl'1\”;llL...,.......... A .... ....‘...1'3¢L1O(H){)
Pn)'rne:'1t dues Fu1.)ruzn'y I, 2013

A I\/farim: City R¢rpre:;e11l'aIive will provide (.‘.t')1‘l'l|TlLlflil:~,’ 1' n f.'0n11al.i<;n1, <:v\=:ms, attrslclioms amcl photxas -to {hm B11“-:
Wal1¢>u".A.1'ea1Convention zmcl Visiwrs lfiiuwml, Mrrrimz C311); R<:-].1r<:.:<¢:l"1t"2\tiv@: ________________________ ______________________________________,_

Marim:Ci1y _____________ ________________________________________________________II):1l:e_________ ____________

Blue: Wzmrr /-‘=.r<:£1 C01-lvemion 1=me'l 'Vi:si10r.~.= I;"h:r'¢:':1.| _, _ __ _ _______f)aw_______ __________

'l?le.use sign and return by Octnller 1, 1012



Pages
0% ‘ <;'fp'.:'.'_q<-'.>°.~1=.=\.'.<:==-:'ElI:0.00‘%£~

Explurer -

Site Usagn

0% Pagevlews

,1’ .=~1.,,m M V Wmwi,

Jul 1, 2012-Jul 31, 2012

""E¢'>-~...,,.,,w,,,,,,.,=.~>s§""'” MW“ _ ,.,,¢<**'5""~*~1'1w.,.,,,, flmwwwmw V. mw W0; Wvmflmwwmww %qWd¢v1'flm§“w,%w

.11.»! 0 .l'.'l 1 .101 3'21 Jul

i"z»1gw<-awn tlmcgui-. ¢’agwe\~s Mg. Verne on F-'a:r_m Entrance-s €.1r.mwc|cv 1-'1.;£z1@ '11- 1?-.'><i!

1,193 S03 00:01 : 18 BB 43.10% 15.42%
‘4 0|‘ Tlflzlil 1.\1?'11. "=1. 01' '7'\'.\E;ilI 1.111??? E1|'1£' .~'\\/L1" 0lIl:01:£!.ii ‘Z4. 01 71.71111. lJ.fi'."i".~1. 3321:‘: Am -'>ii.'.'.~1":v~ 5311.1‘: .*’w;’,|' 271.11/£".;|

100.005) (.'.il€,(¥fX.‘S) H!..!1‘l'.'-‘.1 H 0,3715! (-"/.21!’/1:] [\-05.50%}

Y 1105 E1013‘! W05 01111111713 W00 "HI: Y!-)|10'If\f11’1!J '0|!5!l' £!>¢IF'0!5$10J‘lf Ml!l'|!Wr~C11Y 3

Faga Palgevlcws U""““° “"9‘ Tm“ ‘m Entrnnnu: umm=¢ rm»

1'0 010 1'0 \.17‘\i1i¢:?.'.'§-/ 0'1é?41'iI\('2¢-~(.‘.|!yv’

1'»*:u2a1‘\ts/ma€¢zgr:1:y/r'|1a:1irmwziityl

/E10'¢2\1:!C)£‘,'/I‘1\i$TI|'!€&‘—CfZ11j5-' -1.1e'1z;ar.*.11./

1'0V0011'0\fi\Fi0t$:~"k1l1y~01L1!-Iin;--0115-'-9€:£6£lW>ff'

/ ("I1v?.i:1‘\1!.‘.~"K,‘,£'\'1'vl‘.§_1 my" I 1"t2?\r‘if1fi\\-C711?! I1’! t11I\U‘1/

I0I#2::t01'»-/‘|‘v1i?:r111r::-1:,1iy-fiah~;:ul'|\pzs41yf

/vs:nma/-:1:awn1nw.'11-:T|ari r15¢~<::I1,' J

/din-:=<:torv/1'r1ar1;\c:»n;ity--:1r=:iquc¢~w-2»:'0l1c=1.|m2:!

#2 1&1 I11.’mam rm-3 -1.11131-I.€s=‘:'r1 ems -ma-5 11/. 4121/ 20 ‘I E?--0 7-‘J!
4.’

./§£'.lE:l‘.I/5lil'!'I[T\:0!‘--'.f1:f)1‘|(1f¢1'f-:f|Q0165};--11'}--2213111115:---Ciiy

.3;

I111101:Klirry/0'11:--0.1.001 -t r.w.>1.i‘.--(:1?-\-r1".z.-51‘Erma-xiifyf

/F;-‘.F.21'\F.|'iT|El1'11'iE;?--C1 (y -farmer:-1-\':1zs.r‘.~: &1f1'-,’0 '11!‘-0}“-1
'2'!

-"liE\R:Tl'1\f S lll 1111'! L‘3l'~\2Zf.’)£1!fi 01'1" 1‘.'l'1R'){'~; ~11"-“1'1'1E!f'i rtz.‘-.>--{‘.i1\,1
1‘

inzau-:4 rnislczzmagnry/I114; ri r':1.-2-~c:i1.\,'/‘.‘.‘;0 1 22-001

feue:r1tsfc:z+te¢g)u|'yfrnar"; 1'10-4:1!wum::::|'1"|imgr

(1:11 l'l:?l’J1L‘l|‘§-'t'1)i§]*1TJ(7§.' I-rm=.t;.1uramt---r1‘::m|1@2--atityl

/rjirt-2c:11:11‘;-'|'1'r1a|'inee-£;il'y-cléy--hail!‘

1' IE‘-“'kZl1'i1|' IT‘ .2! I1 T'l\E?"lT11 1.)‘ *'1'.'-J.1'l’1‘10‘ 1'5 "I1 I E5 I11 1.’.'\'|'.':¢U 1 2"0'['1-'0
-,-Ir

Fe:~.1=211l'!rn.z11'i:1se-c:ity-m1:310-raris-1ca:ari\al.";20'1 LE-0
'1"-13.’

1’|::\.(¢:‘\1$.'.:701vEg;I3!yFI'r\ "=10 0|-.'-1-4.71 :_\,-I12 0 ‘E I2--I10!

rmuant5fcat¢¢g;;:1yIn'\;\|1 r':=71-¢;i!y.’{.1.'1zg;;a='=f §=‘:r'

Pnacvlewa Pug:

$02 00701110

71 00:01:32

50 00:02:21

17 00:02:29

10 0070025

9 00:0FY2B

0 00:00:33

1‘ 00:02:30

0 00:04:02

4- 00:02:14

4 00:00: 10

2 00:00:11

‘.2 00:04:40

2 00: 00:00

2 00:00:43

1 00:00:00

1 00:00:03

1 00:00:12

1 00:07:31

1 00: 00:00

1 00:00:00

51%

0.00%

0.00%

50.00%

0.00%

0.00%

00.07%

H0. 00%

100.00%

65.67%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

100.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0. 00%

l1':r+;;4: \!alw:+

$0.00
'11; G1 'l'{al1il. £1.00

{$0.00}

16 Eli! Page V8100

1 45%

17.72%

32.73%

25.00%

0.00%

40.00%

B0. 00%

7'1 . -13°-1:

03.33%

40, 00%

0.. 00%

0. 00%

0. 00%

50. 00%

0.00%

100. 00%

0. 00%

0. 00%

0.00%

100. 00%

100. 00%

RStww51~?.1

$0.00

50.00

00.00

$0.00

50.00

$0.00

50.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0. 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0. 00

50. 00

$0.00

01 21



Discover the Blue. . ...sl1ores of eassternr Mirch.i.gan
201 2~2() '1, 3 Regional. Maxfketitig Cainpaign

Regional Mmfkiiig Campaign t30I‘lSiSl$ of three compolients:

1.. www.bluewv:1tei'.()1';,,"I
I New biuewat.er.org website feattn.'ing Virtual Toni" of your community
' Social Media continuous updates pizieecl on Facehook, U-~tube, and Twitter, Google

Plus, Pinterest, Redcl:it, anti Stumble Upon,
" DVID placement on community horne page
it Bluewater.o1.‘g to promote events, tourism related businesses, photos, attractions and

city i11fo1.'m.ation
I New Visi.toi'Gi.1i<"ie with 1'/2 tmges ol.'eo111.1nunity photos end ‘/2 page of eclitorizil
I QR code on your community page in the Vieitor Guide
I Visitor Guide Cover
I Existing Virttml tours
" R,egio1"ial B illboarcl i1‘|7<igrz1r1"1
" Mziigamiiie Publications, Traide Shows and l¥5ve:nl:131?<>cht1ress
" Conimuriity Visitors Guides in Blue Water Area Com/enti<.m and Visitors Btiremi

Lobby
it 21 TVs cross pro1'r1oting, each eoiillmtnity‘ with the community video and their events.
I Boater bags

2. Pure Michigan Partne|'$hip
' g\_I~1__'v_tg.“1_1i;|wi_g;}"1“i4*g3111.o1rg On 1‘nie.i"i.igan.org home page under “Hot Spots” (Warm Weather‘)
I Radio ~ Tim Alien (Wern"1WeetIher)
' Full page ad in Travel Miehigan’s Official '_["r:1vel Guide
" .lY)i.seover the Blue slide show on Pure Ml website under “Hot Spots”

3. AT&T 201.2 - 2013 P'art.i1er:-iltip
" I)iseover the Blue covers on St. Clair, Stl.l’lll.£1C end Huron County Phone Di1'ecto1"y
*' “Disczover the Blue" display ads tlu‘<:nighot1tt;l1e A'1‘iS-:T Yellow Pages
* “Discover the Blue" Do"ul:»l.e Tlftielt ad in St. Clair Ciounty directory promoting your

coinnlunity
I Listing of mztjor events and 2u.tra.etior1s on Community Pages in St. Clair County

Directory
' “Discover the Blue" ‘/1: page ad under T()Lll‘iS1'1"}/A|L{i‘21Cl;lODS in: Ooklancl. County, West

North West, Smiilee, North Maeomb, Lzipeer, Greater '.l."'.h.umb, Liillfiillg, Grancl Rapids.
Geuesee County, I;~IolIlnnc.l, WestLaI-:e5ho1'e, Sngii-law/Bay City H11(1St4 Clair County



2D12 billboards

 §%_;'I

<14.

i"£’4- “ . ww tr,»-\..t w“'|-u.‘!W‘ it !.‘\ mi -0- ii‘ ~...*\- ' \ \ r ' ~ ~ \‘~ ‘--'~'-’- '91:‘i>.|.;|-ll "mm M 4‘ Q‘ VJ» 7;i '1 \ \~, ;\~ ‘ *" H \)‘tiW" w we - >.:III:IEIIIIIdv|’II\'II‘I‘\’<.:~,»,»'»I.-\.:%.=‘¢=i.e¢e-... - -t »"I“~»'~‘\='="‘.‘s'= ‘ ‘ ‘

"%ufl

-=3
2%-Er1z<..5'=\_

‘F41 \-e- “ *: " t.:-‘iv “ II“Ij“II ‘ti‘i}-fiIli?rs‘*§@'*Ititiit:'*'5‘i§e1i‘=~-5?’?’j~;f; ‘ ‘ . . We W, bl-‘I <»r'|“~~.» i“ »'_1\f{4.\'d:m~.t\.,\'R|f{.;‘?;:\-Q
»‘ ~>“»’.J t ‘ W \:.-1‘ mt" rt'\"-’3\.-§“g.“‘.\~\‘~r,,,

" ;('\' \ $5,. .\>>'\:‘ =;"¢~"» 3::

3 :\"‘ ww ‘t~"“"‘ ”~‘ ‘ ti - -- r1- '~' i‘ t‘=1""=; ii» .|r ‘ 3‘.-I I“ "i \ i|- it -. ' ¢""‘ - it r ‘ ' -. :|'fii‘»i . t,t~e;e¢%e9,'m it it§ii.\<.w@ it i»;ir_,1M..», ». <'~\Ya-~=\;1- 3w“; ‘law hfiniit».-»..-i~,¢. ‘(gt “ mire.»pi y%W§}~~~ -‘ mew‘ , ~. ii»:-. r -* - ' e .~-'. :~ "-'- r: i1‘:' .: ..'.. i1"-- - iiail . - -- -.-'~"" '-.\= :1 t. 2- " - - {Q ail?“ii“tT"‘l?'§“lI‘\’i“’*»~<“'1e»~ t‘=‘»\i""““‘“‘ii"*:?ii$t\i:.&t‘ ii‘ lat, 'i‘J,?'il;|?|Si"’\'>‘fi;?5i'It-*‘M~‘\\vii*:‘\**‘ 3 ’_-5-,\---|- -i..;t\--’i~i'i\“=r-?t4., '~l='i--~_i;.'i“%-.i'%J¢i' .-FM ‘it’ ,..’7iin- r’»,"._='.--ti‘ *‘<\_\;“t.\”-I

"W-i" . f.1J“\§‘s.H »-IIIIIIII W1. r ‘-.-'--::=-' rfiii";-§=.'r..i-‘{'*5'>{;fi'fli-1'\-‘--"':‘ii=f...'1r*-->'. l‘:’IE-:'::’;\\I--IHIIIIIIIZPII*--511’-'>-§i“
1;‘;-J-lj-j11}:':E-f.11';;g’:':I§§:'I:111-;_{::‘j=.=§5fr-:rf§‘;;i};3;;i{~;.§§§ '-:.‘:'!.'-{-‘fir§1‘.‘.1I;-I3-}I'J;=-3'1!=1"-"'§3'?:‘1';'I-11‘-f5f1'.1'f1'I'.'I‘LY'-'-'?.--.'j.-'.'3I;-'I? =;.';:1'=-:=.1-».1'¢--.':»- - ‘;;la;~ 1-.'1;:Y-,.-_':-.-1}‘; :1--a-"1 »I';-}'IrIrI1'11':;Y 3;-1-1'-1'_':;':r1»;g1'jr';-'I?-'I-.'-"-:;--1-J»5;-_’I;j1'~:'1';'r---.':"Ij---;~;:-:;i"I"-5-E -'r'Y=.r1i-1-I"-'-"--51§1Y:"1";1,1'-=" ' wj-'11‘-I

‘i My 21»-22 Nautical Mile Park:
V wwn/.Vie it1Vi-arinecit .conoy

;.#*'-‘rd
J5-,II

.<

~;-vi ‘=5’ %*~,__

1' 1

3&3?!

e  a  $2$5Qsi
.5’

ii
in ; t

"1; » E

it --,.l-
4 vi‘

..,____,__‘;v,' N: M;“,,.m_:‘:‘=='\"i'~
.~'w -it to ow -- ~ -V - ~ -“tortr,_;.,=~t.-.~=i '.- _ ii.5“»i\ w‘~" ;w./ ‘l
"Q,-Yr, tr I ‘f_I~\|£F:f_'v_ .- W -i- ‘»‘-\7“- ..1..‘it' .. .. *"»@.

tilt v II-l'°“3---$5 " r.‘-‘lW“\ -. I II ";=I&\..§:'“I-, \\-W W 1. r - \;\l\jl|'~‘4\\.‘fl\\I;‘ ‘ ___$‘5r.§|is tr ;-».@= tciliiv »"* - ti’ 'W kt “f‘it»‘w ' ‘tug “‘\i:i‘;l:A‘ it, ‘t‘y‘.5;‘,\\,‘;§:\ Hi‘ RA‘ _‘4 ‘~ .»,_W‘ . . ,. _. . . . , . ~ , , _, ‘ ‘fl‘ii“:“\“‘\
'-'?I 'wi§'mii*i"t‘i*’""' "'L*‘k==l‘;‘ »%l“"“*‘i‘,‘ - 17.~l:>§.\~ ‘-wt ;- H r it

ér i‘* .. ...“, W, . . . ..,,. V .. _ . . . , W. .tit i rim tit t" -» texntt - t - tier mt‘ -with ¢!‘l‘;ii‘!!fi‘t;§§Y'3\L"u.6“\ . ...- .. .. . . . ...1. . ‘i .. .. . . I.E4l'n.»..- . 1 . .

*5’ ‘>tei;ee~'> ' V ~ V " "fl , ll

l\III\ ‘3I(1". ‘I ~--W: ""--v“ , - .t- '-.'.i"\'- Y -t.,' -._' -v- "7!’-:,'I\Ix't »»l»ii;»=é:;;’ \-A it t "i‘%"‘1-»1».¥.i lit; t2tM.t.i;it.. it 5 31/ 3 mi ii.t.i.vm

‘.*it»‘-~=>e¢¢»;;sx;:gti» n;;u.‘;.;'~»-u ,;\\v‘UM-|‘i@fi‘:i!'§j§ji"MLi‘iiiilfitrliyfiifiiIw§i§ili1j!:I;\‘,if-fit]eff‘gut‘iHifluiillttfijiiiiitffiM51Wigi;\i§§1fii‘Fi{i1t‘{i§i; 1:-=ii;‘;_egt;\;,;:-qcmqre :_t-ma»-_i: ii;"-:¢iIii‘iiiQtiyifmrgflgflftiiméflt

December 8 W 5 -e
3' I“;IEI:'fL'f;3\§‘|§1¥'{>'}E5!}W1‘:)Z\1‘§I1‘QVQIIQI"§‘I;1?/Q]:g§2)7f{§"F .\ .'~ . -I‘.-‘\\1<\e‘,\"“ ‘-=~"L113;-§4=:~l=§-§.$i:=-P“#39,:-[gay‘<9;/;<§;r:§'/$2-R-;q==;\=5:I-5:->;Im§;£rf==:¢‘;‘=t;§=-;\:;i £5;-3":15-i;\;-1:""£3.5§:2'=:-1;3;§\;::'54noAsa’-1:1:-;=:|2;¢Pj;‘\;‘;:é~;cg;'1t2|.\':j'rI57::ti-IY:;=.3;1$3-5Ak3.y=ttx\u5=&\(<.='T-M_":5;?.'zigmi-:n==:§\.§;-=§->=j-=;5I=" "" ' " " ‘" '3:;-Z-};;;5Z2;'\f.;§'t§(;.=<5“J/:1re!ateteeas?Q5etMt;;;;t§=<=:2;<<<ier.-itzqiir‘law’ i iii1i5§;§?§?§‘5i:§§I3E2?R=f£&5\tEiil§!:€£if§¥=?§§§-5¥{?$i'P§1§'g‘"IAlllQ5E§¥¢§i*§fi2?§$55£5'?2@§§QiI!7?351§1‘5*?:i2*§"I i<i"s<f;~.‘-,=¢~‘-=:f»='fi~:;a;s£::;r<§&::rim-it=a¢yz;;e1t4=t@=%:45"‘i';*:<:-¥-<-"-1.-.It=1:¢<1-vi$2i1\=m\<¢»i%?1:=f\2=f%b".<~‘£<i\rM“ ‘ It /-i, -----,;L::';~.\.'-,\-;='s-1:-.=1;*4:=:=3<=*'44I==11§E-=‘1-1'1:.-<--:=A=:1-----/-iA-Y;>1-B;-1R:\1*\'::\1*i2=9-5Efir;-=!:-I--=51-W-ti“$31--w45¢--.--;~=f»"..=2ti:<?2%=<;a>=-i-"=~"~=it:;1»I1;1;=§r1-.' ’.-ti-:=ET¢'=/;>iw>;4:t:‘ ,g~’;'-Y-"-\-1-=¥§;I1-(RIAf=:14II=‘“,\ G.‘-'-iiit‘it=?'!w;i:7'R~‘11'2"?'::\;'<f.':‘==!*‘;1"\\7~‘7\0, \.‘\'\‘-"\'-'-‘i‘»‘-:--=-T~‘.=\‘ .‘1"~:1i“:‘:\T=I‘~‘~:". t.-rt-c-‘E ’-' '1' 21"‘ ‘mi ;"".=-\" ‘.\‘(=\!I';';“-‘\'-‘\..\;'“;n".'\r= .:1\"“ 2’-3'--\~" '>=='-tr:-<.‘\'{-'-“‘ r "11;=A't.li'5¥=¥--"‘r*=‘---';‘‘M r ‘W-F19"?-1:1":.'i“11'-;'I'§\, -‘"\v\._\§-\,.,.u.."\,.._.4-\..\\.,.{.-M\;_1.,/l\_l,L.l'v\A‘,\ H »\,,,~,1,,_\\\_g-,1 _MW‘~,\_\- ‘tit ,\\\ _\;,, _-_-A. ...-.;--_1..|\; W .....,_-.,~__..~_-\_- ..,,-......__4q_--- -_~--;_ --\.1,.,%m 1-» .\,/.~..;.\,\_§ A ‘, W r ...r.;.._\-1.:<,.-_\,__\_\ \\ ~.-1"-w;---\~’{=-1:";11-~!=::-=1-=\:;!=:§!-,--1::1‘--1."-;;';‘t\‘ i‘ ~ '\ h-:1,---‘ 1- .\J:\u'£\'?$s‘ ‘H ...-‘E--.1‘-I :-1i=..-:)-‘-- .-!-‘--‘.-\"-)-‘?.‘.'- 1-in -'.-'r=.-=:-t1:=\,‘-.\- .~:~'-'---..'1.-‘-.-2--\'.:-“H-\.\-‘:1-. "- .~v~~~ 2:: -- ..-.-{'=..=-=-\-I-:1---1-: *' i‘ ‘ '\ .'--‘.---I-..-.-!\‘-::;':::--.=-=“ ‘* --51-1?Ii"11?155113I.-5=I\:1=3=,i:I§-=1-1-5, ~1-Y-='= \‘I*“ v iii‘;.=;;:-FE-';f£-:1 -1:?‘-:,=:>;*.:'-j=-='="",}EI{I§::=?I:EI5-_i=ZE1}‘;E'=§¥53:“;:}" 5E-.f-"=1.‘,EI-';.Y-I;;.-,A£1ff:1.=55<;=iI;FI;Ii-§§;I§f}fs_la”II‘;=1?E-f3-5-1::.§§.\1'55;‘1§.;"II§Eif1;.}I;I:§E;::I:I:'.<'I:"I

' 3‘ ‘ LII" I I I ‘I I I II I I I I' “I I I ‘}j\;:‘;‘ II II II II =94-I'<?*'-~-'-'31?-I!-Tr.‘ Ii ‘ we W t +1-;i"1"="~.:~.~. r
ME?" ‘ wstli-i<=‘;»1“\l=~~ J M M g ii"? ” 151*‘ u,,.\

=.--.= ._,,_=...._;;_;>.;;;..:-;::_=;-:-.----" '\1:.-LIE-S.‘\I.Z‘I\2'I\I.I-:.:‘:\'-ZI\I-$9.11:-:I':.I:-E_\II“"':.:.I-:II .-.-;=' -..-.1;--"""..::'.1:.:;-.1:;-_:;.3\;.-'..;-.--- .-.--:-:: --.-.;:--"-..t' .-,-:.. :-:<=.\,;:;;.;;.-.-.='-'- ..;,-:.-:;..-;;-.;:..;";___
1;‘.-"\='§_-'1;-‘f.<-‘IE2/-.-}'< \'II=.-,-'-'-,';:--.='.-.-_‘\';=' "'-.-"-\':-=2-II" ,-;";'; :-’ ,2‘:-‘ =' _“I)_-';.'-:-_' .--‘.1-‘ A _ ' '-:j-}'-";.f-;E~-f;';§.=_' '-.-;.-',-.-.\ ‘ ;-§;f_-:.-I=' -. __-\\‘-'.‘-'{-_--:- ,=.=_I-j-,--:--E _,I_‘ _-A ‘_ i _..."{‘§13531131,:j1;;‘fI-Z3'-3(If!\:‘I;;-15;‘I;3\]If(§IiI'I:-Z\f;:5j:5“\ ""|""=1--1§~§,::~3jl7j\I=n€!;;j":=.,1'!,I---=-'..-:---'=.-=\>r-=\'4‘-\"=:~"=:=-\ ----.~'£‘-.\‘--' - [=-- " ..-“: .- - '-r -\'--5-'1/-" .-'.-1'.“ 2' ‘."III-I.\’/1'-‘I:"{-" \~“f~".'" -=\:-' \~' ..» -'.-.-"' '-‘--=\=-.. --“--<--:~\'--'- -':-;\\--\" --'.-'-~ :1 ',\=='--.--..,=--xx--=h=).:'\'-=22:I-r--\;<==:§\-.-'-§=-‘1:.:-.;-'1:-:'.--P-W1--';-' ‘=r-'-'-.\\;:1.;-'."1=:'--i.\~=='---./ii.._.‘Q,--.-LI‘,.;if{flt¥?i9¥§i*:l,\£55i51f§Zi\,.<-$Fi\---’-.,-.:\..§-:-;*:1::§P§(r\;.. ,5?/...§.\..\'.--=it4§3;:g¢f=E5>;-=the:32:=:i$t5£tf=£:=§Es%?&Iigr;€:§iFi;i=&s?i1tt:>?¢{%. ' *3s:§Kite=i?;45::§:=;<>;-F€-
i'.1-'.‘,‘\'-'1“'I.¢I‘§?75§'iF“I=.§3§5"‘1‘i317;:'E7£;§:--=Q"§fi'i>i'E=1k:=:'\=§?=?-l‘:k7;.721:315}i\}1i¥:>1}‘-*§j~:§::'\_ -.= - "- -- \ '- $~'-\'-aqgu‘-‘gt 5-1="2»;>--4I===5fie1;1':.=i;==:22?i:@;:i1=‘-‘e{tie€i1teiz::1£:isf’iI{’=::- ‘=1-><ii?<-:-- -==‘IEtiI=->:r:=t::f;=i@a'I§5f;.'-v-viii~<;-=-:4;:1-‘>5;11.=14?-1-=r:.¢‘;<I;E=;¥(ii-{R'k=;i;k1?-§\£=~-\>>:=\.>=:;~5;-‘-2:=L§--4=;r$$3MiMh?!1::-=.-&.~;ffX-i-I-..-;k-.:==-\~\£.-::=-M\-;=---.-..-.=\ -'--.,§~=---‘- Ira?‘-.-‘\-..-I .1‘. .~<<551---iv-==w;?-~@=:;:=;mi"9»~=;~-=:.==!'5;1%;1->=:v1'=§>;-2-:;~=<=¢;L~iF1A*-=-2:I§.<:=-.?:-;.@=z~-.1;-'1"‘;:.-=»=:----=-.-2'.--=I-:4-=-3:-I11-‘)==¢-.=:=--=5~€;'=,--..3.--2--M-..i'-r»;=:ix'.r:--.A::~em-:2~~=':-1--.':1-.-§->.<re:-::.-A.--1-'f\:==1--:-~:\::h‘;-1;":-.--=:-:-.-;=3-.-7---.'=-1-.--=-E.\--3--.\=-0::-='-=.--<<:-.1-<1-1F:-'4---‘A4. .-F.----::¢I’:--1---'/-:1’-=-§:$m'-.-Ir-121'.eI=--r.=-1->==--vi"-==~-3:.-=.:~:‘:‘,--1----=-.-rs..:s%'\\c--M.-:4'1=IMA1.-$1--.\-.-.--eA4V.I--1A-=-:1-7:/-=->=--1\-=1~:\¢~,:<)f-:1s1~=\:-E-\~-,~-I.=:'-:-.>:=--=:?:v:\>::fi-'=-=--=~-=--4-:\-~-.\-:-'-\-§'=\‘ -=:-~:=-



GMJWHLM
l\\“.flitViMtB“W__"MWWV“_1_hM_‘m‘_‘m“_

mtWNMm_MMMWNMMMwMw

|_r___JH;_“(__H_Rfl“_F‘____u__mgvfihnuhnouflwcmun_q“__‘"nm_h_wm___m:__u_______E_‘"_9_D“fi,“_____m_c_“mm_____"__:’_____r________'__5___|_i____fl‘_f-

‘WWWWW“HHHWWMWWHHNNMWWNH“PW‘%h__WMvMm$Nfivkwvnww“mm,_ __ ‘ _v‘AH‘‘V‘A‘H-4‘H_I_‘|‘\V‘Y_\“HJaw‘L:4\‘‘H‘V\_;wHHv‘|l]‘‘WWEm“W‘M‘Jn:"%m’H‘H“‘mywAé_éMHHWMHNW‘WHWwmmmumunwnmmnwv‘N‘Kwv_‘_Nwh_MvhhWaw“MMH_“_‘Y‘l“___‘h|H‘‘Yhimfiwwyv“Nu-MWK_MM“_AH'”Mu'““'w“Nfl*_“Uv'“"__wwnhflmmM__wHlM%Mb?“~‘m‘_du“‘“_‘m_N"Mm"MFg‘Hh‘\‘.‘H“‘h‘EH“‘mm‘_“‘__fl|‘‘wwnvlhH‘mWm‘”nHNm‘“_‘:_“_J§“Hh"muwwmwmww‘WNWILWHm“M‘wW_m_WMwHH_HN1“UH‘E15“‘WinW‘Au‘H__flmuluww‘M1WHWH‘“‘HWJW\I‘‘ iH ‘wlwflvvwumhmm‘w_W‘\l_‘_4“‘v‘H‘‘_‘|,_“wH_‘|_"mHvv‘WHH|‘¢‘MWW‘Hum"HM‘HQ.|Hv“h‘.W_"nil?W‘HM’I_u_dd_“M‘“m_M_fl}%m‘H‘_NLQMU‘HWMM-WMMMWQbvm%L‘WMvF'W‘l‘mNH_wmm)\‘__‘___\3W”__Wm“MMHMNMHMHWHN‘I,“V___w‘W_'_N_‘W:“HH1“_dMwwNMH‘_‘JH

 JWmNwA“WWJVMMW$1“W‘ANN‘JwPv\M‘d“k¢4d!_/lmv‘WTHWWh|MWmM‘WfiH‘mmW| WH‘‘|"‘\H‘V “HF”;l’mhM_\HL
Ihum‘_MMW_w~‘"__2MW>H‘_“'“vfl|M“‘“H‘“_‘|"|“‘\__m‘L_~\f‘N“H_Hum‘“ Hm,‘ ‘fiwpmw

‘$V___“VHr“|“_\_‘(Wwhim.‘_lLrMi ,w‘hmmpm‘Y&__h“_“)w‘Hm~Hmm‘m_h"UP"“W_‘hP“‘m“\|‘HMyUHMy_MWJNkwvr ‘EmHM‘‘_hWwHWH“WWWH,H‘“NMIl|“_vuHh“‘\‘w‘“‘mM~_H__"__m“l_In_|NWN"_'|q|_|~“_"‘N_hy%H_!mm$MmHr‘WhM\‘_MAw‘Mmm_W_’__|u”M~wf_‘h_HM_!”‘Hm&'_‘“\“h_hM_“G5‘hm!w“fl_mfl“m“‘_““WENHh_H_“x|_“HN_WN‘_H‘_‘ ‘mw_\H““HUME\_“‘_v“‘__hW_E_‘W_*M\wF wtwwmfi__$‘WM__‘’ IfMfi"“‘_‘W‘nw1“““"“Jw““‘“‘l‘“H““‘Afi““qHH“‘MhflHn‘hH“~WW"V"V“‘KdX‘:"wvV“_W!‘‘h“hu__‘|r.‘"‘hH“w““uW-Hnnfiflyn”fP““_m‘HIkn)kvhrl““h:“|\_‘_mMHN_‘1_“Nv_y“H‘fl1%“HM‘XllI‘HA‘HMW_‘..ll l1“Kl Wmwz_ “fixNa‘‘‘V‘\‘“UVAW“\uw$$£W‘vflWw“*lw¢+wH‘Sam“‘WVSMg”‘’\Y"\“\’‘_"_‘v‘h“_‘_‘u‘\H_h“‘_My‘?1‘_ma‘Fm1upi.‘"HN‘“_MHww“H‘HH.‘_““H‘V‘‘m_‘v|wdM‘#h‘“”M‘I“““|_“H“‘_*9‘“‘K“hM“v’H“Mm"_‘fl'_‘W‘v_r‘V"mW'_*nVw‘__"_-Ki‘MWJ“;‘"HH~“_‘N"““F“fly‘”“MP\w‘%W_h_WW_N“l‘_'"“'_M‘‘um‘Amw|w_‘_‘“HmHM“W“H\‘|“’W‘11 Aw\ HV“V"‘hm‘I‘WflmudI"1h‘h‘1U‘ ‘41“!H6“ "Svi?‘1:‘1VH‘hm’1‘t_"I\whH\‘mHmmH\‘NMW”‘d:\!‘_“‘"WWmm__mHM_w“‘HQ“HVFWM‘VF“!F‘MJ3‘d_“_"WHWMWV"3"h‘___“‘‘_‘-MVP“M““““‘H_‘‘M‘‘IA V,‘_H___H‘uflrm_\_‘_MU!“I}_HuM‘/film]__-“._"“-H“‘-‘UNA“H“JQMJLt‘Iu‘_%\U"J;®‘~VMpH‘1‘p|,~“)‘ARIN‘EEILH,“Mu”NW“MAY”A”“N’1_\__Lf‘M’J“‘_:‘E‘“nu‘.-“‘\vh-In_“v‘_“‘V\“‘h'h‘N“‘TH‘g-fi‘M‘_‘w_,‘M"“_“\|‘‘“‘_w‘_“(h“§WVM“_‘F‘ ‘WM

 “‘W1‘‘___Hvh‘W‘_“‘.u_‘MM__ H‘_hm"‘__3__‘_A ‘WNW‘H“WHmH‘mH’
dh_"\md‘V_JV ‘IA“MHXMWM‘‘‘_‘ ‘_‘

 v “F

‘h|"“H‘b||NMvhV_ ‘wflmflfivruH"”_T_‘wHwwfi‘“QVmiMwufi‘ yilmfiwwtfi‘HIn“‘H‘W“l|m‘“"|VV ‘VU‘HI‘‘H"mW_mF“‘H,AIMmM%%W%r¢\\1HvmvmwyfiV \fix“Wkmmiwmrh_W_M[N_J_w|__)_w;MHM
I__‘Pl.P‘:DH“gm“‘wrflwmfl‘NF‘flaw‘0mMM"‘Mpm’wM“H!“MWWmflM “H“‘|‘U

“WM,I4‘?Aw”R>k‘_1;P‘H‘NJ\‘MM‘‘\ ““‘‘_1‘‘I‘“‘M_UH“MRHNH‘Mmwnwnlh
Hun‘IN’“‘V"U"“‘M‘_\“‘I‘‘Q‘‘V‘V‘F[WU‘WI1|‘"‘“ l'I‘‘V,“‘H

$_m€W‘,‘Ham‘HM_‘WWWWwwxnuwfluwh

‘I“.‘H“V"\‘Wm‘hm‘W“HHRa‘‘W:‘Mu~“"HmnV ‘WHIF"‘‘_‘“ ‘H‘ ‘AH‘Ar ‘_‘c“4U‘‘_“"Hy 2‘_“‘_HH‘___,J“?HR‘J ‘JMHHKHMWHHmHW‘H‘"m“mw‘‘HWNNNHHWH‘HW“%m‘_“HH‘U“VH2‘H‘“‘H‘:_““HV -‘HumWNWL_"WMw‘_‘miPH““HM“RN‘_Ww‘)‘H‘‘_H‘H‘HlHM““KW1‘‘M‘_‘|I'___m_“_v_H\_H“Wmh ‘wHl,‘wH“HHv“‘HmmwhusV‘.‘W‘wMwm“H"‘n‘H‘M“V-‘h““‘H“‘lU‘“mM‘‘_‘_‘WWh“JMWWW_“MW”0NAhvqmlMAW‘__r‘MmH‘A_‘“Jh‘_F"WwWM”JWhkymvWH_“v_,m\_h_‘_"Am‘_,U_v_:_‘v‘IRHG‘A‘N‘_“W‘“MFHJMWHWM‘Hx‘wHh_M”MmmhqVmbH_‘flm‘i‘‘ahWuAvA_‘NhmHM‘VMU“VbyI‘JamJQ“W_‘4%‘pm“_HW‘hJUN‘Humor\_qh\__"“"M_‘_“_“\"‘"_"‘U‘MH|_Qv@HH‘.‘NU““w‘HHWh‘lMv‘Hhm“H“W“‘_|‘hH‘‘m_m‘H“H‘MWmwWw_HH“‘“m‘M\‘"w‘_‘M‘wmflnwU‘W‘wM“___"_WmW“NM‘‘,1‘upNgm"WA“mm,'_“mum%M“NflH%mM%WnMW;‘HmEnM"“I‘_AHH“HM1|‘HH*@wwhmWWm“H_v,‘“mMWW:nHmvm.Hv‘“NthW_wF_:4wwH_v‘__Mww_H‘_““‘wv__h__‘_ma“‘Pmh”Tkw“H\‘w‘_fi“wW‘adflmwmuw“mun_‘Fw‘“Hy“_‘m“W_“‘_ul‘_V‘_hm‘J“‘w“A‘mu’? “""Inn“BF‘““‘‘H‘J;““““H‘M“w:“J'H“dnH131N‘‘MNy"HH_~__“Hv‘1;“‘PW‘$\\Mm__‘HR‘A‘“w_wwF““‘"J11 “J___V_‘r‘K_W_‘1‘,_‘>‘_hW_H_}v“‘\__w\_£fi“H~__m%_“‘__‘H__“__vhpHh‘W|%h¢“"‘J"u_'H““H“‘““m_%Hmn_K4)"L’PWVI‘‘mmxwwummmw_"‘_“%_]mvW“m_w‘W“‘“um__‘~‘_v‘““h“HM_~wWw\NMwfl"\__WM“$__gwMu+__‘H_‘p_)fl.vh“WuMfitN\M_J‘,WNWhl‘\WW_m‘Nm“vH‘_H“wWWm+‘fl‘wNfifl|fl_M“‘_d»rll‘“W'"H‘u_“_uI“vw‘*uh‘‘H_MJ‘Mwk“‘H‘u‘“MHwMN‘hV“H‘‘Hi"‘_WWNHHWHWfix‘“aw‘WW‘¥_W‘MWr_|_\ouHnmfiuvgv‘MkfiW_LH‘“N‘‘flh‘¢mW‘_m_HmHM";AYVII‘“_”‘H\‘_‘v_NW“N‘“Hy_|tWl_‘|m_‘ ‘N‘Md.‘m__“"WWM“‘m“H‘NM“NH‘‘wm““m‘_‘H“mMmy_‘h‘HW_w“Uh_“‘N“w‘_“5;:LV1‘R\l:U“_vV_‘,‘_J_Iu""‘-‘mw‘A_‘‘W‘__"M_Dh_““‘U‘Hmby‘:1;_‘:“‘_““‘‘“£‘"_“‘,1“1‘y1W"WW_HmHh“‘__vhfWMX“rubW"_\_fly__W‘\“K_'“__"mv‘Wmflmdiw‘_w_rflu‘HI“MflHwwW“‘_u“}uv:$_‘{"Ii:_*\‘§fit1[_Mk‘“‘‘‘__‘r‘‘R:'1‘"u__k“n¢_\‘(wI_]~'X'‘_\_““u“‘‘_|&;IV.“Y“Ii‘I:1"Klk‘‘V“JHU‘E:“EV‘“M“‘“__v‘__""M‘mi~|r|‘r|IH_‘_W‘an__‘W1“‘L‘_F‘_H_M_mY_mM_Mfiv‘,WM_UHWVFWW‘\‘_“‘“M:j_flW_|F]h|‘h“‘|‘"“‘r‘“\HU\W“%Mih\ilfimwmwnmwmflhlwlMmmmfihwma’mayLNH“Mo‘\IMI
“S‘‘A5H‘x

wilt"Wmwaw1MMY‘a1_flw\_wmWWv\_uvwflwiqq‘NHV‘WMHMWUA

_’_¢u|fi|"_

M
M

‘fllflflldlU‘W‘I in1‘INWW‘,‘_HH_‘K_‘|l‘YV H“d\M“_w;_W\'m‘”__ML,k|‘NH‘>‘fl~‘_upI”‘\_‘_Mm“U‘1‘Hm“__‘__hv__mNm‘r_“w:‘“%"‘\.‘HH“\ ‘X“HUMMl‘Hm
M

WJHMMH‘wkmml“Hh,rudh“"yvk'h"vW‘W‘_dHw‘_h‘““W‘M__U_“H“_x“_“‘‘“_‘Wh‘m_wMVwWmnuynIHM‘HF‘M“N“‘WH“WH“mHHWw“““HHH‘W‘_W‘N‘"FWv"“HWHm“»‘W“|"‘_“‘_‘__%“‘fl_‘_w‘“MWMum‘fi_‘Ml‘WJ‘‘J‘IAI‘‘‘\1‘‘mX5‘‘___?1‘EE‘MhrflflmwflW_Vh“hWmUWNMmH““_‘”V_ww‘“‘w‘___|I“\‘Ml“IMmwwmlvpwW‘__v‘“Hmh_‘$‘wN““h“MM‘Hm__5“‘H4W‘MmmmnmNMHfl_‘I_‘Hymu;‘ ‘AI ‘\_'H‘_‘Hu_‘U‘__HH‘H‘uh.’““H‘NW“‘J1"“‘m“d.“.‘H-_H-‘n““-d“"‘H“fl“fl‘"“““I‘V“‘“‘“W,‘_"‘I“‘_‘x
W

'p‘““‘‘_A“__ “_;,__‘|“|‘wHHHHH‘d‘WW\WWrW_mHWHNuvw%|_“‘H*_kdW'hfl wL‘ ‘‘‘I,V‘“V‘VII\‘“I\"~Y“\“‘:1‘1‘ ‘VI!"rah‘Nd“"d“H"_‘Rd‘‘N‘‘W‘““MW‘W_‘HhH‘MH“‘N|HHJWNNMA_ mm"-_‘Nw__YM1“_Ww_WKmw_Iynm%hH|““\d|lH|‘_"_h‘_|‘H_““_,_‘_‘_|~WJhw_kM‘NQwmhm“WM‘‘NW".Hm“"“‘m"h‘WW'M‘cI‘_H\__‘Q“h‘_}h‘%WWwM¢',% \M‘Hm‘WWWHy‘‘MM_WM¢IMWM%%W“_rm“M1HM‘myMHM_mH|q|kh’_“W‘|‘M‘Hwm“‘M‘W‘“ mW‘mN_‘_mmW_HhHw_wH‘h‘M|“‘MH‘_|H
MW __\_Amy__*é\_Mé2l _éML

“Han‘FL\,‘“H,\“‘A“I‘I‘ _ ‘HY“'i|“\h“‘“‘\““‘Y‘\‘\n.‘

 m‘§l%M

MWM
HNMHNHNHW‘__“H__J‘_Hmum‘‘Iv‘H-‘-¢I““H-I-V-‘A_‘_Vv_w_H_\‘_‘L__v‘>__“__“||W_m‘__“Umfl*N_‘ 1U_Hm‘HH‘__HHHm‘H‘HM_HW‘W__HMWH_W\___H‘m“MHNm‘W‘"1.‘_YW“W,flM“_“|M }HW“|~h_“"\vv“_Umm“_mvmMw“Q_Wvwmdwugfiywvmflwflmu‘NWMW“WMwW_fl~vH“MWWH*“‘WH“‘vH\“m_Kh‘Hhhfl'fl~"“mHdHWn'__“H““h_"k_Nh“_v_|_|‘V‘__1_\d_.HHHWH1‘_;Amr“"__w“HmMm“h‘H“_HH“Tww_WW‘d:1:1V7

Muh‘H.‘_““H€H‘“_‘Sp?"A_‘:H_1J‘)"v"‘-“‘__~_‘_‘_‘‘H___\~___"|v_“‘W"h““I‘“HHn“‘X‘m_H‘_‘HM‘llkw‘

{W‘I__\f

MW

s“H

WMm

MmH‘“‘MWMW_xv ‘_“_‘mfl‘vdv_fl_l“H;"hWd’Hv_"hWmv‘ldMv_wvH_u_Akwmr‘ V(y"“‘‘ }‘ II‘ ' HH‘|aL“HH“MuH:“wH]‘_w‘“‘y““.H%$5_hM“mmwMw“|‘h|“mP'A.“H'*WLhM“~‘‘MM:kw!Wm_WMN‘W“"lMww_M\‘lHv;‘“‘nHH"”WMMNIMHJ‘imwfiwmW"'“_‘_h_}H“Nfl‘|H““HN“W“MN“H.%‘M““MA‘M:‘fhya‘ 1“J‘flummN ’HU_H‘_ X_‘X_\““‘H“\_H‘I_H‘__“A“Hh‘mH"““Mheflu“‘b“‘mM‘)-AvHf“W__“Ufl_v_‘__F“_:_V_H‘__flH‘_W_ ‘WW_Haw“_“F_‘\H‘m‘‘mu‘ ‘H‘H‘H‘HmHw“WW‘_‘EH‘‘MWMv‘N‘‘_M“Vv‘“¢V‘‘H‘H‘H““v‘“Huhmhiw‘HVUA‘H1V‘I\ ‘‘VHWY“‘HI‘1‘‘H‘H‘Hf’‘UM‘ ‘‘ N‘WX‘H‘J1‘M‘‘“Imm_‘M WWflWumm“Mm“H“‘Hk‘W‘‘*,,{_*AH‘HI‘““H\‘v‘H‘-llM\\nMm\p\HmWmHMWPwM\wWM\wwHflHw\‘‘law

Mam?“

w

ZN

"M“HA‘_|in V_H\“‘MWMmNmH“mH“‘_‘_H‘MH_vH_U'H_m_‘_‘M_NrK‘ _‘%‘_mHWmMMW‘mH‘HwMM‘HWMw_HwHH“H_WH_NJ_m_W“MW“W“mWW‘WW‘MMH“m‘"HH_HhmWHHHw‘:wH‘_‘HmmflwAdi_W“H‘(_vupmdHwWwfl‘_{H_vkg;Uh‘~|r__N_‘_‘I_“‘\¥_“‘_“‘HL‘Jfiflvrl_JH4‘1-‘_‘I7UAv_‘_LH‘

wmflww

M
J amyuv_“maU‘“"w'hM‘\AHW3‘_‘_J“h“_‘\w_h|“‘h|flm‘U\v_,‘HJ‘y"“_*N_“L_‘IH“"‘Mh\"‘__‘_H_mW“hIA ‘N_‘‘H11UMN“FHm“M_“‘HMfl"“_’mwM‘Fymmwuwmwwlw_‘ W|uw__¢fl_‘ | I_\H‘ M“‘‘ ‘ ‘W‘GM“_m‘vfl‘|N”_W‘“"___‘“_N_v_fi‘HUdN_“_hlhyvm‘

IH‘HyJ“
iI

M

‘%_J%
‘ML_“i|“__l_

Wm_
I ‘__“‘‘ h‘_'“N”_0_MY"_V_mmw‘HM_‘_‘H‘M‘_'‘Y‘ AF‘‘In_W“hHmWWW"‘MHWwMHWW__‘MM\Mm‘_ m‘‘NWwW_“‘m‘_“m“WH“‘wMmwHwm“‘_WH‘‘

wmfimfiRm“AMum

‘M

|iu>‘H‘IHI“rHJ_u~w»hfi

l’
WW“_|_ _Jkt‘I

W

Hhhv¢‘FV‘HWmy‘HTHMHW2, ‘MNMU F‘H‘H“‘HU‘‘W‘,“‘‘HM‘M‘‘L\ ‘‘‘ ‘‘ ‘‘Wu‘"‘r‘‘Hm¢W“rdw‘mm‘nflrhFir“pm‘l"““\‘HH_w“H

E_Hm‘‘“W‘u_H _E‘?N‘f“pl!LE“§v'Pv"1!v‘HHV‘Hu\H““HH“mXX_‘“u‘m$‘H‘_UH“-M“HHv“HhH‘.4‘HMHH‘HvHh‘.‘-‘v‘2_W‘_“|‘Wfi_‘M“‘&“H_‘2‘H\'H‘z‘hWdH‘.“.“NW-‘M\m“‘nH“.‘a‘Hv‘;‘“‘‘Hug“PHflimw$£Mm£fi‘H“__H‘Hfl_MVv‘‘““H'Hhupri“““mJEwJ1‘W,‘HWYanmmh‘w‘wHH‘M‘W““‘H_mHH‘HNHm"_‘‘\HNM‘m“H_“m‘wN“‘W:‘w_“HM‘Wm"\‘”J““"“rFmH.“v'“NHdH‘“H‘m“‘H“‘wi‘HH“‘_‘“WMy1H‘HMk“N“'|’W‘mmr\wUHH‘"NW-WW"HHW"‘M_MW"m‘m‘mm““‘d“‘_w

fig“

‘ wlrmflflH96HYYMmm‘YA_‘_“““‘_H‘VIH_“P‘MN“‘H\UM\m\N“uN

nfi_mhfiWHuwFMfl___l\wMTHW1%mm,wNJ_%M_Ummmh%mvwWfl\'“fiwHTwVV__vflH,_~E‘ '“HfJibdgmwmmhwlVJ‘'hw‘MIh_I’b 1Mmwpyw‘\ Mu"‘_
__ fP__i _‘A‘__M_M_‘WM‘‘p‘Aw v‘“HeUH“M IY U‘?1\_'‘MKU“‘w‘w‘_W‘ y‘A"_1‘h_‘_“‘hied‘H‘_my__‘_“__ _

W!‘|_£_“whyV\_M‘V_€%H‘vh‘x\*W%“_““J‘P‘H‘M‘__‘rHQ|_M!“‘V H§aW_L“W_,$_Mwi/!___\HInk‘___‘d“WM_ Lvi_v_EH)7%}!_\‘w\_lW$mwémw‘_@A)Wq_\(JAflé_hk_V\&)_mi\_“%%Ihm§W‘|W"%u_fi»(v|‘|_‘(|“]MwmNMIFF

‘_lN‘12'“"JJ“Wm|h|M~V IPEIVivA14’‘Y_d‘'I

_)“%wMu%fi "‘H“_;lMHMlJ“U_5“m%mM;_

I‘£0l

__ P
I.I(_V.’lullJigI mfifimwmphq‘“‘A‘ lfiWH'l‘wW\v)”‘P‘__‘IV‘_|H1]PI_"W‘MlMmJ_\

V“

M6‘___

J““Wm‘MWw

AdIIflF_"%mlP

HWmy‘‘MkWW”



mm

MNWWMWU“__M

cnhnwm\

M‘!Jm1Ew“WLvJ‘%_m"|w“M%mMKrNN‘HHM_'|w\4MH‘H\\Wm|__H/MWIWV_ \2ylkwwwuwuKw“?‘_‘Ym%h|‘¢I‘Na‘N0It(“kw_"‘|“1WHU|W\N‘Ekflwgm‘_ _]|MWMH|wWfl|fi‘_“_dd_JIWW mMwwmwJ¢‘rWA13”’ &MWW”‘HM$ww“Axxww‘"\_H_I“VMNWIY
MmpmmwdkI__hh_i_h_rl||___|W_|NWH\hh‘WMwmhfihmmlumflwdlawflilr‘M%mfl'm_|___MPH‘"V"Nan‘_J ‘VII‘“_‘"Y?!w_'H\wH_Nl‘Pfl_v_“__Wmhr|4“P'w%“w“'wWMwT1__ URmfiwfihfifififivm

ifiiwf_ hm“EJHW_ ?,MW%v_MQ WWfix1 MNMmP4‘fit_ Jwfi__|_1WNN_§___fl__\h(__u17N_ MWWNJwk.“NW?qwkjgwWHAlWMjW Mm_?_vMNkWm~ wWwmM__ §$%_\“Mmug“‘f&h_\_%WW<q_mM_wmMm$fWMlw|N_w_H|QQ}2%”__MI _‘__"mW‘Fmw0WqfiMv|__ _HL_Vb"Mfimjmflmmiw_PI‘mT_‘“U“"[HHhl§y:_H_‘V|mK_MMwKEm"_YPHHK_PHHhM mfi‘h‘Nmmfirs‘HWm“_;mmfl{HH'__u$‘_1“_‘W‘hv‘_“\“‘"__‘_h‘“d_]"»‘m“flW»H‘uMH‘_W*vuViiI‘“I‘£3E‘'Gd'I’I““\\'!{"‘_= ‘I‘“_F‘u".d‘|‘Y1-“|d*‘d‘I-"H.A‘“J_‘_Ly_‘_“:‘L‘q:\‘h:“_~‘__v"‘“\_|_‘L'E3‘a"E\!_‘H““_H‘_““‘I1‘ ‘MHW [ HW1kQHHP‘;“I‘w|MNmlJ‘Wdt“W“m*Wm%“mawawwmwwmJHmulwmpxwmyvwhmufiwmwdmwm__pmMW‘_wv_$\W‘fl‘_m‘u‘_M‘ |““‘‘I,HVIII‘RH:

flammwu‘|‘Hr_H_‘‘Pu‘H‘‘_““Vk_|‘_‘_‘Av“___n\v|U__“‘aw_‘_‘J“fl‘l‘_‘m‘MH___‘H‘hHnHlflfu‘‘ \_AI’_HYA__\5,_\_

‘Uh‘‘flu“‘_HHh+‘l‘W|w“\"“hH_Hh‘W_|‘WwwflwnlvllhNF“HEW‘L‘,‘H‘W|M!‘vP‘,‘WW;‘NAWW“!“L4UmMr?aP’‘pJ‘d‘‘ I‘[MH‘W‘UWMWWJTIWEMmwwnmwmwmw“HN_A'_‘U_4w‘M_W'“v_mh‘v\)m“H‘v_>__v‘_~H‘hM_‘“Hr‘flWH~_‘_h'HME”%WWmHM1PMm‘M‘4”“‘M‘‘ I‘'mE“‘ ‘:‘ ‘ll_ _“P,_WW_‘_\\H__\|w|»7_H‘vvqhlrMk“‘”ulW‘m_Wm_‘h“a"‘IB“‘ I“‘H"_H__HTl‘ ‘ll‘ __JfiPWH“Emymy‘m$¢(:m¢WM’Y}M{fit1|‘1ml‘“WW

Amp‘u‘M““mmEHim
VI“‘Immfi

Wmflfi

MN

‘_fi|L_"hQlw_fl‘|‘I‘w_¢;_\__wWU‘“Fix‘‘W?L‘lib““ ‘‘MidiM

‘ ‘wfi“rm:‘_wl_|QWdUHW_wW“_“““HWww_‘W“um|L|_k‘HlW“|HJwm“H“d‘kk.H“‘Hv‘i'.l“m‘bPW“myI}‘FWDH1“?WWW’§‘|“l1m.h\W~‘H“||HW“H‘IWUmnwwfiflJxwbgynwq\\1L?“#3 |:1II‘ l““““‘IIWYIWI“MiHI‘in"HpW‘‘[‘%‘ %W >4L ‘wwlwfi\Um?MUKWWWW\vML“Mw&“mhhIwHl\# I YHIi‘

__‘I___qIIR‘‘Y_'‘kn__‘A_' ‘‘“‘|‘___‘“\‘__‘_‘H‘_“_fi“Q‘“Na‘Y!RUM“2;1“ I‘_W“‘_“‘‘1 ‘

é‘NV V__‘ _ "F;H’:_“W|_n__W‘_V _H_
i£4WmI5AA

E"_NI.H

fiwmhm

J‘kVH__“H‘‘NUU“‘HJ‘‘WH.'|'|m|‘HF"‘__“hWVJYa|_I‘‘ati“vm_WWVMHm_WhWl§m"‘‘Wu‘;_ \“mmfiflmM;N\Y4>‘1‘Nu:$W(‘xwQpMH‘WV',Wuxiw 1W_|rH[1‘MirM_1‘W"|5N‘MMm_rMWWMw_MMWW$WnW&ImW\WMmhWMQMWm“ ‘WMmMY\“VINI lwwmW“

__‘V‘mt

_AN

mp‘JP“Hg

€,“fihl‘inHklvlvvuhlyrEm‘|_VH‘ Y‘hh‘V_w ‘‘‘Jr:1‘ IIH;_‘_I _anHIi I_|EJ ‘ hqw_‘A_fltwfia"‘_"m“_'wH:M_kaM“mien‘_4__“%f'TwW“H"Wm‘ _‘mv_“Wwfl‘v“Wh‘N‘dhHvhwMWW““H\lhW“V“MP‘-H-“‘dH-‘H“w‘wHfl‘Hd'\anMW}J‘inHwflPM‘Hmv“__H‘JYHM_‘%w

EWWMUW€_mVMM&w“kwMtvwkfiJaw“XHwwnmmIMM‘’ ,‘anew!_fiW|__'_\W‘"HMn.”\Ml‘MPH

__IW1Wm“\_\Y

_wQ_‘wmdJ“W‘mfimwwwuwkfiwfifidwhwhdkll wUUM“WH ___]

A

i‘_fl_N;YWWNH ‘ANl“Mtnvflih‘Wvwmuqlwmh‘!lv\W|M_$

|_LbER“

W

WinEIM\‘‘‘~iH:

M‘\_uwmxmunmmn

W @m]W_w kW%wW%hm%WHykwmwuwflgwwmwfififiMw

V‘ _IA‘HyfigHiHY“‘V_'v_Y__dwjA‘'__|_‘_|HMH“ ‘AUr‘MH‘1‘J _A“'M__‘H_‘\__‘W
I'VMWWWY_ __‘‘H___l"iV‘‘TyI‘H‘V‘Iit“!Y‘kwvnwh‘J“WHIml11,31‘‘lg,‘L

mmmmflw?MJ~WM'Hmh_‘:“‘U_ww_Mfi“‘M“H_m‘WMvM___~TY‘‘\_‘|h‘vWh’a__|‘mwmwd“JW_%mM_“Wmymam“LMWHIHHIHEJ’__‘_H-HVi“"IT'w“|‘H_“uh‘M:\[WV II _YI‘‘ ‘_‘__‘n‘‘AJV‘_‘‘L _‘"I‘IH‘HmW?dH‘W‘fih‘FU“XM‘‘my1“‘V2M‘H\H“V_w_“‘H‘uFEwwww%Hm_ ‘é

 l‘\HJ‘\L ‘__‘ZI“J‘4‘_

W__'WW%WM_¢IWWI"dhvww

M

W“:‘_'‘:2‘VLn"~“‘|_W‘wflwuwW_nR“\"l"Muh"VWW‘\W#W“’““y‘&flvfilmfiwW3t‘‘WF!“‘MU ‘‘Mal1I“UM!H\_ Jq SIhLmm\;‘h|\‘“_l"mh\MM M 'M"n $Y_!H  $~WW%m“_MM%\q$Ww“mM_’_hwhmHHtm‘MMymhwwflwwwwwflumwwkkvxflfimmHLL21]‘WédwwwfiWl_w‘3‘‘HMHAW
___MP

W
Mm“H

N
‘ ‘H‘_NHH_‘I‘HIIV II V‘l‘‘_ VM‘‘ ‘L‘. _‘_“1"““AAH_‘_H_‘_v_‘HAM?H‘$rAW‘‘HV‘A‘V:T ‘I“W;V‘‘‘ _“““m‘_mw‘“mnH‘_‘‘uwhnnVMAWN"m“‘__"“$H‘__‘‘I P“““|4|VL\1unhkhflwmwflflw|.| ‘_i“H|‘mw’W_l__M\wW‘\|\‘_\_mJluv!‘WW5mHwywv$W_M'v_lwwkimymlh“V‘_‘_““nWh"'__v\u“_"“\_‘m|WNql||¥‘AQLM\H\H‘pn“WWW“HhH““m‘M‘qly\‘, M‘m‘mww‘“‘Hhwy_,U“‘@“H#‘MH \|HMM|‘H_WhullY‘H\V‘M|‘MiNhiUU‘IWMFm?‘Sw_\‘‘NU_VlWMKdMW$\4l§\‘KHhy‘lW~_w*w\H'MWuM,4\%mW\HA1munflhkl|ihH_H\JM1\UWJHMMitIPUHHill11m\MMH “%m m\M%'mWmmWmU%‘FIN\gmymwfidwwwfw/_MwWM%mHNWWMIWM\uv'\‘mMfi¢[MM‘|Ww\\HM‘l‘_HwmgHM‘J‘ 1MW

|_J“

Mrwmmgq‘_\‘IMWMrhW_flm“M‘Hl““‘n‘_k_“v"HuwM__‘mMw‘%HM_Mmwl‘WUHxfiw‘wugwwH_h“_““£__“‘q_“NthN‘U‘_i““‘HH“HmTH“hmh@‘_y|_‘__ _|_‘1JI‘ Y~HfI|n__l ‘ IllMia‘v‘ ‘J1‘'1-:l(hvn._‘wi‘_‘My(_LW\‘\_F‘A‘M1wdh‘%F“|}‘n_k__(___"\_“‘:‘ ‘l_‘“‘i‘‘‘“‘_“m“‘_m‘H‘\‘L‘“mH‘HHm"H“mM"HNHWHUIMWWHHWHML“mi

aw‘\wWh‘ifi

WhWW ‘wM,JU%MW\“M w %M%Mwm_h‘m(wvW mmfi1@MWgM ‘MMm‘|‘|Hu_Wl_MmH‘W“M,11|‘M‘M
FN

T7Wu‘‘Iwk‘3__H‘‘LV\“WA

MMWMHWMWM”\mMWMWWMMNNWM"W

‘hH“1fluHMH¢““wmM|h" In‘!HE»W‘_‘mMmV'wwwW‘_m‘¢__’‘I\‘v"l_H“M4"__“W‘%M(fiI‘‘YvPMTmwWWv%n[31%‘MWHMH‘_T‘dW‘HM‘‘dw_Mm“Y‘“__m‘_)tWIdam“‘M“I‘w$%wfig_W_M“HKW»:m ‘w~ T~w_n‘Mfl~wflqq"‘|M‘A”y“HHm‘fly_‘%_‘Ffiyi‘if g_‘____"\%¥VNil?‘wkhhflAVV J L‘IVP’W‘‘M‘MnM“‘|_HA“ARmy_‘__H\_¢‘|_hzw_‘wfliwlwfiH“_|“‘mxwwmumW_‘fl_‘__“J“"LHq‘_ _I;;Nm_mmMé_s_w_MyU“whys”_h‘H_iW_J“H_‘__hH__fi\“MMWUHALmfi‘Mn"~¥w".V“r‘_MIf?‘WUHHIMM.H

\\ |fr ‘’

\‘lh‘W

_hH_md\W‘I“h’V\d_H‘“HrW“__vu1V_ dwhqfvb‘F _>MHvlvy“-V“.-‘-‘YHNNIWFIKgh‘‘|Nq‘W"“V’“w_‘__WWmwM%mr"wM‘_‘ ‘MMWWM‘ __WWW”dYm“‘\“W\wM_IA‘Nil|‘|H‘‘‘_‘WWW\“‘vi“MmflwwJim_AH‘HH‘_“h“rdfinju_ _WI“___,lQ‘flyV _W‘V V‘advF“/‘_M“h“H‘M.W’NKU‘NW‘WHMUN&__Q1‘W”:_r__fil‘__\_hMW|‘__HMMmmwg‘I |“1_1YWJ‘My_H‘lflwyfl‘__H_“_Tn‘W‘WM\h‘“hnufnukgflmm“ya”UFMn‘Wmud‘mm
W‘HmmmmwwumwfiwvaFH|\Vh"|WW%wMMMMlgWaughHflflwrwnfllfimlN _‘_"HM‘NH

%Wh__wWMmm_MMhF“\‘H_ ,_u‘__“‘q1‘MWM‘Mfllwmk_)mm/“mm'\'&“fiM‘AWNMW‘W’‘HAblah!“myn_HmWm"M£H_i ‘VHEHi‘‘UH‘_‘flwwwvmwWHE‘H_w$_“‘qUWAM‘H_‘_Lm&H9‘I‘M1‘wF“‘WW‘H"wM§wflHF*vwV$‘”JWupavg”WNWl ‘Mm!‘HMlvm“W_MT_ ‘_{V{_%H_MWNwmwfllw‘Hflmminl‘F‘mnhwu‘““Hm‘“v“&‘MywfimmwmfdwwvmvwVuA__‘N“w_fi W1H““AI,_In ”‘KWWNW‘~__'\V___‘_Wmh“WA‘LV.““"“|1-“H-‘v-h“‘“\‘“W_‘IV‘‘_|H‘““‘1“_:"‘wuqHUN?!“£mm“_‘“dHM__ _é]HIUrmW_uWMpl§‘JVJ‘ET1,]nfl‘Am__)‘H,8| myKwqx’4‘mymm“P‘lid ‘HPm‘WWmWmhMu|J|HwwmuHh|U‘||“mW_fiM|__wflit_Mv‘“_”mw|b“H___~‘YyflmhhwlwyMJ7‘_H‘W¢flHimfilm7%."WW?WJMW_‘L|“"“EAm“rJ““H‘mhM‘‘H_

IFmEma}WW‘“‘ft“W,INIW“4‘‘ } I mvflilbul‘Hrm‘‘MIMI‘W\

 ,'h lj@a3 »!__%\%W H§W\,‘) J‘WWW %‘WWWN QJ’ EH)!|_l__M V*HmmmmsWNW’\ ‘HMwjfw‘M

“WI!HJr“,‘\Iv‘It‘m__ H\\v"!‘J\HM“‘wMWh%‘>TJ%WMW“__“_‘_\‘W_v__\W_|_“‘id‘\NJ‘‘‘Vml
‘IN “m‘HM‘rib‘?VVIn1’;F"WmVrh__w‘_n_M

Wfighmwfl

Mt3

WWMM"HWW
Ylull‘ ___‘__ __hW__2 \fl' VN\_ M VMA ‘\,_|J_’rVI'_‘HyliMMWII‘1.‘IV LW_k"HY|__l‘\_w\v”m_V‘WW‘V“NHinG_’_\‘,_“_M_vU_~¢Vw“H_ _V‘PF“__NE‘‘MW”HH‘ _n‘MWHy,’‘A!E‘mm?FrwlW_H ‘H:m“rm7"Ly‘M_1|_Vv_ vb‘My v___v__h‘J‘I‘N‘NI,’Aw‘V‘W‘‘E‘ ‘MCha‘H4_J“M‘tr‘“Hh“:__‘“‘‘”uH‘_‘“‘_““"w_‘mw_m_‘WL“‘"~‘MH‘_“wi‘HHW‘W"m‘Mu“Hh‘I‘‘?‘?HHmWM%‘:__m+j|MPflfiHHm %|flw%h‘___+‘vM‘fl|W,m|___Nu_hw‘_1wv‘|”UH_d‘_f%‘P_HUaWM__gwwl_"_“‘WMPwhy‘0%\\Hm¥%H‘wW%w‘_fivmMLdl‘mmM"wVWHAW1‘'“MW‘m!n“i’I_4‘_V‘‘Mm$fi_wTmM:“_‘km)\U__‘gmHam?’W6!”{WW‘yam‘‘Imm!‘|b_N_My h.V“_\_“_W_W¢“Ww_%~_umL‘yN_w‘‘MaH'WVM_(‘“QM”W‘L‘_vFl'4W‘HN!“J__J‘U

‘HM.‘H_“mi“____1_w1“|‘llIPEN‘‘HEV]‘‘M\fii“Q‘IHaJ‘H‘"Wi‘¢‘k‘‘ ‘ML“‘MyH‘Q

H“WNWUH‘HWWUH
H“|‘WwH%dW‘HVmWW@M@wéJmmwmm§ @“N¢¢##uMv%“4wwwmwkmflwfiéxhll“‘!I‘||lM“\“WmJ“AH‘w‘' “IInLi‘NP ‘ V,_ ‘M

m‘H%HMwvMfl“%"wMM%wfiflM% fF\‘“$m‘§M““fimW?__m‘WH_W“q‘1i|““\N"‘“/‘")q$m|\‘%|NLrM“r“Mm WM‘ 1M_:W‘,WNuh“m"[yHfl‘“IMW

Amman__m__w___gm_M|__fl3“__“u_p__h“_‘mhfig_w___M____m_A__h_D____nmhmJmufiE_mFmhfiFUN



gr-an-=

'1

)?§'§’.4aT\r_~——4—T

{I

r.‘

-._¢,—:_Er§,;-,¥_=-:

l.

"I"*1

Jr:-‘~__3-;,,-;_-5

‘‘E""l

{'9t

-—.=‘5iwr

%‘%* yes

--‘-’é3T‘%é§’¢_~==-1:.‘-2517._§="‘§.~#“.é‘}§'3‘"
 ;1%-r2@'-5?‘-i?.;-=‘

€’"-==_—**--as?"s ..- 'Kg
Ego?'
§'?‘.;

lrriilr

for lr r’,

wk

w

‘ ii

i l
‘H9

\

“~‘*e~%*_~=‘--5,- ._"

s.,-._osi.-‘siresisr=r= %*;,,~;.*
_~I1'5?‘

r

at

rliu-.|i'2

4... ‘iii?-6-‘-’f_;i-.

t,3

1%,.Z,;_§_.-i
.-sI

r ii
tire
ll

’
r

-.5leer/tie

lee rr

v 1

Sol

t

3,‘

.0, ‘H ‘

“ii r-

>‘J~."2*-..§>=.~:<,>14,-
A;*"‘%"%‘fix,x;=.

-1.-1,»~s=z;s..;;rs »1’-»~§;-52*?f-
~.’T*_»l—iVA4%A

<“=‘?»§--"x_ £<_‘_";A¢:§~_P55?.
’‘i‘.;1~'=’€r.“§iz§§__%=;5~~<=*<

%_.
ii.-r ‘

.r~v,':§%§;
.

' r

4$~i'
'\

'1
‘tilt

:sl._s.....-~»er ~;e;‘%~—

W
is 4“

-.._:T>x=5%
ti

r '8“;-1

., t 3._

V...

r-

. ..
ilirr""

-.1-yr;

res

r .
>- r?‘

“i

:5 *, $1 -

i r

. hi rWt 'ill tr‘
,, r

\ ll! ls‘

.5, ti. ll it

=4

+2"?i _‘!'

Z,4‘

4 ~§=?‘fs~*"*=
~_-o"§:'1.t:=*

.r.§g=,"~1. __%;s$_sgiy __7"F"-V
z.'‘-_4. _-ii-'§:._—:%?¥s=->r~5%s>=<,i..~;»-3%/

swx-:::L9f“"':

r "leiiltr”, on é

.~-’=;;.-=5Fri -{_,§=r;¥a§’“3*

___=_;__~..

-1;

..<_X r=**&%§§§ ~=\-=R_-._er§%
rt?‘

'2;-?;>~

A |

3 l

55%‘
stop

%

:1. _Fr} s5’.=P -.é,,§".s='}3~

. I
. “' pi

sense.Mitt 1*r . leer - ri-‘r

In
>~'“

rt
ht,

i‘_fi_ll-Q. ‘ ...$43.1‘~ *Q7.$3.E.

i..

it

'-#95"

~,l. .
.-in-' so‘r at..-for 22

“it

ll
ll-r
l

C.

ll

£.%%..gggegs- 

£5 ‘E 1% *1; Q itZ‘ .| .--.

§{__%‘_"—e
réiiifi -@s."§-aw

1'-‘§{'§‘_§
JH

l r.1:=§?‘ r
'=:‘<“.£,.:,ir“r.uE..€i.r‘ir.‘ ‘... 1*-:.'.r‘-,l.‘i“"1:;.r‘.l1\.r?~.i.§=..‘per r:ii.r;.r.‘:‘~.-.~‘~.‘.:‘.‘ ‘ .1»;-.,~ r...:..~.r.rr.‘.-ii...ii»l=e=n=~=1irr:.or.:r~anil~rr~rrtris l».-:-Jririr¢<rti"..;.=:~\<; .-.i1-~.*i... . .r..~.., .14.. r -‘r.u.wl.ll.|...\.llv.|..oa ..r.i.."r, “l,»t »<.“' H, “...~ir.

‘ r ‘r . ‘ ” r w
ft. .a ' -.-. 5|‘ J" t..~ -“ow WV Gr”. .;&m‘;;{\‘£J%, G.

. ' .- - 1 Y.‘ "'\."-iv.1...=1+~=.$ ' rail <.=‘l.~’.1‘-‘-.‘li‘itll-l=*.i\““l-‘i-i“ ...re.-.lr~"r1ir' '

£5;

c op. W , ,;
riiiitigli

*3

f,93%-‘J

53:‘?I‘ .

*Z..~:¥$s:§¥5?%€e-1»

l‘

."

M. .‘r.ml-‘.-i.‘- i.‘ .,‘r.r..l..:‘~. .r. ~.~ r.,; j
..,...,.._._,r-.,,.,.,....,._.,i... .,,,.,.. . . .

r-,..ti.sp{,1.u:'jS,,’r,r}-,‘ .~.rr%.Ai..,i;,,,_'. ' - -
,, n v3., r;:y‘“‘:‘4 ,.r.';.r‘., ,_~ ,(|. thin‘ _. W.» r l: -t‘ I ,1‘/3'-‘¢};,; -,,v._,|",.‘.;_ .‘r‘,i,'-;,;_;;

.. . V - . it i _‘..,.__|, ,,,,,..-../.W.,ra . . , r. rt“ _, g’ ti ..../4/no--t<r'~*.~.\7; not it ‘- 'H A ,|¢.,rp¢\@| 1*‘-\A'\)I|,I\|. A; ‘. (N

3
AA -:$'§Z~1vYrH ‘$2’?5* .ijg;'

‘is, ,, >_, . r
»tt'lt""“t'l'"*F

.';‘:..'.Ll,lll-‘.‘fi,‘§ 71 tr r 7l’

rl-=»‘l*Wii.:.r.¢r,r‘4;‘,¥*l---'-pt e Q ' r"~ -- '
W.’ r

,...- . l '\lr"‘*t1 »‘:'V\M,“M'*‘»‘w‘5;‘ ate‘
§i‘_.{;M_..fv.,€,) ‘ls r. .
4"‘».}.rl.l’i$'lllrr.‘in rt» ‘.1,-:rr;rQ,1§r§' '

3;, .
£23?‘

Ea;““‘%kg‘32%

‘;
‘ tr~‘*‘li. r i ‘ ~ r .9.‘ M/-I - r »r~\.’»=" r . Wt .; ~;' ii , . , . .. .. -.. ..., r,»;.,,,1< ,. . . .. ': wv. .- .-*7.‘ "'~ . ‘<.\.;~~- ->=|;.\\~' .. it rw i .. r . , ,. , ., ,..1. ., , ...: >... r - A ... i . . . , -. . . r . . .,,. ».~ .,. r ~,..r ,.. . V » . ,. ".;11_~_-r. ,;, ; ~ . . ,-,~

“rvm ‘ M 5'" t‘°'|)'!r'()l%:\.$ “‘i"“p\~-' rt ‘wvr-"%"._, ". “'1!'“.‘r,‘,“,'f;W".-"“ 1e'9:i§e§la»'wir;;{i.-Ln’.\ Mr \- in H '\ l» °/we-.-'l*.~*»\‘= rm!“-/.\V1.'r'....-w!t'.'*./‘M ..t\ '.M=\~.:-=.~-.'-. r .'-> -..- '. r \--v"’J.\Y v.r.'».. .. r -or ii i"-it.‘-‘w -. 1 i :.,v~W.:-- -ti-i-~ - -‘M it-in rw~'."riMu'l‘ i '\ . it oi I“¢\\3»/‘tit k \..~;r.;;.)t.;_/hv-" .¢,'.~/,;,-.'r~_-,|'\-,,,i;\-M.‘/I¢$\...'~»,.'-'§.\.? ,,-' ;..,.»,:.\,.,..r,'.~~r,, ,..\.. ..\1;\_ .r§\p¢Q,' ~~ ,-. rjrgw-rr)»..,.,'>r,,'\ ; i ..;p;»..,~-~,,..-~. =y..-‘.l*%fi,;,. ~.,(.§)}~'.-_;-.i_\..r,_,.i,;ti ...;-,rtt1i;§t;1f?r-,,s-,»',.¢wt,-r,-,,W. .' 'r~ ~--r ~ -r» .i ->.. ~ ‘ ~»~-:~....= . W»:M-~‘ .~- ctr .' .. " r .~.Li~. . ~ 2---,.'~_-i.‘.-‘er, 1‘ . r ‘-.i ».~.~-_<»,_. 1.1. .“.‘.:~‘ "‘“' "'*’f‘“ ‘.*"."'.:';<# tr. .~ . " vrltt. i'-Jen‘-2 .,ii::i§n;<.§;.irrripe.g,_,§¢=i;,@
ii’ ~ ' ‘rs ‘ it,{_,, '~ . ~ " " nut.’ H...‘ “r.| ,.".,~ ‘aye/,_'

§1:'4/w‘ '1 vi-;y¢-.\rv,g_€

0.1331$flfjfllmililfflllillf "1 ““ ‘="“'_j.“_.;. .; ' - '-
‘i1relr..ir;3r.!%ii=--ar1i:l=t=-r=‘~"r“.,.E"ri"~~err.rrr..l§£:§ir...1:gr;igé=iuti..r‘.;»+;r.n.9 ~ ,h‘ri-.. .. ~

. .. . ..!I.~'i-W?" "_ .. H ‘rim: r*.ri,t~ _ . _ . __ _ ..... ~ ' ' . * »l.,.'i,r~ri w ‘ . ~ l-“ll” my r,-:'-1." ._~'.\;' .»\'.,ortiw-Y-rr,;‘&"'-- ..- ‘L 3,. ._ 1 ' ‘ rt’-'--r fem‘. ,-.1". .":--'-.rv" -§{.'..-";:' 1-‘
;....r..~*.~u ‘iii “‘ 1 ti-it l '1“ "ll-"-“We-“§*“>r '.l .r' "" "iii!"r-“l“”‘"""""."‘l‘Ze~'--\39"-Y°‘I"i‘- .r ~.‘. Pl li‘~=““~\“‘I‘il"L, eh. \ . - . r/\ /.'--. " '-'.'=' ‘.' r--‘r'i“.~h'-:i-ir‘."- "t,$i'="i"’;ii'*‘ ')*-""rl<»2r.=i~.. rrrrer ~~ .~'-..r 1'. rr.'~' We”r "l-tn ~ -.1—.-its it '“:.;“§$lt\""4==~‘:?~!!.i*>raY'r'-"1:1he.§iiFlIi.tii§?1§1§iii e'r~=>i<.~»..=1r=='anviV ¢ W‘ M”

r ‘pr ' N ‘ -. r .... .

-. tr it ‘l 4’“‘- .'r
Jkgrffllhllffilfiiiilfiiiéérgrlifl\ull(e§§pW$..Wt‘ r ‘FL? .- . \-', F .

. ~. ‘ i . "l ' r i r sir rt~<% §3;

 $

F
1

. r

>3;fist?’
Rit

-1;g-I

-
‘__“"§

;. ,- 4
2-QP

"ii HI“. ‘I ~ iii. ‘j:‘;i"“.\'1* 1 ,.~.;.“,. “ ‘\. ,,. w"
.%1;t|‘W‘~\l."$:‘&'. ?:;‘El;£%.\,:-.l;':*»,Tr:lfi;,t“Ylyr: fit»H r. r. . :.~. . r ..~. ‘ll . i -A iii“, in ‘r l..r trr.tr»~rr.‘*....:~».. ii tlti.~»rrl .r . r - . ire-at i-.'l=rirrrirrirl.rrr.i:u$11 en‘;‘ r\ A ). M,:rJ,'rh1,\-,t'~\r_\r~ rt ml H;

?Zg;€

eei5*‘e?-$1 sfizit,“fie;>1vii.

,
1-.2.

,__4» -,_ s-._
‘filial f .\. j

,%~;§l..,,;»;,§tl.;\-.',.,i¢\'r'Llrl{,r%;.'§‘t.

5?é‘p

»,:| '51:.i‘’ 7. ’-{é‘F1\*

>Z%<»*.,_

= are tit . .rw-I' in t\'.\.~Mr»~ *it‘i\*~' ' 'i|i.. My:-.7t*‘$$tl?|"t'2‘\\)<“' r,.~.»r\- r!<:"" .,~M.i.+.
V.‘v

‘ v.trlt'rg{>‘t~',t."g~\.~.\/>~' tat»\ |\',,,>' ‘, rim»
»;~<.~sf

@

Mr:{y\r,3F2>:

Amtrak
stones-9601 or.1... errant .<.\‘.'r.t tr. r Jr

Aigonac-Clay Township E
Historical Society Museum
810-W4‘-9015
Formed in 1991 by comlzrining the lor-
rner Algon-ac Boating amt Histrprioal
group and the Clay Township Historical
Society. Archives include rtlgonac'r.- honi-
hfllliling heritage. featuring Chris-Craft,
Gar Wood anti many other local hoot
builders. More thtm 1D,tJ(JtJ rtrtlfztcts also
fe-tture lor.al. history. business. industry, ;
schools. churches anti the ntiiitory.

12rl[l 51. Clair Hitter Dr, Algtmaq

Y.4.i.’.*Ill.‘.:f°.'YzitlilZlifiiillj.l?Z.l.§l.?IIT.ll;l§.l§.fZ?lY¢f€€?'.iYEi

Algonae-Clay Township
Log House and Pearl Beach
‘Waiting Station
B10-T94-9015
The trutlteltlitr 13005 log cainin is iiileri
with historical items used by Algoneef
Clay ‘lot.-msliip resirlenis in the |)i!5.l',

4710 Polnte Tremble R11, Aigonac
ree.!e..e.F.ee.ees:-$5;lEre:e§2;§;i.%.z&:;e.r§.te:?:!.

Algohao-Walpole Ferry
51?-GT7-STBZ
The ferry runs trom Aigontic. Michigan to
Walpole. Canada.

Z02 Fruit 5i.. Aigonac

4 a.~aou-use-rout
1. (1-aoo-are-124.5)
I The Blue Water Line leaves the Port
3; Huron station, makes irrtorntoiilste stops
f.£1flro$."7. Mifiirigarr. and then arrives in
. Chicago.
§ 2213 liilil 51., Port liurtm
I W't'r’1i‘t3-r'T§5'it‘tii'Ei'li(tiIItJ$'t't

Btuo Water Area Trolley
3 Bll.U~9B7-7373
; itecnpttire tho pant oi puhilt; trztnfiit,

‘Q and see the sites of Port Huron on an
f entertaining one~hou|' tour. it includes

it r1-trihteril tour of rnnre than 40 local
F points oi interest and historic sites, and
-. travels along the rivelirnnr.
-1 2021 Lapeer Ave, Port Huron
I rr'.‘*.rr"r.\r..li;rr..\r ls it torn

- Blue Water Ferry
519-r892-3879 OT 1-877-592-

5 3839
I This auto and pedestrian terry operates
'seven days a week, tr;-in am.--1rJ:3u
f pm. from riowntowrr l~‘larine ility. Ml,
ELISA to downtown Somltra, lllntartn,
' Cannon.
'- 45]. South Water 51., Marine City
‘ ‘._*l ‘.ni'r“.-‘. l:r§ tic-.'-.~ i."-I i.r:er ire r r";r.. t'.'or'n

Mi
"tn . .1. ,...u . r../i'..rl ‘whit .“

1 MI vi .1 \ \. 5 l
‘Q’ r1’,'i('a. WA!’ )‘l ( "’\~‘/rl '\ ' " |1f._,\\,r\»,'\‘l
vi \' rm .t 'fl».\" -> A . M/"N 'r‘M\0~

¥t»-

;">‘»"

<=

1; Blue Water international Bridges
g 31!]-964-3131
i These link Port Huron, Hi, USA to Sarnla.
1 Ontario, Czmada. The Liiue Witter Bridge
§ CD|'l|'ll-tillfi with Highway 802 in Ontario,
r with both interstate 69 anti Interstate
I 94 in Mirziugtrn. The original span, huilt
5 In 1.936. ls a cantilever truss bridge;
j. anti the seconcl span, huilt In 1999, is ii
f continuous tietiprelr hrlugri,
: 1410 Eimwoecl .‘£='t., Port Huron

1 Boatt~ierrt.com Headquarters
; fl10*9B5-4317
1 The Great Lakes t-iantime Center is the
g ltomiqurirtors for the mrrst tvidaly tiger;

website lor Great Lakes maritirne lnior»
F motion. A display-rtri sehetlule of ship
.- ptitrsiltg is availahle.
: 51 Water St, Port Huron
; 'r:..rr.\uw..t'rcmtt:ta-r.;.i.=:.tsrra

; Capac Historical
5 Community Museurn
E $10-395-2859

Collections include The lternpi Moclei
5 City, a meeitnhlcat city, no l-eel lung

anti four feel witle. Also on display is a
; Grantl Trunlt I‘-tnllronu Cnhnose.
;l 401. East Kernpi CL, Capac
1| he he J fr: e.ne_r.‘.ij.-l st =.: _r'h2: .1‘; ‘l .-'n-Li-oi ~.-1 t '3,-
jl i'T'i5..'r '51 -ii? f,.E I it ..'i."l"t.'i H‘! E} l f;.‘E\' F, _. ii: t',',* 1".‘I

. ., ri _ _ ' -W-in! . -' ' '-'_I"' ‘rrrnrrrl.- -. the - .-‘tilirgtrri. . ii -. tli,'=.’t=‘*“~ ""‘*'“~“ r ei,i'- .r;-v:~;-..f..-_ .., __ __ _ ._.. __ __ _. riirllil"._,_;_fl _ - _ “ll .'_':,».t-'§‘.L,.',,.»_r~_;'.'_ i~-\_-i:..i'::'.§. ‘i' .,_l‘i,a," i---»E:;t'§'...§“:'.:?.’:5

"
ii*il;~.- \ ~ . itrail i , . i , , . . , r ~ , .~.re-it rrifi. ~ ~ , . . ~ .. ,. ~ ~ .

. \ \ . , . . , \ , _,. .\’ \

l-:...:.'="<;='~3.'» ‘ . .1 ‘ ‘ ~ -4-:11‘:-.:~-.'.:.'1'§:1:-r1--'r.-1=~-".~:.~-:="-1-. -:1-I--:-.1"! . » ~‘ ‘~ ':T--'I-'»."-=11:"\.':'=I'.=..?:1-=..:‘
. ~, .

=';'-.-';\--=.\-1;;.;<":.:--.-1'_.....-1.=,';.;--;;.';;"..':;~;-;.)-.1::.;..;.;;.'»;_.j';,=-'.\_;__.‘_,-1:;..‘_;;....:--=-';::_';-,...,;,"..:~:---;.,;.=»...‘--.;:';-*;,=-';-.:.;;.:-.;§;...\ '.':"" ;..,; . _ I are no r 1~ *~..~ -... ,.» _.=-:y.‘,)".--':---";.="" -;.\.-'..;'-';.",'.'--=,';.;.,l.:;;;'--.;.;§;";-,:'2“-'\:--'-3'-".--':-';5.;‘§ .‘r‘..,."' “‘er"--'="'~!'>"~\-'1/';=.'.-_-M.-1",-.'."..;.-/1" ».\,).r_.',--... ;.;..'.;.-..;;-;-,.-'-_,.--.-,"._-.-.---r,..--;.-:-,-.‘-3,..;,..~:--:._...-:;..--...y,~...';'...-,.-.--;;,.-1.»'..-.',:;-.-_',;. J» -- . r"g.'.~.\§if’ ,...,. ‘M-l r~ .~»r¢r~_i ... .1... . --gaw , ... wit... ., . ’-\-.\}<'>. - . ~\"» "7.-, .i:a...-..,~;. .\-....'.1"..:"!'\:-.)l!;4.. ~'q.,.,.~.r.,4.r.i\~. r .1. -it-r~‘~~...r.~. .1. . '-"‘-' ". ' " r-.=.=i. it ‘.‘r.13“1.~l..‘.~1l\4-t":i$l¥'lri“ r*.iril<:..»‘.~ri~~rr<l..*:r-tr; .l vwitli ».~Wt it-1' '*‘ ..t*it ‘ "7" "-= '\" “ " - l" .--wt r-.
r‘“.l““‘r i‘ “ '~ H‘ “l‘7»'l.\.‘ ‘.' ‘ ‘. ‘.~‘~‘ iiir ‘ ‘"rl“‘:i‘.“3.{~‘.ii.‘ 1.Mliiiilifiliu.'tiull*=iieili“iWilli!" i‘"lil'r5= i‘=r‘*' 'llfl-'5liY¥‘$i'5i’=:I??'11§'d~~§=.§W*}7'l""'"W--"‘"'-‘=.\*r:¥i.~i=t we.-'»~';l;i'?'i i'.‘P‘*'ri'...-.i?.'..--"¢'./

l.....,.".w.r..\.l“ll. i.....-....~...{...»..l...-... . .. . . ‘ ‘..r.. “‘..==an.11teeerlllll=rr;eiilirrfrhzrrr lire \~.*,<.=.li=r=rr;rllr:r"ir\ ill:-'r‘.~1:T-Jr".-‘r.rrl.=.~.=‘.‘<:..i..-“iiiv.»~r""--wowe~ee.$*<§<<?:-attn‘=;::1--"er"i I ~..“rI1'ar.‘ . ~"--»-r;rt<.-.'.t’.~‘".i:.\‘.I-.>-.<:°~\‘.-ririlr-.§t:~r~i*rl-al. ‘' -re ‘:~-i~-»~r rrieje ....-».--ii-til.-.» ;;¢.~'-r . ‘ii3<,{r§rt ~ ‘=i;i<Y¢:‘.'.r‘,"‘>“‘.."~.-'....r 1 nu.“ ,. H in-,u viii , '1 »~" . w r ‘_~ We F>~tv.!>l'-;,'\il';v...' .-1""-,."~"*~'I" ."r.\'r WI .;i.. ' -o..~.;. . -r§[;4.»r , ft alt,“ oh. no r.. r \_v r l[\ , yr . N » r, it .. \ r, 3,1 H A u ‘MY or vm\||; V {V-:...<.r(r;r.\§i Q‘ _ .A. r V -{Hf

' rillrtr ’
5t r *1 i M‘ 3: .

sir
W. W-"'it-*1 rt;rtrlltl '"--

. . -.-'.->1 .~<..‘.':-.:=:;.'."~5.'r . .- ~-..;r,‘..-,.tr>:1:r;~'~:...~e..- r i til‘.¥'llF‘¢(h‘?‘l!r'W:W“t‘t}*W‘ '\(.-vi.ilr‘l i . rsyi. . §\/.‘:.rl ‘ .---".:;.:?r‘. .~.\i.‘r.\.'.its.rl¥nu~=‘<-ri=>».<ii.r r" '*"l 7.l'.»-»-e‘t-‘mi'~>"rr-=£\‘> '1-\'.\1-=='\‘Z1;'J-- it . Fl r;.*.'~\r . M" .--~".air.~-::~- --llWiiiirt"hire<r;Ei:‘l;1e*e=1..'1. . . ‘ = r‘ ‘ - -"‘i‘»t=r.'.’w;i'\'.‘l§:.§h\'.='-' =r-‘.-.i'Y"f§Wl'K“:='t>*l-~ 'l' - ' . .' st.~ .. rrrrii .. ~ I 7‘ .......--:::<f'"-.1.»u.irti=1'€=-::'~:1.-I;I::--r~=-.'1t ,, 1 ll; ~-.,r 4,‘ ¢‘;Ah\§r',i.“‘¢l}§‘l;‘ifil4,‘l *r~rrrr,o1»..<ll,u .',r; ',y‘.',h #1.?‘4'?\§\r5¢r""3\\.""'1">orlr"r:1 '-'."'1'.\‘~'&’.\ ~.."\\'/!" Lt‘. “---‘....'.. tr"-'.'£fi;--,'.rlYiF1u-i¢;t-- ' .. .- .r‘rp1.“.uh\~i1~..~1r‘~‘~u.“1‘~~‘~1~~.‘.r.l.~1~¢.r . > it it. e it.-ll ir- ~ J i-.\' '7-r ' .' F.'fi!" \';.wr\- . Ir~~.>w.".,ir /'1-\(t\:'.r....'.i-\.?*:w\ rt.-‘li,@r.\\.-»~-,..~~ ~ r\ -. -. .. - -irwp <.i.,¥~r~~i,.ii-.--i ~~ ow; live...» .wet.-i.,;\4-|>{\W-.$'}>.,:-.,,,,\s,,.,/t,v,.-\»~,|,,..,.>,,,<.¢~4\;r‘x%fi.,...,..,,,.».- ,1, (... . p ,‘ 'r‘ ...»; up-‘W"‘Mii5"'n=».\'=>*-t\?i<‘-Ww"'1:-2'I»ratyirwr»his-<iY4r¥»\'=»i1w~‘rw;I'.ru.‘-~1~".. v i ‘ ;-.'\ 1’ \."l'\..,ii "I"'.$\1'W:V‘F-W‘~l?‘i'*!I/\;¥l.li\'$W;1':""$>\i'\"m[\'-'I(C'F}\>ti9"‘*“‘*' ,...'t*€,".\.,‘)¢~“ , rr"a:vv!:5'.Z'/IW»'»'¢/,§Z'¢“',"I::"'§ \ r - it-i --1/aw" .1‘/-’-r,r~" >4/1*‘/r‘!,;\Irf\'.-Il>~hII~rqt9!t}('.'~\».rm~:\-'l"».»l-M»-\‘,r-»~l afg i, ,' i .. .-it-/-.'.,(\i.,.w:Me\|=s:ter.r ~.'~r~.-l-.1-;:x." r1rr;.=m3.;t.v¢?;rttx7;-try.-*~"">. ;:~:'.,~.:t:;~',~..,,.~'r".";~..1~:,;',r,;:,,=r:.1;..~=..';r:v,;;,r:,~'=.',=.".~,r.';;3;-" _-.. ."~.‘.-.. ..‘. -‘_‘.'~l\\',\ ,,';» r,,¢;,\_ \Ir,X{r;/yr IF,» |.1'i|'\.,/fA;;;.'.'.w'r' ,Y ,,..' ,. ...’ .» , . --.i-9.‘... -.i)~.._ ---l....-.. i._~i', mtrlty .,1:F.r;--,.‘,';;§§l?.-iii’:-,/;'\“"g, W, \.,,=;. ;:,:=- ~ jr,,.§,:.;.f,;::: .“,,..~r',‘,g:;;...:;m;':::,,~;,;r..:;:.;5,-4:r;.;,;:y,=;..;.;:;.;.:\;,;..j1.,:~ _ ‘:_.r_'lu‘.‘,"‘fr-‘r‘_',r;.‘;c‘r
' j .>l'..,,.:.,,.,.,:=-2"“ ‘".~E‘€=:.;:);,‘»"‘;Z.‘.:j..at.:%.' . ‘>12: ‘>‘;,:'..I"~" ' ,,,;,.:-'-'3'...~'~3'.g.;,;2‘.~,';ifs:‘Q.2.£=cl;r;,5.3}‘=;;,;E1$;;;,1¢§;i§)<rS1EMr ..'i-'1.“‘.1-n1-J~._L.'u.mrl..--.r-nil?, r :0-t' " -““‘ . ‘ ~ \ , ., '"' xv »:~,;'.:~' _. > "-v,~.\‘i ‘1‘\_';~."' -.'<-‘pr. f‘~.l.,f= " '~-rt».-1 . - ; r. ‘;'-‘..‘-“1~.,'.*--. it ,. r ,r r , "» ,. . r ,";}..i7',,_.!' \)t,, tr.-,>.»»,»r,.r,>.r,‘3nr'.¢.?~",*:,~,;<¢! .4‘.*?:§r3_!".:;'1>!/3‘ " , ‘ “ , ».'Z"~';‘;;.',';;.1;»,::;:‘§.';»,§j4¢.\\jQ\"l“i¢“-filth-‘51,“”‘3 i ,r Vht‘3ylr1l"';r\‘i‘ll\rafll9'i*.:'!~’$liits .r\»~ .r .. . . ......» | . .312/so < r~r.. ..m(an-\vw,l~ .t\. 3.911‘-QM. 1/~.,.r ) i . lv.r..r..,,y\, .. , , i....»-.-. -it .. I. /r~.. .r. .- a -\...~.~»N. it-;\'..1}it;"i*Wi\2',9\E}w9!!"iyQ?g(t.;.;l;~t;;,.i ~ ' . ~ i r-"' ¢\'-M ' ' ‘ire. " »‘ W" ‘ ~"' ‘-1r .. .. in 1Kt -‘ »;;$ wt ‘ihittirwmr Mr .»';i-=>»"r- »~.>>rr‘<.'.+‘/¢r'$§,lr \r\r;i».\ctrtr.<\5out51>ishvr;=1iri<='-=<=.:;."ht:r~w*.:I.1.~I.I;wt:'1..;¥=‘1r.=;J.:£sr.t¢;I<;&i' .... ‘iiinw . .'.;>,t' M _i§t‘ ‘rt -‘,~r;-'t'»‘{’.»>~,i5\<:i-‘..‘>~)~~"Ml 4‘/\1‘\'r7?!':"(;‘f>]_M‘.|Z\!'llY11YI(¥/‘4fW',$i;}*!§'lMM7\’§€(1\§5'{.1$},l'l3M'\;(/1I‘."3”“'3""“Y“"‘S'i! ~~=,- r J,» r; ,..;...\'.\‘.‘.=: W ‘N Hy? ‘M W .,i or ré ,- 3%‘ ..,. , ... ryilt.-r.\.j~. .7>\.%-“)e}m/ej,>,ir.,.in-.~;i,t.\o,.w,o\..~;t\r..~;,.,\r,w»,'vr.;,.-4.r/ '9 or‘,-mtqqywrrrirttirar;-¢#tQ{\gi¢\;,»ft |,,\‘,¢/[.r,‘,v}"\.' J, "M1,,i i;-A,-, .7!»H Q, .W,l., .-, suit . V‘ t 4'“ ..r\..-/> |aHr."’1'r‘)>'r\ -‘ W / ~ ~'pr(i}~4r*,\., ‘H Mtg’ <r- in‘, -rti~~-1W-\. ~r r‘ ‘4\.' r " pr ”W;\_‘lfi‘§ r.'.v'.".\;l -ii-~.:i;.-.:~.*...r- l . \ Y1--( r l - - wl .-\ r, i. t.x I rut’: r ii W.“ < ~.i 1 t r-r>ro,.,i.~-,~-.,r? M M, r I ~ ‘H W,‘ (ml > r_‘\<~Wt_& , i mt ‘A ». r, ",__.',i*.;,.wl-.,‘-.

(Hf? |\ { wt cl» “LL l r v ‘l ,Hl‘,;~, iv“ >.\ ii‘-_|‘r‘\:-Lil‘-‘rHl,_l:‘_

~

‘ xx, ‘ h \ ‘ r.

ti
3%

_.l.,:li3{r"?$r _.}..‘}>,, ,,.r.,]."_> ..§_'..1t‘.q”~'..*.\.1?
""'.§fl/-A.- ' ' -.,l'-vi] ',','i"y.'. :§7;-»'}.;\"'~:,1,'$/‘*{“.'.:,='.'."lit’ til‘?' l\\~r,- . ;:i;';’,:ll§r-.;;”""§\l~§§i‘lX<rr':;~‘~’-‘-4..'.3-1»;.)--my-\)'q§\rill

Wt "\\".$w.ti:l’!‘\"‘\} i r r -M‘ 3"" ‘N \ii""’\."5 .°- l
3;;$2.

_:_
'1,l-*5-_1.§;’§g:

54%. X;irlrri1'2-

"“ 1 \ Ir». ll W ..I, -t,
“a7¢r;%"/tsrt. "' "M M" ' V ")3. ""

‘l

4-rut, Wt it lmr; .r-trio. 1‘! \_i%»,f.,fie$i£-' i'r;,~,-..~‘-4
‘ six‘f ~<;=3 fl.ow’!

MilV
inn

Captain David Lester
Historical Residence
5510665-593.2
Captain David Lester leilrmltou the VH
Kelrhunr. which his sltipyarrl huilt. at
Marine City on April 16. 1Bl‘4. it was
the largest ship on the Great! l.ake5 at
that time. Today. it is still the Flag Ship
of the lnterlaite Ste-.ttri:rhip tjorrrpnrry,
Hiciintomi, OH. Tours, a genealogy
liitranr. local shipping history anti fune-
tlon tooth rentals are nvallabie,

406 South Main St... Marine City
eater:tr.1ti:2.E.re1E5;.tr.i_ie.i:3.e.t:!i3.e.r!ir.r:.,s§.e.te

Champion Auto Ferry
810+-1'48-3757
Provides conllnuou.-r service horn
Algonac to Harsens island.

3641‘? lioirrie 'i'reml:le Hit, Algorrnc

Community Prioia amt
Heritage Museum
E10-T65-5446
The rtiuseurn houses three distinc-
tive galleries: the Maritime gallery, the
Liienyle gailery, and the Business ti.
Cornrnercial qaltery. it also has ti btnr.-ir--
5|'t‘rit|"| shop built on the t]rr_'|unrl5 oi the
rntrsetrm. Open ‘fiaturclay and Strnday,
seasonally.

405 Soutit Main St, Marine City
'.i..’:”.'f.£*'I.‘.::‘Ir?.'..l3.'%.i*.E§¥JlEii?§E§§:!E.t??.E=§iiiiilillfitiii

-I:
i.'.1
AZ‘-
MCI
("'1
\'J

1;-
S

pent-:5;:;.
. ,1

-.~

'3to
TE
'15
5.:
it._.

Jtzrtses

iitit._..
to.=.
.-'_-"'

're.=:.5=r:1Fr:-_tB="?;E-I

_‘E....

vi --
r .1
Pr



str;-.
or~oqrr__>

=.s5r|v-iii;

C-E.’L?!
'1:pi

In

eater‘-=:ts.

nghs

tr-heer:l=.v.\.$?:o-pa-ty.hi-is
er‘?
‘Ir.’

"5": 1-L-

ea.

1*“-.=-.;..;.,_._.;-5,. __ __ _ ‘ml __ _ phi;
fi't&'t | rte-ii-L-.-t-.-.it ~.-’r;-.il..l.i'.iiuu i---*;&Eit;<:I2:=$. ,. , . L

-».-...-.-.-.-.-.-a:.\.ri.-r.:i.-.--.rw,-n..\:w....:»...>.-,.|W.-...:-,..-i,....-..-..~i.:.-ws-..-.».\......\ .........Jll\-lH\lJlilF\l|l‘filhll"Il:>t'lll\'IH!ll:|-l|=\\\JlnIh'l!|tJ,,,,llIfW\:h'll‘4|=IM'l|l‘§!l|'lI'llfll\\\Jli'\:\ -4 \ _ A

Fort Gratlot Light Station
B1ll—QB2~0B91
Built In 18129, it was the first light»
house on tulle Huron, and is the ulti-
est surviving lighthouse in the slate
of Michigrin. in 1Ei't1, the Miehigen
Historical tiornniission rlesignatetl
the Fort Gratiot Lighthouse on oili-
cial Historical Site. The Ligl'|thniise
(18291. Keepers Duplex 11674]. Fog
Signal building (1900), Single Keepers
Dwelling (1932). Flelirerl Coast Guarrl
Station [1932] anti Equipment Garage
lléifiill were i"riin:;Ter"rerl to St. Clair
Eoiinty Parks in 2010. The light tower
is currently uncler restoration, and is
sciiurluiou to reopen to thr-.» public: in the
summer oi 2012.

1802 Omar SL, llort Huron
...'£*‘.‘.-’..f";*.'.frT{IfI?.!fl§ti.El.§Ll.EYi§?.llfllfffllliit.3.fEllf;..l§l.H

.'f:'i'.?£Tt'.l'tE!'..:lEl.5.'?.?.‘i7.itll:l5?.tl.l}§.\.?Z§£l

Frank Murpliy Mernorlai Museum
989-W9-9554
A member of the Democratic Party,
Murpiiy was mayor oi‘ Detroit, niiu thir-
ing his period of oliice H930-1933!,
he was elected governor oi Mtclilgiiii in
193?, iititl iipptiinleti At'li;,irney tfieneral
in 1.939. The following year, the presi-
dent itonilnatoti him to become n mem-
are iii the Supreme Court. Qvrir the
years. Murphy established hiinseli as e
strong rieioridor of unlit rights.

125 south i-iurori Ave. Harbor Beach
\v‘nn.v.iirithatrtruer:h=:'i‘i;eiri'ii.irri"..

fr - I 2;;“.-3“:

Great Latinas Maritime Center
H3.lJ~9B5-451.?
The cruitru utters .1 variety or oppor-
tunities to learn about the history and
current events oi the Great tallies. Virlan
forntats. displays anti speaker prograrns
present a wicle variety oi information.
You will lino the World l*lEiirlt|l,li}rl'i,‘ir5 oi
BoatNertl.\'.om on-site.

51 Water St, Port i-luron
.'.".‘fE1tf.?FY.-Hill?.§?f;§Z.ll?EEK?Zt.l.?.f.fif§':f{£?I?Z.

Cirice House Museum
96$!-419-9554
hrliacenl to the Harbor Beach Marina,
the Grice i-louse is rissocintel.l with
several generations oi the Grlce family,
who were slgriiiicarit to the develop-

ent niui contiiiuod Qruirrllt of i-lrjtrlmr
ash; anti reilects a level oi craltsman-

hip and local style sigiiiltciiiit to the
ar'rl|\itecltiral. heritage oi" hiichigan.

B65 North I-lurorl Ave. Harbor Beach
tnrww.9rtri'lit:\rtresr.rc§lti'ril.ni"-5},.*'

ll.5..?f:.?€.»iEt?.ll’r.il

M553

m

"‘_j\'f_\"'M.\-4'-'.=\'('.|7l|'i< .->~.=<r..~.<>.\v=-.i'-r-it---W .. .. -\.~rn~.,§1?-,»:t..r.-..->-»
“""'“""'-"-""'~ fr rairi-or-r-|iese>ir:ri:retrisfrl-ilrifiiiiliitrilrtm"t$'5W'“"*""' '

Harbor Hench Lighthouse
989-4T9-BTU?
A lighthouse has guluecl ships into the
Harbor lieatih Harbor oi Reilige sihtie
1875. The original light, a slreleton
structure, was iepier.-ell in mes with
the current Harbor Hench Llghlliouse.
Located one mile oilsho|'e, the light»
iinuse is still an active aid in nnvigatiori.
The city ol Harbor Beach tillers week-
entl tours oi the lighthouse during the
summer. Check the welxisite tor details.

Harbor Beach
Jxriie.itstiatLil.§?.i1?.%.i%irz.:ezt%3:eEms

Harbor Ligltt Gallery
810-622-B550
Located alongside the historic iiayrnorul
House inn Bilfl, the gallery otters
unique handmade grits anti is open to
the puhlic. Open Werlnesrlay-Surirlay.
10am-i-5pm in the Summer; ‘l'hursday-
snturuuy, loam-Eipni In the Fell; anti
year-rouriti by appninhnent.

111 South Fiiclee st. Port Sarilltic
I:?!.I*1f}?tL:lI5l?il.I’.§i!5253?ll§f'§ll.i?§.§filIi!.:E:l={E?.l.

Huron City Museums
939-428-4123
A historic 18805 village, Huron City
lino its start as ii lumber town in
1854. Langiion t-inboard was the town
founder and his rlescencianis are still
keepiiig the history alive by coring lei
the biriltiirlgs oi his time. Most oi the ll.
liuiltlings on 10 acres were liuilt otter
the 1881 lire that wiper! out ilurcin City.
Tours oi the village huliriings and the
House oi Seven Galiles are available.
Please coll fur tithes.

T995 Pioneer Ora. Port Austin
.i’:titifik.ll.l.l?fi€.ifl:¥ii!§.Ltli%lll.%tEf.iE£ti;{%flit

Huron Lady
B1l1l-9344500
Tevci-hriLir' Huron lrirly sightseeing tours
cruise the St. Clair River, and travel
unuer the two ttloe Writer l?ir'lrlges into
Latte Huron. The tour is narrator}, anti
tocuses on the history oi the area, local
sigiits, anti the sigrriliearice of shipping
on the Great i..altes.

Dowiitotvii Port Huron
if5.re.12e.liio:e;2i'ee.12?Iit.r;.:;r.re.

5% =»’<'>;ksilo tatdfihwrlniqmfigh II '.i'$’it.1 I
..-i.t.:..\.i...-..-.\...~..;.:....-.-r..,..--...-.-::ms-ii-.v...\-...\.i-.\i..\em.-.-.....-...r........r....i,..-r-.;..;..-

Huron Lightship Museum
B10-‘.1llli2~£iti93.
Lrghtships were like lloatirtg lir]hiltous~
es. anchored in areas where it was
too rieep, expensive or impractical to
ooristr-ur:.t a lightliuuse. ‘the fog sii_;1'uiis
usetl over the years cunsisietl of hells,
whistles, trumpets. sirens and horns.
The Huron Ligliniliip souiirteci her ing-
hoin every 30 secontls, anti was known
locally us "Old 8.01’ because oi the
familiar sound her horn rriaue.

Pine Grove l-‘aria. Port Huron
.‘;'.i3}1{'5fl:}€F.lffPi?EtE.i-IlIlI;:.Ell.tE

|(n0wtton‘s ice Museum
E10-M3?-S441
Displayerl are more than 3.00D items
used in the cutting, harvesting. storing.
selling anti use cit riiitural Irv;-3-, View ii
rare film of ice harvesting in the early
19205. See ice boxes, tools ancl an
aetual-site ice wagon. See antique col-
lections oi miltl industry, license plates.
ueiiicles. dolls anti uoil buggies, and
rhuch more.

317 Granri River Ave. Port Huron
.l.t:II‘.T?.§r“;i:.til.l;l.?%.E€i%f.€lll€3I.;EiZii

Marysville Historical Museum
B10-364-6613
This museum tells the story oi
i-larysvilte's past. on display are items
unique to Mziryeville, such as it totally
built 1924 Wills Salute Claire automo-
bile and Ct Ger Wooti speeohuot. The
museum also has ri catiectlon oi Greet
lattes ship rootlets. anrl many photo-
grapiis erui displays.

BET East Huron lilvtt. Marysviile
'i!e'.‘r'.'l§fuI.;..'T:*:.'.Zl'.'.*l[*.'.*JlltliltI}tEil:?.lll£iif€Il£..¥i€?.l'?l

Hcitorran Piece “rower
B2l.U»9B5»ti;l.fil5
t;li'nih the tower, and get rt tiirrfs-eye
view of historic rlnvrntoivn Port Huron.
Open Memorial Tray»-Labor Day.

tut MeMorrnii l-3lv1,'l_, Port Huron
v.ru.i~..v.nric:rriur'rriii..-irorrr

5,. ..
E r

_
'E;

‘l*;1g':l.\l-"“<I|'*:r"|\}$,?"‘|.."P‘}"ti '-‘I ' ""

at “ll '?§@‘Lq
is i ,4 ' » ..-rig

ti“-5" . 't§;Wi $1 i_lE..'-" "'1 ',, P
-

‘ 1'.?"I-{':"’=-iri~i-;,lt'=!i';.~rI.ll:N=’;t-‘;.'*§:i:rr"'r;iPt.',=-'='y;\-‘he; '.{~'==!t-;“\1',r.'»-:'. i'.!P5,'\.!'\-"."i\.\i=-ht.’-2'-'.=r.= -r:-v-.~-a-i-"'<>u~:\.~I»sh~-:a=-sh:.r'rrslIi:4rt.=-ti=.i=--<l»i:..v=::sRr. .1!--hatriart.it»e-inlt"t‘r-r:r<r>ri‘~=r’~;st»;atr"1;tr»-i:=r-itrleli.tr-s-air-u=:a!~i-ii‘-usitit}:=22"siti-Q;tjllrlfits‘lshltluiiteeth!;i§l1r:uiii'irZ§itl5{~ri;rir£;i-
, 1Ii';f-§1:l>t‘l"-"-‘r'i‘l\1'titris*3?titE.r;Jfti}ti{fut'l}f!::‘!=.’=itt=5;:le\i!l:g5;E‘Jigs=-ig:'i"-?‘(\h~lE'+'r.--i.-\r.<-“-.-2.‘.l.=h.’-'§».-'~“-:-ri=irtushu-titt-=ir;tlft=t:=i:-i2it-i.1-lnul=:?>iitrr'i~-<~:.“r:.-----:'-.~-i.:-‘--rt-rt.-~i.\.. r--:-.- -~.-.. ..~i.-'--.---:..-...--.-~--r-=-."-.-.».-..4~-.-.r:\1. =.-.~:y.eii=-tritertiltrrust--r=s-:iii;“;t:ti=uti>r=lhanrstresist:-liu;r-in T.\\ 'r‘.y;Ij},l'_\;i\ri'.'-'!.,rr.Q§l3]j'.i,|;:r-"-ix-15;’. .\-;-.~,‘- .rtl,-lwt.thy.:myrny,;=.?.-tr:'.,r'5::e:. grill... ‘e."r I,f§#i-\|_M." -\--- -.-.<,[-t.5\“-'-~.-- -»- ---' -'MI,\orit-5;}.1.-l'¢;..g.L1,l)-;yw;f1-I» la: - . fit“?-\'*=-’-‘:¢’ri:E-t'r-.I'\1i'f»"‘\ r"‘\\i\i-p-11'F‘h<'5v vF|}QT\-"fi"{‘>‘\HF. -,r-.\~.:=~"'~'.l\\--'-r"{y'-t'"'i--Er" r

t; -,-, 2‘-'.\'r--' __ . - '-,'¢-@;\'.iil',"'i.~_-j.\-r'.'_;_p-|:.‘r;,r.'__\.Z\.\1(\\1\i|}-'1;-::;.;_'.}'i'i.-E-\-_ .5‘-tr. -.r.:;§=?::i1ilisi.>=<~23§1<-11;-2ur1:54;<ii!r.r=:ratisrs;-leis!on:1=i-;}:\il=r»‘s!ii¢{t.a- ‘.‘,.\.,_,.,,;.V,,J.. W .. ., ,,.‘_,,\_,<,,,,,.,L, ,.,:,.,r,,. .. .
l

hp‘:t\;l;h:iitzziliiifliiillitrill‘-" --....-'i=:'>1y:-‘..-:="' "'-.‘-".'.'-lil¥"'i-1='='r=i=lt5irti§l¢ =-'1'-1" ;‘ '\.“',",.".'a... ---.~.--~--,.-.-- . i--- --,- '\-.'-.i-.~-'»:-'»-..\-.-' \--=~:i.»:-."r~....i.=>-.'.l-::1.\'.~=esorri=' . *5-.'.\‘r=.=.>"» ~eh:.r=it<r:r=i':€3h;l-.-r=.=-:-~ ‘1-?e=§<i.oi??"rtv=!<\rI1;¢uw==» ".1-’,-.-,:'.>\::- '-.-:.-‘ill-.='v¢l'yu='~.:»y‘r'!r . .-»=.'.'.;;-..-'i.-.-'---.‘» 21;.» -“-I'»\--”.'- ‘
I ‘ l'\r g \~r.~.-,-=:.-.l-.~..';:"u.s~u:.ae,i=e;2.-.. ~..-;1='=.,.1.»">I=r5=:-I.1R1iulr§J;<=alE1<‘i£:'iRij:';i>;=;=.:sr=~:.-vririsliu-us.<n$ui~r'su<r.a:'r.i;-1:-:.iuit..i:r1;.1.z.\‘.i>.u=l»:-2:»f.;;;’;ifiit5Ifii'iilt3?§!:r5i.\{rl¢2?;»€§t*;‘;i§3%l€?;yE}r3i-Filois1%;Eiffelii{i?l:i>l?€-flail

"i" ' v -I-rra»'.' I’ ‘W.

fig.
. 

f»:“/\[.;._{i;y};.- Wgll HWl w£‘. %fi‘-.~.I‘~i.'-in " .- . ' =*-; ~ .-=<,‘r'.<".I’\'-:=.='‘iefi <3;-,2
#9‘ks-

-'i,'iI-'.3";i_{~?5§»'=_, ,, , ,, ,_ , _ , , , _
"-="-ii-1“."1'1:-3:151;-vr‘*I"I:-L‘E-=':'-II‘:-"'ri='.i:<%'~l}?'3:’=1?%':'-E-‘rt-5‘£E'-1':=’?'f~=?-£'1l:'=;'rill‘-'..‘-\,I?.~-,'l-‘rho-c"--=»v,=!\\.".>r:/31:Y;"..;\.;v;-i;,'.;.~.<:'\":'s-\:rear":.g=:».~7ro-‘.-\-"-;'-'.==-,_ \ 1.f;;j.=}ij;1;i=‘,1"I1.’§Z1 " ‘;"’"Ff |§i§1i1='-‘i.£§5_{r§;¥1-if-'.'..'.'rr> *f=.;~'.’=fii?-5 f;§f.i="lI{{.'"" ;‘-‘:2.-‘ I1'?-'{§{§}i*j§§f§=§=§I;;;§3§

}}i.'.'».',j.rfr:-u-:1*-'=xl=:li§'=;_':?r'i.'?'?1l:'i5'IZ=I=:-E5. "'-§;':=‘I2=I1i5§».-t§{??"""7-I"I'11'"-‘3\'11E';-iiiirllgjl.
"'.‘?I".’.'!Y»'\‘1'" ' rm‘ " .”'-"iii? .' r . ”.".:".}.3'.""»"II“

~:.f;=i';-flaw i".. 1 ‘.' 2" -. ';;==;"r.:-12::-'
‘ is=1.=:iz-&1:1e=~1&.~::1aI::=‘§'r = T» - .-.».-.s$i:":I1:;:~.::;;>=::s.:¢r-.';.‘*""17E=533351r1rl5:;ln§l}l..l€;.=i§»§ljr&:y§r:;»rg»ri:Efir,1.5:,ggI;,",':;§I1,r:.1" '

.:,;~;‘;,=‘.:';:.; 41;», ., ~ , ,.; T.

, t

:515=j<'¥§EIi?3ii5§%§ii"?'3‘P1*"5=‘I~<='i~='f~=.ii1=-=:1*I11=i:I=i%iPF=15:§?;=§fS3:‘§:Efi§;%?;§l%:1:?F‘*'*’~‘F’="z‘I>I‘:§~}I€.}-
t:-atEi1:iis==.=I::&~ ::~~-=..~::==':.~.~1z=-:= ....~--><;~ii1221:2115i1r§i:=:fI:‘;¥>‘§:.=-:=~.===:=, 'I:E-z1=.%'~i~'Is33=1;2:--;r-3.='=;. "Y1;52}{:54ai1351?;55ifIEii1‘lit51.1135‘?-'fiZ1'§I§i:&al$&ii%!~i§;i5§I;°F-:51: §3,:r.~'s.“;.~

11'.‘-III-3" ' .~=;I§-1.\I5Fi;;3-I=j;-the§:r.;i;,Ir1i;;i§5{I(5;Ej5-iirli-1511-E33:5,-:2-i$‘;fi;"" ' -;j::-:31-{I--1..i-..'u-.-=--.-..-.---:.1- /-e--.---i-~-..------:..-------=-.1. -.».§:~\'.--‘J:-‘.1’?-:;I-i-.11\‘.-;=;.;2G---:-""'ili""~" =-i'-:-:1‘;:I=.--I-.\':‘-Z1211::'.Z1I--=. :~"~'aI=111arer1r»s:==:::=~irhetr=tail1=5:;~:»==.=;~:=:=-;ol¢=:s:==~:;:=..~....~=:~I:~¢;=&'
‘ ._.<»_=;flEll5fliilliifiI3Z‘5=7§{=l§*lll/ll{fiI;?;§If§'5§;§E3;Iiiiiiiilifilltgiiiitilll5}if‘Ef:E‘.I53=f.I§E5§f:.=§‘Q5
._--..-;-- ‘.5-:-.'_--'.-5:<'.v ._M is $1? -_1=.-/,'---¢-,~-- _ ---."'--'-=-;-;\-:-.-;-\_;-::.;::.j.'».-.\,-..-; ---.-.-,9-;=¢. .. -.5 ‘tr-‘.‘\_--1h{:\Mr_r-"1’;-i»i~|r" ,§...-.\.---;-_..-_-.,;_-_;i="'..--...t::-.\-!,--'. . at"--* -1'4; "P i‘ '.-:':~;.'t\-'.--.:-:..=--. . _=.;'.\_~_-;-;,;_-5;-rjr-it-' -1-,._=-‘4"'f-*5---..P.,'§}lEllZt..§1,l1;§i?§‘ _,,,tl*>'.-1.;~'.;.-_.;:_.-_:;.;3-{=3..\.-..-.-.-.-....-.>.i‘v. ..-.\,mM,iD,Wm,,,,,--‘*1:".,_ in (i- - ---.

ltrteiiurarlr“ '1‘~i‘ t.>&*1
--.-1-.-=-,.-.--t-----.- . ~,-. -- --' - -~ ~ - ' '-‘ .----'-_;.-.----.~'l-K‘-l15135.21;§§::=£=;E23:;1fi;. . ..--_-.;;.-.--=;-1,;';_;:jifIi>Eyi.l§,§ig;i§,,pa:.:§§-yztoj

' ‘ " "W" '" ~W!iufii§l_£ilTi7ll-Wt-’\7§W$iih§¥'il§ll5(515‘I1‘E.==1'-.-..-=-2.-.-1.-.-/-\..-.-1'-it bi,-its-.51‘,-i w lfiiy,r2,t\’l‘i§->;- 5/',\'1J§=.ii7\ft.'4F"'.?I§::-‘=31?-.‘» '- ==--=-r'.1\?.\!.-.-\‘f;.".-- -" '- "-.“'*"'.‘.f.-all-.51‘.-'-~ ..-:~.»-or ---'.:i>='-.-1'.“-'=1;=>.-T
‘ :Qif;:Elttlil1litfifll:E5=5111§l$éll£;E\3{{‘%E5112?Z15?212:5.3':Hlg1'H.I4:1/iiltitar-Z‘3t55Q§fl:\l3(\ZT _:-.,_-,:-' '--\'yI.:5iyi:,§.;i¥;y3\ - 9.2- ,--'.,.-:;;.-.;ri;\;;q:i;-,-it-51.,.1r;-=1;-;:.\:=y.~,\\,;;:,-'1---\q;r:_:,.;r,, \ F A Us r, r > \ ‘
. tr r‘-,::-I;;;_.r.,r<,.3.t;.<\'y$51;It-om-)i_/:\\.\,;:_;.‘ \ " 1:.-\.;;.".i
ii‘ / i.</-'.~;\:;f~;\;;-1;t;"ul~:-§-i!¢-i}\‘-:(-=-:>'!Y=-:1=."t- ‘,1.-I'.'1-h‘. \ >\ '!~»:-‘.~.=;-‘A--3-'-"tit.=-.t:;~t4=ti'1IZ\\':' ' =:.~‘r.'1-=’=;-}{I:‘it, . ,..\\u -'.'Er.-1--'-=-=9.‘-it.4§x;i>{=;:£i'31‘-in-)\=:.: , ., l/\';;!;'.-'.=.-1:=-'.-'1!
‘-‘I.-i:"."I:-‘.'.‘*.‘.~‘.fI~‘-i‘-1 \ tit=53?5="fhi1?¢=a.ir;€<Miiiiiffizfiiiiiiirl -;;'.i:l.\I=§i~‘.:;*.;=2/§~:i‘f.<':r .“;i;:\:!r§':r;§1'£;p.\-i-IfSQrift1'}it#1!1r-4'9;Q:-{$3.31:\\v§;513-4;1-r.~er~--$:t‘$i.tw=1;=/e-frr, ire;;'15~:\:-'-4i~-unfit;----2-;.s';y:'\.~Iis57-:.-i-(.;\;<.\-~21-:;-;.r-ii:a-;:>/::!/2'Q:-\=--:Ii-i=.=ifit<;j1iiiifiiiililurgsliritgutrgttiiiallr:retassistlit=2itir:r:i§;rl;ii4ttit=t<i-
. .-'~"1oiiiE1Eal=i*l\>f"i‘(<-. 'to5weir'-"“'I.it.-~--“"I:21--==Alit‘":1!i1$=?l‘=§:ri:ri::"'?>ii$E*i:--t,;,-.-»--.1-;,I.'-;:»A-i-.-A;---. '{\".‘ , . ,..' --‘Mi,-qt--liar)-1.--1.~;fl~ .1,.- i-.I -<::;.r.r:==‘-.<;=;.r.,rrareei=.i:ts§$tr;=>;::;.--iiiriiui:t=.===..ai<==t.uitiri=:ri -"*.:~\r'.‘.i-"--.- \ ‘flu-'=‘ -YIN»:-t:t'f‘:=tP-'-.ii-MIL..--- '-i-ii\\.0i'I='r"t-‘oirt-=H?":~‘ItIiw’iilt=-1i ~..~;-\'._..\-_r-;_)-;.i.:r .1_»l,\ .- ;- .-.\,-~,nr_-.r| ...,_,.;,-Ierr,--..|.i;y.¢..:.~._-:».;-’-pup.-i.,»-..:.;
l '7-ii‘it\iii\Mil2:5:-Qrfilltttj;t‘et='rei1:-it=fr533$-ILN]:h-<heiIn'iii=£u§r5!i'.'iLi{s; iiiii?iiiliitifiil:1='lJ§*1E.tit:7?itMilli.:ll1iiEirfilth=tyiitfli$Ehszl;il;i*ilE1iiii. er.‘-.5"-rt-'---\.'i\-'-\ \'n."=\"-.--::'.-.---"-‘:\E'-;-:..i=r.'-'1'..-\'=:rt'=-"; \-.\'\'-i.-'.----'--.'-' --:-'».-'-'.\?~'-‘ii’-'---...~.\----.I \-\>-r.--.r..~.. I .-wr..\-... ... .-~-.-'.1 \..-.w.;\-.--ii--...-. /rt.»-.. ...--.ul '.';-"}?.'-:\'F-';Z}.i.'.'.r-'_}I;-':.-\‘.-'I.f-‘4_['l-.;.Q'\iH.“-'i1‘.." ", ,---.:/.---:-~-rt‘-.-,1l.\.:;t-u-';>.i-'--i
l1-hi-t"‘Ft-Z=‘IIT*1*?-It=!ft§I~.='5’=--":'--'-'EZ!Ii<'('i‘I":‘7 11'"I<'1l'f-3'75‘F--T='\'i:'f:ii'I'-=3-‘til '-'-it1llisEit=ini=:-hi=itlE:rall1;rts:-I.'ri‘Iiii’2liits:-her:tiii>?t=ihaite='ei:il

iliirtiitituttir:utt~===i3i=:t:t;iistii:it11uselaiieiiiuieirtinir1;r<!i:=it‘liil$er!rr=~:l1:uei:iriiftit:h'=s.:iiii=ret=--ta:1i.=:=t<:=1i:i:ti¢lerr:reatiiii‘ s'-itl5-E"iiifl"rr»'F:-'iii???til‘55:.l\*'gritnt"==t:-;"lhair;lr't\}i"¢!2r=l->v5i:ii:ir:ii1i:$‘l.-\...-r!...-\.'-."'." ..-\\..\.) \-.. ., . ..\-‘i\\ --,~;.\~\~ -. ,.- r,-.,;.~-'.-»=: -1-r;r..r. .»-.-,,-_.\.--it .~\;..i'.-§_..l \\-.’-.;>.\'..\/tl-'.-u:.sr>-<i-:.u.'7§-r-:.\\--1.\;----if-e.-$\.ssr-is».--re-.-iiiti:-v.thi'..--r -r-' -- 

..- .. - -\-"‘-'"==“""""""""’:"""'mI" -..- - -.\--.---r.--r-\--‘iii-re-"er' 'u'-iii-'~"";-'~'r"-.'s'u-n‘ ‘err '~rr.'- .r ::'~ .----.-- ..
-~ -" r.-'-c‘F.t;i:uu=ri-r"ii;.¢-eu.r,ar .< rt:-I III\___Wm}?iifix;t|;;;;,;;§,j:ft:';;-ifw.§,t,’¥g:l{rt§§i$§t[;§~llH\§rI't1*:rfl5lit-1i§$ii"Ri'l:lIitital!o5.Ri:h?:%'5.-r!s'§Z§fr:ifl‘l;[i§§\}:‘{,lif§il§t{.§§${-rytrip;.,

A \ "N """‘="="-"-\'-‘rt-wi<'aI::-it-r .-- --- -.- -- . .1:ii-»;|-.vsur.Ta]:-:‘Erft'izitiiuissolil:Ia;-et1;;IE:,;,,';<-.;.pEff'F’tfl\§§§TifI,§;srilr=1{'$l‘e="t" " " "" ""

‘lit ‘lre
.-a

l
IF).-‘ii.-|:h\':lIL

it

2*’

‘Ad...

V-1 rglh

<5€_*./_,~s~ .6,,--
‘-?"9a'

it rt.
N‘

“sh

ll.., ,or

alt

til.

.h r"drills

or (Y

. ,"“< i9:“

- ‘ii.

iii: e%-if-are-on' es“<- ‘‘3?

it ..' ~‘,.it,r
| ‘rozfl. “-. Li. ell“

fig? VA‘'i “tar ~ tr.»
ii. '. ’.,l ‘" * W,r ii _.
“;i~'.i A

\ llrilllrtll‘."titer. .ei.ia,ii
¥"lt\;r“ ‘l l

-the . -

.r

1

r Q I i

lliilh

'.l|MrJ"|mn'4\I|'¢.|nfmI\'In

“lit.” “ ll "ta:

,?§.1,'5?_-'5?-1.-S- .

‘K?
4---fir1;-2'

. 3;

-32*-_§¥§‘$ll
-L1

5-WY‘;

4$5
-,-75‘-5q'§?-5-a:’s-_a-5-.

A—’*-=4offig;‘-

‘Er;-P3.,.;§€$,"

TZE?§;&*5£,._;$53.-s.‘;~§s,:1.-reg;A~="- ; ,1:

='2@lu‘_:=1}:-;,1-9;=1 _

Q .

ii,‘

W

in

it “
it - .4-1"

yfs.‘ .. ..

Z1‘!

¢is

5%-%Erik»-~'' s‘-"1-?. <s
<, “r

.-it

-r~ __"~"Hi4-

ss%.=%:I-I’;',.=.*€;%?r-*;*:—‘¢._.
<1;-s-gigs:q?7~'-%'%;%%==‘1.'‘Ti‘“3§Q?-5“?%,-§%~.'“’*-‘"

.~. -._e-eas. it

- i . Ti
ii. "'Il,.r|-'~7:q::."‘ 4 My
is ‘iii:. r
"W F '5' T-is

¢_“I;-_,_<_:€;=__T-—;~,*-_

.

|\\|\'||\'M'|‘4|\|

<_res‘.- ..4._:- as-=.@-<-"s—.;§1-ré.

. to “K!_W"41

'

t. , F
. 1- _ -if-y

Wit all ll‘

/i

til“
t

'i's

\r

‘r

2-gg

‘_ _?£35 _
1::5“£’$€§%i lJ=£aa=H‘<“~‘*-K‘ .. rlliiittirT ~.- -"l to-»=i

"ZTa-§‘*fie¢’s

. .-<es-_
'_._.___

T2?‘M Ft‘ I.- ileu-T erLfi '

asses;l‘ rr
.i%lil|,-r ill"

ylll

 



-re" "“iiili' ';i'".vv trill;~

Eel“>x-_-+*=:j~=-‘H’

-..-y,.
E???-

'(

‘Tor‘U‘
at ll

‘trial

‘v
J‘

g_Xfa

4*”0‘,:21.‘-=1»u2;»
‘QiI

“ll mi
‘ ‘iwaul yx

ll or
A I

till’
z

1JF;$21?‘
*T§>>

at

r;:

.ilat
‘I

"i. i, .it r r
V6 Iitali

=.. l .tl it _. 2|" lrlllri 2

rahtw Jtfl
W’ - ii r

i ‘i¢ 'ilz€§ll,“,/lrfizijjlwvy, t ;,' yé =1rtliliiiMlgrtalrrl'r.iril§i‘§;rjti<~iii",
. M 'wr'.¢’.l>5*r ‘ Wt M

it X,‘r r' “lav tr-/rllll " 75*4 * ~ ‘ " . r~*rr'r‘.-r ..':-r»'.~'-.~.~\ : ill”! illtram.‘,;~'(q\~;i/xiii-.~\¢[{2i;' _'ir‘;‘._>Y§-‘éiz,;.:.\,|.il.r,;;rii.§v1rW.,Jv|i[.i,“\zl‘>;’Q;yQilMI’;R-Frrialrllllfirqnfiynrr“J4
,

4i ii‘ ll ‘“ 1;.' ‘Sgt .i L ,{ M
r

_,;£_§t

_ $3?.

i

é~.._=_z:§\_

..%__=..-_._4-:-fi;';<az;f. ' _.¢_._,1?__’1;§;;_‘=-?<“ar“§F&§'
it’!-it_

Ir»

1 ‘.

:1:

._v=;__=-\-=- _=__:E;:.c__;_ ‘ .

it3&5"L§r:=<1‘_-‘;...»;.._=--“..="r'f*e’

4;.22__ ____§g;%;§l:i;‘f='3—T€F% ““-@141‘ ?<’E‘—“‘€'=%*"‘ ‘-‘T-A <-““%€ €;i€%EE‘.

“- -A_<1s’~-rage:;e=o¢.a:2<§.fiZ§§=.1:- %3-"'~-
r<=~a"=hs.-'_e§<-*1;.r~?»fi=-"—-~—i%¢‘;@-*%'%-=‘T*;<=. 4......-ézsserézr#416¢.:_2~;:‘:;

<¢=->-*‘.§§.rg;_=:-..4a~—“‘*si=»-11§=.--

-12%A-T_1.~r>/=i$.;‘z¢-@=F==‘-r-If~*1‘%?4";=>%€§.:=i1;~€i2:.t,-;;:‘;;s;; ~:r;.1;A ..l. a. ;"¢‘"*‘~ 1;‘rrfisQ11?,.-1*»-5~..

‘l at

Ell‘ i if!‘ i"

iv .‘F .4?’ J ;=;r... u .\-. , .- ll; .12; y."l r villi rt ‘
,:r=;rti-

;r in

{E
z ‘;§i'g:-‘A .-r2

’*‘.- flint 33"
\‘ -‘llwl
l rt‘ A

.'.§.'r i

rat
all on

Z. . r ._>_»s:-1_ . ~ ,9

»-'r'r~.=v . ; .r.r.. " I‘ '.~‘" --i "i:'~-"i-rr -= .:;» -ll
Iillri~rl??é'~§llil1”l'"Tirllii'll%lil*lli*llii.ii-iliiv~l“ith.r-i "5 'rrr;.a.=“ “ . - '- .r-t '-.'i:;:__ '

‘,"iltl‘riirrHi‘nJilru'rrrr‘rut ll,»-ri..rrrrr~--r:r~-nv,=- i in-r-r,i.~y.~r ‘iw-;
. ;_-it .-:}§‘!i=j‘i4';5j=l‘i"“-j‘r‘r.f‘1‘-Iill at \i3ili|i"‘ii}Iif" Iii‘=‘rii:-‘\.s‘_i iii i'.»‘1°fll;‘e‘j”' IF‘-ll-1'; 1r=-r;‘it=r'- at rriwil ll i1~:..»‘Il;1P;»‘;i,~1r‘~;==-=1~‘;=:»= i raiir ii ii-.='r.Tr:~.i,~ ti};-all vi ii, f ‘

ii ll lilirrlii {liir ‘HillF“

i

1 {fill J?

i,f

Q; ;;1{l:iiii
"Hill I ll

.\ H
B

-all W

- K" “ . t llfilitf--"Illll Fill‘ H ‘ 5 ;v H
J ty ‘ M

V

il|;. ~"llilW
" ‘ ill-r W W

t»:-eh

its1-~ =__~*z;.,\T’

I .

trW»

hut"

“‘
:_e.Js_'’I_.."?¥'5?=?g-1'§-‘*

grfi§ .-‘garA

.ease;.%s="“%t5§_=-

=:
so

--

‘‘:<<1<~_ "3>1~.::"?i=.s=.
9‘?-“Tv

-‘K.i%'‘G ?'»“’~_.-or

_<;;_,iz._';~._.-i’:~‘>l=§-:4" 13%1_e.~._
»; if ‘ Iv v -‘i M111.. F r,1,» v iv '\\._:i 1;",

r ,, rryra. ~ H‘rill! 5- r, v 1'~~,1r-.-la at awn inn i \'r'1.i;i§)l»;-an 1.: ._.: zrr r I ‘if l sir’,-3-‘ r ‘lrr”"»nrir "ll “ll” l - r 1‘%i r-fir.. jyi. l‘l"“ ; t .'\~\' 1 ti WM '»';~ . . l . .. ,~ rim., ,, .\. “,£'!:.r atW rt-at;\'r\lri,~‘;rll;q€_‘lz*1i:llir';’{‘.i§;-fi'3‘i‘,‘rl,
- , ,9‘“‘l:= ;:' ‘jr, <“ i‘ ~rr‘-,'r.<,i‘rr' » 1:“ ~=..irlrt l-ll» .-will:%?litrrie‘lrvvi~*.w “ii tltryfi ‘ w it ~;J*‘v~i'r

'/ 1»i -
H

:_'.1- .'%:s<-’;q>;-

{E

, . ji‘.r'“.lii.,-i"“r‘i~" .i 71 .:§'*='r.'-I “"‘l“"*‘».ii:I'ii
R‘liii'rr',‘- """1“" -‘lo. ElQ‘1,’»i-r‘-tr-..~:'=i‘in-3 ‘rr‘,r;rlyyr i';r--ran; qr'lE?l‘.\'“""‘i-“J p\'vl'\,l1g ‘Li; Q‘ r,.“.;-_.';>,;¢-,,~_,*,.‘;~‘ 1j»}.}

32
-<\..,_~.,;\, ,. .lr,";,jr'1i‘r*=\oi’r'J‘-‘ rt

i'~,<l
l’ *{r,~.. N

‘ It E i r i-at t r i -r ir l
-“ill-3" i‘\\ l-‘K H’, "Mr r .’r.Jnl Q /;> "' r‘ ll 4 U‘ r M" ‘rrir-‘rt l“““‘l.f-l‘y‘l““‘:‘l"v iii‘-..‘ ii" ' iii" '“lily itr‘h‘r‘.‘il- ll1|" ii Jr’ ill ll" l‘ ‘. y .._._‘. rt.‘ . M ‘ i i ,

i ll =;;-,: :3: "rgr ‘ i r ‘ ‘:@:;s:~;

.
' iiliiiliiIi

. ‘__- .I:it...~\

rill i“'.ll=.'»“ .
all‘ rrigtlsr 4 Fr-l

roller. .

| ,tll,,..,r-

*
, “lilirlr

i. I

i

ll-1“.-rr..:= ,'l-r*',-‘,~,rglr")irfi 1, . R . I. rjij»rtrat-rtraara»=rrrtlarlrianar" rt" tjrirli','rf‘ti‘~ '~ i;i'P*r\i”i~i"v or-vi<\il;';i\‘r\*=~idrl:"';A-\ -~ »;rri

. ' =i ‘Ir.-." rl3*V‘hl?llJl-'il‘l~*§lll;l%'i*'lllF-:il'1‘FP§Y-“ r:‘.i-.il‘!-‘ql~Fl“.-l- fl $135r , .rv,m-rill: rlpilrr. -iiv ‘-filJ\ly‘ry*‘ll ‘T i filrrim r.~ vlrw ,::u- r\.-‘A »i- 3- iilrrtiiiirin-l'r‘l"‘irr‘t-ire.“ 'y‘lFil"r“.'i-1'.'Jl"i‘l"'ii‘~"ir"‘ .l'*.'rb,*‘i~? ’i’wr~:.l»<»~r;jatria~ ;“rl:r.~i~:r-,7 ttlrw-.lll¢‘,l)‘§§{i‘-I-‘I elfQ “ii -"‘ iv.tr‘-filflirilillrliitlriatr ~.\',':;irl;i£e.§<‘i,§* I\.t5a-it-A1‘::>iir;.y;r,ii ?:31:
- ';."‘ll7r\.vr ilvi-‘int-‘-"‘.‘(\i 1>,['r‘-;r4,\‘i'r\-it r'>.rr~i‘,.“,i‘:‘l‘,‘.‘~r\'1r~ "r Mi ii . /‘ti;lr“-rillfi‘.i'-Ar"-‘lot J. in ;.iei.ii.r.1ll.-* ‘-io>‘.‘~l'.<,»“i ' no - .1”;I .‘i\a‘i'-‘l;v\5‘!i"‘4‘Qlfitilamlvirl-hiElyrli;ipi~\“lilli;il!l1‘ ~‘\','i-' .r I,-l“.r;1\i' Hi]. '5».';,;"'-_r.r¢.rhmy1;:-,;_nl...ltrmrir-mjvrd¢~1.;fi>¢\,l;r~r;.. \';~.\i, .. r ;-‘i.r<- ..,;4gvcr:,\v> -. r-.l:v.i»=; nor -rm» >.~;>.,:;1 ¢'/'-‘rrin'r‘ viil ml-.; l.~;r.,»;~2.5to~-in-grail-1rr~;»;rr= trip M1:-,-.:-1-ror

. "t \‘Q;rl-‘1h'r1*.FZ""-tl'ilrli,i“>il-tif§Zii"l ll-NA ’.-"l“r.i';-‘l,71r‘i".‘r~t‘tiEL‘" " ‘ll .ri;‘ ii To r*.rr‘.;'r=i;ili;‘. tr-r'>~ to iil;'*iq.3‘ri‘~it*;!a-rt‘, v';‘r",~‘i.--J.‘Jr’ t’-“rlth-‘.‘ ‘M'rl'.‘=:‘i'r! ~'\.i“.rir|¥l='r;?rs-ih‘i‘il~iil?ilriilr)l"-i “xii"-WT_':'f.‘¢rW':ii'i_itr‘§l_Fl_f_',I‘ rrlifiiifiijt-‘qrjrirrPin =R“r_>~fs:*;l::~-.-;»-.r.»;=_.

,.¢'<'
..-z-J.-_-3:.

{E

3?' ,>2__.,_..-.__<.

.=§_»§§—%-is»=.’-~*:-e§-it-__.._c.;':‘¢.%¢-?*~;@_‘—%::' J‘*2-4:;P“F‘t"»1<-2-..'—§c’2?‘5?-R’

5;-<=~==-Q**~;';z-or=.~

/5“%1-=—5&1§'2’' .a

-1‘.»<5“£3"-

%*,~@,=%'_,"-'1,s,sa's£‘£-1,__..~_:,_?‘j§_=» .§%~"if:3‘;,>—§“"’o.i.=air

\41'

tr in i l\\1i>l\ pi |\i.i.'i iv} ii-r A1‘yY ‘C.-, -.iir‘>- ‘full lift ,, -I‘ \. ill ,3»‘r,rl~* .-r rr;rr;t‘;<‘lil.r~i- ‘;yi7r,":~i--illririirrr -,r'.'r.rr*=-rr;-ri\lr,.i.-r-, .. . ‘r ‘v‘~_;\‘ -_‘r‘;i:‘:-‘H: ‘,‘_'_i§::ianyié;‘zrE,lrl§l1€l%!i"-Iiflflilrr ,3“:

I til ..-l‘l:l'"l ‘.:i--1-- S ii r1;;' K‘ ‘rill '-'r A“ »..~.~:-.%r.=‘-'i".I::=.lililliilli'iii ea:
“- ti .. ll I - inn.rrl-‘ -;\‘;i1.*iisr~~in‘=<l,liris tr-"r .ii,iii.iil‘;lriirlJr.tr-;.=a1l, .,F.|. it rm ll

“‘ rr ~ ‘tel ‘

tare“
let“%?=i‘<i‘_/%fT""“"t—— ‘._ E;_:i.::.rag?-4T;.=._s?.-T111.Ts_:4

’~.-.-2:-.:==::<-:.:".4-:$="~;=*s'.=Z44__T;__4-‘<-i-Z=

-* §;i-‘>Tj;*;Fi.;%?T54;¢;_.§.“”'_;‘r§_;*-

' rt: r:

'42; -_-:_-_:, }i1‘ir.iruIt~1i.r=.~ .l‘;'i':“.‘~'-“i‘l‘I3.‘xzrilrr‘ an .“-‘:?r‘;l~~>.~:‘~r it new-.‘i"

“W-';i';'Iri:i-gifii-r-ti?" '§“.‘ii A flilirir=.~~r»r.r-1ririliit'll it i ra:l ;.ll:1rr:-~‘v‘ ll 1 r--.=r

i‘

IFEJEE;

4;‘

4a
—s:s:4j?€,

,..

‘Ta’' 5&1
3%?

3 3'"

‘ii’

..r¢=~e
gr‘2.2‘.7‘==$.$=é’€ree4-=t

P-ache island Rear
Range Lighthouse
B10-T55-4501
The lighthouse was originally erected as
ti rear-range iigiit on Peche lslanti, east
til Belle isle, in Tiiillii. The r'é:ingi_a.5 r1'i.1irirr,=r_i
the downtiounti ciiannel horn Lake St.
Clair to the eritrarme to the Detroit
River. This light was rlrir.:on"rrnlsrrio|1erl
in 1.982, salvaged from demolition, and
moved to Marine City in 1951!.

Marine City Lighthouse ilarir,
Marine City

.'r.?.'.YTl..'E’t'.;?IlEllIE1Z1Bil.?f.lfZf?j§§.lll:.E.?£lIi§

Pointe Aux Barques Lighthouse
939428-3035
I‘-lrraning "Point hi Lillie Boats," this
lighthouse was given its name by the
French r1tiLiretir'-riiihois ("withers of the
woods"), About 150 feet south oi the
existing structure, the original light--
house vvits cnmthletnifl and oijeupirarl
in 1.848. There were serious problems,
including a lire in ltirifl, that riestruyeli
most oi the interior. The new structure
was coiniileteti in 185?, anti is in eon»
tinuousi operation imiriy,

l.ighthouse County i-‘ark, Port Hope
tilllitEl;lif3lill.i?Zi?,ifE.l.lEiiZlf:ll:?SEE1

Port Austin Reef Light
99-738-6555
This is siliioied on a shallow reel.
2.5 miles north oi the Port Austin
tlait'l'itir'. The iigiil. writ lira) rairiiiliiiari
on 5El7lllifl'llll-Bl‘ 1,5, 1878. i.ightiiouse
keepers lived at the ligltinouse until ii
l'2et:ame alitumaleri in 1953,

Port Austin
i~*.r"ir.rir,:.'5iriFlar-rt.:rl:ii":ra-erii

Port Huron Carnegie
Center Museum
BIi.li~9tl2—0893.
Origiriaily the Port Huron Puhiit; Liiqrary,
ii. was constructnti and given to the
city in 1904 by PillS|IiLli'Qii~hflSQ£| steel
magnate anti tZil'lili1i’itl‘|i'i'.'if}i!il', Antirew
Carnegie. ll offers a variety of BX|'|il‘Ji~
lions, special events, educational woiio
aiiopa anti programs, Tim pt-trmttnialtl
tlispiays invite visitors to explore the
area's r_'oloriui history, irom the riayr; of
the Fort Graliol. to a rer:onstrur;lerl pilot
house, irnm a Great Lakes freighter.

1115 iiixth 5|}, Purl‘ i-litmn

Efrftl-IRY=\i3.l':Zlfi2i.i¥.il.l.l.iii;Elllfi

_ _,__ ,. ,._-_ an . _ __ """“""'"'“"l!-45*rnrr1y\N_\,,.._,, _, ._,_,,_l--;-tr-_~-se,r¢\rl*<---Iyi,'t“ti--i\- i“'\"€-{"°'|\"li l_\‘l'-fl-i',\€r5-'r-_r.".'iii.~'lt-its -’i.";.-;~;'v-:;\.»-i-;;;e,;, I| ._...h_ , -"-~-'~i..\-.r---Vl.__ __5'?-l\:&:!;Ifiyfifllh|n'§?§i_Ql.\.|l'|\"aEl1'Smi)gIIil'4'l€\1"§1'2‘-"l-774/m‘it!-$‘JlA'M-’"‘H\--G'9)‘lI1M-tigliiialAL\,7“ml!ff-Q11vfg-_;€éhc€§£(€m?F§a‘|'j_':{i€||fi":§;!Fi‘y:_’_"_ tr--1'-rrmg-g,-q__
' -‘ -‘r - \'\-4'11*:|!):_-'_X:VL’m‘;‘,:§;5[i<|)|...\:.... ..'r;r-v-_»_~_-;._<

l'rt\' i>~~\-"”

5'1’1?rltiti -j;'I' I l"‘lf7'l‘r::§l. i’s::;l.l.l..--Wit |I'.l.F..,ll:'.'."lF.~
"rruri -1- ---‘

'|:"|'lF:H'- .w > r\ Quit“)-‘IIL5it:||=\'|)|'l\t’:|‘\\::l'l':M‘\II\HI':|\|v:n-:\|'|'||\\=':'lF':\\'L:\:\'l|\:-\"::|§LNtl-='l\#t|§l|l|d1:\l|Ml|= i .1-t

Port Similar: Lighthotise
B10-622-H963
The lighiholzse is still an active aid
to navigation. out is now privately
titvrietl. There is" it |,iLihlic aectess pier
that stretches out into the lake. located
right next to the toi.-ror iuilir piii'iri|'ig.
The Corral Bunrri rnairnains arrcess to
the lower and lantern, which contin-
ues to iiouse the original 1355 Fourth
Order lens,

Corner oi South Lake St. anti
Clitlrry St, Port Srmiior;

Filirlilflriiilli.E.%li%i?.ll,%§l.§i;.lIii.l?.ll
Red Brick School House Museum
Bl0~?i55-BEl‘i'9
This building stands on land iroin tr
grant rnarlrr to Andrew Weslbrnolr
before Michigan hecarne a state. The
exact age oi‘ the soiiool is not iinmvn,
itnlvaver, this hrlck srrhool was in use
when East China ioivnship was char-
tered in 1859. Reriorris iriuoti in China;
Township indicate there was a school
on this site in 11323. This lrioilriing was iri
nonllnrinuii use as ii srzhool until 1954.
Tours are avaiiahie.

696 Meianer Fill, East China

Sanitar: County Historical
Museum and Village
B10-622-9946
This ttollotztitin of iii ltiatnrir: huiirlirigr, is
located on the original Dr. Joseph loop
estate. Wander ihrougli the beautiful
garrlriiit, and the Victorian, Edwardian,
and vintage hullriings anti exiirtiits that
are ieattireti cm the property. ‘tire 1372
l.oop-Harrison mansion features period
iuriiishliigs. A iunctioitiiig contonriiai
srzirnnlhovse. a l"urn~oi~tlve-r;er1ll|ry gren-
eral store. and a historic church still
iuliill their original t‘itil'i.l(3$t3$_ Also, new
to the grounds is the ifieclrerviile Train
Dc-pot, the Native American exhibit and
the limiting and ilshing ttriltin,

223 Smith Ridge St. Port Sanilac
i*.ll".~il.E<ii.i-.ii,iiilli.liE.iiiii;ll3;l.22.?Llf.iI'§.!;l3?}?ilrl32;i2f.ii

‘St. Clair County Farm Museum
3J.0~325-1737
This museum iZlLfl1Ull'E-if}, i-ireseivrzs, dem-
onstrai.es, and oirhihits artifacts to oro~
vitie the puhiio with an uritieistamiirig
and il[J|1l't?liir‘ili€iil tor the agricultural
heritage oi Si. Clair County. The |Jii-
inory focus will he ior the periorlr. oi
1.BliD—i.945.

G310 County Park tit, Gootiells
wrrrvv.ai:r:leErr.;o~.rrrt:v

iii t‘ will it? i.i‘.'i '11" ti i‘l'l .\CrJil“¥ii

ir3i_1'r'!.i-'i‘t\r:;-\_-3r;_r(\i\;,-',\'-',;.';,;J_jj_;j" " " -
2'!‘-i:§*_'r]"-1tl"<r\ 'l‘-;g;:-- _~\_-~'|., :11‘ M "'_""""m:"""r‘?F-'-'r' \ \ '.'.'.'.'Ui2\'M|||||\\I :t';i_'i;-_-; .\-.-_\v_-,1;4 r.t >|.'l4'\..\.\l;\..-lit»-.i'\-\‘i)[Emil1'iiIIIWit.111IU1LlltR!\'>fii>i-iiMIJLira:itt:l:I|<:v;;:>--‘Y1

' St. Clair Historical Museum
are-ate-seas

‘ The rnuseurn showcases the rich history
I: oi St. Clair, inr.iutiii'|r_i the huiltiint] of
I Fort Sinclair in .1764 (making St. Clair
; the fifth Eiigiish-speairiiig settleinorit
E iit ititzi-iigan) and niinierous eitiriitiis.
3 in arirlition. it otters nurnerous his-
§ torical prograins. The ‘Si. Clair U5,

Customs House, built in 1902, has
. been restored. anrl is on the rnuseurns
5 grnurrtis. Archives include ruiiotogrripiis,

ilotnnienls, rlireflories; and genealogi-
= cal records. Researchers are welcome.
L 308 50ill'l'i Fourth St, 51'. Clair

Thomas Edison Depot Museum
Z 810-932-0991

Thomas Edison lived in Port Huron in his
5 youth, anti conciticteri his ilrst electrical
E and ricieriliiic exrierintiirilri in this rail-
; road depot oi the historic Fort Gratioi
: Station oi the Gifliitl ‘ironic ilailrooti.

Edison worked as o "news butcher,"
1_ selling candy anti newspapers on the
l train oetvreeri Port Htir()t1 and Detroit,
r An authentic railcar with a re-creation
I oi liaison‘; mobile priming shop and

rthemiritry lrilwrnlory are port ni the
; display.

1 510 Tiiomrts Ectisuri F=i¢wy.,
‘ Port Huron

v.~v.:'»v.;,>l'rri'rt2ri<e>i:nr.r:r

g Wales iiistnrical Society
E B1D~325~llJ.46

5 Locateti in the former CC. Pet-ir rirink in
5 the histririral village oi Eioorielis County
1 Park. it exiiiblts photos and artifacts
Q from Wales l't)wnsiilti, inqlliriing the
E town oi Gooriells anti Goodoils County
I Perl-r. Tours oi the historic village are
f available. by nprroiritrnerrl" only.

Gootieils County Parit, Goodeiis
'- .':‘f.Tf‘:'..‘.*?Y:;?Eli§€.lf?fiiii.§i'liiillfifliii?E?.l§§§i‘.l:E.:EiE1ll

, Wills Sainte Claire Museum
810-333-535!)
An antique auto mnrsourn preserves the

-f history of C. Harold Wills and the Wills
Sainie Claire auiomotiiie, C. Hamid Willa

- Worker! closely with Henry Ford, and in
1- 1921, produceii the Wills Sairiie Claire

ilutnrtiohilri. Uri diriolay at the rnusr-iiirn
.- are several Wills Sainte Claire autos,
: SOME l't?ElLti't!il itilfl $\’Ii|'i‘i6i |i‘i tjliqiniil

2 condition. plus more auto artifacts.
E 2408 Wills St, Marytiville

l.*.i\"\l i.-‘i-'.lF.‘5 Q 5:1 It ll .'l"i( ‘II’! Tl! KL! ffi v';*t i i'(‘i \t;"iT.7 I'll

at-turret, , Hi .»i 1*‘ i "'\\if"\\.M will '- “'

.,q.
-:21fr--;':r1tau
..

\:
U.

J1re:
P'-

=.=:.2d

:-:..-.r=-

llE=1
. ‘H...»
Ti

93
E

5:’:-5

i
ti
l'.\.
Q

fili-

-855‘

rt‘-FETrs

rt



-.-::.§':5&1l]35',~"0-

I‘-isran-e=='s<§.ikeflseslmrizniIsa

'\|\'.

Frggsrt

.n.|:§::fia:::|.
C:
1!“!

'“u'wJ-'“"" \

$11331 | i"-?u'e'.=1.z.*a %. '\:’='-:1:-?
'\~!E:!;;;.:':$'-

F|:5“'1!|ll||:'“'\\\“:l-IMW!-I-1131')-':':'/|l“'\'\H,|!l\l|=:\A'4m\|Jl':\|l“>‘||“:\|"MI||h-‘Ih\'M'N'4'lJl\4lJl=\\|\‘#l\\ll‘§>:|l'lI-ll!\_l|)l'll!ll\J'>l'l‘4J-l‘#l'#-ll:'fl:I'|fl\-dl{:|\Il\I\ll|'\|[!\'|'|||\||l!\-A)!lJ|\|':||l:\J_l:,:||}‘f:_,:,Jv::“f}(}\( ::{::lf"

i'ia.iu-u‘=as Mauui-?*rs.
Elm: Water Farmers’ Market

B10-329-2962
Wmhue:-r.iay. T700 a.rn.—nuu|1

.§.1:-5?.-.’.1!:?f;-.}§-5-I~T§f;';£.E%$§E.i3fiE?I?.f£!Z§.if£?.:i.=§;.f'3¥!3?.
Marine City Farmers‘ Market

B1fl~?$5»4501
Tuasciay, 10:80 a.|n.~~¢.iJf] pm.
I‘1'3.’.i;‘I"?.':'.“..':':}.iiiiiifiifiiii‘EI.i.!I@€i?.iEX;i?:f?.iii

Part Austin Farmers’ Market
BB9-T38-T600

Sulurday, 9:00 am.-1.:£Ii3 pm.
1:@@::!:rf.u.».i.<*.aa.¥;?a§§.u:s§i5.ixi?}§z*.%ii£t3.i%%.i1&i

itri-.*;:*i.i_i;~j.*.=‘-&'?T.<..f=2uiiia
Port ‘Sauna: Farmers’ Market

Bil)--H?-B~12ElB
Friday and Saturday,
';'i:UD pjrl.-'1':l}i'J p.rn,

St. Clair Farmers’ Market
810-985-3983

Thursday. 11:00 p.rn.-7:00 um.
2.01 um Riverside Ava, st, Clair

Vantage Point Farmers’ Market
810-985-4&1?

‘i'11L=$r!a\y and Saturday,
8:00 am.-2:lIID pm.
trait show, Sunday,

121r00a,m.—3:00 pm.
51 Wa1erSt.. Port Huron

."EI“f.‘:TiIi‘?II~.r'i2iZ§1?}.£3ii€f?.§f.i§3I?.§.E€.i.?i?i?.:§E:fii.!I!T€

u'1-‘.l'u.:»-sum ‘¥"»::uu<zu
Architectural Tours

B10-T65-»\‘l5Q1

ll -"'5 _| ‘-.-.‘--*':.'." "1 r:.>. r:;'

'; ‘l¢"l~’ii'a‘l'i'£‘l=Li*Fi4IJ!i\i'i' iC€L¥i-1iiI;‘éii~?"i"f5l
Q Cmricurls an the walar are i1eldihmugh~
: out the Blue Water Area.
E Lai¢iru_}!cIr1...............B10-359-8917
I: ..
.f Marina Cily..... ....B'J.0-7I35~=i5E11
... .

5' Pur!Huran...... ....BIl0»9B?~iiBEiT

3f F‘uri5aniiac..... ....£i.ilJ-6226963

:' Stzilair................iJ1IJ-329»"f121
3.

Q‘ Visit The many lvoardivaiks thmug|h»
‘ nut the Blue Water‘ Area. Start in
1 Algunac, mntlnue Eu Marine City, and

raazth Si". Clair, where you will Jim’!
} the worlds inugcsl fmzihwatar huart|-

walls. PO11‘ Hun,-m, Lexington, Harbor
} Beach, 1‘-lazysville, Part Sanilac and Par!

Austin all p|'ovide bauutiiul views ni
1 Lake I-iufun and the Si. Clair liiyar on

Michigan's eastern shares.
[1 WWW. §:;\li..u1.\'¢‘»'m='.2:. u W53

Z ‘;-gga
Mu

Halls River Gall Bl
f Country Club .......... .. B10-392-212:1
§ 12554 Bella River Rrl.,Men1phis

‘E mi!?f£=.iif?.?3=s%.§.§3!.ui1#EiI%i.l'§Z.§%E$.!i#%£=;¢.€é5??£‘F3.... .
j[ Bird Creek Gull Club . .. .. 989-738-4653
1: 7850 No|'!|1Vandyke ML Port Amtiei

....
lg Black Riva: Countzy Club .a1D-9&5;-‘-9595
j 3300 Cuunlry cum Dry Purl Huron
§ .......¥»$.¥$?!:&!5;.i2lé?5?'§‘Iilii!WfiiE???‘§?§.E'¥§I:.‘§I?Zi.i1.....1' Fare‘ Lakes aur cum. .'. . . 'rs1n»9u2~ss'rs
5 Suit) Wllthlfiaugli nu. Kimball
1
f Holly rueaziuws, . , , . . , .. ., . 510-395--4553
'; 4855 Capa|:flcl.,l§apac
3 __ __ ___\s/I:=1-:z.'.n.i1:gi.ijyw::¢xi:'iz_>w§z.._:;";';-5'21

W0 W"-ulliiied "W5 Bi "Rim 913"‘-i "Z Ht|H5n'éiiauis'EuiféiEi{".".“aiEiié'ii1§ai§i
l1istu|"ic arcliitectuiu, iiicludlrug i1:,unas, '5 144,1NQ,u,;_k,;m;1O,B Rdupon Sana“
'J"5‘"¢'5*'-M W i"=1=“¢ *“*"E'i"flfi- 5 .....*e'miiu-£3u.ZsI;.u$.!:1s!.1:§;.£4§-;1,i1%5.fi§x1.\=!JFamm
Availaliie yaar-ruund. § mkeuew Hills . .. . . . . . .AB1.0i§§é3Li§A§'

Marine City 5 6560 Pack Rsl, Lr.~><lugl|:m
.'rZ{}.“f.‘.‘.’if‘;:§f.?.%E§?F.%ff.?.¥%3f151¥§5i§.E}1f;;€EiE.§2P.;i. 5_I Leariirig True Gull Club . .. B10-35?-35213ii!";i\.'"iu'1=;'?.z..u:l~;":f‘mil1<lr'rzytq>2,ri':;.i*m'mi 1- T853 smith meek Rd" slmm creek

'1 ‘llmiW. he mail";-1.;_t :""m:-¢.:§:."1 l'l'..c'-1'1 ruHisww W1 a u;;a,1;;;;ii;;"¢5u"¢5a;a':"J'1"f‘a15-:§u:2§a§'s'
919-537-3537 1' 2080 FilV12l‘R{l,l"iary5vlll&

Pm “W1 5 .'at.i-r-41m;zi$:l:@>.€a'uuy;u:.i.£.ia:i:!.i;-muk.....
Eff;!f£§ifI:.?5£iE5.S£.Séi.%?F$§5.&;Hfiii 2 “Ms Waist

Z Gall Club . . . . _ . . . . . . . . . . $310--Tflcl-9922
Qmdggy Mswmme Museum .1-?.§iJ.€a.;f§ali.§u.u1"§s:.fluxiaau1a..is!aa§l..............

Bw_q.65_45M 5 Pine Syhares. . .. ......H1fJ-3253-4294
- 51‘? Had Maura Hwy St. ClairSal|»g1sidadtuur'sai MarineCt\y'5 |'1auii- ' _ H:,h_._\'_f¢“.r..! »‘\|..);Nfl H. s1l.1.- :.'ur,v'i'i.r.:»;,il2aCal and hisluric: arl'iiac.ts are on display .§ :'éi§;'fi§;E'¢-55'

in public areas. Availahla yea:-mum]. --rm; Sum Cm Hwy“ M‘ flair
Downtown Marine City =' WH__|__|_|_H%1m3£5:Edi.Immifim"M_|_I H

"..'»:w\==¢'.'-»' I ii.':'a ari ma d‘.5i€:'1r. :1-C.*5'n,/'
l.i_'i§i!'i§;j-5£'§'.fI_i u‘ -afu: a i.i:'5s1ui‘l:: (.s'l.".€l'.i'\f.l"!!'i 5.

2?:
-6

Zséé?

,u_"_"",. '=' ' 'ir:";§§"'y\;'r-" ,~'~ -"-f.y-. 1---_,-_-I" -an. .. . Y-A 'l'. ., '-.' *-i,.,_ -r_\'“- pl“-a_i1;°__|| _> :_._i‘i=»;' ._- _;§-\ .
?$‘

White Oaks ............ .. G10-3?.5~9292
uuan Eipariing Hal, Gumialls
....Hi!EM.i1{=-.?ii?'.\:§Il.:?iJ§.¥.ii.!£€i.Ei.i%i.5151ii.i;i.Ii';5Efir.=.??.=ii'iZi...
Willuw RJrigu............H:1E|-S532-Tuiu

;
Alganac Stata I-‘ark, .. .. , . 510-T55-5505

....
Ouggank; Family
Campground . .. . . . .. . .. . E)BE-.i#T3B~5i£i0

'.rvWw.|1'a:yu.gJurc:.vj+.r;"mm/§ii,:{:§§:;ss;;;---

En--mm rum. . \ . . . . . . . 1-aaa-562-5512
..Furester Pam. . .. .. . . . .. . amaze-0115

W'1.".*'W._jd§=1J!11N'r':;fi l.il~': 1'; . lf?~i.7l'|'i /' ::-;:{-11-i‘1~:=u:t--

Lake Huron
Calripgluiind. . . . . . . . .. 1-i36G—3G0»226?

..‘:§!I5fi+?.Y'I*!'=is?55:?iZ.?.¥I.£?r.iZ'£.$?=?§€.ljY§i,,!¥i'{§¥;%'?f§_, ,_ ,,
Lakapori" Stair-: Park .. .. .. 81.002?-6224

1-800-44‘!-275?
. ..

Lighthuuau-: Cmmly Pam . _ 939-d3,5-M49
.......§:i2!!Hi-.;lfi.ii.€i3u§?.%;?.i=i.i?ialiZ€uIi5=;%%.:iI;$;'??I?I“.~~-..
Nmih Park lianmgruuncl. .969-479-9554

WWW.i'l£3l'l;‘H.i\'i'§Ii€?£El€Z§‘w'l"lY..nI>€'§g,"

Oak Beach County Purl: . . 9539-Ei£$|3~23M
......}f!.!!iY£»i.i.E4.?£k.!'I£i5£EW3§.S!j§il€!.'£liEIa.-Hfriifi... .....
Part Crascant . . . . BBQ-735-Bar-53
Slate Park or 1-B00-MPARKS

.....[1-am}-447-Z75?)

Port ilumu KUA . . . . . . . . . E10-951-40?
...

Pun Huron “iuwasiup
RV Park . . . . . . . . . . . . . B1£)'9ll2-l;‘i'?6‘.i
....3:!22%-.§3£??I3=?5.F€i'?§i§i?S¥2E-¥=IF§:ii.§.\L?.'-Wiii...
Ruby Campground . . . . ... B10-~324»-2766
....,,.)3“?9fef.W:?I.!;iWiiii.?i‘Ki2$i2I‘i-!.E;?11§§».5LE?.E?f~...
Stafford County Park. . . .. 9ti9~42B»4213
._........’:¥rI?t€.E~f&i=ii,li?i_€£%?Ii.§€3ii§E.?!t=.t&1¥}.£lf!.....
Wagoner County Park . . . . Q39-M9-9131

vzfl, I ;<zl',*,"..",;g>-._;>;';_'<:'=»¢l;;-m;¢~_ '"~ :q~\'

*‘-iii a-illlw "‘\?§4?l'--
.4§l£il?[!ii.lT..FTi.il£iI.i1.\.iF...Qii!?§4.-..¢...=..=..§l'§i:IT3¥i:"§.fi.f§.Fi.

B10-GAB-M07

éi'6'!fi§§35'55i5'

$

"> §.§,.. =<I:4a, gigs2255*‘ »€§=>< *%
Jé5.

__ds_*~==‘-‘£5=-‘?>€*5
'>0.

Hark Shanty Marina .

Bella Rival" Marine , .

Buclgu Mariam Marina ... _ H10-952-2,492
..fie-smmu Marine . . . .. . . . a1.o-aaa-3996

..
HaElmfii@a§§fi...i¥iiitia§1.-..i-....-...-...3§§!::i.if2:9ZQl.
Lexington Hamur .. . . . .. . H10-359-5600

ifliiriii!-1..!Té!ii?...¥3S?.€@i.§i!!!!.F§l!;....i€!1.ikIiiéi.1$i§F!§.
Marina City Marina
and Gas Dank , . . . . . . . . . . 31.0-420-5106
MRJIJ Ma|'ina. . . . . . .... .. . BB5!-?38»5uD1

Oifsliura Marina .. .. . . . . . BBQ-AT?!-5054
..

_gE

__1, -55
_. 25%

%=4'mi. .1 -4, .|_»..... xi». ., ,--__““_-‘!\_._
"'4'"I'll"?-ii’-\-\C<\1'.\Ill-'\¥\II'lilfil-|"i'J.|Il"-illI1.‘!-fl\‘*\lI'|P'l<\'l'2\4'-||-‘K-’n"|'|5'\'N|-I'l'\\'J'.lA

‘i gay‘ \\r~“>g": ‘W W.‘ " r. ;, -__ ,I\W<iii‘

V 1'.;zuaiai”*ii»=,sJ.f;1:,fsg.3’f<~?¢1;‘%i§i;'1F". ii" " ~'->.-\-.-'a‘.~1?<f'.=:'.~-uuiuiiilr‘ .\~’.--" 1 b 11-' '-'~:~'-:'H.“an”.iia~‘~il"ru~~~u=-~~

1~ “,1 E, 1 ‘+"\~‘<‘~ J"iii*"urjjiai~'"iiu'. i ,. 1.. 1‘ , -. l,,*¢+*“‘i.*;‘~@».»‘*%~."=*--*-=-=‘@~'a; ,,f='r
T~":I-T-f"I-I-‘I?E£:3-.~=.T?-=-fl .<-'= ".-555:551§5E;5i:&??;%tEf=?¥éis55.5%iii:5??IE2?-§3"1=I§1Y:i?§f;%ji "ti.-l ;- - - -' -‘-- _- - --.-.- _a:- -1- .-. -- -- ----;-;.-.-:

\'*’*='-e.*=f¢ .;1."*"“"‘i-.=?' 1"'""11'"'*5"‘%5§;'=&f€iI3§5i53%ii"915*$§iI3f3I=§5§ii§i
V»,-'i" '1!" '=- >.' W -1‘='l¢,‘='.*~ """=;'wI~L~'I\ =.' '.'»\'»\'¥.-."»'\'.'-3 "vi‘/I~<"'<l"'?3§:>:1-!"'1-'
ill ' - i ‘A .-~ i i

~.-w.‘~Y-'=."' -'-\=.»»'~:"' ~"k»\'."'"-1»-:~rs:A.>.u=.'u':."~.-Q":"
».<\-~.v"~,»-.. 1';;,~. N1 izl‘-*=;, ;;. 'i','Y'::;-1i,"'I"lo'>'=!EI!»v»

\/1,\Q£;\."§1.-;..z\v V-|,,,. . ,..-<< .,\i,,,»;.w
‘=.=41n;§11‘.». iJ=‘-tuu: ‘11‘X\§§3ii}:"5i3?ir’1‘..~*i"=.“ ‘"~".w'-A ~y.-W “‘.:“y'§fi'q'\‘*‘§“‘.l ==u*;§;~v 31$-$1\Z‘f\ aw;.lW y‘l'-‘VQi

rn 1] \ H <\,,“

.?§a~'-_,%~%f

E3-it

:&€-»‘avY;

s

~ * a
A Y? .1; 5"‘"l ‘i: M‘; - ,.w. flu 2 ';;--;'

" '1-' -"‘ ~ »‘.'55".'!"l ~='*."»'5.

...~..s~~~i.=_ua-~‘\.~.l\§Mr'rY§\il':*\i"\\. ‘.= .- i: 1“ .=:e'...".. W. 1* ~..».,,1.-'.,..=Paw. 1»1§~:~"~ slr,ii"....-.~ ~_», .~‘ yjjy -»~ ' ‘
-|"\§;iAy’l> N; 1. NW‘ . ‘|,\ a,

M ' * A".. u.~*~;¥ 44;}M32:-i’i<@=.~l'l*»~ ~. ¢ .
::=' 51 i ; > .. .-,.

'&§“Y1i§i»:j»",i' """."*%’”‘“‘i§}§§e*“’¥$"iiw§”%"l*~»:
'i*‘1=/>‘." |'l“A\'ji'uL-"-"f‘ I‘

iii
“.~‘.u .¢.,..u.~. M?» W

=‘:-'?~.:*.“i*.-ii-W“‘*<‘l‘.~>i.s“;l3~‘1i‘-i;i‘5 ,_l‘;_i“J..$.>:;;!;5J333:5.-|.v~M_l_."“F5-if1 A4 M 1¢u:u;u~.a u.>fu.~iYu 1?; .u',v..'.:»‘\>.‘v-‘<‘. 11.1 U':..l.i‘.‘.‘lia.'.L'. a<.u..u.uJi Ii M15 » flu,»

M I-vwY1,'a~l." v.>.v,'1 ---"'13; 2'-}"v;5X’:"’l“ ‘iiiu1:#<§;>:u%s*vr":»=-.;';\ .-\-ls ,-~§=-=5 mm \v,,;\;-»;,y;',-

\.'\. . i

W I

Q2;

-3

'.-"fig

v A v' '\ \ ¢ \ u A “P \ ‘\I]\
W :7» "\l“':/1'!‘ w ‘-,»rw\‘»I‘:'~,-: .*\"\~ U». ¢'\"(.\'.Iw -1 I./-1* cI‘/§?ii\I.... ¢;,"’~-yr“ ~\'.Yi.v'W.l.\-’I‘=<,;~K"r\~We,‘H/~/'~ €\’m\;'.\="\'4\:">\~}»¢\>¢¢>>w"'1/)I|g;a'€vI"‘>'kYI""F“1\!I\'!:lW;<‘;'M¢;j;'}"l"j\':T"'*?;§’)!‘;6\")N5A‘\‘/I'}{{":"":;~':\:*‘VIN’' lvs“A"1“?“:‘iW¥E§:!£i'Z!'*"‘m"V‘{{**'>‘}\:73"-s=31ifléiiw1£'I'i§3i§§§:;6;’f§Ei(i;§Z;‘3§"5§f£

... ,\V.,W. ,, ,.
iiluajyfiut aiiiuuitta yMia‘ 1-2»;,,’»"'¢..S‘§"i' ‘S-M" \-1 . ' ‘ ‘\:w~;:;1)1~"“
My \ l ; '1\~{;/H’ < ,.~<':‘ ,¢“i
xi’-\\7}'('F\ -*iL'.=\' 1 v,\;'-~\~'¢; '1<'3‘;4\\':.\'».\:'t-<\='-PM/11-X :1»r1~~1‘ :II'=‘?§",.§Mwr"4'->',"'\(\*\Wlu?\>.\~Jw-'~"~'“":=w'm~r‘;:¢~"».!\w‘:1:»:=»:'v='=W1\,|1~g»»M,~,.M,\\g-\,:,\\. .\;\,»,\~ 1» 4‘ , as-\ >,..w; W...)... \,<,-ii-“g.u,|~,, ‘al \v/yl,¢,~, ¢y\», \p,,‘,\//|'-V .\Y:,,,»wv'}»W\\.\...W,;..,~;\»\;,-l,|w‘x W‘ ¢.'~r}' w!~:: ‘M-\,'/W x M‘:-/R1"v-'2' \.‘.\-~~.:1..1:'.'~~£"'awfI(mm, -,\\. .-h ¢ \\... 4/\.. , I , \I\ 4 . 4\ 47 2 i4. ‘ h, .-¢::)'~.\» ¢\‘u\‘I\./ \\‘ /:1 I ‘v 44 (J wx 1.3% -.- cl iv '\\ "»'./’>\\'»‘\ 11%‘ i..w.\,\w.,,/4,-,-/., ;,,\/v,,g.A;I,,,;\, raga» 44: '_,;¢.,.,,,M\»\'.\, \y.,»\(,»',¢,.;\\-‘‘:.c'~\\ 'mw;=/>‘~'>..'-1'-m»'.» »a~\¢';~\ '1\:11:;1 »-lw¢.~->»-..~-I.~\.~.Mu | \ | Ii I 1| /~ | \ \will, ,, \\\ ~,, \ \ \i ,,, \,~ |,|\\M W, * ~\ \ ', , s,\ i, ... ' -/ri
Y‘ WM,‘ "\' '1 '\-K1) \ “W '/I”v\/ ‘\‘ \"/1,1‘ / ' \-\\*\ , IW \~ \l\A\II ¢ \| I \ * \\\ 1- 1|\ I)‘ ‘;,lv_”‘ | I \ , v;M ‘fly
\\ ' - ‘i {Iv 1

Y-aT§=f.s:<
53’

‘i 1 -, (,4; :4; ‘WI. '1 I, ¢/,'¢ H /Q ~vw\ \ ,I1\;.,»y5\,», , -..),»,v\~ .y¢ ~ ‘L , ‘.,§-4",;~‘.‘;YZ!!‘f;!:!.\£:-";':-»>:,;§:4. ::,. ¢‘.;f~‘. ~ s-’1a\',"5.»l§;‘?4,!§'"‘v:‘.
,4;;'li ¥'-‘is. 1-i-:/'=.l:.~:~-\=-=.‘4. .-1,:~='?:‘='§; ,,'r::~.:C1‘¢';-.'=¢.M,,N)»: ?‘I!1fu'§.: 1. xi: gm : i\ W Qruzzu y .l yea-,.; umijri .... may ya.

mgr
f

sw-
F’-¢z=

%l!$ “#5.
< - 5 P>5}; _;_,,,l7§ -1»--.;:._\‘ .‘_. _..- -\ r .1.-.-. .__‘

55:; ié. .\iavs~1-|._-itr,:ia!’“'fi‘>_';7\=.' .\;;'-_I\_fI.7m-‘fl'_ uaurgl may
=.§.,¢->";;*¢\~.:az~%-=-~'<-r<2a.=~§+>.\r+>&..<.~,\><:*+ .-

x

'"v‘l\1'W§\I"-5?-"'¢f*7'.-" '3 I-sf i'=I5--3"“ ""'-':5 "-'-'3' ' Iii?-.'}':3=-‘-=\I "'1'-' -' "I§-3:1-‘--I11:1‘-I1'III5I.:§'1I7j£I\

,iiiii?131?31f§E§§§Z3?§§§'§}1Y€'fif;15.fF5?'5}1'51'35{£1-11'53;EliI;1;jZ§f§,§§§i-ff;iff‘Q5i.§;j§:}§IE3'II€=.E5I§I=';§I‘IlII§;‘f-5
..::;=.:==¢:s:=-==>=-\=2:ass;112=>;.::1ass2~2~=-a=1:;2;-:2:;;=saas@=a1~¢:;=:=:2=:=;<.=;=1--==:=~<=1-~=:~=1=;.~.:si:-:=5:--I-.-'-'5: \1-3:i~J;I=-'.;M"1'¢=' 1-1'; ' .-11.-:.-=.-:=.---:-I;=='5-=-1-;=--:.-:;';-x~-.’-5-I ";'-‘Jr.’-='~‘=,-.1-'--I:I---":11-""-T?e£~!§§§-2'aimiI:-.I-=I-'1:;x.;-."--‘-I‘~;;;.§;\;,~\.E=:§;:22;2¢.=iz1=':§&3*i;g;;I\s2%:=,:1;;32==;:-:\i;=:a;:;-§i'l=t-.=~.,,..; "-"-.:j-j.
‘-11-I--?==I1‘!r::f:1i2‘=')3,1-I-l--W::I=v»£--‘Z;-'-1:-II-'11'-Z1~r;<:I2KW;h:=:=¥='-;'.I-=':.I-I:--':I*\-Z -‘ -‘--"'2-;'---" \---'-‘,=;.-\'-y,~'e- -‘------'-'--.\-'---"-\*=-P-:---=Fa.-~ --- ---‘ . i

-3-731%‘-~is‘=""~‘3i'“'*”A{»‘l-';l;i§§=?’='55'i?"5'i.l=5:?3§EiI5§<5--if_;_. _--...,,.....iW,_ - M_-\u;»VI\i»\=\n\>m\-;;Kg..,;:Z§ ,W W. ,, .. _
/W

11-:' ~= =:.;rI;::;:;r.§=:=gs._»- .._?-:§_{5E5f}i'?:£f%‘?li'*~%jl1l K

<,,1\4 ur
‘ ‘w"*\',“"" 11 Ii ~I>-in.‘

"~>_~°\ rm

=;=::=2-\ -.1.=-1=Q?::=:1-E1;=z=;"a:.-=;::=--;=:-:-:=:-:::::;.-:-:-=;=-==-a.-:1"""-'"="-"-"-=='-" .-.-.=..~r>.-:='=.-:-=::;
':§'.'g.-_=;'-;._-_-.(3§k§'E;T»\§-If::.E'-:_{-1i_=;§I5l\f'-:'::}if:i~M.-:-*' 1}-Q-f-_'---__-. . I-;II-'-_'-'.5.§: :.'.'.5-'_-'1-'dz-'2-1"I'\-Ii.’-I;\..=-'-'5,-=2:;-‘»\'I:-.-:-=-1I.;I;=' --.---:--'-.:--:.:.'-'-.-,:1:/’.;‘,'-'-Y.-'\'-:='-.---:3'=.fa-.-:=;'=;-'Z.'\=.I:.--=--- ='§§<\~,-;,,,.»..-' --'.'-: '--.'-.-'-'- -'.'-'--\
'11.1‘-i--"-‘Ii-‘I:IV:'F\'-55-2'E-1'-ii-.--i-.'-i-'-\:-{T-5--\',!;!u»§~--j3-‘-""'-'-' ".-'-5.'.‘-I'-".-'-\I'5
\:i\'h|\':': -':=---'\' |I'\I|I|hI"}'::’I’\|h\'; i:..':;,.'=--;:.»::_---.;-.;;-:--:_5:.' ' -\ --/_-\-:----':. ;:'.-'-;.-'_-u»;5-">_-\'-:~'.~;:-:-;=~1.-u‘--'\\-‘ \ :-_~_'.\_-'-'.».=:-;'.-»';=;u
fr.-,"_',.!'f-'-‘~.=_'!:§;‘;','.\,-'J_ _;\I:-II!-'."-P_-\ ‘ r-1':-':1':\.3‘-i-'=5I')\:Z!:j=-'i
-=@‘-'1au\',¥==r;)--‘:f<-r1'~>1'Z’~?a>I!>':15‘:--;\=='='=I‘I===a-'5'-':.-=":2::1'.':21*:--1-1'--:-:-'11";':=is-a3:E::§~¢=:?3+
3(.'$.\:'l'-;i§K‘1£i{'§*Iii§i:§Eif55EPERifli-‘.5:-:0‘$351355;E'>}T131;;fIi_iIKE:1-'iE5555-Ei1?':I:':)-'§§;Q5')5'?=5§§R-§: 1<.s.:~:-:\:..\-’\--~">1;'--\-.'-*-- \\.:=-.'=';:.M=::\-:1-1;-‘:=-\-wig}--PM---'*~\.-.,_-ya \-..;=- _'-=-; :==_--'-_-:-\\;=-:.u.:9- -_--..'='.";_ .=;_=:;,;>§.;..*--- i-5":usr=»:~via“~\'§r-5aw=:~1\=I:9:':»5%i\1:<;=§€=!:=-~-1:-¢si*:4-I-§=X!.'=>§|=?.i»;-1-:r<-“ii'I13:2--ii‘?39:3I‘iERI'=-51;:<-E5IE£1‘!;~;=Ra‘i:‘=:!'15I1‘F1-;1\=I-R1‘:5-'.!-\-1i3\PrYs'fli==\i\i:\sE:i":?-sci‘-?». '

w"Ty.|'¢.Z1'|‘i7l-"'5\""""""" . ..M. M‘ ,\.,; <| l >\ HM -,.- rw\;_ | tylw-w~~\'*'~" -""""'“' "' fl ~rw»wua"=>‘-'i?%€$i*~i>251i5‘ii§i,i‘i”»i»#51°i%fi5£%iii‘-iiiiiléilé-‘*=i~4ri"‘WK '»i$'*u=1a""~"---\.....M -.-».>....=.\,_,,,.m.“_,M,__M____‘___ __ 1,;Mi}.M;$,m§5a§g;a};15MW.-»u=u==ii<»--1*~**~'-- '- »-'-»‘=--I1.-¢|L~|a~rr-.<<¢a345;§gy
----.....rum<aJux*\4:-2:-A-ff:;:1;EE,,,,, M my \ A A“\:4“,InF‘:HS‘M)L-’:p:|)g:)::1:::fi2l)\:T‘i‘\Jfi#\\1C:\-III“IW“,.9*5::5E'¥E:KV2l:a’:E:L‘:._:1":'\

fh A .. u .. _,,_-___‘ __4|. \- v W" -w< M-..w.|\.~1.1.Lav.-a<s.!...-P-~-?\-"£5-37‘ \ i’

._‘.w|\'.1|I.I:>Ir.':|.I:|I:>.1:|'|\\1:|:'r::
\-ii’ -T’ "7'

-.%

. $1.

-LR

x.f:¢;§_. 11‘ --»},':'‘f5ii,.<A-=*~2§‘~
-4-'339%.a:

y:fsgésnffi
xi;_;‘§'§1‘?"“’:?_.§>

F21"-23~,=_;,_-..<,.
‘I;$31’.11*’»-a.

l l‘

i '2

?.-

. ;.[.\|

=-aw 2%}

%%u4_la

-$53?
aJiia.

~\sic ..-2 u

--.figwill

gar

l “\~

wfiy

“ --“"""5$1 ‘%~¢r."5‘5ls_’<;

,E;:->24:§.=-f-‘Ii%% ~§‘5._.§:'.-"==""s";?h.=#.-+2“ -L.-~-;_=¢°*;—-,_-x:.2_c-1E1,“__i=1-P»..:--=- rss as.&..
*s==ssf??‘;;,

. @~'?s4:i.i'
I‘ "‘g%m

"" iii:
-a

|'.fE I
‘$1 1

:-;*:s..=?;=.=%, -2,-: ;$.- _-ii1%?

.s-$1-R

_.___ ‘firis?‘

,,§_*;s§~%£‘§ :’§§§""g.2‘—

"-"+1"

>.~'

W

ill."

egg::<;&¢@;1Kw" _-;3:

_,l=
1*x

‘ .. M6.
>1“" ,u' ' .

x M1

' L

1

M

|
iii

1.41

.; __-;s%_,;:§1%¢‘s.=$::-. ..%% 
__‘";.='€Z"-‘4E‘

M

.25-.

is-‘
1

. L

‘fitan i;

itw»%~.‘i*¢g
M ~ "~I
.
1.‘

w< ,'aw»
, n A' M

“ '4‘%,‘.“'\/,'
Wu

‘Q F5 _

$

.1=‘=i§¢_$3
<<2-\_A<

 :=:i==i§;"
;gs:<_¢;:.~‘%g wt‘

R 1?
_1&4?‘

.4-5-=>=%_.

l'||\'|:'-'|\'|'l|\:l:-'dl:4P\

‘shill

.-“J
M.

“Y"9:.

‘ --if‘e-
€_i'§“4¥A2§';

K .'i

51.__
"-_—-zgfi-=

§.l};\:?§£?__.fi;'iEs 1~".
L.~@>.Q=f'§%"+?"'i"‘V3

.iq{~=

' b-ii I'll “ ,-
- .=

‘ ‘ 7.» ‘pa
~*"i‘1?

air-.'

F.. W)
i:<x-=

51-

%$.%»-:»>*1:2?-*,,
1

. 4. A ~

-=r-Fl

>3?-§EI§1¢§§.—~
‘$2

1105*‘-5‘

M ul-. al

.l‘|

_ is~»='' .‘

>~;:,:.=-.=e.=;;~._'

.—s*s_4.-gi,T4§3:3:Zv; -= 4 ?‘ ¥;_fv§'E€ _-"'1--“-;sC=_%?ss;€s.*§’1%'=

_? £P1!w

€ 0-jg: .5—F—;:$2, 55“':r@_'_ 1-i%'§'§és‘-~=.=a“§r§

:..§;i=1E-§§-s- —":',f§:.”.*-"'¥‘*‘?'&

F-:2".
V »

"iiiiaiifi sifiiiyiiu
T’ .. -Wi*§5iiHuF$'lis¢i;'§ui5§.



‘If-'E_;i':_'_-§A i__

.;-use 5:3;-se"_ @

ll t
ill r ll

ggrzii-:

‘f5 "E4‘-e‘<1*‘ 2*.»;u§‘§?“’4:?’

.21,i???-£'Fl%._ ;;:\‘:|
Eur?

it
in

. l mi‘ill W
ll €l§‘l
;(\w,i‘ gpg I5

-
§.s-.=-*‘”;s»=s-="'Aé.-‘wl_.e~r§"+."./._£3’?-_'PP: ei_5,,

W ~rI'|\||.\I'i'\a.\|L\|.l'|.iIa.

or

4*“r"9%:

..sou.
..:cr~er==,,_

F,;%as‘ias-1 <\
=,=.;_1:_

ur-

-n

. .

M

I-My

. at I

v

vtin

./vi

>r

l it-"i,

-oi r

‘iii

it"Fm, .'nl*‘; .
it Ni ~ ,y)li,l'i[lg;*»try i

M Il W.r tr

2'._}~=>‘;§-.‘>z >°%1<g.A5§§:”'*.?3";;

_‘sir;~ s. ‘”’

"’ is

lg.-is

‘ it .i

ii

%%1?”?

W.

E'11? ._¢__._s >'?=€~.sois5:"~:
‘ ___;-.' ._-

~'*‘=Q~=%;=.r__'_~.§(-.;_f_fir

.1;L. -3:.if4‘.j;‘-*—==.1:
.1£t2-_/s-Eel»-<»_4_,.515

r

,3.11

»-;E.$;§;.=~:3::-_%_"-_<§$s§~;...7,»jgQ" _-.~‘itse-

;§%;-'3‘,_-ivA-D _.ks, 2*3‘ ,‘

was3*_

__;,_-.ll
|_ "'1

,4. _\5-‘,
5 1,533”

giles-1'. 11.5%?_>;§¥‘zg-
Q

r

W

a ll”

3'1 ‘_-iE~=see-:2.‘
'o".

"~3§~»"‘s>,

s
i ll "

Q in'-‘lifi rig ‘iiail‘
its-..~ Ni ...-ii .-'

I

' »--it

w

g5
13%

kw-‘-

\

55*?‘

ll‘la:
lln

-“tr”:

. y Tl‘ill

er{'wl'r,,t r-ry,r- l slsntiiarrrl-it-r-.:' .'r -_ -or. -"i, -.
an --;.a. ii“ 2 rlrr;.-rr-a..rrrir-i

or

ll?

{'4

rlr

-ilili’

5%?

‘*1;Q-.,'
%§>is%:§sei

5'

*
‘ t r r

.i,v.

M
she

ff l

rlrr.
P Jul‘.

-E19 "FF Y

5-~ '-"1 “ii”-"3 -"l"i*rr=l;-or" or
lrrruil l l§5<:',=

:1 MIr.-u-"l . it '
Fgl ,F*a!‘y\y‘ ill! :fil>§_g,;

roll

o=-‘___.'1-s‘i§ ‘*‘"==5~.i?-E? ‘ 41:1,.jg.‘1‘;-A‘g‘‘§=g.~_.

__#l_a»;:1:..1_;._.€.‘ @~:.11
;@="‘5§'§§"1-A*5 s4_;_§‘._s;;:~;-'=3r'ere:

sfi

='eslg '

ii. ._§_;£'_

- t hr r I ln£li‘al~ry. E.. t" 2

»i s ililli

in - -- .. -
’M,ll‘"$l “‘il.‘ré‘l"l
“ iii‘, r ll ,ri<.~

ii;-J; -1.;

.-5"‘-

~;;'7§"T%~'%“‘Jr"

*<s=~;r;.

‘-54%?-7€“
, rat-‘r 21

rt. _l,,iirj¥ w -
“ll its M

r ‘HIV/ulivnlliv ;{§_v~:ir -til.isl 1- inn-;r,@n'-~ rt-1' V ill| y M

i ll rr ‘ r in

3;“L
~=- -_-.,;=‘:§.:>”"--5‘.a»~..< “;*fish»r3"‘*-.=c4;:§.%=Fe'-4

~.in-,s~=5‘12;:~**"— ,1

$%;%I§‘* -l'“‘.c~:'. ;;§F-"%’-$1‘

‘<_as9as :3-—*%,‘%“‘.1-1‘?F 4-T_‘,_'s ~ st-E‘<11:-—=~;=;->-

¢%

" w or-r' ,, ix" ‘ r 3"
_ %g_lW ‘T2 fl {I

rs \ - .\ ‘y '- '
5 I 1 ‘ii

rillml’ fps

’ Q $__ ll
’‘ _ Iwilfégwr‘ *y‘iq‘ N, I I1

r ~ ~»;=r; "1-r i
%

Iiwill ‘gm

in ~ " .
r

l'\
._.?‘1-‘‘

'3‘E’-'-'2‘»’

*4‘.1‘.71*'k<2‘£¢

‘L,1*=5

“'ssso>9:s?2

,,yg‘vi Ev.” H

tikgvi L y » AIQ ,._,»'\ .4’. M56 it
iii, Jhibi \'\“

\l ~ iW rl

an ,
(Wm 1¢l'/‘Fl

» ‘r.n$':”'

Wlvl ‘

inlni'\,\ in;L.4},irtyr >~ liilih no’r;ii.y\ '\ i‘I\"»,c \"i1‘:;'i‘\\\(>\| r in >[I:"I»(i' \\ri,w;,/, r. .... .‘W7’ nu? ‘aw’ ‘l“i\I\\ 'r'4" .r.:~»”\\ ~,~' /~1:i(.;‘.~riv \\riu,;ir i’ r:::“:“:» |'\''\'r\'~&\l‘li' W. r rrw i V] ‘fin to i .. ~,>‘=i\‘:“li'\‘=ii '/';;1~- r .. {... ""‘:"I‘\'Il>‘:">L§\'i"‘l:‘1 i’,l;‘,';\¢~;;:-l'.s;yr“.§/r\">3?:1It,-ic~;lri>iilil".-valh§l»>Myr».3iii'i':é-3;,l¢l?=:¢"£;»~i»
'in~‘-iélllh 1'; -ii \‘li\. liiir ll‘ '.‘;" ~=;..;~;i:<>.'>2>>'i<:>;"‘i/on ‘rill: i:,..~“h'»',i, in 1 ~:»:,,,, '=;r*i;i>r~i':,-‘v rt, '|li is in '\ 0 ir in r,:'i\,vring in ; . Q. - ,, ;\ \'4‘\uZI,iA".,r \;||\;|' 4| \| ri . V , V ,. ,.;\\t;.i.~...i.1 .r. V,.

ltivlriatilh/*¢.iI~ "l3'\'|"":“‘,§'IrN,\ it'w'i':\‘*\1‘r‘ii‘1\'r ""<'~"*fi'“=iyuiiinlh~“ "<?'-\\;:=::r1::<;:=:n‘~,_ ,,,WW.,.
W.

5 2%

of service!
r 1

We're grateful for all
you do to enhance
our communities.

1'-”i~:r \ ( r \ I 4

also l ;oirr_rteer's;'_i)"" t

ii

it421$55;
-'4

Ciltlinrtls
Lilli!iIi.i3ii!2ili..iiiiiiliiii...-..=...=..=..-. ....ll.l!.3l.-r'l§.9.r.51.4..l.i.l.
E.rrri=..rllrslir!..§».l.r!ls.t!ari2e.r.r..-...9l?iiH3tir§liil;
i’.eu..i:lure!1.itlariiur'.....-...r..r.-.....l3l£J.:.£llii::5fi£i!l

.fiaoii.=.1.c.iiiltliets.=-...r.=..r.-. .ii!.-.l..i.-.t'ri+'.l.r.‘ri..~’r.3.l.l-i.
PQEIF..§iiiillii§...lflii[liiii..=.=..-...-..-..=..l3.l.li::.lli1E':5l§.§r.l.
iihrers ilnntl Marina .. .. . . 61.0-320-2508

.!i.i.<.....=..Eilll:§.i§i:.l.ll3§.
re‘-1 a,n1r:?*lerr~r"1

nae Parks
ly Hall. . . . .. . . . . .. .. filo-T94-03iI»;i

.‘>’.l.."s‘.l.'!<’:!r.I¢i.lrilliiilii??i§:'.i?i.rl=Ir'I'!'.lIi$ii?§1lsl.i§tFl.l}l.5.i.==ifilffil.
Clay Parks. . . . . . . . . .. ...i-110-?9rl-9503
.... ...iTl.‘>l?lil,=.i€lllilll1l'!kill!éllili-3.-ll.lIIlEl.............
i-iarhor Beach Parirs

criy Hall.. , ... , ...... . . liBEi~il'iE|-955-ti
..1555lii!rl.=li5hiIll.l1ri§llliraiiii.iii3.it=.iii.i.£l.rili:i:1.§.li¥.ii....
Huron Cnunly iinrlni. . . . 1-iiiii-dilirl-744?
.. .'Y'§':‘..lrl\![‘r'1-TI'.lf!.Il"l F.‘l?.=ii.li=.itllti.l.h'l;l3l.l§l'l.iir.l1ll . .
loxinginri Prrrirs .. . . . . . .. Bill-359-5500

........ueiur.ru.iresiiiiaretaui.r1.l's.l.rr.rr.n.=ru.n.......
Marine Criy Parks . . 810-‘I65-H0115

Pnri ii-uslin Parks . . .. . . .. 939-T38-51.05
.,,...,.....3li,ifihrrJiiriiillélirill§.lrT5iZi,lIr2il=,l;$?.i‘iIi,..........
Part Huron Parks . , .. . . . . 31.0-984-9750

Port Sanilac Parits
Village Hall . . . . .. . . . . .. l310~622-Qiidfi
.

St, Clair County Parks . . .. B10-mid-6050
, ...,,‘.'-.-'.‘,~.f{.i.4=’.-,,ij\':.i';rI;i ;\%§,!'l<IE.iiiri:ZiIl‘I£i!.ifs,li,ll.ii;4jailéil,

Si’. Clair Parks , . , , . . . . .. , l-i10~32Ei-l'12'.l
. . . .....l3l.I’:‘il-ffififlirliil.flll§5;l,itlli.=Z'2ii,l‘lI<.,
State Fruits

Camping . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 810465-5605
Reservations. , , . , . .. , .. i-I10-M‘!-2i'!i7

, .,
n<l.':‘*;rrujur 4 n".'*y ""yfstn\ in

Alice W. Moore Woods
Nature Sanctuary
51'i'~655-5555
This area iealures mature oak-ltickory
woods with peaceful ponds, and a
nature trail iur iiikinu/wailringr

Hawthorne and Straiiord Sis,
St. Clair

illHill:.5E?.ifZ.§.lii.iil.!‘I‘iE5il;l€l.Ei;;‘?i!lil

ET.‘*1
flu:"$4‘:

G=

_,
%

HP Dome Petroleum Nature Troll
il10—-329-‘i‘2i.22t
Enjoy a pleasant .2.5~miie walk along
lire Pine Rivet, The erltrartce to the trail
is on the snuihearzl side oi" the Fred
Moore Bridge, that crosses the Pine
River‘ at the city's v-res! entrance.

Near Freri Moore Hwy.
anti Carney Dr, 5t. Clair

.‘:Tr'."::?rf.t’ilrill?ltlllfii.lfEi.l.€§lli1.52515.

_ __ _ _ __ __ _ _ .-..-it-.i.s-.»u-_,,,_.,,mm _
. ,..--.-- .i ~-- or at-‘tr ="-L-,lfl"-'1‘- ii"-"'5-i,"~’v""\ \.'l,l.\5=,'.~'i..l'fl.{'\i‘:.'t-\ll;'“-\‘-*i1":"'tc<r;;;-\ -.- '\|-1 .-.,,, “""'--‘-‘!"I'-sr'.- .;-, r--..,.,rtsrriioalslhririiirilliii=in¢=~=--lwli-viii-15%-=<e=~~"»il-ii--i-i»i\\i<ll<ii~>s~>-ti!ililrermtrhtitnuiirry-r--rru...,...,1"-"----n'>=~.ri:r;er.;m.,...\,.,.. ,,,""\‘W-in-l't'.i:rlfir,»,,v3;y)\?)giiymflé,-:r:€,:,:..;_:.=_.:?:;l_;.Iiifr-Itiyflriilyl?\-y,);;h1m;'W)w:oMH__. W: :|:_W;_m_;__M___“ L Him ii -

-l - _ .\=-"4/‘;l"u.M~
atait l l*i.r;-;=r;ri. "*fei.lr;;n,\r i’-'l'ia<_;;._‘.;r;'.-vs;

-l 'ii‘1;I;':~--n -r '.

Bridge to flay Trail
St. Clair County Parks‘.
B10-Q89-EH60
The irail extnntls irnrn 51'. Clair Coin'iEy'!='
northern borders; under the Blue Water
Brlriges; cnrougtr Port l~lu|'on, hiarysvilie,
Si. Clair. hlaririe Cily and Xiigonacz trust
state and municipal parks. rnusouras,
gaseous, and liglrtllouses.

Iiiiffzil'§fI:§‘iiiZl.§?.l.iIE?}?'f:lPI5.ll¥.ll.?Ei.l€§€:.§l.?I?Ii

Fort Graliot Nature Preservel
iiiiite Path
B10-385-4489
The payer] path runs urrproximzliely 3.?
miles {one-wayi. A -if)-acre preserve
and pond on the trail has swans, marsh
iiawits. geese, rrnlllarti liucirs anti more.
A floating observation tloclt allows visi-
tors to observe the pond urildillu.

Fort liraiini
l‘z?rI*;liEfiiliiliirlill¥l.llil.i.E?i.iIlildlii

Graig Park Mature Trail
Recreation Department:
810-329-71.21
This; is n plazrstlrlt 1.5-mile muurul
interprelive trail through the woods,
with pluniteri walkways over the marshy
areas, ll can he urtr-lci lrnnl uirwrr-dusk.
There is parking, restrooms, a children's
ploygrtrorui and is picnic area.

547 North Carney i'Jr.. 5i. Clair
'sn:r.rr,r.¥>‘l.r<s.¥resilriszulliuri.i::e;;s.£r2sfr2

Hartmr Bleach Bike and
Pedestrian Path
989-479-E477
tionneals ins ::r|n1|.1grouriti. In-tirinn,
parks. beach anti the community's busi-
ness dis't|'lcl.

Harlror Finitrli
?r‘..a’.EI<'1=l=’.;?§!.‘£l.ii.l?.¥i!?.li.5'£?.llf€ll1lTl.%?.l§€if?;il&Elrfiifiiil

Huron County Nature Center
9B9-551~840lJ
in Home “township, it irrtiluries the wil~
ciernoss ariinrnium. liaritiitrappnti-acr;ns-
sihie trails, n pavilion, resrroorns anti
tnaiiilaiired walking trails. Educational
programs are nffereti throughout the
summer.

Ltaosenrnro R0,, oil l')i.tk l-3|-.\r1t2l1 i'-ld.,
eight miles soutlnvesi of Port Austin

W W ‘I-J. 1‘-‘iii! i‘i.fi-i"i .'1'-Fri‘ l'.i.lt'E3 l‘.*!It~'ilflt l'. iJi'i_1|]

James anti Alice Brennan
Memorial Nature Sanctuary
51?-555-$655
A scenic area along the Pine liiver with
iii two-rnlie-iorlg nature trait for hiiungi
walking.

liriciter and lfirennan Fidso
near Ermnnil

l ....m.............m.._., \-r."i~'r'l-r". to lrzhlci unreal-1.: re .u:' 551. r. .. .. ......-...\\Iii -.. ..-.....\-..-. .\..-...-.-.\..-..\-\

.,-_;-_;\,.,-_rrrr_-_-_-\u<_,r,,~,.r;c¢;,.;.|,.rr-W,‘-r;r,;;_.|r-,y-,-_y,.i-;yrir_;-t,.r,\.;r-yr-,r-,.r-or-;.r;,-,4rr..\nrr;.rr;-i;..r.s,uy \|.;||\{(|'uy\|\;-Itnv;,|;,|1-f\+v..(a.<;.[|0-|).m4\|||'3»..\atrWu'nv|rah‘:I'J'|I'H.\.|'\\'m\r-'I'.|||"J.Ivi'.'|\'|.1'|\'I||1'I.|!"J'"|\|.'HIJ\

Kayak and Canoe Water Access
The waterways oi Si; Clair County have
heerr rnatio more crccessihle, through
two canoe anti kayak lanmc-he-s uuiit
through the Access to Recreation ini-
tiative. Cine is located oil North River
Floaci in Forl iiiraiiol. Anolht-tr liitilifiii is
locateti at the Boat Harbor in Si. Clair,
which also rents car-toes and kayaks.

31$’.’={ZiY:i.'.i?.li£?:.l?.§l.§§.iE§IZE.il.fZ:;?§!.iItiii’
' V -inr.r_ris‘rrrirlnn2:i.

Pine Filver Nature Center
B10-325-9106
The nature cenirar has more than ihrtln
miles oi trails, open ciaily. There is a
lreehouse, rrccesrriule to anyone, inciuu-V
ing people using wheelchairs anti ihoste
with other moluiily issues.

iifil-I5 Castor Rrl. tiundeiis
l.‘.E'.‘f.’.lf'.’..;’;‘~fiZ?E.§fl.?{i§i:.f2i'll.

Port Crescent Day use Park
909-7:'38»8l553
Dliers beaches, picnic areas, a play»
gruund, ilshirig, trails, is pavilion, elec-
tricity, running water, loilets. anti a
ltulhliliilfiu, A rucrerrtiorral passport is
requiraci,

Port ijtescent State Parit,
U75 Port Aurrlin llr.i., l"t.ii‘l‘ Austin

5t. John’: Marsh
Bi.0~"i'94-@303
1-‘atlrllers entering the expanse oi wel-
laritis will rorrrr: upon a watery rnzura
oi swaying grasses anti onus-tlit: plants.

Clay 'i'ownship
Tifflfiltflzli:§I§lZ,l£553.FZfi.lZ,tlt;:il?Ih.

Tip of the “Thurnb Heritage
Water Trail
9B9-73B~Tfi00
Best utilized via kayak to explore 135
nriltqs oi‘ sitorellrie, irom Lekingthr
to White Roch Parir, south oi Harbor
Beach; north to Port Austin; then south
in Quariicassen.

orn-in!..l'i'rurninl'r::ril .*:-;.-riorn

Wadhams to Avocrr trail
St. Clair County
Parks: B10-909-6960
litiiig-as rru‘,irl1= ihilrt 12 miles of 11 hi,-lltrrir.‘
rail line. formerly ownnti by the (I5);
ljornntrriy. The trail ieatlrreri the Moi
fool Mill. Creek Tras1:le, the longest ni its
ltind in Michigan.

Blue Water Winery
and Vineyard . . . . . . . . . . .. 810-622-03.25

~~->-um_¢JM.\\---r- ,i,-, ,,,__ __ M\----Mi--r-flI\'\<».\tr.r\.|ri:\rrr--;<.rt-.r..d-' i -'* H’ "\'“£““\'|'Q“"‘U‘lE5'-J"£9’ifI4:\;l'\'ilih:\'lIllIIiNII;{JI-,1)I3rfig;ivr‘f);-¢.lyuii§\i\\I|f:'.:jJ‘|l'|'\ r "

;.~erer-is->4.-:1-—-....

5H3-s&“(E:i.§§1:s=-|s>;c'§:|:sn%=‘

-2,-.'e.<f-,»..-it

.=o°
Ql
F!sr-
ii"in



3'E";{-lie:1

ti
&
E
EL

552$'~>1'

Corfan

ti
itr.
fittr

.'fi.=‘.sr=

Fmfr

l‘ lis
'1-l
E

it
1.

EU

C?
E‘-I

it-.t..t-r t '=-r -F»
atot 1 titer-.=.=.rei-iii. "t'r:=5§:tit:'.\mr :1-ms

Mi-iit?:::;:'::l1" ‘ t- r- itch. -. . ft . I . El ~ 49*- . lthrtliii .. .-. ... , toll. -. A - - - - -- -I-in --
_-N,,_,_\,:_,,,,,._\,,,,,,,,___,,1,,,,_,,,W,,_,WM,_..,,,\,,,.,,.,,,,,,,,,.,._,,¢-M-,;,,,,¢,,-_,_,;.tt_m;t.~._w,.u<.,<,,l-,,,.._-W,-rm,,,3-,,.\_,_,,,.-;,,<,Wm-,.,.,,.w..-,,;-..,<,.-_,,-.,._tw..,._..,,-,.1-‘N.....;,.....‘...~s...s...t.,..,...;.-,s-.ts..=»~,.-r\..t-msr.=:.i.:t~,.:vs»-Ms:~.\Mts.as:.-.;.-r..-::r..:;=r=sr-t.--.r--ii:rr-elm=-::.-:;.=-.m\.~i:-we-r--.~:--:.--M.-.»-.».--irr-m.--»w.--ss-<|-r---rt--ms-:i--»--w----'---i-\\=~'*\i===

A42;is ‘ -5%‘ 4mP2 %%'
em;::;I l_‘Ti'§—“:-‘EQ‘Tw$;.-.=-a _j

I1% "I42;;;: ‘~__=
__, '§' ___f 5iE?:‘ -5% L‘5;;-gisfi 1:22"‘-'l§l-_'§*;;-_‘gn..~in

;_-€ . -,?£"}.="§’453

.

1-»

4

1<~=*2"‘“-'g§‘—€-‘£—‘§5:
-%=§-‘éls-=’iL5;“‘ -€;;=¥;_£§§+5‘4T;¥-1.4*$?; :45~~;@1-_;l1;Q;f*'=':T-=;L;-

Q}~%;'¢1~;.4__v_.,_.
,.-.2-‘“7I"%~‘B-'~=_»_-4,

as;:._:?i-;s=:*=i
»~_3. ~@*.¢=~.@.:~";1~=~§*'%~‘#§-"i‘§~s->:=:~,;:-~?%-.;

.“§?P;f;z_‘1».~§':%e=+~:;:.

_.1255-E4*‘4o»*'_'_.j__*LT;T<=~;;_-.;=-5‘)-;§J§.v'€5?’=,of;r.’_1{<i§__J.541:-'_-3.:1-_-3
.J?‘>2“' ___<

<Q“'i"i§§,*saw_,'c*;<-='-~=.3;-;._<;;
‘\‘*1»-1-J“I‘‘~;'3._1;5;;:-fli

=41 i‘§§“ a4-1Ejijjf ‘...;4%
<9‘:-5E-:;‘:§I /§‘F223;"~45-;:<.<t-

‘=~<-5?,‘~;:,,~;.=§;§jgs’i?’<~f1il.€:1 ‘=2?-=é1*w'=3

-W
yo‘ 1

. .i. i i ‘ . ‘thiim-'$i=l‘.,,\ ,\ ,.,~ .- l-M, , <~.1 ‘fir;» Alt ~-. W, ."i¢
1' ~tt”*~ril'i~‘ eh». tilt, ‘ .§'*§il ‘ht "ti“'iitrhi‘ fr M ~ t.trt~'§{§i

rrr at

A?.-..‘_.:_%iZ; ‘i=1-1Lm=@_~". '4" <=#;_%_iE >4 ~@~%--<~$-as4:-as;_<7.==:-‘fizz-;T- jéjfzi7<.‘ E§. .?§=_T;~J-2-
44;_i_l‘;@=1:‘ i‘i=2‘-' 5:}~;*__..__.. <—i:_. 4"'='**;E

bf8-:=r~‘
L33$ .. __.__.. _ ii‘12¢-‘

- .-r it ch-it
mt‘~:1.3‘<"i ‘-‘..i,~'1~\r if" ‘i~‘ “"

it. it .
F ii * mitt qt

. W!is-* -rt xi? I Wl '3; t~.~ri‘iliiti. ri st itor ~ ~tr" ~ >r»'"t" ' ht»r"~ rt

zi

%$
i

$2“%
wfir"’%_

_‘J=-‘EQ
*%.

riltv
‘I\r“i'r is

Mr
" _,; l'\ i. '

W l ~$t‘~‘ir%
P

,
ts;
xi

‘£5
Uan y

t _”‘&:-Z:-.

eel?‘ii”?=*<°‘

;,"_r;_4:-=§§E¢_i_.=-*ii’

_1-§1€:_‘_, ‘ _:_:",2;-_we s»-‘*~"<-‘*7...- ,

*>’"I-"aw,,E.-= _

1; 55’-*f‘T"?'
4.»Pg:gr; -Y.att‘*2K’-Jig;‘“°I:::€i

F: v_v,"v_v_m __\_ ;._-‘hi V .v ..|,,-v.j,vt::, .3 _ fit-.»t»‘-l-iii.-‘ rut

ti iii . it" : ""5;,\ t -1

.

" .' ‘tr .-.

t\i‘:7'.gi~“"t y¢'\'~5t'i"t{<i"“r,'A'i‘§rl M hi}

" ~='= i ‘*i.:--hr. t. r till
“:.1.‘rr; "‘ I ti‘ slwt1*

r t
“ r

§%‘;.§gs PE-'=1»-= %;E 3:. :3

-r\' ll’

mt! '1“-In.

?’ - **it5*'$?t“r‘-irillrg‘ E" -"hlill* ““‘*ifitil‘lli-- .- - .. tr - is

r-W _t_- i ‘.4 1.1;‘

' .'-$3,’?

M’lr'- vw-\~§h>‘,\tr"“t“'i$@~>' N.»
\

.- 1
‘:7 =f._-—it ’ 

ii‘IT-§'7=_=-= <1l_Z7‘

"??s-'—;i'
1;;<=;L'7'*‘:=_;.:;<4:.1 5:;-l-.' .“.‘?i>=:;i 25*£1

4-5,-==v—r}_5;‘;-;;'.=% —;-'?“*T'§-‘ElF1-1 3,._,_1"’=‘““?...-,=::_‘ -~.=11*. ~'f:,"¢1*?r’ 1=fi§-.51» Pi-~s;x -*3Q?‘ -?- N41%’;=-.T.-j11;;1‘~:; ~2'”2-F‘
—:;_{__;;/€3"*__.'?f§;'<

“¢s_r:R=a§1§¥1E21is - -1;?‘A..,- »
_§gt:.-»+=;<¢:¢lg;,,>£:<i_;g_;

1 / ,4!“ 1.__:"=?LI,
;¥%"?:11:51’

‘;?g1?-2;==-_1=2;.<:§*': .A
-.s~<<—A'§5!-.-2*}?_!5_"E-:5-4%‘~ "F-“-=1;

fi§§??=—%::j'T§;j"‘;j??5%,.
T-2:____

—-»..‘>.“E114'"2%A-.--¢;'"
, ;‘_1;=:.§_;<;;jg;;.‘_;;.g=.,_;..;_?:_t:..€_5j.:

é‘_I'§,~'-%i‘¥’;§;..-:1’5 H2_.<,__-._....._

hi’-w“r hr‘ -we i v r ll -l 1'll»' i,-- it
. . ... V ht ._- p..

~ {st ii rrri‘.
ml ‘ »._

yrs.is Yr
rt“ l” M 'w'l:H

-‘t*.lmf;_ H "

| pp! -15;
‘$3-flrhhe l °r W M E155 ;?“

i'“-.

r rt it
ti?‘ iéymrt W M"-1 U- ‘vi
' 4, ulrfi

“ “““ ‘i‘1'l"tt““i"i 1- li‘=1' '3 “ 11'i“‘-.‘i“‘:‘ii‘:‘i.‘l.-‘~l‘~‘l“*§-;‘.i‘~ l i.““i‘1‘1§i‘1‘-1"i‘iT-51”“ “ii. i11""'i"‘ ‘tiiii l'l“r‘I~.~. i 9“i"l’L'¥I‘*i i:!lT“F.r."*l“‘ iii ."t':l“.{1ii’ii.‘5ii~‘Pit“xiii" ‘i‘i~' “W1 “iiiliiilsi ‘ 1““'1.~Il‘ it."ii“"“‘1"i1ii‘:"*i‘i"‘:“‘~"' 1"j‘li‘l“‘Hi“~5“.i- . ""3" '- iii-. L" '!-' ‘W ~iil=“ I llil trillr =|l ll it is ltill ll liri-ri=i’itt.=‘*ri-‘=i-is
“Mu IiE§l@jl‘|rlilEi“é W l trill‘l I'll W4‘ ‘lT:‘-‘5‘i.‘iil=.~.t»,r.1i:i=r 1 ir.':i.‘-lwl»~‘='-'i~ t t W:ii-Mlit-r‘i:i:Pri""‘-i>‘r‘ ‘r~“1'-l-"-‘iT~"rl~- r-' :‘~‘~‘r‘ '“' “" l:lrl.r.. 1ll»i\.r'hi~"i““-“Mir. ‘*;'-.=*':?~,é§i-'»@.<T~;,t'r.~"?l.l ll l i it ii r‘ l M it V ‘[1l :t-\'-'--:.»:'>'-is1:-'1-‘I:‘iii:-5I=5!==1<=--=’f:}t1tit1-tr:i>t!?=riiii=;E2iiiii‘iiofI=\i>Y¥:.I:11-rrsi=>?-=1=-=-'=i\i'(5'i3:I-‘Ei<=*Ir:':!-‘I=rt'i\!~:-=ii1\Ei-iitfiiilirziiiiE-E-I-1:.-t"iitaF1'-iiail:ifiit=51.‘F55=-E‘!1*I?5i-=Iii:-’-‘?iEi'€;’¢iiE%3EiiiI‘ii;5i':=?iiii='i?*i'F=-€z'i r-l‘ ‘it'll-"'5: ii” sllllrinittirr| r r| ll ' flu E Mfn ;.-:-'.\_:-1:1!,.-;,1:-E-5.-.5:::.L§.';:-r!:,'u---:.-_:l,-,;t-_.».:::-:-\-=;£-:--.9-.=:r;f\':;\;:=.\:.==..-ii-,--'5-r=-="-:»"=\‘-P-=--':-tr--:1-.-=-'-----'--:-.:'-'\:---'.:\P=:»--.:il-‘.-\:;t---'-'=~=--r-s\-'-:=-.:-11::-it-:-1'.‘-.--=.;-.--P»=\--.---;..\:-\‘:-=--.:-'r;'~;;§§@};;§_ will!‘ ,M.\;‘t ti-.__ -5'

| l l iii l"‘ ' l> \“?=‘1P"Ti‘i‘l-§‘T‘5‘ "‘if‘*';I“§‘§"°‘ilii“i “il‘ll’"“‘i" ‘I ' t“"--ril,""-"'-~..-.ii‘~'-; “'*3‘3’"‘i"“"§It.".‘:55l37,‘ '-‘=t1i5it='-iI\"i"'ili'‘ii‘n‘ii‘i§-=““ii'~rliri lift‘ ' llll " ll‘ i» ,~,.t.p“*“[ ,'_'r‘ *pl,llll' tifgtrr if ill“: liq‘ll F,‘ 1| lirli rlrqiprr 5 il|H|5=r_.'.».;.;;,-_r§ ‘W-tl‘l‘lr .,‘l|.;=-

‘lih .. llll ‘iiillll“l:'*ll~“,lF 1» rill i . r tl.=liirr ll7’% it Fl iii: eh ti» ‘iii ‘1 it rt

‘;7— sf-}:-QE1 ‘.‘=-:.‘l¢+;-=4:-4Ala;—-';~,-31-1
1§‘?<9~"“<'.f_‘-“Jt..,,

Ei;55~:;_$_;;_;
ma

7::;_‘:‘zA:€5£5
-—4?—.%—T-§“"*"'€1:# 51%.;" "T? 3-?445-‘§!4““"<*

_ _.._,,.o,...,._._
11=§-:=;¢= ;_.=<:;-5 <;s:;.-=:

____..______=-Ei=':§%#'___

r‘

4?

W tpl.
tr M ‘I

P

_;-2
IQ‘ .;§*‘~e*'“;€;i?;;il

i5i5'Z§§5- .,Zgfis,-%?;§.:~-?' <2-‘>~}->.f;1-21‘i£i:~r.;7'- ? ‘J13$’-‘ »@ -< A1A‘>‘.TE<_'§5<_$5?~ =
_1-.4 _..

‘‘,-i%see"¢:41:.3,A-

=;.;§»_\*-F

2-‘ M-:~""‘-;T‘

5%.s;€‘;€_Q12‘-i1_¢ ___-._<;:.s_~L"&.¥Z€.__t i . .~t»'g"»'g§l1h‘rit "»-'i-'.'l t-I-ii " . - uii» v ~, r1";r K‘*t"i'im**rrtrv. if?‘ °‘i- is Z 1 W ti, . ' t~ '4 .J =,‘ QM tr 11,. ' it, ,§
\> Egg“ rm "if tidbit%¢‘\‘l}J§$-“\% Y‘*4 " ‘ I

itti r» Mr»1i:tii<i= rte» *
ti M ~»"~~v'i~i '*ti‘~.s%~t €’iYi‘~'> t">/

_§:%21.}, ‘.,_ '-=>@ég‘a
l ;,MiLU,‘_,rH2v<j.m_ivwli,.r“gm}gfi.,M‘§qNi 3; -‘ .7‘ I. t .‘..- ‘UM 1; R.“ ¢ _ ‘ W t

I _ “ _ l ‘l_, L tvttt _,‘~, lIw,'_‘flkr tywL‘ '| 4;, ‘__‘ ,1 ‘; r
r 1. r,;\"1§§r.,>. ,1 rise . ., at IIM ;,:,.~.t,. ...‘ 1),’ rt mm}, .... ,' "r x\i\.Xt..| "ls ”l§~r rim: :.:t\7rE}g§'q .;-'/:9“, _‘t§r@§,. -i)'t'7?¢t ‘mi§’§¢,-Fir‘ r,¢g~,r,, , ,t.5tt1.-£'MJts.Ii*t~>rt,t,».rl' hrfi%r.'h--Eh:
'11/i\5:%\'»‘»"{'!'I"1-i]Z$§'i\’S‘»t1‘{~'3V'<‘;'l.t'|I§"‘l"i\I~*»"»", ‘ ‘~1“ "'i:I"='r"1i.i"?fi‘;'=T>:>1z‘la, '""1' ‘XI\'=r;:.t;='t?i>=='5:» Nat'=I=:\Y¢‘:I!'4-i;${{t~i-|4i~»::Xafi" i"‘3:r‘7r§)"l»-“€v'.‘.?Vl'Ml‘;Q¢'t§'\Ir;1»fi"!l4‘M3553'“§l¢flZ'F'£§¥|$‘!v-i}§';}1\#'-v5‘%$"§‘ ""‘ .hi“i ' "1[WB21235Z'FfEZ§§1Y:1181'!i\3§?A‘§;iiiMgIIQiiiK;EE€1‘3‘TE3I§1'}j§;' v ""'=?:i ==\""'=‘=‘~ "1‘¢;3=""i‘*¢‘<!"\/W"iihi 't=<;>)~‘"“ Hi:r"'%~t"iw"'““=i*:'\’>~ I ., I ‘t

r

ur\\“‘r‘“ H ('rI‘,rr“m4.I‘l". 44 "A . r -1 _<\ , , g '~ in ~ it vi 1‘ r. 4.5; \,- H r M\,,¢,;»\in U 9 For W{}fk$l1tZt»‘.t$ri.& ..Cl4:s.o¢h Yoda. .»»v t\\\‘/r wot't»\'»|/'~~»J‘»‘wv'*i~'»'\~'~‘~~\‘ »»'\~"»\"\i\v~» yr:-44 W ~ » wiro»-'» vri » ' i ‘l~~"'i"mw\\ "',/'\‘;r>:‘;:I$2‘3;‘:1;31A3;;I5;:5;3./;\5;it;tr,3;t;::§,V£;:»;;M{;;‘;,9,;1;?" - ;;;;;'{»';§;;;j,,;:,;;;,»-,;,‘; m,:;j_mrw 'I~ '(4|"?"‘j4lj:r‘r|:\4 V “,|'\,l\‘:,i V » r
' 1’ ' ’ ——»——————i_____________________________._at_;_J-c____w__._.__.:.__.___.s-r_;_.:.._:.__;s-¢:...:;_:.

%)-

*1‘
Misti: images
B3.l}~9BT»373O f
Ul'l|2l'£§ r.-ustorrr artwork, portraits, rmti .1
fine this and gill gallery. Stutirint and
professional art supplies are available
in the store. Lessons in tlnrwlng, Wittttt‘~
color. acrylics and oil painting err: await-

is'%‘%%

810-7654.310
This ureoutilhl art grathhy hos tmorl lrl
business in ttownlown Mrirlrte City since

t illlltl, and leaturos local and rratlonnlly
I known artists, incltrttihg mhrllimt: art-
. wrrrlt. The gallery has a wicle selection
Eof llltllitéti-*t3L1|tlGt‘| items, zrritt special»
5 has in custom lrarnirig zrnri shadow hos
I presentations.
1- 220 South Water St, Marine City

ehle for all egos. -. Md Mudd Studio
215 tturrm Ave, Pm-t I-tumn

'.rew';;<:..1';'r.»:;1,r': l'tlt_'i &E*r,1I1‘_€rzjl'.‘(:t r,'l it :llr',t;.r;;:n':1

G5rush and Palette
B1t3~329~3$rH'i‘
Displays a collection of tlmitotl--eclition 1;
prints hy rnrmy artists, ltntl lehlrrros Jim
Clary prints. S-|iecializes in custom pic-
t1rrol'rttrntng,ar|o otters a large selection
of frames and mattirig materials.

201 North ltlversitlo Ave, St. Clair .

Capt. .Ilm’s Gallery
B10-98?-076? -
Jim Clary lr-is realized his troyhorrtl.
tin:-am of Lwintging ghost ships to life :
through rtrt, His gallery lJl'll?.'l':5 u unique ;
rrpportrrnlty to view the ships of the '
Great Lakes, and to r:-atr.-h a gtlmpse .
of the slrnriers that flow within troubled -
waters. =

211 l'll,l\‘urt l\vr+., Port Huron -
}.‘.:*I.'{:’.2'lE:l.§:’:?5.Eftl.-filfti I‘

E 310»-36?-TIJOI
The sttrrlio hogan in "rs brrserriertt in 2005,
with one wheel and o sink. in the past

1; years, the studio ll-as grown and moved
- into the pole horn. with more than FIDO
_ square loot devoted to pottery, pit tiring,
. Girl's Night Out classes anti n'rri1‘:h rrlcirta.
r 640 lticlrmon Flo, ltirntroll

WW t=ir..t ts Ill rrt r.rr.£l:l t.r.it.ii o ..1.".‘:r.:r rt-r

5 Spun Glass E2 Clay Galleqr
I 31!}-359-5222
E This is the Thurnh area's first inritrslrial
;art glass-litowlng lacitlty. owherl and

npciriuerl by irrl.isl'/giizss hlowizr. litibin
, l-loges. Oflers er gallery of mtrltimetlio
, art, irrr.-lutlihg er:-ralhles, $cr,rl|,ltlm.\, paint-

ings and blown glass.
. ‘T059 Lalteslloro Rd, Lorrintjtoh

\1 River View Plaza: 8il.0-329-9575
‘the gallery rlis|:l:rys many gerrros of art,
inclurling pointing. pottery, pholtrgr:-lphy. i
jr:-wt-lry and gllts; much of the work ls §
riohrr lay lO(.'i\1 artltts. Tho gallery also j

f the year. lnclutling their hriecl oft‘. toil
201 North Riverside St... St. Clair 1

2

offers appraisal.

Sit Clair County Community
Cottage Fine": Arts Galleries
B1U~ElB9-5709
Located on the SE4 College campus.

Fine Arts tltlllcllng, 323 tirle SL, §
Port Huron {-

wt-"=r"t1r.<-:::-’i.te-tits j _ __. The orchestra ls a rxrirqtre example nl
Sttlriio 1219
810‘-Q84-2787
The sluttitr l'r-mltrrus limit artists amt j
exhibits, as well as; beginner and inter- f
rhrzdlatre classes. The studio also hous~
es ripen sturlin space. an reriurrulioltal
uloportrnerrt and opportunities for small
trrls-rrelottril busiirieioitrs.

1219 Military St, Port Huron
Wi.~.r'w..'s‘l.lJr3lir:rLl. E':‘.'.?;'i.*.~.‘-.1'::r.‘:r'!:'r -_

It

‘._i~i‘t 1in
1 “ ,r t

s£-§.;§;::‘_‘:=’g’$§" :£<*.~.i@ anI“ii*‘zgjé?l"'=...

2<~=;1'' _32:

:§_‘§";rf-—’=%".'s ‘0s(V

(2

» J14".

fikthl

5,; M

ii‘:

..;.
r :*‘i!F§'_, V it

ty tr imp
.”,,_=§§fi.§.:5; the ill

<~

J
.,_) l|/)4

‘J’-"

~ Q‘ his-rttl

\':M-l.'.\.'.l¢\<-'|'.I\\|-.'.'||nf.'fL\MW|f-\\:'.:r\'\-i\hr\|:'U
‘P’

i
Ire,“

'§E€é#§'..Z§£<F:=‘<-.-El,»-“L'"~”'”""<'*'=*§;'i»2*?%=§¢-

E.‘_..521;-s. -s-s§%=% *§*%Y*§,s$%“e@%-

is»r*2.~i'*i<s»".'i;§’~‘=‘_'<_'

'

ii-

\
iiQ’ r r. .
t

wt

Efé

ii;'

fig;%_ ._,%;;ef:==?4 E=~_;___. . -L,.,,..._..T‘..“i-%=s;..§.— '-IFZ‘?“r.%2€“:'li'§'=~§%

at.|i
, ‘
‘W

'

 &
ti“Y5‘ '

..*i»- "_

r .-

Picture This Art Gallery : St. Clair Art Association i Thumb Arts Guiirl
9i!9~73B~€l736
tistabtlslwtl in June 2lJlJ1, membership
inltlirdes hath trrcrfuisslurml oracl mhrrteur
artists In tr variety cl rnedia. TAG spon-
sors .1 slumber of rrrts events throughout

_| .
“Art in the Pork". every tohor hey week-
end at Gallup Part: in Port Austin.

Pm: A|_r5lln

itWt-.‘§.ttit3173i%§i.t'i.i€ll.i‘§,§2§¢.Fi!=El.{t.
% ze'1-isi
International
Symphony Orchestra
E310-934431315?

-<1 musirrol cooperative eflort between
comrnunitlt-as lncattiri in rlillererit corm-
tries. Formed in 1957 by the joirring
nt two musittttl enserntiles-tlrza Little
Orchestra Society of Sarnia and the Port
lluror: String Erlsorrlhlo»-this "lr:temo~

E‘ tional" orgarrization hos crrntirirreti tuc-
il cossfully lor the past 40 years.

Port Hl.lrt),t'r
tr-.'suw.'l'i-twlrsrir .r:.~I.=q

P r"~

i. ,
it} .

L,

sit‘
''

77:»
I

-:~:5%-~;‘‘

‘
that

.,¢ I ‘

"E

"4’ t

_‘%7_‘E

i4,

in .
‘A‘Ill:~

r

|f .

,5

,,' "E, M '.

rfigll“

_

:i—="s—’%?§‘?-is‘
_£"__§s=\§iv.‘__

Rf..1*-.it;“
qsxilfis%

lit sq.ll‘ _]L;;1

l tr".-.r'$$F:l$igr
iv riiliiili twgirrtr

\ lib‘

l" ilrétii

F1‘?<

hr

l‘

______i_>$L?l'%_P \j!i'1r;EI§|

. = will"r._Fr;' Hr’; ll

ll?‘ , -
lfli1

,’}¢'*‘t”*.<$i
5th

tow

:5

fit‘'131,:*'?:';»?§%.
~s?=:i-gigs

53-91‘__—.iii?-£3l ;<=>>t.Y15$"?..V-

Tfi-.-=a'+ ‘£;§_?¥:__

, t

Ft

it
"E.,

i lta’
5‘ l

,_-isF‘

-.~

“l

5;.‘ filth
‘t;l' ‘flu’

ii ‘
v )6 q

lZ‘;a=;
i
it

P

us???‘

h-‘fiiiiirrrhr .
t .-.. ‘

-iiitghtrl
riliii ‘I

rii%i;‘ira vfi_

-h =

iii, A
ll

itwl |..'
HI‘? éfi

..3. s<1;I=;.4-1 ’‘¥=

tiri

ri

tlr

it

0+‘ -n

§"%2~=@;-11-"'r-*1.T 's_€~‘-_$=‘?=,agss'

.ts;

_s,__¢~§4>'.-I-3-ALii--

< _,;:r~ C.-A,fig‘
$7,,».

45.3;__.__,
~>r‘5~=g§’%§§%%.—’F 11:;-.~;s‘*2- t..i=- '\Y*€?—I-v’-re’_’ 4»,_“~2sss§~*.‘T‘.':;¢~="‘;"‘ .1._-i.4-.. _-.»»¢4--g,~-—-<1..<-Io.

L-».==»:2:,t__9;‘-‘“"ME-’~‘

-,-_>=g@,_,j¢<.....-,‘Ti,,A~..xfi.
s*;:t*§t.=t§.ts§$sfit§»‘e.-<§~..:.r.,4»

M

ll-

it

‘%%..

-.»-.,.-fi;.;%.%§_§;:I‘-.-

E?!-r

.4-
‘l

Fit-‘iii



mu "saeeaa

ea$2 If
.%"

_ ’@"*§g

E§.€E£T

1&7»;

if

‘kw--:9
5%‘fie»&§

3.-;§—1 uq ;.

‘=¥*>~2.:,.-a‘ %§:,?-‘*'>—:‘,.

IQ‘- .:“‘El"s=

‘Q15$1"*$1»'“'

as
§ *1£2

2%»-:r.x__}.~‘
’%‘$%,_§

g,oi-;i§*%‘= __+

.aa>£<,;§§=_-fl-*,§%'be
2%?“

%§es‘5=“F§‘~_§<,=i~>._2§

‘-‘~;%;7,§‘?gm»;

‘%’

at:-252

"gQ

ii?as
'§-._&.?»*=

§<es

4»%i"E?5? §;=.%§~é§2};“é"_
-%‘E?

§&‘@

;§¢,e§='-fie

\ 44"=-itnan§svt4=<re>~xlrtt@3?a1i>l,\.7y;1'r,';~,-.'-'A\.-r:i'.-;.~', ,;\-,t>-¢,1\-t-11-';- '|-‘.=i-‘.~-';. -V---1;--:1-1,>Q'-\:§»;-ml--tart:».- ~--., .;,,' 4 -_-.-_ -- -;'-',.-:-.~...§- la:-:~_. "..\.;,\'_- '-_p-,".;'--=;-_-r_-=:, 1;.» lr_*).¢‘(_[\f|'I- at1.,.|-11,».-;.\_A.5,,;~_r;,-;,~..4-g..\m, |\ _-- _-I-..,,3-__--_-;.,l .;.~.. ‘IIA-'1)-‘\-'.-,r.¢;.-;=Q-;r.s-,-~"->.-.-A\t;~r:;1z;=;;;v:-. .. .new-sq-i=;.=vfi=:¢%t1W:;t;§¢l

nae '§'¢&$%‘* §§%
1.;-"1 -.<_.-3 . ~ J; '.-,--‘"=-.

- - -' ., w .~J-l'i1wrt-"" ' \" "H ZI-*
"='“"‘\*5i$§I=;?}iiZ.}I\E‘.;§§§;"_' “ '-l'-II1'§(==’;"'2}-\I:-"I" "5f<=;-1:‘"$55311;-$}.'m=' "‘ '

i \'-‘M--;;;v='t.‘.l'5:-;\\'-

1
215523‘ §§§l1i1.Z=i1:

i ';".‘I'-1'32?-‘I-'-'--‘.-I-'2-:-'5-'I:'f-7‘.-3-I-'-IIi--:1-TI‘-1.‘: '-7-"-I-I: II“.-‘Ii-\3-I-\'I'§.‘2-1"‘-2521-21:1‘-'3-'7:‘I."I:§ I--7\. .. .. . .1|IlM,f\(.,.|f\ ~ .. .
--...’. - ,\.-\,-.-"i-5::--1-I »"='-"-=-3-='-'3?@:'---s1I-1¢W-."-;<-»;---rs-----1":=If ‘-:*“-'fr"'--A---A-~=-~-atrt.-.~*=i§g;‘;!:=::?§§?§#is111l="=r;-=<i2a=r\:u\I-::-.---=--“\‘-.\I-':-" :‘_<;;-J,._.' :1‘-I-_-.--I :-'_-)..','.'.;,l;iQfg‘.<l -*}.'.’;5_'m‘-’,'_'l_'-'- II‘

'\’\'-'<--1wr»"-\»»u-',‘»- -,'u,1;;?’“ra- '~\:‘\_:'[\-' __ :-'_l..-.-.-_ __ _

- W, We five’ \
l1':'.="I-'-‘--IE-"PI: -'.Ir-‘1.'-r'*{:'-.\'5'='-'<-r::=;.-.-§;,--_-.-..;;.1.":;.r;j1;;¢.;:=5\ -, r-,-.:~,.~.-;:>,I:;=:-",1:-ii:I-;==:-:(1.=-=;:.=-1--1"=.:_r_r~-:1;:-.
till?‘-‘I-'.\‘-:.F'-.‘i-‘:11 -'-I--‘ i -I-"1'-Y.'=I'-'-'I'-Z1 ?'--'-'-."-'-'-1.':I-' -' '-
“-(',‘;I->-'“}\‘.-'-1'-.'.'- ‘.'.'-7.'.'."31-‘I-='5.\‘-I3:I'i3=--=7-:I=.:I-':I'--=\-:'-f-'-1-1-'§-.§-\'-'---:I"I'1

1>.=;;l-1~;>I';;= -.=.-I>l.~f==I='<~:-fr~If.I::--=*a~.-H>221-£151"-i";%:IEP‘-"'-‘ti-‘-='-ml.-.--.--' t~ '-1-‘--4!=-I=I-i:‘§-i-§*rvrn=w~‘fi.»‘-:-‘="-'"l.‘\T-'..\'l='.'::;'.-:§;\ '-'-'I-’='.--'::.-;\=-.l;/{?\~;~/1---'.:I:!'I-
l;‘i'~"*f.1-3*.-:>’>:-\'-§=';:?-11- 5'-14I:'-it§;==@1::;-Z-;:>-'5'E:1 \>e::>-)-~-»":=";:.-=1Z\?;=-:-'- )--II:-=-'<-':-.'-
I317],-'-§(-/1--4'1'.1‘f»u.=.'.:E-' "'\"I‘.--.‘I--\)'--\ \ \\
r59%:-=-'§:"!1"',2-;'-§-I-- '- 3=-';'-'-'-'{-'.:E:3I:I.‘.E\ 11;-1~‘.~=2;.-;:;1s11z=<:=tf';~ I t
'1/1.-.‘~\';“-ll;=.1x=W5"'=?E'-2'.t.=I-=0;vW.fir:-1:\-it=E5=.:l;'5s::'5!-:=(' -!.=.-.'.'.;-\.-:.\ 1-e u\-.'-".'.¢'\'-'\»- =1‘3:15lira‘:\$l\).E(I{¢:\‘=;;4==-‘X1!';*afi;!:l1-5Ii::?:‘{Iat\:-E5:2!55:{Ir:;-::-i.!»;:§;l=}!-'-€;='!\ f{’:§"fi',<
tr _,i’\ 3"" """ "K "" \' ""§ »"' '-='--; ,=-.-.*_.-\..|- <- »\-_'-,|w'\;;-'=-~:-l--.-':;=-.=,;v.g;-...1w:(l-*.-.:=;,\=--.\5-~--mg =;-',;.\.-.;',\',~,;-v-2:,lrl";'--'--.\-. -"-> \\r1!.'n)-,>.'- “|\\-\"\\'\“¢.\"--P'.,=(-'\"'-\' ~-"--,- - 'r\--\-wt \~. -'~-,-- --\- ~---

;9“,">L$*." ',/:7,n7i"jl\ ‘,"»'>';I‘ ;\\- 'l'1"¥\:~-)j“"'\z{v):\'"¥'! 'I~\ny'»"p "M-5E(7ct\\\ '((:‘,:I,‘,\\‘\‘: ‘l.“I;Y\y;3.’£Y1Q;tQ394-’k;\lMi:;(%13:34»;§$27QgrAlfixfig>$l\i{’=$r;i\a;>;;/PeQ§}1:;l\\//*';>\\f]':'I*'4"'*r':S?'r"I\ >'q re.¢:=»,l:'-,'-;v\\,\mm ~,\:»~\‘ \".,itt I""\"I,:§'1i'1l/,\‘,',|) - an'\|*ws(474*"/lw";zb]&46‘I\A§ I/M;;\w/¢7\\(,)\n\3»,@;:, I‘%Q:“A:'("\':'VVVV:':vV:'|')jYA\4€‘Mtnt‘l|§!"'fi'7*/3'v'W"'“'(;(\"t|3:§"\‘t'@3fi"'Tlf\'\\‘t"::{;§'WM»‘:'I"3S“""it"r'{L'\5:€‘11Z'w"¢';l§~_C}"'l/\‘ ‘\ ' " I "t:vu"\ “W/Yr! I“/\,I/VY3/"halt!I(C‘\i\cI':(L":‘jZ: ;»;;;~;\»;[/{Q
ml‘ ‘ml \ -if, ,=i "*

, .
:§Yt\A,Itfi‘c;,gI§",‘,»» A so vi;{;-1k;1;\€F\}:7';\;i1v\»-It -‘I1;/:' 'l\:1\":l:‘;w7,':§' t:&r'>‘Q‘:
,it15itigétmrti;1.§\\2}l!:31;-t;,v}l!i~\y"' ' ' " ‘»!5\,“'.t‘v’t;}’Z?.‘/j‘l'<§,.'I::';;;I§u:t;§::§'}\!5tZ-l
"\'\.’\'\|\4|"‘ g'|l\ I’ )r V “I; \',:/I)\,\‘)‘4 ‘ 1'-,':;v{\‘ '\\'YV"l‘!u44‘ r:\rr4 ‘:4’!/‘4 VIA’ 4\]". ‘

- 1 ,;- ;=-I--1-.\:;---. ;-;-.-.'.~..\--no-;\-¢\,,':_ u"-,\ ;. u:.-_=- -out-;\;;=v=--,'l,;;',;.;->' r‘;‘-"_"<l\§4.'.til1-,11‘I-E521:-5;1-J1:2-1.5-:§.?:$f;51:..\-mt:-mtI£2-e{l\4u33='4ctIt-2l{.(u\cn::i;..=.i~ufit

-. t... -.-- -.-|.---\.. "\I -.\ -N,

‘?e;*z' ;=$1 Sg%

ea

tillliitlt
East China Performing
Arte Canter
$10-GTE-1146
The center is a state~ol-the—art parlor-~
mance laelllty that Suppntht the artistlc
needs of the East China ‘School itlstrict.
anu presents cultural opportunities int
line citizens ol the l-ltue Water com-
rnunily.

%"“§

1585 Melsner Rut, liasc China
§.'?.‘.’.".“’.‘i§.":.'.§l§:.§?i.E3.i%.t§.:1%}?

Mclvlorran Ptacn Sports 8.
Entertainment Center
Blfil-9fl5~i516B
Wtu:the|' you're planning a wectrllng
rerfentinrr, snorting event, concert, play.
convention or trade show, the versatile
and wollurraintulnnct Mmorrarl Mace,
In downtown I-‘art Huron, is as line
an activities center as you'll tlnrl ln
Mlclllgan. t~lc-Mornvn Place is a anno-
seat rmrltipurnoae arena, a pavilion and
a theater. It was designed by Alden Dow
and bull: in 1960.

T01 Mctlorran Blvd, Port Huron
W" WW. l!fi'?>l,‘l¢"i'\’-’.'\l"?'iIt $A;V4IWI““‘)2‘¢\VII4 ..

‘ " ~ ""
t?l':%"~"'t r»/mitt‘t ,1 .,,§‘" Kit‘! :1‘ it
T“: 71' ll ’e'" at 1 0 in T ax‘ ‘*'l'§ 'll-at it l zit»: lair.t.catl~éoil...l.i lit, 4 ,.
M r;fii;':t»tnuu»l'v {tt..¥§.}~'1't‘*'i't"l"JI}

' '= T318 Huron Ave., Lexington
aro-asaom

‘t'lz:5n*:ll ln'l‘nl'irrailnn
1-arMLExMr|2
l1-arr--rsa~9lsa:u

#6? ‘N l-W>'\7 . § 4'-.'.H WK Y.'{'.' .:'IIt'.7 1"! 't

l

a

(£1Q35)5;.;<%;'-;?_;-"f“"" " " '_:----:‘-_--"_--_";=.:,-I‘__\r c., :5--\.,t{.. L: ,.r\§,tw,.;§|;-;>|fi“-aw;:_:.;_:__:_H} n
l-" ;t..°‘\;‘.5‘§;;-'3j'-'_I_'-3_';' ‘§,*‘"tt.E:.==<=:~=

' t‘ l r" '»‘Z;~§~§ '

hl\|'\l\hv \,..-. »,_. -- \,,.., .- -,. .-.._. - |.._.“\-.. .,._...}/.5. \~

-22>

Barn Theatre
B10-621-9114
Located in Ur. Loop's origlnal Barn clrca
1872, it ls one ul t|'1utusHruu barn the»
nters in the stale. tnnatarl at the Sanilac.
County Hlstorlc Village lit Museum. It ls
open from ,tl.JIt€—S£ll',ttl.L'lTl|Wl’, with perfor-
rnances Thlrrarlay, Friday and Saturday.

242 South ltldga St., Port Sarutac

Lexington Music Tlteatre
Company (LEXMTKJ
Blilfl-.l59»2'i'91 or
1~BT?-4l..EXMTC
(1-HT?-453-9682)
Tttia company has tentured a variety
oi cultural productions that have enorw
mc-usly enrtcherl the cnrnmunily.

7318 Huron Ava, lerlngtnrr
Wwu:.!;e:ov;tmztwrl

éax g<
,-32%‘it -t -‘W »_:\»| v;~lm§‘,\ '\"m 4|?”

it tilt"fitfilltfitAX|M.\t,)1vfi,7Qt'ALi\‘t‘Z~§1£\?ii;'k§J‘£§*5r.¥L .¢:ttatu ' r" 4 t " t

rr‘ “"“- ";l~"’t 1 "I" -’ill-'*"-6' 'l*l"’“tl S"~ ‘_ .!~ \-H , l _',. 0? ‘hf “l“ _‘ '. _“~‘“‘ ‘- r ‘Lt 3‘ ‘~ '. _.tu5'-W---r"'_ 1’: _,._ _..,_! \ ._il2 .. x":_.. _,.. ..irate." - is-* “-it?tut lg. &'tI&’E I ll~.;-mar. 't’r;.».-mt-u*».: ~l--"er..:;..=-.-:>a- - -'_ _., '_ _, it l~ l .~ ‘ _-. S‘ __ -H‘ l-Jl -. hwm--""_ ---‘..t=.tul:r.fi*. teafitlu ~ -r‘ J \- . a»-re -
l T” ‘“'- ""' .F$i*3W%WEt“E”§f¢gé”W* *“ft

%tM<t9i-.. ' as.tt?§~.=.t.t at E

\-W.ain1-;onM-§»..o.;;|-_..;,\|.~M.--5-|;,|_||ll-l,.w|-“...-,,,|\\5M,..m.~;o.:,|~-M-H;.n_l.\¢l\.u:||>;\..».:.|<\u-|..~l.|-n\||.|~lit-rim.

Port Austin lfiomrnunlty Players
BB9-‘t'3t?e-521?
Eslalalishect in 1974, this community
litealer otters musicals. ztrumas, unm-
ecties, chllr.tren's theater anrl rnusical
prograrns tlrruuglmut the year.

35 ilaitrnart Sl., Purl Austin
3.7.‘§t§iY:{;_iiri{$.t?.=.!2lit

Port Huron Civic: Theatre
B10-9844014
Tl-my wnrk with the community's chit-
clren, teenagers anrl adults in fantas-
uc musical, lamllwlrlendly productions,
anti yorrtti-oriented nrnnrama.

701 Mcttorrari Btvrt, Port Huron
‘unis w. its all .c"-Q in

§’2___gtul'0t;.IIa7|-‘lfii-4¢:‘.\%&t$I.))tt§l\§n'j2:i\\». .

Venue seating charts show the general layout - seat and stage locailens may vary.

1it?'\%:'~_,r'1|y{3l'3:;f§l*|‘|I nil | @.;\.j:\-- =~_r:;=t,;§;{At-f:"§-t-l1-‘\Q5r,‘t;!--§t'5‘It'-t-'-‘_- -:"qi\”\.;“.5'é-'1-*‘-"'=:t\\':-'71---l-I~:,§I~I:n&\".-'~;_ -: -W. .. ' """"~--*\'~‘=-outI‘ ';-1-»lj;fi)li_.__,'5,{»1‘;,§'~,',,, _-gt‘:-'.-.~'.u-|E>r"\.dlf;t‘||:J>-rntzr.-:r?!r..!wlH't::k.-at.cuntfin_};;,,gg__‘;;5-!iEl;__,1“,l\§‘§‘_¢V1@~;t:t@'i§Q1t',;\;uk$||—_;:-4|‘-;;;,,_;|-.,_,.,|.,... N"'“‘°Wt‘!-111:».-er-:-;,;,:,.f_.t-,,.\ . .. . X
- .4»!-..l,;,,1_g,mr:.F-;,\»t;._5<_:5,<,,\fi;_;__(__;_\.:;;;33.:hur:p;,fi,w;.5,fiWm"_wW__"-;- W flm_mm_‘_‘a_|:m__Hm___M__=:,=_“.;,<;;.. t dire

* -‘-11m:-e=,v\ ‘"r"- *\= - -..- ' ‘--'--'-\'!=la'v1=<=::~r.\»~:-=-':::.:-\»->r1w \wr'r- 1?-'-'ht‘ - -- - - - .. _ _ __ _ _ ' '"'**-M»-rsfi-Mr»la!t:1I;:=!u\=;',;,5m;,-;.=;,,,_;,,,l;,;(,;_,q§§,‘,...,;-,::.=-it

viu--n-coE

_fi5

-\> ,...

'2

n-sceased|:ce_ier'=1-.-525

rsgeré,-.

-\.:i1e:_-2:1P

L1
|.r



MA'RlNfE CITY
L.ETTER OF UNl)ERSTANfl)lNG FOR
EMPLUYMIENT STATUS CIHiA'NlGI§l
FINANCIE‘. DIRECTORlTI{lllASU'll{ER

Tho City of Marina City docs hereby agrcc to on1p.loy Mary_Ellcnl
McDo:naI|d as Finance l)i.1?ector/Trcasilrcr of Marine City under tho
fol.llowi..ng cn"1ployn1ont status change torrns and conditions:

l. Tho position is on a part-tirno basis hcgi:n:n:ing January 3,
2013 and sh.a.ll. continua on an .indotfinite basis until
tern1i.1ia.ted. by cithcr party with sixty days written notice.
Ern_ploycc will only be coinpensatocl for hours worlccd
during termination period. -

2. Employee shall. be responsible for tho duties as d,cscril:>ocl on
attachmant #1 .

3. Employee shall be scheduled to wo1'kno1morothan 60 hours
in a two-week period and shall. be: compensated at the rate of
$27.50 per houir. Normal Working hours can ho scheduled
between 7:00 am and 5:00 pm. Occasional work may be
required on wcekcnds or hoIlida.ys as necessitated by
on1e1*g;enc.ics and approved by the City l\/latiagor.

4. Etniployoo spccifical.ly u.ndc1"stand.s and agrccs that this part-
time position docs not enfitlo the crnployoo to m.cdi.ca.l
hoa..lrl1caro_., dental, or l.ifc insuraneo, nor will tho ernploycs
be cn.t:i.tl.od to _part.i.ci.pato in the City retirement program. '1"he
employee lnay roccivo such bonolrits through her rotironient
plan. with the City of Marine City.

I | ti’ a r

/



The employee understands that she does not qualify for paid
personal days, .b.oli.d.ays, or floati.ng holiday‘s days. The
employee will be allowed 80 hours ofpaid leave time and 30
.hours oifunpaid leave within. a 12 mo.n:th period beg.i.nn.i.n.g
January Il.’“tl1rough,Decem‘ber 31.“. The e1npl.oy'ee may also
apply for unpaid. ernergency leave with city manager
approval.

All other personnel iterns not covered in this agreement will
be covered by most current Marine City Personnel Policies
and P1"ocedures Manual as guide .l;i.ncs.

Employee specifically acknowledges and agrees that this
agreement creates an employment “at-will” relationship
between the parties termlnable by either party as
provided in paragraph # 1 above.

an-~ »-mm-------------w~» ",»m  flI-Qi.........“&». 

Mary Ellen MlcI.')onal.d John G-abor, City .f\/lan.ager

ate ~~~~~inMMMMMMMMMM Date: mM_____i___m__M

2[l*1_g*e.



our or MARINE crrv
JOB .DIl£S(.3R.'lPTiON

Position Summary: Directs the day~to~day accounting and financial management activities
ofthe City and oversees front office activities related to the Treasury function.

Supervised By: City Manager
Supervises: Front office staff as assigned and contractual. Assessing fuiiction

]ilSSEl\lTIAL JDB FU'l‘\lCTI.ONS:
An employee in this position is required to perform the following essential functions with or without reasonable
accommodation. These examples are not an exhaustive list of the duties which the employee may be expected to
perlbrm.

l. Oversees front oftice activities related to Treasury, finance/aeeoun.ting activities and
contractual assessing functions. In coordination with the City Manager, hires, trains,
and supervises staff in a manner that promotes positive employee relations, inzutiiniaes
productivity and enhances customer service.

2. Serves as City Treasurer. Prepares current and delinquent tax rolls and special
assessmenrts, oversees and participates in the preparation oi’ tax bills and tax
collection. Settles with the County and disburses payments to the State, County,
school district and other units. Coordinates property seizures and other activities
associated with collecting <iellnq'uent payments. Maintains records and prepares
related reports.

3. Serves as Finance Director for the City, coordinating the preparation and
adininistration of the annual b1.1dget with the City Manager. Prepares bL1dgetcal.eI1<l€it
and provides revenue and expenditure worksheets and calculations, compiles
departmental i.n.fior1nation and requests, prepares budget Workshops and works with the
City Manager to achieve a balanced budget proposal Prepares "final budget document,
executes all budget. amendments, and prepares related cash flow statements, fund
transfer resolutions, and budget reports.

4. Serves as accountant for the City, supervising and maintaining all financial and
accounting records associated with the collection and disbursement of City funds.
Maintains and manages all General Ledger accounts and prepares all related reports.
Serves as co~sig11.atory and official custodian of all moneys of the City. Prepares
financial reports and parti.cipa.tes in year-end. activities and assists with the ttnnual
audit. .i\/Ia.inta.ins fixed assets records.

Revised: June 201?.
Created: July Elli)?
Page II



5.

6.

7.

S.

9.

10

ll

12.

CITY OF MARINE CITY
JOB DIE*1SCRIP".I"I()N

Manages the City's investments of surplus funds in accordance with cstahlislied
investment policies, State and Federal regulations.

Oversees and palfticipates in processing accounts payable and receivable and manages
miscellaneous activities such as dog, licenses and ticket sales. Ensures proper
balancing or receipts, preparation of deposits and application of City purchase order
policy and procedures.

P.repares and processes regular and pension payrolls and serves as benefits
coordinator. Assists employees with benefits issues, acts as liaison to third party
providers and ensures benefit enrollments, payments and related paperwork are
properly co.mpleted. Prepares worker's compensation reports and associated
paperwork.

Provides staff support to the Pension Board as requested and assists employees and
retirees with pension issues. Attends meetings, works with third party consultants and
actuarials and prepares related reports and paperwork.

I-lrovides staff support to board, commissions, authorities and other bodies as
requested, including Tax lnc1'enientl*"iiiancii1g Authority ('l"lli“A) districts. Attends
meetings, provides guidance and expertise on finance issues, prepares reports and
budget arnendrnents and coordinates audit activities.

Prepares reports for various public agencies and others as requested, including Act 51
reports and other state highway maintenance reports. Collects data and information,
makes calculations, completes related paperwork and maintains records.

Receives and responds to questions, concerns and ¢01‘1”1}3)lt1'lI‘l'l$ regarding municipal
finance, taxes, account payable and receivable. Assists with assessment. issues in the
Assessors‘ absence, works with other departinents and the City Manager to ensure the
timely and satisfactory resolution. of issues.

Coordinates iniformation technology for City l-lall offices. Troubleshoots software and
hardware problems and coordinates maintenance and repair activities with vendors
and service providers.

Revised: lune $3.012

I‘ a g e
(.“.‘-reatscl: July i300"?

I2



crrr or MARlNl§3 CITY
Jon nsscanmon

RER
l. 3. Researches and recommends financial policy and procedures as requested.

Coordinates and consults with other City staff as appropriate, seeks input from
specialists and experts as needed and ensures coordination, compliance and
communication with other local. units, State and Federal agencies.

14. Prepares all financial documents, accounts payable, and payroll for the Marine City
Area Fire Authority. (Zoordinates with. the MCAFA Board and llire Chief and prepares
the agenda for all rneetings. Coordinates with the tire chief to prepare the annual
budget for approval by the MCIAFA Board.

15. Performs other duties assigned-

MINIMUM QUALIFICA'l‘IOl'\l'S AND REQUIRED KN()WI..EDGE, SIHLLS
ABILITIES:
The requirementslisted below are representative at-"the rninilnuin qualificatioiis, knowledge, skills, and abilities
rer.;uircd to successfully perform the essential limctions ofthe position.

' An Associates Degree or the equivalent in accounting, book;l<;eeping or a related field
is required. A Baclielor's degree is preferred.

~ ‘Three to five years of experience in accounting, bookkeeping or a related field,
preferably in a municipal. setting, are required.

~ Certilicatittin. as a Public Finance Administrator, or the ability and willingness to
pursue certification, is strongly preferred.

' Kiiowledge of the City Charter, local ordinances, state and federal laws, and
1'egula.tions pertaining to taxation and other topical areas pertinent to the ‘Treasury
function.

* Knowlecl re of the rinci les and ractices of bud etin , finance, accountin I andP P P g
general business administration and professional office management.

' Skill. in planning, directing and supervising; the WOtl< of others.

' Skill in handling difficult public relations issues with tact and diplomacy.

* liikill in maintaining computerized accounting systems and general. ofticc software,
and in troubleshooting computer issues.

Revised: June 2012
Created: July 200"?
Pt-ige|3 ‘



cm! OF MAR.1'1\1.E CITY
JOB DESCRIPTION

- Ability to collect data, prepare accurate reports and present information to groups in a.
public setting.

' Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and. maintain atteritioli to detail.

- Ability to attend meetings scheduled at times other than normal business lttmrs.

* Ability to establish and maintain ettective Working relatioiiships and use good
judgment, initiative and resourcefulness when dealing with employees, professional
contacts, the media, elected tifficiale, and the public.

WORKING CONDITIONS AND PI-IYEICAL .DEMANDS:
The physical €lt3l'l¥€tI1Cl5 and work environment described here are representative ofthoee an employee encounters
while pertbrrning the essential Functions of the job.

An ezrlployee in this; position spends the majority of their time in an office setting with a
coI'1tr(>lled climate Where they sit and work on a coinputer for extended periods of time or
move arcmntl the oflfice to assist ctlstomers, file and complete other administrative duties.

Rev'i.\;ed:.1une 2(J'l2
C-res-1ted;.Iuly 2007
Pageld



/
Agreement

Between
St. Clair County and the City of Marine City

As designed by House Bill 4824, l, County Clerk of St. Clair County, wish to enter into an
agreement with the City Clerk of the City of Marine City, who is a member of the "Election
Coordinating Committee" For the East China School District. for the conduct of school
elections.

The Clerk has been delegated the following tasks in the precincts associated with running
the election for the East China School District, which will be held biennially on the first
Tuesday following the first Monday in November of even years (or such times as may be
lawfully designated]:

I Handling the distribution, receipt and processing of absentee l:»a,llot; applications for
registered voters.
Handling the issuance of absentee ballots and the return of voted absentee ballots.
Providing voting equipment for the conduct of the district's election within your
jurisclicltlon.
Handling the Qualified Voter File (QVF) related responsibilities [producing precinct
lists and updating voter history on the QVF) unless this is currently done by the
County.
Proving a list of election inspectors for the election within your jurisdictiori to the
person running the school election for your Precirmts. h

' Storing ballots after the election.
P.repa.rlng and presenting reimbursement requests to the East China School District
on behalf of your jurisdiction.

I

I

This agreement is binding for a foLir~year period. in lanuary of 2017, this agreement will be
evaluated and adjusted as necessary.

Dated this day oflanuary 2013.

Signed:mmmmmmm ,, Signed: ,___ . .
Diana S. I-fade, City Clerk Jay M. DeBoyer, County Clerk



/
we

:;§.=g* c»?-¢‘¢¥~¢:

- u-R "rv-‘»wrH:~r~H~'-‘~"\*'~“<~\~r~‘ ~‘-~ ‘IBM - w~ ~ 1 V -"W"--‘\"=W>’=,&§\\»wj;-@<‘1:£-W\=<=-»+Hi;-' i#‘so¢5~¢x{§‘*\\=»:b»_,»-.1.:r.:}*','e'.<§.- ‘~"..e'“ =»"*;=<.'Yi&?"‘~"-'*.'.W$~-‘ ,1e»~>'v“‘v1$;“.\»§I&',;?w"‘,‘;., ~; '1;-:
1[:“»;§~‘,“§‘ ‘f1‘l‘{»‘g._.\T;~ ' }.";-§;,I"/,i\‘-"-‘ ‘, _;/§;.»“.w,'|,»"“~=,»\».‘-‘~"“*~:‘*“‘ -‘ ‘ ‘~».\. .-.-.'.\,:i-»"~' ‘= ‘~ . .».- "I 1%:--" ‘V @; - K » 1»';$(\-.*,:,<’-'r11==:J/*»>»<:'< »r+e‘w~e *3"? ' km 5»-~...v-:I-:v>1*.=&:=
"’"""$‘ ?’}~%’~$'\l=*‘1‘\‘*5~¢=‘-"\<1~"'*~'\»W~?.*@:a£: ..-.:'=:~1‘~:;,='-\'=:"-:=‘*.',¢~,:?;-=1? '_ I “~4{“"'~>§§‘,," ~“q$F§*i*E‘§1f§j§il.WiWms;$If§<¥$§[ W ."J-=r':§§""-\§~§i.'-ii-Ii.»W >:=a*=:,., I w ~ ‘Il,;-,;»-:.:w\-v;1\-~-'~- ,‘w»|m¢‘“#- 1'.-»\»,;_ wu ,-q-\;‘»\w‘-““»|)w~ we

1; |, w I;
gm? Q Wm ¢

‘ Q | m
t .1 WU

‘k r‘J'r

.-_=,.=.'\';-,1:-'=.W‘-;\..,.‘;{=>;;v:' ~"- :1"-.»-1-» ~ w "1‘\"l‘ifi‘i‘1\‘,17‘\1'~=“!3¢“-1~““\‘\I1'l" 7"-~" ., L '-'!\.‘~:r~/,~,>;‘~.>“~.;.~;.,.-,-,;.','-'-\,v=_‘.:' H: J‘ ;-..'<‘»"\' _:I\ ‘\'\I\“'\:1f';“5""\\"“1:§§‘\‘\“¢1‘;1\\11“1‘,‘"\.:'€5!\'F \‘-\ f»"~~»;:>1’¢}>:*éI.=." , 'i%§!5’?" \ ' ‘1;~.1~i~‘.~.:,>;».‘~ \* "‘~‘ ‘ " "“"“'~*‘.'-?-‘"" '\""=3& “~"~*‘1I"-‘;:,;._,,;.;--gz._\;,.;__»[‘-, 1 - -, ‘ =-\;y.~\~
=,}}1.\;I;.»_('_”?-1 ;-E ,Iw,;‘,=\".:}:,i;' @;1§, WE ,,, \ ‘ ‘*1 1 ,3

H \ “

4

-,»--:,-‘Y .--:»‘,,,'r?,),\'--.v-€-W-'-,-...-“Q.» -' ' ‘"3 ~ “ ‘ »~;;.§-¢,j5-;;:¢;:¢;}1'a\g:1“£=§',3‘£:§,é‘§({=j-§;§5;"__-‘H - -,;;=_. .-:-1;vr?:;,1_.

W46---M» v“’v"~‘;\ ;\- - I ':~:§;»;;1:5{5:=:;;§i€I31s§--
~,i\1,~,. : ‘,z‘\‘“»‘W~‘m..X..‘:g:\3#£‘1f.";\ ‘Na \\ \\Q,:\\‘;.\,\.,;..~\WV3‘ " V -' ‘~ \‘-‘\"‘-‘%.‘?‘\1‘"~‘i.“"\w1:"' '11-1“lw=‘\‘:.‘-~“' ‘ 1. ‘*=11“““:~‘~3‘~.-‘.‘~‘'"::';-.4+:g/1» mi:Wm;@;;.=~@;@sr:§" ‘-<‘-r;iI="~; ..\;.~‘w-}»H-.%i!;m"Wm:-~Q‘w‘;;= I;-":.‘1‘1M\E“.‘1“‘.1\E¥§‘a‘i‘h& L \ “iv.-*.:"1‘1m‘=:‘J~“ -»»‘*’fi§ VI-,-5I=E'~I¥'-W» .:-1-gs‘\@F5m1¢:w=:se »>‘\ . i}'“““{l-“:!;¢\€\*‘ ' ~*#>’~"% - V "m:;'fiw&‘w»> \ J{W W , ~1~-~*-- -- \ .-W<'<'»\~\-~~\.--- WEIW J (K4 4 \ ‘'~r=»-:.~.\ n».-“~=\1v.~=~1‘ \ ‘Q’-~ ,-..-;:‘1;=w-:'"':==#;;:=~r~

1%?

@ W5

BOARD OF‘ REVIEW (0:16: Vacancy — Term e;$<:pi1.“e$ December 31, 201.5 w Alternate)

Applicationfs) received'

* Andrew Marks! 314- Ward Street
I Mary J’. Weseloh 165 E5. Water Street

DANGEROUS QQARD’ (Two Vacancies -M Term expires
December 31., 2014)

App1ic:1£1.ti.01‘1[s) received:

¢ Gerard Carlin 555 North M:-Imicn Street

(Two Vacancies — Term. e:'.-r.pi.res December 31, 201. 5)

App1ic.atimr1s(:s) received;

I Rebecea R. L:-rpley 539 North. William St1"eet
1- Todd M. May 6168 N. River Road
I Kim A. Turner 361 North Main Street



_R1HAH.Ql§.Q..£sUTH°mT¥(TWP Mi<i'"T@'l"m Vflflwwififil

'1'? Term Expiri.11g June I30, 2013
“$1 Term Expiring June 30, 211"} 14

App1ic:at.i0n($) received:

" Robert C. Lepley 539 North William Street
I Raymond Skwiers 211. Michigan Drive



I
C~

CiTY OF MARINE. CITY, MICHIGAN
303 S. Water Street. Marine City, Michigan 43039

Telephone: {B10} 755-$830

Avniiwrlfi N-WW1 .. --

i‘€¢$5 __ ‘ -
Street City State Iii:

." M yr I, '_._m

Quaiiilcatinns {Member of General Public]:
* Must be tr Resident of the City of Marine City
* Must be a Registered Elector of the City of Marine City

Cannot be in default to the City (Taxes, Water Bills, Etc)
Cannot be in violation to the City (Blight, Buiiding. Code, Etc}
Cannot hold any other salaried City Office during terrn of offlce, unless otherwise provided in the City
Charter A

+i-1*"!-

Pieiise attach 2| Letter of Interest detailing your experience in the community, interests, and qualifications for
serving on the Board of Review.

The Board of Review meets on an esmeerled basis. This is a three-year term appointment - term expires
December 31“. .

Applicant/' ignnture Date

/I
RETURN COMPLETE) APPLICATION AND LETTER OF INTEREST

TD mt cm’ cttws ornct. <;"";,;;

__,-/‘E
,t_.\:';

r-<,==-’,_

_,..1; _
/‘1-;

§=-
»-'-'-. ‘,..=-K Y;2+ '-.___-/ +1;.»

Z

.-—/_ '>.-,_: -\_._---
"£2

Hr
\__,_.--- rQ--AFT‘ >>___\=.7--"‘“

-.r _.__»- _ ..-1»;I;___.»-':_.-i-,-~_- _.-.1./'=. .___,:___=1
r"'.%=:{ =.---r -.-.1.’.. ...-.»-> _.._-; ‘.3<.- -..=.-'-'-‘ f"“-. uaoirn.*4~‘\-..1<2



.......... ................................................................................. “gt 3 _ _

N\?;ill'\@ mil crrv or MARINE tzrrv, MICHIGAN\'
303 S. Water Street. Marine City. Michigan 48039

Telephone: {B10} 5'65-B830

ge

Appiicarws Name'.L_____ ... V H

 W
Street “U _ , City State tip

Phtmeffig Z3_g")~~ 0 2t§.§ __ Felt: W mg . Email: ¢.Ur:?se% lovl-3. Ci’. {jar iltrli c'.'.c1 W1

Qualifications (Member of General Public):
=i= Must be a Resident of the City oi Marine City
In Must be a Registered Elector of the city of Marine City

Cannot be in default to the City Waxes, Water Bills, Etc)
Cannot be in violation to the City ilillight, Building, Code, Etc}
Cannot hold any other salaried City Office during term of office, unless otherwise provided in the City
Charter

ii-¥~<f

Please attach e Letter of interest detailing your experience in the community, interests, and qualifications for
serving on the Board of Review.

The Board of Review meets on an es-needed besisi This is e threewear term appointment - term expires
December 31“.

I
at ppilconfls Signature Date

RETURN CDMPLETED APPLICATION AND LETTER OF INTEREST
TO THE CiTY CLERK'S UFFICE.



2 I .1

185 53. Water!-Btreet
Apt. 303
Marine City, i\i‘ll48039
Phone (E510) 420-U235

E. Weseiohrnary@yahoo.corn.

November 28, 2012

City C-ierk‘s Office
City of Marine City, Michigan
303 3. Water Street
Marine City, Michigan 48039

HE: Board of Review Application

T0 Whom it May Concern:

Between 1974 and my retirement in 2002 i was employed as a Hearing Referee
with the Revenue Division of the Michigan Department of Treasury. The position
required the handling of informal conferences and submission of
recommendations to the Revenue Commissioner. Ail disputed non property
taxes administered by the Revenue Division were reviewed. The taxes
concerned individuals or bus-inesses. Questions that addressed the distinction
between real and personal property occasionatly arose and were pivotai in the
treatment of the revenue tax in dispute.

l have engaged in volunteer activities, travel and kid sitting since retirement. I
moved to Marine City in July of this year and love the community. it would be an
honor to serve on the Eoarci of Review.

Sincerely,

Mary J. \Weseloh



AS ILIG
EAL ~

1 ____________-.......................................................... ...........................................................................

W3 ,.,,m clrv or MARINE CITY, MlCHiGAN
ft Nwfliirti KM-iii" ans s. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 45039

iiiiiibii ii». “feiephone: ratoives-aaao ,

C~i<::"'i/Mi mo CL/4i /F’ Z.//v’ ‘Ar>r=Ii¢ant'$ ..........

Street City State Zip
- ..»-—-*"='

Phone: Fax:
_~’jZ~.»£~<_"_ ééee/oi. .. A/ca?”

\

Qualifications (Member of General Public):
tr Must be e Resident of the City of Marine City
wit Must be a Registered Elector of the City of Marine City

Cannot be in default to the City (Taxes, Water Bills, Etc)
Cannot be in violation to the City (Blight, Building, Code, Etc)
Cannot hold any other salaried City Office during term of office, unless otherwise provided in the City
Charter

‘Ir-i-Ir

Please attach a Letter of interest detailing your experience in the community, interests, and qualifieations for
serving on the Dangerous Building Board of Appeals.

The Dangerous Building Board of Appeals meets on an as-needed basis on the first Wednesday of each month at
6:00 PM in the Fire Hail, Z00 South Parker Street, Marine City. This is a three-year term appointment - term
expires December 31“.

Appiiconfs Signature Dore

RETURN COMPLETED APPLICATION AND LETTER OF INTEREST
TO THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE.



\i;e@i“?Z2?‘  I
me Qiti cnv OF MARINE crrv MICHIGAN. \' » 'Ci“ [ii Ma 303 S. Water Street. Marine City. Michigan 48039

Teiephomz: {S10} 765-8336

Applicant's Name: .. .. __ _

eddies §

Phone: 8 I *7(r-I }“"'i$ 4? Fax: 2§*,,i_-"'“ L'if‘,§HL' Q Email: ....... .
. ti.

Qualifications ilviemheroi General Public):
* Must reside or have a business within the City of Marine City
>11 Cannot be in default to the City (“i'exe$, Water fliils, Etc)

Cannot be in violation to the City (Blight, Building, Code, Etc)
Cannot hold any other salaried City Office during term of office, unless otherwise provided in the City
Charter

-ii-*

Please attach =2 Letter of interest detailing your experience in the community, interests, and qualifications for
serving on the Historical Com mission.

The Historicai Commission meets quarterly on the third Tuesday of January, April, July and October at 6:00 PM
in the Fire Hali, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, provided there is business to conduct. This is a threeweer
term appointment - term expires December Bil".

F i 4 I r .
Applicant's Signature Date

RETURN COMPLETED APPLICATION AND LETTER OF INTEREST
TO THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE.



i\ioven’1ber 28, 2012

Charles Browne, Mayor
i\/.[t1rin.c City, City Cfomrniseion.
303 S. Water Street
Marine city, Micl1i,gan48O39

Concornitig the I.--iistoriizal Commission of Mariiie City, Mriohigan:

It has been my great p].c:-tsuro to serve on the Historical Cor1'11’ni$$ion_, completing my ienn on December 31,
2012.

I am w'i.liing and ii].i;ii3i"¢Si;t2i'.i in continuing to serve on the I-iistoricel Cominission, and request to be so appointed

This is at challenging ti.|."ez1oi’cxpo1"tisc and i will continue to lean‘! at every opportun.ity to E§i'1l‘V<-3'ii'l6 city to the
best ofmy ability.

Sincerely,

E  fl,flQ

itobecca R. Lepiey
539 N. Wiliiem. Street
Merino City, 'Michigan 48039

i-.l(>m.e 8 1. 0-'765~ 1 296
Cleli 8104350-5832
FAX 810365-4560

revl.epley@yel1oo.co1n



>€“'

V--'€?";%_),,,<,--=“"1_...,I-<-"1s"s°==ig,~=",;M~»-f

X‘-E11.0

.1!5

~:-'5-5%'19' /":_z%

,-.,
{E

-“.4,
. “W V‘ 1/

_-|u.|».0uuuvu-wlul-awirsan-|nr.r::r .. . \flb"v‘!}i .. . . . .. . . .-v-w-nmnnnnnnnn-mwwwvwwv-umwwwwwwwwwwwwuI wmmun-1|rumumwrunnzz-e:-rxmvnzzwrmnrrm. . ""1" W"

\ _ W M ii ’i.iii'.i
iii crrv or ivmnlns cmr, MICHIGAN

L ‘giilifli 303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039
in-*i~\i ijii '~ " Telephone: ism) was-seen
\_

6-*3‘;f-_-.

Applicant's ., .. ..
' W,-i») »-..rI #__, , ,

Address:
Street City State Zip

Phone: Fan: _ Email: _ 7r.i'G.°{:')‘C'j'; if g,
:,_‘_,_v I iv} \:.\.._

Qualifications (Member of General Public}:
# Must reside or have a business within the City of Marine City

‘ it Cannot he in default to the City (Taxes, Water Bills, Eto)
I Cannot be in violation to the City (Blight, Building, Code, Etc)

Cannot hoid any other saiaried City Office during term of office, unlese otherwise provided in the City
Charter

{<1-

Piease attach a Letter of interest detailing your experience in the community, interests, and qualifications for
serving on the Historicai Commission.

The Historicai Commission meets quarterly on the third Tuesday of January, April, July and Dctolser at 6:00 PM
in the Fire Halt, 200 South Parker Etreet, Marine City, provided there is business to conduct. This is e three~year
term appointment -» term expires December 31".

1 ,,,, ,~ ,,,,,, W
Appficanmignfltweh

, '\,~--‘MW; .

' RETURN CCMPIITED APPLICATIUN AND LETTER OF INTEREST
TO THE CITY CLERWS OFFICE.



flflgfifii WW ., + -*‘E‘W V ‘E; MW .- ‘ya ":-_\_¢ \_

M, - - - .-|;--'~'_:»_\_:-_'-I\':'_'_;;;'""" ‘:;\'_--_._§.‘ Wm»:
‘*»:\r<~T\=‘ » . -- V ' ' - <.Md! IKE? fl§iy; www;'-'2'--_';v:;'-fly‘ 7

3'w-761%--1W7U

To Whom It May" Comzemz

us‘$2U. rm
E

I would like an oyponmnity to serve rm the Hixatorical Commission for the City 0fMa1'inr::

City, uni tha owner of ‘wrna Sweet Tooth fur three years, I have "em Vestal interest. in the-:

Prcscrvation 0’? the city, Wilding», ]1.\'.1m.¢$ mid charm.

My Faxnily hm; liwad in Marina: City for llmamy gexmmtiona, Emmi; when it WM Nmvpnrt awn,

and I xnyserlf have lived hare all flf my lift: £11111 balm that by preserving the history of the. town

zmci. making mw history will keg}; the. future gen.e1-atjona intemstwd in the lxiuatory of this
com,mu.nity. Pleasm consider my application and thank you fin? your time.

Todd Michael May

“""'“?¢i,*.~<-¢@¢'.,<-.1/"'f>*"I%..¢;.;.s¢mMi? /7"’M '

""M1 ‘$~';*1l§;7 ~'."' ' W“; " :15: ii ‘--I-MM
mi" aw.-w~.==r@ <::=1"-t~;



I
V
Wefig} twi-

A W, Qfiii.wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww .......................Ws..MMMMMMMs_s_s_.._ssm..........W..si_.
i;i»'E§“

i ~ \lE', iiim cm! or MARINE cm’, MIC!-ilGAN ‘§\§\;gi£ii
i W, km - 303 5 Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

ii.i‘l“"i Telephone: ie1u)1es~aaaa

s

Address: .. .. , _ ._ _ ..' E §"iF";
Street City State Zip

~ ,_/

Appiicanifs Nemezw _ _

Phone: Z5 (I Q‘ ?i$3|»I> “"25” if ‘difi--, Fax: Email: keg ,~ , / 6' /{ha}.-:), C(j‘;1L|“|

Queiiflrmtions (Memberof General Public):
wk Must reside or have a business within the City of Marine City
# Cannot be in default to the City (Taxes, Water Bills, Etc)

Cannot be in violation to the City (Blight, Building, Code, Etc)
Cannot huid any other salaried City Office during term of office, unless otherwise prmricied in the City
Charter

1-!-

Please attach an Letter Oi Interest detailing your experience in the community, interests, and quelificaticms for
serving cm the Historical Commission.

The Hi$toric:al Cnrnmission meets quarterly en the third Tuesday of January, April, July and Octeber at 6:00 PM
in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, provided there is business to cunduct. This is a threewear
term appointment - term expires December 31“

~..,,___

""' ._.... Fvu
\ I rm“ (Mb H “P -- "l C sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssIA is

,,,,_N_,. Applicant's Signature Date

RETURN CGMPUETED APPLICATION AND LEFTER OF INTEREST
TD THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE.



Kim A. Turner
351 North Main Street
Marine City, Ml. 48039

December 14, 2012

Mayor and City Commisslonerfi of Marine City
303 S. Water St.
Marine ow, Mi. 43039

Dear Mayor Brown and City Commissioners,

Pleeee accept my application to be appointed to the Historical Commission for a second term

Being e fourth generation Mariner, member of the Historitel Society and a Historic home
owner, make me uniquely qualified to be on thie Commission.

l look forward to working with you,

Sincerely,

Kim A. Tamer
dfill‘ “M mmmmmm,._“__‘M leaflet”/ ii”



I l

11
§e@eWFeii)_rC1 ccccc ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

_ ~ ' 303 S. Water Street, Murine City, Michigan 48039
Qjiiy Oi Marine Gm’, Telephone: (mo) 755-ease

Applicants Name... , _

if
Street City State Zip

1g=_f;'J=12;‘
fig? ll It Hm CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN

Phm ,74#?S?¢ 34. PM Emaih

Qualifications (Member of General Public):
.w"‘"'5i= Must be a Resident of the City of Marine City
1.»-*""'5i¢§ Must be a Registered Elector of the City of Marine City
/"70; Cannot be in default to the City (Taxes, Water Bills, Etc}
i-"""5Ii _ Cannot be in violation to the City (Blight, Building, Code, Etc)
,/"53?’ Cannot hold any other salaried City Office during term of office, unless otherwise provided in the City

Charter

Please attach a Letter of interest detailing your experience in the community, interests, and qualifications for
serving on the "i'.i.F.A. Hoard.

The Tax increment Financing Authority meets on the third Tuesday of each month at 4:00 PM in the Fire Hall,
Z00 South Parker Street, Marine City, provided there is business to conduct. This is a founyear term
appointment - term expires June 30"’. A

 ?/211%
< -""1 p ccmt's$ ture cr e

,,,,

RETURN COMPLEYED APPLICATION AND i.ii'iTER OF INTEREST
TO THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE.

M270



%§;4L-

l§>Q-fir/.e.s.-,e~“»/T-=1-it.”/Lia-¢-¢»-t) -@-*_'==-*-»~e-/
 y*“~@£#

,.i,.,.¢.,.,...¢..,e;e> ‘*5 I '
he feeme
ow--Ir-'=-»~ 0-5 flu Afi>d.£3 .0 ‘fee Hm.,_.;Z/go»;-e1,.,z:z¢’W”;“ZM%.;,4%.=..,@"f,, ice c5%fie“?fiZ,iM,@z_ mzfi
aim", W AN &flM_ 

=£6ea..-...ZQ.>7? 7 ‘ t

\;>/Km.’ é-Q-a..»_/Qw
gwmg ,¢:;,es\-'1.._/€z.e£__ Mme /£5, QMMA

:12”. ‘W7
J) "" |iie
e,
eie

 7 



:i<§~=§g§§>§?@t'~e.<z-3-fie-.115‘:-_w;<t=nu:-=="~""r

iiplZ3.

Zr¢_»¥,=£é'=1‘<_4e'-+1

- _.-_~_2»;a¢_-=

_»-—"""n4-|§5
"I/’“'1"

vd ""1re
\-=-‘-'pd‘xe/..___

.-”,»~*

,'-..;>
...-e»5--"r.

e.=-‘PMii

S-!=g_ 2--3‘"5 ';‘=-<5}if _,.---=2.“;-3|Eli;.===.—==--at"' _e.=4'-'*'F

F_'i°' te_:"""“°_.§:-jig"'£',_,,__|__#_.,,,q-.-=~'“"'

,; _ -,,y_y,»- », wt -- 1,. 4; H, 5.

"- \'-‘ ‘**~ ‘"1 “-"~‘*““"'»'* "“»“' *1“ “it" ~"f"‘r \~‘¥‘1‘~"‘4 " "'-"Mn M Mr‘ "W ,*v‘»~v~<:w+4=rv‘ an I-‘ \"-s- '41 xmm iv, \‘t\'\ii~‘ ‘>w.~- ma ‘i'eI‘ii\‘li‘ A-, Hm: -sew», , = 1‘H,,, wiw ‘~11 ,||ll,‘|¢I|‘Y1l‘\\‘.\"rIa av» , we ll \~,-, i W 1", ‘H
< Eh}

an-F-' es 'i'i’if\J;?3
.~

~»r\
,__.,-i. I. a

xi";I-mfgat .

i.;e;~; oi iiiiiiiiiii W CITY on MARINE CITY
BGARil§.,,,iel§iQ_C0MMI$3I0N$

/" , _ ,
Name of APPiI¢@"i1‘t\/l1>L[1‘.fi.Q,.i’lLC}i -I W i
Addreesz 1! It loj/1,Y3.
Teiephone:,,,_,_______........... .. ..

indicate below your choice of Board or Commission.

CITY COMMISSION M PLANNING COMMISSION
1“ it 3"‘ Thursdays ~ 7pm 2"“ Monday - 7pm

ZONING BQARD OF-' APPEEALE "l".l,P.A.
1“ Wednesday ~ "rpm 3"‘ Tuesday ~ 4pm

BOARD OF REVIEW __ HISTORICAL COMMI$$lOl\l
3'“ Tuesday ~ 6pm

(Note: Members of the Planning Commission, 7‘.I.F.A. Board, and Historical Commission
are by Mayor Appointment, with City Commission Approve! -~ Please also ooniaot the
Mayor of Marine City directly regarding appointments. Thank You.)

Comment on your area of interest and your experience in the community.

...... ..CWJ , if3j(_JJ_\..,.__ _

ignature) ( ate)

in

RETURN TO CiTY CLERK'S OFFICE UPON COMPLETION

Mi n In -P W "-1- W‘ 1. 1* n l JH H 'VJlNP‘i"liv'h‘

m 1rfl;
itI av-

Y4 i é§9‘a4‘§fkJg{L_'":l5% %;* ?.§§;&?i

Iii

ill

Siil-1%-1‘-'~_

I\,

‘i

i;l;
\|'|

, [Q1
is1 llitl ii

55,‘35>-.4;=Z\‘_€L?_._=-_-_-1i->t,._“_5;;A__,>_i___i_né

iilg

at



(_1_;~¢»€i_.- U&./"\"~'\..- C-L {T‘~'"‘~5-1ZJ*r“"’\_Q)-Q/'"\...J {)“£ VJMagi}

€>& _)\»:’ii..~.¢wL <§1>~11/3""®~:2Jl')'xA».—<‘)/)Lv"”L§ Wag/\HV §fZf?»~’\1>”
wizflm» >» +S»§>,m.;@iu



To: John Gebor, City Manager
Frorn: Mary Ellen Moliloneld, CPFA/MiCF°T

Finance Director/Treasurer
Date 1/11/13
Re: Tote! Disbursements Including F°ayrol| end Bond Payment

Listed below is the breakdown by llet for tote! Expenditures including Peyroll and
B cl F’ .on ayrnent

Total Expenditures including Payroll and Bond Payment

List of Disbursements including Payroll and Bond Payment
(12/21/12-1/10/13)

Meeting Encumbrances

TOTAL
Thank you

1

$4?'4,472.44
$318,919.96

$1 55,552.48

$474,472.44

//



Opening E$alar1r::e
Gollectiorw/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbranees
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Enournbrances
Closing Eelence

Qpening Balance
Coileotlonsllntarestlserv. Chg

DisbursamentslPayr0ll/A014
Fund Transfer

Encumbranoes
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
C-olleoiionallr1leresl!P0intF'ayFee

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Enrzurnbrances
Closing Balance

Qpening Balance
Collections/Interest

DisbursernenlalPayroll
Fund Transfer

Eneurniziranoas
Cloeirig Balance

MEETING DATE 1117113

$221.304.13
$s.e0r.22

$22“r.001.3s
44007.72

$0.00
$220,213.03

411,300.42
$224,053.21

$410,140.04
$14,073.40

$42s.023.24
451,015.02

$0.00
$424,007.32

03,207.44
$410,310.00

$1.4-40.545110
$32,900.92

$1,523,440.72
-$125,342.30

$0.00
$1,398,104.36

—$37,51'5.60
$1,360,528.76

$210,5?'5.1 ?'
$59,712.47

$259,307.64
"$37,005.82

$0.00
$252,321.82

“$110,296.65
$142,025.17

$30010.“/0
$1,200.00

$30,240.10
-$1.10:2.:1e

$0.00
$30,130.42

4514.50
$01,020.00

LOCAL ETREET FUND

$5,687.22 $0.00

MAJOR STREET

-$1 14.120 $703.40

FUND

$1-1,073.40 $0.00

GENERAL FUND

$32,000.02 $0.00 $0 00

-$23,410.71 -$101,062.05 $0 00

$00,712.-1? $0.00 $0 00

$70.19 -$939.73

WATERIEEWER FUND

-$17,035.04 $20,030.78

CEMETERY FUND

$1,200.00 $0.00

-$52.13 $1,050.23



Opening Eilalenoe
Colleotionsllnleresl.

Disl:>ursemenlslPayr0ll
Fund Transfer

Encurnbraricas
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Disburserrrerils/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Enczumbranoes
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/lnte1'esl

l;lisbursernenislPayroll
Fund Transfer

Enoumbranoes
Closing Balance

Opening Ealance $
Collections/lnteresflfilank Chgs

$
Disbursements
Fund Transfer

Encrirnoraricas
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

Transfers

Enoumbrences
Closing l3alanoe

$49,070.40
$0.00

$40,070.40
$0.00
$0.00

$49,070.40
$0.00

$49,070.40

$410,143.07
$0.00

$416,143.87
$0.00
$0.00

$410,143.87
$0.00

$416,143.07’

$903,124.00
$0.00

$903,124.06
$0.00
$0.00

$003,124.06
$0.00

$903,124.06

305,520.55
$520.91

306,041.46
-$502.02

$0.00
385,530.44

-$11.42
305,520.02

$0,081.93
$5,190.00
$11,871.93

$0.00
$11,871.93

$40.09
$11,830.94

TIF-‘A #1 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #2 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #3 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

11315131‘-l$$Uf£ A FUND

$520.91

45502.02

DRUG FCIRFEBTLIRE FUND

$5.1s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00



Opening Balance
Hank Interest

Disburs0r'n0nUTran0far

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance

PAYROLL ACCOUNT

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00

$02,000.?0

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT FUND

0olle-0li0n0flnl0re0UMi0c. Chgs $93.350.B5 $93,360.05 $0.00 $0.00
$155,377.55

Dlsburaernants $111,106.96 $111,106.96

Encurnbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance

$44,210.59
"$465.37

$43,?-45.22

$08,046.00
Collections/Interest/Account Fee $2,003.08

Disbursements/Flayroll

Encumbrancas
Closing Balance

O00-ning Balance
Collactlons/interest/Acct Feefii

Disbursements/ACH
Transfer to lnveetmenl

Enoumbrances
Closing Balance

O01-aning Balance
Collections/Interest/Sew. Chgs

Fund Transfer
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$101,629.70
~$37'.780.26
$03,041.50

$0.00
$03,841.50

MARINE cm’ RETIREMENT FUND

$2003.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 ~$37.“/08.26

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND
$1,024.01
$0,100.02
$0,210.00

“$4,007.04
$0.00

$0,140.00
00.00

$3,143.00

$30,000.10
$3.20

000,002.40
$0.00

$00.002.-40

$3,340.55
$0.00

$3,340.55
$0.00

$3,349.55

$0,100.02 $0.00 $0.00

$4,067.54 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

0050110. ASSESSMENT FUND

$0.20 00.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

IWR. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

$0.00 $0.00



Opening Balance
"l'/F from Rel. 111111 Ins Fund

AGH W/D
Closing Balavwce

HEALTH !N$URANC1'£ REIMBUREEMENT ACCOUNT
$401.12

$0.00
$401.12

~$1.00
$400.12

$0.00

451.00



LIST OF Dl$BUR$EMEN"l“
December 21, 2012 » January 10, 2013

Disbursements ‘l2/21/‘l 24/8/1 3 $156,493.88
Pay Ending 12/12/12 $53.839.98
Retiree Payroll January 2013 $32,826.93
Final Pay 1/2/‘I3-McDonald $3,275.20
Leave Hrs Payout-McDonald $15,400.95
Pay Ending 12/20/12 $02,120.74
Retiree Pay 8. N/T Annuity W/D-McDonald $4,061.33
ACH W/0-Choice Strategiee $1.00 Open Account Deposit
TOTAL $318,919.96



91/12f2¢13 @1=39 PM ENVOICE AeencvnL ey INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE crew Pa0@= 1/Bl
Ueer: McDonald
DB= Marine Gity axe cneca nun naeee 12£21/2012 - 01/00/2013

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref 0 Addreee
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DIBBURSEMENTS 12/2lfl2—1lB/13
Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date P0
Diac. Date Diec. 0
Due Date

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Greee Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

TAXREFUND 057 0000000 LLc
75910 7075 s RIVER RD
01/08/2003 MARINE CITY MI, 00039

PD CK# 5351 01f00/2013

01/00/2013 STATEMENT
O1/00/2013
01/00/2013
01/00f20l3

0_0000

*Refund: Summer Tax Reopt (02—909~0093—05l, Date: 01/00/2013, RECPT 0: 00002241)

GL numema 00000000100
703»00o.000—205.000 0§cEn§mfi§2000000§oa0§m§0aa§cfi%ng0§000000§§0 000

FTB DECEMBER 2012 ED OF REVIEW CHO REFUND
N 0.00
N 0.00
N 45.41

£0 000000000000

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.41.... ...=;:mn.u~-- - - t . .......7.‘.?;|1ln||ll\-Lulu - - . _ _ ....uwu:'¢:‘.' — wt 1.

TAxRcFuu0 ANNE T FENNELL
75015 1100 WEST 0Lv0
01/00/2013 MARINE 010? MI, 40039

3 O I O 8 /I 2 O 1 3 ;.1;',;;'. 7.1.1333. 1.‘ ;',.;:,.‘j.;§;“'
Wfiefundz Summer Tax Recpt §0?”fi?5§000?jQ00%%D§§e?”0Q@Q4§g0§§}“§EC§j"#:jQ000@239V0W§Q

.;;3;\..., M , ,“,M.'
.0... .1,‘ . .

0L NUMBER 00m00bE0§00?T$@00W‘enwmea 03"
\; . :,

Mwim kw

..=wm~-- ~ » » -

01/08/2013
01/00/2013
01f08/2013
01/00/2013

. .....lwm1|I!'n|1|v|l|:': ~ - .. v:v?:;-—-ni

STATEMENT

0.0000

I ‘

‘11I1l'~: ' 1:11; .2. 0;,
703*000.000—205.d00 DECEMBER 2012 B0 OF REVIEW CHANGE REFUND

....-:.:: :~ ' ' .. .........—.:.-.v-|.».-.0-->> > »_~.-..—.:::-=- - > ..mm.1-_-.--~-

FTB M DECEMBER 2012 ED OF ROVIOW CHO REFUND
N 0.00
N 0.00
N l.006.20

;§¥0000000 0
1|006.20

VENDOR TOTAL: “mm” l,006.20m
0170 enua cane NETWORK
15900 eo eox 33000
12/07/2012 nawnoxw MI, 40232~0§00 We

20 CK# 030? 01/01i2013 ““ -*
*CUVERAGE lfl/13—lf31/13 "flfifi Hf *

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

“ "i:'¥r'i;".-ii"}r1:::.~1s/2003%;%ia%%"""""*@5;ea1e.00§11156
01/01/2013

0. .0»0000c.=mm /EHO%flc“'000/00¢200s=a¢0 @000

?30—000.000—716.000 MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM

FTB 'mmm00uTnLY negianmxnsunnncemeaamxum Hmsm
N 2,270.70
N -- 0.00
N f'P 2.270.70

AMOUNT
2,270.70

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,276.70
1131H““W“ 0£0E"03TER FUEL 000§ceMEnTH'_M_ w ‘H 12/0070000
‘$917 36065 WATER ST 01/00/2013

PU BOX 430
.2/3ll2012 RICHMOND HI, 40052-0430 I I

1236601 FTH MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASESWDEC. 2012
N 2,901.00

0.0000 N 0.00



@1713/3013 @1=39 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY zmvorcm REPURT FOR CITY OF MARINE cxwx Page: 2/2i
Uxer: McDonald
DB: Marine city EXP CHECK RUN mawws 12/21/2012 - 01/08/2013

JOURNALIZED
PAID

~ DI$BUR5EMENTS l2f21fl2—lf$/13

Vflndor LQTE Vendor name Ffifit mite IflVfii¢fi Bflnk Invmice Description
R@f # Addrflsfi CK Run Dat@ PO Hold ¢,¢»q Amount‘ ' 11.. .51..
ihvflifié Date Cityffitate/Zip Diqf natfi D1¢¢ % Eep @K nj_FOuntTH." . “.. - _ Mb"
IHVOTQH Nntes Due Data 1999 Net Amount

PD CK# 5353 01/OHIZOI3
01/12/2013 N 2,901.90

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-301.000-741.000 MONTHLY FUEL PuncuAsEs~nEc. 201? 2 901 99N , _

TAXREFUND
75912
D1/03/2013

FD CK# 5354 O1/O
*Refiund: Summer

GL NUMBER

- .. . ;j;v;;_;_,
nnxam a SUZANNE§$Ds§§:§ @ww@ ma
$33 N MAIN ST
MARINE CITY MI, 48039

B/2013

§1?:':':'~3:"-I1-'~ §_.:-~»:':3-.'-i"'r--I }_§::;:; "_:=j:jY1VE§}"DOR TOTAL: Z, $501, {JO

@Hw@w," f §§5§§§ %§E¢$fi§fi§,2012 B0 OF Rmvrfiw cum amwuwn
*“=@1/DBJ?0mH"¥%mwm Ev???» @@@§m "m* MP “mww 0.00

DlfOB/2013
O1/O8/2013

N 0.00
N 2,601.00

0.0000

Tax Recpt (02~4oo-0013-000, Date: 01/04/2013, RECPT #= 00002236)

v03-000.000-205.400 W

ii;
:4‘ ,
:1\:‘1j;

DESCRIPTION

°$§§%§FR~%Q%2 §Q@%P‘9E R§M1@Hm§fl$;§5EQN@wwW%‘4 197;, ,‘1;\,;" q;;‘;~ ,v,;“; ~ ~'r':',4\ ';~,,\‘ ,,

~‘:=,:::£':5::‘ IL‘?

'\

""=‘ \I

~:=1E WI, 6"‘~

, ,1=,»:~

AMOUNT
,%w§°?aQ9

‘*?Ii£':==~, ;>;=f2Tfi'i[i5i‘l‘§}i21., 5, 2. esomo,~,,\‘

C252
75365
12/O?/2012

¢@M¢A$T 12/07/2012
P0 BOX 3005 Hfifi;%ggg/QQQQ
SOUTHEASTERN PA. 19398-3005 >@ /fiM/ T

PD CK# 5337 12/21/2012
*CDVERAGE l2/19!12-1/18113

GL NUMBER
L01~172.DOU—H53
l01m2D9.00U—B53
lO1w2l5.000—B53
101w253.DDO—B53
LO1~3?1.000—B53
lOlw7S1.000—853
592—5d3.DO0wB53
592—547.000»H53

T252

.000
O00
000
D00

.000

.000
DOD
ODD

DE59fi3PT@QH ififi ii
H NHf@fifiF§§ED€TNTER§§@
HIGH—5PEED INTERNET
HIGH—SPEED INTERNET
HI GH- 3 |?EIi‘-I.) I-NTTt1RNE'1.'

mxwn-svsmn INTERNET
HIGM—$PEED INTERNET
H1Gn»sPEEn rnwmnnmw

wwmwv
fcxwy
(CITY
(CI'1'Y
(CITY
(CITY
[CITY

fi5FFfEE§5 =
QEEI€E$$M%m

OFFICES}
OFFICES)
CI l?"1?\'1 (IE3)

OFFICES)
OFFICES)
OFFICES)

¢QMCA$T l2fO7!20l2

vii:-=* djifiou ;:I;:;:zi;-A
*“ FTB HIGH—SPEED INTERNET (CITY OFFICEE)

N 132.25
' N 0.00

N 132.25

STATEMENT

51;:-<5=:=" 1412%@;‘;90
5w- lgfiggfimfi

18.89
18.89
$8.89
13.89
9-05
9.45

m»w=||mu 

132.25
STATEMENT FTE HTfiH—SPEED xuwmmwmw (PD)

,;¢; n;:;~ iww------mm»»»»»mm»-m»~.Mu»



Ulflfi/9°13 °1=39 PM INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE cxwy Paq@= 3121
Ufier: Mcbonald
DB: M53103 Cit? EXP CHECK RUN DATES l2!21/2012 — 0lf0Bf2013

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISHURSEMENTE 12f21/12-1/$113
Vsnder finds Vendox name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/Stats/Zip
Invmice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Inv<>c ca
PO
Di$¢. %

Bank Invoics Description
Hold
Esp CK

Gross Amuunt
Discmunt

I099 N@t Amuunt
75860 PO BOX 3005
12/0712012 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398"3006

PD CK# 533? 12/21/2012
*COVERAGE 12/20/12-1/19/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-3u1.ooo»es3.0oo m&éfi@@Ps$q$ifimsRflfi@%;Pfi§ if

-"$.73 '-':3":I-'1 1:."--' "'3-'I§'-31'-‘:17---'.-V. II".-'5":-'---.I,'_.':\¥;=.\"' I-3,131‘

12/2112012
I /

12/2Bf2012
0.0000

N 116.90
N 0.00
N 116.90

WQVNT ..., §;2=i;&1

""5?’F¢5~1"?? 1“??? "‘5*?¥w§iii‘boR '1‘O'rA1;.:
0007 DTE ENERGY
75967 P0 BOX 630795
12/14/Z012 CINCINNATI OH. 45253-0795

PD cr<# $5335 12/21/2012
*rm.1.:m<; PERIEOD 1‘1./9/12-12/1.0/:1.z . . ,

‘I’: ~41; 7.» ,ma. r am,H . \.~ . .

5 9 2 5 4 s . 0 0 0 - 93 1 . 0 0 0 ;§§5%:‘:»;::¢:2‘2‘:i1§’?5’MQ1$}.g;1j,1¢j:{ 'mL;~;,4gz?1*11£{m.,=.;.;,a;;g1a@3i;%;; ( €i‘w".r§§:i»)

D007 DTE ENERGY
75860 PO BOX 630795 xfig
I2/17/2012 CINCINNATI OH, 45263-0795

PD CK# 533$ 12/21/2012

31. ‘NUMBER D1?.3C§.§l1l*'1%5*§l§3iiE§§;I §,I;3;;,§:j;;i~:;.~_;;.~_.:,L ;1jf.j;;-§; 551:5-ji j{;j§=i_;}jI

in 1 / 022 1 2 0&1 :5

12110/2012
12/21/2012

I I
01/O4/2013

ll/30/2012
/

10 1 ~ 4 =1 er . 0 0 0 9 2 6 . 0 o 0 1.

-» ... .Tmwn|n|“

5TATEMENT

0.0000

$TATEMENT

FTH MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE (WWTP)
N 4,326.63
N 0.00
N 4,926.63

:@§§@§@§31 .. 000%

FTQ MONTHLY $TREET LIGHTING FEE—1l/12
N 7,550.75
N 0.00
N 7,550.75

fi§?$ssq§75H**@

VENDOR TOTAL: 12,377.39
nous awn ENERGY
15869 90 BOX 740786
.2/1?/2012 CINCINNATI cu, 45274-0786

‘D CK# 5339 I2/21/2012
‘300 S PARKER ST

12/14/2012
12/2lf30l2

/ J
D1/0312013

swnwmmmnw

0.0000

FTBHmmm-MONTHITIELBCTRI0mWEN—94290§0" lnmm

ZZZ
C} G Cr

492.92

492.92

;L NUMHER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT



01/12/2013 01=39 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY as MARINE CITY PasE= 4121
User: McDonald
DE= Marine City axe csscx RUN DATES 12121/2012 - 01/08/2013

JUUHNALIZED
PAID

DI$BURSEMENT$ 12f2lfl2—1/3/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref #
Invoime Date Cityf3tate/Kip
Invuifie Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Address
Invuiee Hank Invuiee Descriptiun
P0 Hold GrQ$$ Amount
Disu. % Sep CK Discount

1099 Net Amount
101-790.000—92l.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEm94296?3

D008
75070
12/17/2012

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786 12/2lf2012
CINCINNATI CH, 45274-0766 / /

U1/DB/20l5

12/14/2012

PD CK# 5339 12/21/2012 v_HHv ,W_
*300 B PARKER ST

GL NUMBER
l01—790.000~02l.

D000
76671
13/17/2012

--

000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—fl296595

DTE ENERGY 12/17/2012
P0 BUX 740736 12/21/2012
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 / /

01/08/2013
PD CK# 6339 12/21/2012 WHMMH “WWW.
*424 PLEASANT ST

GL NUMBER
209—000.000“921

0008
75872
12/17/2012

M »'\:=: . , .. . ,
\" "~»\‘/. "Am. . " “ J mu

.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9d27ll1

own ENERGY ""§Ii?I@/zéizwr“w§wA¢EMENT

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

P0 BOX 740786 §@2;2@?§@§g§@fi§j qg 5
CINCINNATI on. 452v4—ovse 2% /i%/ 3% $5 “

01/08f2D13PD cxfi 5339 12/21/2012 _,. .,m-w .M
*376 S PARKER HT

3L NUMBER
L01—301.000~921.

3008
75073
L2/17/2012

000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEWEBSQOQB

UTE ENERGY 12/17/2012
P0 BOX 740786 12/21/2012
CINCINNATI OH, 4527460706 f I

01/00/2013
PD CHO 5339 l2f2I/2012
‘H04 S BELLE RIVER.AVE

EL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION

6.. 0'0.qm;;=s>'~"

\

ETATEMENT

0.0000

492.92

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~4295595
N
N
N

50% AfibUNfi$m0
7.64

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"9027lll

ZZZ

m mjkp
. ‘..1"f.; .‘.j.~'}

;1:;5i=5%?;'%.1.:.:.=:;=zIMi¢>m‘r >11?
52.13

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC EEE—9$5§020
N
N
N

\ .

Jflfi AMQUNTEEN
356.30

FTH MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—QB33246
N
N
N

AMOUNT

7.64
0.00
7.64

52.13
0.00

52.13

356.88
0.00

356.88

698.70
0.00

699.70



Q1512/2013 01=39 PM xmvorcm APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARTNE CITY Paq@= 5121
User: McDonald
UB1 Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/2112012 — 01fOB/2013

Vendor Code Vfindur name
Ref #
Invoice Date Citylfitate/Zip
Invuice Notes

JOURNHLIZED
PAI D

DISBURSEMENTS 12/21/12—1fB/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Address Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoica Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Ammunt

592—546.DOD—92l.UOU MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"E833246

D008
75874
12/17/2012

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740756 12/21/2012
CINCINNATI OH. 45274w07B6 I /

D1/U8/2013

12/14/2012

PD cx# 5339 12/21/2012 \ MH%W_ NW“
*51H S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER

\-».v.. .\-;_., ':,.'.» ' " '

@@§§fi§R%1dNw@$'§Lwm§§ %§wfi¥ ET
lUl—441.UUO—921.0UO MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—B922648

D008
75875
12/lfl/Z012

pb cxg 5339 12/21/2012 ,%mw% ywmww
*UNMETERED

GL NUMBER
lUl»265.00U»921J

D008
75976
12/14f2D12

PD CH# 5339 12/21/2012 “W wmww“ ,
*UNMETERED

3L NUMBER

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786 12/21/2012
CINCINNATI OH, 45274~O786 / /

D1/O7/2013

1lf14/2012

1‘: Q 2:.,»'. ,» \

IOU MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—22$ S WATER ST

nwm ENERGY ’“@fiE?ifi/251$?
PO BOX vaovas Efiz/§&%éfifi2*M~~
CINGINNATX on, 452v4»o7a6 1% /§E/ $@=w

01/07/2013

n@§¢%1¢%%&%@ %L*%fi %%@.§§,§““*%.$%“=@
lUl“265.00U~921.0UD MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE— 29 S WATER ST

D009
7587?
12/14/2012

5%.}

UTE ENERGY 12/14f2012
PU BOX 740786 12/21/2013
CINCINNATI OH, 45274~O7E6 I /

U1/O?/2013
PD CK# 5339 12/2112012
'1DU BROADWAY ST (CLOCK/XMAS LIGHTSIIRRIGATIDNMPARKS)

5L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.00QU

“"%§T$#EM%wT
%n.0flmm?

STATEMENT

0.0000

693.79

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEMBBZZEHB
N 591.50
N 0.00
N 691.50

*'3i‘;§P;§;§f§
691.50

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC EEE—229 S WATER ST
N 19.61
N 0.00
N 19.61

w~ mm,’ ggm‘ v.

‘}'JZ\ '":':" ‘mm 1..~1152?T:E?§-§1E§~=:.;1=:->.r¥\*‘Y§l$%iiiT ‘=.=;=i~i='=
19.61

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—229 S WATER ST
N 19.61
N 0.00
N 19.61

19.51

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEM9B61333

N 44.81
N U.OO
N 44.61

RMOEJNT



filfli/2913 01=39 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY xwvoxca REPORT FOR cxwy OF MARINE cxwy P@qfi= 5/21
User: McDonald
fiB= Marin@ City nxP cmmcx RUN DATES 12/21/2012 M 01/on/2013

JDURNALIZED

DISBURBEMENTS l2f21/12“1fB/1
Vendnr Code Vendor nama
Ref # Address
Invoiae Data City/5tatefEip
Invoice Notes

PAID

Post Date
CK Run Data
Dina. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Dian. %

3
Bank Invoice Descxiption
Hold Gross Amount

DiawountSap QK “
1699 Net Ammunt

lO1—756.UUD—921.0UU MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9Bbl333

D008 UTE ENERGY
75879 PO BOX 740786
12/14/Z012 CINCINNATI OH; 45274-0756

PD CK# 533§ 12/21/2012
*231 5 WATER ST vu MvV¢I%

GL NUMEER fi§§@§§P§§5fiw@§T5§1@@11*§1@§1

12fl4f2012
12/21/3012

/ I
01/O7/2013

592—549.GOOm921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEWMETER #9412881

D008 DTE ENERGY
75379 P0 BOX 7¢07B5
12/1412012 CINCINNATI OH, 45274~07B6

PD ¢r<# 523239 12/21/201.2 AV
*303 :5 WATER 5'1‘

101~26$.OD0—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—359005U

D005 UTE ENERGY “N
75930 PO BOX 740785
l2fl4/2012 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

PD CK# 5339 12/21/2012 _,

12/14/2012
12/21/2012

/ /
U1fO7!Z013

'.;;‘,.j‘ ..‘:",

.7

2 / :;j;;1;=‘1ié‘qj§; 2
/' 3'-131'?-'.r'

U1/07/Z013

H103 5 WA‘1‘£:R 51: ."§;-}€;}3 15:53, ':.i~f*~‘??§5.=~:». ::.:-:.~:: "~.;_==;:.~.
»~ m=m1 .

3L mumssmz “E51-§~I§;:-;.;A-,;.;;.;;§§§i5§* .-_':§"E2?:":"':"“":"'
L0l—265.000~92l.DDD MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—B029962

100$ UTE ENERGY
75881 PO BOX 740786
.2f14/2012 CINCINNATI DH, 45274-0783

*D Cfifl 5339 12/21/2012
=2OO N WATER ET

;L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

12f14/2012
12/21/2012

f I
U1/U7f20l3

ETATEMENT

0.0000

ETATEMENT

0.0000

£111" ""'Ié1;.d'i§n.a:;=Eff1“

STATEMENT

0.0000

44.51

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-5412351

N

%§} AMQUNTn@@
1,932-55

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"359005Q
N 268.54
N 0.00
N 265.54

M m\;m
~ 431;. Kg;

$§Q@M@QfiT T
$53.54

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEfimHO29962

ZZZ

.,-.-=:1I:"=~" I1.1~1.'<"\.it11»1'n31=~.-1-:~-;§=';-r~'
101.43

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—4593814
N
N
N

AMOUNT

101.43
0.00

101.43

37.36
0.00

37.36

N 1,932.56
N 0.00

1,932.56



91/1273013 U1=39 PM INVOICE APPRGVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR czwy 04 MARINE crwv Pflq@= 7/21
Uaer: McDonald
DB= Mflriflfi Qity EXP CHECK auw DATES 12/21i20l2 » 01/04/2013

JOUHNALIZ$D
PAID

DISHURSEMENTS 12121/12"1/BI13
Vendor Code Vendmr nama
Ref #
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoica Nfites

Post Data
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Duo Dane

Address
Invoice Hank Invoice Deacription

H010 Gross Amount
Disc. % Sap CK Discount

1099 Net Amount

PO

l01*756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—4593814

D003
75882

UTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740785

12/14/2012
12/21/2012

12/14/2012 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 f j

PD CK# 5339 13/21/2012 V
*300 BROADWAY ST

GL NUMBER
101-25$.000~92l.00O

D008
75883

01/07/2013

§§§g§§a§§@§w§§ §%fi@$ %@W§§1§
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"BB19B66

12/14/2012
12l21/2012

UTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786

12/14/2012 CINCINNATT DH, 45274-0786 / /

01/07/2013PD 0x4 sass 12/24/2012 Nwmwm fiwwww
*405 S MAIN $T '%,‘ , V4 .‘.\.\~: Hy.‘ ; 4. '

GL mumsmn M¢fi%§§§@§p¥§Q§§*§%m%w @~§§Qfi figim
101-245.0oo~921.ono MONTHLY ELECTRIC FHEWZGOEOBO

000$
75084
12/14f2012

WE ENERGY ""“""‘5f=§'=E?.iv"i"5.*'?
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0796 35 134/ 43%;

01/07/2013
PD CK# 5339 12321/2012 __ M
*477 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER
l0l*756.000—92l.000

.'.‘-Y----' "-.'-‘-;'-' . \
Dfi§gfiIE&%%%%E:§E.§fi% §%mfi§§ £§gm~4w

MQNTHLY ELECTRIC FEEMZZSEEZB

49,6444?

37.35

STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3810305

0.0000
N
N
N

151.33
0. U0

151.33

151.33

STATEMENT YTE MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEMZOOGDSO

0.0000

P0 BOX $40786 4&2/34445435444

ZZZ

N
N

V, W,
;;:a; 1.»;\ ,,

m@myAMOUNT
M40051

§fiTfi¢EmfifiT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~2255B23
N

AMQUNQ
50.00

70.51
' 0.00

70.51

1.7.;

50.00
0.00

50.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 4,90§Tg;&
E039
?5BB5

12/21f20l2

EAET CHINA SCHOOL DISTRICT 12H21!2012
1545 MEIENER ROAD 12/21l2o12
ATTN: BUSINESB OFFICE
EAST CHINA MI, 48054-4143 / /

12:25/2012
FD CK# 5340 12f21l2012

STATEMENT FTH ZOLQ SUMMER TAX (12/1/12-12/l5fl2)
N 1,689.04

0.0000 N 0.00
N 1,689.94



@1712/2°l3 01=39 PM 1000100 APPROVAL my 1000100 REPORT FOR crwy or MARINE 0101 P49@= 8f21
User: McDonald
Dfi= Marine City 0x0 00000 RUN DATES 12/2112012 - 01/00/2013

JOURNALIZED

V0009! C@d@ V5009? “am? PO50 Date Invmice Bank Invoice Description
DISBURSEMENTS 12/21/12-110113

Refi # Address CK Run Date PO Hold 0:044 Amount
Invvifle D410 City/Bt4h¢/Zip Disc. Date 0140. 4 Hep CK Digcount

Dufi Datfi 1099 Net AmountInvoice N0te$

GL NUMBER
703w000.
703~000
703M000.
0030000
703M000
703-000

000—200.000
000-208.000
000—200.l00
000-008.100
000—200.101
000—208.101

DESCRIPTION
2012
2012
2012
2012
3Q%@

SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER

E039 EAST CHINA ECHOOL DISTRICT
75910 1505 MEISNER RQAO

ATTN: BUSINE$$ OFFICE
01/00/2013 EAST CHINA MI, 40054w4143

PD CHO 5355 01100/2013

an 000000 § §§3%@g&p@§0N
703-000
703~00O
703~000
7030000
703M000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000

000W2O8.000
000“20B.000
000-208.100
00O—20H.100
000—200.l00

.000—200»l00
000—200~101
000—200.101
000—200.l01

.000—200.10l

.. 4,,

20$?
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012

-":3-;;'\_._ 9

'\':,I

,\ , ;\,;4,¢\,‘

'SUMMEE'
SUMMER
SUMMER
$UMMER
SUMMER
$UMMER
QUMMER

1131*
05900000

\44r , M V,

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

.0000
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

. ,
~;:::1.;.=:

(12/1/12-10/15/12)
(12/1/12—12f15/12)
(12/1/12-12/15/12)
(12/1/12—12fl5/12)

~£l%£3/%?'1§/004%?)
/

14.MO(JN'I‘
1,300.03

52.55
274.90
10.45

0-00 .1 .-.A2~3Z
- £4 4:11'1J‘-@:;§H@&—§§§@§»~40-#“”Q“

%‘0fi% 1% , £4 %¥§68%%940@0§¥
01/03/2013 STATEMENT FTB 2012 SUMMER TAX (12/10/12012/31/12)
01/03/2013 N 023.60

I /

rw:»=~~. "~\'.\,"'1I:"j:,ISjII4 ,
:13»

(12/10/12w12/31/12)
(12/16/12-12/31/12)
(12/16/12—i0%3%?g@>
[13f16f12—12§§1/Q0000
(12/10/12-12401/02)
(12/10/12-12/31/12)

($2/$6/%?-12431/l?100 .4/ 1 1I
T0$*0$@404/00-02400/0200?”

0.0000 N 0.00
01/10/2013 N $23.60

400594000?
““ 23.70

150.93
17.10
3.42
0.69

24.13
2.04

M‘ rwmwm wmW823?%B$@fiF

VENDOR ‘I‘C)'1‘.D,J'..: 2 , 51 3 . E14
PAXREFUND GRAHAM P 5 VICKIE ALLAN
75910 $01 S WATER ET
>1i00/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

3D CK# 5356 01/00/2013

01f08f2013
01/00!2013
01f0B/2013
01/00/2013

4 >STATEMENT FTB DECEMBER 2012 BU OF REVIEW CH6 REFUND

N 0.00
0.0000 N

N

‘Refund: Summer Tax Recpt (02~975—0014—000, Date: 01/04/2013, RECPT #: 00002340)

0.00
1,337.40



01712/2011.3 01:39 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY 1;Mv01c12 01:00:11‘ 110:: 1:11-1: 02 MAt1:r"|>m; 011:1! P"-=\0'4= 9/21
User: McDonald
I-11?“ Marine C-it-Y EXP cl--1110:: 0014 0.4:-43:5 12/21/201.2 -4 01704/2r1:1.3

Vendor Code Vendor name
Refi # Address
Invoice Date City/$tate!Zip
Invoice NOEH$

JOURNALIEED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 12f21f12W1f0/13
Pooh Date Invoice Bank
CK Run Dato P0 Hold

Invoico Deooription
Gross Amount

. Disc. Date Disc. 0 50p CK Discount
Duo Date 1099 Net Amount

0L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703-000.000—205_400 DECEMBER 2012 ED OF REVIEW CHANGE REFUND 1,337.40AMUUNT

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,
0fI0§0.000N0 I IHWW‘VVVH7\BI1'A1‘1111111110. HUMAN 1'15§mM1c14 10.401113315911141: _ 0 1 /007001. 3
75914 010 5 CREYTS STE 0% u_ min Juwu _, DIIDB/2013 NH ,, W
0 1 / 0 B / 2 0 1 3 LANE! 1140 M I , 4 B 9 T‘ ~~""~‘**~"“"':W" ’""3”"§V‘*"‘"""""'5'1"" I

PD CK# 5357 01/00/2013
*Re£und: Summer Tax Roopt (02»925—0031-000, Date: 01/04/2013, RECPT #:

1 “W 0“ Ei10TMOE/£0100 fiW””“ fi?%"* ‘“ Mflfihfi

00002230)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703“000.000-205.400 DECEMBER 2012 ED OF REVIEW CHANGE REFUND 307

.80

VENDOR TOTAL:

STATEMENT FTE DECEMBER 2012 B0 OF REVIEW CHG REFUND

397.00

1591 1 142 0. MAW
0.1/00/2013 MARINE C1T?$?t5;i'!4iME5°£‘{ 4i1§lg=g=9: *0; H

PD CRO 5350 01f00/2013

§;§;§€;‘£i§a‘;=, ;sI§>‘**=i'i{: ,4 FTw0‘?5’F’"fifiiiiia: 00OF REVIEW 0:-:0 REFUND
,‘;¢\,»\; A ..

§§fi@$¥%3§@9§@ 01 B§@QQQ@%m: QM N MEN ”M~@ M -M00“ q_QQ

N 200.5601/00/2013 "

*Refund: $ummer Tax Reopt {02—475—0315~000, Date: 01104/z01§§m§fi§g2§0=§000§2§00L@

‘\‘ \x~

0:. NUMBER DIZISCRIPTION '§@?j3f{= §I§i§?~.§ '§~"§'{I'§§ "A’"‘:""' T‘ ":3 AMQIJMT
703'»000.000-205.400 DECEMBER 2012 00 0:" REVIEW 0011002 1101:1100 209.00

- \

flfl VENDOR TOTAL:

N ;=». :4. .=.:@,~ 0.00

“mm” ZQETZEM
4266 MARINE 0121* 0012s'1*‘*~l?§‘iL=0‘§0iF A ‘"355’-’-F: ~.‘~I=j{~.£~.~.§§?l1Z?§§§;1;1€1=1;-25??‘A 12 J“
75919 303 SOUTH WATER ST
J1/00/2013 MARINE CITY M1, 40030

?D CK# 5359 01f00/2013

0170072013 N
/ / 0.0000

200.34
N ' 0.00

01/10/2013 N 200.34

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703-000.000W206.160
?03—000.000~206.160
'03~000.000-206.160
'03-000.000—206.100

2012
2012
2012
2012

SUMMER TAX
SUMMER TAX
SUMMER TAX
SUMMER TAX

(12/10f12"12/31/12} 176
[12/16/12~12/31/121 19
(12/16/12-12f3lf12) 0
{12f16/12-12/31f12) 0

.23

.27

.07

.77

337.40



01/12/3013 @1=39 PM INVOTCE.APPROVAL BY zmvoxca REPORT FOR CITY 0? MARINE CITY Paq@= 10/21
Ufier: Mcbmnald
DB= Mflrifle City EXP CHECK nun DATES 12/21/2012 - 01/08/2013

JOURNALIZED

Vendor Cnde
Raf #
Invoice Data
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 12221112-1/BI13
Pofit Data
CK Run Date
Di$c. Dat€
Due Data

Invoice Bank Invoice Descriptiun
P0 Hold Gzoss Amount
Disc. % Sap CK Discount

1099 Net Amount

M266
75806
12/2lf2012

MARINE CITY DEBT—ISSUE A
303 SOUTH WATER ST
MARINE CITY M1, 48039

12121/2012
12/2132012

I /
12/25/2012

PD CK# 5341 12/2lf20l2 &@ww@. @.¢ww -gwmww ¢$w@

BL Nwww ?%i?5%§iif.I1jfj§Il’jIii%;%§ ;ii¢ ,
'JO3—OO0.000--206.160 2'03"": sm¥1"mz1i“""'TAx """t"1"i2'}':\./1'2'1'1f;2./.11‘t»/12')
'-20::-»4ooo.o00~-206.160 2012 aummsa TAX <12/1/12-12/1.5/1.2:

in-.......wv|m..-----i.-.-..-.-...-....--_........

200.34

STATEMENT FTB 2012 SUMMER TAX (12/1/l2—12f15/12)
N 320.57

0.0000 N 0.00
N 320.57

At§1’<>w:r..ff"fI1?i%@i.. . w»3Ofile3~wm~

11.74

“$20.57

VENDOR TOTAL: __“''''M 520.91

75397 303 SOUTHEWATER 3mm). $3 '” "” %

mm . ...1v|ill\""‘- ~ ._.....=.-.-;m~- > > _—_ _ .....—_¢:_— >- __ ......|v.||: >

,W: W.\ W l
TWMW" wwwww' ~~ vfif§§%5@§fl@? w

PD CHM 5342 12/21/2012

GL NUMBER
703-000
703-000.
703-000.
703-000
703-000

000-206.000
000—206.000
00O—205.110
000—206.50O

.000—206-500

DESCRIPTION $5 §@%H*
2012 SUMMER TAX (12/1312-12/§;l1@§ 0
3012 SUMMER TAX (1211/12-12/15/12) “
2012 SUMMER TAX (12/1/12-12/15/12)
2012@$um§§R Tgg_(@253/1g?12@@§/lgywgfi
21Z112§;i§§j§§$Ug9if5xi§§§, fl;b‘c'=3;I~;;.;,<';.\'::.j;'-.;;511/1;;:1.;;i§?'i%5,/139.--...--.--.:=ii:*r*

». my mfififim @=F&&=§p $¢_mfl@%g &;*$

M017 MARINE CITY GENERAL FUND 01108/2013
#5920 303 scorn wawmn aw 01/on/2013
31/08/2013 MARINE CITY M1. 40039 / I

01/l0i20l3
?D CK# 5350 0110812013

EL NUMBER
P03-000.00D—20$.000
?03—000.000—206.000

DESCRIPTIUN
2012 SUMMER TAX (12116/12-12/31/12)
2012 EUMMER TAX (12/15/12-12/31/12}

%%g%?1%%Q%; Mwfl;i:..:|.;2..z»;2115;[r.2,0.1:z ;f&i:}§Ef;WL2/21/2012 MARINE 010% M;§5§§3§§ %g ‘ jfiwmfim &V“““”““
wsw"fil-00oo..=,=¢@=:I?¥""

é§§§fiMEN%““" “é£§§;@' 2bi§*§bmMm§§§K§ <ié}I?§§Q12)i§§i2) immwm
;2.61a.19

ZZZ
O O G

2,618.19

AHQUNT

1,784.42

07.32
103.61

-. ~-.§fifi.55Q§9lfi0@

1@@~ “ §@q@~#mg;61g§1gm@W

STATEMENT FTB 2012 SUMMER TAX (12/16/l2~l2/31/12)
N 1,523.90

0.0000 N 0.00
N 1,523.90

AMOUNT
1,010.24

111.34



01/1332913 91=39 PM 1Ev01cE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY ow MARINE CITY Page: 11/21
User: M¢Dmnald
DB= Marine City HEP CHECK RUN DATES 12/2132012 — 01/08/2013

Vendor Cmde
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Not@E

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTE 12/Z1f12"l/0/13
VEndor name. Pggt Data Invoice
Addr@55 CK Run Date PO

City/$t$fiHf3iP Disc. Date Disc. 1
Due Dane

Efihk Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Gross Ammunt
Dificwunt

Net Ammunt
703W000.000—206
703w000.000—206
T03~000.000~206
703"000.000»206
703~000.000~206
703~000.00U“206

.000 2012 SUMMER TAX (12/16/12~12/31/12;

.000 2012 SUMMER wax (12116/12*12/31/12)
110 2012 SUMMER TAX (12/15/12-12/31/12)
110 2012 SUMMER TAX llflflfi/12“l2/31/12)
500 2012 SUMMER TAX [13/15/12-12/31/12)
500 2012 SUMMER TAX {I2/15/12-12/31/12)

\

:;:- .:;;.‘_' \

23.52
4.46

82.70
0.83

267.51
7.30

\ 1 1 1 .11’-I‘? -'5-32'? ~m 

EEENDOR TOTAL: 4,142.09
M336
75888
12/21/2012

MG EEEQEAL ASSESSMENT FUND STATEMENT
303 souwu WATER ST 13/31/3013
MARINE CITY MI, 46039 0,0059f f

12/25/2012

12/21/2012

PD CRO 5343 12/21/2012

GL NUMBER §”“%p£%0fiT@E;60%@§fiT”% fi%;.fi§'fi””%;%%”
703—0O0.000—206.19O 5 §?Q%gmgU%%ERNEAg¥q@@/%fi%gQ§2%@§y@;)§@yg
7O3'O0Q*0O0'205~190 0MM%2@@%@§UM0§fi0TAX%&TQ/T/§@%@201§fiT0fi%@m

§01a
75921
0110a/2011

._. I _ ':_-_;j§‘_-I _:..-;.'_.:. .-_-I; H

summm». "
N
N
N

1%“”“=‘1%=2:<ms§iBk@1:1' ,m:.=:~:;:::¢=,}\.;'L 1'»;,; »‘.‘.I;S\, » r w,;a@2:i %;se 1
T? 1% Tflflflfiagkg
 -" M.-..,............M..».................1'

3.29

secs Afi1§AT“¢ENTEQE mmflmmfim AA§01l0§T20T§TmmTE§X%§0§0E
3373 GRTSWOLD RD 01/ea/2013
PORT HURON MI. woqp ___; ,.-.=.=;-;.=;;;-. / ,_.,-.;_<a.ooQ;o=E..

ifi cfihfifl/§§£@fi@3'@flT 00E?PU CK# 5161 01/osx2n13 E; E>10~M»@ =EEHE@ E; EE Er
GL NUMBER

"'--‘.‘\-‘I-'1:-=.'I\"-' .‘!-'51:‘ 'I:.--‘.- :-'1-‘:-3

DESCRIPTION
1u1~000.000-219.020 2013 nos LICENSE SALES mmc. 2012

3.29
0.00
3.29

VENDOR TOTAL: 3.29

FTB 2013 DOG LICENSE SALES—DEC. 2012
N 722,00

..-.:Ij--'-".--:\- N O _ 0 O1:1
AMOUNT

?22.00

722.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 722.00

5012
75005
12/07/2012

EEMCO ENERGY Ens co 12/0?/2012 STATEMENT
P9 B03 749912 12/21/2012
CINCINNATI on, 45214-0212 / 5 Q_QQQQ

0110312013

FTH MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—259B2
N 152.57
N 0.00
N 152.57



O1/1212013 01:39 PM
User: Mcfimnald
D1’-H Mari-I=<¢ City 1-:>u_=- cuacrc mm n:-mas 12/21./2012 - n1./08/2013

JOURNALIZED

Vfindfir Cmde Vanda: name
Raf #
Tnvwifla Data City/Statfi/Zip
Invfiice N0t@s

PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 12/21/12-1/8/13
Post Dane Invoice Bank Invoice De$mription

Address CK Run Date

Due Dake

PO

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY ?age’ l2i21

Hwld Gross
Disc. Date Disc. % Sap CK Di

lO$9 Net

Amoun ‘L’
scount
AITIO U11 *7

PD CK# 5344 12/21/2012
*303 :5 Wl~\‘I‘ER 511'

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lD1—255.UOU~923.00D MONTHLY GAS $ERVICE CHARGE“259B2

$012
75890
12/07/2012

Efiiwcu ENERGY GAS 1:0 12/07/201.2
PO BOX ‘740a12 }i§;{-i;1‘~1‘F?1"'?"*1*f;;;;,_ '§;l;l-§j-;f ,_:;;};§:;‘-=‘v’*“*,,., ;=;}j§;;? ,:{iv-'ji;""§:§'1*L'vv-V-f-',v_1v_,-’g;fi'I'Q_{;,
CI|1NC'INNA'I'I 0}-1, 2‘111=1;&1;':a=:¢s-3:5,. ‘ §;}j§}§j;¢;1;-:;¢;§:f=‘F1:=~ , "<13}-If§F.I:§'£.i;-5;_;_.v

PD CK# 5344 12/21f20l2
*231 5 WATER ST

Gh NUMBER DE5CRI?TION
592—$49.000—923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CflARGE—21$92l

£012
75891
12/U7/2012

PD CK# 5344 12/21/2013

nznmnspgyszas 12/0'7/501;»
[.10 EQX €§i:f:1::‘;:‘S1‘:§"§i1'§ZZji1§I:'£‘ :?E;'j;5:;‘,“':"":1‘:‘;5% W

WI,cxucrnmnwzfiiiflba,j?§§§E§§1 ‘?'*5“ ;;§§;;g:,=;,=;;;::»»;.»;,111 ;;.;;,A

“Z39 $ WATER ST (GENERATOR)

3L NUMBER
592—549.000~~923.000 MONTHLY SERVICE cnARc;E—2'T(§5§44:3§§:§3§§ ._.,;,< A

3012
F5892
L2/O7/2012

DESCRIPTION §.~I;1‘§§§ 11'?-i3I~};;=;*;~.

SEMCO ENERGY GAS co 1,2/07/2012
PO E‘-OX '1-1 0812 A.-1~.3"§3.j~:?"§'1§;?';¢. -:1f;i§i55j5_%_i,2/:€filI“?'°é'6;L2"'11§§;;=,.,_
c1tNcrmr<|A1'I cm. 4s21F§‘i—Q=§i5i£éT§§:&1 1=§E~f~£‘ .~:1%ii?E’.' ‘"fI=Ef;E~:./ i'i‘i§§i1¢=:~;:~a»§=¥‘=*"" "=;&%:';~.:E"

.fiHfi$|§@@m%k@; $£m%%%d§/EQQB GM

>D CKfl 5344 12/21/2012
‘Q05 $ MAIN 5T

;L NUMBER ' DE$CRIPTION
.Ol—265.00U"923.DOO MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—1691U2

£012
'5H93
2/07f2012

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO IEFO7/2013
PD BOX 740812 I2/21/2012
CINCINNATI OH, 45274“GB12 I I

O1fD3f2Q13

\4
§?§§§§§'?i=;==;<,:;::e::;=;;=1;=‘&= Ix‘55:5i5>5:':1=:=;:=-KW \ 51552? “*"'

STATEMENT

:0;-;s~o o.§§i:b:1§:v1, it-§.1

STATEMENT
'~:rI=,::'

W00 <1 rj
,:~=~)W5» »v::=::, 4

STATEMENT

0 . no

STATEMENT

U.UDDD

AMOUNT
152.57

FTH MONTHLY GA5 SERVICE CHARGE"R1992l

:;-1_»:-;-".--_= l{1?N

AMOUNT
6¢9.47

649.47
'W*1WW#%i 0-00

649“47

FTE MONTHLY GAS EERVICE CHARGE—2734flB

ZZZ

AMOUNT
19.56

19.86
0.00

19.86

?TB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-159102

I-§j';§'_:.:.":;'".'_r§.j;;.;:;_-;N ':"I'-"}_-_‘-___.:_:_'-1":-11'

AMOUNT
122.56

122‘56
0.00

122.56

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHHRGE~l23325C
N 1."?'?.O'7
N 0.00
N 177.07



01/12/2013 01=39 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY xwvorca REPORT son cxry 0? MARINE mxwv Pflq@= l3f21
User: McDonald
DB= Mfirinfi City EXP cuscfi RUN DATES 12/21/2012 — 01108/3013

JUURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 12/21/12-1/9/13
Post Date Invwice
CK Run Date PU
Disc. Date Disc. %
Due Date

Vanda: Code Vendor name
Raf # Addresfi
Invoice Date Cityffltate/Zip
Invoice Nonefi

Bank Invoice Dmscziption
Hold Grwss Amount
Sap CK Discnunt
1099 Net Ammunt

PD CK# 5344 l2/21/2012
*304 3 BELLE RIVER AVE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592~$46.00D"923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—l23325C

SD12 HEMCO ENERGY GAE CO 12/O?/2QI2 BTATEMENT
75894 PO BOX 740912 §§**Q3 §§;§**V @§§§§Vg;4gUI£;;§fi““F §fi;V$fi
12/01/2012 cxucrmnnwx on, §fi27§¥GB1Z%w@. ,3 §mm»W"rWu@m §wn@@0bhgfi%*

%%m@TT §‘T§w;T ¥T?€$1;b§/£Q¥$;TT@w@ T TTTT
PD CK# $344 12/2lf20l2
*3OO S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lO1W79O.O0O*923.DO0 MONTHLY GAE $ERVICE CHARGE—311709

$012 smmco ENERQY GAS go 44 4 12/07/2012 STATEMENT
75395 PO Box 740HTfi%m %WW*“ AMTWQM fi %%I2%21%QfiT2 flwwmmj ,w“%»

3“12/07/zomz CINCINNATT@QH@%4%§m#%O§§2 g \ ; @mwg;;$www gkwgfioooodfig
TTWTTT §%mmm TTMMT T T %TQ%£fi3%?Q%§-TT %%L ¢§Tm

ED CK# 5344 12f2l/2012
*375 S PARKER ST

GI» NUMBER DEECHI PT I ON

101»301.o00~923.000 MONTHLY GAE smnvxcs cHAR$m»2g§01§: ;m ;“ ¢As;_M

$012 samco mmmnar GAS co‘ 12/Q?/2012 swnwmmpmw
75896 PO BOX ?¢os12 Q; _@fii flfigz/g@¢é@g2@L;§“ ;g“@
12/0?/2012 CINCINNATI om, aazqfi-q§j§g_:§ mgifig/§@m@#* §§*O_@0g@@;

fiwgfi §?“”5§ ,fi“”biyéQ/2533 15 ELIE‘
PD ¢H# 5344 12/21/2012
*51a s PARKER sw

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
LOl—44l.OOO—923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE~32615G

5012 EEMCO ENERGY GAS C0 12/O7f2Q12 STATEMENT
75897 PD BOX 74fl8l2 12/21/2012
L2/O7f2Dl2 CINCINNATI OH, 45274mD8l2 / / 0.0000

U1/O3/2013

AMOUNT
l7?.U7

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—3ll709
:1.-:1-II ;1;:v{iq v:v§j.;§' v_.v._»_§fr:1"‘-'11‘-11% 1O9_ 13

:"I'1'-'=: '-':'53~ "3‘.3::;I:;-13---.-_';-. V 0 , U0

wwjfifi TH 109.13

AMOUNT
109.13

rwa’M MQNTMLYNGA$ SERVICE CHARGE—Q9$016
N MT”; gwfiadflfi =%"@; 39.92
N »»:'IZ' ‘:‘:IE:‘:':; :f;If;l‘ gflfjzj, U . 0 Q

,w N 1&1 38.82

AMOUNT
35.62

_M FT?“ MONTMLY GAS szavrcm GHARGE—326l6D
!#*%N¢FTh $fi -fi“%- 727.76

-r-::1'I-'-'" N-E':.'3: -I-I-'1' 0 ~ 00
_£§¢@m?ggfi 727.76

AMOUNT
72?.76 _

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—3l5D21
N 506.15
N 0.00
N BO6.15



@1r'12f2013 9l=39 I-“M INVCJICE APPRCJVAI, BY rmvoxcm REPL'>Ia1'].‘ FOR CITY on" manms CIII'1"‘.-" Pa-01=-H 1-M21
User: McDonald
DB5 Marine CitY EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/21/2012 — 0lfU8f2Ul3

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DI5BURSEMENT$ 12/21/12—lf8f13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Inv0i¢0 Hank Invoice Description
EH5 # Addrfififi CR Run Date P0 Hfild Gross Ammunt
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. 0 $0p CK Di$¢0unt
IHV0iC@ NOEé$ D00 Date 109$ Net Ammunt

1 2 J, 2 1 ' - --7137' - _ ' _ _ _ ..T?II2.":'_:'._'I."_'_ - _ - -'.'.7.'.'.I'::':'_'_'."_" ' ..-..'III'.'.I"_':7.'.;'_'_'_ - - .".'.'7:':'_'.'I;'.'.'I_ .

*169G S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER
592“545.000—923.0U0 MONTHLY GAS

cm. IR couww0%;g*1=:%1;:;1¢;1;z;5;¢,1;;._.
200 GRAND xaivszlizgffigfiyyg;-§1=“" sfj"1+_1j1t"i,'5_,_.;

5204
75895

DESCRIFTION

-...EI'I:':'51;1:.;:,,. -';::-:-'.1';'.-'.-'-1-1'1'rI:.:-1;». .V.:-,'i;';i--§I.*?.=v=_v.V :.;-'=:.*I:J-:~&='I-':lr.:I 1.rI'.\jr-I-'5 -:--'>.:"~;:j I-=1".':1:= rr:"- ---::==

AMOUNT
SERVICE CHARGE—31502l 906.15

ima vw_ “"_wWfiWm_®M§§DOR TOThL€ 2,003.39

12f2l/2012 PORT HURON MI, Q8060

PD CK# 5345 12/21/2012

GL NUMBER
703~OO0.000—2U7.
7O3M0O0.0O0—207.
703~OO0.000—207.l00

O00
000 “Mi 2oi2M$uMmmm,rA§%3

DESCRIPTION
2012 SUMMER TAX

:-:~~;§E55;;;:_=vi;;;_§g1?;ffIj' §5:§_i;;i 5§;i§§§;j,_/,._';i"'1I';{ ,1 W§f§§:§%v:-iizvs I=I%_{fiii1:2=: .w-2. ;i}§i§E?§ 0 1 §‘*?3‘=fS0;~4M0R mx ( 1 2 / 1 / 1 2 — 1.2 I 1 5 / 1 2 )
1.827-M

/ I 0.0000 Y 0.00
12/25/2012 N 1,327.44

AMOUNT
(12/1/12-12/15/12) 199.60

703-000.000-207.100 5 _%%d@@m%Ué%ERdxA§@¥@@/%%&gQ@2&i§§%?Jfifww %fiy2€§4€§‘
703-000.UUO—207.30Q

300
400

.400
500
500

O0
703~000.000—207.$00

703—000.000~207.
703-O0U.000~207.
7O3—0G0_U00M207
703-000-000M207.
703—D00.UDO—R07.
703—0O0.000—207.9

S204
75999
12/21/2012

2012 SUMMER
2012 SUMMER
2012 SUMMER
2012 EUMMER
2012 SUMMER
2012 SUMMER
20l2fifiUMMER

TAX
-1-Ax
'1'?-\X
TAX
‘mm
TAX

-'='.1_.--: .-:5.-:1‘ 'I-."rr';I- -1.»-1='\

"-'-*.'(r-j-jI:"j-E-'-:'-"' -5:12-3*-' --1::-:
ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
Z00 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101
PL".)Ir\'l' HURON MI, -113060

PD CK# 5346 12/21/2012

3L NUMBER
703M0O0.00D-207.200
?O3~000.000—207.200
?03—000.000~207.600

DESCRIPTION
2012 WINTER TAX
2012 WINTER TAX
2012 WINTER TAX

wmw“g§y@mEgMggwm@Agw pyg/y/§%M@2fi@5y@Q)fiMmm @flggq4$45

9.
20.

29
47
77
77
71

(12/1/.12—1.2/15/12)
(12/1/12—1,:;1=,<‘;;,,@$,=,<;3_g3; .,,_.»,_=.
c 1 2 / 1 / 1 2-12 / / 0 .
z12/1/12-1.2/$0/101%)""' "I.?j1F§i£-' 5:“/.
<:L;a/1/12-1:ar1‘='£a/12"§ 3.
(1.2/10x12-12/1.5/1.2) 534.64
(fi2£1flZr12fi¥5/lE%Rfim ymfl; ;@m, _Q%ll

~~"- " = -+ "~ M'1g y~w' ;';@
i’?5‘5I=' E=':I5'¢ii Ei"?1=':% .~.:?:*:P‘ .f§§::1i=.~. EII1;'i~1%-=1"-~1=.~I1:;=21' .-;-'.-'.--I==.-- A _..~;.=I~1%1-‘=“ =‘-Ii:-Ii-=2 Lt?-5B2T§§§3:44

I‘-J

WINTER TAX (12/1/L2"l2/15/12}
35;306.36

0.00
354306.36

12131/2012 STATEMENT” FTB 2012
12/21/2012

/ / 0.0000
12/25/2012 ZKZ

AMOUNT
(12/1/12"12fl5l12] 3,650.73
(12f1/12-12/15/12) 107.46
{lfifl/12-12/15/12) 10,446.80



91/13/2913 91=39 PM 1wv010m APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT TOR 0111 OF MARINE CITY Pa0¢= 15/21
050:: McD¢nald
DB= Marine City EXP annex RUN 01115 12/21/2012 ¢ 01/00/2013

JOURNALIZED

Vandcn Code
Ref #
Tnvnime Data
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 12fZ1f12—1/0/13
Post Date Invflififi Eflnk Invoice Description
CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Am0unt
Disc. Data
Due Date

D150. % Sap GK Dififimunt
1099 Net Amaunt

703—000.000—207.
703—000.U00—207
703—000.000~207
703—000.000~207.
703—000.000m207.
703—000.000M207
703—000.000“207
703—000.000~207.
703—000.000~207
703—000.000m207

$204
75022
O1/08/2013

PD CK# 5261 01108/2011 00041 ggwww ¢@W"a

GL NUMBER
703"000.000—207.
703—000.000—207.
703-000.000—207.
703—000.000—207.
703-000.000“207.
703—000.000W207.1O0
703-000.000~207.
703—000.000M207.100
7D3—000.000m207.300
703—000.000“307.30O
703~000.000—20T.300
703~000.000—207.300
703w000.000—207.fl00
703W0O0.000—207.000
I03-000.000~207.400
?03—000.000m207.400
?03~D00.000—207.500
?03~000.000—207.000
703—000.000~207.500

.130

.130

.150

2012 WINTER
2012 WINTER
2012 WINTER
2012 WINTER
2012 WINTER
2012 WINTER
2Q12\WINTEH

600
700
700
000
B00

140
150 10125010???

ST CLAIR COUNTY TREA$0RER
200 GRAND RIVER AVE, $0ITE
PORT HURON MI, 40030

£::=~ ,. ,W3‘ ~r:3‘.1'5‘1‘I:'~:i‘€:Z=::§ ‘:.'»~
.. .1,

000
000
O00
000
100

2012 aummsn
2012 summmm
2012 summmm
2012 SUMMER
2012 summmn
2012 SUMMER
2012$$UMg§R
20120300000

100

2012 SUMMER
2012 SUMMER
2012 SUMMHR
2012 SUMMER
2012 SUMMER
2012 SUMMER
2012 SUMMER
2012 SUMMER
2012 SUMMER

MMW%g%§E0?%&Q§$

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
Tflfi
TEX

ZGWRWWINTERMWAX

101

~.,:...... :=;..

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

10$
A A_hW w$T§k‘

20T0”s0MmmR%wAM
TAX
TAX
TAX

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

(12/1/12»12/15/121
<12/1/12~12/15/12>
(1211/12~12/15/12>
<12/1/12w12/15/12>
112/1/1z»12/151121
<12/1/12w12/15/121
11%/1/12"l2/1§£1?1 ..

Hmavfi/12010/15/1@1*W0

01/00/2013
O1/O8/2013

I I
01/10/2013

~‘ "= .¢.:‘1
. .\ . .. . .. ,.,;.,~,;'.:':",1.;'.:.

‘.5.
i:;'S! ‘;\»‘,f1;;: ~»:~ SI: 11' 33

{l2f16fl2—12l31/12)
(12/10/12-12/31/12}
112110/12-15T$T?T§z;fi §
(12/10/12-1z@01/ggyflgfg
<12/16/12W121011111 T~:
(12/16/12w12/31/121
(12116/12112131/1211. -

1002116/T?fT?i31/TTTTL/'1=‘0-=*/lf1t":2-"-:1';:z/;1'*:1==-,/1"-11
(12/16/12-12/31/12)
(12/16/l2—12I31/12)
(12/l6il2—12/31/12}
(12/16/12—12f31/12)
(12/16/12"12l31/12)
(12fl6/12-13/31f12)
(12/16/12-12/H1/12)
(12/L0/l2W12f31/12)
(12/15112-12/31f12}

307.00
9,140.91

208.70
6,467.71

190.01
1,305.73

-.~§§1§9 11.

§*@§25$aiF¥
@0000 0Q T01 9$1QQTO@§

35,305.30

STATEMENT FTB 2012 SUMMER TAX (12/16/12-12/31/12)
N 11100.06

0.0000 Y 0,00
N 1,100.06

0%.‘

“M 114.01
12.46
2.63
0.50

331.51
35.15
7143

09100000“ -w

,§K§AQ§H§% Q

3%. :1;"flu? 15$g5~mw
3.22
0.51

11.69
1.27
0.27
0.05

55.78
6.10
1.29



°lf12/2°13 Dl=39 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT 000 CITY 00 mnaxum CITY Pa00= lfi/21
User: Mcbonald
DH= Marine City EXP 00000 RUN 00000 12/21/2012 - 01100/0013

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DI$BURSEMENTS l2fZlll2—lfB/13
Vendor C000
Ref H
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendflr name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoicm Desaription
Addr0s$ CK Run D000 PO Hold Groxs Amount
City/$tate#Zip Disc. Dame Disc. % $ep GK Discount

Due bake 1099 Net Amount
"¥0§:000I0o0wz0v.
7U3—OO0.000—?O7
7U3~OOD.OOO—207

S204
75923
O1/O3/2013

500 2012 SUMMER TAX (12116/12-12/31/12) $.24
900 2012 SUMMER TAX (12/15/12-12/31/12) 362.14
900 2012 SUMMER TAX (12/16/12-12/31/12} 9.36

 wM»mumm“

1,190.86

'\}
ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER D1/UB/2013 STATEMENT FTB 301- WINTER TAX (12/16/l2—l2i31/12)
200 GRANU RIVER§flflfl@;$QJI§W¥Q1§§WR fl&1§1¢Q§/gQ1§¢ fiWWfii:@§ jflfi %HE;fl;Y$}§HfiflM£¢$flQm 59,295.09

PORT HURCJW M10 0.00
“”“"* "0§;0120p/@@;501a§_"__z0@00~ M2§0‘fi§; 59,250.00

PD 0&0 5363 01/08/2013 “"““" “

GL NUMBER
703"OO0.000—207
703-UOU.O0U~207.
7O3—D0O.0QUW2O7.
703—OO0.000—207.
7D3—OO0.000—207
703—U00.000—2Q7
703“OOU.OOO—207.
703~OU0.000—207.
703-0U0.000—207.
703—ODO.UOO~2D7
7D3—O00.000~207
703—D0O.UOUm2D7.
703—QD0.000m207.
703—OO0.0DO~2D7.
703—000.000~207
703—0OD.00U»207
103—000.000—207
?O3~ODD.0GO—207.
703%OO0.0UO—2Q7
?U3“ODU.UOO-207

5204
T5901
.l/Q2/2012

DEECRIPTIUN
200 2012 WINTER
200 E012 WINTER
200 2012 WINTER
600 2012 WINTER

000 § fifiogpwwmmfizn

700 2012 WINTER
TQO 2912 WINTER
QQO QQIZ WINTER
Q00 ZDIZ WINTER
RGO 2UlQ WINTER
130 2012 WINTER
130 2Q12¢WINIER
130 2012§0x0§Eg
14° 2Q}2=§§5§?°1.$?¥?REP§;§i::;..150 20E?“wfNTmR”
150 2012 WINTER
150 2012 WINTER
160 2012 WINTER

TAX (12/16/12~12/31/12)
TAX (12/16/12-12/31/12)
TAX (12/16/12-12/31fl2)
TAX (12/16/12-12/31/12)

Tflgfqwgf¥%Z¥?%@%%3@%%2¥@@@

fi@A$@$%%/i$%§2§lZ@§l%&2%Q@m$
TAX (12/10/12~12/31x12)
Tax <12/16/12—1;{§1!%?!
TAX (12/16/12—1éfifii71§)
TAX (12/10/12-12501/fi§§
wax (12r1s/12-12201/£0)
TAX (12/16/12—12f3l/12)

T00 (%35%5/I3-1%£§1/%%J
E I - /

Tax (02/m0v¢:=T2/30002)
TAX <12/10/12-12/31/12>
TAX <12/10/12»12131/12>
wax <12/10x1z~12/31/12:

\ ,,

AMOUNT
64034.90

97 97
3.04

17.;a1.01
»w“009002@.,w

,¢¥’@§@é% “E
244.93

7.59
10,667.96

1?3.l9
5.37

2,153.78
.00 34099.0

$i1%ea90A2Mj“fl
'@§fa03%s2“***

B7_4Q
2.71

160.35

HgE;2§6.D8

sr CLAIR couwwt TREASURER 12/00/2012 STATEMENT FTH REIMBURSE—TAX TRIBUNAL 000000
200 GRAND RIVER AVE, 00100 101 01101/2013 m 743.04
FORT HUEON MI, @0060 I I 0.0000 N 0.00

01/01/2013 N 743.04



01/12/2013 01:39 PM
Ussr: Mobcnald
D13: Max:-21.110 City

Vendor C000 Vondor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Dane City/$0000/Zip
Invoice Notes

1000100 55550000 BY INVOICE REPORT FOR czwy 0F MARINE 0155 Pfl9@= 17/21

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12f2lf2012 M 01/00/2013
JOURNALIZEO

PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 12/21f12"lf3/13
Post Dato Invoice
CK Run Data PO
Disc. Date Disc. 0
Due Data

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
$ep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

PD CK# 5349 U1/01/2013
*DOCK$T NO. 395044
2010 TAX YEAR (02—0l1"2001—O00)
NOTE: DEBT Is£'s0F. 0 WAS PAID 0.01? IN FISCAL YEZAR '7/1/11-6/30/12 AND FLJNDS WERE *1"RANsFE.nR150 TO lI>If.l3'I' 15500 A 015 12/6/12.

GL NUMBER
101-095-0O0"962.000
300—0O0.000“9E2.000
300-000.000"9€2.000

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
REIMHURSEWTAX TRIBUNAL REFUND 658.71

55 _5§%0F55 ‘E5 52 F0 55 35 :5 5" 5 5¥-——+5—55§%w~55“~55, 5
',:'_5.:'.'.'I;'.-';;‘;'fI,§1L‘;-‘-"" }'::_'-';'3' ""1:':;"S;;:,;j{,.;§.=.;'." .1?1;;§;:_1;';1,;§.;;';.1':lj'13I"' -‘I-II§1_:_:;=.§;.;_y;;-.;"S- ;';;'.;: 1:‘-;.;1j-._ ".-.',.'.1,'I;'_-'_';;,-, -11'}-.1, ~";_;;.~_- :5» ';-l'.I{-'.;'.j;';.1{'.;j-};I;';-_:_' .;;-_~_; ".';-:,f,:;;" "').q:§._11_0q '--.v.;j::;;-;;;;;;_;-;»-'

S204 $7 CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER 12/06/2012 STATEMENT FTB REIMBURSE~TAX TRIBUNAL REFUND
75902 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101 01/01/2013
11/O2f20l2 PORT HURON MI,

PD CK# 5345 01/01/2015
wnocxsw mo. 595544 .%WWW
2011 TAX YhAR (02 011-2001 000:

ZZZ

326.94
0.00

824.94

48060 / I 0.0000
D1/O1/2013

NOW W1‘-I5='=U5 '1 W ‘PO
*1‘.';‘»\‘:.§.II»:I§~.~" "

GL NUMBER
l0l—895.000—9$2.000
30B—000.000—B62.000
300—000.000—902.000

1 ‘W mu 44 .... "M". V7 . u . ... . N H ,, um. ,.\,~. Mu. my ‘ , “'n“' 4'/'1‘ MN ‘ “H r 03,; . 3'3,‘ .'.‘j',:‘;‘ "mu ",1? H. H'"‘:""~‘ N rr H ::',, .2. S: ;';‘§:‘ ,;j.|,..3 _,|m_‘_._.
00500505500 ” AMUUNT
REIMBURSEMTAH 00100005 505000 755.50
REIMBURSEMTAX rarmuwar REF0fi§§”*§ 55.40
R51m50Rss~TAx TRIBUNAL 555005; 5 3,14

“N 324.04

20204 55 CLAIR 000055 TRE§$U§§§ 55¢ .5 3052/05020520. §$TAT§Mfi§T 50055555 _figsx000§5m-wax TRIBUNAL 555005
75993 390 GRAND RIVER AVE? $HiTE fifiifiifi .U”UlfDiA2013“§fiI I002’ '¢UN§§‘5 Iyfii =0§' 1,236-09
l1fU2/2012 D PORT HURON MI,

PD CK# 534$ O1/01/2013
“DOCKET NO. 395022
2010 TAX YEAR (02—fl75—0000M00O)

MI” H ‘M M“ UIIUI/2013 In ‘II IJNN WI 1,236.09

JOTE: 0EOT—IS$UE C WAS PAID OFF IN FISCAL YEAR 7/l/l1—Ef30/12 AND FUNDS WERE TRANSFERRED TO 0EET—IS5UE A ON l2f6f12.

EL NUMBER
L0l—H95.U00M962.000
!08—0O0.0UUW$62.000
$08—000.000—952.000

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
REIMBURSE“TAX TRIBUNAL REFUND 1,095.80
REIMBURSEHTAK TRIBUNAL REFUND 120.20
REIMBURSE—TAK TRIBUNAL REFUND 12.01

“mum-nm 



01/'1-1'31’ 2°13 @159 PM INVOICE APPROVAL. BY INVOICE RE1'-‘C)R'l‘ 1000 <:1;*m.' cm" MARINE CITY P000; 11.8/21
User: Mcbonuld
111% M-'1I‘iI'11*= C?-Hy EXP cumcx RUN DATES 1;:/'.21.l2n1.2 01108/2013

JOURNAI.I[ZE.D
PAID

Vanda: Coda Vendqr name
Raf # Addness
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Nukes

DIS!-3UR$EMF;N'I‘F= 1.2/21./1.2-~1l0i13
Pflfit Date Invoice Bank Invuice Description
CK Run Date PO Hold $1055 Amount
DL00. Date Disc. 0 Sap CK Qiggqunt
DUE Datfi i999 Net Amount

5204
75904
11/O2/2012 FORT HURON MI,

PD CK# 5349 01/U1/2013
*DOCKET NO. 395522
2010 TEX YEAR (U2~B75~O0O9~DO0)

ST CLAIR COUNTY TREA$URER
Z00 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101

12/06/2012
01/O1/2013

/ /
O1/01/2013

48060

1,236.09

STATEMENT‘ 01-0 REIMBUR£;E—'I"AX 'rR:r.Bu1~1A1. 005000
N 671.02

0.0000 N 0,00
N 6'/1.52

NOTE: DEBT-“ISSUE 0 was PAID ‘v‘:’§§N0~=';-11100100»- ~ .~ - ~

GL NUMBER
lO1W895.O0Om902.0O0
30B"OOO.U0O~962.0U0
308-000-0OO—962.0UU

DESCRIPTION
REIMBUR5E"TAX TRIBUNAL REFUND
REIMEUH$E—TAX TRIBUNAL REFUND
REIMHURSE—TAX TRIBUNAL REFUND

"-*2“ Cm“ r<Er-Wm*'~m=* M GPM» N1.2../02i201.2 PORT 1-1u1ac>1\r""‘r‘¢‘1"f‘;""40"0"00*’*"* ‘"‘"1'~*>I’*P‘~"*' Y1¥1\:=-f=*=*:11~'i$1"" W11:1-'==r=-1-<~:~=’~1 ==»1:r1& |j":£5IE§]]QQQ{E}?1.51-§;1‘:I:1§‘;5=i‘:;' =;.;1_-;i,;_ N =:1.=;‘;~;a1==:,= "~‘I-‘11:;.~;.,_._.;~:;=;i=' 1§}:I~;s§ ,;~5;.§:;:;2-EA-.1.00;; mm

ED CK# $348 Olffil/2013
*DOCKET NO. 420339
Z011 TAX YEAR (OZ~900—0O11—OOO)

.W501031;, _:;:1um's31srE:31100,., 0000- 10_000-:1.{u0 00 12/0/12.

AMOUNT
095.40

69.70
5.53

671.62

01/01/2013 ' N 1,575‘05

.\10'r13= DEBT~ISSUE 0 WAS PAID on" m F‘I5CZ>.I. YEAR N1/11-0/5:0/:12 1>;'m> P'um;rs W'*r§RE“~?:’='a1nLbims1r1:m0:0 T0 DEBT»--10000 A on 1210/12.

BL NUMBER
101—895.DOO—962.000
308m0U0.000—962.0DO
30H“000.000~§62.000

3290 H. mummmmmmmwm

75906
L2/07/2012

PO BOX B2533
STANDARD INSURANCE CD

LINCOLN NE, 5B501-2593

955931

R§».I1*1.i'?1;'4'i'.l»YYs.$'Y1:I".~.@~..~l-'!i.*=2.\><§f§%2H*'¥0;ii$§v1\i1?é~L 0i¢1~itii¥1c>J§:EEE&¥%~A. ;
Rllifi-fi¥§\LJ0§§E—‘T[;ii§}i'3E5%[‘l'~'.£%Ul\0§3H;;':I=lI‘i532 z.ifE§1~i'0' M

maoumflhi
5:15; Q.-B%;?}=?§{@1 '-52.2%.-1;

'{§§j{§§_ _§§§§§‘§;1124§;§.f;§'B9A -='-'*i‘='-.:i-.
§§Hfl'W@? 7@1§%yw

1,575.05

VENHOR TOTAL: 102,531.48

U1/01/2013
Dlffll/2013

I I
01/01/2013

STATEMENT FTH MTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM
N 3,371.92

0.0000 N Q_Qg
N 3,371.92



01/12 201‘ 1=;¢ - .. . .. .,_0 _/ 5 D 53 PM INVOIOE APPROVAL sv INVOILE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE CITY Page: 19/21
Usor: Mcbonald
00; -;¢, ' . - . . _ . . _ , _Marl"? ¢1tY LXP 0uscK RUN 00100 1212112012 — 01100/2015

JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date City/Statg/flip
Invoics Notes

Vanda: namo
Address

PAID

Post Data
GK Run Date

Invoice
PO

Disc. Date Disc, %
mmtmm

DI$BUH$EMENTS 12/21f12*1/B113
Bank Invoico Défififiiptign
Hfild Gross Amount
3EP CK Discounu
1999 Net Amount

PD csfi 5349 01/01/2013
*COVERAGE 1/1/13w1f31/13

GL NUMBER
1D1W441.O0D—715
1U1M253.DO0—716
lO1"l72.00D—716
1U1—2l5.00D"716
202—450.QUO~716.
203—450.000"710
592—543.00D—?1G
592—547.000—7l6
101—301.000—716
736—OO0.000—716

000
000
000
000
O00
O00
000
000
000
000

1. Aw...‘;.;,,,
.».\... \.

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY DENTAL
MONTHLY DENTAL
MONTHLY DENTAL
MQNTHLY§bEHIM$
MQNTHfiY§@ENTRL;

E3’=i=1£1>01100
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL

MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

»:‘(}»£:"l‘.{I
.,;,. \.'=;:;r.. ...

W.

INSURMNCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
ffifi0fi0NOE

300030000
INSURANCE
100000000
100000002
100000000

.1 \ 1; :; .300 .1 \.~

PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM

P¥?§E".i?§'{’*‘*1i¢%I:1I~; 135;:
1000001000» 0

FREMIUM '
PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM

mwwmw wmmwcW wz @w m»rr4m Ml,“ ,/.

Afi‘ .wv .0,%%wmLmM.

AMOUNT
406.25
89.30
66.36

;;~w§s04@~~’
-m$' fi%?)1
005191057000

00.00
149.59
535.00

1,790.84

.. .. .. . .. ..»-\|.—_—..¢:.~.mm.,.vm.-1;» » ~ -

'I‘AXREI1"[JND
75913
01/O0/2013

SUSAN .1
155 S WATER ST APT 205
MARINE CITY MI, 43039-3617

PD CK# 5364 0lf00/2013 .0 ~~,.0.-H0000 3, .m
*Rofund: Summer Tax Roopt (02—600w001l—0OO, pate; Q1/QqfQQ13§ Rfl%pT;§;fibdE@2§%1]fif

3L NUMBER DE$CRIPTION
‘I 03 O 0 O . 0 O 0 — 2 CI 5 . -1 0 () D R .__g;_§§_.‘3_I;g_) 1 2 .:{f;-Q}; Q j;Ej3_]1‘,\i Jjggw N

1. ;.,\.,,.,
. . .. .\.: 1: :.:\.0. 1 I 01/0072013

01f00/2013
““s0i?Q0/2003

0.0000

0? 00 sT§0fi}0*0sQfiM0E§ ggigfisn OF nmvzsw cum 000000
“'0

N 0.00
N 100.02

AMOUNT

§?%M7§§§92fiwI

I .__. I.-'_-':'-"I DOE TQTAII‘ 2 7 68 l 92

E102 u
75924

TALMER BANKMPORT HURON 12/26/2012 STATEMENT
525 WATER STREET Q1/Q5/2913

12/2612013 PORT HURON MI, 40060 / I 0.0000 N Q 00
Q1009/2013 N 2{73U:41

PD CK# 5365 U1/OH/2013

FTE MONTHLY LOAN PAYMENT"30990256S
N 2,730.41

QIA NUMBER. DESCRI:P'I'-IQN QMQUNT

_Q1.—Qf3S . DQG""' 599.1 - GOO MQNTHLY LOAN }.?AYM.El~I‘1*—309902*5fi'5 P 6&2 4Q -
_ " ‘ ... ; I

.111"-B 95. 000-9911.. MONTHL1-Y LOAN PAYM[?:NT"'"30g§IO2555 111+

v- m,m@



91/12/2913 0l=39 PM INVOICE APPROVAL 02 INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE CITY P2q@= 20f2l
User: McDonald
fiB= Marin2 Git? 0x2 cumcm RUN 00020 12121/2012 ~ 01/0012013

J0ummALI000

V0-mcior (30:32:
Ref #
Invoica Date
Invoice Nmtes

Vehdnn name
Address
City/State/Kip

PAID

DISHUR$EMENTS 12/2Ifl2~1/@f13
Po$t Date
CK Run Date
Di$c. Date
Due Datw

Invoice Hank Invcice D@$¢tipti0n
P0 Hold Gross Ammunt
Disc. % Sep CK Disfiqunt

1099 Nat Amount
VI 2;;gBiql "H. __ - __ _w;ww_ “Mn

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,730.41
THE STANDARD
PO BOX 5676
PORTLAND OR, 972@Q¢567§ N

S288
75907
12/1712012

PD CK# 5350 U1/O1/2013
*¢OVERAGE 1/1/1301/31/13 v%@W¢ E2000

GL NUMBER
lOl—441.000—717.0QU
l0l—253.00U"7l7.000
1fi1—l72.00U~717.000
1Ul~2l5.0QOw7l7.0D0
202~450.000“717.00D
2Q3*450.000—717.000
592—fi43.000—717.000
592-54?.OOO—7l7.0U0
lOl—301.000—717.00U

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY bIFE
MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY LIFE

000MQ§Efik? ':m»\ rm \

>EI;a:===:=:!IFf'1‘i~1cJ1§i!{1:-1m’
MONTHLY LIFE

LIE§,

EEEW

INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
IR§H§fiN§§
Ifi§fi§%N§fl

wxfikunnwdb
INSURANCE

%§§fi3£fifi‘%0%

O1/O1/2013
01/O1/2013

::i s

PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM

%
Q@REMTfiMm%“5
PREMIUM

FTB MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM
N 222.39

0.0000 N 0.00
2_?;2.12:'-i-§;::=, :‘=i:;_0_1;._, i=;;;i;'; 222.20

STATEMENT

AMOUNT
50.87
17.60
33.32
15.36

3135wmm w0% g1Z%§§i my

.I 0. =fl%m25@00“ 1
- 42.00

ml 222.90

'w#fi%Wh%' VENDQR TQTAL; Qg$_$Q
3013 UNITED $TATE$ OF AMERICA
75909 DEPT or AGnIcULTuRm$; £0;

1025 CLEAVER, PD 00; 2003;
11/20/2012 0020 MI, 00723 0;m§=§$“*

PD CK# O O1/U3/2013
‘ACE PAYMENT II3/13

EL NUMBER
592—543.000~995.DOU
i92—5470OUU~995.OOD

\ \

‘I \

11/28/2012

-i-;=§i=;:/ '"=-I~.-;=;¢i;_;-M
0I?0fif2013

200;/0§200;000Jg
Q&A%EMENT “mu _ FTEWmm“_BOND i§&ERE5T P%YMENT .m; "man.

QF. éfigfi; -¥m%§L$$%' gfifi .fifl%i 7,625,00

0-0DQ§Q.,\,:,A;,&i;&E51f' 0200
“H. WMWN MW 7,625.00

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BOND INTEREST PAYMENT 3,812.59
BOND INTEREST PAYMENT 3,312.50

““““*T','.-EZETIT

VENDOR TOTAL: mH,625.00



01/12/3013 91=39 PM xmvoxcm 02200021 02 1wv01c2 022022 FUR 0112 02 MARINE CITY PflqE= 21121
User: Mcbmnald
BB: Marine City 022 02200 200 DATES 12/21/2012 ~ 0110022013

Vendor C002 V0000: name
Refi 0 Address
Invoice Data City/State/Zip
Invoica Notefi

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISEURSEMENTS 12/211.11 2~- 1. /B/.1. 3
Pnfit bate Invoice Bank Invoice Description
CK Run Date PO Hmld
Disc. Datfi DiS¢. % Sup CK
Due Date 1099

Gross Amount
Di$¢0unt

Net Amwunt

FUND TOTALS:
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
P‘L1I1<1
Fund
Fund
Fund

l0l
202
203
209
308
592
703
735

GENERAL FUND
MAJOR STREET FUND
LOCAL STREET FUND
CEMETERY FUND
DEBT FUND—ISSUE M
WATER/SEWER FUND
TAX ACCOUNT FUND
RETIREE HEALTH IN S TRUST FUND

“mm»__"wL__HMW__.
TUTAL — ALL VENDORS: 156,493.80

23,470.11
10.19

110.29
52.13

502.02
12,035.04

111,106.06
0,067.54

\
\



01/12F3@13 1@=49 AM 1mvo1¢0 APPROVAL BY 1uvo1c2 022022 FOR CITY 02 MARINE CITY F202: 1f45
User: McDonald
DB= Mflriflfi fiifly EXP 00200 200 02120 01/1712013 - 01/17/2013

00000011200

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Data
Invoice Note$

V0000: name
Addtefia
CityfState/Zip

OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES 1/17/13
Post Date
CK Run Data
Disc. Date
Duo Date

Invmime
Po
Dino. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hflld Grosa Amount
BED CK Dificount
1099 Net Amount

§01§"mm“_
75927
11/30/2012

Open

$L NUMBER
101—441.000—740.

AIRCSHS USA LII.‘
PO BQX 802576
CHICAGO IL, 60500~2576

DESCRIPTION @~g;
000 OXYGEN/ACETYLENE RENTAL

A168
75928
12/30/2012

Dpen

IL NUMBER
101—215.000—802

K165
75929
12131/2012

Jpen

BL NUMBER
L01-215.000n802 .000

11/30/2012
O1/17/2013

/ I
U1/17/2013

. .. ...........x=nm|~w-»~m.~»»|ww.m....-~ » »- -- W_"._.;mm,mmHHH... . . . ..

9905913567
000002674
0.0000

‘FTB VM“0X102N/000111200 RENTAL
N 24 69
N 0.00
N 24.59

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
24.69 24.69

VENDOR TOTAL: 24.69
AMERICAN 12000 0001150100 0002
432 wnnuuw $22201, 00170 1200
¢IN¢INNATT OH. 4§@Q£73fi97., ,~ 11

...;‘,;.\ ,;,.,,,.';.;\;. ~ " f;
iI:!:1". ~ 1 :‘:1‘::"‘1‘?“:‘S‘. ‘$4: '\'!":

.j‘:\I';, ".“.,:;,j »;::..;f: '5
1:Zf“:r'::‘:r\.:~:==~' ':=:':‘ "::"\Z» ‘

DESCRIPTION
.000 mmcmmama 2012 0-5 2017100

AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORP
432 WALNUT STREET; SUITE 1200
CINCINNATI OH, 4520223907

DECEMBER 2012 FOLIU/INTERNET

12/30/2012
01/17/2013

»£. L000

I/.‘.;, 13"."; '3;

12/31/2012
01/17/2013

I /
9103002913

EDITING

90751
000002979

90000
000002979
0.0000

——----H~~~~~~~~~~Iww-»~v~-~--"" ' ' ' ’ ’ ’ .............=-m.mmmw.M..

FTB DECEMBER 2012 S-5 EDITING
N

ma:

1 ' ;.»,.~,:~:.;.'.;'.:=»».: , .

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
153.12 183.12

FTB DECEMBER 2012 FOLIO/INTERNET EDITING

193.12
N 0.00

183.12

N 15 60
0.00

1, 5 6

N

0002000000 "@700~n0110v00
15.60 15.00

VENDOR TOTAL: mmmmmmmM‘ 198. 72

1012
75930
.2/lBf2012

)pen
'2/lfl3w1f31f14

EL NUMBER

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSN
P.0. BQX 97299?
DALLAS TX, 75397-2997

DESCRIPTION

12/10/2012
01/1112011

I I
01717/2013

““““ W.
000002975 N g95_
0.0000

O0
N 0.00

295.00N

AMOUNT‘ AMT RELIEVED



Ql/1212013 10=4B AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 05 MARINE CITY PHq@= ZI45
User: McDonald
DB= Mfiriflfl City EXP cnmca RUN nnwas 01x11/2013 ~ 01f17/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCEE 1/17313
Véndor Cfldfl V9000! name Post Data Invoice Bank Invoice Dmscription
Ref # Addre$s CK Run Data PO Hold Grosx Amount
Invoice Dfité CityfStatefZip Disc. Date Dian. % Sap CK Discount
Invoice Nwte$ Duo Date 1099 New Amount

10l—441.000—B03.000 HWWA MEMBERSHIP DUE$-R. AME5 107.50 147.50
592—54B.000-003.000 AWWA MEMBERSHIP 0UES—R. AME5 147.50 147.50

295.00 295.00

VENDOR TDTAL: 295.00
WHHWWWWWWWW mm“ .,T1mfiT;H_H _Wv H$§§wFEhg§§;ww$fiwwETmmwmwwL ..HHHHWWWJfimw=mmmmvwmwhm“W

Aoaa AT & T @¥ w11*ww2v2@w2na2
75931 PO BOX 5080 01f17f2013
12/28/2012 CAROL STREAM IL, 60197W50B0 / /

G1/19/2013
Dpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTIQN
592-545.000-353.000 M%N%fi%Yfi%EL%P%@nm%Fm%RGmfiM%@p—@®$%M%m%

75932 Po BOX 5060 “”””“ “' ‘” ““"61)1?7§fiT§
12/28/2012 CAROL HTRBAM IL. 6o19v~50a0 / x

01/19/2013
Jpen

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—549.000—053.000 MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGE$—705-1015

W% MET 5§fifi@$W*w;¢*fiN%%WW$
25933 PO BOX soao =@%¢¢,&“”“$.§§ Q "“%$oxv1vmz013§
t2/28/2012 CAROL STREAM 1flT“a6i$1»§béb “" ”“”? Y“ ”

01/19/2013
Dpen

§L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
.OlW44l.0D0WB53.00O MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGE$~765—9711

0.0000

;,,,.,..¢j; N 3;.
W" ;mw~

0.0000

TAi@MEmg§E-E

0.0000

3130 BRADLEY R KOLCE 01117/2013
’5934 2900 WOODSTOCK CIRCLE 01f17l2013
11/1Tf2013 PORT HURON MI, #0060 / f

01/17/2013

FTB MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES-755-B241
N 105.97
N 0-00
N 106.07

AMOUNT
Txmmk §@fiwBImwm¢

,';\‘..,

»FTBw %?"M6wmfi§@%wEL$vaoNm cHAnsms»765~101s
'\;~.;.,;,;..‘;;‘ '~ ‘\;;.,;;;‘,;. 11.;

22z .9-"Lé =-5'13 i\-5O I--‘Q

134.31

AMOUNT
134.31

§$Bg§ g§MON§HLY&@§LEPHONE cmnmums-765-9711
.~Nm%*§ 0? 0' @500 16B~O5

N 0.00
N 168.05

JKMOUNT
169.05

VENDOR TOTAL: 409.50"
STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY §0000m0ETO0UROEO0NT"1l13 H
N 30.00
N 0.00
'N 30.00



91/13/$913 l°=4fi AM INVOICE APPROVAL av INVOICE REPORT FDR cxwx OF MARINE cxwx PHq@= 3f45
0561:: MCIDC:fl.': -1.411
DB5 Mflrin$ City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01f17f2013 ~ 01117/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCEE 1/1?/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoicm Bank Invoice Deacription
Ref # AddJ:'c-rszs CK Run Dame F0 Hold G::o::s~; Ammmt
Ilvvoittii-1 Date City/!51;at.efF.ip Ibisc. Dalia 1T>:i.sc:. % Slap CK D:L::<.t:cm.nt
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
Open ..H ..W-mm_ _ _ .MW-W"mm wWmW_“_ HWWm"m“_ -Wwm__ .HHm-WWm_ .1

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-30l.000—853.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENTMI/13 $0.00

,, __ V __ :3.‘ ;;__  “....|J 

1% E5 §§§§ £00 wk VENDOR TQTAL: 30.00
B1?B
75935
01117/2013

Span

3L NUMBER

11 :-‘!
BRIAN w BAYLY '01/17/2013 ' ‘ATEMENT “W' FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—lf13
365 COLONIAL LANE 0lf17/2013 N 40.00
ALGONAC MI, 40001 / / 0,0000 N 0.00

01/ll/2013 N 40.00

9§§§B§PT?9N%\ ,wW” ,W ,. M. -0 MU .. .flMQfiNT»~ML01w371.000—053.000 M@fiifiLvgg§¢ggfig§:m@ug;Em§w@$g/$0;gfi 0% 00000000000
.~\.., \~:;.;‘ ;\;;.‘

WQ ,‘,;;»;;.' .\¢;, rm}...
W". .. I....

44/"V\ m‘ .,»'W
'::r.:. yjxxr

1/::' ‘: ‘w /8:: :.'
vm1@¢ ...... ,H . -, ., ..wm. ~M~%w. @000» _mqmm....M-h________,. \ ,

............lI\F4lIiW\ilH\-I“ -- - .......:.—.;?:uIw|nMWM’“"’ - ........-.~-.-.».-.-.-.-.-.-.-.=:» —
'" " 'W“"“ "*“' ” "‘ “““ “”" ‘VENDOR IOTAL: 40.00

3024 EUSUTTIb'5 FAMILY SHOES
75936 6732 SOUTH RIVER ROAD
)1/00/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Ilpen -

H» NUMBER
.0l~75l.000-740.000—BASKETBALL$§A§§@@EAfi@ ggflggygi
.01M751.000—?40.000~&AsKETaALL*00AcHEs-fi0L0*sHTRTfi*

,.....=»m..:;==~~ ~ - ., .......—..-.|um|nuIMIMi’ __ . . ~ - ..........—.mm»m~---~ ~ > .....:.—..¢-ww-\u».>- - > - .._........|wIn+MHr0.»wlu’-"‘ >-

01/08/20l3 STATEMENT FTB BASKETBALL JERSEYS/POLO SHIRTS
01/17/2013 000002996 N 1,408.00

/ / 0.0000 N 0.00
02/07/2013 N 1,400.00

¢§,g:§g@u&@ '“@fiT RELIEVED
- @@.%§=:~;2 j& @;>:1I 1- -M - M

”*“ 'E24.o0* ””“' 224.00
'“mn1.4sa.0o'H" -0 1.4aa.0dmm

N....nM WWlImM|

VENDOE TOTAL: 1,400.00
:07? CARQUEST AUTO vnmws
5937 PO BOX 404875
2/18f20l2 ATLANTA GA, 30384~4B75

pen

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
01*4fl1.000-303.000 HOSE/MISC. REPAIR PARTS—DPW

12/10/2012 5000-122504 FTB HOEE/MISC. REPAIR PART5~DFW
01/17f2013 000002602 N

0.0000 N 0.00
N 52.05

52.65
I /

01/l7f2D13

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
52.65 52.65



91/19/P913 19=49 AM rnvoxcn APPROVAL my lNVQICE REPORT FOR cxwv OF MARINE CITY Page: 4/45
User: Mcnmnald
DE‘ Maxine C1tY EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/ITFZOJB W 01/17/2013

JOURNALI$ED
DE‘E.T.\1

Vendor Code Vendor mama
Réf # Addres$ CK Run pate
Invoice Data Ciny/Btatefzip
Invoicm Notes

ENCUMHRANCES 1/17f13
Post Date

Dism. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Hank Invoice Description
Hflld Gross Amount
Sap CK Di$¢Ount
lQ99 Net Amuunt

3072 cangumsw AUTO PART$
15936 F0 BOX 404515
L2/19/2012 ATLANTA GA, 30334-4675

Dpmn

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

12/19/2012
01/1?/2013

/ /
©1V1fiVQ013

L01Md41.000—B63.000 CREDIT TO INV. #157996"CORE RETURN

I072 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
?5939 PO BOX 404875
L2/20/2012 .ATLANTA GA, 30384-4975

mwwwm 0
31,9971 5=i1i{;l5' "§f§iY,»;,.~:, ::.:,§M. WNW Wflmmmm %WM,%

sh NUMBER o§%¢gmP£&6§$§“%m
.01-441.000-B53.0UQ AIR FILTER-DEW

I072 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
’594O P0 Box 404875
.2/29/2012 ATLANTA GA, 3038q"4875

7F"l‘1-F1 __

91 NUMBER ,DE§€Rifi@$QWfi“$$§%fi fif fi§@L,
.01-441.00n—863.000 *fi0fiK§?RA%@HETs??INS%ETRmPs

12/20/2012
Cl/17/2013

/ /
o1z19;;p;a

12/20f20l2
01/17/2013

/ f
01127/2013

5B00—182556

0.0000

5BBO"182636
000002682
0.0000

~mm w
\

53$0Ml93127
000002682
0.0000

. . . .. . =m.-.=.—_?.-_-.T.-.-.<.=.-.=~.-.».m....---»--»---- » - _ __.,,,,,,,,,,m,_,,,,, , ,, Hmnmwmmm""""""M,“ , ,_

‘AXREFUND CHARLEE AND MARY EROWNE
5926

432 N. ELIZABETH HTRKRT
1/1712013 MARINE CITY MI, 68039

~pen

01/17/2013
01/17/2013

U1/1732013
01/17/2013

FTB CREDIT TO INV. #167995-CORE RETURN
N (10.00)
N 0.00
N (10.00)

AMOUNT
[l0.0U)

FTB AIR FILTERWDPW
N 9.35
N 0.00
gww 9.35

Q, 1,“;

':3'§‘S1' "»‘»"S1, 17§1'\‘:W‘3%MOUNTmmW%MT RELIEVED
9.35 9.35

FTB HQOKBIRATCHETS/PINE/STRAPS
N 334.74
N 0.00
N 334.?4

» vm www .w

E ¢fiouQ@ m@AQ¢ Rznxmvmn
* “%§a.v4* “*“” 334.74

VENDOR TOTAL: MWMMH 386.74

STATEMENT

0.0000

Rwfuudz Winter Tax Recpt £02~4D0—0D15—000, Date; 01iu9/2013, Racy? #; 0QQQ;31g;

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
03—0QD.0U0-205.400 REFUND—DUPLTCATE 2012 WINTER TAX PMT

FE§mmmmmg§§LiCATE PAyMEmT§é61§Wfi§§¥E§M§#XA0
N 0.00

N 0.00
N 71.41

AMOUNT
71.41



01713/2013 1@=45 AM INVOICE APPROVAL HY INVOICE REPORT FOR cxwv OF MARINE CITY Paqw: 5145
User: Mcbonalfi
DB= Marine City EXP cnmcx mun nnwms 01/17/2013 — 01/1vx2013

JOURNALIZED

Vnndnr Code
Ref #
Invoice Data
Invoice Notos

Vendor namo
Addresa
Cityffitatefzip

OPEN

ENCUMHRANCES 1/17/13
Pfifih Date Invoice
CK Run Date P0
Di$m. Data Disc. %
Due Date

Hank Invoice Deacription
H010 Groaa Amount
59? CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

5383111

15941

D1/10/2013

Dpen

BL NUMBER
592-549.000—8$3
L01—172.000—853
L01—441.000—853
592~546.000—®53
392»545.000—853
l014751.000—053
592w546.000»B53
L01-?90.000~H53
L01—301.000w853
L01—301.0fl0~853
L0l—790.000—8$3
L0l—301.000—053
;0l—756.000—053
.01—790.000—B53
i92—549.000—053
.01—75l.000—B53
.0l~l72.000—B53
5924549.000—053
.0lw301.000»053
.01»i?2.00U~H53
.01—2u9.000~$&3
0l~215.000—Bfi3
.01—253.000—053
01»371.000—0S3
-92—543.000“853
.92w54?.000M853

VENDOR TOTAL: 71.41..H1HWW1 Wmwwmmmmu. Hwwbl/lufgola
CMC TELECOM INC
DEPARTMENT 77114
PD Box 71000
DETROIT MI, 4027?~0114

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

. 000

.000

.000

.000
- H00

“MONTHLY.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000

§fi§1-[.§

DESCRIFTION
MONTHLY
MON'1‘H.T.Y
MONTHLY

MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONT H LY
MONTHLY
MOMTHLX%

444614*&44s444a§¢4-x44§a444110.

PHONE CHARGE$—B10-7$5~0106
PHONE CHhRGEO—0l0—765~0513
PHONE CHARGES—8l0—705-1090

mcliiwram ii=Ii¢x4Aas14&;'»-B 1;:4"~ 75iI3BI>~.=?f0§9
~ wmw m4 -W m. @(Z%#m@ m

PHONE CHARGESMBIOMVGS-3329
PHONE CHARGES"$10~765-3497
PHONE CHARGES-$10~765m4040
PHONE CHAROE$—8l0"765~4135
PHONE CHARGES—Bl0—765-d3?0
PHONE CHARGES—B10—765-4401
EHDNE CfiARGES;fllOq@fi5—q§§fi

MO0$Hg¥0Pno§fi1ofiAfifiEs#h1Q§0§5-5015

MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

14044 0fiAN000fi010—7GgL0094%'
PHONE cHARGESMB1u—765—8852
PHONE CHARGES»Bl0~765—9152
PHONE ¢HARGESmB10M765—9390
PHONE CHARGES*0l0m765~8B3D
PHONE CHARGES—010—765»HB30
PHONE CHARGESw8l0~765*8030
PHONE CHARGE$“810~765—B030
PHONE CHARGE5wH10m?55~B830
PHONE CHARGE$—Bl0—765~0830
PHONE CHARGEE—0l0—765—0030

123661200

1:0fiUT7¥070013~w@~<w4-11 ;W

1%F;i-T? <»i£%1%i‘rsoI1ii0"“35'§1i&?;%§%;??-. ./-1. 1. 1 .. .6114411414 "- "" *" "

\

L Wmwwrwa MONTHLY PHONE CHARGES
4- N 894.90

ii N 0.00
N 097.90

AMOUNT
33.92
37.73
34.34

x %g§§g8%wm

\ \ 'm:m
\ 0 000019000

34.Z3
30-30
74.99
34.86
37.07
34.11

.137.521
éfi 5?-055 '
4444-844 .. 1

29.15
37.51
35.08
29.01
29.00
29.00
20.99
20.59
14.43
14.40

097.90 0.00



U1/1Ef?@13 19=49 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FUR 0111 OF MARINE 0111 P0001 6145
User: M¢D0na1d
DB: Marine City Exp QHECK

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City!5tate!Zip
Invoice Notca

J'O[,]RNA'I.1'.I]ZI:§I')
GPEN

ENCUMBRANCES 1/17113
Puxn Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
CK Run Date PO Hold Grosa Amount
Di$¢. Date Disc. % Sop CK Discount
Due Date 1099 Not Amount

RUN DATES 01/1?/2013 - 01/1?/2013

TAXREFUND CORELOGIC REAL ESTATE TAX SERVICE
V5908 ATTN! REFUND DEPARTMENT

01/1112013
01/11/2011

01/1?/2013 FORT wonwn TX. 761a1~9aa7 §§@Q@ffi@flfiQ13
\ .'-'."'::" -0111?/2013

Open, 'M “W ”'“I
*R@fund: Winter Tax Recpt (02—200—00D2—D00, Date: 12/27/301

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2, HECPT #:

703“000.000“205.400 DUPLICATE 2012 WINTER TAX PAYMENT

»,M'; ;‘;\“;,;.‘..;.;, ; ,;y;'..1,\»,\, ,, ...,“ ¢,,,\;

VENDOR TOTAL: 897.90

RhFUND

P.O. BOX 961250 $5000 fifimwfififlnwwxwm mm

00001096)

FTB DUPLICATE 2012 WINTER TAX PAYMENT
N 0.00

0. Y 0.00
gg N 11.41

AMOUNT
71.41

~ummHw¢~u 

111111110011 1<>m= 11-41
.. . . . .. -‘-37'-

¢151 “UL-MA“ I“°U$TR1%%w¢N¢%@&&§ £3 “ $5 i€‘§%%1é%19%20i§15944 3120 s vmnov n0Ag%MwLgfl %%&“%+ 10 W; Q
12/19/2012 WAYNE MI, 40104 W"“““ " ‘“

Open

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—549.0D0—754.Q00 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTIONWWW

3151 CUL—MAC 1N0usTRI§% 1001 5% $'*§ 0? 5%
I'-'I'-\-'- .-I.’.-=-':‘ '-l'3'I--' \ ' '-":1-I3‘.

75943 3729 5 VEWQY B9005 10110 .30
12/19/2012 WAYNE MI, 4e13%@$?=fi““'¢ ~ K

Dpen

BL mumnwn 00300191100
§92M045.000~v04.000 HYPOCHLORITE 00101100-wwwv

I101 CULMMAC INDUSTRIES INC
75043 3720 5 VENOY RQAD
12f19/2012 WAYNE M1, 40104

Jpcn
"HYPOQHLORITE SOLUTION

01/18/2013

01/10/2013

12/1912012
01/17/2013

I I
01/1Bf20l3

?@fléi”%291¥f

0001002010?"
1107 *1; E

"aw: '\'1F‘l' 1:1; \f‘"v.

§§‘5§ii3i<==.i.=:I=%?31’5'1%? “‘5§§i??I::1

1B§.+7§'I§§4A“=--'="3“§=f=3I5IE5
0.0000 -Q

1831145
000002999
0.0000

0000p269£*

"""""""""""""""“""""“"
0.0000 m”"

1 *%§*&§M¢@ ,w“a@Ww%4 1,1a4.¢0
0.00

N 1,194.60
,1 1, fiww ,0” Mwww

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,196.60 11194.60

1fi¥fiB.£*%1HxE0cHfl0fi1T0 SOLUTIONMWWTP
§0'§§ 01 11 011 1,110.00

;fifl$3“fi 0- *%@” 0.00
N 1,110.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,110.00 1,110100

FTH HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION—WWTP
N 83.00
N 0.00
N 03.90



91/12/2013 l°=4B AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY 1nv01cs REPORT FOR 0111 DP MARINE 0111 Pa0@= T/45
User: Mcbonald
DB1 Marine City EXP cuficx RUN DATES 01/1112013 — 01/11/2013

JOURNALTZED
open

ENCUMERANCES 1/17/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref W Address
Invoice Date CityfStatefZ1p Disc. Date
Invoice Notee Duo Date

Post Date
CK Run Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invmice Description
Hold Grozss Amount
Se}; CK D.i.=sv;r:-1.1nt.
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592W545.000—754.000 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION—WWTF

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
03.00 83.80

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,309.20

M079 DALE J MARREL ‘V §§@;y1fi¢3013
15945 6228 snoawcum ROAD 5 010111053013
01x11/2013 MARINE 0111 M1, 40019 ' ”“““k'“f““

01/11/2013
Open

SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01“441.000~B03.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMHURSEMENT—1/13

14019 01.1.13 0' MARKE1. jS‘i'>11:*1‘ 1511’ =I‘=25‘E:1““"“""*>??f?==4 %l'P*==‘ ~I?ii"1‘=
15940 ezzs snonwcuw 403044 gg ,\ 131911171201;
12/25/2012 MARINE 0111 MI, $0000 0 I .g%§?£§ifimM$¥

01/11/2013
Open

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000~069.000 QVERTIME LUNCH MONIESWP/E 12/26/12

M. 1

BTBTEMENT

0f0000'“

,‘;....;., V7: . ,44),‘,
Hm‘ 1“'\'>>'"‘~»I.§."'m0%00©0' 0?

50 ww FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBUR$EMENT"1/13
Ifijfiéi? N 30 . 00
I Y 0.00

N 30.00

Amom»1'r
30.00

@%n§§;§TTfifl§§“EWE§@TEE LUNCH MONIB8“P/E 12/25/12

zz U!QL,"l(J@C)OClO

AMOIJNT
5.00

100$ fiinm .§§§vsfi0gR TOTAL: 35.00
<oo.2 0111.01 1041111 2;<;.=;:§;_ _E;'§{;ljE§§
25941 341 N PARKER $000010’ *“““' '@01?117é013*
)1/11/2011 MARINE 0112 MI, 48030 / /

01/11/2013
Jpen

BL NUMEER DESCRIPTION
.0l~215.000—053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—1/13

0,0000

STATEMENT? mi§TE§§_EEMOMTHET1%E0Ngm0EIM00R5EMENT—1/1Bmmmmmmmm
~mN#w <“H" 0 “mo? 4Q_QO

N 0.00
N 40.00

AMOUNT
*1 0 . 00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00

>142 DONALD 0 TILLERY 01111/2013
'594B 115 GRAND LEGACY 01/1152013
11x11/2013 LAPEER M1, 40446 / /

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—1/13
N 40.00
N 0.00



@lf12/2913 10=4@ AM INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE C1TY P0001 3/45
Usar: Mchmnald
DH= Marine City EXP cnmcn RUN DATE5 01x11/2013 » 01/1?/2013

JQURNALIZED
0000

ENCUMBRANCE5 1117/13
V@fld¢I C008 VEHUOI fiflmfi P652 Date Invoica Bank Invoice Descriptimn
Réf # Address CK Run Date P0 Hold Gross Amount
Inv0.i..c.~.e Date City/sxzatzce/mg: l'J.§.$€:. Date Disc. % Sap CK l'_‘li5*QQuI1t;
Iflvwiflfi Nfltfifi Due Date 1009 Nat Amount

01/1?/2013 N 40.00
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTTON AMOUNT
101~301.000-053.000 MONTHLY PHQNE REIMO0RsEOENO§1?%3§$* 40.00

"Y-‘I'M ‘V ml1353,{§$,1I_1'l;1,'1' 5.’§:1E3Q'I'II.1--‘.3-'1:31{-3531 ___:"5':5‘l{?3.3;‘»:If:1'f'§1'1‘" VEN D9174” TOTAL ; 4 Q _ Q 0

C002 0000000 sxsu a SAFETY 1fi0WWW‘ ‘WW10fl1f2012 00006 H FTB PHEI000W00ARGESwNO SMOKING s10N0§0000§wW
?5950 019 w nAnRIs 01/17/2013 000002990 95.19
12/11/2012 CHARLOTTE MI, 48813w1406 / / 0.0000 0.00

01/17/2013 95.19ZZZ
Open

101~756.000-740.000 F§ETGBT§@H§§Q§§—NQmBMOK§§G§§¥§fl§§ifi %35q1%;ww@? 95,19

 ““,,mmm.,

VENDOR TOTAL: 95.19

D023 DOUGLAS "THE TAILOR" 1Zf20/2012 402395 FTH KNIT CAP$—BRYMER & HILL
75049 27920 GRATTUT 01/17/2013 000002907 N 33.90
12/21/2012 ROSEVILLE MI, 00066 / / 0.0000 N 0.00

01f20/2013 N 33.00
:31-I-‘en I-I;':I;; .-_- -j.§.'-.1'.I;5.Z§';I§.;§.:--':I- ".I;'-::'-- " .--'1-‘-I3.":".".'.' -- :- -.

EL NUMBER ,Mp0§¢3§éfi§p0@0§Q§ §% _§§£§L, 1?§A§fiou0§ $0300 RELIEVED
101-301-000-744-D00 mFfiTTfiCAP$&H§YMER &%fiTLL%7 I “$03.90m “MM 33.90

VENDOR TGTAL: g§T30Wr

3050 DYCK SECURITY SERVICES 01/02/2013 AZGEBUA FTB MONITORING SERVICESf$ERVICE CALLS
75951 242$ MINNIE STREET 01/17/2013 000002009 N 230.60
11/02f20l3 PORT HURON MI, 40060-4733 I / 0.0000 N 0.00

02/0lf20l3 N 239.60
)p@n
=Olf01fl3—3f31/l3

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMDUNT AMT RELIEVED
.01—441.000-002.000 MONITORING SERVICESMDPW 72.09 72.09



91/12/2013 1°=4B AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE 000000 FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY P00@= 9/45
Usar: McDonald
EH1 Marine Cifly EXP CHECK RUN nawms 01/10£0013 N 01/17/2013

JOURNALIZEO
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES 1/17/13
VE"0¢f C009 V9000! nfimfi F050 Daté Invfiiflé Bank Invoice Deaoription
Rfif # Addrflflfi CK Run Data PO H010 Gross Amount

Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sap CK Dismount
NOKQS Due Data 1009 Net Amount

Invoice
Invoice

10l~790.000—002.000 MONITORING SERVICES—LIHRAEY T2.09
l01~200.000—802.000 MONITORING SERVICE5—MU$EUM 72.09
l0l“756.000—002.000 MONITORING SERVICES—LITTLE LEAGUE PK 23.33

72
72
23

.09

.09

.33

£01 1M*=mmmw1mmwmmem= 0:0 00 =; 0000, 339~fi0 239-50
3050 DYCK 00000100 SERVICES 3000070000013 0i 000000000 0 5% FTB 003000001000 OPEN/CLOSE—DPW
75052 2420 MINNIE $00000 i0001010v001a ii 000002000 “W 3* N
J1/03/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060-4733 / / 0.0000 N

Dpan

31.03
0.00

02/01f2013 N 31.83

*UN5UPERVISEO OPEN/CLO0E“514 S. PARKER STREET
(1/1/1303/31/13)

BL NUMBER D§§g§;?%§oNm' wwmm 1w xv ww w %§%QgN$WMmAMT Rmhxmvmm-0-s.=»L01—441.000—902-000

>050
70903
[2/19/2012

2425
0000

Dpen

SL NUMBER
392—509.000~002.000

DYCK

q,,~;:..:,:.,.:.\~ “...
..,;’,\

SECURITY SE§VWGE9@
MINNIE HTREET
HURON MI, 40000-4733 / / 0.0000

\‘,;‘\ 70;. (W Q3} 4\‘:‘ “M, M, M.\.\M
»,',{\, ,3

*0 ““"”“ “”““" %0‘02ifi90Q01@"§% s0062' 0%: i 0000* %0wsEnv000W0ALL»ww
01/1?/2013 000002975

ZZZ

117.47
0.00

OIIIB/2013 117.47

UEECRIPTIDN AMUUNT AMT RELIEVED

5E§VIC§%cA¥hI5MQK§§D5$5¢TQ§(WWkmwm 0. @017-410 00% 117-47-.--:;:- _-:.--1-:=.\:---__

0.0 .-”““fl.0% W0, ~fi E0 5? ,. 000.¢000* fiévmygfin TOTAL: 300.90"‘-‘;3"\'.-._-;_-.f§:1':'=‘ .-:1-I-'-"" -'-.

I039
'5954

EAST
1505
ATTN

ll/l7l2013 EAST

ipen

;L NUMBER
'03—000.000—210.
'03—000.000—210.I00
'03~000.000~2l0.200
'03—000.000-210-200

100

3@m xi w: ;m pin; H= " "€;H'$&;mm0 "M Q1
rmwm;m Q0 Km .fi:hm_ §v>- . , "Q 3% 0; mi

CHINA SCHDOL DISTRICT
MEI$NER ROAD

BUSINESE OFFICE
CHINA MI, 40054—4lfl3

01/17/2015 STATEMENT FTB DELQ PERS PROP wax c0LLm0TIONs—12/12
01/17f2013 N zv.40

/ / 0.0000 N 0.00
01f17/2013 N 27.49

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
DELQ FEES
13511.-Q PER5
DELQ PERS
DELQ PERO

PROP TAX COLLECTION"12/12 20.54
PROF TAX COLLECTIONS-12/12 3.20
PRO? TAX CDLLECTIONS—l2/12 3.16
PROP TAX COLLECTION$“12f12 0.51



91/12/3013 1U=45 AM INVOICE APPROVAL my 1000100 REPORT 000 0000 00 MARINE 0100 Pa0@= 10/45
User: McDonald
BB1 Marine fiity 0x0 cmmcw RUN 00005 0111?/2013 ~ 01/1?/2013

JOURNALIZED

Jendor Code
Rfif #
Lnvuice Date
Invoi¢e Notes

OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES 1/17/13
vendor name Pogt mate
Afidrfififi CK Run Dato
City/State/Zip D155. Data

Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank lnvoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sop CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

$086
75955
kl/3012012

Jpc-:-n

EL NUMBER
LOl—526.000—802.

5086
15950
L2/31/2012

Dpen

3L NUMBER
.01-520-000-B02

27.49

VENDOR TOTAL: 27.49

EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL 000 0000 fig; @$§§§H¥$¥1Q¥20fl2%W$W&§B5§fl $1
100$ 0. WEBETER R000 ‘”“‘”““ 000011000013
FLINT M1, 48057 @@ww¢ @g$mfi

““0i/1012013

DESCRIPTION
000, FUEL CHARGESWNOVEMBER 2012

EMTERRA ENVIR0NME§§§L‘Q5AH0ORRWM ,Wu13/01(g0;2
1000 E. WEBSTER g§fi0“§@% fi§§§””* §§%0§%§7fi§0ig
FLINT MI, 40557 §§%“% Q W‘W"‘ IW§%@j§ flW"%%

MMWWM §§l@1[a7%QQ1§*

DESCRIPTION
000 FUEL CHARGES~DECEMBER 2012

§ OfiP002§$%0 00000

WW§?@6°NW200000002004
:000¥000§3%

. ,

. 0; FPE FUEL CHARGEE-NOVEMBER Z012
at N 1,702.00
$3 N 0.00

N 1,102.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,702.00 1,702.08

FTB FUEL CHARGE5"0EGEMBER 2012

:\' =::.\:0 §a0~ 0, " 0 ““ @»@@
‘E “@Nm%W 1,702.08

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1.702.00 1,702.08

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,404.16

I005
'5957
.2/20/2012

Jpen

IL NUMBER
|92—549.000—B02

'02Q
‘$958
.2/03f2D12

. .. ...-:,'_.".‘._..... .. -- - -_';_§-_:_;;-:_=;-53-_:_;{_»__‘ '-»_-__-_»_-_-__‘
ENVIRONMENTAL c00§00$000 ggggqg ;Nc;0 *@21;y;gg§@r@;0
3701 N°RT“wE$3090?“é5$B§FFE“$0?50. 5' *@&°§?T@Z2@13¥GAINESVILLE 0L§H02s00 #0=0' ~* 0*" @000 £0 *0

01/17/2013

DESCRIPTION
.400 ROUTINE MAINT.“WATEH MONITOR(1l/12)

' 124W§6 ,0
0000§300Q¥
0.0000 0

FLAG$HIP—VI5A 12/03/2012
1814 10TH ST 01/17/2013
PORT HURON MI, 40060 x 1

01/2?/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

‘“F§§.@:§fiROUQINO@fi§INT*WATER MONITOR(1l/12)
_ 0§T0*fi $0 E Ef“fi; 1,000.00

mfiflj w 14 wmmv 0.00

N 1,000.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,000.00 1,000.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,000.00

FTB CLIPBOARDSMEASKETBALL FROG.
N 9.51
N 0.00
N 9.51



U1/13/2013 1@=45 AM 1000100 APPROVAL 00 1000100 000000 000 0000 00 MARINE CITY Pfl9@= 11f45
U000: M¢D0nald
DR= Mflrinfi fiity 0x0 00000 RUN DATES 01x1?/2013 » 01/10/2013

Vendor Code
Ref 0
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

JOURNALI
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCE5
Post Data
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor name
Addroas
City/State/Zip

Z ED

1/17/13
Invoice
PO
Di$C. %

Bank Invoice Defioription
Hmld Groas Amount
fiep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

Dpen
*K~MART

3L NUMBER
101M751.000“740.

1024
?5959
£2/01/2012

Dpen
*K—MART

BL NUMBER
l0l~75l.000—740

I024
#5960
L2/O4/2012

3pon
*KMART

3L NUMBER
L0l—751.000*740

I024
?5961
;2/13/2012

Jpera

DESCRIPTION
OUOWBASKETBALL CLIPEOARD$—BA$KETBA@Q;P$Q§@@§@WH_mM%mmH

FLAGSHIP~VISA
1014 10TH ST
PORT HURON MI, 40060 / /

01/27/2013

00000100000
O00—BA5KETBALL B§§KEwBQ%L §;0Q;m%gu§p»u§ §g@fQgyp%@@%$

FLAGOnIP»vIsA
1810 10TH 00
PORT HURON M1. 40060 / I

01/27/2013

DESORIPTION
.O00—HASKETBALL wgggwpggx0umgs<§A§§5T3ALL§g00@;@000.0%

FLAG$HlP~VI$A=gM§§_fi“””” ‘”"”““'” ”“ *”@00i2?i§@z01i§
1014 10TH ST ”*“““*' “0f?177fi013*
PORT HURON MI. 40050 / /

01/20/2012
‘EVERYTHING EPECIAL
I. GABOR'S MOTHER-INPLAW

5L NUMBER
.01~101.000*8S0.000

r024
'5002
.1/10/2012

DESCRIPTION
FLOWERS~FUNERAL

FLAGSHIP—VISA 11/16/2012
1014 10TH ST 0lfl7f2013
0000 HURON MI, 00000 / /

;§:m;;@;;@“;2/Qfiigqlg if

‘WWWMH m ~w O1/flvyfiflifi ~m

¥F@§“E§?U}

0.0000

.%1 »W~mWW‘ ,W Wm

5@BTEMEN@

0.0000

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

; 0.9;;
' ‘awP0000 30w00x00fi§§VP0M00~0AsKETnALL 0000.

sTATfim0mfi‘

FTB
N
N
N

A.

2zg

‘$00

ZZ3%

FTB
N
N

AMOUN1‘
9.51

BASKETBALL NEEDLE/TUNEWUP KIT/PUMP
34.16
0.00

34.16

AMOUNT
0 @0Amfl6.mwM@

2,’: ‘M.’
\

mwmmw ‘Mmmw 47.09
0.00

40.09

AMOUNT
.

_@FLOfiER§j§§NERAL
59.95
0.00

59.95

AMOUNT
59.95

SOORECARD CASHBACK REWARD
10.14)
0.00



U1/13/9°13 19=43 AM 1Nv0IcE.APPR0vAL my 1000105 REPORT FOR CITY 05 MARINE CITY Pfl0@= 12f45
User: McDonald
DB= Mflrifl@ Cit? EXP cnmcx RUN 0ATEs 01/11/0010 M 01f17/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMERANCES 1/17/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref fl Addres$ CK Run page
Invoice Date City/$0000/Zip Disc. Dane
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice Bank Invoice Description
P0 Hold Grofia Amount‘
Disc. % 30p CK Dificnunt

1099 Net Amwunt

O1/27/2013
Opezn

0L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-000.000—650.000 SCORECARD CASHBACK g§@A§qj§§~~~ fi,~~H~

FLA@5HIP“V1SA ficmwzw §i%3!3§é%9%21014 1000 aw '“0i/liffidia
PORT HURON MI, 48060 / I

01/21/2013

V024
75963
12/13/2012

Open
“ANGRY BULL STEAKHOUSE

00 wumaan DESCRIPTION
101-253.000-069.000 Tg0fl00R0g; imu0fifi0ymMp00$A00; gwm MN W

":‘3=:=:,\,=» ‘ ‘ 31%;: ‘zvlim mi» :‘:,;Z'=: ;';;S=:: }:r:::j =:1»;\ =,‘?,;~ :L;~,' 111411 , 0 \::;~/

0024 FLAG$HIP—VISA §&0Ww:fi %%¥‘%» A0 %; 0% fl”@$%fi4figg;g¥
75904 1014 1000 aw ”””“" ‘” 61/iv/5013
12/14/2012 PORT 00000 MI, 00000 / /

01/27/2013
Jpen
‘BEST 00$
00000 MONITORING PROQRAM

30 NUMBER DEfiQRiE$§QNfi&:;fi 0; 0; $05 @0003“
592-509.000~a02.400 00§00gg3fim0§0@Q§/q§TT%?Yi§$§5‘@R0§0 _m
1024 FLAGSHIPMVISA m““"“' ""'" ““ “““”"" “12719fé012
10000 1014 10TH aw 01/17/2013
L2/19/2012 PORT HURDN MI, 40060 / I

01/27/2013
Qpen
PKWMART
FIRST AID SUPPLIES/SOAPJAIR FRE$HNER

EL NUMBER LIE-SCRI PTIUN
.Ol—265.DDO—74D.ODO GENERAL SUPPLIES—G1TY OFFICES

N (6.141

AMOUNT

‘+0 000 av (6-14)

s§0fi§MEfi@ ikwlfifi FTB TREABURERS LUNCHEON—M¢DUNALD
V V N 10.00

0.UUUU N 0.00
N 10.00

AMOUNT
14"\\“"&@'I'=‘Z:‘u O m\I':a‘,I:§':

Em "IA; - /»Z‘\:
‘4‘4 r '> ,'»», "»‘ \,“ r‘r4 n 44

1:15: v,\,,, :\¢;;‘\ j},3,;»»,},,»,,;,»,,~, ,»,¢,\,j§‘;,,;';,L‘
~~\r:1 0 wt \ , i cm \ ,8@@1§MEN@;§§ ifi wggfiy"figmggflfigggg‘Mommwoa/BATTERY HACKMUP

NW H 262.05
0.0000 0 0.00

N 262.66

H; i A00 @2§g.05§ ‘Mm

sTATfiMEN% '“fi%0 " “GENERAL é0PPL1ms—cxTY 0FF10E0
N 103.03

U.UO0O N 0.00
N 103.03

AMOUNT
103-U3

VENDOR TOTAL: 520.46



01/12/2913 10149 AM 1000100 APPROVAL my 1000100 000000 000 010v or MARINE 010$ 00001 13/45
Ussr: Mcfionald
DB= Mflrifls flifiy EXP 00000 RUN DATES 0111?/2013 ~ 01/17!2013

J'OURNA§I_..1' H.113
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCE
Vsndfir C000 Vsndor name Post Dane
Ref # Addrsss CK Run Date
Invoice mate CityfStat0/Zip u1$¢. page
Invuice Notes Due Date

£1 1f1?f13
Invoi00 Bank Invoics Description
PO H010 Gross Amount
Disc. % Sap CK Discount

1099 Net Amount
F180 000001000 ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 12/07/2012
75065 0.0. sox 15x 01/1012013
12/U7f2012 ALPHA OH, 45301 I /

01/17/2013
ripen .';'.E.';5::_':"=.:.\jI1'II.:I.-‘E;I_:I-I.::.'I.II'.;_:
*SERVICE PERIOD 12/1/12-12/1113 ~ wnrsa M0w1w0RxN0§§¥0$§y§@0; ‘”

0L NUMBER DESCRIPTION "” ”""W “
592—549.000—802.400 svswmm STATUS ALERT$/ALARMS

34363 FTB SYSTEM STATUS ALERTS/ALARMSMWATER MONIT
000003001 N 1,950.00

N 0.000.0000
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,950.00 1,95D.UU

-UFH-UH!-vwrvnnvlvunlvvuvuwnnnnnnmonu

1,950.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,950.00

S102 QARRETT SMITH O1/l7f2U13
75966 168 BREE ROAD O1/17/2013
D1/17/2013 EAsT CHINA MI, 4fiW§$*§& .\ ‘$0 ;Q% Qfifiwg MM

:I;IS:;1 , ~:;:¢: 0;...3P$" 000000.» 0. "‘¢0 0% m0m0W*‘

IL NUMBER
LO1—37l.OOO—802.000

DE$CRIPTIQN
PLUMBING INEPECTIUNS

2102 GARRETT SMITH 01/17/2013
10907 160 0000 ROAD 01/1?/0013
J1/17/2013 sass 00100 MI, 40004 HM WA ?@TM4 cw

EL NUMBER DEZSCRIPTION
.01-371.000-BO2.UUU MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS

§§ .3” \ 55$ UH§17%£0IB0€

. .. .. .::.r.::\»vu~w»+~v-n-:"""" . ...........;=m»|w»»m»|~-“mm”

STATEMENT FTH PLUMBING IN$FECTIONS

""1°5513’i:00032155000 ;;;;.. 01.3.3’::=:~* »:=~‘~ =.r\m~.~.:. '~‘:.1 ma" ':I.:'i}.‘,}‘f4\.'.;.,1\;Zj~,\)~ ;1J{;)'t:;‘ ;}\ 1:; ;
1 .13» 1'“""»:‘;:;::~';~“ "W‘ ‘ "~;:S=. P;:"=..==";.' .‘;=.;: ,»;~;.~ :.=.';‘:. 1

g.;;:\;“

STATEMENT

0.0000:W

.‘,,.'~‘H. ”.,.,,. ‘ .\“.\w.
W ."“1"“.‘3‘I“ Ii»‘.f::3‘..'»‘.‘~ iI":“I.'.M"I‘Z“3‘1vl.

.'\;a;!§'

“£'\‘:Z=.. »:J
“\.»“\u‘ ' ' ,. 4‘, H. \‘ . ,.‘~»1;.\,‘; V4 '\. ~ \ yr: “)1

AMOUNT
153.75

FTE MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS
N

169.75
0.00

169.75

480.00
Y 0.00

@Xx0=;

AMOUNT
480.00

480-00

VENDOR TOTAL: $48.75

5007 G'].' GRAPHICS .12/153/2012
'5966 324 S WATER STREET 0lf17f20l3
.2/13/2012 MARINE CITY MI, 43039 I /

U1/1?/2013
>p0n

;L NUMBER DESCRl?TION

313756
UUUOO2997
D.ODUU

FTB U I? l'1‘.T..-IIIIE 5 -— CI--I EERALOT 1'-*1'tCJGRAlI'1
N 216.50
N 0.00
N 216.50

AMOUNT AMT RELIHVED

m.¢.~......_._



91/13/2°13 19=49 AM INVOICE AFPROVAL my INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE czwv Pa0@= l4f45
059?: M¢Dmnald
DB= Marine City EXP CHECK RUN nnmms 01/1?/2013 - 01/17/2013

JDURNALIZED
0000

ENCUMERANCEH 1/17f13
Post Data Invwice
CK Run I'Ja't'.e PC)
Disc. Date Di$¢. %
Due Data

Vfindfir Cfldfi Vendmr name
Raf # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invmiue Notes

Bank Invwice Dascription
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK 01000000
1099 Net Amount

101-751.0U0“740.000“CHEER ALOT $UPPLIES"CHEER—A—LOT PROJECT
.HWWmwwmw__ 2l6‘50 216 so

 -

VENDOR TOTAL:

3194 INTERNATIONAL 0000 couwcxn INC #00 0w10vogw00&200y00g;yy0130 ,w¥“%; FTB ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES~BAYLY
15969 ATTENTION: MEMBERBPIII’ §?§;?§§»::-1£m'1§f?§5§2!=2-.0v>13 ;:‘§;§{? :§§=ji§§§, E155??? N

9r>r1 MON'I'cLA'IR OM10
12104/2012 IHIRMINGHAM AL, 35213 ”“*“7 "7“”"

01x1?/2013
“ m0w0“” "

N
Dpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
L0l~371.000—003.000 ANNUAL MEMEEREHIF DUESMBAYLY

AMOUNT
125.00

Til’ W: .»\:}¥LZ"§:'.'::"'=:0 WI‘ WI ‘ ‘;‘,a{.; 2'14 :,:‘;j~;; 1,; j ,ZjzI;‘j‘1I“,'£"{;§;;'». wwmflnwnlrlmuullmannlmn-0-1

M, .M-..M.W .0 ....."..WMNM 000005 »0w§. $§%, .0" ” 1§00@,T0X§§DOR TOTAL‘
I032 JAMES I1 WEIAIP
15970 455 MAEHL 00 ‘M‘" 01/1?/2013 M
)1/17/2013 MARINE CITY M1, 48039 I /

01/1?/2013 ZZZ

0.0000

)pc~.n

§L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
.O1"3Ol.O00W053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENTWI/13,.

AMOUNT
.0%9~9Q0 900

fiME%.§%"0%fi 0 "§%§§%?%%0, wk M 0; ». :fi@0= 01 %¥VEHP0F TOTAL=
‘O23 JAMES R VANDERMEULEN
‘E971 1534 MINNESOTA AVE
'1/17/2013 MARYSVILLE Ml, 40040

01/1?/2013
01/1712013

/ /
01f17/2013

STATEMENT “ FTB MONTHLY PHONE RE1M00RsEMENT—1/13
N

0.0000 N
N

Ipen

IL NUMBER DESCRI?TION
01w301.000M853.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMEURSEMENTPI/13

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL:é;é~~ JofifiMé-éA£BEmmMm£mm$“mmm.N. .M@mmg3T}ifi/2013
ETATEMENT FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMHURSEMENT—1/13

216.50

125.00

N 0.00
125-00

|.~.~....................i..

125.00
.. ‘ ..=.:n--m»u>~~;j--> ~ ' > . . ......................rI||rv|lIu'um|rMn-An-ulna-an-nu-A-4

30.00
0.00

30.00

30.00

30.00
0.00

30.00

30.00



01/12/3913 l°=4B AM INVOICE APPROVAL HY xmvoxcfi REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY P5991 15/45
User: Mcflonald
DB= Marine City EXP 000:5 RUN DATES 01/1?i2013 - 01l17/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCEE 1/17fl3
Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
0150. Date Disc. 0
Dué Data

Vandor C003 Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/Statefzip
Invoice Nutms

Bank Invoice DGS¢riphi0n
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Nat Amount

75972 41526 CLAIRFOINTE
D1/17/2013 HARRISON TOWNSHIP MI, 40045

01f17/2013
/ I 0.0000

01/17/2013
Span

3L wumnnn DESCRIPTION ~§§;@@§§§mmw 3;
101-172.000—853.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBQ?fi000Wfi§141;"§;:

N 40.00
N 0.00
N 40.00

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: M“ 40.00
.mHm?%X¥kMfiNT

4009 JUSTIN F MCCARTNEY 01/17/2013
75973 200 PEARL 01/17/2013
)1/17/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / /

*wwwmw ' :wwOlfi0?0;p%§

0.0000

000$m““m§00TOLY PHONE n0i000§§EOE§¥»1/13
N 30.00
Y 0.00
N..M 30.00¢ \ \ . , ,,\ ... . ,. .

» ...‘ ».\ '.n:.~.~ .j; w \) pn nu MM W. @w'.mm~;m‘ Iw. \ W~ ~» W ¢w~ ~W MM wI -I .x;;;, /..\.~;;“‘, 1;. 0;. '
$mwmw ;mw¢‘w, ~w wmu mmmw~
1:;~,1;““ “ ‘ ' I£':1~: “‘»"‘1'3't»‘5§':.'S 'I"L3I WI

\$0 NUMBER 000000000000? @0000? @0000‘ 0'0010i.
u01~441.000»e03.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMHURSEMENTMI/13

5009 JUETIN F MCCARTNEY l2/26/2012

'597§ 205 PEARL 01/1?/2013

.2/25/2012 MARINE CITY MI, 45039 f /

01/17/2013
)pen 0. @m_ M §flwmm;Y%

STATEMENT

0.0000

*L NUMBER 0P@§F0§P$iPN0i“0fi§‘fi; 30 £0000; fi?“0£
.01~qq1.000~0e9.000 "fivmnmima‘fi0fitu*MONIO%@PiE 12?26?12**

'IZ“:1‘.'»“‘a"'I"'I»§'.£\"' "'.‘:»'»"
Nm,m W. I

%%‘fi0M00w0%0@
30.00

FTB
N
Y
N

OVERTIME LUNCH MQNIE$—P/E 12/26/12
5
0
5

.00

.00

.00

..$150°“3$ ~0
‘ "'-‘.‘I:':I--'5 I

 mmm-n

VENDOR TOTAL: 35.00

‘O08
5975
2f0l/2012

KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE L2/01/2012
501 BROADWAY 01/17/2013
MARINE CITY M1, 40039 f /

01fl7/2013

STATEMENT
000002990
0.0000

Ipen

L NUMBER
01~30l.000—063.

DESCRIPTION
000 MONTHLY CHECK$—POLICE

N
N
N 52.00

000%" MONTHLY cM0cms§000icE H
52.00
0.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
52.00 52.00



91112/3913 19143 AM IINVOICIE AE'1‘-‘ROVAI. my INVOICE REE’Ol'<'1“ FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY 1"-WM 15/45
300$: Mowonald
DEM Cir-I exp CHECK RUN mm-::; 01/17#20I3 - 01/'1.'H'20i3

.;r0um4AI..I I1-:0

Jendor Code
Ref I
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/Stats/Zip

OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES 1/IVII3
Invoice Bank Invoice Description
P0 Hold Gross Amount
Disc. % Sop CK Discount

Foot Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date I099 Net Amount

9008
75976
L2/04/2012

Dpen

EL NUMBER
L01"30l.000-063.000 MOUNT/BALANCE 4 TIRESMPOLICE

KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE
501 BROADWAY
MARINE CITY MI. 40039

DESCRIPTION

F000 KENNETH FHEhPS SERVICE
75977 501 BROADWAY
L2/06/2012 MARINE CITY MI, 43039

Jpen

Ir. U 53,,’ .;,;;,.» I,
:. 01» 301. . 000 8 6 3 . 0 00 0“Iii::;;5;1-ifii\r<<’§1g;I9§;;.:i?;15r1’=‘ 3;1;; I

\ .;';,L\§;A

900$ KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE
15970 501 BROADWAY
.2/15/2012 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

)pon

BL numnsn 00é§CRI§I*0;I 0m>===1==‘~‘¢=‘~=-~I.‘-'-‘-'-‘ .-'-3.'-'.:',“\'. .

’00B KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE
‘$970 501 BROADWAY
,2/21/2012 MARINE CITY MI. 40039

>pon

EL NUMBER DEECRIPTIDN
01“30l.000~003.000 TIRE REPAIRSfMAINTENANCE—PD

\

,1“.;\

. 0 1 0 I . 0 0 0 - 0 6 3 . 0 0 0 .%

M; I .;.:jI;' J‘? ,

?§i‘5:' }I:'_-3_‘-".

. M0 Iw\ w‘ ,M

12304/2012
01/17/2013

I I
01fI7!2013

STATEMENT
000002990
0.0000

.. ..__ \ I \

12/0632012
01/17/2013

/ /
01/17f2013

;',g;£S‘.\,‘.: 1.’;§.Z‘;"1.'£j.}:;;1...‘

12/15/2012
01/17/2013

/ /
01/17/2013

12/2132012
01/17f20l3

/ /
01/I7/2013

STATEMENT
000002990
0-0000

\

0wm@

$'FP~'I‘EMlI-I-1'1‘
000002990
0.0000

STATEMENT
000002090
0.0000

.InWWWWWF&fiWWWWWM6fih@yfiAM£fi&EW£W%1§E§:éd£iéE.I

N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

Eiiifif-1mo.0"‘*3’5?ii:;»..;»:4.@%&?15”i"' 4 2 . 0 0

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
5?.00 57.00

OIL CHANGEWZOUZ CHARGER

V. N‘; , .;

W 00000NI0000AMT RELIEVED

REPLACE BLADE3~POLICE

REI.-IEIVED
- 9 Q3:1I=I=';? 15 - 00

TIRE REPAIR$/MAINTENANCE-P0

AMOUNT EMT RELIEVED
25.00 25.00

5?
0

57

42
0

Q2

15
O

I5

25.
0

25

VENDOR TOTAL: 191

-I05 LESLIE TIRE 12fl2/2012 4057592 FTB :mu¢x.~-1.~1.m~ Iii

00
00
00

00
00
00

00
00
00

00
00

.00

00



91/13/3913 19=49 AM INVOICE APPROVAL HY INVOICE REPORT FDR 0ITY 00 MARINE CITY FflqH= 1?f45
User: McDonald
BB= Mflriflfl City EXP CHECK RUN nnwas 01117/2013 - 01£17!2013

JOURNALI ZED
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES 1f17/13
Jendor Code Vwndor name Pmgt pate
Kfif 0 Addr@$$ CK Run Date
tnV@iC@ Dflt@ CiuYf5¥afi@/Zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notea Bug page

Invoice Bank Invoic0 Description
P0 Hold
Disc. % Sep CK

1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
76003 41220 EXECUTIVE DRIVE Q1/17/2013
L2/12/2012 HARRIEDN TWP MI, 40045 / /

01fl7f2013
‘Jpwz-n

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION W
5.01-441.000-063-000 TRUCK—I-"I..A'.I‘ nmpnzn 3:25:30

.185 LESLIE TIRE 12/10/2012
T5900 41220 EXECUTIVE DRIVE 01/17/2013
“Z/10/2012 HARRISON TWP MI, 40045 / /

01/17/2013
lpen

;L NIIMBER 4\.5;;;;;;:... "x::~::. ‘
-°1-441-°°°-963-°°°.0 1 -4 4 1 . 00 0- 0 5 3 . 00 0 I,1%jz;§,!r¢;1mLi§i:r~z0i§i+ 1;#£g@g@¢s4" ‘>:az;:s,

000002992 N
0.0000 N 0.00

N 20.00

20.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
20.00 29.00

4057689
000002992
0.0000

FTB TIRE/INSTALLTION—DPW

ZZZ

180.50
0.00

188.50

"‘3'3‘~"I%~ 1201.1 EVEO
\ \%m0‘0a .m~¥?5?O0mTm%0 175"0O

0 “WE “W00? ¥¥3$50W%w%” 13_§Q

188.50 130.50

VENDOR TOTAL: 210.50
mmWm{;7E%)édi2

fil/1?/2013
.006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
6010 PO BOX 385
M03/2012 ALGQNAC ML

.
rpen mHw._M. um =%.0§ '00 05

-L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
01M30l.00O~727.000 STORAGE BINSMPOLICE

.000 LUMBERJACK BLDO CENTERS INC 12/03/2612
5901 PO BOX 30$ D1/J?f2013
2/03/2012 HLGDNAC MI, 40001 / /

01/17f2013
pan

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
92-540-000"93l.000 OEMENT—WATER DISTRIBUTION SYBTEM

l212—347029 FTE STORAGE BINS-POLICE
000002947 NH H_ M I
0 . 0.0010 .:~I;%:";'§i""“i‘~;:;:@1 . .;==1;.Ii%=~*'-*sIf:i¢:1.

20.08
0.00

20.08E? 0' .0$“‘

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
20.00 20.00

i2i2—348430 FPB CEMENT*WATER DISTIBUTION SYSTEM
000002604 N 15.45
0.0000 N 0.00

N 15.46

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
10.46 l5.45



91/12/2913 10=43 00 INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE REPORT FOR cxwy OF MARINE CITY P000: 10/45
User: M¢DonaId
DB= Marine Git? EXP cnmcx RUN DATES 01/17/2013 - 01/17/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES 1
Post Date
CK Run Data
Disc. Date
Duo Date

Vendor Coda Vendor mama
Ref fl Address
Invoice Date Clay/State/Zip
Invoioo Notes

£17113
Invoica
PO
Di$¢. 0

Hank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
SEP CK Diooount
1099 Net Amount

L006 LUMBEHJAGK 0000 cmmwtns INC 12/14/2012
01/17/201375982 P0 BOX 385

12/04/2012 ALGONAC MI. 46001 x 1
01/17/2013

Open i§MWfi§;@WfifiiMfiQ 0

00 NUMBER nmscaxpwzom ;g‘0$;M
101w44I.000w93l.000 MINI"ROLLERS/TAPE—0PW

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
75983 PO BOX 385
I2/O5/2012 ALGONAC MI, 40001

12/00/2012
01/17/2013

f /
01/17/2013

:;..=~' :..':\\w.;~‘;. 11:11. ',.. . w=:=:'~:'=~. ¢:.»'GL 000020 0§b000P@r0y§ 0
101-441.000-931.000 Tfi0Em0P0§“00

.:':=: Mu.

x ;'~) ‘ 0.».

L000 LUMBEHJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
70984 PO BOX 305
I2/00/2012 ALGONAC MI, 40001

I2/O5/2012
01/1?/2013

I /
01/17/2013

open

BL “UMBER D00cR§§@l000%I§fi II Ii .000 EIQIE? @
101 -4 4 1 ~ 0 00- 93 1 1100 <IP¥LfII~=
L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC I2/05/2012
75905 PO BOX 305 01/1?/2013
12/05/2012 ALGONAC MI, 68001 / /

. OIII7/2013
Dpnn

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
LOI~dG1.000"93l.000 TRIM COVER/ROLLERS/CHIP HRUSHESMDPW

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG GENTERS INC 12f05/2012
?59B6 PO BOX 385 0lfl7f20l3
12/O5/2012 ALGONAC MI, ABUGL I I

1212-34966?
000002938
0-0000

1212-35060?
000002930
0.0000

\

1212-35070lA
000002664
0.0000

1212-3507013
000002930
0.0000

12I2"300923
000002939
0-0000

N 14.58
0 0.00
N 14.50

FTB MINIMROLLERS/TAPE—DPW
N 13.00
N 0.00
N 13.08

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
13.00 13.00

FTH TfiFE"DPW
N 13.37
N 0.00
N 13.31

% fi0M00000%@gmw RELIEVED
i¥faf%ifi1==&.::..:=.a 7=11‘:i:%2:.':=»;a4:i'i‘§3‘“ 1 3 . 37

FTB TRIM COVER/ROLLERS/CHIP BRUSHEE-UPW

.§“§y@00¢ fiififiw RELIEVED
0% £0.00? M00 14.50

FTB TRIM COVERfROLLER$/CHI? BRUSHES-DEW
N 8.32
N 0.00
N 8.32

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
0.32 0.32

FTB XMAS DECORATION SUPPLIES
N 2.00
N 0.00



10148 AM -- 1 --~ ~- - -. . - ‘Eh IE:

User: McDonald
DE= Marine fiity EXP uuecx RUN DATES 01i1?/2013 M 01f17/2013

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

INVOILh APLROVAL BY INVUI00 REPORT EOR CITY OF MARINE CITY 00

V0000: name
Addrees
City/StatefZip

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMERANCES 1/17f13
Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Dise. 0
Due Date

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Groes Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

Open

GL NUMBER
10lW205.00U“740.

L000
75907
12/06/2012

Open

GL NUMEER
l01—44l.00O“93l

L006
V5988
12/O6/Z012

Open

3L NUMBER
l0l~441.000—931

L006
75909
12/06/2013

Dpen

EL NUMBER
L01—441.000—931

L006
75990
L2/07f2012

Jpen

DESCRIPTION
000 XMRS LIGHT$ \

LUMEERJACK BLDG cenwems 100
P0 aux 305
AL00mAc M1. 48001

IDESCZRIJ PT ION
000 SANDPAPER—D¥W ,

:1r:~:c,:»=~~: ':'r¢»~*, \/=::~,,;;';,, \:'m‘n: » ,,;,;,};;3 }',¢,:‘ ‘;,'\‘\‘,‘,“j \, V, ¢, My ‘,,\‘;,,anl l 0 0 ~,,pA‘ 0 0 ‘, V4\" 0 47 » 1,0,;LUMBERJACK BLDG 00000000000 0;
F9 BOX 395 00000 0? “$0 “ \
ALGDNHC MI; 43001

DE$CRIPTION
O00 TAPEKRUSQLEUM FAINTMDPW

LUMBERJACK BLDG 0002000 i§§@L§§ 05 30 0%‘
PO BOX 300 .50 ;fi300 i0“0J" AA;ALGONAC MI’ 43@@§0A0P"“00;0

DESCRIPTION
.000 OUTLET PLUGPDPW

LUMEERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
PO BOX 305
ALGONAC MI, 40001

“”i@fi§§7%QQ§§ 3; QQQQQQQQQ g Q "@fl%%¢ »0wW;0@WM0
N

O1/17/2013

2%?/Ug!?9;2 E2 00 0'01/1?/2013 “' 000002930
/ / 0.0000

01/17/2013

mw=~wwmm0u~\:‘:'=¢ i'S'l:“"" ", "\V'V‘V‘|‘V4':4:4 ~/»=\‘ \/!»~ , V7 ,,, W ‘,0

/ / 0.0000
01f17/2013

0 1202035000012y@§m@@1@#¥0 00 M000002930?
0.0000 1*

@¥?T0¥2°130
~.w/ in -fi

01/17/2013

l212—3S3509
000002564
0.0000

12/07/2012
0lf17f2013

I /
01f17/2013

1§ii%1§0?i00;;0

,»~ ,;\\“-,4’: ;;;‘;,¢\‘, 3 :0, »,, ,3: »'¢»\‘:;,,ax,

§0€i2fi§§0§@0%0fisi0 , 000 n4 ,0

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
2.56 2.56

FTB SANDPAPER"DPW
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
14.02 14.02

,\ 0 \ ,' 6“ » ;;"‘T,\, a :‘j»:~ Z‘ A S‘

F00“ E000AP0%fi0eT0L0uM PAINT—DPW

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
39.30 39.30

§§0;§“§§000@ET”0fi00~0Pw
N? 1% *0 =0 flm

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
24.20 24.20

FTB BULH$"DPW
N
N
N

2

14
O

10

39
D

39

24
0

24

20.
0.

20.

56

02
O0
02

30
00
30

28
00
28

B0
00
BB



10:48 AM " "" , _ . " ' ' ;~ ;~' ; 1---1 - - ---: Pagg: 2Q/45JNVOJQL APPROVAL BY LNVOICL RLPORT FDR Qi1Y DE MARINE LITY
User: McDonald
Dfir Marine City EXP cuter 000 00000 0111012013 M 01/17/2013

JOURNALIZED

Vendor Cede Vendor name
Ref 0 Address
Invoice Data City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES 1f17/13
Pest Date
CH Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

11‘1V'OiCE-2
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invaice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sop CK Disaount
1099 Net Amount

SL NUMBER DESCR1PTION
10le441.000*740.000 BULHS—DPW

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
70091 PO BOX 300 0;

12/07/2012

12/0?/2012 ALGONAC MI, 46001 '$m0m/@0500

Dpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-401.000-931.000 PLUG/CONNECTORS/MISC. REPAIR

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERE INC
15992 00 00x 305 wwwwm MW W2 um
12/1012012 ALGONAC MI, 400mfi“““*F00 :0 00

":1-~ I>4‘\' ..';v.:~‘;
~‘.'.\:

3P G! U. ‘.'(1‘.'; '33}.

$L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—93l.000 PAINT/ROLLER/METAL TRAY

L006 LUMBERJACK 0000 0000005 INC
75993 00 Box 305
12/10/2012 AL00mAc MI, 4000rfi J

>000 .. 0;,i-0i-.,. ‘ 01 M
EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
L0l—265.000-740.000 XMBS DECORATION~BULBS

L006 LUMBERSACK BLDG CENTERS INC
F5994 PO EOE 305
;2f10/2012 ALGONAG MI, 00001

Jpen _

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
.01~441.000—931.000 REPAIR/MAINT. ITEMS—DPW

.Q%!l0£%RJ3

ITEMS

12/10/2012

°¥£}”£%9%?
£00 fiW”%w

.; }.,.»~\;;.,‘ .‘\.;;H

ww wa'wwmmw~

12/10/2012
01/17/2013

12f10/2012
01/17/2013

/ /
01/17/2013

1212~353GOB

U§DO0Qe§§ 0

1212—3S7636
000002930

' ' 2: . ., M
3‘.."‘:... :"'51" ‘

l212—35B305
000002977
0-0000.000

12l2—35B363
000002977
0.0000

AMOUNT AMT RELTEVED
20.08 20.00

FTB PLUG/CONNECTORS/MISC. REPAIR ITEMS

N
0 N

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
34.44 34.44

FTH PAINT/RObkER/METAL TRAY

0 .0N““0»‘\I

;;~‘,'.; '\.‘ , .,

55% =s3§;%;i%£w

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
?l.88 71.00

FTB XMAS DECORATIONSMBULBS
N
Ni

'““i§40

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
130.36 138.36

FTB REPAIR/MAINT. ITEMSHDPW
- 0

N
0

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
2.04 2.04

34.44
0.00

34.44

31.88
0.00

71.38

130.36
0.00

130.36

2.04
0.00
2.04



9111312913 10=19 AM INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE REPORT Fan czwy OF MARINE CITY P@q¢= 21145
Usor: McDonald
DB= Marine City EXP onmcfi RUN DATE5 0111?/2013 1 01f17/2013

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date CityfStat@/Zip
Invoice Notos

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENGUMBRANCES lflTfl3
PQ$t Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Dififi. Date Disc. %
Due Date

Hank Invoice Descriphion
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Nat Amount

L005 LUMEERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
75595 PO BOX 305
12!l1/2012 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open =I'13;’=£1‘1='

on NUMBER DESCRIPTION §"§£'fi ghmw
101-441.000“740.000 B0085/OPERATING $UPFLIE5~DPW

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
75996 PO BOX 335
12/ll/2012 ALGONHC MI; 48001

Open ‘M Wu H
Mwwmmiwg fig \ “Q
aw ~ :1 , : ~ :1$1» Nvwfim 552555525. 3553?}; F55}???

101-aa1.ooo1ae3.ooo FOE$wflOSEf0fiAMP$jflflROW3Hfi fig

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
75997 P0 BOX 330
L2/11/2012 ALGQNAC MI, 48001

Jpen

31 NUMBER @3§CR¥?@%°“§%m fi§§§ $5 151$
1» 0 1- =1 41- 000'» 8 63 - 000 rgkjg:->1:-;.=1£:£4;{§§=;;,__
L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
75990 PO BOX 305
;2/ll/2012 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Fpem

;L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
.01—441.000-931.000 PAINTIRQLLERS/CHIP BRUSHES

.006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
‘$999 Po Box 385
.2/11/20l2 ALGONAC MI, 48001

12111/2012mm” 1212-352759
00000265401/17/2013

f f 0.0000
01/17/2013

1212—358B68
000002938
0.0000

12/ll/2012
O1/17/2013

/ I
01/1?/2013

j, \ ;;,; ,; ,
;":~ f,; 3.,

12/11/2012
01/17/2013

/ / .
Ol/17/2013

1212“3$90l3
000002930
0.0000

12111/2012
01/17/2013

I I
01/17/2013

000002938
0.0000

12/11/2012
01fl7/2013

/ I

1212-3593210
000002977
0.0000

1212m359321n” '

FTB BULBS/OPERATING BUPPLIESWDPW
N 10.53
N 0.00
N 10.53

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
10.53 10.53

FTB FUEL HOSE/CLAMPE/HARDWARE
$5.02
0.00

55.02ZZZ

' L\':\:= ‘~i:»‘: ,

M fi%fi00N€w%@@MT RELIEVEO
mwW7 §§$$02%%m§¢ 55.02

FTB FUEL FILTER/ARMOR-ALL (DEW)
N 13.38
N 0.00
N 13.38

§*3@@ufi§ ’9§0T RELIEVEO
=::I~i=;_;; ;jj;;a.a&:i;1; '_;;;;;;;; 112.33

FTE PAINT/ROLLERS/CHIP BRUSHES
N 81.31
N 0.00
N 81.31

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
$l.31 81.31

FTB PAINTIROLLEREICHIP ERUEHES
N 20.97
N 0.00



:‘~.>f\} ‘\-. .12.Q1/11f2011 19=°9 AM INVOICE APPROVAL DY xwvoxcs REPORT FDR CITY 05 MARINE CITY PfiqH= 5
timer = Mc£D¢m.alci
DB= Marine City EXP onccs RUN DATED 01/17/2013 ~ 01f17/2013

JOURNALIZED
opsm

ENCUMBRANCE$ 1/17f13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref # Address CK Run Date
Invoice Dato City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notes Duo Data

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Hank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Not Amount---~~~—:m:L;xi_ T; 3:1 -- <x:BT??$?2013

Upon

oi wumsmn DESCRIFTION
101~441.o00-931.000 PAINT/ROLLERE/CHIP @fiD$D§£}§%w Vm

L006 LDMBERJACK DLDG csuwsns xmc '?’”?50 §§o1%!§§A%P1?
vaooo PD BOX ass ””fii?1%?é61a
12/12/2012 ALGONAC MI, @9001 / I

0111?/2013
Dpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—441.000—93l.U00 PAINT/PAINTING SUPPLEES

. . . M
~.\\ u. ~,..\ \,. ‘nu 1 .. w .. ...

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG §swwt§%%@g§ Q? 10' i §§@i§§§2fi@o0§
"1600: P0 Hm: 385
l2/12/2012 ALGONAO MI, 48001 / /

01/17/2013
Dpezr»

EL NUMBER DE$CRXPTION
L0l—441.000—93l.000 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE ITEMSMDPW

16002 PO BOX ass 1% ggigomgt fiffifi" _ f¢fi@0§¥1%{201§f
.2/12/2012 ALGDNAC MI, 4a@um*sw" *11W *>*? 7* *1

O1/17/2013
)pen

;L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
.01—44l.000—931-000 LIGHT BULB3/HARDWARE—DPW

.006 LUMBERJAOH BLDG cswwsns Iwo 12/13/2012
‘S003 Po BOX 305 01f1?l2013
.2/1.3.’201.2 ALGDNAC M11, -=1B(J(11 / /

01117/2013
rpon

.006 LUMBERJACK BLDG ¢fiwTfififi_1fifi&_fi§i$ 1% $03 1§V12EQOi2+w

1§g2§3%§§dfl@¢§¢§
ooooozavv
0.0000

,.;, ,.'»;j.‘;'. 5;:

oummevmiw m'@
0.0000

12xz§2sd%§fi
oooognsvgi
0.oofi0 0

1212-30130?
000002977
0.0000

N 28-9?

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
23.97 28.97

FTH PAINT/PAINTING SUPPLIES
N 108.58
N 0.00
N 108.68

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

.wmw 09§%§8.mm»~ l08'6€

rwaw §¥”fifiP§fH%gAInrmNANcm ITEMSMDPW
Nmfiy Mwmm wflwfiw 13.93
N 0.00
N 13.99

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
13.99 l3.99

'£§E0§§M%LI§fiT fi0fi0SfHARDWAREmDPW
~w¢ 1* ~~ »> ~1 45.15
N*“ " s "s*' 0_0o
N 45.16

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
40.16 45.lfi

FTH PAINTfThPE/DRUSHES—DPW
N 03.89
N 0.00
N 83.89



D1513/2913 10=43 AM INVOICE APPRGVAL BY INVOICE REEORT FOR CITY OE MARINE CITY Page: 23/45
User: McDonald
DB= Marine fiity EXP CHECK RUN nnwms 01/1?/2013 - 01/1772013

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Daue
Invoice Nwtefi

JOURHALIZED
OPEN

Vendor name
Addreas
CityfStat@/Zip

ENCUMBRANCES 1117/13
Rust Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Data
Due Date

'1'.mr-:15, me
PO
Di$¢. %

Bank Invoice Dfifififiiptiqn
Hflld Gross Amount
56p 0K Discount
1099 Nat Amount

fiiwfifififififi“
10l—44l.000—93l.

L006
76004
12/14/2012

Open

SL NUMBER
101*441.000~93l.

L005
76005
12/14/2012

Jpen

3L NUMBER
l01—441.000—931.

L006
76006
L2/17/2012

Jpen

3L NUMBER
i0l“441.000W93l.

.005
P6007
.2/17/2012

Jpen

;L NUMBER
.0l*441.000—931.

VWWWWWWMEEEEEEPTION -— <Wmm_

000 PAINT/TAPEIHRUEHESMDPW

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC

ALGONAC MI, aa001 mm

DESCRIPTION
O00 FAINTMDPW

LUMBERJMCR BLDG CENTERS INC
PO BOX 335
ALGONAC HI’ Aaoqfimyfifi Wk IW1 %&m'hmw NJ ‘m

n\ “m ~"“\m‘ \ urn \‘.411 \ 12.1
1\:;q;' 1331',
1:,~;~§ H 111:1,
~ »"'I\"~‘S1‘1'\'11','1 ,1,‘ /'1': 11::

DE$CRIPTIQN
000 PAImT—nPw

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
PO BOX 385
ALGONAC MI. 480O;H A .

;.-;_=.-‘: . 4-;=';I-;§::’

DESCRIPTION
000 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE ETEMS-DPW

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
PO Box 385
ALGUNAQ MI, 48001

PU BOX 385 §fim
12/16/2012

;mm#3§%%#3

:R&!¥E£%Q%3

12/14/2012

<>w1ya yw~wm

"11~‘1'1"" :‘~‘t\' ":31"mi ‘

12/17f201$
01117/2013

gfimwi mm

12/1?/2012
0lfl7/2013

f f
0L!17/2013

\.~:,.,:;

12l2—36253B

DQPQQEBQF ¢w~‘;;
0fiDO0Bm€% $5 :w

1212-aszvsa
99°°°2@7? 1@%@UQ¢%L 1%, j§ W

‘:,,4;.1 ,;:11»1 1;" .~';1,\;" 1,

1212-aaaszo
000002977
0.0og0.uw-

1212—366934
000002977
0.0000

-1',-.:1

FTB
N
N
N

FTE
NM-, 1 1“N .

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
03.09 33.89

PAINT—DPW

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
58.88 58.88

PAINT"DPW

N M

FTB
N
-Nu

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
30.39 30.39

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE ITEMSMDPW

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
32.29 32.29

BATH EXHAUST FAN*DPW

DE5¢RTPTT@N AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
000 nawfi EXHAUST Emu-npw 35_99 35_99

58
0.

58

30.
0.

30.

32
0.

32

35.
0.

25

88
00
80

39
O0
39

29
00
29

99
00
99



01/13/2°13 1°=49 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR 0101 of MARINE CITY P0005 24/15
User: Mcbonald
DH= Marina City EXP cnmcx RUN cmmE$ 01/1712013 — 01/1112011

JQURNALIEED
OFEN

Vendor Cwda
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoime Nmtefi

Venfifir name
Addxess
City/State/Zip

ENCUMBRANCE$ 1/17f13
PDEE Date Invoice Bank Invoice De$¢riptiun
CK Run Date PO Hold Grnms Amqunt
D136. Dfltfl Dific. % Sap CK
Due Date 1099

Discount
Net Amount

L005 LUMHERJACK BLDG CENTERS ING
75009 PO BOX 305
l2fl7/2012 ALGONAC MI. 40001

Dpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTIQN
l01*ddl.000"9Hl.000 ROLLERS/PAINT-DEW

0006 LUMBERJACK BLDG cnnwaus 100
76009 PO Box 18$
12/10/2012 ALGONAC MI, 40001

,1‘ :.\~\x;1 ,~,\,\1»=1\
¢~::n ,, a=11\:~1~\1 130 NUMBER 000000900000 0

101—441.000~931.000 Pfiiflfimbfifi 0% “

;o0a LUMBERJACH BLDG cmummns INC
10010 PO BOX 195
12/10/2012 ALGUNHC M1. 48001

Dpfin

;L NUMBER 00§0R§§§g0Nfi@. \
101"441.0o0m931.000 Epggwqgpyq; g

1000 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
70011 PO BOX 300
.2/19/2012 ALGONAC MI. 4000}

)pen

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

12/17/2012
01fl7/2013

/ /
01/17/2013

12/1812012
01/17/2013

/ /
01/17/2013

1»"'S1;:~‘

12/1Bf2012
01/17/2013

J I
0lf17/2013

12/19/2012
01/17/2013

/ I
01/17/2013

.0l"441.000“931.000 DROP CLOTH/BRUSHE3fROLLER5-DEW

.000 LUMBERJACK BLDG cmmwmms INC 12119/2012
-0012 P0 BOX 3&5 01/1212013
.2fl9/2012 ALGONAC MI, 40001 I I

121$-367110 FTB ROLLERSfPA1NT—DPW
00000297? N
0.0000 N

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
33.61 33.61

l212—3603l4H FTB PAINT—DPW
000002977
0.0000

ZZZ

R11
W ;'.'.;\ ‘l

000010000? 25.31

1212-3683148 FTB PAINTWDPW
000003002 N
0.0000 N

N

1212-369818 ' FTB
000003002
0.0000

ZZZ

1212~300B56 FTB
000003002 N
0.0000 N

50000? "*@0T RELIEVED
63.010 M Y0 63.01

33.01
0.00

33.61

25.31
0.00

25.31

63.0]
0.00

63.01

DROP CLOTH/BRUSHES/ROLLERS"DPW

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
45.05 45.05

REPAIRIMAINTENANCE ITEMS—DPW

45.05
0.00

45.85

15.99
0.00



O1/1232013 1°=49 AM INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Paqe: 25I4s
Uaer: McDonald
DB= MflIin@ City EXP cnmcx RUN mamas 01/1?i2013 - o1r17!2013

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Addrefifi
City/State/Zip

JOURNALIZEO
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES l/17/13
Post Data I1”1‘0'(JicL:é
CH Hun Date PO
Dias. Date
Due Date

Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hvld. Grosa Amount
569 CK Discount
1099 Not Amount

Open

GL NUMBER
101~441.000—931.

L006
76013
12/l9f20l2

Open

GL NUMBER
l0l—441.000-931.

L006
76014
12119/2012

Open

GL NUMBER
10l"4fl1.000

L006
76015
12/19/2012

Open

EL NUMBER
10l—44l-000-931.

L006
76016
12/26f20l2

Dpen

DESCRIPTION
000 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE i$£Ms%bew¥

LUMBERJRCK BLDG CENTERS INC .
PO BOX 395
ALGONAC MI. 48001

oascnzrwmou
90° ?¥¥%99DzPPW~\¢\;,\.»\.‘. , Mr,» ,M .. ,m .m- mmb wr¢w. ‘ww

LUMBERJACK 1.=sI.1":G :5?
PO BOX 335 fihmmm §§'%% % 1%
ALGUNRC MI, 48001

DESCRIPTION
000 BLADEE/HARDWARE~DPW

WMBH-1W»@K ELM
P0 Box 38$ -- 0 xfimfia fi?%%% #00;

DEECRIPTION
000 ROLLERS/PAINT—DPW

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
P0 Box 385
ALGOHAC MI, 48001

1/,lvi5»,

?n&A11¢20a@

ALGONAC MI, dBO0T'** **** '*

01/1v/2013

%§!¥0£%Ql201/11/2013
/ /

O1/17/2013

aw~ wwmmm

0Um0D300%,%& 0 ”%
/ /

O1/17/2013

°i?10J39l$§
.0? -F, _m

01/17/2013

12f25/2012
01/17/2013

I /
Dlfl?/2013

000003002
0.0000

. . .'Z,L:\:' N '%.'.'.'
,.g;n x;,.», »;»\,;;;,;, :.;,\.‘,

0.0000

12m§%3§§§g§
00oq@30qg
0.0000 0

1212~3?5904
000002933
0.0000

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
18.99 10.99

FTB PLYWOOD~0PW
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
mm‘ M§@¢99‘MW‘ fl2.99

\\, Q .‘,,

FT@~ @?%HiA§%§%@nRnwnnE-unw
Nwfifgfiwwmxfiwfiwy

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
10.46 10.46

E@5§§ §§RoggER§¢§h1NT—nrw
@#? 03 Hf {E m,'fi

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
33.61 33.01

FTB VEHICLE REPAIR PART5—DPW
N
N
N

10.99

42.99
0.00

42.99

10.46
0.00

10.46

33.61
0.00

33.61

7.50
0.00
7,00



91/12/2013 19149 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT ecu cxmy OF MARINE CITY Pfi9¢= 26/45
User: Mcficnaid
DB= Marine City ex? cnecx RUN names 01/17/2013 W 01/1?/2013

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref 0 Address
Invoice Date 0ityf$tetefZip
Invoice Notee

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCE5 1/iv/13
Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Disc. %
Due Date

Bank Invoice Deecription
Hfild Groes Amount
5GP CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01~44l.00O—B63.000 VEHICLE REPAIR PARTS—DPW

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG cemwens INC
76917 P0 BOX 395
12/26/2012 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open

SI. NUMBIER DEECRJI I.-"17 ION
£01-4dl.000~931.000 PAINT—DPW

IQIRO/2012 l212~376026

:Qi!§%é¥QJ3 0? 0550 *0”

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
7-50 7.58

FTB PAINT-DEW
N 58.03
N 0.00
N 50.08

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
08.80 50.83

VENDOR TOTAL: l,5?3?0gm

=11/1."?/2011* mm“ CHINA M1. 4‘i‘é§1¢ms@=¢1;:.=; *%2i=:§5;f%' X596 vsiz»:==»+.:===1<:1*P*' @:1>a%‘ <r‘§@i:ooi"cib"""‘1'i>?r; i
Dpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

O1/17/2013

101-751.000-153.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENTMI/13

I-F‘:-'3I .1-’I§5¥I-3-'- ‘I-§1§3:I-:11:-. 1"I~'?'-‘ -".:3."E-'

W1»: W M mow? ..I;;=7;;=\\»\w|::;:;F=¢m-um...H.----ll -» - - - -» -- » » _ _ vvvvv

?F¥fi% %{“fi0N%$fi§%PnomE REIMBURSEMENT—1/13
4 ‘MN @*"'4,“~@; 40.00

D‘

N 40.00

AMOUNT
40.00

e£g.mr#g ,¢fi§vmNeQn TOTAL: 4m.00
was M-<116021 303 s WATER sTflEfit*@' **.W> we "W%w#' '*0f#17?%013* 0 "0
L2!3l/2012 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 "

)pen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

/ / 0.0000
O1/17/2013

i9Z*§45.000P722.000 REIMHURSE-INSURANCE BENEFIT COST—12/13
592mfi49.000"722.000 REIMBURSE-INSURANCE BENEFIT COST—lE/12

l m0$$§§§0fimEIfiBw1N§0RANce BENEFIT cosw-12/12

N 0_00
N 23,a47_a2

Anoumw
8,919.83

14,92?.?9
23,047.52 0.00

VENDOR TOTAL: “WWW 23,347.62
3064 MAIL FINAfi&EWmmmmmHW,.wm.m-

o1)i€fi3Y§”“"“§§%bé§£5“'""" E"I‘E ...... 1....



D1/1212913 1@=4@ AM INVOICE APPROVAL my INVQICE REPORT eon CITY 0? MARINE CITY Paq@= 2Yf45
User: McDonald
DB= Marine City ex? cnncx RUN names o1;1?J2013 - 01/11r201a

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendot name
Addreag
City/StatefZip

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES 1f17/13
Poet Date Invoice
CK Hun Date P0
DiSfi- Date Disc. %
Due Date

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
fiep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount75020 .;1-mmi

12/16/2012

Upon
*1/lVfl3~2flEf13

25001 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL, 60673"1255

01/17/3013 000002612
f / 0.0000

01/17/2013

GL NUMEER nescnxwwxow §¥%n%% 3? 2% e
101-265.000w943.000 POSTAGE METER/Fonnmne“MncMIfie“flEA§fi¥i713”

N 340.90
N 0.00
N 348.90

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
348.98 348.98

VENDOR TOTAL:
 mvvvv|............

348.98awzmumnlhflbwl’~ > > ' . ..—.=m|-»~-_-i»:.-L~»-----»- » v_ _ H_":.,,m_,,.. ., .. mmwm, ,, ,, ,

M266
76023
01/17/2013

Open

$L NUMBER
703-000.000M211.100
703—000.000»211.100
703—000.000-211.100
703“000.000—21l.100

'I/£3'."(1‘.:'":"‘I1fx'~'I ixliil
‘.»';'\ ‘ .
M) 1. ;\ .qy; .;..;..;.,..\.;,, Q

.‘.{;';{ My

..';..;;';; ' ,'

MARINE CITY DEBT“ISSUE A 01/17/2013 $TATEMENT
303 SOUTH WATER ST O1/17/£013
MARINE CITY MI. 48039 / / 0,0000

Q‘
.‘ \ ,'x~‘:‘.... '>.\

DE$CRIPTION
DELQ PER8
DELQ PERE
DELQ PERS
DELQ PEHS

"(.3 '3 -I-‘II1I’.'.‘I-I-'I.'::I{‘3'§5‘?§II3‘-

PROP TAX COLLECTION$-13/12
PROP TAX COLLECTIONS—12flZ
PROP TAX COLLECTIONS—l2/I2
PROF TAX COLLECTIONS~l2112

FTB DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS—12/12
N 14.12

@ .§~-%1»mN”@%
"(P

AMOUNT
11.53
1.04
0.65
0.10

1. 4 T1?
 WRMl

0.00
14.12

vewfion TUTAL. 14.12
4017
75024
)1fI7/2013

lpen

2L NUMBER
'03~000.000—211.000

MARINE CITY GENERAfi”FUND%
303 SOUTH WATER ET
MARINE CITY MI, 40039

““ “hI717?§013“ STATEMENT
01/1?/2013

/ / 0.0000
01/I7/2013

DE$CRIPTION
DELQ FEES PRO? TAX COLLECTIONS"12/12

'03~000.000—211.000 DELQ PEH5 PROP TEX COLLECTIONS—12/12
'03-000.000~20E.110 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS—l2fl2

A FTB DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS—12fl2

ZZZ

AMOUNT
133.27
21.32
10.79

"M 155195“

155.38
0.00

165.38



01-/1-212913 1-"=49 PM znvorcnz AI?1-7'1-'<O\IAL 13‘! INVOICE 1.‘-<EPOR'1' won c:1:1"\r 01? Mnrutum cm‘? Palmer EB/45
User: McDonald
131% 1*11H-'»i--Irle Efity 1-we CHEICK RUN nmas 01./1.?/2013 ~- 0111.‘?/2013

J(.)URNALI?.ED

Vanda: Gode Vendor name
Ref # Addr@$s

OPEN

ENCUMBHANCE5 1/17/13
Po$L Date
CK Run Date

Invmice Date Cityffitateffiip Uigq, 933$
Invoice Notes Due Dang

Invoice Hank Invuice Deflcription
Hold Gros$ Amount

Disc. % Sap CK Discount
1099 Nat Amount

PO

VENDOR TOTAL: l65.30

M085 _1§I.5.RINE cm“: ?E'i“Ei'§VVV‘VE§i§_$§n ACCOUNT
76025 303 S WATER STREET 01/1?/2013
:1.2/1.9/2011.2 MARINE crry MI, 45039 \ / ,=

Dpen "“
*FORWARDING FEE~POST OFFICE—WATER!SEWER BILLS ‘

GL NUMBER DE$CRlFTION
592—543.000—720.000 REIMBURSE BETTY CASH ACCOUNT
592—547.000-723.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

I-ii-§=1i%

FTE REIMBURSE PETTY CRSH ACCOUNT
N 0.50
N 0.00

“' N 0.50

STATEMENT

V1-°=1~:-1:.='"3 Q19 O ii»:-
"l§3r3.11' I'\'5'1"-?‘3§:1-.

M08"! MARINE crrv 1?!?:'1"1%W=ilI1>;‘SH55E3fflACC%§ZiUN.’IY=?‘5??*5I?iE&=£':,'. £i1!i:IE5='15‘r;= J.2‘2i§;1PB§?5§§.’§€1i34}2, &2;ii:;;*'P="’¢§q:.5w5;g§;§:'r
M26 303 B WATER

’%?0%EQmm%" %
Dill?/2013 H

MARINE‘. CITY MI,

Dpun
*FORwAHDING FEE—POST OFFICE~WATER/SEWER BILLS

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—543.000—720.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
592—547.000—728.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CA$H ACCOUNT

.I<;?;r1i _-::I.11l-I-?_.-.-_..-=;1;-{I;r:I;- 5.-I.-I1‘"r-=:.rI-_5:j;;-."- -.-_-;"-:_-j-

4007 MARINE CITY PET$M*GRSH ACGOUN¥i “" *0lV02W20135
F602? 303 S WATER ETREET
31/02/Z013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

fipen
*FQRWARD1NG FEE—PO3T QFF$CEwWATERf5EWER BILLS

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—543.000“728.000 HEIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
S92-547.000-720.000 REIMEUREE BETTY CASH ACCOUNT

Ol/17/2013
/ I

O1/1712013

::;.~:. '.}»;\.

STATEMENT

0.0000

AMOUNT
0.25
0.25

0.50

E2552? ,.:,;;:§%@1i'-“’i*‘?‘=T¥>:;;., 3:5i§i?5;§’1““‘Ifi%ix;>g;?ifi‘i§1§Jz l5‘E'1"I‘Y cnssa 2-xcccwuwr
211%? J01») 1*~<~':z:1,=:=a@: ‘“=1=:y:‘=:r:, ,;,:; ma‘. ~ "
wi: 11JI:,:1\] ~‘,:\::
1'3. ‘ ,,'I;;7\;£:‘,"“

' N

AMOUNT
1.00
1.00

——~—w#%w—¢##ww~w#

‘;,,'.',,\';\,;.,~ ».,;..,,‘;\;...‘...

-"'I‘~“‘=‘-i-"'*i"’£'a "*'~'~'=-'-1"=.=~'3=‘"'-‘""1=-<EJ:‘i$1rzc:ii$"5-:'i€":“PETTY CASH 1».ccou1~1*r

ZZZ

:\\

.?-‘LMCJUNT
1.00
1.00

VENDDR TOTAL:

2.00
0.00
2.00

00
0.00
2.00

4.50



01/1212913 l@=4$ RM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY ow MARINE CITY Pflq@= EBI45
U$&r: M¢DUna1fi
DB5 Marine Cit? EXE CHECK RUN DATES O1/17f2013 — 01/17/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMERANCEE 1/l7ll3
Vanda: Code Vendor name Post Date Invmige
Ref #
Invmime Date
Invwime Notes

Bank Invoice Description
Address CK Run Data P0 Hold Gro$$ Amount
City/State/Zip Disc. Date Dimc. % Sap CK Dismmunt

Dufi Date 1099 Net Ammunt

M377
76028
01/17/2013

MARK R SCHWARTZ 01/17/2013 $TATEMENT FTB ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS
9821 SFHINGBORN 01/17/2013 N 395.35
CASCO MI. 40064 / / 0.0000 N 0.00

wwmQl,l10aQl@mwwww» 0. ~m N Y 395-25cm... ;=:~:>"j1;jjjjj;f ;;;;3; ;:§jijjj1;j;jj_1" '1" 5:
GL wumawa DESCRIPTION w.@w
l01—371.000—002.000 ELECTRICAL INSPECT1ON$

' > > . . . ......;»mww-"mu.mm ,mMmH.mMM..w““..w“.--- - » »

AMOUNT
395.25

 ,.,.,,.,.,,.,,,.,,

VENDOR TOTAL: 395.25

M060 MARY ELLEN MCDONALD 01/17/2013 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT~l/13
N 40.00

W-/1"/I=‘-011': MARINE CITY ML :%@s;4?*1°~'39 ~ ~eii%::¢><.. ;£:s¢=*I=r*‘==>i1:aaI:.=». 2?s@2>2=i=§'@‘r@=1\Ifi?.a@;.<><1Q4?@;:@2==. e :11 0-0°
76029 1102 B THIRD 01/17/2013

~ 4°-0°
/ ;,~;."';";‘ ;’ 0» 3; ' ‘ ‘ \,/;,... .;; 1 ,, Q1» .\,:,;.:

»‘~\“I"‘:IS,J:1 ,,:‘- 1 an '»1);‘ 7‘; '1:;\ £;;j/~.'x,\';~ '‘\\\':\">>/>4‘:/‘l‘>\'>> VVV4\| am W» "47 ,~. .1 ,

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION
101M253.000—853.O00 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—1/13

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00

M015 MC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 01/10/2013 STATEMENT
76022 201 BROADWAY ST $05 ii; .fi@L ufi?11g2fig3,$” ,¢fi *““fi% $5
Oiilfl/2013 MARINE CITY MI. @803§fi@_ I Q, fiflm V '0?’ 0 B600 g?~
Dp@n
*JANUARY 25, 2013

GL NUMBER
10l~1?2.000“H6$.000

DEQCRIPTIQN
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DINNER MTGWJ. GAEOR

FTB ANNUAL MEMEERSHIP DINNEROhTG“J. GABOR
N Pb 00'% §;;* gwfl‘ *“?fi

~Nw.a§

AMOUNT
26.00

0. on
26.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 26.00
MCBRIDE, MANLEY & COMPANY PC 12/13/2012 6363
1115 S PARKER 01f17f2013
PU BOX 26
MARINE CITY MI. 40039 f I 0.0000

01/17/2013

H000
75030

12113/2012

FTB SEWER RATE CDMPUTATIONIESTEMATE
N 1,193.25
N 0.00
N 1.193.25



U1/l3i2@13 10=4@ AM INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE REPORT 000 ax?! OF MARINE CITY Pfiq@= 3@f45
User: McDonald
9B= Marine flity EXP cumcx RUN DATES 01/17/2013 ~ 01/1012013

00000001250
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES 1/1?/13
Vsndflr Code Vendor name
Ref 0 Address
Invoice Date Gity/5tatBfZip
Invoice Nutéfi

CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

PO H010
Disc. % Hep CK

1099

Pfifit Date Invoiflfi Hank Invoics Dascriptiwn
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

Opwn

UL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—543.000-001.000 EEWER RATE COMPUTATION/ESTIMATE

MDOB MCBRIDE, MANLEY 0 COMPANY PC i*“~‘"“ figmqg/0002013 0
70031 1110 s PARKER §%wQlffi@(Z0l3:w

PO BOX 26 ”w““W ““w“'
MARINE CITY MI, 40039 / /

01/17/2013

U1/D9f2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIDN
10l"2lU.000W00l.000 PREPARATION—F65 REPORT

,y\L;' “‘ “ ‘ ;,,: ~:,\¢ ;.f);. ;:‘..‘;¢\ ' :';:,‘ 001.}; ‘ ‘,;'\\ W 9; F X, V4 .,,;' ‘M-I. ‘ 1% J ... (1 ‘
\‘,¢;~\\‘.:,:;::\..;,; w,,,I \ ,:; .,.,:;¢ ‘

:;.;‘.;; '.;‘;j.;‘ M2,} w,\;,: ;§L‘;S gvjf. .;'£.;j:"lu~».'I'»\,;‘;;,,
>“‘\'I ., \, ;

AMOUNT
1,193.25

0072500 __. FTB
3'31‘-1'. '5-‘ill "-".":._,,_. .,-I-.':II';j N

0.0000 N
N

PREPARATION—F65 REPORT
1,025.00

0.00
1,025.00

AMOUNT
1,025.00

\ 0%.‘%%%W%.WMMmV7 . ,\ ,\

47 ‘... ‘...
. :»S..'~1:S,~ ,1'j‘$'I1I1L 4):,’ N , l N

..., :w:» 44 . w~ 
,“““ Wfvmgvoa TOTAL: 2,210.25--~»- ..HwWmTwmmmwMW~-»@§%MwWfl;Qfl@M&§¢; “$@@@»M§@Hmy

M010 MECHANICAL FABRIOfi¥00§”rm&¢ "““ ""“izf21?§0i2
76032 770 0000055 01/10/2013
12:21/2012 MARINE cxwr M1, 40030 / /

01/20/2013
Qpexl

GL NUMBER D§§GRIRTI00w %:pN Mq “W H%M“ _H
101-na1.000P00a.000 v001q1$0Rs0fi1R£0A0¢s§0Asn0§AT:0fi%fi0w%0

.NyM-r0" $3-H; Efii ¢H~MF MP W02; Wm. U

.'i,.'.\. .

209?? ““"” “000 '“
000002505 N
0.0000 N

N

VEHICLE REPAIR PARTS FABRICATIONWDPW
20.39
0.00

20.39

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
"%"g003g; fitjg 20.30

‘M VENDOR TOTAL: 20.39

I007 MICHAEL P ITRICH 13/Z6/2012
76034 429 WARD 01/17/2013
12/20f20l2 MARINE CITY MI. 40039 / /

O1/17f2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441-000-369.000 OVERTIME LUNCH MONIE5~P/E 12f26/12

I007 MICHAEL P ITRICH 01/17f2013
76001 429 WARD 01/17/2013

ETATEMENT FTB
N

0.0000 Y
N

HTB
N

STATEMENT

OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES—P/E 12/26/12
10.00
0.00

10.00

AMOUNT
10.00

MONTHLY PHONE REIMHURSEMENT—l/13
30.00



°1f12/2°13 1@=4@ AM INVDICE APPROVAL BY zwvoxcm 00000? EUR CITY OF MARINE CITY P000: 31/45
User: Mofionald
DB! M35103 City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/17/2013 — D1/17f2D13

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMHHANCE5 1
Vendor Code Vondor namo P950 Daflg
Ref # Addross CK Run page
Invoice Date CityfSt0t@/Zip ni$¢, page
Invoice Notos Dug Data

fl?/13
Invoice
PO
Diac. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sop CK Discount
1099 Not Amount

01/1?/3013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 / /
01/17f20l3

0.0000

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIUN EM. £W§§#WHO%=fi
101~001.000%as3.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMHfi0§0HEN@fimAa3§@@

Y 0.00
N 30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00

M054 MICHIGAN ASSN OF MUN CLERKS 01/10/2013
76035 VTLLAGE OF NORTH BRANCH 01/17/2013

F0 BOX 704
01/10/2013 NORTH BRANCH MI, fl0401”0704

STATEMENT
000002903

/ / 0.0000
02/25/2013

gpfin P%%%& Wk W2 002 gm; %%@@@;i“i%%w $1 0

00 NUMBER 00000100000" “*0” '“”“' “‘”“ “"“”
101w210.000~009.000 MAMC INSTITUTE 000100000100-010000

*MARCM 17 - MARCH 22, 2013 0000; 000,0 "”““ “” “* . \“ "

FTB MAME INSTITUTE REGISTRATION“SINGER
N 600.00

N 0.00
N 600.00

.:j{'3"j.§,.'.§;~,'Z/;}'.\ "~,\.:;;'1 vm

,, r ':;:::~,

”‘ ”K000N¥““”AMT RELIEVED
000.00 000.00

000000 TOTAL: W“MMMMM“ 000.00
H055
76036

MICHIGAN MUN TREAEURERS ASSN 01/11/2013 STATEMENT
c/0 00000 MALINCZAK c000 MICPT 01f17/2013

FTB ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 0000:000000H0MMMMMMm
N 50.00

PO BOX B7156 M‘ ,fl$ $0 1% E :$fi%m@'fi; Q0’ ,flf-Mm} -mHm. 3% .$fi@
CANTON MI t 4 B 1 B -I I.-_‘_-j.\-I.-' .'_:_-:§._-_: '1‘?-_:;I-111',‘-_-_',;.\_ :§:\'.§': O ‘ .-O .62....01/ll/2013 “

Dpc-in
*1/1/13~l2/31/13

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
L01—253.000—803.000 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUEEMMCDONALD

0055
75037

MICHIGAN MUN TREASURERS ASSN 01/ll/2013 STATEMENT
G/O BRUCE MALINCZAK CPFA MICPT 01/17/2013
PO BOX 87156
CANTON MI, 40107 / / 0.0000

01/31/2013
31/11/2013

Qpen
*1/lf13—12f31i13

n0'&§ 0.00
N..§§ 50.00

AMOUNT
50.00

FTE ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES“ANTONIEWICZ
N 50.00

Y 0.00
N 00.00



91/1292913 l0=43 AM 1000100 APPROVAL BY 1000100 R0P0RT FOR CITY OF MARINE cxwv P000: azras
Ufiex: McDonald
DB= Mflriflfl City EXP cnzcx RUN nnrns 0111?/2013 - 01/17/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES lf17/13
Pmst Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor name
Addresa
City/State/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Note$

Invoice
PU
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Deooription
Hflld Gross Amount
BED CK Discount
1099 Nat Amount

 -m|w»mww|mmM|»|~'--~.L- »- -» -- -- - - » V-J;-‘_; V V - ____v____l.“;_._....:;...... . > _________>

@029 00 DUTY GEAR LLO:iii:;=<=¢:<<,=.:f=;@.=. '**@f2i;ii<'§'£ 'I=0*l>=§<1.==@=¢,.:::=:Ii@=P>P“' =%i§%'=?

GL N i - — — —-——-777 I '7'T'37.IT1."33.L'fIT?1T.LTI;LJI;C;._.

101-253.000-003.000 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP UUES—ANTONIEWICZ

~ $HH\tMWWHv$fiW&R

AMOUNT
50.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 100.00
' ' - ~- --~~--w~=-=====---/v-1------- - ..mm»w..wM.|.------ -3 v__,,,“,,,M.__...

N084 010000 0 SAPH INC " 000%;/£§¢R@12;0
75933 P0 E90 45907 fi§hQL/E1£Z013zH
12/18/2012 MOUNT CLEMENS MI, 48046-6907

O1/1?/2013
Opwn

GL NUMBER 00500100100
101W210.000-003.000 sunswx BOND—NOTARY PUBLIC <0. xA00;

»,:;;#), :11 \“\ E\,£»‘\ ;,£.‘ S9,‘: "93 $111,’. ,3 1 ,/:].j L,“ (1, ;,:J;'j '39, ‘1'~‘;;':\‘1 \/,;;Z~1 »,§‘M ,\,;‘\» ‘
.0. :»1»‘.~ My; :.j;»,,, ;¢:;\; ‘,\,;,'

=1
0.0000‘

,,, I
1,0,

»:i;\“Zj

FTH SURETY HOND—NOTARY PUBLIC (D. KHDE)
N 55.00
N 0.00
N 50.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
55~0O 00.00

7.';:‘.':y,I=‘S,:q;.¢= ,'.§;,,‘,Zi4.~1.~;I§5;.;;;'

£§4§? W'§@wwM a%w§§00R TOTAL: 55.00
.. . ....-.m......-..............“......

76039 309 HURON AVE O1/17/2013
12/18/2012 PORT HURON MI. 45060 / /

O1/17/2013
Open

00 wumamn omscaxwwxnm
101—301.000»?45.000 0L0sH0;5HT§0Fog.R0sEgy0 0001000500..

W§=@h$R.iH“%fifi1fi- $5 fiflwfifi fiT*M' ifi
'1;-_‘-_l;\~_ ____\.\' \ '._-_ --_§:.§:_}f,\ "-§I-_-_-j;.__ :1. 1';I.'.'\': -‘-I:-_-j-_-_ _ :-_:‘;-j'_

‘~1>;::;=;=.
000002980
0.0000

_ _‘_..__.._.;:=:;=;;mM»'.¢q'

@0@mfi*i0@@0L0§u0i0nTs FOR RESERVE ozrxcmns
610.10

0.00
610.10ZZZ

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
- 0510.10; .0». 610.10

£00» 0010 E0 000000 TOTAL: NH“ 610.10
H064 PATRICK 5 HUPCIK 01/17/2013
76040 1l20 WEST BLVD 01/17f2013
U1/17/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 4B039 / /

D1/17/2013
Open

00 uumamn nmscnzvwzou
101-441.000-003.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—1/13

F005 PET WASTE ELIMINATOR 12fl7f20l2

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTH MONTHLY PHONE REIMBUR5EMENTWl/13
N 30.00
N 0.00
N 30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

3634036 FTB PET WASTE BBGE



01712/3913 1°=4@ AM 1000100 APPROVAL 01 1000100 000001 F00 0111 OF MARINE c111 P0901
User: Mofionald

33/45

0B= M00100 City EXP cnmcx RUN 01700 01/17/2013 - 01x17/2013

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invaice Date
Invoime Notes

JOURNALIZEO
OPEN

ENCUMBRKNCES 1fl7f13
Pflfit Dfltfl IhVOiC@ Bank Invoice Description
GK Run Dato PO Hold
Disc. Date Disc. 0 Sap CH
Due Date 1099

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Gross Amount
Diaoount

Not Amount
76041
12/17/2012

Open

GL NUMBER
10l—755.000—7G0.
l01—756.000—740.

13200 NW FREEWAY $TE F355
HOUSTON TX, 77040

D1/1712013 000003003 N
I / 0.0000 N

01/1?/2013 N

00000100100 0.. AMOUNT AMT 00L10v00
000 300 000 WASTE 0005 0 12.00 12,00
000 0001001 ¢0An00s 15,99 16_99

.Wéé:a§WMMwmWmmmZéf%éM

~ 

VENDOR TOTAL! 29

29.79
0.00

29.79

79
 nnmmmM~-.mm=:;==.=$»»- »- _ __ V H_v,,_?_._=m.._..v,:v.._._ _ . . . __“"m"mw"_mnmMM__,___ H _, , H H W‘ _n___‘"ww -"___ _

P018
76042
01/03/2013

Open

GL NUMBER
10l~215.000»740
l01"215.000~740

§"£";'£'Ti"“""""""""""""""""""""
76043
12/01/2012

Upon

3L NUMBER
l0l—30l.000—970

1003
70011

.000

.000

00101100 syswmms 100 01/03/2013 70097 FTB 10011001100 00 vowm FORMS
12005 BEEQH Dhhfigmwwra @@,0§M$T¢E0@§ 000000003070 3%‘ 0 ,@flM@, mama %wfi%: 33
111100 MI, 401000001 §0;g§%;§%,w$*§0,mq0b@@0%g 0* 0 0?N *“ -.‘001?” Q

10M” qwfim wMw»wWm ,www ' ‘~ ,» y: 7 10:15,, ,'.1»;:,~'=;:.,~,;::»,\10 0¢@0=!02£20l$ 01 ¢m.‘%WWWw\ \,'M 0,‘. »... , ».,»,\
‘ .0 000 00 33' ;:';;:1

DESCRIPTION
2000 APPLICHTION TO VOTE FORMS
$HIPPING CHARGES

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
25.00 25.00
3.70 0.70

\ \
_ "-'-'\'.. -:II'\§:‘.'-'.j- :'.‘:'.-" " "_-".'-'.I- _,_m___W

w= 00=W. 1rw>m¢~~ .0 -0000» -00- -0 :00 w;;m HYQ vgwfibn TQTAL; 33

70
00
70

70

“*FWH “*7 0000100100 00000 CHAHGER~VEHICLE #2
3,070

000110 sAFET1*0ofiM%%Lc'$i*§ ‘$3 *0“ ‘%1§v@1?Q01§@ 0510? 0
00 BOX 1010 01/17x2013 000000901
ROYAL 000 MI, 40050-1010 / / 0,0000

01/17/2013 ZZZ
Q

3,070

DESCRIPTION
000 OUTFITTING DODGE CHARGERWVEH. #2

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
3,070.00 3,070.00

90
00
90

vmunon TOTAL: 3,070
00057 50000000 syswmms 01/01/2013 000090113 010 12 MONTH EXTENDED 000v1c0 0000
PO 00x 000 01/17/2013 000002073 N 105

90

00



°1f12f3°13 19=4B AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY ruvoxcn REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE czwy PflQ@= 3%/45
User: McDonald
DE= Mariflfl fiifly EXP CHECK nun DATES 01!1?!2013 - 0111712013

UOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMERANCES If17f13
Vendor Code Vendor name PO3t Data
Ref # Address CK Run Dane PO
Invoico Date City/State/zip pigg, Dafig
Invoice Notefi Due Date

Invoica Bank Invoioo 0@$¢xiption
Hold Grofis Amount

Disc. % Bop CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

01f01f20l3 SANDY UT, B4001 / j

01/17/2013
0.0000

Open
*ON LINE TIME SHEET PROGRAM
1/25/l3—l/25/14

DESCRIPTION §§%§§fi-§$““
12 MONTH mxwnmnwm s§¢v&¢& fi&M¥* W
12 MONTH EXTENDED $ERv1cE AGMT
12 mourn EXTENDED ssnvxcm AGMT

GL NUMBER
10l~E53.000—802.000
592~543.000-002.000
592"547.000-803-000

N
N

AMOUNT
202-50
101.25
l0l_25

_"""““““7fiiIEE"

AMT RELIEVED

VENDOR T

202.50
101 ?5
101.25

405.00

OTAL:
|||||vunln

0.00
405.00

“““‘Z3ET3$“
—:v|nnna;*:

- » ~w.»4»_-» » > ~ - > ...twI4n\a\IMM|"”’ > -,,_,,,‘___,.,_H_w_,., ._,____,+._<»_~v»m----»»;~ - __ V
-‘---4*-T-";%:"i1'§'1'.I"1' 1-'v3-7.f’l'.v-'.»1'-i-;3r:'"\\¢=*j'"j'""‘;’;i’;'".j ........||m»m.~;- » . .....I!wuv||v\aMIN’ _—_»-4»R012 RAYMOND JAMES &§§$$Uc§§gm%§¢$@ §@§q§%@@Q§§§3 ET fighwmfifiwy

76045 691 N souxakuu gg“@flIggWgg;§§
01/I7/2013 AUBURN HILLS MIfi%W3326§ 7%

Open

GL NUMBER
l0l—B51.000*722.000
202—450.000—722.000
203~450.000-732.000
592m543.000—722.000
592Wfi47.O00—722.000
Z09"000.000—722.000

DESCRIPTION
EMPLUYER RET HEALTH
EMPLOYER RET HEALTH

E1fl?L<>\E+'¢~iB P1I#?~L.':.r-.H
Efi?LQ£fi&.R@§$fi%@L%H

:m5HFL%3EF@F@€'3fi9L%fi
*%fiPB6YER*hET HEALTH

WW fl wflwmw

01/17/2013

INSURANCE CONT—lf13
INSURANCE coNT~1/13
IN5UR&§¢E;E9N@¥l$l3
fiNsu3%h¢EihouT$lii§

*rNsURANcE*CouTfi1/13

R012 RAYMOND JAMES & ASSOCIATES O1fllf2013
76046 691 N SQUIRREL RD SUITE 222 01/17/2013
31/17/2013 AUBURN urnus MI. 49325

Jpen

EL NUMBER DEEGRIPTION

/ /
01f17/2013

L01—2l5.000—7I0.U00 EM?LOYER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION—1/13
L01“253.000—7lH.000 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION—1f13
.01—2$5.000~7lB.000 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT GONTRIEUTIONWIIIB

. 'W“‘ @»~%
. .;.\,;;;‘ »,;;\\..:

6%o6bo @%

swnwmmmum

0.0000

$§%ffi*j%$§@MRfi§§§R RET nmnnwn INSURANCE couw-1/13
%gN %,;%W””",;f“@: 9.050-00
"wwmw ~mw‘wmmw 0_Uo

N 9,050.00

AMQUNT

5,Il2~5U

747.92

-.I:?3‘-‘:27 . .

$fi3%m%..fl;,&;§@P-5%? @
“Ifi3.75

—__HHm"“§:o50.o0lllll

FTB EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CONTRIHUTIONPI/13
N 13,985.00
Y 0.00
N 13,905.00

AMOUNT
575.00
$37.50
247.91



91/1219913 l@=4@ AM INVOICE A00R0vAL BY INVOIQE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE crwv Page: 35/45
Ufier: Mcfionald
Dfir Marine City Exp CHECK RUN DATES 01/1?/2013 - 01/1732013

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

I01"301.000“718.
I0I"441-000M910
10l—?51.000~710
101-756-000w71B
Z02—450.000~7l0
203—450.000*7i8
592—543.000—7l9
592—547.000-713
209—000.000—7I0

Vendor name
Addross
Cityffitane/Zip

000
000
000
000
000
()()()
000
000
000

EMPLOYER RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT

EMPLOYER RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREMTNT

EMPLOYER RETIREMENfl§

JOURNHLIZED
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES 1/l7fl3
Post Date Invaiue
CK Run Date PO
Diao. Data Disc. %
Due Date

CONTRIHUTIONWI/13
CONTRIHUTIONWI/13
CONTRIHUTION"l/13
CONTRIHUTIONPI/I3

EMPLOYER RETIREMEN1fi@OfiNRIfiUTO0N§TVIO*w$
EMPLOYER RETIREMENTEOQfi§§I§hmI0u§@%i0 3

Wwwwwufi
CONTRIBUTION—l/13
CONTRIBUTION—1/I3

Bank Invoice Du$¢ription
Hold
Sop CK
1099

4,523.00
2,570.03

352.00
410.41
$00.33
933.34
925.04

1,625.04
3?0.8fl

1 3 . 9203'?
i,.,_,.,_,.,.,_,.,,.,,,,..,,,

VENDOR TOTAL:

Gross Amount
Discount

Not Amount

23,035.00
m.~m“.wm|~~.»H»...».;- -» ~ - »

A009
76047
01/1?/2013

Open

GL NUMBER
l0lM44l.000»B53

A009
75048
12/26f20l2

flpen

GL NUMBER

RICHARD 0 AMEIMQQEQIWEQIWQO
PLANK ROAD \ \ '7“ S;j{§,:f:‘ N "" ":f;.f;Z[::;:=,' ""E::I‘;}:};i;;:;:1,;;.,‘ , GO

Y 0 00MARINE CITY MI,§§g0;9fi‘W

DESCRIPTION

RICHARD 0 AMES 13/35/3913
fig 010005200300" I0; ~ww0w6200 PLANK ROA0f$; .00

MARINE cxwy MI,_@000§%g

DESCRIPTION

—..—.:..—..».m»v.».|-.--_»»» - » ~» ~ »- ~--~~'==r===I==rr:wI~v’ " " ' .. . .. .. . ...........--u-m=—;-¢;=¢_-:4».mm.“=;;;~- - »- -

0% Q0%1I%?U%31%W0$TAT$M§NT5&, fix ¢w0ma,;@wwmouwnm0 PHONE REIMBURSEMENTM1/13

$%%%%%%WWa
"‘“0I?1i?§€f3°” ‘

.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—l/13

STATEMENT

%i §§fl@§y 0%? 0;0gp0 g?

101-441.000-059.000 QVERTIME LUNCH MONIES—P/E 12/26/12

s191 scnmaxnmn WATER EUPPLIES 12flB!2012
70049 53177 GRATIOT AVENUE 01/1112013
12/13/2012

Open

CHESTERFIELD MI, 40051

"‘\' .:~I:::: .::~I \~

~,~;, ;.'
"“;\';‘.§/-..: ¢,:f1"K1~‘ v

N 05.00

AMOUNT
65.00

FTB OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES—P/E 12/20/12
5§fi&|fi§qi $3? .§g$ 10.00

MP 0: - “" '*' 0,00
,0fi@.*$

AMOUNT
10.00

VEZN DOH 'J‘C)TAL :

162073
000002700

I I 0.0000
0lf17/2013

11.0 . 00

75.00

FTH REPAIR ITEM$—WATER DIST. SYSTEM MAINT.
N 4.59
N 0.00
N 4.59



01/13/2013 19=49 AM xwvoxcm APPROVAL 02 INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE CITY Page: 36/45
User: McDonald
DE= Mflrinfi City EXP cnscfi HUN fiATE$ 01411/2013 W 01/11/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES 1i1v/13
V$"¢"I flame Pnfit Date Invoice
Addrefifi CK Run Date PO
fiityffitfite/Zip 0140. Date Disc. 0

Due Date

Véndor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoica N0te$

Bank Invmice Description
H016 Gross Amount
Efip CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

“
5B2—548.DUD-931.000

0Es0R1Pw10w
REPAIR ITEM$—WATER 0151. SYSTEM MAINT.

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
4.59 4.59

VENDOR TOTAL: 4.59

P0 BOX 010410 ”*"* Q W01/§QAg013fi; 00@§g§§§5fi%@
PORT HURON MI, 40051-0475 ‘“““/W“/"” 'W 5j@5qg"" '

O1/17/2013

S250
76050
O1/OB/2013

Open
*LIGHTHOUSE PARK

GL NUMBER nnscnxvwxou
101-vs4.ooo~a02.o0o MONTHLY EORTABLE 001101 0mRv10E-12/12

5¢OTTY|s POTTY,§%@@@ 404110 0% 4» mi ;m %§%i§g%o£%Qa%k
PO 130x 6‘1,fJ4'7.':'» *
PORT HURQN MI, QBUGI-0475 / /

U1/17/2013

14¢‘ »",‘{»‘,\‘;,;SL ,1; 4 44 K’;
J’ I ' \ '1 R 1 "J1\:;‘»' ‘;:‘\N 4

%%0m$é11%‘%% 0! 4%$250
76051
01/O8/2013 Q_QQQQ

Open
*KING ROAD PARK

00 NUMBER nmscnxrwxom
101~?56.000~002.00o MGNTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE—12/12

"-‘\§I3'- .-I-'-II"-I-“'.‘.. \"'-3'35‘. 3.-'.'.."§ -3:"-'.'-'2 §'2.':\; 3-Y-I-I-:.'-II‘? 1'--.'-15'3"-'-'-"-'32---1"} ‘I-2."-'-.
III‘---I-1 _-:3_j_\'I‘.'}Z)_=', .'-'§-‘-'I‘;'-‘.;';j--'-. :.';:\--- -'--'II:j-' -_-'-':_II.- _-jII-‘.=_"‘;_--"-j'-_ -_'I1_-'.-'I_ ".';.3--'.'; '-:I:I-'

ifi “BQq§fi§@%§§§ Q §:@@y¢%=§5
w
N

FTB MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE—l2/12
N 85.00
N 0.09
N 85.09

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
85.00 $5.00

,4 \ r44i:A:\j ‘,\¢,~~
\~;,\ ;‘,":,‘, ¢:\\“

FTB §wm0m0N§Hm@;00RTAnL0 001100 smnvrcm-12/12
=5;sr<a;»:¢: ‘“Piii:am:;E?:351‘i‘ 2 0 s . 000 . 00

285.QO

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
285.00 285.00

fi $4 fi §§ qgfifipn TOTAL: 310,00
S233
76052
12/2312012

SPRINT 12/23/2012 3760362094040
E0 Box 4101 01111/2013
CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-4101 / / 0.0000

02/02/2013
Opmn .

GL NUMBER
265“000.UOUw95$.UDU

DEECRIFTION
CONNECTION CARD"PD

;¥éWwimmh6§hECTIéN CARD PD .mMMmmmmMmmWmmm

N 40.99
N 0.00
N 40.99

AMOUNT
40.99

VENDOR TOTAL: “WWI 40.99

SUI?
75059

ST CLAIR COUNTY CLERK 12/19/2010mm‘ STATEMENT HETBWH mmF¥Z?§E“}E§:000$0? 000L10w0§mRK0Em“mMmmmm
201 MCMORRAN apvo SUITE 1100 0111712013 000002901 N 10.00



01/1212013 l°‘45 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY 1Nv0100 REPORT FOR 0102 00 MARINE CITY Pfl0H= 3?f45
User: Mcfinnald
9B= Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/17/2011 - 01/1vr?013

Vendux Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notas

V0000: name
Addr000
City/State/Zip

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMERANCES 1/17f13
Post Date
CK Run Dame
Disc. Date
Due Data

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Hank Invoica Description
H010
Sap CK
1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amounc
12/l9f2012

Opan

GL NUMBER
l01~2l5.000~BU3

PORT 00000 M1, 40000-4002

00000100100 wW1_h%:W$ 0- QN1
O00 FILING FE0—N0TARy QflflL§§§g@wEADE§@fi¢

S200
76060
01/02/3013

Open
‘PETITION 412-000 <201.1. TAX

01 CLAIR coumwy 000000000 Q1/Q3/2013
200 00000 RIVER AVE, 00100 101 01/17/3013
PORT HURON MI, 69060

PARCEL ID #02—475-03150000

0L NUMBER
101—895.Q00—96Z
3OB—0O0.000—963
308—000.000—962

S204
76056
01/17/2013

Open

GL NUMBER
703—O0U.O00-Z09
703—UO0.000—2D9
703—O0U.OO0“209
?03mUOU.OO0~209
703~0UU.DDOm209
703-QU0.000w309
703—O00.00D—209
703~UU0.000—2D9
TO3—000.U00-209

v 000
000
000

ST CLAIR COUNTY @REA5§R$Rm$ ;# mi E Q%fi;flj3Q135&

1M“WWM,MH
mm

...."

-1. HWWWWm1“_ .0 - W111_ Huwymw}

U1/17/2013
0.0000“ N

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
10.00 10.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

'..;;¢ ,.~.\x:
""‘J:!."‘~" \ ..

6%§€%&§%IO§w ~0w¢w .

/ /
O1/17/2013

;mm @wwwMwwn§m

REIMHURSEWIZ/12 ED OF REVIEW CHANGES
REIMBURSEM12/12 ED OF REVIEW CHANGES
REIMBUR5E"12/12 ED OF REVIEW CHANGE$

200 GRAND 14104 05¢
=m¢m~w WPORT 00000 M1fi;4§b§§g$fi@ %@.@m..0 ;$74fi; gfi

000
000
100
100
200
200
300
300
400

DESGRIPTION
DELQ
DELQ
DELQ
DELQ
DELQ

DELQ
DELQ

DELQ
DELQ

PER5
PERS
PERS
PE R S
PRES
FEES
FEES
PERS
FEES

PROP TAX
PROP TAX
PROP TAX
PROP TAX
PROP TAX
PROP TAX
PROF TAX
PROP TAX
PROP TAX

0“?1:!1-z'"?201"3"

COLLECTIONS—12/12
¢OLLEcT10Ns—12!12
COLLBCTION$—12/12
CDLLECTOIN$—12f12
c0LLEOTIQN$»12/12
COLLECTIONS“l2fl2
COLLECTIONS—12/12
¢0LLECTION$—12/12
¢OLLECTIONS~12/12

$TATEMENT

0.0000

0.00
10.00

.............w 

10.00

FTB REIMHURSE~12/12 ED OF REVIEW CHANGES

2KZ

wMmwmv‘%mw

124.04
10.00
0.62

5TB$EMENIww .

0.0000 £0

136.26

135.26
0.00

136.26

-0000.000 0000 0000 PR00 TAX 00112001000-12/10
§0’0" ”%**E§ ”@§? 110.00
y E Q1 ‘$'fl§ O_00

N“"' 115.50

AMOUNT
14.92
2.39

42.07
6.75
2.21
0.22

18.25
2.91
1.53



Q1/1¢720?3 ¥°*48 AM INVOICE APPROVAL ax INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARENE cxwy Page: 30:45
User: Maumnald
00. Marine City EXP CHECK RUN nnwms 01/1?/2013 — 01/3?!?01H

JOURNALIZED
0000

ENCUMBRANCES 1/17/13
Vendwr Code Vendor name PQ5t Data invoice
REE # Addrfiflfi CK Hun Data PO
Invoice Date City/Etfilfi/Zip gi$¢_ gate DiS¢_ %
Invoice Nfites Dué Date

Bank Invoice Description
H010 Gr0$$ Amnunt
36? CK Dificflunt
1099 NE-H1 AIIICJU111;

703—000.000"209.
703—00G.00O~20$
703—000.000-209
703—OO0.000"209
703—0O0.000w209
703-00O.O00W209
703—000.000~209
703-O00.OO0W209
7O3—OOQ.000W209
703-000-000~209
703-000-0QO*209

400
500
500
600
600

.700

.700
B00
B00
910
910

DE I»Q
[J E IJQ

DELQ
UELQ
DELQ
DELQ
[JELQ
DELQ
DELQ
DELQ
DELQ

~03;M,

M, .\'~~‘\»~.‘»:=.~e.

PERS
PERS
FEES
PERS
PERE
PBRS
PERS
PERS
PEHS
PERS
PERS

0,,
\

PROP
PROP
PROP
PROP
PROP
PROP
PROP
PROP
PROP
PROP
PROP

IR
“r , .11jI'x} ‘=;,
:JI:,; :1\

TAX c0LL5cT1oms-12/12
TAX COLLECTIONS—l2!l2
TAX GOLLECTIONS—12/12
wax COLLECTIONS—12/12

TAX¥€0LfiECTi@N$rI#¢m21 5
wAx§%0H£fi0fi§0ms¢£§A12TAX
TAX COLLECTIONS—12/l3
TAX COLLECT1ONS—l2flZ
TAX COLLECTIONS—l2/12

" ~~I:L . ‘\::J=:‘SI'~ 1:2»‘ ‘ ' ";,";;' 3.50,; 3 M; »:,;,,
'u\\§g '.' '. .“\.'. ‘m’. . Z" \.\ w ' '4r4r 'r44 r‘r444 . n n“ V7 47‘ E.'.:§'.i:.'..... ~.,:»,,»:r,~‘ M: 1.. V4w--;-WH-----WW~--";777<;5?=jj;f;""""j"‘;""" ’ ';';.:'.;.'..................;.;.T__$;===;=¢.===|~..|-»- v_ _ __v,_._-_v-_-_,_T_-_T,,,,,»_-._-._.... ~ ~ H

~»;‘,~;:;;;¢;,,, my 1.3.1; .,\,,‘}»,:.; ,1,2;:.',:‘.:;,;.':,j..,,.' ;';‘\\‘
., »~ 0 6:3‘ '=1Z'=.':1

7.30
1.17
3.95
0.40
5.53
0.55
3.91
0.39
0.79
0.08

115.55

r ;\. ,; WWHInlI\mIMHUMMv£ 

:~““%% »,“““%% VENDOR TOTAL: 251,02

Open

».w.......-|-..--»---»» _ _ _, v_v;,,,,m,,,,,w;.__;.__._....¢¢=:=.:=¢:;;;w.::.:.:. .:».:v 'w.:...

$204 aw CLAIR c0uNTY@;3§@sg§m§@“§§
W11-‘KY ST CMIR <20 ' ""‘01“‘/17"7‘§‘0‘i:a

--~==-=-==’IMMM;:j;, ’ ' ’ ' mo; ;.......,1",...,.__.._.;,.,..==;7;:-~

200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 201
12/27/2012 PORT HURON MI, 48060

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101%301.000~s53.000 SQBNE@3pEC§mBE§ mm

0284 aw CLAIR CQUN$§$@R§%§$%@Q§%%fi%3$
70050 am CLAIR 00 xNfi0’TfibHNdfi06Y *

Open

/ /
01/31/2013

-.F>-7'012%;

200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 201
01/O7/Z013 PORT HURON MI, 48060

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101~301.000-002.000 2012 MAINTENANCE FEES/SUPPORT

.. .. ...?_-».-..—...=.-.-.-..--|.-....‘..|.\......»...... -- -- _ _ ________=,,.,,,,,,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, mW MnM_WI“

£E?§i¢zo£§
"fiJfi7mfi§

/ I
O2/07/2013

“ 000002909
0.0000

H1@$I _fi"
000002909

0.0000

¥*"*%4§@@ ;§mw;p:@Wm§@~w. FEES 0 SUPPORT/$C¢N$T—1E/12
fi“N ”"”““ '““” 15Q_QQ

N 0,00
N 150.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
~*$_gF1§0;QQ -50%; 159-90

¢£§$BEQ¢@‘2O§? 0010?. FEES 5 SUPPORT/SCCNETMl2/12
“'N' ... h‘ mm“ ,0" “ “w " W“ a9?.@4

N 0.00
N 497.60

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
497.64 497.64

VENDOR TOTAL: “WW 647.64

0016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY 12/1s;2012
70055 920 MILITARY STREET 91/11/2013

0136124-001 FTB COLORED PAPERMWINTER FLYERS
000002995 N 30.45



0151212913 10=45 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 05 MARINE CITY Page: 35/45
030:: Mcfionald
DB: M53130 City EXP cnacx RUN DATES 01/1?/2013 ~ 01/17/2013

JOURNALIZED _
0350

mwcunaaamcms 1/17113
Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoica Notes

Vmmornmw
Address
City/State/Zip

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Una Date

Invoica
P0 H010 Gross Amounl
9139- % 569 CK Discount

1099 Net Amouny

Bank Invwice Description

12/18f2012 PORT HURON MI, 48060-5401

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION HH_ W
101 751.000-740.000 REAM5(5U0 SHEETS) ¢0fi0§fib:§ARER;§50.. Q

3016 STANDARD OFFICE EUPPLY
76003 928 MILITARY swnmnw
01/03/2013 PORT uuaow MI, 4BO60—5dB1

Gwen

GL NUMBER
l01—172.000-727.000
101—209.000—727.000
l01W215.000—727.0O0
101-253.000~727.000
101-371.000w721.000
101—75l.000~727.000
592—543.U00—727.000
592—547.000—727.000

SO16 ETANDARO OFFICEggURg§%5 Z $5 0000052003

?§§$01??I°NMf§¢fiLfi$NE00s
"-

MISCELLANEOUE
MIECELLANEOUS
MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELLANEOUS

9FE¥¢%5

OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
{DFFICE
O 15‘F1 C13}

01/17/2013

"“'" “”“0I/0372013
01/17/2013

I /
02/02/2013

5H§?0ifi%§§§
§k1§@?‘P1I§i.*m'§iI5P“ iiizlt:
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIE$
SUPPLIEE
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

75054 928 MILITARY g@§§5§§“”§§ g; \ ‘@fi.@§;f@g20fi§
01/00/2013 PORT flunou MI, 4s060~5431

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000—?2?.000 TQNER/FILES/FENH/MISC. SUFPLIEB

5...! .? M

02f07/2013

N 0.00
30.45

0.0000
N

AMOUNT EMT RELIEVED
30.45 30.45

0i3é305300i““M FTB MISC. OFFICES SUPPLIESMCITY OFFICES
000002972 Z
0.0000

'2'-Z

AMOUNTH AMT nmzxavmw
:f§?9%§?W%| 13-92

*“&0%9;§W&; 13.91
.303m0§m@%# 13.92

13.91 13.91
13.91 13.91
13.91 13.91
27.04 27.04
27.04 27.04

wu 

0I3§?54fi§@1 METBQ Efi TUQER/EfiLE5/PENS/MISC. 50035133
000002905 3 309% ;.f 0' ”

N0.0000 0
N

139.16 139.16

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
306.32 306.32

.9VENDOR TOTAL:

139.l(
0.00

139.10

305
0

306

475

.3?

.00

.34

5235 STATE INDUETRIAL PRODUCTS 12/11/301;
76061 P0 Bflx 74189 01117/3013
12f11/2012 CLEVELAND OH, 44194w026B I f

01/17/2013

960193703
000002963
0.0000

FTB AQUABHITE HEAVY DUTY
N
N
N

235.00
.00
00

0
235.



@1112/2913 19=43 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl9@= 40/45
U$$r: McDonald
DB= Marin@ Cit? EXP cmmcx RUN nnwns 01/17/2013 ~ 01/1712013

JOURNALIZEO
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES 1/1?fl3
Vendor Qmde
Refi #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notms

City/State/Zip D155, Datg
Dua Date

0i5c. %

Vfifldflr flame East Date Invoice Bank Invoice Defimription
Addreas CK Run Date F0 Hold $ro$s Amount

Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amountape" _“_mmm

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01~441.000—93l_00U AQUAERITE HEAVY DUTY

5239 STATE INDUSTRIAL mmonocws $01 \ §fig@1g;i@¢gp1z§§
?6062 PO BOX ?41a9 agwq;/ig4;p1s@@
12/11/2012 HLEVELAND om. 4419aw026a "”“"/"“7”“ "“

01;17/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRI?TION
l0l—441.000"931.000 SHIPPING CHARGES

"‘L'I'" "I '.‘ "S "*3" n'\'u "A “ "..‘.\.¢\“.z» ~ .p:~,,.; ,3» gag‘ ' '~\' .\ .'¥....' ,.. " .

Qpugoigga
0;0ooo'“

"3 \
\\;.~;

I ‘LT »

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
235.00 235.00

FTB SHIPPING CHARGES
1 N 57.13

N 0.00
N 57.10

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
57-13 57.19

pfi” @M;§%0¥g0DOR TOTAL: 29§:1a
‘ " r ;;:,..\..‘

?6063 MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF STATE 01/17/2013
7064 CROWNER DREVE

12/19/2012 LANSING MI, 48918-0001 / 1
01/17/2013

Open

GL NUMBER D§5¢R1fiT1@H_ ,0 M. H, ,W IWMMU .
101»21s.000-903.000 wEDc5$SiN@fi§EE$Nq@An¥§Pufifikc—K§bEfi3=0

‘-:‘:I'_";'j' _:I-‘-';lI:' '.‘-'-j;':-.-_ f;':-'.'-'¢'\II;';'_-‘-:- 131:5 -‘;';'-'.:j- §;‘.l'-'_I.- __§.j-;‘-;_--‘ -‘Q;-j{:';__ .'_-;;'_-:,=..-.,;_.\;;.-_§=§-I;='
.'-'.-‘I:‘- -I‘-:2-’=--'.---'=='Z'§'l'l':\ I-'31:?! ‘.'.";-ff--_II‘.".'-13 .=_--'.':;.§- '-'.‘.--'.'_-- ..:':_-'--_':_-:.;;;--.-{-II'.:‘. 1-I:-j‘-_'.'. ' "‘I;;‘_-'-j--.;_.\ -\-\':-,'-1.---\ .. 1: .

.{.'_1_'. _.:_-_-I.§_:-:\-I'."‘

M932 $TATE OF MT¢HT$0%m%w $3 0% “W%W* 0 012%l9%@0¥?r0 $$A@EMEW@
000002980

0.0000

.___..:_—;-_-|-: -» » > ~-j;-;_¢ .‘ ... ,“%§mB‘£0%@BR5Efi§§§0G FEE»NO0Afi§??0;0iC (D. KKBEYM
N 10.00
N 0.00
N 10.00

HMBMGUQT mM§MT RELIEVED

M" '” “” vfifibon TOTAL: 10.00
S025 $TATE OF MICHIGAN 01/01/2013
76064 DEPT OF MGMT AND BUDGET 01f17f2U13

PO BGX 30031
LANSING MI, 40900MB1B1 / f

01]../17/2013

01/01/2013

Open
*MIOEAL~2B3 (1/1fl3—l2l31/13)

ETATEMENT
000002974

0.0000

FTB MIDEAL FOR 2013
N 180.00

N 0.00
N 150.00

GL NUMHER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
l01—301.000-303.000 MIDEAL FOR 2013 (MIOEAL—203} 90.00 90.00
10l"fldl.000~003.000 MIDEAL FOR 2013 (MIDEALWEBBI 90.00 00.00

 ~-wmufi



0111?/2°13 19149 AM INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE REPORT FOR cxwv OF MARINE CITY Paw@= 41/45
User: M¢Donald
DB: Marine City Exp QHECK Rg

Vanda: Code
Ref #
Iuvuice Data
Invoice Notes

E

N nnwas 01/17/2013 — 01/1?f2013
JOURNALIEED

OPEN

Vendmr nama
Addre5s
City/State/Zip

Post Date
CK Run Data
Difim. Date
Due Date

NCUMERANCES 1/17/13
Invoice
PO
Di$¢. 0

Bank Invoice Descriptiwn
Hold Gross Ammunt
Sap CK Di$¢0unt
1099 Net Amwunt

 .~~&h

VENDOR TOTAL: 100.00
S220
76065

12/O1/2012

Open

GL NUMBER
592—545.000-922.

S220
76066

12/15/Z012

Open

GL NUMBER
592M545.000—819_

.§%ATE OF MIéfi£ggNMMDEQ ........nW% .W€€€M%%%

CASHIERS OFFICE *5 00¢
P0 Box 30557 "§%
xmmsxws MI, 42909-815? ““

DESCRIPTION
000 NPDES ANNUAL PERMIT FEBw20l3

fiwm M" MI¢H1@z,s1z§+~PMr»Es;;:;;.:.,, :15‘ 1E§;@E?;i€51=:>,
CA$HIER8 OFFICE§%%mg $00 gggl
PO aux 30657 1&4 5% Wm **&mW§$ 0: %;@%
LAN$ING MI. 4a9fi§@§¥5V‘ “

omscnxswxow

W?/0W%20F20WW
Q1/¥@fi%013w
MM/ww?$m ,

01/15/2013

0900021010
6id0n0‘“

;5,:§;[g’1’;:‘<a‘:;@,;2 "z@%i=E%:;., »==>s
0101002010:fi$m000Q0§%U6§?* 5%?

11}? :I.';‘j;;“,1'5;'.'I:.;3$21‘?I‘ rs

01/31/2013

000 BIOSOLIDS LAND APPLICATION/MISC

§fi 1%‘ '“' '7 " ' ”“
1:11:11: .5:-I-.1‘

.3‘ 7:‘ '.."$‘1I'

000000 ”“ '

FTB NPDES ANNUAL PERMIT FEEW2013
N 5,500.00

Y 0.00
N 5,500.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
5,500.00 5,500.00

00g fifififlfifiqgfiflmps LAND APPLICATION/M150
N % vww "@000. 1,334.15
0”‘ " 0.00
N 1,334.15

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
1,334.15 1,334.15

.1 -‘ .3‘.-'1 -'.-‘::.'. -- .5‘) '3 -- ‘-3 §'-1':".'-'--'--I-- ---—-i--.-.---.---.-M----------i
Qfi1fi?., 0%? Vi§§bR TOTAL: 6,834.15fisigmw.

76078

12/26f20l2

Opan

GL NUMBER
$92M545.000—E02.

N046
76079

12/26/2012

c/0 SYNAGRO Tfi0fifiOfibG1E§'1Nc“"
7533 COLLECTIONS CENTER uurvm
CHICAGO IL, 60593

DESCRIPTION
100 BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL

SYNAGRO CENTRAL LLC
G/O SYNAGRO TECHNOLOGTEE INC
7533 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE
CHICAGO IL, 60603

01/17f2013

I I
01/25/2013

12/0512012
01/17f2013

J /

zo“¥flo3§fiA
000002705

0.0000

20—1l0354E
000003004

0.0000

a. MM
A ,_ .SYNAGRO

ggawgfiy BIQ$0fi$RS'REMOVAL—WWTP
N 16,109.59

N 0.00
N 16,109.59

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
15,109.59 15,109.59

FTE BIOSOLIDS REMOVALMWWTP
N 01020.73

N 0.00



01/12/2°13 10:45 AM INVOICE APPRQVAL BY Imvomcm REEORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY Page: 42/45
Ufierz McDonald
DB= Mariflfi City EXP cnacx RUN DATES 01/11/2013 - 0111?/2013

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoico Notes

JOURNALI$$0
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCE$ 1/1?/13
Vflflflwr name Post Date Invoice
Adflrflfifi ax Run Date PO
fiifly/fitatfi/Zip Disc. Date

Duo Data

Bank Invoice Description
Hfilfi Gross Amount

9i$¢- % $EP CK Diacount
1999 Net Amount

Open
01/25/2013

*BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL

GL NUMBER DE E; CRI PT IQM :;':'_:v;j,::_,:,;:‘ :::v_'_,-‘:1;-v';_;v

592~545.0oo-aoz 100 BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL Wfiwfififi

§§§s
76067
12/15/3012

Open
*JANUARY 2013

GL NUMBER
101~260.000—7B1.
l01*265.000W7Bl.

S205
76060
12/15/2012

Upon

GL NUMBER
l01M265.000—781
592“549.000~78l

S285
76069
12/2lf2012

Open

GL NUMBER

‘000

:-jI'.\'- ".'l.';I,-,§_'I'-"' '2-§:"‘

3% W4 mwm‘R \ v Hm

syo COMPUTER SBRVICEB Q1/Q1/2913
48581 HAYE$ ROAD Q1/17/2513
EHELBY TOWNSHIF MI, 48315 / /

01/17/2013

20121771
000002741
0.0000

000 REMOTE EACK¥UP”0F nATNfi1/f3'“
000 WEBSITE MAINTENANCEW1/l3

20121772
000002740

syo compuwan smnvxcns 01/01/2013
48501 HAYES ROAD Q1/17/2013
SHELBY Towmsnipwyl, A3313“. m ;$AMM;$% qq

DESCRIPTION
000 MONTHLY SERVICE CONTRACT—1/13

MONTHLY $ERVICE CONTRACT—l/13

are comvuwmn SERVICES 12/21/2012 2012m1BU?
48581 HAYES ROAD 01r1?x2013 000002954
EHELHY TOWNSHIP MI, 42315 / / Q_QQQQ

01#1v;2013

DESCRIPTION

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
5,020.73 6,020.73

IWWMIWMWWM..........I- 

0,020.73

VENDOR TOTAL: 22,210.32

0"QQOQwm@"

FTE nmwowm BACK~UP OF DATA/WEBSITE MAINT
N 155.00
N
N

j\»r‘\ ;cx;" , ;'£»,;‘:‘,Z‘: U“
" , ;\ vpf} 44 L

;;§§@m9uq§wfi§AMT RELIEVED
““§b?Oo“““ 30.00
125.00 125.00
155.00 155.00

FTB MONTHLY SERVICE CONTRACT—l/13
N

.1Nh ,0

AMOUNT AMT RELTEVED
995.00 995.00
455.00 455.00

1,450.00 1,450.00

PTB TELEPHONE FOR CITY OFFICES
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

0.00
155.00

1,450.00
0.00

1,450-00

152.14
0.00

152.14



D1f12/2°13 10=49 AM INVOICE APPROVAL HY INVOICE REPORT FOR crwv ow MARINE CITY Paq@= 43f45
User: M¢I.1ona.'l.d
DB= Mafiiflfi City EXP CHECK RUN mamas 01117/2013 — 0111712013

Vendor Code Vendox name
Ref # Addreas
Invoice Date CityfState/Zip
Invoice Notes

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMBRANCES Lil?/13
Post Date Invoico
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Disc. 0
Due Da ‘I19!

Bank Invoice Dascription
Hold Gross Amount
Sop CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

101"265.000—781.0DD TELEPHONE FOR CITY OFFICEE

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,757.14Milfl WW%fi%RA TECH Ifi&W.m _ Wmflmw;%~ E@w?wWw--- HWWWMmm.Mm

Open

0L NUMBER DE$CRIPTION
592-545-000"$02.000 PLANT SERVICBSWJANUARY 2013
592—549.000W$02.000 PLANT SERVIOE5%JANUARY 2013

LI;1{£.'.:'£:1‘;'S;q‘;‘1‘;rj j\‘.»':;~~ mg ‘.;;;;{;;Ix..1;;§.§f.;., mg; ;.».\;g ;;;;;:';.;;'

M114 TETRA TECH INC TTWI W, §§
76071 90 Q03 90l967 awwwmifiw W

01/09/2013 DENVER GO. $0291-1967

Open

DESCRIPTION
592-545.000-7aa.n00 LAB 5UPPLIES—WWTP
592~545.ooo-202.000 m@sT1§§.Fm§§¢mwTgg
592~s49.ou0-740.000 E$ELB?§hPPfiT£$§wfi§

GL NUMBER

M114 'I‘EI'I‘RA ‘TECH. INC
76072 PO BOX 901967
01/00/201-3 DENVER CO, F30Z‘:31.'*~1E167

Opt.-!|‘1

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592M545.000-303.000 TESTING FEE3—WWTE

M114 TETRA TECH INC

0&£fl1%201B$#Wr§p§gg2qgA$§WW V FTB PLANT smnv1cEs~JnnuARY 2013

V fifiw/Wm ii
02f0V/2013

W ,',‘...\ '3. '""'~:':I~ +r'=‘.~~'

/ I 0.0000
02f07/2013

12l3l/2012
O1/1?/2013

/ I
02/07f2013

50530202C

0.0000

12/28/2012 50630203

'7 I 0 P0 BOX 9 01 9 6 7 I ]_ 3 »_:;.';I:; j-;.;_:: -'.;:;-1., }',',j;v:.'. ,;;v;,v.

01/0332013 DENVER co, a0291—1967 _;w_

(‘.3 4
'\.

43,313.VM -..- _.m . N - on
fizoboofii é N 0.00

N 43.333.00

AMQUNT
16,465.50
26,866.50

“ m%%@§3@§fi3§0Qfl%%.
5 171 I"".'.'J‘.\ ‘ \ .1‘FT5 %§ LAB.a“%uELo 50PPLY/TESTING FEEE

x.239.s4
0.00

1,239.54ZZii

AMOUNT
1,109.74

~~~%@.m“%fi5.fih 4*
¢#"E€'05?4Q ‘.
‘.'"'-I'-'-'r'-'-'-'i.".' 1“§.".:§f'3 9 _ 5"-Q; '"'-':--'-.'--::-

RTE TESTING FEE$-WWTP
N 75.00
N 0.00
N 75.00

AMOUNT
75.00

FTB ENGINEERING SERVICES THRU 12/2Bf12
76002 PO BOX 901967 0lIl7f20l3 N 4,031.15



@1f1$f29l3 l@=4@ AM INVOICE APPROVAL sr INVOICE REPORT son CITY or MARINE CITY PasH= 44/45
User: McDonald
BBI Marine ¢ihy EXP osscs RUN nnmss Oi/17/2013 - 01/17/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref 0
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

ENCUMHRANCES 1/17/13
Post Date
CK Run Date _PO Hold Gross Amount
Disc. Date Disc. % Sop GK Di$¢Qunt
Due Date 1099 Net Amount

Invoice Bank Invoice Description

01108/2013 .WMWWWWii_ tiiii.__ .imii_
DENVER CD, BQRQIMIQGJ

Open
*WATER STREET & BRIDGE $TREET MILL & RE$URFACE

0.0000 0.00
02x01/2013 N 4,o31,19

“L‘mm“R DTERHTKT TO0T§Tws.T%m. mmmw202-452.000—s0i.00o ENGINEERING SERVIC§ETjHRD§§2{§0fi@@Wm 4,031_19

u.m mH...

VENDOR TOTAL: 48,679.03
P007 THE PERFECT PRODUCTS $0
76073 35106 AUTOMATION DRIVE
12/06/2012 CLINTON TOWNSHIP M1, 48035-3113

Opgn §QWMfi% gs; {Q vfiflfim
<.':1*§§ 1i'i§Si43S=I=3‘w. W ‘

\.v\."'¢ ...:" .;\... ,..,'.‘ F..." ...’.N.‘ 7 W. ‘H. ...,

12/06/2012
O1/17/2013

/ f
01/17/2013

51:" q,".i'.".; .;.». N,:‘.=.q.;».;-
;;‘..‘.‘1..‘.Ir 1;/~31 ;‘;;;\'.. r ;.. .

M»-m~""’ " ........-.-zww-w~-~ > > . m»m"m.|....----~ ~

385217 FTB REPAIR RARTS"DPW
000002681
0.0000

N
m an pm. .mww;» \. .. . H “N \V. W

~::;.: '~';I.'I:I=q~.=..... ‘

‘EL ““M*"1“‘ 43"’ AMT Rlirmnvmlv101-441.000-a63.n00 REPAIR PARTS—0PW 115,19’ 115_19

N 116.19
N 0.00

116.19

Mmm.. ,

VENDOR TOTAL: 116.19
V006 VIRIZON WIREL
76079 PO BOX 15062
12/23/2012 ALBANY my. 1221g;50sg_ _

J {:2 L":-

Qpen -'--‘.:.=' -::::.-':-':53-71.3':I-I1"'$:'-.. ':'\'-‘*5 \

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—30l.000—853.000 IN—UAR MODEM (PD)

12/23/2012
U1/17/2013
,mjm,fM
4;:_=_.1j."7iaj'jaj;;/ '0;-1-311""|‘-E

ssasvszoeo rre IN—QAR MODEM (PD)
N

, 0.0000 IN ‘M

AMOUNT
229.75

229.75
0.00

229.75

VENDUR TOTAL:
woos VOICE NEWSPAPERS
76074 P0 BOX 94559
12/3032012 CLEVELAND OH. 44101-4559

Open

12/30/2012
01/1212013

f /
01/l7f20I3

1291089 FTB PUBLICATION—FIREWQRK$ ORDINANCE

N
0.0000 N

N

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

229.75

348.40
0.00

340.40



Q1fl9?2°13 1@=49 BM INVOICE APPROVAL HY INVOICE RE?DRT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Fag@= 45/45
Uflflri Mfifiunald
DB= Marine City EXP camcx RUN DATE$ 0111?/2013 — 01/17/2013

Vendor Code Vendor nam@
Ref # Address
Invoice Date Gity/State/Zip
Invoice Notem

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

ENCUMERANCES 1fl?f13
Post Data
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date
mm Mia

Invoice Rank Invnice De5cIiptiQn
Hold Gross Amount

Disc. % Sap CK Discount
1099 Nat Amount

101m21s.0oo-901.000 PUHbICATION—FIREWORKS oavrwawcm $48.40

1-TEE}???
76076
12/30/2012

Open

mmmvMm W

VENDOR TOTAL: 348.40
wanna FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING 5
Po Box 5434 '
CAROL STREAM IL, s019?—6434

*l2/26f12~l/26/13

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-265.000-943.000 COPIER MONTHLY LEASE

m"Mm_Hwu:., _ H v_ ____._:w,_._T_.,_,_._,_.,,,,. .. .. ., . ;_,fl:_“,i3,,_',_',;:§_'_ V :¢;¢:

M1 MP ==MM» -Q a@&r@¥§ ;*i<;§ *::;@;:@;~“1 ‘
:/,~\, " ‘ ' ,,»,“g,,\,;‘ \~\ W V7 H H‘M‘ ,M, ‘ M‘, ‘M~ “MM , ~ W‘ Mm@WH, mmy y, MI ‘ ‘M

“1§9**@UT@fi¥*Y§7€§§“§?3$fl”*=
Q1€lWfl2013fi E§IfiF&j§€fiHTvA%fix€H fii §;qpo6$§ *= =
O1/26/2013

mw,wr mwwm' ,
“‘\\"1»" W H ‘IN! ‘H » ‘H r rwm'~w ww m, :w' xwwm W

FTB COPIER MONTHLY LEASE
N 273.82
N U.DO
N

AMOUNT
27B.Q2

~Mmm@nmm@%%MW‘Ww~W% 1»mm& ,m

278.82

““ W,3%mYENDOR TOTAL: 273.82" ,\m,\¢;,;;;,‘L

7607? 13237 coLLEcTI6fi§“€§N§Enmfinrfifiw"
12/30/2012 cnxwaao IL, 60693

Open

GL NUMBER nmscnrvwrow
101-301.000—?40.000 cgsn g§Nn_§Am;$I;$R

W-wm| m...............m.- »- » - » ,==__;w“,,,m ..,..\. __ _ _

FUND TOTALS:
Fund
Fund
Efiaawci
Fund
Fund
E1ll3ci
Fund
Fund

101
202
Z03
209
265
308
592
703

GENERAL FUND
MAJOR STREET FUND
LOCAL STREET FUND

CEMETERY FUND
DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
DEBT FUND-ISSUE A
WATER/SEWER FUND
TAX ACCOUNT FUND

» W _'3.",.L;:.L:,;I,:,.:i.».L.'.:, ~ ~ ~ »~

01/1?/2013
I /

01/17/2013

000002986
0.0000

--T-=-'-'~=~IM-"" " ‘ ....-~-~--V--w==|w-Mn»--" ' .. .........?.*.~nwnl\|||uu" >-

ZZZ‘

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
_WH67.RB ,¢_ 67.28

JM fi@$§ Efi @§§§on TOTAL:
M-r».m 

67.28
0.00

6?.28

67‘28

TOTAL — ALL VENDORS:
mm~v..|»~ 

H Q m ~ U1 Ll‘- N a (:3

1

37,575.60
5,2ev_a¢
1,360.42

514.59
40.99
11.42

10,296.65
455.37



//

T0: John Gabor, City Manager
From: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MiCPT

Finance Director/“freasurar
Date 1/1 1/13
Re: PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STA'T"EMEN"1'"$ FOR DECEMBER 2012

» »- - ”""““‘I-Hlubmllli-Wain-IwmlI|Ml|llI'0'IIPl'I\|I......... . H ” "

Please inciude the afiached E:§lim_i..n§11._AEiAnan¢ial 5tHtfl_f§L@1!§....f9!...._Q.§.9.§!I!.!2§?L.-31112 0" W6 flgfifldfi fif the "E-‘>4 CRY
Commission Meeting January 1?, 2013. if you have any questions, pIea$e contact me.

Thank you

1



°lf12f39l3 l1=3B AM 0I0NNcs SHEET FDR 0101 00 MARINE QIII P000 1x21
ufier’ "¢“°““1“ Pflrifld Ending 12/31}2D120; M .' . :5; .. , _ . ., .D Ari“? €“V PRELIMINARY blNANCIAL srAT0N5NIs—00UhM0IN 2012

GL Number

*** Ausets ***

1U1—000.000~001.001
1D1—0O0.000—00l.005
l01"000.000—0O1.00Q
10l*U00.000—001.304
10l—O00.000w001.701
101“000.000—001.90D
101~000.000—004.000
101—000.0D0~004.100
101—UO0.0D0w004.301
101-000.000—041_D00
lO1*QOD.OOU—034.102
10l—000.000w08fi.Z02
l01~000.000—0B4.203
101"000.00D—OB4.592
10l—000.DOU"034.703
1Q1—U0O.UDU—DH4.7Q4
l01~000.000—123.200
101-U00.D00~16D.000
l0l—000.000-161.000

Fund 101 G$NERAL FUND

Duscription Balance

CASH
C&5H—HEALTH IN$URfiNCE REIMB.
CB$H“PU SPECIAL ACCOUNT
RAZZEERRY'S PAVING ~ POOL BCCT
POOL ACCOUNT“MARINERS LANDING
CR$H—FLAGSHIF FED CREDIT UNION
PETTY CASH
PETTY GA$HWCHEGKING
PETTY CABH“PDL1CE DEPARTMENT
GHfl$5 CUTTING RECEIVABLE
DUE FRQM M.C. AREA FIRE AUTHORITY
DUE FROM MAJOR $TREET FUND 10000
000 FROM LOCAL 000000 FUND 00¢
000 F000 WATER FUND 2%
000 FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND "
nun FROM PNIN0LL CLEARING FUND
PREPAID voswaqz
DEPOSIT—HEALTM REIMB. ACCT.
.DEPOSIT—HSA/HRH"flHOICE STRATEGIE$

Total Assets

*~* 0I00II1110I **~
101-000.000“300.000
101-000.D00"200.l00
10l~000.00U-200.200
101—000.000~2K4.230
101—0D0.000—219.020
101~D00.00U—223.000

Accwwmws PAYABLE
ADDITIONAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
EXPENSE CLEARING
000 I0 ¢OURT—BOND FUND$ WMHM W
DUE T0 ST CLAIR CNTY—DOG Q1003 Q.
0/I BLUE RIDGE U0v~P0RF. gpngg Q0

Tubal Liabilitimz

'** Fund Balance ***

101m000.000—339.000
101—000.000"353.001
101—000.000—353.0l6
1D1M000.U00—353.024
101—000.000~353.032
l01—O00.U00—353-040
101w000.000—390.DOD

DEFERRED REVENUE
DESIGNATED FUNDS—SALVAGE VEH. INSP.
DESIGNATED FUNDS—PARK 5IGN$
DESIGNATED FUND$~PhRK IMPROVEMENT$
DEBIGNATED FUNDS—LIGTHOUSE
DESIGNATED FUNDS—OWI—MCPD
FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balunem

Huginning ?und Halanca
Nat nfi Hmvanuas V5 Expenditures
Fund Balanca Aflfiuatmancs
Ending Fund Balanqa
Total LiabilitI0s And Fund Haxanca

\

-.

Wfii%V%iT% M0
1m» mw mm mwagw ~w;m. Qw----wHw~mmw.~*“_

1,100,002.00
000.12
304.30

1,787.671s.osI.23
6,97

100.00
I.0o0.00100.00
1,705.00

30.10
3 006502630
E %%Bi1%§B”

.0mwIwI ??¢@J%
217,305.90

500.00
2,009.5900 20000009?

.'I.‘},‘.‘1 ';;;.~: 1.
:~a\ .~.‘\. LI».

Ila ";'.‘1““."':"‘.“I 1' ‘\..‘I."

1,637,146.31

' ‘\3.'/."I.'»5*."‘!.‘."- I':‘5I:I
n,».:;;,:,;».»;.}‘;» .»

§E33;Q0@w3$
1,069.38

0.00
-:-.-.--'.--: ;_$@.;§$73§fn@

.........._i..._._......,..........I..._._?
35,865.

190,405.70
11,723.05

97.08
65,989.11
15,000.00

770.00
630,105.50

914,1v2.12

990,577.62

601,100.46
($4,405.50)

I,su1.20o.50
1,637,140.31

1



D1r12i2o13 11:33 AM ranbm-1c'::?. :51-uam FOR cm“: OF MARINE} r.;1"'n¢ P.'=\‘£l€: 2/21
‘JEN-= M¢D°"**1‘* P<£'I."i0Ci Ending 12/32./20.2.2
DB‘ M’““i"‘” cit” |9Rm...1MIN1=\mr FINANCIAL s'rA'1‘!~:mEmTss»tmcnimmn 2012

FL11"lCl 202 MAJCUR STREET FUND

GI. Nuxriber: DES-c1:ip1:iD1'i Ba1.2n'1<:m

'*"‘* Assets '"*

202-~00O~OU0—UOl.D01 CASH ¢1U,5"i1.2-3

Total Assets 410,571 ,;;:,3

=*** Liabilitim; 1'"

202-005 . DUU"~"?.UC3 . OUU MICDIJNTS PAYABLE 4 , D31 . 19
2D2—UOU.DUO—2UO.2UD EXPEINEEE €,‘.LI'JJ\RINl3 0.00
2i'JZ'""l.70U- f)QU—21iI . 3.0]. DUE TO GENEIMI. FUND 1 , $65 . 62

‘*""' 5‘unr-I Balance ***

202~~-000.000~3E-3.021. DEiSIGNA‘1'ED FUlQ!3S—(:IU\CR max. MAC:-1. ~ H ;:‘§11E;s, 17“:;;'j'jr"‘3:DoyE;:j':nO":§J ;};;,;:;; \ \ H
202-000-B00-3*»-3-030 flIi$'1'GW~T1¢r> Frmlvs-DPW DUMP '1‘R<J<1‘1< ¥i;§;a:;,§{;}%;};;1,;‘1;i=;,‘q,Qv;i;§!‘13.5:§;;@i&§1;= :5 ,202-000.000-390.000 rum: BALANCE J: ;;;§;; ;;;;;j;; '»zg;;;;;;;;544q;;§=¢;44’4'g;];;g"rw;;3i;i§§Ei \ \\ .

Total Fhmc-1 Halance 376 , 907 . 87

Beginning Fund Balance *;;"j; , " \ "
mt; Q1’ Hmnanues VS Eacpenditurea ‘ ' W" U E" ‘W17,"§:§‘§:f:3$§:}‘ "“""",;": ' “ H \ ‘\
Fund Balanwa Mjuamontm 11,625.79)
Ending Fund Balanca 694,371.42
'I'¢>1.‘:fl.I1. I..$.a».biI1..i.t:i.aa And Fund fialancm: _':j_-_:_I:"I":;I_. ;,_;Q;;;.;;;;_;-j-



01/12/2013 11:35 AM HALANCE SHEET Pom HIT! OF MARINE QITY Page; 3/21
“"1-P‘ "'#'D°“*‘1d Period liinriing 12.-’31r"2Q1-2
m$* M“”1““ Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANQIAL sIATANANI$~u$maNAER 2012

Fund 203 LO{'.ZJ\1} $'1‘REET FUND

GL Number Descxiption Balance

*‘* Assets ***

203—000.0UD—UD1.DD1 CASH 220,905.86

 mvmmwTotal Asaata 330, 595 , 56

*** Liabilitiaa *~~

203~000.000~214.101 nun TD GENERAL FUND 2,541.59

Twual Liabilitium "§?§41.an

1" ‘J’ 1' F1-I Dd H61 fiflfl-‘F: * * * ':5,;\':'.': ._1_"_'Iv;.' '.{..'.-, L-35'; '=_

2Q3"0QQ.0QO-3§3.02l DESIGNATED FUND$“CRflCK EEAL MACH. 17,5DU.QQ
203-DDOIDUQ"353.O3D Dfi$IGNATED FUNDS-DEW DUMP TRUCK 1§,0QU.DD
2 Q 3 *OUG . DUO" 3 90 . UUU FUND BALMNFJE, \ , J§~;aZ': ;,‘I;j,\;;,: };:;‘;§§j,;¢,‘ 1 '?5}j3;@..a¢'?, SIQII (,4; \ \ ‘ \ ‘\

.' V, ,,~' \\» “Ag M \, \\ \ I ‘A4 \4\ V4 \ \ \ \ H , \ \
,;;;,,'\\:»;,,;;,;»§; ';,g:,;;“ ,;“';'“3:\'M\‘,'“', “\;,,‘;\ n \

~ \\\ \\
\\ \ \ \\ ¢ \ \ \mam; mad Balance '§'”[{:E ;f:I;I:§,;' g;‘:[5{\i; l:';:;,;;§>g,f3'"}"'7=g‘g3'12"=:,‘5§:‘:§: ‘~S;I}j:§:;j;:j';{?:i‘

Beginning Fund Balance 246,732.72
¢=~\‘~:v A:-,»,‘ ~="I':Z£‘r1=':=¢=::£1 \ \\“\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ (1 \ “\ \ \
~' \ \ ' \ \ \. \ 3Nfit af Ravmnuam VS Expenditures €?%§X'm” I ”@@§5,§$§Q9@§%j§w 5”\ I

1 ‘ ‘ /‘ \mm Balance Adjustrmnnnts ‘\"'f’j;5;é;g§;1=< '\ ;3':¢§;;gE: ;;:;;;¢;;;q;,,my ’=};?i;;i§§:" 11*“
an-amq ma Balance ‘ "!1a,o‘sa1""1r&“‘~
Total Liahilitifla And Fund Balance 220,905.66

\ \

\ \\ \\ \ \ A \ \



0-T-1'12/2013 1l=3B PM BALANCE 5!-IE-LET iron CITY 05' NAAINE 1:11“: Page: -1/2.1
'1”-*<=*P= M¢D*"“a1°‘ 'l>e1:i.nc£ Iimdinrg 12/31x2o1.2
BB: Marine citv PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$~DECEMBER 2012

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

GL Number Deqcxiption
u I. Balanfifi

**“ Asaets ***

209—0O0.0UD—U01.DO1 CAEH 38,951.10

Total Assam W":“i“é, 951.10

**‘ Fund Balance ***

209"0DU.fi0D~390.0UO FUND BALANCfi 60,735.99

Total Fund Balance "“w' 44,735_9g

mamninw Md B=-law» ‘§§§§?§{
Nut af Rnvwnums VB Expandituraa H‘HI5,7B#.é§)H V
Ending Fund ualanca 39,951.10
Total Liabilities and Funa Balance U \ Mfl3Q#$51,;Q N

\ \ IV7 , , >\4 , \, \ \, I \ ‘9 \ N. wmq ymq .\\, ,‘,~ “mg \\~\, , \~ \\ ¢g¢W ,¢Aq. \ \
\ , \ -':~h:::':»Il *:*Z\‘ "L; \ 3‘ ‘ ‘ ‘~ w \ ~“~»Anm Mm \ ,‘ \\ \ ¢\\‘,; 'v;~;\ \ ‘ \ ’

\ \ \ ‘ 1 \\ \ \ \\\ , \ \ , \ \ \\ \ \ , I
‘ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \\ \\ ‘ \ \\ \ \\ '

\ \ ¢‘ \‘\\ \ \ \ \ - \, \ \ \ \ \, AI H, \ \ \, \ ‘ \ \\ \,\\ \ \ \ \ ‘ \ \ \ \

\
\



U1/l3/3913 11=35 AM BALANCE $HEET FDR CITY 00 MARINA CITY Page 5/?1
Ufier: Mfinmnaid Péfifid Endinq 12/31f0Q1200: M. ' , 01: u . '“ _'_- ‘ “‘r‘“P J V AALLININARI FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS—DECEMBER 2012

Fund 250 TIFA 1

GL Number Description

*** Assets ***

25D"DDO.QDUWOD1.DO1 CASH

Total As$mhs

*** Fund Balance “**

25U"UDO.UO0~353.027 DESIGNATED FUNDEMSTREET SCAPE
250-0D0.DOD“390.0U0 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balanua

Hugxnning Fund Balance

Rat or Ravmnums vs Expendiuurag
Ending fiund Salaam»
T¢t3l L$nbilitiea And Fund Balaneg

\

\

Balance

49,976.40

____"“”"""?§T3$ETh0

10,000.00
16,944.10

 wwm"@m"'~*i-¥r§=5.z~ iii;;111==1:==-f:-1=-='=‘::= :~;;:"z§a 35:§li9§§i§.1Q‘§§I3i?§’ is
“"“* “* &¢1&;um¢N1:.~.=.»=-::-'-:1:-1:15 5151-E9 _';1§i:-5-;:.\::: 1

2 Z , 1 32 . 3 D

1'9 4 7 Q ='{;j=';‘

\‘ H (0 M‘ ‘H \‘ \ \ ‘\\‘| \ \ \\ ' \
\ \ \\ ;\~ ,n\‘x:,, \ ‘ \ \ \,\ \

1 W, 1, , \ 1 1 ,\ \ 11,: \ \ '\ \ ( ‘ , \ \ \
\\ \ ‘ \ \\ ' , ‘ \ \ \ \ \ \\\ \ \I , ,1 1 \, \\ ( \" mL"‘ ‘ \ ‘\ \ \ \\ \ \

V7 11“ , ‘ ‘\ ' \ \\ 1 \ \ \ \ \, , , \ \ \ \ \ \ \ A

\\'\ \\ \1,\\ ,3 \ ' (\ -A ,1: 7G:~ufl'fl \‘::1=1 1:: \‘ , \ \ ' 101,» N m1 \‘ I \ ;,111Z1;‘;,:,» ,:,‘1';}:,‘ ~¥:,;'S‘ ~1};;:/"11\;\'1,>j1\,‘: I;x|'»: ‘ H ‘ \



01/.1.:,=.1'2013 11:30 AN AALAN|;:I; 511201" FOR c:I:II 0:? M-1\.R1[NE CITY
05110:: M¢_:D0fl£'1ld Eerimzl {finding 12/31/2012
DB‘ Mar-‘-“Q Ci“ I:‘R£:1I.1IMINAR‘I' F1INANcIAL E‘1TFk'J‘1$Jt*EI5NTS—DE(f1"1!~iI31?;R 2012

|?'Lmc.i 251 'I‘Il=“A 2

GI. Nulnm-.r: I31-Iscription Balance

Page: 6/E1

**“' Assets **'*

251.~~000.000—001.UD1 CAEH 4l6,;143.8"?

 l WMTotal Assatfl 416,163.37

*"'* E‘\.\!!d Ba1.anc:e ***

2.'51.—ODD.ODD--1390.000 Fund Balance ¢11"I.€3UO.7B

Tami Fund Balance W »11‘rTé“5“0 . 70

Buginning E‘u.m5! aalmnca ' §3"§§§j§=§;,.£_l?;'§iIBQQljE§Z_B?§}}f§*'
Nat 01.’ Rmranuafl ‘VB Elwpmnditurea {$1,656.91}
Ending Fund Balance - 416,343.87
metal Liabilitiaa And Fund Balamca ‘,11%¢1§l%Q.43,,\§,“? W

1 \ 1 1 \
1 1 \ 1,, \ ‘ 11 ,1 1, ,, ,. 1 11 1, ,, 11111, 1 11 1\1 1 \ \ \ 1 1 1 \1 1 1 1 11 1

1 11 1 1 ‘ ‘ ‘ ’
11 11 1

1 11 11 1‘ 11 1 \ 11 \\1\ 1\
1’ 1‘ 1 1 \1 1 1 \

1 111 1 11 111 1 1 '1‘ “\1\ 1 1 \1 1 1 1 1\1
\ 1 ,‘ 1‘ ' 1 1 1\ 1 1 11 1

1
1



01./12/2011.3 11:38 AM AA1:.11Nr:11 smzm" 1'1‘f.3R 011211 OF Mhlflbfil-I 1:111 FBN~'=*= W21-
"J'*=**Y= "<=1*<>Ml*‘-"1 [=11-1111: r-11111:-.1110 12/11/201.2
DB‘ Mann“ “'1-t"' E’RE2.I.1IMINAI41Y I'INA11!¢1A1. s'1‘ATE1~IEN'1‘s;»-00c1:1vIIs1:A 2012

Fund 252 TIFA 3

GL Number Dfintriptinn Balance

*** Ass0ts ***

252—O00.D00~0D1.00l GAEH 903,124.06

wwmw1ww Total Rflfiflfifi 903,124.06

*** Fund Balance ***

352“DUfi.0Ofl—353.025 DESIGNATED FUND$—LAND ACQUIEITION 152,725.21
252—00U.DDO~39D.OU0 Fund Balance 7l2,503.S?

Tntal Fund Balance @§TE§m¢“ fi§g55$ggg§¥§§@ 1

Beginning Fund Balauczm =~'?'1=’1"=‘13'65'~;*220".70
Nan or Rmvnnues VS Expendicurox 37,895.28
Endinq Fflfld Bilaflflfl rmmw 1, .%9031;241Qfi $1
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance @§?' . ~"@,%$03§iQ4§g§1@} ,1 \ \\~~ 11 1

WMMK '~%fim Wm%& mw%@m1MW 1‘ :wm,mmmm"w¢%%w 1 11 111 1\/1.\ 1 11 \ .\11: 1 ,I \ 1 1
11‘\‘11 ‘mi 1‘1‘“11‘ '1'11'11 ‘\111 \

,1./~~ ,1 1 ‘ 1 1 1 1 \.,,.:1,A.. 1 1 1 1 1 ‘ 1 \ 11,1, \ 1 ‘

11,1111,;,11;.,,,‘ , 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
‘ " 1' 1 1 \\ v ' 1,1..,,11 , \ \ 1;;,:/, \ ‘ \

1 1 \ 1 1 1 1

11
1



01/1?-/2013 11=3H AM ‘EMLANCE sm:1=:.-1: 1-"011 c:I'1.*v OF MARINE: cm: 1"=1gE- £1 11
User: Mcfionald
DB: Marine citv

GL Number nescripti00 Balance

Pexiod Ending 12/31i2012
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENT$“DECEMBER 2012

Fund 255 DRUG LEN ENFORCEMUNT FUND

*** Assets ***

265"DUU.UUD—UOl.OO1
265—DDO.QDD—DO1.0D?
265—UOU.UDO~OUl.OQ8
265~OO0.00D—159.0QU

CESH B,5H1,93
CASH*PD DRUG ENFQRCEMENT FUNDS 780100
CASH-PD DRUG FORFEITURE UNJUDICATE FUND 100.00
ASSETS~DRUG FORFEITURE$ 8,000.00

 "M\HTotal Asflmtw 15,551_93

+** LiA1bi1.i.t.j.es ***

255~00O.DUU—2D0.0D0
2E5wDOD1OOO—2731OOU

Total Liahilitiaa

*** Fund Balanca ***

265~000.00D—390.00Q

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balannn 1 1 \ 1

Not of Revenues VS Expandituxoa ‘ ”“’ '§§§Y2§“4 ‘ \ \ \

Accoums: t=m'AraLz-: _.11,_1,v._.1,1Yv__._,1,_1_ ._._1__v. 1;..1..__.11_g,v.99:_1,.1_.1_
UNJUDICATED r1*uN0s—0I1un. 2-*01z11"0II0;§§;\:_a3;§:;;;;; V ;;;;_.. .._.:1,;.;;;.__1___.1__1v.___._ ;1.,:;;_;. c-v1_;f;g;;00_jv1_:1:;1;;>111;;;1;;1

3% $;*Wm##w%$@#H£;€%Ei%T$?#

“i"'""'"'"""““Ts§5’§""‘"
1‘ ‘ 1 \ 1' ‘ \ 1 ‘\1 1 1 ' 111 \ 11 ~ 1 6 1a2121111aa1 ~ 1 ~ ~ 11 1 1‘ ;11 U 111 ; \ \ 1

1 1 \ ‘1\11',1‘ ‘ 1 1

Ending Fund Balance 7,520.94
00:01 Liabilitiam And Fund nalnnce 15,561.93

I-'-ii 1 -‘;"-".;'\::'- 5'3Z32-'$I:-5-:':'I5f-';;- 1'
1 ww¢.w- w

\ \ 1\111 \ \1 111 1‘ \ \ 1 1 , 31,111, ‘,1,,;,,1';1‘ , \
\ ‘ \ )1 ‘11 1

'1 ‘ 1‘111" 1f ,,1' ‘,,1§ “1 1 ‘1 1 1FUND I1ALAN<*F 11‘ ='1";5115p;g 1=\'1;@~=1<1=‘ 1 1‘ 1 1,. ,1 ,11111 31111 1 1 1'1‘; 1 \ 1 \
21:11 , 3 },1, 1 1 1 \ 1 1



01/12!2fl13 11:38 AM BALANCE HHEET FOR CITY my MARINE cxwx
Ufififi McD°“a¥d Period Ending 12/31!2012
nB- Malina Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSWDECEMBER 2012

Ffind 272 MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

GL Numbmr Description Balance

Page: BIZ1

*“* nasets ***

272wO00.0G0—0U1.D01 CA$H 3,349.55

wmtal Asaats W" 3,349_5§“

*** Fund Balance ***

27Z—DUO.UOG-390.000 FUND BALANCE 3,242.35

w mwM¢v||mMiTotal Fund Rmlanca _ 3,24g_39

Bmqinning ?und Halanca wfi*Q%2§§§§B§§§
Nat uf'Rmvwnumw VB Expanditurua mvHf4;§§é.§§{
Ending Fund Balance 3,3#9.55
Tntml Liabilities And Fund Balance 5, q¢;4sm§5;

H \ \‘
\ ,' nu N/rm 4447 r. W M ,

\ ‘\ ‘ \ ",',;/»,= u:,:;; :;~,:;; '\ \,
I ‘m1"" “J "um", V44 lwu A

\ \ ‘"1: j':,',p \n m \
‘ \ n" ,‘,“'w“,' \ \

\ \ \ \ \\ \ ‘ \ \ ‘
\ \\ I \ ‘\ \\|\ \ \ \ 1, \ \ ‘ ¢\ \ \‘\ \ \\ \\ \ \ \ \\ \ \ \\ ¢

\
9 I, \\

\‘ \\ I ,
‘ \ \\‘\ \ \ ‘ \\‘

\ \ \\ \\ \\,

\



01/12/2013 11:38 AM
U521: Mflbqnald
DB: Marine City

Fund BU5 DEBT FUND“IS5UE C

GL Number Deflflriptinn

BALANCE EHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
Period Endlhg 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTQ~DE¢EMBER 2012

Ealancw

Page: 1Df21

*** Fund Balance ***

305—000.00U—39D.DUO Fund Balance

Total Fund Efllflnnfl

Buginniuq Fund Balance

Nat of Rmvmnunu V5 Expanditurma
Fund Balance ndjuaumanta
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balmnua

‘ \ \\ ¢ \, \ ‘ N \ \ \\ \ \ 1‘ \ 3y,\;;‘ \ \ ,\ . \\ ¢ \ \ , \ \ \ \ \\ \ \ 1 , , \

3,358.80

3,363-BU

4,719.12

(31355-GO)
(1,350.32}

U.DO
0.00

WW, . . ,Wwwm \ \ , AN w. I ‘~w fly\ H \ ,I \ ‘ \ ,a~m| 1 \\ ,\ \ q \‘\ ‘ \\ \' I \

\ \ \ \\ \ \ \ \\( \ H \ \ \
M, \| \ \ \ , \ \ ,

,\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \\ H \
‘ \\ \ ‘ ‘ \\‘\ ‘\ ‘ ‘ ‘ \\ \ \\ , \ \ \\ \ \



01/12/2013 11=3B N4 IMLANCE .=::-mar FOR c:.x:'.x.'1' 015‘ m».r<1m; cnry
“$@I= “¢“°"a1“ Period Ending 12/31/2012
DH‘ M“"“*’ “W PBB.1.IMINAR‘:.' FINANCIAL STATEMEiNTS—[!ECEM131;-IR 2012

Fund 3013 DEBT I5"I.INID—ISSf_'|E A

GL Nmnber f.3+2.-:+cripti.c:n Balance

Pago: 1.1./2.1.

ii'1' iii‘

30B—0O0.00U*O01.001 Ch$H 385,841.12
3DB~OOO.DUU~0B4.703 DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND 25,558.70

11111».-»|i..-..~111»-1111.111.i.—.-.1-1-1--1Total mmots 411, 399453

*** Liabilities ***
3Q3—OUD.O0U"200.0DU ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 502.02

*-PM-1 1--Mbilimfl 2;r1%:=;:w=¢:11 5921.-¢12;_:=s:i
***' Fund fialaruoe “W

309-000 - OOEW339 . (J00 Dl3l*‘E2RREJD REVISNIJE
305--GOO . O(JD-'390 . O00 Fund Balancfi 25,344.24

1,;1'11¢\1w1‘ ~1'1~: 1;~,~:,11.,~,1- 1,111,‘.
‘Iotal Iimd Balance

Beginning: Fund Balaxmo 4n,g97'.:=f9U
Net. of Revmuus V5 Expflilctitures
Fund. Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Eialance
Total. t.ia.bi3.i1:.i.ms And mum} Balance 411,399.62

‘\ ‘ ‘ ' \ ‘ -'1-1.1""-‘l-‘1' :'.'~'-‘.’=i‘=:‘=1.l.;‘:E;_I,._ ji-'-'1

*“ uA nnmL

\ (1; "1'1‘1'"I "/'1'1I\1 1 '11‘? I"|'" I1'1~'1{ ‘ ‘, .1 ~13“; , $1 1"; H I \1 \ 1 \
1‘1;:»1 .131.» 1;, ';‘,.;,;; .1 \ 11 1\ 1 \ 1 \ 1 11

.111, ~ " :;1§=,1.‘ 1 ‘H 1 \
1'93; I::j§ij113 §}'I=;';‘§ "3'»‘,‘;'*,~I< ,1:‘:fl,1, Gfl§:'§;11fl"?;1i"I\ =I":i:j1 \1 1 \

' \ 1 \ \ =::1':r.;1.\ .§::‘.‘:i;" ‘ ' ‘ H‘ \ ‘ ‘ ‘ \“
11 \ 1 \ \ g5f=:;§?59‘@ij3¥1‘3§!-,=- 6,5?‘:§;§f:,;2i{¢'§fj}‘1 \ \ 3 ‘ 1 \

~ 1~ ~‘ ;@: 1&§Q§17$ ww;1“- \ “ ~“ “fllofafivzab ~‘~ ‘

\\ \



01/12.12013 1.1132 AM BALANCE .'.3i1!$LI:$’!.‘ ETJR ICJITY 011" 2-1Ar'1.m|1': c:x'1"1' Page: I2/21
"fi@f= M¢D°"fi}d Period Ending 12/smxzuzz
W‘ M*”'i“"‘ Cl“ P1-=1|&::t.:I.'r~11:z~rA1=ni FINANCIAL S'I‘A'I‘EMEZNT55—DECIEMBER 2012

Fund GUI CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT$ FUND

GL Nunwer Description Balance

“*“ HSEEEE ***

401~O00.0U0—001.001 CASH 215,005.36
 wWwwwww1.1111111-

T¢t&l Rflfifltfi 215,006.36

*** Fund Balance ***

4U1—UUU.UUU—353.U29 DESIGNATED FUNDEWHTG SYSTEMIWWTP) l?,275.UU
4D1”QUU.QUU*353.03U DESIGNATED FUNDS~DPW DUMP TRUCK 5U,UUD.0U
4U1—OUO.ODUW353.4UQ $E$IGNATED FUNDS-GRANT SINRING FUND$ 95,129.25
401.-000.u0rJ—35-0.000 FUND B1\I.M!c:E

1111111
Beginning Fund Ealanoo 214,949.68

"Qt °f *~="=m1== "5 ‘=*-=¢P@“¢~1'#W-"***> " Y £?s??‘E§‘ 1;1?s£<Pi’?5i@$§6é%?l€1%1 iiziiiié =ii=?==1 ?$Iii=fI§WM Imflwfl Mriwwenbs 112%==§;~ii ?5:Y»i:€i=’“‘?%?%;if¥?1?E1‘ 1a=is§;f.1i:=;::i119:i1¥¥01>é;=¢=%i&:f5i=fi i§>1»:F2?3 ‘ 1
Ending find Balflrwn 1‘ :?1§Esi:Ié %?:?:E&’i ""i1‘3‘¥1i=1“;’1,'5“i“'°1316:1B6'*‘1<§11?i'::' 1311215“ ‘$653552 .1i?"l" 11
Total Liabilities and Fund Bulanan 215,006.36

1111 \1111 1 1, 11 1 1 1 1‘ \\ 1 \\ 11 I 1 \ I 1 1 1 \, 1 1 1 1 1 1 11 .1 1‘ 1 1\ \ 1 \\ 1 \ 1 ( 1 1 \ 1 1
1 1 \1\ 11 1 1 11 1 1\ 1 1 1 1 , 1 \ \1 \

\



01/1272913 11135 AM NALANCN NNNNT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pngfi 11 11
UEEI: Mcflonald w _ _|
NN: Marine City _ Peri°d L“d*“g 12/31/2°13PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENT$~HECEMBER 2012

m.Nmflmr

Fund 592 WATERf$EWER FUND

Ufififiriptinn Balance

*** Assets ***

592-O0U.0OO—OD1.D01
5fl2wUO0.UO0—UU1.BOD
592—OD0.000“U03.U13
592—0O0.00D—Ufi0.00D
592"DO0.0UD—D42.0DO
592~DOD.D0O—UB§.?O3
5Q2—0UD.DGU"130.DOU
592—DUO.UUO—152.D0O
592~UOU.OUO—1S310DO
592—UUU.O00~l54.UUU
592—0OU.GOD“1E5.000

cAsN
CA$H—RB5THICTED
CERT HF DEE—WATER FMHA
ACCOUNTS RNQNIVABLE
NNNILLEL ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
nun FROM TAM ACCOUNT FUND
LAND
CAPITAL OUTLAY WATER PLANT
WATER sYsT£NlAc¢NN DEP—FILTR.
CAPITAL OUTLAY NNNANN PLANT
ACCUM NNPN sawzn TNNATNNNT

Total ANNNLN

*** Liabilitiea 11*

592—OU0.000—2D0.000
592“OO0.000—214.1U1
592—O00.00D~RSD.O00
592—OO0.0U0—251.000

ACCOUNTS PAYANLB
DUE TO GENERAL FUND
BONDS PAYABLE
ACCRUED INTNNANT PAYABLE

”'* Fund Balance **‘

592"O0Q.QOO-301.000
592—DDD.DOD~372.000
59Z—O0U.O0U—390.DDD
592MOOO.UO0—39S.OD0

REEERVB FOR CAPITAL EKPEND1
APPROP EQR BOND aznamvwmqmgfimh
FUND BA'L.T1.N(:I I1} \lI:.{_l“
RETAINED EARNIN$$ NA.“

Tfitml ?und Balanmm

Beginning Fund Balance
Nfit bf Ravanuaa V3 Expgnditurgg
Ehdiflq Fund Balanca
Tfltfll Liabilities And Fund Balangq

229,43o_13
14.266100
141155.90

101,952.07
251,334.00
211516.05
53,113.55

G1643,698.45
(2,ss1.5N9.6m
141659,536-83

\ \ "" "\‘“'w'1 . ‘1'I"‘ '11‘/111 1 1;:2»1:: ,<1':s*12;1:-s1~.::@1:~:.1 '1 11@2;:a;::311I:>sIé>i1;=:'z¢Y==:=§=é:11=:>f>*" 1 “11 11%:
121?51.DO

9,266.00

(1o.as2.va;_vq1
;Y£f"”?E- 6N ;3a*ww

5flF”W fi@1§6§E7fil§@2fi

11 311 \ 1
1 ' 1 ‘ \ 1 \

fatal Iiabilitima 1 1 1%:-"I$““7§:55g:§;;r§gpv 1 1
ww: gmw A@nwu.w,11u‘h¢ ~ 1 1p 1 11‘1 111\ ‘ ~13 ,1 1 11 1 ‘1\ 11 1 1 1 11 ».;»\ 1111,1111, , 111\1 \ 1 ( \

\ \ 1 In \ \‘ 1 1m~ mu"“1wm~‘ ‘ \ ~‘ 11 1.H 1‘ MM11 A 1 1
‘ " “1 1 1 1

NA fifii Zflgqqflmflpgg

1~~ (1115211g:§,;1..:§211a;;;§
s.a15,3a1.oa

5.a4$.aa1.oa
112,449.55

5|5571B3G.73
Br 56*‘: 7811.72



91/13/3913 11=3B AM BALAN$E snsnw FOR cmww or MARINE CITY Page: 14121
1...: . .. . - $ . . . ' 'B;?rMa:§fi:ng%gv Pfirlfld hndmng 12/J1j2012

‘ '"' PRELIMINARY FINANCEAL $TATEMENTs~um¢sMamR 2012

Fund 701 SPECIAL A$SESSMENT FUND

GL Numhex Description Balance

*** Asamts ***

701—UOD.O0D—D0l.OD1 CASH
701~000.000—045.us0 S/A Rm¢ExvAnLE
7D1wOU0.0DQ-084.703 nus FROM TAX a¢¢0uwT FUND

Total Aasets

*"* Liabilitiea ***

7U1—UDU.OOU—25U.UUO BOND$ PAYABLE
7D1~UQO.UOU—Z51.UOU ACCRUEU INTEREST PAYABLE

TOE%l Liubilitiaa

*** Fund Balance ***

701“ODD-0OO~390.000 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balanma

Beginning Fund Balance

Nut Of Hevenuas VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
TOt&l LiBb1liE$0$ And Fund Balanqq

\\‘\\\ ' \

“~“ ' aw rflwwu $w%¢m\ - \\ .~‘ ‘\ '"(1r395»9@}\I ‘ ~\ kfl i,W”, "%%¥ K‘ ' ‘ ““1x‘3U%%0s§*” "~ ‘I ‘~ '- ‘I

35:592.48
5,936.94

14.52
~~»w. ,,W,,_,H,

45,543.94

451000-GU
Iwm&M5vw ~¢5&Q%UQ$@ F

w$§w##Q$L#$;__4§@4;;mm;j$@
w§¥ §fimww5@Rw$$Ea5Q#QU§¥ 5“

»\ \ I \I \ \‘,M';‘ \
\ ¢ \ \ \» ~ :1,‘ 0 ',‘I’/:»': ~'L'LL~‘

‘ ‘w\‘m':mMmwM @w‘w‘ 5w lmw:w» ¢W 'mn m~mmm* wwwww mw~~ww»wn , ' \ \ \;',:,: 744"‘: »,,»\\, ‘~;~;,a w\ \»,;:q»\ \p,,,;: ~ ;;;,';» ~a;{;;,; xf,“};:,,,,»;\;» \\\‘ \
m..~n‘v|-mvMw- ~ ~

v(0 O65

\ \ , ;q;, \ \wm \ HwW4%¢‘@ '@ N \“\ \ . \
\ ‘ \ ¢

45,543.94



U1/12/2U13 11233 BM fiALANCE $HEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Paw: 15/21

U5@“= Mfivunald Period Ending 12f3]/2012
DB‘ Maxmna Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL swnwmmmwws-nacmmunn 2012

Fund TDS TAX HCQGUNT FUND

GL Number Description
Balance

'J'*'L' *1‘?

7D3—00U.UO0—0O1.0D1
7O3—UGD.DDUWU40.5DU
7D3“G00.0UO—043.DQD
703"-UQQ.OUU—U45. ODD
703—D00.00D~O4?.OUD

\‘I3\$i'1
ACCT REC.—DELIN(QIIENT WATER
ACEIOUN'.l'E3 RECEIVABLE"-~REjFU5E
$ /A RECE1'VIH%.l.FJ-FMHA PROJECT
DELIINQUENT 'I‘i'-DUEZS RECEIV.M3LI:‘-5:?

Tbt&1 Assets

*** Liabilities *

7D]--DUU . 000-205 . IQDD
703—0OD.0OD“205.5UU
7D3*0OU.O0O—206.UDO
701—ODD.00O—2D6.11D
7D3—OOU.O0UM2O6.1EU
703*0QO.DDO-206.500
703-000.000-207.000
703-OOO.UOU*Z07.1UO
7U3"Q0O.UOO-207-130
703-0DU.QQO*207.14D
703*OO0.00D~207.1$0
703"OOO.QDO-207.160
733-OUU.UDOW2U7.20O
703~QO0.0D0-207.300
703-DU0.0G0~207.4OU
703-U00.000~207.5UU
703~0O0.0U0-207.500
703—GOD-00O—207.70U
703—OUO.UUO—207.B0O
761-000 . 000-20‘? . BOD
703—OOU_O0D“208.0DD
703—O0U.UDO—2OB.}D0
703~DQD.0OU—2OB.lDl
703—000.DDOw209.000
703“OO0.00U—2D9.l0O
7D3~0O0.000—209.2OG
7U3—UO0.00G~209.3flD
7D3*OO0.00U—209.4GO
?D3*O00.QOO—209.5UD
703—0U0.DOD~2OQ.6UD
7D3WQDO.0U0—209-700
7U3—UD0.000—2Q9.HOD
7D3—O0D.0DD~209.91O
703-0O0.000—2lO.10O
703—GO0.DDO~2lO.20O
'IU3"~Dl'JlJ . OOD—2l1 . DOC)
7D3wDQ0.000—211.1DD
703—DOD.flUD”E11.7UD

DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE?
DUE
DUE
DUE
Dll'l=.'
DUE
DUE
fillki
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE

Wfi

TAXPAYER
TAMPAYERWTAX ADVANCE
CITY OPERATING
GENERhL—PENALTY coun.
nsnw-zsfinm A
GENERAL/RE?U$E
CO./COLLEGE cunamwr
COUNTY/OPHR.
CUUNTY—VETERhNS
c0uMTY~su5A DRAIN
¢0UNTY—ROAD$
CO0NTY~EEYMAN DRAIN
COUNTY/DRUG
coumwv/svnc. ED.
coumrv/xNT. sen.
couwwy/vow. ED.
CUUNTY/SR. CITIZEN
COUNTY/LIBRARY AWN-
COUNTY/PARKE éfi
COUNTYISTATE an. E?
SCHOOL DPER. ifi
SGHOOL DEBT
SQHOOL—SINH1N$ ruwv
COLLEGE DELQ. PB
GOUNTY ovmm/nELQ.Pm
¢wumTY DRUG/DELQ. PP
couuwy $PEC. ED./DELQ.
COUNTY/INT. scu. DELQ.
couwwr voc EDIUELQ.
COUNTY $R- CITIZ./DELQ.
CZOIINTY
COUNTY
COUNTY
S{IIH(J(1L
ECHOOL

LIBRhRY/DELQ
PARKSfDELQ.
VETERANB/DELQ
DEBT/HELQ.
SINK FUND/DELO.

CITY OPER/DELQ
CITY DEBTIDELQ.
OTHER UNITS—PENfINT

88,710.19
21,676.05
27,416.92

14.52
972,767.57

1,iiB,sas.s5

1. 5% qiaaii
aiwifiaifiwfii
?wmw:1y1gw;g5w

102.32200.34
m£7Mfi1~

”%$xm@t§@Q@@5%@
1.639.d2
5,412.63

, ..l60.35
”?§“%fi§§§@%@

$3 §%59Y§§%%am nW&$§Zfl??
63.fil1v.s2o.21

.. l§.3A9.19.
iii %fl$8§£?§? E
mQ$fi€fi3g§§5Q 3

1%fn%e1w@mfi 9
1?8.40
27.44
17.31
49.52
2.43

21.16
1.77
5.47
4.35
6.05
4.30
0.57

23.82
3.57

154.59
14.12

Q31.EOO.B2

 IWIIl W&Ll-LTotal Liabilities 519,911_u1

*** Fund Balance ***

.1 $§%@?9§§9J¥* *“;$s5@u©u£



01112/2013 l1=3B AM nnnnwcm snmaw FUR cxwr OF MARINE czwv Page 15 P1
User: McDonald
DB: Marine Citv

GL Number

Pexiod Ending 12/31l2012
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL SThTEMENTS—DECEMHEH 2012

Fund F03 TAX ACCOUNT FUNO

Description fialance

*** Fund Balance ***

703—DUD.0QO"339.101
703—O0O.UDO—339.207
703"D00.000—339.2DB
7U3“fl0U.00D—339.301
703—0DU.UOU"339.59Z
703—0O0.000—339.701

DEFERRED REVENUE—GENERHL FUND
DEFERRED REVENUE—COUNTY
DEFERRED REVENUE"$CHOOL5
DEFERRED REVENUEWDEET ISSUE A
DEFERRED REVENUE-WATER FUND
DEFERRED REVENUEMS/A FUND

215,117.62
187,099.77
140,422.34
25,344.24
21,676-05

14.52

mm wm~~~~~......Tubal Fund Balanmu 590,6?4_54

Beginning Fund Halanca 542,652.37

wan of Ravanuaw vs Rxpandituraw Qfi §§ §§@Q§§§
Fund Baxunaa Adjuacmmnun 1$Q%4B§D21;$W '
Ending Fund Balance '”‘“”S§0f$?iZ§h
Total Liabilicios and Fund Halanflfl 1,110,585.55

\.1‘ \ ... \ \
‘ ‘ ‘ ‘\ ' \\ ‘ \‘ '

\\.\ \ \ I
\ ‘ .

.\.- \ \\ , \, \
.\\\ .

.\ , ‘ \ I ' \ \ \
‘ \ ‘ ' ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ . . . \ \ ‘ ¢ \ ‘ ‘ (\ , I \ .\ " ‘ | \ \ \\ , \ ¢ .\ \ ‘ .»- C ‘¢ “ ' \‘$MHW ‘ ‘ ‘

\ I '1‘::S~M’S.‘:,:5“. “ ‘3:.i:'~r~v " \ 41:" W \ , ‘ \,m .m .m‘ . W W . , , . . .



Olfli/2013 11:38 AM BALANCE same? FOH.CITY or MARINE CITY Page: l?!21
‘-*@M= M¢‘F"='1@-1-*1 ‘Period Ending 3.2/311201;;
D5‘ Marine Cl“? PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL ETATEMENTEHDECBMBER 2012

?und T04 PRYROLL CLEARING FUND

GL Nunmer Description Balance

*““ Assets "**

TG4~DDG.O00—OO1.001 CASH 577.20

---w-~\--»--i---|----M»-“....”-.-_-.-i...Total A$$¢b$ 577,20

*** Liabilities ***

70d~U00.0UO~2l4.101 DUE TD GENERAL FUND 500,00
704~DUG.00O—22B.UU7 DUE TO AFLAC 77.20

Total Lifibilitiaa Wqwwigfigfl-Qg ;&5?1%;gm££@

Beginning Fund Bfilbnca ~fi356{5b$3i
Nat of Rnvmnuea vs Expenditures
Ending Eund Balance \ \ “M

4OO;-=.-.

O D
ODTotal mmiliuu And zmna Balance ‘ 1‘ , f ,;{5‘§i;=1:§r: 3&9: \ \ ‘

\ \ \ \\ ' \‘wwr*W ’ .\ ‘ u ‘ %\ ‘ ‘\ ‘ “ \ \ \ \

\ v \‘\ ‘ \\\ v 47 ‘ \ - ‘ \ \V4 \ \ \ \ \ \“ \ \ ' " mu 444‘? " ‘. M, \ ‘|\ \\ ‘ \ ‘ n\\ \\ ' \ \ \ \\ \ \ (\ (\ \ \ \ \ \ v A \ \ \ ,
\ \ ‘A \ \

1 I

\

\ ,1‘ \ \\ ’ ' ' ‘ ‘ ‘W,\ I . , V7 ,\\ ;,:'S, \ \ I,‘ \ \ “ \ \\ \’ ‘~‘~;' \, \ , v »\,;~ ,4“ m ‘ ¢
A: =, ~ ‘;,»:;;1:1



D1f12/2913 11=3fi AM AAAANQE aflmmw FDR CITY ow MARINE cxwy Page 18/>1
Period Ending 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $wAT5nEnTs—nfi¢mmAAR 2012
User: McDonald
DB: Marinfi Qitv

Fund Tll GEMETERY TRUST FUND

GL Number Dwficriptinfl Balance

*** Asséts ***

711—DOU.UUD*UU1.fiQ1 PDOL—PERPEThL CAREIFTBI
7l1~UDO~OUU—0O1.602 PUUL~GUY MAUSOLEUM(FTB)

Total Asaets

*** Fund Balance ***

711—UUD.0DOM386.OU0 RESERVE FOR GUY MAUSDLEUM
711—U00.00U-387.000 RESERVE FOR PERPETUAL CARE
711-UUU.DOU—390.DUD Fund Balance

Tfitfll Fund Halanmw

Beginning Fund Balance

Non of Revenuas V3 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilitias flnfl Fund Balan¢¢

124,567.66
12,5aa.s4

_____wwwWMMh___5E_
137,155.

7,493.37
881300.51

‘"wEfi%“:$" 4l¢9%§@1%w

137,120.04

\ ‘ i2'Ei%z¥,:iiEEj:P"f553;§;§*5§i@I§,, ' ‘ ‘ .\ “ H “‘**I:§:iaa11£1i%%1mkfifi4:P?<=1ii<:§i1 \ \‘ ‘ ‘ =‘r¢:='=:2'=14a*r','wa2:20~:::*

‘ ‘ \ ‘ I \ ‘ ‘ \ \\\ \ \ \ \\ \
\‘ \ ‘ ¢ ‘ \ \ \

\,» 4 ‘ “ " ‘ \ \ \\ I \ , \ \ \
\ \ \ \ \ \\ \ I \\¢\~,\~, \ \ \ \ \ \ \ ,, \ \ \

\ \ \

\ \



Ulfll/2913 11539 AM BALHNC$ SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CXTY Page: lfifzl

USE“ “‘?'5°“i’f-?d Pflrind mm.-I~II,I 12131/zI;I.I;;Iz
.:' 1: ‘P I 1 . .DB Marine L1 V PRALIMINAAI FINANLIAA ATATEMENTQPDEQEMBER 2012

?und 731 MARINE CTTY RETIREMENT EYETEM

GI. Nunmber I.3@SC.r.‘iptiL1n Bklance H

"I" As.-mts **'*'

73l—UGU.DUD"ODl.UD1 CASH
731“UDO.GUO—D17.0QU WIDMINGTON TRUST ACCUUNT

Total Msatts

*'*"' Fund P-alancze ***

73l—ODU.GUOM39U.UDU FUND BALANCE

Tmxal Ftmd Balance

Bagirming Fund Halanczw
wet: of Rswumma VS Eiarpenditumst
Ending i*I.u-Id Bale!-ncsa
wcattal II:2IsIJ:>IiII1ities And Efimd Balance I\ I \

\ \ III I \‘ I ‘ I I \ I \\ 4V":\§4‘““4\ N \ I \
I ‘ ' I I I I II I

1.00,. 313.86-
5, M5, 938.92

-I-MIIIIIMV wWWIIIIIIIdill

MM 5I515I?52I73 V“ \

5I51$I252.'?EI

5, 530,363. BE-

1-‘
1'5§l=fI§ i

<14.III.Is>

$;EIé%i5l5:%:‘II2~§2 iiiiiiz‘

\

I I

\\

I I I I I V I I VI V II I I I I, III';\,I III \ \ I \ I \ \ , I I , \4,\", II,II \\ IV7 I I
I‘ I ‘ I I ' ‘ \I ' ‘ ‘I I I \ I \- \ II II I I ~ ‘ ‘ I \ I I II», II \ I I I I I I II I‘ ‘ \ I ‘ I II I I I I I\\ I I I \



01312/3013 11135 AM BALANCE SHEET Nun CITY NF MARINE CITY
g$Qf= M§"°"§¥d PerINd Ending I2/31/2012
5- M“ -“E C1“ I=Iu.=:IIImINAIw NINANNIAL sI~:I'I~II:IINN'rs—III=;I:ItI~II.NI:II 2012

Fund 735 RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

Balance

Page: PD//1

Gm Number Description

*** Assnts ***

736—00U.0UDwDDl.O01 CASH 7,210.63
73fi*OO0.UOD—0U3.01d RET HLTH INS TRU$T INVESTMENTS 200,O9lI8U

Total Assets “MMHM 2fl7'3QQ_43M

*** Fund Balance ***

V36—000.DDO*390.D00 Fund Balance 238,511.49

Total Fund Balance “H

.I:;z={F5:rI:I:~g§ II~':1=;z25 i;1¥fIrBeginning Fund flalannw

31 209 O6)Net of Ravunuus V3 Expenditures { I II
Ending vund Ealannu \ , ‘W307I§02,§34I
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance II _ II {y@%RO1§§p2§$§@@j I ~ \

II I\I\\ ‘ \ I I ‘ I \ II II ‘II ' I I‘ \ I I \ I I II \
I I I I I I‘ I I \ I \\\ I

I \\ \‘ I II

III \ II I , II \\II I I II I II II I‘ \ I ‘I I \ I II

\

—~“wNM;¢§ 233$5r}N4@§§

I

I

I



D1/13f3@13 1l=39 AM REVENUE A00 EXPENDITURE 050050 FOR 011$ 00 MARINE 0101 Pag0: 1/31
0500: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 12/3112012

GL NUMBER

PRELIMINRRY FINANCIAL STRTEMENTSWDECEMBER 2012
HDI2*13 2012w13 END ERLRNCH ACTIVITY FOR

DE$CRIPTION
ORIGINAL AMENDED 12/31f2012 MONTH 1Zf31/2 ENGUMSERED UNENCUMBEEED

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECK) YEARWTQWDATE HBLRNCE

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
RB\i"tH'11lt'$S
0500 000.000
101-000.000-402.000
101-000.000-401.000
101-000.000-411.000
101-000.000-445.000
101-000.000-451.000
1UI—0U0.000—452,DDU
101—UOU.0DD—455.0DU
lD1—O0O,DUU"457.00Q
lU1—OU0,DDO*477_O0D
101-000.000-51D.OUD—PHRSE 1"C
10l—UDU.OOO—543.UOD
101—DUU.UUO—567.002
101—GOU.OOD—5G7.UO9
lO1—DU0.0UD-557.103
101-000.000-551.104
101-000.000-574.000
101-000.000-514.001
1o1»00o.000-515.000
1o1»0o0.000~500.000
101I000.0o04510.000
101—UO0.0DO"62H-DDO~BA$K$TRRL
lD1-000.000-G28.000—BERGH CON
101-000.000-623IDDD-CHAL$QCU0
101-000,000-G29.000-CHEER A00
101-000.000-000.000-convswxmo
101-000.000-620.000-xI00I0A50
101~000.000-020.000-LIFE 0050
1014000.000-020.000-MI00Av000
lO1~000.000—620.000—PLAYGROUN
1014000.000-020.000-P005 -I011o14000.0o0-520.000-0001-5000
1014000.000-010.000-000101000
101»000.000»520.000-51-rAL00o
101N000,000~523,000—SL—SPRING
IDIHDDQ.D00“5Rfi,000—SLWINTER0
lO1—DDU.DDO"62B,0U0—VOLLEYBAL
1D1—0O0.0UO~02B_Q00“WT MEROBI
lGl—DOU.DUO—62B.QODMZUMBAUQQD
10l—ODD_DO0"629.000
10l—OUD.OOD"fi31.00Q
1U1—DOD.ODD~640.000
101-000.000-041-000
101-000.000-041.100
l01—0U0.00U—641.2OU
1O1M000,000»650.U00
101-000.000-050.100
101~000.000-550.400
101~000.000-050.500101-000.000~050.500
lOl—DOD_OOO~550.700
1D1—DD0.000"552.000
101—ODO,DDD—555,DOD
101-000.000-055.001
101—000.000-051.000

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
DELINQUENT PROP TAX
PROPERTY TOX~IFT
P$NRLTY 5 INTEREST—TAKES
LICON$E$
C0500 TV FRANCHISE FEE
TRAILER PARK FEE
HAP GRANT—RECREATION DEFT
PlF}RMIII'l.‘S
0000000 GRANT—EDI <300,§a0A0N, ,01001000 0000105 TR000¥0000Q00 0* 11000.
5TONm00RONN GRANT PR@pEE05§*@; 0
$TflT0 GRANT—SAFETY BELT z0N0**1*
50. 05510 000012 000000 0550
00000010? FOUNDATION GRANT5—5
5AL05 TAX 0 EVIP NIsTRI00TIQN
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Now FuN§§§
ZONING & VARIANCE FEE “”
SITE PLAN FEE
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RNGNERTION
RECREATION
RECREBTION
RIIZCZ I-{INT I ON
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECRERTION
RECRERTION
RECREATION
RECREHTION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION MILLAGE

\

30I000
4I000

50I000

00
00
00
00

90.00
2,300

10,000
00
0 (I

,.-- I 0.00

hflfl§:$fifi§

0.00
0.00

~=I03%QIT35I“’IB”20b0 00 ;p@wW I000; 0
LIQUOR L1¢EN5E .%IH"I5§@?0@pI@Q%% 0~w2w0wM4www

OD400.00
3,000.00

I00 0000900000
0P%Z 403000000

1152'?5‘*°?‘I“?’*f3i%I “WI °°I1?§‘i55>II;.»I»III
00' 17000005 GD1,150.00

,fiHW5-00?-0,;§§%$
I0@iI§EQ§5Q 000"I00.0I0000 05-

00

0.00
300

1,000
1,400
1,300

400
300

3,300
18,000

SALVAGE RECERTIFICATION FEES 50,000
000050 201,450
CHARGE FOR SERVICES
NDMINI$TRMTIVE SERVICES—M.C.
CHARGE FOR EERVICESMSPECIML E
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
MISC. REV.~LIBRRRX EXP.
REPORT ¢0PIE$"P0
PET TESTINGPPD
FINGER PRINTING PEE—PD
DIGITAL VIDEO FEE—PD
WEED CUTTING SERVICES
COURT FINES -
MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRRCTION—PD
OWE FORFEITURE FEES

111,000
15,000
2,000

15,000
14,000

O0
O0
DO
DO

.00
00
00
O0
00
00
O0
00
DO

.00

.00
000.00

1,200

150
0,000
1,500

15,000

250.00
00

DU

.00

.00

.00
100.00

..,£$%N00Q»fi°
' "' 00

115001000-U0 1,500,000.00

7,000.00
121150.

1,000.0012,150.0030,000.00
4,000.00

54,000.00
50.00

2,500.00
15,000.00

"599..,.... @0..5I-0§00§4;N5.55$711,000.00;1055005000000
00“'”'" I ‘"00'0*500N0o

0.00
0.00

" m§5Q07Z%009
%%$@ZQ@§00
@%50000IQ9

DD
400.

3,000.00
00I1@P~09
;0%&01§4901000000490
‘“1Y000;00

600.00
1,750.00

'"'”fi.i£3fifi-00
flfilfififlfi-00.

..-.o_
300.00

1,600.00
1,000.00
IIBUO-00

400.00
300.00

1,100.00
10,000.00
50,000.00

282,450.00
111,000.00
15,000.00
2,000.00

15,000.00
l4I000-00

B00-00
1,200.00

250.00
150.00

4,000.00
0,500.00

15I000.00
100.00

\ V"'4V"" 'I“('\“ '( IIII0000000.4@"”II 0500000

IIIII \I I I
,\,,;‘;;,

1,376,522.94
45? 45

12,111.31
7,795.43
1,U6l.47

14,404.50
52.50

701.25
10,150.05

05?-400009
»000.7§§I§§

.00@i3§0W§fl
:wW'Wwzh@_@D

942.00
60,00

I0 000/103-°°

500.00
5,025.00

*I;@f%§H£Q;%W§
x0000 73099§@0022¢0°@
‘ ”“1§§Y00

0.00
0.00

00084000
* 'N$0§b0
. I0001000*

'“'“34 00
0.00

1,620.00
25.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,011.00
10,445.51
22,000.00

271,021.05
106,000.00
15,000.00
3,141.20
5,887.15
5I030.1fl

200.00
100.00
100.00

0.00
15.00

3,110.25
43I000.00

0.00

.. , ,gfififl
\ 0

2,514
111

0
455

50
0
1
0

1,131
, 0

0
0
0
0
0
O
0
0
0
0

290
0
O
O
O
U
U

.0000"210
0
0
0
0
0
0

200
D

12,000
D
D
0
D

100
1,105

42
0
0
D

(100
297

5,170
0

00
27
00
31
DO
DD
50
DO
OD
OD
O0
00
U0
U0
OD
00
00
00
00
00
00
D0
00
00
O0
U0
00
00
00
00
U0
U0
00
00
00
O0
00
00
D0
D0
O0
O0
00
00
65
64
00
00
00
00
D0
O0
00
00

123,311.
5,507.

(21.
22,204.
2I933.

39I505.
37.

1,598.
0,033.

(l49I422.
250.

l4I539.
500.

I943.
(60.255.543.

13,200.
(589.
(300.
100.

(625.
400.
(27.
000.

1,551.
000.

1.750,
215.

1,550,
(127.
(34,
300.
(20.

1,315.
1,300.

400.
300.

2,285.
I445.

28,000.
11,422.
5,000.

0.
(1,141.
5,112.
0,100.

515.
1,005.

150.
150.

I,925.
0,323.

120,000.
100.

06
55
31)
57
53
44
50
75
95
901
64
36
00
00)
00}
00
00
20)
001
00
001
00
00)
00
00
00
00
00
00
00>
001
00
00>
00
00
00
00
00
511
00
54
00
00
20)
55
50
00
00
00
00
00
?0
O0}

0 BDGT
USED

91.77
6-45

100.10
25.90
26.54
26.50
58.33
30.49
53.51

100.00
74,94
l3.B9
0.00

100.00
100.00
34.60
0.00

110.73
250.00

75.00
120.83

0.00
160.00
21.57
8.20
0.00
0.00

20.00
3.13

100.00
100.00

0.00
101.25

1.79
0.00
0.00
0.00

30.64
102.50
44.00
95.96
95.50

100.00
157,06
39.25
01.64
35.50
16.17
40,00

U.OU
1.00

42.35
237.20

00 0.00



01112/2913 ll 39 AM 0000000 AND EXPENDITURE 000027 FOR CITY OF MARINE 010$ 05q@= 2731
User: Mmnnnald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 12/31f2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$—DECEMBER R012
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE

ORIGINAL 0000000 12/3112012
00000107100 000027 BUDGET 0000 innmoam) INCH (03001 YEAR-T0-DATE NALANCEL’; X.» N UMIEEI R.

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNBNCUMBERED 51: }3l'JG'.lT

USED

Fund 101 0 HENBRAL FUND
Revenues
10l"000
1010000
101M000
101-000
101-000
101-000
101-000
101-000

000-665.
000-667
000-667
000-667
000-673
000-674
000-670
000-699

000
000
001
003
001
000
000
000

T0001 00pt 000.000

TQTAL R0.UfL‘i"lU0.‘3

INTEnE$T 1,gg5_
RENT 50.000.
CELLULAR TOWER LEASE 9,100.
HOMELAND SECURITY TOWER LEA$E 23,500
$000 00 FIXED ASSETS 2,000
000071000 0
005100 RESERVE OFFICER FOND$ 6,000
0000. FROM OTHER FUNDS 40,000

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

1,025.00
50,000.00
9,100.00

23,500.00
2,000.00

0.00
5,000.00

00,000.00

267.
14.310.
9.100.
9.743.

0.
100.

2.275.
0.

20 0.00
33 0.00
00 0.00
95 0.00
00 0.00
00 0.00
00 1.000.00
00 O.DO

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00

D0 ?77€£!?§5»9°
-'.'.-'-"."§'.. -'-».-:1--."\ '.'.'-"I'I' -1".‘-1.-';I~.. 3‘

5?.-. -?@'°7"~37 0.00

V“-4

757
35.105

0
13.756
2.000.

(100.
3.725

40.000

407.650

B0
67
00
04
00
00)
00
00

74

*0;Z0R$@.@§§0U@§§§§§§§§f§§§§500?§?$$@00§$00;_0§Lfi6.070.37 0.00 aa7.ssa.74
Expenditures
Depm 101.000-0707 COMMISSION Wm ,W WW
101"l01
101-101
101-101
101-101
101-101
101-101
101-101
101-101
1010101
1010101
L01-101
1010101

DEPE 172.000“CITY MANAGER
000101-172

1010172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172

1

I

I

I

I

7

v

v

000~704
O00"715
000-729
000-730.
000-740
000-002
000-003
000-360.
000-B69.
000-870.
000-000
000-B59

0000702
000-715
000~71fi.
000~717
000-710
000-727
000-720
000-729
000-740
000-753
000-701
000-803
000-B53
000-050
000-B69
000-B70
000-059
000-970

000
000
O00
0D0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
D00

.000
000
000
000
000
000
000

OFFICIALS cumvmnsawmon $0 0000.00
FICA-EMPLOYER 0<§00§$p,¢Qg§
PRINTING 0% 005060
POBhICATIONS 0.00
Gmumnan SUPPLY 200.00
00000001000 smnv. ,w yggmgp
000$/Mmnnwnsazrs £¥0Q.20@¥00
LOD&1N$ 30@@@8QQ§
MEALQ “W356i
TRAVEL 0xPEns0 400
000000177 PROMOTION 3,500
TRA1MINGfTUITIQHfifi@,“F .03, fi£$$.QQQ

vo‘:.>:¢@>;,.:‘.
00
00
00

.09

00000000100. {~1{ff;zia""»&:2;1>:;201 610,-.
J» 11%? "?‘I"::'1)f"§Z!'5‘7'f\‘§Q"()

0.00
200.00

.wx00:mw,¥QQ*QQmx
%0&m:00i%P0FQ0wm. :mWm§Q0~90@..ww:w‘m25U“G0mm

400.00
3,500.00

wfifl$;1fiQfiQbQQfi0

10?? :»*1*=11.-fi»;.*><.>.?;>.1%-:02 "@%£@@

105.
0.

-.,@,
.- “@0309?
\,... .

=9‘i$?éQ <.-;.}.~a‘;a_=:.=2

0: 4”

122.

<Q9.MOM300700;awQ0 Wwm

00 0.00
50 0.00
00 0.00
on 105.00
00 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

no 0.00
00 59.95

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,000.
230.
325

.4

100
270
soo
250
400

3,3777.000

Total 0500 101.000—CITY COMMISSION $0.“ *0mfiFF7?§7T§0§%00:fi

WAGES-FULL TIME 50,875
FICA-EMPLOYER 3,900
HOSPITAL INSURhN¢E 12,250
LIFE INSURANCE 200
RETIREMENT 5,100
QFFICE SUPPLY 1,200
P0$TAGE 100
PRINTING 200
Gfiflfififlb SUPPLY 150
FURNIEHING/HOUSEHOLD 500
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 200
DUES/MEMBERSH1PG/CERTIFIQATIQ 1,005
PHONE EXPENSE 1,375
LODGING 350
MEALS 500
TRAVEL EXPENSE 600
TRHINING/TUITION 050
CAPITNL OUTLAY 1,300

qwwmmmw""""“YET “M““B0,450.00Tfltfll Ufipt 17Z.Q00“¢IT¥ MANAGER 00.450

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
D0
DD
DU
00
00
00

507875.00
3.900.00

12,250.00
200.00

57100.00
1,200.00

100.00
200.00
150.00
500.00
200.00

1,000.00
17375.00

350.00
500.00
500.00
550.00

1,300.00

22,717.
1,002.
9,020.

21 7,517.20
76 350.50
70 5,255 as

166.00 33-32
3.271.

572.
9.90

12-
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00

0 00
034.03 149.55

0 00

70 061.74
10 1.03

1.75
50 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
D-00
0.00
0.00

9.547

20,157
2,217
3.211

33
2.028

G27
90

107
150
500
200.

1.000.
490
350
500
500
550

1.300

(105.~00

00
50
00
00)
00
D0
00
00
00
00
10
00

07

79
24
24
20
30
82
10
50
00
00
00
U0
07
D0
00
00
00
00

20.07
29.03

100.00
41.46
0.00

100.00
37.92
0.00

32.22

02.22

50.00
40.89
0.00

100.00
0-00
0.00

93.57
0.00
0.00
0.00
3.51
0.00

42.06

44.65
43.15
73.79
03.40
44.54
47.68
9.90
6.25
0.00
0.00
0.00
CLDD

60.39
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

377305.00 10,071.74 0-00 43:1-390 16
.G€TH3



D1/12/2°13 1l=39 AM msvmmum AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 505 0153 05 MARINE 0153 Page: 3i31
Ufiérz McDonald
05; Marina ciny 555100 550150 12/31/2012

GL NUMBER

Fund 101 — GE0005L FUND um
Expenditures
UGPE 209.000-A$SE$SOR
101-209.
101-209
101-209
101-209
101-209
101-209
101-209.
101-209
101-209
101-209

T0031 Dept 209.000-ASSESSOR

000-704
000~727
000-725
000-729
OODWEOR.
000M507
000“B53
000-070
000M901
DDUWBSQ.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

PRELIMINARY 510000155 5TAT5MB0T5-n5c3M535 2012

0E$¢RIPTION

QFFICIALS COMPEN$MTION
OFFICE SUPPLY
PUETAGE
PRINTING
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
REGISTRATION F005
PHONE EXPENSE
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

~»w55m0.555¥00?i5
Dept 210.000-LEGAL 0 PROFESSIONAL
101*210.000—801.00D 0n05m$s1oNAL 3030,

Tot51 Dfipt 210.000-LEGAL 0 PROFESSIONAL

Dfipt 215.000“GITY CLERK
000101-215

101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101M215
101-215
1015215
101“215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215

000M702
0000703
000-704
0000700
000-715
000-715
000-717
000-71B
000-727
000-720
000-729
000-740
000-781
000-002
000-003
000-007
000-053

.000—068

.000-069

.000~fi70
0005901

.000-959

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
D00
D00

.000
000

.000
000
000
000

WAGES—FULL TXME ,m@
WAGES—PART wmmm W00,’
OFFICIALS comvwwsarxoumgfi
LONGEVITY W"
FICA—EMPLOYER
00551551 100005005
WIFE IN5"RAN¢E§fi“$5.§"5531550505 5; 5%
055105 500011 $0~ ‘
POSTAGE
FRINTING
0050511 505011
000350505 MAINTENANQE
00555505051 saav.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CEHT1FICATIO
000135555100 FEES
PHONE 5355050
1000150
MEALS
TRAVEL 0303055
ADVERTISING
TRAININGITUITION

Total 03pm 315.000-0112 01553

Dfipt 253.000-CITE TREASURER
101-253.000-702.000
101-253.000-703.000
101-253.000-708.000
101»253.000—715.000
101-253.000~716.000

WHGES-FULL TIME
WMGES-PART TIME
LONGEVITY
FICAMEMPLDYER
HOSPITAL INEURMNCE

2012-13 2012-13 000 0515005 ACTIVITY 505
05101505 AM$NOE0 1213172013 mourn 12/31/2 5500055550 000000055550

505051 BUDGET NORM (ABNQRM) 1005 (DECR) YEAR"T0—DATE BALANQE 5 BDG1
USED

1,000.00
200.00

1,500.00
125.00

35,500.00
50.00

400.00
50.00

350.00
~13 gpv.50..-

1.
1.

35,

000
200
900.
125
500.

50
400

50
350

00 60.00
00 144.66
00 1,574.40
00 0.00
00 10,992.50
00 25.00
00 231.67
00 0.00
D0 0 00

399x09 Hi ,mm_ R0009’?

30.00 0.00
1.03 0.00

10.80 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 16,012.50
0.00 0.00

47.29 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

940.00
55.34

325.50
125.00

2,755.0025.00
155.33
50.00

350.00
300.00

6
72
02

0
92
50
57

0
0
0

00
13
06
00
34
00
92
00
00
00

*%0£10%°$P‘9?
;,a,\..; \..,~: ‘,»\,\:j..,},'.‘,,','.; ji)

1330i

~., ‘..,,L.,,;
¢www5

5;, §0flQ09Q@
\‘,.. ;..\ ~ ~‘~,$

1. j»'.'§‘,‘x.

éfiéébowmkfiw155000155

$09 00 .0%,2&§-51v‘ 1‘ ;f..;.';,,.;,; ,1.‘Wm ,@... .. . ‘.‘1»‘§'£'. I".'3'»71wm 03 .¢@@w,.w3
m#F"PW5qflFF¥F“$Kfi@

09.12 15,712.50

0.00 0.00

"wfimmfia

>%3mw%w%w~wfiwmwfl1wwwmwo
650.00

4,000.00
13,275.00

05““‘??0-50z50#5¢25mw5w505~
2,050.00

100.00
5,000.00

325.00
2,500.00

425.00
75.00

900.00
900.00
B00-00
700.00

3,500.00
1,000.00

wmwwwmwwmm.... . ~ .,,‘.,f;,;

"-I‘ '-'3I'I'E'-'.'§E-‘-I:;§-11:-; I-_'.":'.§;'§:-_-1;-_'_.'

,W,?fi;"@=»~~5155000

’ 310 $05»050535

'4:
13,

wmmww%$€%Up~
650
000
275_ “z55I

0flQfi§00
10010500

2,

5,

2,

3,
1,

050
100
000
B25
500
425

75
000
900
B00
700
500
000

01$’v

0000410

00 5100253235551

00 050.00
00
R9510555500$
00 ““
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
O0
00
00
00
00
00

1 954.69
10,104.75~

550055,55055q
1,355.12

37.50
3,450.31

0.00
770.94
030.00

17.00
471.64

0.00
534.04
204,77
502.90

0.00

,05051555T

1.3 I7.‘ \ .‘.QP““1§0@Q%5@1£fl1.0
.0000 %¢%§§03@@67H‘

“£0 Q0001“
\~:.,;.: ,,

.,.\.

'~=wI~v-v~ " " . .. .. ....-.,,,v,,,,..,,,6.6,,
0.00 0.

0 4,372.98 0,00
096.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
650.00 0.00
437.40 0.00

5,054.13 0.00
“*fi5.35 0.00
§55.oo 0.00

"*050.04 0,00
51.50 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 23.30
0.00 0.00155.12 0.00

630.00 0.00
0-00 0.00

B7_2S 0.00
0.00 0.00

40.00 0.00
11.10 0.00

340.10 0.00
0.00 0.00

5,134.23

40,730.49

 mw
40,734.49

211401.99
492.33

9,000.00
0

8?

41

41

AB
94

0
.00 100

2,045.31
2,950.32135.92
5,250.00155.35
1,494.55

52.50
1,507.55

525.00
1,323.05

<5

40
77
39
S0
G9
4 7
37
09

0
31

.00) 101
50.00

420.35
900.00
215.15
455.232,515.10

1,000.00

E2
52

0
73
34
16

0

44

81

u..,............,_._
01

92
B3
00
00
B7
47
15
00
45
S5
50
04
00
00
10
57
40
00
ll
97
65
00

110,225.00

30,555.00
11,100.00

550.00
3,525.00

14,950.00

110,

35,
11,

3,
14,

225

B75
700
550
925
950

00

00
00
00
00
00

50,754.00

20,155.00
0.00550.00

1,574.95
13,554.35

13T15§§15' '“"3§T10

4,090.75 0.00
0.00 0.00

050.00 0.00
300.02 0.00

5,900.05 0.00

53,333.50

10,709.12
11,100.00

0.00

51

51
0

100.
2,350.01 40
1,995.54 B5

50

B7
00
00
13
55



O1/1212013 11:39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CIT? Page: 4/31
User: McDonald
QB; Maring Qity FERIOD ENDING 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSMDECEMBER 2012
2012-13 20l2”13 0N0 EHLRNCH ACTIVITY FDR

DRIGIMAL AMENDED 12f31f2012 MQNTH 13/31/3
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORN} INCH (DEER)GL NUMBER

ENCUMEEREU UNENCUMHERED $1 ‘|3Df&'I'
YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 101 _ GENERAL FUND .Hw. WWW. ___. H..H.H.

Expenditures
1U1—253.00D—717.
1D1~253.00D"71B.
101—253.DDD—727.
101~253.D00"72B.
101w253.U00~729.
lO1w2$3.UDO~73D.
1010253-U0O~8O2.
lD1~253.000w8D3.
l01~253.0D0w805.
101~253.D00"853.
1O1M253.ODO"86B.
lO1m253.DDOwB69.
l01~253.DO0~B7U.
101-253.DDO~959.

D000 Z65.U00-BUILDINGS/GROUNDS
10l—265.000—7D2.
101-365-OO0*703.
101*265.000»715.
10L~Z65.0UU~7L$.
1010255-0000727.
10l“265.0flOw74D.
1010205-000~781.
101-255-000F602.
101—265.0D0~921.
1D1—265_0OD—Q22.
101—265.0DD—B23.
101—265.00D—931.
1D1—265.UOD—943.

U00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
DOD
000
000
000
000

Q00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
OFFICE EUPPLY
PDSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICETIQNS
CONTRACTUAL $ERV.
DUEH/MEMBERSMIP$fCERT1FICATID
SERVICE ¢nARGE$
PHONE $XPEN$E
LQDGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENEE
TRAINING/TUITION

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGm$"PART TIME
F1¢h“$MPLOYER
RETIREMENT
OFFICE $UPPLY
GENERHL $0PPLY

ELECTRIC
WATER/SEWER US3§£@§}fl§0BU1&pI§5;gw

115.00
1,050.00
1,100.00
4,000.00
1,000.00

50.00
4,570.00

725.00
000.00
900.00

-1 000.00
#"“ 000.00
"' 0fi0.00**W¥ M02150

“T 000000606

175
1,000
1,150
4,000
1,000

00
4,010

725.
900
900

.,,Q§0

0-00

100.32
3,020.00

000.51
3,131.02

652.06
0.00

1,000.00
131.56
B06.70
471-64

w.wA%
000 §0E?05000300000~~0000.00

17
537

l
71

0
0
0
0
0

B7
0

10
0
0

60
50
02
05
D0
00
00
00
0D
29
00
D0
00
00

0.00
0-00
0-00
0-00
0-00
0-00
0-00
0.00
0.00
Q-00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

74.06 57.67
3,020 00 50.00

205 49 78-55
568.13
547

78.30
92 45.31

50.00 0.00
3,505.00 36.94

593 34 15-16
13-30 EB-52

420 36 52.40
157.00 33.47
109 21 27.19
292.69 51.22
410 00 59.00

T0001 Dépt 253.000-0111 000000000 :ii3E003§.00

10:10 ;§%%0;O00$00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE‘ N” “W
CONTRACTUAL $ERV.

\ ... .‘;;1,
- pmwmm, gm
1' :,:,'.'..;'\\f‘:,';;{1‘,»a :.‘,~‘1/=~~ 000.3.,1 \‘\ .~1 0004;¥0‘0

4,575.00
1,050.00

0001000009'50.‘:0%0,000£00
137000100
60,000.00
71500.00

001'vw-4- G00 1.20; ,=~:0:;- -0-I-1:5 .GENERAL REPAIR%fi000 00001100.“ 0000100000 LEASfi%“

T0101 Dfipfl 265.U00—BUILDINGS/GROUNDS

Dépt 201.000—WATER SHED COUNCIL
101~231.0UO—301.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV.
101“Z01.000~3ZR-Q00 PERMIT FEES

Tfltfil Dfipt 2fl1.000~WATER EHED ¢OUNEIL

Depfi 30l.00O~POLICE
l01—301.000—70Z.
101—301.000—703.
101“3D1_000"705.
10l—301.00D—70H.
101—301.0UG—715.
101*301.UOfl—716.
101M301.00O—717.
l01"301.000~?1B.
1010301-000-722.
101—301.000—725.
101—3fl1.000—727.

000
000
ODD
D00
000
000
000
000
U00
000
000

WAGE6—FULL TIME
WAGE3—PART TIME
GVERTIME WAGES
LUNGEVITY
FICA—EMELOYER
HOSPITAL INSURRNCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH 1N$ CON
PHYSICAL EXAMS
OFFICE SUPPLY

"9;115;00

I»I‘:,‘ 1'.‘" £w~zwm‘mw
$90,000
.4; '.‘££‘;';,.;',";.'».» 1'.‘~,\:,
'0,

0,070
1,000

1 wmm¢.
»\". ' '.0

1 ‘M000
00,000
7.500

W“ --W; :-10:-.21==-00 =0';-411110;fiL3%5Qfl
:§F3§QQQ“ 9fV75

A%d§_.,
45|"~J NI-1

OD

W~0§gQ‘0?0fl0Q-

fi§'5?9:62

.0l.69
9.25

1% 00500000'~1"?=‘?511'=4.1ii=?i%.=2B515051“£*002?9004" 01210014
20,000.14
3,000.40
_-,:'§‘::;.-Z1§7j;j;‘.:;_G .f.-j-\.

_ _.;_:_\_.::_'_'11'fi Q--'.\I--3 '.--“'I'.

0T§fi0.00

11,043.

G
12

0
247

vwqm. D
243

1,302
U

611
000$r0255

.fifiQQ
H627

fig..-

O0
D0
91
B1
O0
95
14
00
42
D0
13
DO
BO

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

B00.001,020.00
1»9U3-51

0.00
0.00
0.00

033.70
2,003.00

45,254.36 51.02

6,231 41 30.18
323.31 92.93
520,75

1.487
50.40

54 50.00
36 20510.39 . ..

3,704
374493
3.003
0,000
1,000
2,310

920-D6
B6

54.00
H4-97

25 37.51
50 51-95
D0 0.00
66 23.64
34 22.02

3,736-07 61.7B

129.300.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

129,200

1,900
2,000

47,006.31

0.00
0.00

3.321

O
0

25

00
00

3,000.00

200,000.00
193.l20.0D
27,400.00
1,950.00

30,000.00
04,300.00

010.00
54,120.00

0.00
300.00

3,090-O0

3,000

200,000
193.120
21.400

1.950
391000
04,300

030
04,325

0
300

3,000

mm.6.oD

129,146.60
130,400.00
00,000.00
1,300.0003,430.00

30,063.26
240.90

27,374.00
100.00130-00
B33-33

22,875
20,101

0.030
0

0.500
13.327

42
4,021

0
0

20

6M0? W

B9
45
71
O0
33
21
00
DB
00
00
BE

12,361.15

0.00
0.00

0.00

(1.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q-OD
0.00
0.00
0.00

00,031

1,000

00" '“45.95

O0 0.00
21000.00 0.00

3,000.00 0.00

156, 4153
54,666
(6,108

650
15,561
25,435

334
251951

(130
155

2.356.

36 45.22
34 71.69

.02) 122.29
OD 66.67
55 60.10
?4 60.44
10 41.90
00 50.39
OD} 100.00
00 45.00
O7 26.99



91/1212013 1l=39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT F00 CITY OF MARINE QIII Page: 5f31
Usex: McDonald
DB: Marine City FERIOD ENDING 12f31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$—DECEMBEH 2012
3012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY 302

ORIGINAL Ammmnnn 12f31f2n12 MONTH I2/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % mnew
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET numm (namonm) INGR tnscn) YEAR-TO-DATEGL NUMBER

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-301.
101-301.
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301.
101-301.

.000"B02

.000"003
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301.
101-301.
101-301.
101-301.
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301.
101-301.

.000*933

.000~943

.00O~957

1013301
101W301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301

Tfitfll Dept 301.000-POLICE

000-720
000-729
000-740
000-761

.000-742

.O00w74d

.000-745
000-753
000-7B1
000"002

000-804
000*005
000-B07
000-551
000-B53
000-B03
000-300
000-B69

.000-070

.000-830

.000-901
000-921
000-923

000-955
000-970
000-999

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.300

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

Dépt 330.000-FIRE
101-330.000-002.000

Total Dept 336.000—FIRE

Dept 371.000-INSPECTIONS
101—371.000-703
101-371.000“703
101~371.000-715
101-371.000-727.
101“371-000-72B.
101-371-000-729.
101-371.000-730.
101-371.000-740.
101-371.000-741.
101-371.000-$02.
101-371.000-B03.
101"371.000"B53.
101"371.000wB53.

.400

.500

.000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
FIREARM SUPPLIES
CLOTHING
PD RESERVE OFFICER EXPEN$E$
FURNISHINGIHOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
50LV00E VEHICLE 1050000100100, 1.150.000-0§.,H.
numa/MmmmmnsnxP5/0223153001100qflfijj $p0.0p"‘““
WITNESS FEES gww~'smw3w E ""5@ gg
SERVICE CHARGES 0* FY 7'
REGISTRATION FEE5
RRDIQ MAINTENANCE
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
IIQIJGINKE
MEAD5
TRAVEL EXFEHEE
COMMUNITY FROMQTIQN
AUVERTIEING ~
ELECTRXC
NATURAL QAQ
BUILDING REPAIR
EQUIPMENT LEASE
MISCELLANEDUB EKPENEE
TRAININGfTUITIQfl%fi& @»m@¢.@,
CAFITAL OUTLAYEE 0% Hfifl§:§@

CDNTRAKTUAL SERV.

WAGES-PART TIME-BUILDING INEP
WAGES-PART TIME-000$ ENFDRCER
FICA-EMPLOYER
QFFIGE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL $UPPhY
FUEL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUESIMEMBERSHIPSICERTIFICATIO
PHQNE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

*1%3$D\00¢0‘@$T0%015fl2Q9
6%“ “* *“40030n

515.00
1,030.00
1,545.00

20,000.00
5,000.00

12,000.00
6,000.00
1,030.00
2,060.00

30,900.00

#T0}§$0§%0WW¢ 1001 @0000i**I%?03
100.00

1,030.00
101309-Q01 In133220-00“ W
$0 §%b§ab
1,030.00

515.00
»~ .wn.a0

@?1%.i30?5Q%@§X
0.00

2,000.00
v

”%ww fififiéfifi
CONTRIBUTION T0fi0$HER0E0N0§@fl$'00103000000

243,305.00

230,525.00

230,525.00

10,625.00
9,250.00
1,525.00

300-00
300.00
300.00
300.00
50.00

400.00
15,000.00

350.00
1,000.00

700.00

WWfi;6Z§$DQ@MW,
11000100

515.00
1,030.00
1,543.00

23,000.00
5,000.00

12,000.00
6,000.00
1,030.00
2,060.00

30,300.00
fl§,Q0°~Q°

01105100
100.00

1,030.00
A 3w2TQwQ9
fi%fi§0QOT00

1,030.00
515.00

312.09-09
%fiI1§9-09

:»§%§-0017odo;u0
0.00

2,000.00
#~1I999-Q0

£:I\3"‘;':'I ‘ 1,
.‘;..~.\\

... ,..\,_

§§3fi@%@~QQ~w
§fl5fiRQQ"§@

137.94
0.00

260-13
20,223.70

341.75
4.900-35

510-10
552.00
375.00

3,306-64

26
0

72
2.901

0
522
510

0
0

4971s.Bn3.9@.,.,.I0.H00
' 0

13.m@;5b
B0-00

200.95
2m' .%$.2%1-57
2% $?@§4§$-99

wwfla $0.001213330
0.00

97.45
1%Ww0W00,3%4aI£v@€§;§’~%af==s&e%;:i1Missifi 5
m“ 50065

15,000.31
0.00

-00020590?.I#Q%9®I*“I

0
0
0
0

009.
732

0
0
0
0
0

350.
30

0
0
0

mi LL19

I 3101“-
“§§@,U$pp§ §£ .§$]Q

BALANCE 0500

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

125.00
1,500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,920.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0-00

045,405.00

230,525.00

33,341.13

115,262.00

104,659

0

3,545.00

0.00

311
1,030
1.234
3,375
4,653
1.003
5,309

78
1,560

25,003
25,200

30
35
25
20

829.
4,978

(2.344I50
400

1,030
413
so

1.951
470
944

(15,0002.000
s,o9o

<3,a?n15.500

06 26.70
00 0.00
B7 15.00
30 72.23
25 5.80
65 41.50
90 10-17
00 92.43
00 24.27
36 15.05
00 40.00
00 90.00
B0 28.40
00 0-00
00 B0.00
05 10-51
G3 46.30
99) 133.50
00 0.00
00 0.00
00 0.00
S5 18.92
O0 0.00
27 55.73
15 24-70
32 5.57
31) 100.00
00 0.00
00 0.00
90) 100.00
00 0.00

365,418.90 56.06

113,263 00 50.00

230,525.00 115,262.00

10,523.00
9,250.00
1,525.00

300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00

50.00
400.00

16»000.00
350.00

1,000.00
300.00

5,355-20
2,935.50

030-12
157.38
25.20
12.50
0.00
0.00
0.0m

3,235.23
125.00
471-09

0.00

0

836
352

90
1
1
0
0
0
0
0

125
87

0

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0 . 00
0.00

115,263.00 30.00

5,239
0.293

BB6.

B0 50.53
20 31.07
BB 41.00

142.51 b£.4E
274 $0 0.40
257.50 4.17
300 00 0.00
50.00 0.00

400
12.163

00 0.00
74 20.23

225.00 35.71
520
700

31 47.17
00 0.00



01/12/2013 11:39 AM
0500: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER b0$CRIPTION

PERIOD ENDINO 12f31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTB-DECEMBER 2012
2012-13 2012-13 BNO BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 6f31

00101000 0000000 12/5112012 00010 12/31/2 0000000000 000000000000 0 0001
BUDGET EUHGET NORM (ABNORM) INCH (U000) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Exp0n0itur00
101-371
101-371
101-371.

.000—955.

.000—970
101-371
101-371

Total Dépt 371.000~IN$P$¢TIQNS

.000—90B
000-870
000-901

000
000
000
000

.000

0000100
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION
¢HPITEb OUTLAY

Dept 441.000—GENERAL MAINTENHNCE
101—441.000—702.000
101—441.000—703.000
101—441.000—70B,000
101—441.D00—715.000
101—441.000—716.000
101—441.000—717.00D
101—441.000—718 D00
101"441.000—72$
101~441.000—727
101W4fl1.000—720
l0]"44],000—730
1010401-000*740.000
101—4fi1.000~744 000
101-441.000"75l

000
U00
000
000

000
101-441.000-780-000
101-441.000-7B1-000
101-441.000-802.000
l01—441.000—B03.000
l01—441.000—005.000
101—441,000—017.000
101—441.000—053.000
101—441.000—H63.000
101—441.000—00B.0D0
101—441.000—869.00D
10l~441.000—fi?0.000
101~441-O00—901.000
301M441-000~921,000
101~441.000~923.000
10l~441.000~031.D00
101M401,000"059.000
101“d41.000~070.000

WAGES~FULL TIME
WAOES—PART TIME
LUNGEVITY
FICA—EMPLOYER
HO$PITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WHYSICRL $XAM$
OFFICE $UPPLY
POSTAGE
POBLICATION$
GENERHL SUPPLY
CLOTHING
FUEL
CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWI“ * ¥T000Z00“”““'*hffi¢@jfib
CONTRACTUAL 0000. 1,500.00
000$/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO 400.00

=-#"00+100000 000..;00n0.000a-, .. -, .- .. , 1,,0°.§@.0000 000100200001 10a00_00.;* $200000
s00v1c0 CHARGE3§fiQm

1..:»"\1.

CDL CONSORTIUM§EEH@_§§@§;§§
P0000 0xP0m00 30000
0001010 MAINTENANCE
0000100
MIBALS
w0nv00 0x00m00
ADUERT1$1NG
01000010
NATURAL 000
GENERAL 0000100
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL 00000?

Total D&Pt 4fll.000~GENERAL MAINTENANCE

D0pt 44B.000"$TRHET LIGHTING
101—44B.000~92E.000 STREET LIGHTING

T0001 Dept 440.000—STREET LIGHTING

Dept 526,000—REFUSE
101~525.00DwH02-000 CONTRACTUAL EERV.

200.00
200.00
100.00
300.00

2,200.00

200.00
200.00
100-00
300-00

2,205.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,141.66

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.003,111.00

-0-—-----,----1,-1--1-,0 --,,-1-1wwwwww
44,105.00

1
40,050.00

675.00
05 001500-90$, 1&0
W0 @0fiJ%p-Q0

'“ “” IUOYUO
100.00

5,000.00

1,.;.', ...~

401155.00

0-100000090-Q0;1001301109009
50009-000-901500...{&-§§:? l ,5_91§Q..v0jQf§ :;ff;§;f_ *.§I;.§;f.}=;1' =11 111:0 0*'""fIi?:5{?.=~1I:1E‘?t<£1..-01.,00:0 .-.00113100100

10,050.00
575.00

?@0§%§0991100 00100» 00000
100.00

5,000.00
. ,005'$0Q0QQ01W0 m01409~0fl£$Z5,0Ufl00000w0 203000-00

.\;'...1.'

.01,‘ .\.;,,1. 1..1\..
.\ 4' ; ,,N, .\...\. ,,

1..

16,149.81

~- ._.01,0.11_.._.0.:1:3-:1i'.<:.1§%-. 1:010 01.10 €r>.=';i;='2., - .115

33,420.44
291.70

$1 ;%Z,0§§.00
F’ 00

0 “M W,H,H§§
”' ” w“I2T32

0.00
1,460.00

=*“01.30fl00000Z V,‘
,~@ 00030020040

~M~w0m wm‘M000 3d@:O¢wN“ w~03qD fihvw

1,500.00
400.00

“ ;0101.00q000:101.0100001-00
34,500.00 10,500-G0

500,00 500.00
600.00 600.00
000.00 600.00
150.00 150.00

7,000.00 1,000.00
6,000.00 0,000.00
3,500.00 3,500.00

000.00 000.00
0.00 0.00

1101:‘; 3:‘... . ,m 0000
1$91§?44

207.04

*= -30004000
09

147.50

0.00
60.00
47.18
33.50

3,424.37
1,201
2,210

09
34

0.00
0-00

.11m1ET€§€??;

.1 ,111,520.00
@000 1,010.15
00 2,000.00
*1 1,010.00

15,000.01
50.07

2,546.94
0.00

127.91
0.45
0.00

10$: ‘.\

31.41
rmw 0.00

0 00wwm »
gwa 0.00
'”“ 0.00

0.00
107-50

» %M@fl_QD
*0 _,@0.00

5 $fl§afl‘BG
914.73

0.00
30.00
0.00
0.00

601.50
727.70

11300.55
0.00
0.00

0,00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0.00

200.00 0-00
200.00 0-00
100.00 0.00
300.00 0.00

(050.66) 137.40

0.00

0.00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0,00

230.16
0.00

00
09

1

0.
2,114.
1,055.30
3,512.51

0.00
569.92
1v0.01

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,111.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

120.21
0.00

42,050.05

.é@;fifi5pigIWw%%%Ti&
bl £J‘| 1.11 (J1

05,111.15 00.01
1,500.15 02.25

(050.00) 133.33
5,032.04 52.14

15,025.50 00.10
503.24 03.22

11,411.00 40.40
£47,001 100.00
020.01 45.53
07.68 12.32

100.00 0.00
1,424.24 71.52

265.30 95.09
0,000.00 60.00

300.00 0.00
1,510.01 50.00

515.10 05.09
252.50 30.00

00.10 30.90
20.00 03.33

1,595.04 00.10
002.51 95.03
000.00 0.00
540.00 10.00
552.02 1.00
110.50 22.53

3,515.03 40.02
0,130.11 21.03
1,131.05 00.00

000.00 0.00
(42.055.05: 0.00

152,120.00 303,120.00

00,000.00 05,000.00

05,000.00 05,000.00

275,000.00 275,000.00

110,000T§1

37,014

37,014

134,030

BB

00

OB

10,010.00

0.00

0.00

22,392.40

50,271.64

0,00

0.00

0.00

100,500.15 00.00

51,105.12 30.01

5?,105.1? 39.01

140,351.92 40-96



91112/2913 ll=39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 7/31
Ufierz Mcflmnald
DH: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 12/31f2012

Fund 101 W GENERAh FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 525.000~REFU5B 275,000.00

Dept 721.000-CQMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEV.
101w721
101M721.
101W721
101M721
101-721
101-721.

TOEBl DEFY 721.000-COMMUNITY &

000-727
000@729.
000M001
000-869
000-901
000-959.

000
000
000
000
000
000

Dflpt 751-000-RECREATION
101-751.
101*751.
101-751
101-751.
101-751.
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751.
101-751.
101w751
101-751
101-751.
101-751.
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101M751
101-751
101“751
101-751
101M751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751

000M703
0OOw703
000M703
O00-703
000-703
000-703
000-703
000-103
000-703
000-703
000M703
D00W703
000M703
000~703
000M715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-710
000-727
000-728

.000“729

.000w740

.000M740

.000—740
000-740
000-740
000-740

.000-740

.000-740

000
QQQWCOMPSWIMU
OUQWCPR CUURS
ODOWKIDDIEART
000-LIFE GURR
000-MIDDAYODD
000-PLAYGROUN
000-POOL -EAL
000-POOLWINTE
000-SL-FALLOO
000“SL-SPRING
000“SLWINTERO
GDOMSR OLYMPI
0O0~WT AEROBI
000
DDOMCUMPSWIMD
DGOWCPR HOURS
000“KIDOI0hRT
UDQNLIFE GUAR
UUOMMIDDAYQOG
000~PhHYGROUN
000-POOL MFAL
000-PO0LW1NTE
000-SLwFhLL00
000-SL-EPRING
000-SLWINTERD
000-SH OLYMP1
000—WT AEROB1
000
000

.000
000
000

.000-BASKETBAL

.000-CHEER ALQ
000-0OMP$W1M0
000-KIDDIEHRT
000-PLAYGRQUN
000-POOL -EAL
000-SL-FALL00

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—DE¢EMBER 2012
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANQE ACTIVITY won

ORIGINAL nmmwnmm 12/31/2012 MONTH 12/31/2 Emcumwmnmm ummwcumnznan 1 ancw
EL NUMB$R 0E$CRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET Nunm inmwonm) INCH cnacny YEAR-TD-DATE nnnnwqm uggn

OFFICE SUPPLY
PRINTING ;Q
PROEE$$IUNRL SERV. 5,000.00
MEAL$
AOVERTI$ING
TRAINING/TUITION

WAGEE"PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WhGE$“PART TIME
WAGE$*POHT TIME
WAGE$"PRRT TIME
WAGE$"PART TIME
WAGE$*?AfiT TIME
WAGE5~PAHT T1051-.. ,FICA—EMPLOYER .0. ..
FICA—EMPLOYER §§ ! .-ma _AH__
FICA-EMPLOYER "HE wfl§ifQ5§O0L~mw#
FICA-EMFLDYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
F100-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICEWEMFLOYER
RETIREMENT
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING

MW” wflfi

GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL

SUFHLY
$UOPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
50PFLY
$0PPL¥

50.00
F .00

100.00
300.00
100.00

17,150.00
2.150.00
.- .. Q92g%1fiP

ECONOMIC nmv. ~w §g§§,§p0.u@;§§;

0$k3Q9- fix 'm

50.00
50.00

5,000.00
100.00
300.00
100.00

551606155

17.750.00
2,150.00

~ rwasawma

0.00
0.00

174.20
0.00

80.40
20.00

275,000.00 134,638.08 22,392

0
0
0
0
0

20

40

00
00
00
00
00
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7.Haa.432,o7z.a0
w.¢7..».~.0% 40% 50509
1&0???-U9 ;%'.%i¥mJQ%-39.. -R9 .11>s;ai*

11/5%@é9°“1“*“>“%%fi8Qm9§‘fl%< %*@0%}@mQP
1,470.00
5.900.00

0.00
.$q QWQQUQ
*fi.s9Dio0

940-00
350.00
640.00

173.00
125.00
125-00
450.00

0.00
75.00

125.00
75.00
75.00
25.00
35.00

4,225.00
non.oo
30-00

a0o.oo300.00
1,500.00
1.200.00

350.00
300.00
sno.uo173.00
125.00

1.¢70.00
5.900.00

‘NH 0.00
fi@§§fiQ.fiQ
%l%§flQ~QQ

940.00
350.00

1&5?-OD
f;i?§{fihjfifififl$;fi§3flHlfin

=<-=- :e.z¢.'='.*=-..~..*=:-.:r;-1::1.= £0 0176.60
-vE012fi.60

175.00
125.00
125.00
450.00

0.00
75.00

125.00
75.00
75.00
25.00
35.00

4,225.00
400.00

30.00
400.00
300.00

1,500.00
1,200.90

350.00
300.00
500.00
175.00
125.00

‘ §@‘=:=5;&:.;.§§§§§:E?%a’6<:1i?;§E<;....
m11flQh~Q@w.

016.45
2.760.16

20.50
‘v L “”‘“0§00

.; ‘mfi amoo
0.00
0.00
0.00

FY02 5$5Q3fi30&.¢#
.TP\ MEBBHEG
5&0 fiflEfiD?hfi

95.64
0.00

62.45
211.14

2.17
0.00

$1.22
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.002,112.43

92.17
0.00

157.00
01.25

340.11
213.50
230.32
12a.4a
306.31

0.00
0.00

20

1.320.
0
0
0
0

135
105

D
.m%: 0

26
0
0
0

“Hi0
5001
.flfi%.5005

O
O

1%
14

0
0
2
0
0
0
0

352
1
0
0

30
00

216
D
0
0
0
0

00

54
00
00
00
00
50
63
00
00
50
00
00
00
00
03
00
00
00
00
19
20
00
00
03
D0
00
00
00
00
03
00
00
15
70
50
00
00
D0
00
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

17.75
0.00
0.00

(17.75
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

140,361

50
50

4.325
100
219

80

5.325

0.053
77

1.390197
1.600

653
3.139

:20
avu
was

1.000
940
350
440
.11

1e
125

75
125

02
238

12
75
as
vs
vs
25
as

2.112
307

30
243
621

1,153
901
117
171
193
175
125

.51

.00

.55

.84

.50} 1

.00

.92
00

.00
00
00

.92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.60

.00

.40

.57

.20
00

.69

.46

.00

.35

.00

.55

.35

.17)

.00

.77

.00

.00

.00

.00

.52

.03

.00

.00
no

.89

.50

.43

.54

.10

.00

.00

1

40.90

0.00
0.00
3.40
0.00

26.00
20.00

4.90

§4.43
96.41
0.00

63.02
0.00

55-54
46.70
00.00
0.00

50.32
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

43.00
90.59
0.00

56.94
0.00

dfi-96
46.92
00.00
0.00

40.98
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

50.00
23.0%

D.U0
39.25
11.29
23.07
10.04
66.45
42.82
61.35
0.00
0.00



01/12/2013 11:3
U$&$: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER Dfi$¢RIPTION

PERIOD 000700 12/01/2012
00057070005 010000100 0707000005-00000550 2012

2012-13
ORIGINAL

BUUGET

2012-13 END BALANCE AOT1V1TY FDR
5050050 12/31/2012 MONTH 12/3172 0000055000 000000000000 5 0000

BUBGET NORM t00NORM) INCR (DEER) Y0nR—To—0ATE BALANCE 0000

9 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 000007 FOR 0107 00 MARINE CITY Page: 0/31

Fund 101 W GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-151
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-051
101»751
101-751
101~751
10l»751
101-?S1
101-751
101-751
101M751
l01~751

v

-

-

-

1

v

000"802
0000002
000-B02
000-B02
000-502
00D"B02
000-B02
000-802
000-B03
000-B05
000-B53
000-B58
000-B50
000-059
000-059
000-069
000-009
000-870
000-880.
000-901
000-957
000-909

000-AMREDCROS
000-HASKETBAL
000"COMP$WIMO
000-E050 FACI
DUQMFACILTY U
000"KIDDIEART
000-PhRYGROUN
DUQWZUMBAUDUU
000
000
000
O00
000
000-HA$KETfiAL
000-COHP$WIMO
000-KIDDIEHBT
000-PLAYGQOUN
000
D00
000
000-BASKETERL
000

Total D&Pt 751.000-RECREATION

Dfipt 755.000~PhRK$ AND BEACH
101-755
101—?50
101M756
101-756
10l»756
101-755
101M756
101M755
101-755
101-755
101-755
101-755
101-755
101-756
101-755
101-75$

000-702
000-703
000-703
000-703
000-W15
000M715
000-710
000~740
000~7fl0
000M701
0000302
0000053
000M921
000~031
000M970
00D"970

D00
200
200-BEACH EXP
300
000
000-BEACH EXP
000
000

.000—BEACH EXP
000
000
000
000
000
000
300

00000007000 500v.
CONTRACTUAL sznv.
comwnncrunn 5000.
00000007000 SBRV.
00070007000 ssnv.
CONTRACTUAL snav.
CONTRACTUAL senv.
c0mT0AcT00L smnv.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERT]FICATID
SERVICE 0000000
PHONE 0x00u0m Jwmflh MN“,
LODGING '““"“ "“""
MEALS
MEALS
MEALS
MEALS
MEALS
TRAVEL 0005050
COMMUNITY 000007700
ADVERTISING
MISCELLANEO0S mxvausm
TRAININGFTUITION

WAGES-FULL TIME

2,500.00
000.00
400.00

2,500.00
700.00

0.00
350.00

3,000.00
300.00

5.00
w»5%~%§U-90

.§Q§§099-Q03
Q“§5Q0.Q0Iwww$35@@g@

200.00
0.00

.1 ,.~ 7.0 0 .

§%RMO@.0b0

2,500.00
000.00
400.00

2,500.00
100.00

0.00
050.00

0,000.00
700.005.00

-1.700-

i0 350000
200.00

0.00
5w..fiflQp

1.. .-.,H. -00 -. ,-,1H0 020$00fi;

W .3

0.00
0.00

517.25
900.00
200-00
250.00
557.25
707.70
161.00

0.00
550103
5010?

- _ --,?fiD$§§5.0 'm§@gDjUB
115.44

5.75
;wg ma-75

$0-“Q.. ,~ 5 ‘ W$fii0?"°9?M1‘=*¥<=*=» ,
150.00
425.00

. .», ;

00000000
150.00
425-00

qwzimw wmmm

w»f.:m%m,0. mwxgwno
0.00

350.00
MMM h,m,m.m,,W, m,.mmM-"400 }@@WNMWM:.. . H,

0.00
0.00
0.00

900.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

224.00
0.00
0.00

117.51
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

350-00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0-00
0-00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00

2,500.00
000.00

1117.25) .
1,500.00

500.00
(250.00) 1
(317.20) 1

2,292.30
139.00

5.00
551.92
100.00
(10.40) 1
350.00
03.55
(0,751 1
(0.75) 1
50.00
0.00

500.00
150.00
75.00

0.00
0.00

129.31
35.00
20.57
00.00
00.55
23.59
53.57
0.00

54.01
0.00

52.60
0.00

50-23
00.00
00.00
0.00

100-00
0.00
0.00

02.35

.. . .-:_.—_—;=-1-;‘y,;-;_;-';-_,;»- -»

16,000.00WA@BS—1>M‘1' -...=.:.;-,;.;:.n._=..';0>.WAGES—PAHT T1M0¥HE¢Ffi0w1DE$ '

FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERU.
PHQNE EXPENSE
E21-I§I(‘l'I‘RIC
GENERMM REPAIRS
EAPITRL OUTLAY
MAJQR REPAIR/REPLACE

Tfltml DBPU 7§5.0UUwPARKS RNH HEACH

Dfipt 700.000-SAFETY PROGRAM
101~760.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY
l01w750.000-701.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

"?$0RB,5D0$0D
“N505-PART TI0050073110000-..;!W0;?:;%£§1-' 53?3?‘55:3"'$'~53"5555

'2,450.00
2,200.00
4,925.00

10,000.00
400.00

1,900.00
5,550.00

550.00
3,000.00
5,000.00

0.00
15,000.00

,..\ ;,,,,\,m ww:w‘»mm

16,000.00
.;¢fi$0.0fl
2 B115-‘i='§;:-.0700.0.0 -2:010

002,450.
2,200.00
4,925.00

10,000.00
400.00

1,900.00
5,550.00

550.00
0,000.00
5,000.00

0.00
10,000.00

111,475.00

200.00
300.00

111,415.

,@§s:@=:=‘**2?>0i:?:r@<»22;:1.0 1 '4,"»m~‘m' mm mu

0,147.50
705 .0¢@15050..-F“ 1910030325
*0‘ 00009000?

1{126" .10
1,405.90
2,462.40
4,351.50

170.11
0.00

0,057.40
322.02

1.2¢1.231,120.00
3,000.00

0.00

.\.

-.L§7.00

131.95

286.74
.;$$D.00

.;E0.00
25,04
0.00

410.41
124.58

0.00
0.00

393.33
37.55

132.17
0.00
0.00
0.00

Hm“...

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,706.02
0.00
0.00

962.40
0.00
0.00

472-B9
0.00
0.00

. .. . ....w..-.=»-m,...,.-»,»,;=~.».......70,077.00

7,052.10
(315.50) 1

9,0?6.60
0,660.52
1,323.84

714.10
2,462.54
1,042.70

209-B9
1,900.00
1,530.04

227.10
1,750.77
3,390.40

(3,500.00) 1

39.67

50-02
00.00
68.15
39.62
45.97
07.54
50.00
00.50
27.53
0.00

72.43
58.69
41.37
32.03
00.00

15,000.00 0.00

'“"05'"mW“55,012.54

200.00 0.00
300.00 0.00

479.12 5,141.39

0.00
0.00

0-00
0.00

50,021.07

200.00
300.00

52.17

0.00
0,00

T5551 Dept 760.000M$AFETY PROGRAM ““““m5q@,gg

Dept 790.000-LIBRARY

500 DD 0-00 ,wMH=H-mHd;0U
0.00

500.00 ..mm 0-DO



Bl/12/2013 11139 AM 0000000 AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR 0100 00 MARINE CITY Page: 9/31
User: Mcbonald

GL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS"DECEMEER 2012
2012-13 2012»13 END BALANCE ACTEVITY FOR

00101001 AMENDED 1213173012 MONTH 12/3172 0000000000 005000000000
B00000 000000 NORM 4000000) 1000 10000) YEAR 0040000 BALANCEBEQCRIPTION

DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING l2l3l/2012

% BDGT
0300

Fund 101 ~ GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
1014790
1014790
101-790
101M790.
101M790
10l~79D
101M790

.000-720.

.00O—740.

.000—B02
000-853.

.000*$21

.000—923
000-931

O00
000
000
000
000
000
000

T0031 Dfipfi 790.000—LIBRARY

UEPE 35l.000—INSUHANCE
101MB51,000—710.0O0
lO1"05l.000—716.000

000101wE5l.000"720.
101~351.000~72Z
1D1»B51.000*912

D00
000

Total Dept 851.000*INSURANCE

Dépt 895.000-SPEQTRL PROJECTS
101-895
101-895
101-095
101"095
1010895
1010895
1010095

.000—B02

.00D—951

.000—962

.000—970

.000—991
,000~995
.O00M999

000
ODD
O00
000-PHASE I-C
D00

.000

. 000

POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
1£ZLlEi1CY'Il'RIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS

\000001010000 N
HU3PITRL INSURANCE '“
WOHKER$ COMP

5.00
100.00

0,000.00
1,000.00
0,400.00

, 1,000.00
2,400.00

17,505.00

0wmwm.Tflb@00¢
9,000.00

EMPLOYER 0001000 HLTH INS 000 09,750.00
LIAHILITX INEURANCE 0000440 031905-Q9"

CONTRACTUAL BERV.
HYDRANT RENTAL
PROPERTY TAX
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
1NTERE$T EXPENSE
000001004100 TQfi0@fiEEfiFHND$§H@

4..
233.4. '.;,;,":.:.'.‘,;..4.‘ \;;;',; .. .4

5.00
100.00

5,000.00
1,500.00
6,400.00
1,000.00
2,400.00

0.00
0.00

1,914.10
702.41

3,544.50
203.57

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

130.17
500.50
109.13

0.00

0
0

2,904
0
D
D

100

O0
DU
18
OD
OD
GD
D0

5.00
100.00

1,031-64
817.50 48.90

3,855.02 55.38
716.43 28.36

2,300.00 4.17

0.00
0.00

02.81

17,505.00

*~100?00
91000.00

594750.00
%09%09§§fiQQ
4;. 4.», ' '4 ‘.4,‘»'\ '11‘; :1

~~4

..»;, .3,

6;sé4riE

0 40100.00
10,000.00
34,070.00

,g§,4§§.50
1, '.',.‘:¢; ~ Z1 »';
. ..,\fiwzwm om

.4 . \ ,iW1§§.@#$$

1 ,@g;,QOQO0Q@$
.§?¥9:@Q9$°Qfi?mww@,000g0000

'” 0 00"
20,025.00
1,300.00

0§“fi?§0?‘°'9?

.4",
mm‘4‘ “.... ....;.,=... :.-

,~l35w375m00

0% 204009-90
“mi 000000-0004
=w4@07%fi@0-000»

"7 HHVO 00H
26,025.00
1,300.00

., ;.;\,

04s4=4,.:01=z<@4'4>

=4110zs0000.

“140;42z.0o
15,921.70

454.10
405000000

MW, U, -m¢-
,,5g%%¢w Qm0u*mw,

\», ,.'w ‘
§§7§fi15@§69wm 00 4,549_72

0

739.06

0.00
0.00
0.00

5,812.50
0.00

3,094

0
O
O
O
O

10

Q0
D0
G0
OD
OD

55_29

2,757.28 65.15
100.00 0.00

(l,006.00i 112.07
34/375.00 50.00
5,565.50 88.55

5,012.50

. .00O
. 0.00

.00
31532.49

47.92
$$@@.00

O

0
0
0
O
D
D
D

00

00
00
00
00
00
GD
O0

.. . ..—1=,»¢»»»~,~-|-.\...\.»~»4-_-;:;:-...... »- H H _
02,241.78 69.91

13,750.00 45.00
10,000.00 0.00

04v.31 07.00
<149.422.001 100.00

10,097.30 61.20
040.24 34.90

26,370.00 0.00

Total Dept B95,000~$pmc1AL PROJECTS ""** '***~' 0“*'"~*g5;5g5§Dg
',‘_|.::.|.|.|.|._:.:‘|___.'. ..

00,s0,;00 183T§08§0€* ” 7T279.13 0 DU ($7,513.05) 191.45

TOTAL EXP0fldit4r@0 2,003,040.00

Fund 101

2,003,440.00 “YT§é5I§04]00 2401157703 97,159 56 1,110,142.04 54.34

TOTAL REVENUES 2'742[7§5'UQ
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2 BQ3 gqg Qfl

I J ‘\

2,742,755.00
2,003,940.00 )—'FJ -.~

1: 000.20
.fiI;fiRlQfiL'L£‘I¥~.J

"#1 .;|~ 26,078.37
240,154.69

0
97,159

00
56

401,050.74 02.22
1,138 79? 64 50 39f -- .4-..

"ET OF REVENUES 4 EXPEWv1THREB ($1,105.00; (61.105.00) 601,100.46 {214,07G.32) (97,159 563 (051,133.90) (964.21)



Q1/13/3013 11=39 AM REVENUE ANO EXPENDITURE 000001 FDR 0102 00 MARINE 0121 Page: 10111
050:: McDcnaLd
DH: Mfifiiflé City PERIOD ENDING 12131/2012

Fund Z02 “ MAJOR STREET FUND
Revenuea
Dept 000.000
202~000.00G—S4fi.0U0
202»000.000—54?.0O0
202M000.000—641.O00
202~000.000—665.0U0
202W000.000—699.U0O

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revwnues

Expenditures

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNDECEMBER 2012
2012-13 2012~13 END BALANCE AETIVTTY F00

0RIGINAL AMENDED 12J31i2012 MONTH 12f31;2 HNCUMBEBED UNENCUMBERED 0 00$?
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 0UOGET BUDGET NORM (ABNOHM) INCR (DEER) YEAH—T0-DATE BALANCE USEB

STATE WEIGHT & GAS TAX 106,000.00
STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENHNCE 0,000.00
CHARGE FOR SERVICES 500.00
INTEREST 650.00
HUNT. FROM OTHER FUNDS 03,000.00

Dfipt 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
202-443.000—?02.000
203-443.000-703.000
202~4d3.000-715.000
202»443.000~740.000
202-443.000~802.D00

WAGES—FULL TIME
WhGfiS-PART TIME
FICO“EMPb0YER
GENERAL $UPPLY
CONTRACTUAL $ERV,

T0001 Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION

0000 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
2Q2~450.000—71G.000
2D2"450.D00-717.000
202Mfl50.00O-718.000
202~450.000~722.000
202~d50.000“80l.000
202M450-000MH46.O0O

HD$PITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE_HLTH INS CQN
PRUFEEEXQNAL s0fl00$,fifi”“*,§F“$0E$&-~ 000.00
EQ“1P“E"T LE“5$fi §0¥?0“*“?§i 2.¥¥??“-000000

106,000.
0,000.

00
00

500.00
650.

63,000.
00
00

03,435.59 14,172.02
57 O 001,930.

0.00 0-O0
172.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

2sa,150T00‘ 258,150.00 05,530.35 14,122.02

“ “filfifiwlfin-QB!

2,000.00
.0 299-Q9.§}iE§€£?;i=?j=§;,=.J§§1‘¥;iE» - 9I.fi'ii>;,;,
a0?0Qfl,§9fl?
%W,600$00

4§w,0w115.

2,000.
1~ fifizngfi

$000000.,'\¢§Gflfi@

~R**§§%¥§“i09

00
,9?=00
99"on

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

____'""""YTTfi?

122,554.31 aq
0,050.33 24

500.00 0
410.00 2053,000.00 , 0

Wm.......0.1.11 ______?E;
102,511.64 25

11
13
00
46
00

1,192.50
,1 ,0, %fi-°°0% ’%@ 9%-79
i0§.,.§%1 09,990040' wmggwga

1, ;ms,5aa00aw@.,@1a,1v2.02

0.00
0.00
0-00
0-00
0.00

,1 2 ,,,\ ,,

-=gT§3g:5b

mm mmwwwq.1 mg," ,.
'ww ma M

110.00
0,100.00

.mfi,3Z5-99

,\,

Qjflfigqfipno..."fi.jif'f,',T,i%r;%lI= ?E§:=§?l.?%I??P'-

Qfljél
000005.

_ 1&0.

.66

b,lD0.00
O0. 01010- $500;

w,mm

Dhwwflfifi
U0

00~

qgwnww gm
I‘, “1.‘,‘,‘,‘.\ 5‘ L\'I'.".w@~wwv NW

43.64
3,049.98

. 4,401-02

‘5fl57EQDfi*%w%Y

., §§??1H%§0 '1

0.00

2,614.60
8.48

503.33
737.92. 0 0

,.-.-.;:...;;~;i=.'?i";:":?‘ - 0 °

mmmmmmmmm,m».,m..-..........»_....... 1%? ,,,.,,.,.,,,,,,,,,,.,,,.,,,,,,,,

.mb~6b

0.00
0.00
0.00

200.00
800.00

1,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

102,611.64 25

501.46 as
101.00 9
aa.21 52

1,000.00 103,111.32 19

6,509.00 26

3,003.94 62
61.36 441,020.02 so

4,107.45 so
15.00 ea14,155.05 20

39

63
50
45
00
19

nuvarnw
53

07
22
00
00
13
17

Total Dept 450.000—GENERAL ADMINI$TRHTION q4,9ao_o0

Dept 45l_000"DRAINS-STORM SEWERS
202-451.000~70Z.QO0
202~451.00D"7l5-000
202-451.000"302.000
202-451.000-931.000

WAGESMFULL TIME
FICA-EMPLQYER
CONTRACTUhh SEHV.
GENERAL REPRIR$

1,500.00
125.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

44,260.

1,500.
125.

1,000.
2,000.

03“

00
00
00
00

19,175.35

1,291.40
97.02
0.00
0.00

3,379.13

0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Tutai Dept 451.0DD»DRA1N$»$TORM SEWERS 4,5g5_qQ

Dfipt 452.000—HOUTINE MAINTENANCE
202—452.00D—702
202-452.
202M052.
202~¢52.
202-452.
202-452.
202-452.
202-452.
202-452.
202-452.

000-703

000-TB2
000-B01
000-002
000-931
000-970
000-970

.000
000

000w715.000
000»7q0. 000

000
000
000

.000

.000

.000 “BRDY 0500

WAGESMFULL TIME 1,500.00
WAGES-PART TIME 200.00
FICA-EMPLOYER 600.00
GENERAL sumvnr 1,000.00
READ/STREET mnwsnxmn 5,000.00
PROFESSIONAL smnv. 10,000.00
00nTRA0T0AL ssav. 1,000.00
GENERAL REPAIRS 400.00
0001100 OUTLAY 0.00
CAPITAL QUTLAY 0,00

4,025.

7,500.
200.
E00.

1,000.
6,000.

10,000.
1,000.

400.
0.
0.

00

00
00
00
00
00
U0
00
00
00
00

1,300.30

1,337.51
157.50

0.00

0.00
0.00

113.35 0.00
0.00 0.00

046.50 0.00
031.19 4,031.19

0.00 0.
0.00 0.

00 D 00
00 D 00

. 0.00 1?,253.50
00 0 00

0 00
317.10 0.

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

25,701.65 42

200.52 06
27.10 20

1,000.00 0
2,000.00 0

65

10
26
00
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

153-50
0-00

3,235.70 30

6,162.49 17
42.50 70

406.65 13
1,000.00 0
5,200.00 13
5,960.01 40
1,000.00 0

400.00 0
I17,253.60) 0

l01?.10) 100

ha

03
75
H5
00
33
31
00
00
00
00



01/13/3913 11=39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE CITY Page: 11/31
050;: McDonald
DE: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 12f31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS"0ECEMBER 2012
2012~13 2012-13 000 0000000 ACTIVITY FOR

00102000 AMENDED 12/31/2012 MONTH 12/B1/2 0000000000 005000000000 0 000?
GL NUMBER DEECRIPTIBN BUDGET Bunsmr NORM (ABNORM) INCR (0000) YEAR—T0—DATF angnwcr 0530

-----'-*-’-=‘““““'*““-“"" ' ' ' " -- -- -- - - - uuuuuuuuu,.,,..,._._..._._._.i,,,,.,,
Fund Z02 P M3000 $TREET FUND
Expenditures
202—452.000“970.300 MAJOR REPAIR/REPLACE

Total Dfipt 452.000—ROUTINE MAINTENhN¢E

Dept 453.Q00“HRIDGE MAINTENANCE
202—453.000~70Z.000
202—d53.00U»703-000
202—453.000W715.00O
Z02—453.000"740-000
202—453.000"H0l-000
202—453.000"00E-000
202—453.000w52l.000
202—453.000“03l.000
202—453.000—970.000

WAGE3~FOLL TIME
WAGESMPART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
GENERAL 00000?
000000010000 smav. m
CONTRACTUAL smav. 0
ELECTRIC '"
GENERAL REPAIRE
CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOtBl Dflpt 453.000-HRID$E MAINTENANCE

D000 454.000-STREET
202~454.000—702.000
202~454.000—715.000
202~4$4.000—740.000
20RM454.000—7B1.000
202»45d.000*802.000

WHGEB-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER

EQUIPMENT MAKNTENANCWQQQ.
CQNTRAQTUAO SERV. 00,0
0000000 SUPPLY Hwy“

Tfital Dept 45fl.000~5TREET SNEEPING

Dept 455.00D—ICE AND sumw CONTROL Q5 {m_%
Z02—455.000—702.000
202—455.000—715.000
202—455.000—7B1.000
202—455.000—7B2.000

WAGES—FULL TIM$fi@F'fifi@w
FICA—EMPLOYER
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIEL

T0051 Dept 455.000—ICE AND $NOW CONTROL

fifipt 45G.0O0—TRAFFIC SERVICE
202»456.000—702.000
202“456.000-715.000
202~455.000—740.000
202W456.000—002.000

WMGE$—FULL TIME
FI¢&—EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

TOtfll DEPE 405-000—TRhFFIC SERVICE

Dépt 457.000~$URFOCE MAINTENANCE (M029)
20E—457.000—702.000
2U2—457.000—715.000
202—457.000—740.000

WAGES—POLL TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY

00:01 DEpt 457.000-SURFACE MAINTENAN00 <M~29)

00,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0 00 0 .00 60,000 00 0 .00

00,100.00

000.00
200.00
75.00

200.00
':f§:'§'-:'33:II0]-72.0-02-P0 O “@g,w,2$p00.p0
“IQI 0&Q9:9P

“"0 “$00300
223,000.00

.00 1200000100-"=1'-:-==.~r-<': ==:1i"B§?i%32.¢1‘01t,0fei1:i9911ii;E5.’§

06,700.00

600.00
200.00

75.00
200.00

'-'1'-*1?

223,000.00

~v~ 5000000000

1,103.10 4.031

94.00 0
509.05 0
40.19 0
0.00 0

1. 0
O
0
D
0

Y0>**0wo0 ~w
1,341.60

0% §00!§?5:@§0
M‘. ,,..,;;,;,¢

2,500.00
200.00

£$0,10QQQ@QQ@”
.fI%. 49P"°0W
@M%@g:QQp_Qg;N

_ :..,.w;-.-.~.~.=~,., . pww--.-. ,WW“ ,,M-,W?, Wu
00000230509050
$00000 ER ,. 3%%:%0$=%0m%10%,W, aw, ~vuw‘ mm

2,500.00
200.00

***i0@4¢QR°£Q9**,%L- $0%&§0°0QQw:$§
5123i}? s@:i>}j%§f

- 90
HWW---:mm6

.,'.:~.,,
.\.,.\,.\..\,;|.. , .4; ,,\'

\‘...

'”%§g'Wi€:I5%0%w O§@;2qQ;ew0 20 0

M,WMmMM@~mww@

942.87 Si
71.00 7

1M*W%0%00mWfl@ 0

rum

19

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

5'6"

BB
10
00
O0
00

17,401

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

““*_“___7TRiY """""""““"'

0
0

400
0

BS5

.10 62.100

505
.00 (309
.00 18
.00 200
.00 118.000
.00 2,000
.00 32?
.00 500
.00 221,658

.00

343,311

.00

.00

.00

.00

.63

1,557
120
000
313
(00

75 28

12 15
05) 254
B1 61
00 0
00 1
00 0
B2 10
00 0
40 0

.27

.01

.53

.59

.00

.33

.00

.05

.00

.60

».......~...._.._._..._._I0‘ 1

13 37
60 35
00 40
25 21
00) 104

.06

.71

.70

.00

.60

.33

'0" 0,100.00"

.-:~2s;:a==.=-.=-.-.10 0'0“. nib
775.00
250.00

0,300.00

19,325.00

600.00
50.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

m0~0fi10§9Q0&g0w0

.--@fiETKE6?Bd..

775.00
250.00

0,200.00

2,001.90

0Qm}fiQQO §fi $050
0.00 D
0.00 0
0.00 0

‘ "“*"“"“01§§ta,

00
00
00
00

1,205

0
0
0
0

1é5.nWWEETgI€

.00 10,000

.00 775

.00 250

.00 0,300

38 50

00 0
00 0
O0 0
00 0

.01

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,325.00

600.00
50.00

1,600.00
1,000.00

0.00 0

0.00 0
0.00 0

774.53 0
126.46 0

3,250.00

200.00
25.00

200.00

3.250.00

200.00
25.00

200.00

425.00

900.99

0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 Q

0.00

00

00
00
00
00

““““I“_IT7fiT

00
00
00

_____7”"7T7fiT

0 .00 19,325

0.00 000

100
0.00 50

00 7?b
0.00 H73

on .-Hd

00 0
00 0
47 54
54 12

““m“'“““““““““I____7If __7§i]fiY100.00 2,249

0.00
0.00 25
0.00

“““““““““““WIIIIET

200

425

200.

_______wm7&T ......M

00 0
00 0
00 0

0

.00

.00

.00

.60

.65

.00

.00

.00

.00



0lf12f20l3 11=39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR crwv 00 MARINE CITY PaqH= 12/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 12/31f2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT5—DECEMEER 2012

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION

E012~13 20lR—13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDEU L2/31/2012 MONTH 12/3lfZ ENCUMBERED UNENCUMHERED %

BALANCEBUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORMI INCH lDE¢R] YEAR—TO—DATE

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FOND
Expenditures
Dept 45B.DUU-HOAU$IDE MHINTENBNCE (M—29)
202-45B.UDD-7D2.DUO WRGE$-FULL TIME
Z02-45B.UDD-715.000 FICA*EMPLOYER
ZUZ-459.000-BU2.0UU QUNTRAQTUAL SERV.

Total Dfipt 45B.DUU"RDHD$IUE MRINTENANCE (M—29)

Dept 459.000-TRAFP1m $1000 (M029)
202—459.000-002.000 CONTRACTUAL szav.

Total Dept 459.UDfi*TRAFFIC $IGNS (M—29)

Dept 4G0.DODwGENERAL nnxwwmmnwcm {M-29>
202-400.000-102.000 wnGm$~FULL TIME
202-460.000-715.000 FICAMEMFLOYER

T0001 Dwpt 460.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE (MMZQ)

Dfipfl 401.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL (M-29)
202—461.U00—702.00D WAGES-FULL TIME kw
202*463.QOU~7l5.00D FICA-EMELOYER
202~461.000~7a2.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAD%%§§

Total Dept d6l.OUOMICE AND $NOW CONTROL lM—29)

TOTAL Expenditures gm

Fund 202:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

200.00
20.00

2.100.00
200.00
25.00

2,700.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

3.0U5.00

1.000-00

3.005.00

1,000.00

0.00

1,194.04

;000Fi0R9>0F

1,300.00
005000100-00»

. :~‘pa m%Mgm% ¢@>@m§=mwmw& wmwmm.!Lj.un

%0fi0,000000fi

1,300.00
Z0.I0§¥00@Q9?1

\xv. ,
ww

I.‘

I
426.96

W0 $2.33MW ,M
w1‘w»\~. 200 mw

0.00 O
0.00 O
0.00 0

BDGT
USED

200.
25

2.780.

U0 D
00 O
00 0

.00

.00

.00

O-00 0

0-00 0

3.005

(194

00 0

00) 119

[06

.40
___T,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,_,,__;..=._.._..._... .. . .0... .

0.00

7l.16 0
5.39 0

WZ:W1’@“ofi@Q%M

4% Q5 oggww &%mHHg5§Qflm WW

32 Q %05fi0fi§QML{%

Iwwlwvlmrvrwmnwlvvwmwwvallln-unmnu
525.00

..1'.,#-ll-l'\€1‘.‘f’f‘,“.Q"j,j§.Z, ’;.“':‘pq,,.\,,.,.;.01009029

,, .. ,.
$@%9$flQ$?1:¢.>i1&<»><>":~*=‘=1" \Q;000g

76.55 '3

0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

(194

073
67

-u&hu 
940

300
25

500

041 119

04 32
67 32

71 32

D0 0
O0 0
00 D

.00

.04

.33

.01

.00

.00

.00

025.00 0.00
.WWW=1€fEH......mum H0

§§§?F¥§§§$QD;fi§§fi§2@i5§5$§5§i ' Q@Q§s.93 10.702

B25

470,197

00 0

46 10 0?

.00

250,150.00
527 565

250,150.00
J27 565ii“.‘Q0 m'......m...2P.

(2fi9,415.00) (259.4LS.00)

\

65.fi3B.36
37.574.81

14.172. U2 D
0,000.91 19,102

27.9fi3.55 0,os3§o0 410,102 K

100.011
470.197.
277.585.

64 25
46' 10
B31 (3

.39

.87

.03)



B1/l2f2@13 11:39 AM 0000000 AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 05 MARINE 0112 Page: 13/01
User: Mcnmnald
DB; Maxine Qity PERIOD ENDING 12/31/E012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS"DECEMBEH 2012
2012"l3 201Z"13 END EALRNCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 12f3l/2012 MONTH 12/31/2 ENQUMHERED UNENCUMHEREO 0 EDGT
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM {ABNORMI INCH (DECK! YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCEGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

U300

.000
203~0D0_000*546.000
203“000.000W641.000
203"D0D.00OW650.000
203wDOD.D00m655.0UD

Total Dept 000,000

TOTAL Re

Expendit

VE:1'l1.1E:5

IIXE-“J

STATE WEIGHT & GAS TAM
CHARGE FOR SERVICES
MIBCELEANEDUS REVENUE
INTHRE$T

Dflph ¢43.00Q“NQN MUTQRIZED TRANSPORTATION
203~443.
203~4Q3.
203»443.
2030443.
2D3~4d3.

000~702
0000703
0000715
000M740.
OOOWBQZ

000
.000

D00
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICB“EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
GQNTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 443.000-NON MOTOR12E0 TRANEPQRTATIUN

Dept 450.00D—GENBRAL ADMINISTRATION ,0
200-450.
203-450.
203"450.
203M450.
2D3wd5U.
203-050.

000-716.
000-717.
0000710.
0000722.
000-801
ODD"946.

000
000
000
000
ODD
DDO

30001101 rnsunawum 000
LIFE 105000000 000%? 00
RETIREMENT
mmenovmn 0001000 0010 105 can
000000010000 0550. _N,,M, ,mW
000100001 LEAS@?HEg§@fiff§§”W%

10:01 009: 450.0DO—GENERAL 00010100000100 "M

Dept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SEWEN$
O00-702.000
U00-715.000
000—702.D00
000-002.000
000-931.000

203-451.
203-451.
203-451.
203-451.
203-451.

WAGE$~FULL TIME
FI¢A»EMPLOYER
ROAD/$TREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS

Total Dfipf 451.000-DRAINS-STORM BEWER3

Depfi 45Z.QOQ“ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
203-452.
203-452.
203-452.
203-452.
203-452.
203-452.
203-452.

ODD-702.
000~703
0000715.
0000720.
000-782
000-002
000M970

000
U00
000
000
D00

.000

.000

WAGES-PULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
PRINTING
ROAD/ETREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL EERV,
CAPITAL OUTLAY

11,000.00 01.000
500.00 500

0.00 0
005.00 425

00 24,255.27 5,419.
00 0.00 0.
00 3,700.00 0.
00 115.31 0.

04
00
00
00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

46,743
500

43,700
309

V3 34
00 0
00} 100
69 2?

.16

.00

.DD

.13

WW-fi?ET;§Ei?RT mmmm5i;é?gT
00 20,071.50 5,419. 04 0.00 43,053 42 39 .01

""““?TTO§éY00

3,000.00
300.00
25I::" I.'I:~'. ~ 0 ‘50 000090.00005100000000001\.' g.~x,:;;.

"'"'§TE§5TEE

.1 1. 9:1.0~@0.105.om0; "‘”“ ""‘ “”'"“ *"“"""“1mm1§QT%1%0i00$A 0fi‘Qfij )§§96%@@§ 12
11,200.00 5,600.04 933
5,125.00 2,562.48 427

.Mm, -,§Q910Q,, ,Mm?35¢Q@ H_ 0-

11,200.00
5,125.00

.0-...§0fl.00000300009000
\

gbT$5HT5H.

0,500.00
000.00

1,350.00
500.00

2,000.00

71,925.

3,000.
300
950

1 30003009?‘

mm§§'§””€<3"."00" ""“""'“é'"."37€§“T"$“€'

60.750.

6.500
500

1.350
500

2,000

00 20,071.50 5,419.

_"j5f_':'.'.'. -'.'.'_'.I "P1 3111;‘: I-"'I"»'{'.'_-__-_,I§:;:15:' \

V0oVw'V 51000.11 00.
00 12? 00 0
00 ?08 55 700 ‘-.. <-.i
0000 .%$20100.s0 154.H. .m Mmm .0, ,m0 mm, U0,,1w,,,% ,¢m;m. N0 "@pmw 0m:ww"~w~,mwmm

04

00
00
52
00
03

1 70
1,200.00

0.00 11,053

0.00
0.00
0.00 41

79. (255
l1,352

369
178

12 v‘10

B3 B7
00 40
45 B3
50} 108
301 167

.05

.57

.57

.42

.52

.62

v

.

..

.-

43

51
72
34
00
00
00

1,379.76 (1,010

0.00 5v093
0.00 102

D00. 5,500.
0.00 2,562
0.00 10
0.00 20,410

.02) 111

.36 62
O4 41
96 50
52 50
00 BB
B2 31

.01

.13

.69

.00

.00

.13

.93

»
00 2E.fl57{3D ' 5,204.

00 3.256-39 143.
O0 246.70 10.
DD 0.00 0.
00 674.84 0.
00 0-00 0.

10,050.00

9, 000-00
300.00
725-00
200.00

6,500.00
3,000.00

0.00

10.350

9.000.
300
I25
200

0,500.
3,000.

0

75

62
68
00
00
00

00 4,100.01 154-50

755.90 .
00 333.00 T.
00 0.00 0.
D0 959.74 U.
OD 0.00 0.
00 7,400.00 0.

00 3,633.14 56.
00 0

Total Dept 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 19,725.00 “1é,0é5

90
00
34
00
00
00
GU

.. .. ...=...-..-................=..-..-............. ...............  9.2 t 1 1 ...é..5 ,..E.5 12 7
DO 13,092.84 10¢.

0.00 33.792

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,241
253

1,350
(174

2.000

KT00 0.009

0.00
0.00
0.00 391
0.00 200

230.25 5.000.0.00 0.000.
ll,B6l.B5 (19,261

0,105.
(055.

70 44

01 50
22 49
00 0
B4) 134
00 0

.37

.13

.36

.00

.97

.00

99 38.53

06 00
00; 052
94 45
00 0
00 10
00 0as; 100

.37

.30

.94

.00

.46

.00

.00

.éH'



01/l3/3913 l1=39 “M REVENUE AND 01050011000 REPORT 000 0111 00 MARINE 0111 Page: 14/31
User: McDonald
00: Marine c10y 000100 ENDING 12!31/2012

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2012013
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$—DECEMBER 2012
2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
0000000 1213112012 MONTH 12/31/2 0000000020 001000000000 1 0001

000001 NDRM 11000001 INCR 100001
Fund 203 l 00000m00000T FUND
Expenditures
Dept 454.D00w$TREET $WEEPING
203—45Q.000W702.000
203-454
203-454
203—d54.

D00~715.000
000—740.000
0O0—701.000

203—454.000—B02.000

WAGES—FULL TIME
FICA—EMPLDYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTONANCE
CONTRACTUAL $000.

Tutml Dept 454.000wSTREET EWEEPING

Dépt 455.000—ICE AN
203—455.000—702.000
203—455.D00~715.000
203—455.000—7B1.000
203—455.000—7B2.000

Total D0pt 455.000-

Dfipt 456.000—TRAFFI
203W456.000—?02.000
203~d56.000~7l5.000
203"456.0D00700.000

Total Dept 455.000»

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 203:
TGTRL R$VENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUEO G E

0 0000 0001001
WAGES—FULL TIME 3%
FICA—EMPLOYER $00
EQUIPMENT MA1N1mnAN00
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

ICE AND SNOW CONTROL

C SERVICE
WAGEEWFULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYEH
GENERAL SUPPLY

TRRFFIC 5BRVICE

1

XPENDITURES

6,500.00
000.00

1,000.00
1,000.00
31000.00

0,500.00
500.00

1,000.00
1,000.00
31000.00

YEHRMTQMDATE BALANCE USED

3 030.70 213.43 0-00 2,069.22 50.90I

290.14 10
0.00 0

130.09 0
11001.45 0

0.00
000.00

0.001,120.15
.Wié;6EETHF

2%;=?§?§1i1’f1?§E:1?i‘51@000 -11V”fi11100.00
. _'.1';I7.I.§-Llf-.j;.1--}.

13,000.00

12,000.00

1¥011.0D0§b0E0-.1~*=* 100100
10,000.00

_w%:E§;jE_H-m ..229

1
1300109 $3 0#1100100 ~* 0

0.00 0

1,020.10

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

209.06
400.00
069.91

58.03
60.00
13.01

(129.90) 104.33

01019.09 00.51

131000.00 0.00
1,400.00 0.00

200.00 0.00
131000.00 0.00

001001600-Q01wm wmmmww rwwm
.%}5w"fifl§ §fi@%:1 01 0111011,

2,500.00
200.00

. 01020000090300mwm1 .~.
)I1.';\“ ‘,»;;'§.'~ ,"7»‘\I; '.','.".~'§,'.;,;x,',.-,, , .\;:1.,1. '.:,;;g.

_ :.=».-uq|\|w.¢..-lg;

.~»'wWww

2,500.00
200.00

04002100000000 Q0.1;.,,;';.-. '.\;..1,;1NM
.

.1 w.
‘ma fq%7GU_O0w@wflgfiéfiggg§%6%$i%f%%%mm¥%=*w%%%;

250.20 0
16.95 0

% %%§%g@QQ¢%m§% O
:1 .31 0» ,~;,~. ;

‘wwg5gq15~mmW' q

.-11?»1?5£§§0 .1}“%¢H?-QR>w
_:j_'.'-{'1-" '1-‘I-‘.--‘.';'.._.___.. ':-'.'\‘-:'_-__

.-mm»-»-1
0.00

0.00
0.00

100.00

100-00

50114915? ._. 510§4~55 15,500.32

321500.00 0.00

2,219.00 10.01
101.05 9.10

1,900.00 5.00
4r33b;é§..Wm:?TE?

14,934.16 49.77

11,921.00
140 115 001 -

71,925.00
l4S,175_00

(77,250.00)
...MH-.=M1

(77,250.00

R8,0?1.50
53,740.52

5,419.00
0,044.65

0.00
15,500.32

41,001.42 30.03
74,034.16 10.11

(30.66B.94) (625.61) (15.500.32) t51]6§0T??3'“““§§T¥?



D1/12/2013 11:35 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 15f31
U000. McDonald
00: Marine City 000100 ENDING 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATEMENT$—DECEMBER 2012
2012013

ORIGINAL
00 NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET

2012-13 END BALANCE HCTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 12/31/2012 MONTH 12/3112 ENCUMBHRED UNENCUMBERED 0 BDGT

YEAR—TU"DhTE BHLANCE USED000000 000M (000000) INCR (nmca)
?Ufld Q09 — CEMETERY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.

.000
000-601
000-602
000-503.
000-505.
000-099.

ODD
DOD
D00
U00
ODD

Total Dept 000.000

TUTAL R0

Expendit
Dwpt 000
309-000.
209-000.
209-000.
2000000.
209~O00.
209~000.
209-O00.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
200-000.

VENUES

ures
.000
000-702
000-003
000-V15.
000-713.
000M722
Q00-727
0000729.
0000740
GOO-B02
ODD-901
000-B21
GOO-931

000
000
000
000
000
D00
D00
D00
000
000

.000
GOO

GRAVE OPENINGS 10,000.00
FOUNDATIONS 2,100.00
LOT SALES 2,000.00
INTEREST 30.00
CDNT. FROM OTHER FUNDS 20,495.00

10,000.00 7,175.00
2,100 00 135.56

00 ' 002,000. $1400.
30.00 11.05

25,005.00 0.00

40,025.00

1,200.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0-GD
0.00
0.00
0.00

I0,020.no_ 10,302.01

1-j_;§';';._f._:'-1‘.-?I:'.'-911-11.1 5 .

wA000»IuL0 TIME 10,000.00
wA00$~#MuT TIME ,,,,4,§Q0.Qg
FICAwEMPLO¥£R 101"“ g@gmw,;g5 0

1,200.00 0.00

2,025
1,364

(400
10

26,095

““““““““““1ET30,302

00 71

00

44 35
00) 120
55 30

U

25

?5
03
00
17
00

41

10,000.00
00 .$z5QQ0Q°;00.0%W%5Y"°.--, ,. -W.H ~0Pfl00001000002 §0~" 00 00%§§o0000,.0@0g;40p.qp

EMPLOYER RETIHEE HLTH INS EON i0>¥%H[3?$0D0
OFFICE SUPPLY 300,00
PRINTING 75.00
GENERAL SUPPLY ,,,z,gqg,pq.
CONTRACTUAL ssnv. ,@%g5f55§T¢¢0
ADVERTISING $0; 50.003
ELECTRIC *“'a00_o6”
GENERAL REPAIRS 2,000.00

1 m:;,,.

1
-. ,
75.00

@M:£m@'QRpmQQ
,1~iWfi1Nfi0200

0: *1
300 00

w%m.wmmmww'ww&u=Ww0Ww50F9D~xMv we ¢N¢~V ,;WM~wWm0mn0
2,000.00

M

4,000.60
9.a1;.00

. .000 500.67

, ..

m.mé§é@2?§:Q400002050
Q.0O

124.99

:0.33QmQp.

410.00

.9? 0%°Q0-£~~ss0220"‘“

" 1,200.00

. 270.37
0.00

20.47
370.04
143.75

0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

52.13
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

250.00
0.00

1,050.00
235.00

0.00
0.00

500.00

30.002

13,344
26

1,030.
2,224

362
50

(40
020

2,105
50

444
1,005

99

40
10
33
96
50
00
99
DO
O0
O0
00
00

25

25
99
40
50
$0
S3

) 166
$9
44

D
44
45

.53
65

41

06
42
27
00
00

00
10
00
40
75

"Mal F"~*iT='¢ 000- 000 .§.=:-:.=":z:;I.;;";.-';;;'@1;_:'c>
.>y- yrm@;g

mmww~r~\wvaq

:@KW@€4fi¥E§0@fi5m
_. .... .....=.-.,-,=-—- --.... 00000.51 -Mm§Y5§gi&?

TOTAL Expenditures 4Q,5g5_QQ

Fund 209

H m“4ETEEET00““ 10,106.00 ““00V.50
.2:6jg.aE-

““$“§§.J05

22,403

10

10

44

h*h___15?44

06

TQTAL 00000050 4n,525,nQ
TOTAL EKPENDITURR$ qQ|62§_QQ
NET OF REVENUE$ 5 $XPENDITURES

40,625.00 10,322.01
10,106.90

1,200.00
857.56

0.00
2 035.00

30,302
22.403

99
10

0.00 0.00 £5,104.00) 343-00 (2,035.00) 7.010 0%

25
...£i.i&

100

41

OD



01112/2013 11:39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY av MARINE $177 P&q¢= 16f31
Uaer: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIDD ENDING 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSMDECEMBER 2012

GL numaan DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NDRM IABNORMI Imcn (nmcna YEAR—TO-DATE
Fund 250 - TIFA 1
Ravenues
Dept 000.000
250-00D.000M402.D0O
250-000.000-665 D00

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dflpfl 000.000
250-000.
230-000.

.000—001.

.000—002

.000-880.

.000—901.

.000—970.
250-000.
250-000.
250-000.

250-000
250-000
250-000
250-000
250-000

000-740.
000-001

O00~991
000~Q95
000M998

000
000
100
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

Total Dept 000-000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 250
TOTAL REVENUES
TDTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUH$ 0 EXPENDITURES 16,925.00)

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL suvpny @000
PROFESSIONAL $mnv.§E
ADMINISTRATIVE $ERVICES
CONTRACTUAL $mnv.
COMMUNITY PRQMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
INTEREST EXPENSE
AGENT FEES

2D12~l3 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR
ORIGINAL AMENHED lZf31/EDIE MONTH 12/31f? ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

607025.00
50.00

aa,o2s.oo
50.00

57,757.36 0.00
9-94 0.00

.3;-'._ __ _

.77: .Z\'::
3;; ;.7:..

‘W;

58,075.00 60,075.00
.H.G%;%é%fi3b. “WWW........-6i?fi;

BALANCE
0 BDGT

USED

267.64
40.05

99.61
19.08

30?.?0 99.55

637075.00

2¢$ou0§0D
->f$oUo§b0
1o,so0.on
2,500.00

Z2h000.Q0

2 "$7;;&;7$%0§!1i@;.9£?I¢&=, 1~I=:I;;: "11=s;;<25¢noonou~="’*
9,625.00

275.00

'“1Jm0na0mw

60,075.00

10,600.00
7,500.00

M@,QQQ.flQ ..,,,;§;‘ii u2i=i=f:E*

9,625.00
275.00

".'.:".:“‘. . .\ .

»‘§@.f9.°.,,.,PQaéiiitws,000woow

.€?'iG%:§d fiwwwwwmmwijoa

.§-§§,§£$0§00‘0%“ 0.00
.0F“%0¢$£0E00 05 0,00

10,600.00 0.00
2,350.00 0.00

WMu1.§00.O0 0.00
fig 300.00 0.00

£0000 w§0-00 0700MW 20.000000 0.00
5,097.50 0.00

137.50 0.00

307.?0

20,000.00
50.00
0.00

150.00
500.00

i7000.00
3,000.00

0-D0
4,527.50

137.50

99.55

0.00
95.00

100.00

0
100.00

94.00
75.00
0.00

.00

52.96
50.00

.7 .'.:"~' 2. ..\wwwwwmw~~@,w, U, ,%
»-|,-\~»7vuw-_—.==.w..»..,.|.n|.»-~-»~~ » ~ -

””WU5,QQ0.00ww¢:w
;.,,;. ....,; .. ...,',.‘..... . . 1.;

%§§9P9%°°“
._.._..__,...—.:_:.-.-;-_-.-..—-_—_.7|.»-7.7~v|-|-|‘ 4»;~_--- » - - -
gfl%&§?'5a§.D9?fi%% 0,00

.égi§65:dfi w..—:.=--m-.-..-.—..—.m»,
60.85

757000.00

W @017

65,075.00
75,000.00

75,000.00

53,075.00
75,000.90
IET3F??fifi

HW-HZ5;gj5t66. wmmmwu~;xETb6~ 2e.s@s.o0 édlgg

“67I7e7i3u ”“ ““'o.oo
4s.eas.oo 0.00 307.7023 ass,,,,,,“MEETK§E?%b.-MM -H.¢10U -;-Ii IE1

(29,057.30) “I3
99.55
§§;fi§.19.50)



B1/12f2913 11=39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 000000 000 CITY OF MARINE CITY 0000: 17/31
U000: McDmna1d
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER DEBCRIPTIQN

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$—DECEMHER 2012
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

AMENDED 12/31/201? MONTH 12/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBEHED
BUDGET NGRN TAENGRM) INCH {DEER} YEAR—T0—DATE BALANCE

QRIGINAL
BUDGET

Fund 251 — TIFA
Revenuws
Dept 000.000
251—000.DOD—402
251—000.000—655

2

000
000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expunditureu
Dept 000.000
251—0O0.00D—740
251—000.000—801
251—000.000—B01
251—O0U.0OD—0B0
251—000.0U0—901
251—0O0.000—970
2S1—0O0.000—999

U00
000

.100
000
000
000
000

T0001 Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 251:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PRUPERTY TAX
INTERE$T

GENERAL 00001? $000‘,
0ROFEO0I0uAL 000v. 0? 5%
ADMINISTRATIVE amkvrcms
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING ,m,m
CAPITAL OUTLAY Qijf
CONTRIBUTION TO 00020 FON@§”“

81,475.00
625.00

______II""Y§Y02,100.

02.100.00

01,015.00
E25-00

02, 1h'E>'”f"€5'

02,100I0§F

s‘1:=§'0"0‘0 .-00 =11
31,800.00
7,000.00

.0 »0l~Q§°=9Q
§i1E=i5f§: ZE11!I!1.,§3§3‘IW 00‘

>¢#'@5§000000¥?
31,000.00
1,000.00

.';,Ij‘,\,‘»~ L102"i'£%,i1i5i55?£?,Q£?-.fi§9°'1"“°*‘§=??Ii‘, 0'00 .-.0050 ,,;{€€;1§i§;I.,.§i5., 0100 . 0 o:‘,,:',: ,,,....‘;;.; 9,,

65,031.66
115.59

63,147.25

68,147.25

.:1I:;'rE1.'%.».=§:5:2~i?;i.. ri2':?;=iz2i*"d5{~=;"§I0@ ‘=5:-:'=ii,.‘.00“w1,00s000 +0
31,800.00
1,129.10

, 4,, ,,0.00
I 400%, 000.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00

% HDGT
USED

0
0

13,443.34 93.50
509.41 10.49

0 13.952.v5 01.01

0

0
0
O
0
0
O
O

13,952.75 03.01

23,000.00 0.00
13,725.00 0.50

0.00 100.00
5,270.84 24.70
1,000.00 0.00

200,000.00 0.00
0.00 100.00

"""“?§":T“5iI"?iii“E>“.’ 00
,‘.\..\':~:.v

312,900.00

hmmu__;_..1m,“,..;;...z..,.. ..._¢.=_.n»,,.,. ..’,',:.’.'.:.‘;,.. . . . 1..I.’

' - q=§5f‘*3*,5, .1 1. , 1%, ,3 $11., ,3’.
,;.n; ,»,;;,» 0.3,

69,904.16

~mww¢wr~~w**wmWwm

0.00
6“ """""'“iT§"T“§':3“

WW%§Q,30fi»l5W$$@
%W'flW% $03 .~»‘%'1:'I)y,‘;: ;:;,;;',;i ""=1:1 1-.»'$.‘

0.00 0

i=.=i~:1==~==I====*~‘~0'2;:0:n0i~::=an.:§:=i@i=~‘=<+I:aif::a=. Bi"?-:'==;i=-I11>0';;‘.0~o":;~::.;~»000120000000fi00fi31§00000000F 3 :§B§Qq§$2Q ME6-%~:i:>i=Rfl'21=‘- 1.15: ‘.1:
0-00
0.00

0
0

HH2flé7§§5:§i.W_W§§?§?

13,952.75 03.01
24? QQ5 04 ?? 3?- _ 1.. -'‘ ) Hrbb

D-00 (229,043.09} 0.72



Q-1-/1-3131313 11139 AM |RF,V.ENUE AND 1£LJ{l?1=lN!'J.'I’1‘l1R1'.‘. REPORT FOR 01'1".’ 01-" MARINE 01'1w :.=-.=.g¢-.= 1.8/31
Usar: Mcbonald
DB: Marina flity

GL NUMBER

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—0ECEMBER 2012

DESCRIPTION

Fund 252 W TIFA 3
Ravenuas
Dept 000.000
252~000.000~40Z-000
252—000.000“65$.000

Total Dept 000,000

TOTAL Revenueg

Expendituxas
Dept 000.000
252—D00.000~740-000
252-000.000~80l.000
252~O00.000“001.100
252-OO0.0D0"B00.000
252-000.000-901.000
252-000.000-970.000
252—0D0.000—999.00D

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditumes

Fund 252:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURE$

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY Q00
PROFESSIONAL 000v. 20
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING mmm‘
cnvxwnn ouwnny @gQj
¢0wTRInuTIOw TO OTHER FUNQQWW....

\

2012-13 2012-13 END BALHNCE ACTIVITY FOR
DRIGINAL AMENDED 12/3112012 MQNTH 12/3112 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

BUDGET 0UDGET NORM (ABNORM} INCH (DEER) YEHRMTGMDATE BALANCE

230,950.00
1,200.00

230,950.00 190,524.95
1,200.00 243.63

0.00
G.D0

% B13071‘
USED

0
0

240,150.06 2a0,:1.r>0.00 1.sw,'?00.50 wmbtéfi

 " """'"§'&“5'f”1“'s'“?$"lIE>Li" """""'}:§0'Hé0] 50

£13155? 9T9°;}%‘§?»1'4r:r§f5;€?5:? :;;I?:i=%1...-.f§.?zii>i1:.. i5i;:sf.12Iv'ii;E5¥i<>We%w25,000$00W¥aw”“1@a0s:00
63,600.00 63,600.0010,000.00 2,4ss.;w

30359010000000. 00090300070050? $00. $0.00e;;;;i5;; <>11s2.;<..1...s;1¢>i§5=Ei§ii .::%?§i=5f3.a‘§§%.01200.0
,0 ~we;w. mw »W¢~ '~=@~‘ 'm~nwwm$

§I5;§§{f.j:;'>~=11""<iz“r £000 . 01;}
‘='r¢=":>11r,:»r-r>:;2-s ;"1'0~00%1 00

63,600.00
10,000.00

Hwwatda

-0; 0.00
W2 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0

.00

.00

.00

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

43,425.05
956.37

49,301.42

"“““““““—“I§49,301.

27,000.00
23,165.00

0.00
7,561.70
1,000.00

$00,000.00
0.00

V9.73
20.30

E
79.44

0.00
7.34

100.00
24.38
0.00
0.00

100.00

1AM"7ii.,6o0.ou 1‘sz‘;"§is‘T5i? 0.00 0 .00 . . ......:;:?:::.¢mnu'mnmInv
550,726.70 21.48

1.1'1-"1'="1='--7-1‘-1 ==‘~?a00"£=‘0n 11‘=i='~‘I=-~~--.~='?-‘iv11-"‘*=-000 -111'¢':‘i0~-=*1=~‘-"‘ 1'3? -~00 "=:I===3ai‘P;~W' "M -¢'¢.~w~m@.x~ *m'W§ ~~~h M0 r

jZ%£ .WWWW6T6$

0051 £3009-9°A._._.-;:3;sz11~‘"0 .00

.. .. ._.;:._.:_._|_“_,.. ..

O .00

0
0

_0O
.00

¢%Mfl1;fl50=00nw@1411¢000.00yw. 300005000‘ ? 00000.00 D ““““““T500, .340 .20: (0 . 041.00

550,720]i0

49,381.42

m 

79.44
$53,726.10 21.40



U1/12/ZQ13 l1=39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT won CITY ow MARINE CITY Page: 19;31
Usarz Mubmnald
DB: Ma.xT.i.ne City m=:R1o1:- ENDING 12/31/2012

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION

1-.=11E1,.zMI1\1ARY 1="I1~mw1:mL STA'I'EMEN'I‘S—EJE€IEIMBER 2012
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOE

ORIGINAL AMENDED 1213112012 MONTH 12/3132 ENCUMHERED uwmwcunaanzn E spar
BUHGET BUDGET NQRM (ABNDRM} INGR (DECRi YEAR—TU—DATE BALANCE usms

Fund 255 M URUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
ZEEWUOO-Q00~65B.000

Total Dept 000.000

'1‘C|'I'F-\I.- RGVQYIUGS

Expenditurms
wept 000.000
2E5“0U0.000—?03.000
265W000.000—715.U00
255m000.U00—95fl.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 265:
TOTAL REVWNUES
T$TAb EXPENDITURES
NET O? REVWNUES 8 EXPENDITURES

DRUG FDRFEITURE FUND$

wA$ms~PnRT TIME
?1¢AwmMPLoYER 0%
DRUG ENFORCEMENT **

\

\

. .........==========--- ____________=“,,“.,=;==,,mN............... . . __ M _____ __ _ __ _ H ___________J-Mwnummum

2,000.00 2,000.00 1,144.20 0.00 O0 855.50

Wwwirgfigtfia - 2‘DO6?65=-wMMw1ti£4.20 ..WWW"wmm%i?ET Hm Dd.WWm=mMm§gg?é6

HHWWE?HEE?E6

**}§Y§%15°i§9
¢¢YYI?§F9P<@D'.-.I.‘;‘:-"._'_";':;:'+ UQQV,-on

2,dUdT€€ mmymaliaqigu Wwwwwmmmgfad

0. 00:*j{~1:I '?‘:}f1;~IF:?§=‘ i~.i;=1: ;&Ii2:110qi=‘»; 0'Q.£:z'-111 »~.J-:3 r%';;t:1"'0>;£~I»00 2’;;3:iii" 0. no
-.; ‘Y,-_'.I;j -I-'.-111,1 ;.';'0UU".': UU'I'_Iv.;v .§_':j'.y; ' 1,-j.'j.;;'._ 4 .';.v',:.'_'_'3 {I O _ B 9

00 055.30

00 r»,:xs0.ou
no 400.00
00 154.06

57

57

57

D
0

24
fij:m;§;&§9$pU%fl vvvvvvvv .;:M:€Eg:é&“ _HWE6:3Em ;MmM,mm

»- ___,,m,,,_

00 .WHWW€T33x:éé
3

5é1§§??f, §31Y???%' $55???49}§5§“5°§5?5§?¢:=

n 

m£~_z&_L;¢fi;mw¢
(4,550.00)

j;::':%&=:E 411.99

"  lUM¥%%  g0 mmmmmmwnnai  “wmflfli

W 5§§1i§3f75§5§i2=iliE55jl§5l?T§3§$1°==‘»I’ 5;‘???*35§§=?=;;»5§i§§511,%i,§?i-25%1'&i'?¢51,§;§; 0.00 0.00 ss'1s.ao 57 21SM! Qflm:=,=4»’, &:'r&:% W’$fiQ1:€=:fl0=,~=:, i<1:=:s: "‘1‘1t»:3'5rFts[ 2415.94;a%=;1,,,:Es:11;i*‘ 40.99 0.00 s 304.06 -s -1:»

. .. T.-.~.mw~-v|||»~»-==»~-
00 e]Jb4TF3

H . W ___________mmM_:m
(4,559-D0) 393.26 (40.99) $.00 (5,d48.26)

\

um.“-
3

(19 74)



01f12/3013 11=39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 20/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

PERIOD ENDIHQ 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$-DECEMBER 2012
2019-13 2012-13 END BALANCE AFTIVITY FDR

QRIGINAL AMENDED 12f31/2012 MONTH 12/31/2 ENCUMHERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
D$$CRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DEER! YEAR—TD—DATE BALANCE U$$D

Fund 272 — MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND
Ravenuas
Dept 000.000
272—00D.000"665.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
272—O00.000—970.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 273:
TOTAL REvENUE$
TOTAL ExFENDITUfi$$
NET OF REVENUE$ & E

INTEREST 10.00 10.00 2.17 0 00 0.00 7.03 21.70

__w“,M_mqEfiYn? Mm“ .m--ib:UD 211? 6-
Ob 0.00 7.83 31.70

"mmmm“IET3E*'“' “mio.00 2.17

‘-""“m'“’ "7m‘"'~“*“ §~?i=E~ii U-Pl? i‘§il1éI"'§ii5" 355 ~?:§:1?? 'j.:§§;'f'.3:.'.§?'.[Ji‘;'5I'§5::§ ..:II1f~ii’5§>i5v>'r'11§??5"35l§§l005-3217;..»:~:--1:I

b

0

do

on

0.00 7.53 21.70

0.00 (4,095.00) 100.00

0.00 0.00 a,a9s.0o
' " ' " ' .. . .. .. . 'I||IIIIIII'IIl1...*_‘.i:.';‘:.‘.:’.T:.T.fiI|||I|onIl Jmuvvmm

i';22a:';§ 0 1% 11‘:<:r1 .~<;:;:»9»1-;:.§é?° '5.'§=:i1; ,;a::'s=S>;f.4 ' 63,5 - 0 Q
W. w¢¢¢fi$ §E7&@ ,m,mmw;%f ‘H fifi ;%7§% Qfii
73§§2i':EE' 31:55:21 “’*§i'i§§?='5§§‘ .;P?E§i3i"""*‘:='*'§'5I§i"; 151‘§5i‘§1 "‘:5‘5§’I?§@E1;3I '*?5§?E:.=.-w>:31}E* 5?i13i"l5 :5?55317‘=3°¢**13i’E§?‘,. i&i§55'§;;:.:.<-.:

0

“““““““I700

do 0.00 £4,395.00) “Wi“dd“."66"

o.oo (4,a9s.un§ "1odfbb"

' 10.00 1.0.00 2.17
W. *fifiQ£fiE?%fl;£fi@-&%fi§@9%Aflak:fi&§2@%9%@M&.

0
0

.00

.00
0.00 v.a3 21.100.00 ¢4.a9s.0o) 100.00

......-u ..... _.-.»»»»»»»»»»wwwm-w.m.M»m m.».u....u.....~...._..._><P'~"'**=*'*W$

\
\

\ \

6 .00 0.00 4,902.83 c4s,92s.



O1/12/2013 11:39
User: Munmnald
DE: Marine City

GL NUMBER

AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY ?ag@: 21/31

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—DECEMBER 2012
2UI2*13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 12/31lEOl2 MONTH I2/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BOOT
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (AENORM) INCH {DECK} YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 305 — DEBT FUN
Rmvenuws
Dept 000.000
3D5—000.U00—407.000
305—000.U00—445.000
305—000.000—665.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenuéa

Expenditures
Dmpt 000.000
305—OOU.OUD—$O5.UO0
305—ODU.UUU—962.D0O
30$-000.000-999.000

T0001 Dmpt 000.000

Tfiwhb Eupendituxes

Fund 305:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

D—ISSUE C

DELINQUENT PROP TAX O.DU 0.00
PENALTY & INTEREETWTAKES 0.00 0.00
INTEREST

SERVICE CHARGES W*
PROPERTY TAX
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNU$

\ \

5.00 5.00

0 OD O
0 00 O
D O9 0OCIBJ Um!-' @030

O0 (J
00 (O
00 4

10) 100
63) 100
96 O

00
00
BO

5.00 vW0.00
.H0 vwufléiaz 0'00

fiuufl .W .WWm5Qdd

2w@~fl# m00m0fi%5fi?0a ;;@§§§j§$§
Q.UO 0. 00

3.?25.00 3,725.00

:fi“¢mKfiqfl$

.HW.N _.wW?$Wm............-;:mb 66_.m0=mflMmué'
15 56 40

0.02 0'00

0.00
0.00

2,300.14
12.01

3,356.74

“mm, ¢m“fi§gwg“~"§.w $%%,p_%,,_ .0i=iii&£%1:1 ;=:;=¢@=1 ~ 00:1
mm5T?'5?§".'E¥F ”%";l‘E?>“T“i:“?:“‘

0,. m,x%”,,mwmwm, wmm “Mv,,wm%m%00% mmwww"wwwmw<»ww 0pm ummmm, rww, , MmH.“M, WWH,MW ‘N. .
,\,,:g l ;.\,:»r,¢.) ,",:';\ ,.00 0, ,,¢ nflammflw, .q.mN‘0.M~ ‘A¢.M¢,“
> "“‘ .m,.¢¢., 0‘. NH. Md 00,, M, ,wHmmmmy, vm; ~wWmW m=mm~@.mmMWw Mm N0 wwwmw mtww:m ¢mmww0.00 0.00

3,120.00 0,125.00

.
,§flZ§0g§v1.02 3,350.74

U

O
O
0

00

DD
DU
O0

Efwww
00 m“§03 "

R

(1.
(12.
366

13 56

97) 100
91) 100
Z6 90

.35“ "W so M

40

O0
U0
11

51

' 3,371.02 3,as0.v4 “
wm,tm;%mwwy,@Mmm

'.a£.‘\.~ ,,\:.‘" ~:“:'

;;:y.' '9. ',~'\.;»

3'371‘52 u3L§§$'74 ..

0. 00 353

"“ "“ ‘ 2.B2”"‘ 0.00 0.00 2,10

.3§..WWm§6wET

;;»|\»;;, ,,,,;»\: \..‘;;;‘;:,';',.;..

wauwm um mm aw

56.40
0 00 353 30 90.51

I-‘:"§\7-1\'I11:I-\I3I-§- t -'-0Q'I,:".':'.'.‘::1I".-'-'::- J;;,300,au: 0. 010300.74; 0.00 (351
_.--Ij_3‘.'-j'-' _-'_-..'_-I-I‘ '.-_'\'.'-I-‘I .'.'-'33:"

201 90.50

an



O1/l2f2D13 11:39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY F000: 22/31
050$: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2012

GL NUMBER

Fund 300 — DEBT
Rmvunuus
Dept 000.000
30B—000.000—402.000
300—00D.000—407.000
300—000.000—437.000
300—000.000—44S.000
300—000.000—6S1.000
300—000.000—66S.000
300—000.000—6?6.000
300—000.000—699.000

FUND-ISSUE A

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL HF!'\I‘£~!'ll.lPB 5

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
30fi»000.000~B05.000
308»000.000~962.000
3D8~O0Q,000~99l.000
308~O00.000w595.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL 520000110500

Fund 300:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES 0

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSMDECEMEER 2012
2012-13 2012“l3 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDEH 12131/3012 MONTH 12/31/2 ENCUMHERED unmucumsmnan 0 BDGT
0E$0RI?TION BUDGET BUDGET MORM {ABNORM) 1N¢R (ugcn) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE U$5p

0000001 PROPERTY TAX 210,000.00
0001000001 PROP TAX 500.00
00000011 10x-151 2,100.00
PENALTY 0 INTERE5T—TAXE5 1,000.00
U000 FEE$ D-00
INTEREST 50-00
0001010. wnom COTTRELLVILLE 112,000.00
¢0mT. FROM 01005 FUNDS 123,125.00

270,000.00
500.00

21100.00
1,500.00

0.00
50.00

112,900.00
123,725.00

.%1%%‘~;1‘1if~.~. _.ii'=1‘%i&Z‘>55i=€?i"£11521;

230,252.02
39.03

2,105.55
153.51

11,205.00
2.11
0.00

123,355.10

504-33
12.13
0.00

10.52
0.00
0.00
0-00

3,356.74

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00 31,737.90 80.25
00 460.57 7.89
00 (0.59) 100.31
00 1,346.43 10.24
00 111,200.44) 100.00
00 47.23 5.54
00 112,900.00 0.00
00 360.25 99.70

3,891.17 0 00 135,645.44 73-04

'”“"510T1§5I00"

~ ..“;'.\"':~'.'..;'.;. ,~.:;., ;.;;.~ aw.swnvwz 0000000 , §;:,;g::§E""*:§'&;55s}f£=EiE$q4i§;q;3llI§i'5ii.:,PROPERTY TAX 01101 05001001
PRINCIPAL 1010200 515,000.00
10150001 axvausm 10,300.00

_',,,,,_,__,%..__...;:.__... .. V

000010091900~%'“Rm 53900500
515,000.00
10,300.00

"""“510,115100“ ““’315fI§éT50

I5 000 031154»0 =w~00011o
-, .0 00

5,l50.U0

3,051.11

0.00
502.02

0.00
0.00

0

0
0
0
0

00 135,045.44 73.44

00 20.10 01.00
00 1105.10; 130.22
00 515,000.00 0.00
00 5,100.00 50.00

. _....,-|-,T_~.:nw,.-.~=l-.==»

é%0§$51€§o,UWm

52s,550I0§
1 "\?f.\;1 ;'.‘.;{;'. ‘j

-I 3A5€fli?i“*"’f[:'i1,~m 502.02

"”0fi§fi%f®

)_h_-..--.‘.,\I-i.'..'.-'.'.- 1*--I--.\:3.::-.

5,037.94

\;I-;'.‘;-_‘,‘;;-__ .:'.'-;._-1'.‘--.-1.

502.02

0
. .. . :?.?.1'|r_7::.'_'1vnwwuIum

00 520,012.06 1.11

.mwwmwmW m“m,MMm.6
00 520,012.06 1.11

510,775.
525,050.

00“
00

510T11§I00
525 550.00- I

31§T12§T00
5,031.94

3,051.11
502.02

EXPENDITURES {15,075.00) (15,075-00) 3fi$,29l.62 3,309.75

O
0
0

O0 135,646.44 73.44
O0 520,012.06 1.11
00 ra04,300.521 12,440."



01/12/201-3 J-II-=39 AM REVENUE AND EX'PENDZL"I'LJRE- REPORT FOR c1'1'*1 01%‘ MA.n1:mz'. CITY a=a<_r|e= 23,01
Ufier: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSWDECEMEER 2012
1012-13 2Q12"13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FUR

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIQN
URIGINHL AMENDED 12/31/2012 MONTH 12/Bl/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

BUDGET BUDGET NORM ERBNQRMI INCR (DECK) YfiAR“TO—DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 401 " ¢&PITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
401“U00.000*665.000
001w000.000—699.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenuea

Expendituxeg
Dept 000.000
40l—000.000*909.000

Twtul Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

INTEREST
CONT- FROM OTHER FUNDE

*1@~W'=“>1*=1<>~ TO M0

250.00 250.00 56.68 0.00
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.00

193.32 22.67
15,000.00 0.00

l5;§gbi?fi¥,“~~~~i5'25U“UD. mWWWWWMwgE?E5= - HWWdL66= M.“ H m
0.00

15,250.00 15,250.00 56.60 0.00

1""-*.-1 "'»}~".'» 'I"'»:'~'I:I- ¥'I*"¥II'.'I.' :I;":j3-';'_I-'-_, '_\‘_'.'.'."‘

0.00

0.00

15,193.32 0.37

103,000.00 0.00

%mEE&3IO00.U0. =TT?B3TB8b:6b- ."W6:66, mwhw“Hmm... V_ Hrmwwmw
01-00

1% fin Wm MP 'wwrw*‘mw' Whmmv wu.ww '%w¢»m

0.00

103,000§00v HWWm0T00w

103,000.00 0.00

    Fund 401:
'1*¢'>'rM-- Rwvmwvvis iasaz» ,=;;i;é;;;=;;,1s.@:¢;g;;'0.&; Q§}?:'I=I*":i‘11‘i' 23j3;;;;4§5;J.5;;;§g:5q;;;=0'01:i4: ;;;;2,;;i=I;, ;:,;:;;;.»§ 4121:;a&§;,as:<6§§;;1;==§=1;:;r;;\,;., 0.00 0.00 1s,:1.s;-23.21;: om
'P°'W~ WWI-’1'PURE5 W ;;f§i:2=if_,‘?€:1=93'913°‘fi?ii*‘**fi;,,,3?:I§?Ql§Ei,§fl99:I§¥s'°°*I ¢¢€¢%??5*‘??4‘<¢:rJP??? °‘°Q_ U-0° 1FL1¢9,P_9_,-MFJP. °-°°
ms‘r 05‘ 1'¢Evr=mu1=.'.-3 a EXPENDITURES 1;=I>ffs3"’""“‘“"€5€17 ?iiSOI0‘0= :;I=;:::'=1= s‘i5%‘f£ :¢7?56‘?fE:=o0‘iV‘ 135535133‘”“?:1:¢::i'Eef -"'irz»::=::1'>'i%11"" 1 'W0“f00“‘ 0.00“ W(é‘§.§06.6HJ [0.0eY)

\

( 0 7 (B7, 1 5 5” G‘ @~



Ql/lfi/fifllfi 11:39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPURT 000 0111 01 MARINE CITY P404, 24/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marina City PERIOD ENDING 12f31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSWDECEMBER 2012

REVENUES
Dfipt 530.000—WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES
502—530.000—642.
592—536.000—642.
592—536.000-043.
592~536.000"G44.
592~536-0004665.

Total Dept 536.000~WA$TEWATER

Dept 537.000~WATEH DEPARTMENT
S02-537.000~445.
592—537.000—612.
592—537.000—642.
592—537.000—042.
592—037.000—043.
592—537.000—045.
592-537.000-650.
592"537.000"665.
59Z~537.000~667.

000
100
000
000
O00

000
000
000
100
000
000
000
000
004

METERED SALES
UNMETERED SALES—CITY BUILDING
DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION
$EWER CONTRACT
INTEREST

DEPARTMENT REVENUES

REVENUES VMVH _H_ V
PENALTY 4 1wTBREsT<g$R§§{fi§*§3 1
00104100 WATER M0w1@0n1N00fi§E 0
METERED snnns W? $0 fl1.&0m010£bnn.00
UNMETERED $ALE$*CITY BUILDING
DEBT EERVICH COLLECTION
WATER METER $ALEO

INTEREST £03
HYDRANT RENT AND 014$ 00000 1
0120311404003 4040000 W 1

2012-13 20l2“13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 12/31/2013 MONTH 12/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMEERED 0 BDGT

GL NUMBER 0E$0RIPTIDN BUQGET BUDGET NORM (AHNDRMI INUR {D000} ¥EAR~TD~0ATE BALANCE USED

505,000.00
4,000.00

26,000.00
104,000.00

350.00

639,350.00

kflifflago-U0

E14 Y-11§11
4,000.00

120,300.00
500.00>1:

‘ iixiji -,Q.°,=s&:;:== 1:; :;!=r=§11,99, 4404404440“‘11 40,o0400n@41w~"w11w0m4o

505,000
4,000

26,000
104,000

350

639,350.00

-,1.11fi 515144401 11 - .-. -'"":i=:.,;1:P;*4.?r,z@Is14r1ia1‘11;11131; .;i;§z.a~:1.'i1.=:~1.s1s1»z¢1"¢14

00 230,532.07
00 0.00
00 13,354.04
no 33,152.00
00 63.39

243,203.30

0.00
§0900£000000W3$@”400,0B9§h4

4,000 O0
120,500.00

F
50,111.04

r "“"':1*tI7:, 39,4 . O2
Iw§M§F$§0 "

,, , ,m aw.

32,234.04
0.00

2,035-13
{l3,040.00)

0-00

Fund 592 _ WATER’SEwER~§6fi6w~w—ww -WM=wwmw=m»»»»»»-=w~W~ ~ ~-- .HmWwW-wmmwmm.............WWW“.........mMHHmm.

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2V4,367
4,000

12,045
64,048

204

13 45.57
00 0.00
30 51.36

.00 37.65
01 10.05

mWm13E?ifiE:i6

01 $10¥40%g,$F 0.00
$0" 2,364.14
06 44,040.03

0.00
0,477.23

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

356,144

131
13,297

434.410
4,000

77.726
$00
605
2&4

10,000

.50 44j36

so 12.21
24 52. ‘ .34
90 52.00

.00 0.00
92 39.01

.00 0.00
40QB 39.

01 10.05
DD 0.00

TQEEI Dept fi37.0004WhTEB DEPARTMENT REVENUES ‘H 1,090,400.00

TQTAL Revenues

Expenditures

\ 00 ,.

.. . .. m;.:,,-1,,-,,,.,,,,-,\,,,,..\.,,,,,,,,,,,..,:.-.».-;--_-....1,q30.400.00H ,N349,443.23 M" 54,490.70
w 041 um?

0.00 540,956 71 50.39
43'? 74'1".’ 3'»}‘,71 1J§‘~'\,»,.,,.1_,_ ¥§,;§'3,'»f1" ;‘i»£';'¢1;'I:j1 1v;.,‘»;"};.'.‘,, ;»,'.‘::; ‘}T.'£,‘;‘’ ’

»,‘/1..

Dfipt 543.000-0042411 AOMINI$TRAT;vE (wwwy) Mmm ,
552—543.000—702.
592—543.000—703.
592—543.000—715.
592—543.000—?10.
592—543.000—717.
092—543.000—710.
592—543.000—?20.
59R—543.000—?22.
592~543.000—72?.
592*543.000—720.
592M543.000—729.
592“543.000“001.
502M543.000“00Z.
592w543.000“005.
592w543.000"3$3-
5S2"543-000M912.
592---543 .C|DfJ—SI95 .

000
000
000
000
D00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

4403431011 1100000, -E
WAGEEMPART TIM§_jfi‘H ;$*“10g$g§§h0
FI¢A“EMFL0¥ER%0$#“ *3 000030025300
HOSPITAL 1N$URAN¢E
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS CUM?
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
SERVICE CHARGES
PHONE EXPENSE
LIABILITY INSURANCE
INTBRE$T BXP$N$E

14,700.00
215.00

12,200.00
1,400.00
4,275.00

700.00
3,000.00

700.00
5,025.00
0,775.00

200.00
200.00

5,350.00
0,. 0'75. CID

10131 Dept 543.000~0EN0RAL ADMINISTRATIVE [WWTPI 113,235.00
Dept 544.000—SYSTEM MAINTENANCEMWWTP
592—544.000—702.
592—544.000—703.
592—544.000—715.
592"544-000~720.
592—544_000~740.

000
000
000
000
000

WAGES—POLL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLDYEH
PRINTING
GENERAL $UPPLY

5,200.00
200.00
425.00
50.00

510.00

f.ii:E;%;i;:f1- 41w~@~10§625
w~**4430s

14,700
213

12,200
1,400
4,275

700
3,000

T00
5,025
4,773

240
200

4,150
0,075

*0 *@*”$9'I%9-00>I%#IQ0?1§°$02Q1$0

.=:==:~=~:1;1~I~,~=="4~s"41=.4~1.
00

..,3~I1-=444>- 411‘
7,594.35

00 99.06
00 6,041.07
00 0.00
on 2,137.50
00 364.06
00 2,010.14
00 316.00
00 5,010.25
00 3,172.02
00 37.03
00 115.79
00 6,006.75
an 3,412.50

414,4, 44- 76. -114 -41

£§:,flP%@5_55
*3“ $5047.09

= 402209.14
1,771.49

17.41
1,024.79

0.00
356.25

0.51
2.20
0.00

1,133.21
0.00
0.00

23.54
6,406.75

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

115,235

5,200
200
435

50
S10

00 59,045.16

00 40.03
00 0.00
00 3.04
00 0.00
00 0.00

15,300.97

0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0-00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

097,101

17,946
0,624
2,070
7,105

113
4,130
1,400
2,137

335
09

304
6

5,602
162

04
(330

4,252

14.143

5,159
200
421

50
510.

21 40.14

44 49.00
35 18.03
19 41.27
65 51-66
14 46.45
13 49.52
00 0.00

.5 0 50.00
94 52.01
86 97.00
00 45.14
75 99.0?
90 36.15
95 10
21 57.90
7

.5

.53

5) 100.30
0 47.21

B4 51.24

97 0.7?
00 0.00
95 0-72
00 0.00
00 0.00

.. . mmm,w~,w.-.—.».-.=:.-



01312/2013 11:39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FUR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 25131
U022; Mcfionald

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STRTEMENTSMDECEMBER I012
2012213 END 0000000 A¢T£VITY EUR

GL NUMBER

2012213
ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET
AMENDED 12/31/2012 MONTH 12/31/2 ENCUNHEREU UNENCUMEERED 0 HDGT

BUDGET NORM (ARNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE 0000

Fund $92 — WATER/SEWER FUND
Expenditures
592—544.000—744.
592—544_000"7B1.
592—544.000"7H2.
592—544.000—B01.
592—S44.000—003,
592—544.000—93l.

000
000
00 0
000
000
000

CLOTHING
EQUIPMENT MHINTENANGE
ROADIETREET MATERIEL
PROFE5$10NRL EERV.
000$/MEMBEREHIPE
GENERAL HEPHIR$

Tbtfll Dmpt 544.000—SYSTEM MAINTENANCE—WWTO

Dfipfl 545.U00—WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
592—545.000—102.000
592—545.000—703.000
592—545.000—715.000
592—545.000—718.000
592—545.000—722.000
592-545.000-720.000
592-545.000-740.000
fi92~545.000~741.000
592“545.000~740.000
592w545.000~754.000
502"545-000~780.000
502~§45.000~781.000
592-545.000-002.000
592-545.000-802.100
592-545.000-003.000
592-545.000-019.000
592—545.000—022.000
592—545,000—0S3.000
$92~$45.000~0fiB.000
$92“545.000m0E0.000
592“545-000~070.000
592"545.000"90l.000
592~545.000"921_00Q
592"545.0D0*9Z3-000
592~54S.000—931.000
592~5fl5.000*933.000
592~§45.000—959.000

wA0Es—F0LL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME aw
FICA—BMPLOYER ="
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
LAB SUPPLY
TREHTMENT HUPPLY
fl0$TQDIAL 0UPPLY
000140001 MnINTENANQ@0%,gW,HM, ,0, 10500,0p
00020001040 smnv. 1000; 00 0$215,000.00,H ,
210201105 REMOVAL 0@;§? 30. ,00444,4@@,4q;;;;
0005/MEMEEREEI05/000110104110'“’ ‘“" "15 d0”““'

75.00
000.00

2,000.00
1?5.00
200.00

7,500.00

15.00
000.00

2,000.00
115.00
200.00

1,500.00

0.00
500.00
90.16
0.00

102.00
2,151.43

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0
0

900
0
0

2,000

00
00
B4
00
00
32

15.00
40.00

1,000.00
115.00

51.20
2,450.25

0.00
93.33
50.00
0-00

51.40
67.22

0.101 ... ,

16,935.00

~1-11z1;~.f4w~a"4;0.;1400040v*“2$100£00
11050.00

291750.00

'"~1¢i::.@00400Ii 40 M? @01030.00
11,000.00

250.00

LAND APPL. 0 GENERATION FEE 0,000.00
PERMIT FEES
PHONE EXPENSEQEHHQ hflH%W..0fi0 15000'-_-_'.:_- .1000100 10 ~
MEALS $300
TRAVEL EMPEMEE
00020115100
00001010
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRE
BUILDING REPAIR
00A1N1M01I0IT10m

Total Dept 545.000—WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Dflpt 540.000—PUMP/LIFT STATION
$92—54fi.000~702.000
592~546.000—703.000
592—546.000—7l5.000
5B2“546.000~740.000
502~546.000»701-000
592~546.000PB02.000
5S2—546.000—853.000
592—546.000—921.000
592—546.000—923.000
592—546.000—H31-000

WAGE5—FULL TIME
WAGESJPART TIME
FICA~0MPLO¥0R
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
('lC:\l\l'T1“~1.F'L(fI'1'|,1I-\'!'_1 Si EIRV ,
PHONE EXPEN$E
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS

51500.00

' IIBDIDO
255.00

551000.00
0,000.00
0,000.00
2,000.00

500.00

:-:A5QyQg flw*=51%i0.,§10§00=;1ii031;;., ;§i;§:;:;;*:i;;

..i.-..‘.1‘si10"»i:>;s10ii4:i-=11-=:=i:a=1"II
mufiflppgggflrzg

16,935.00

AII 0000000000
*00i0°0§00. -00m0m00"“

11050.00
291750.00
5% $50499

~0. m0§§~009?N9m1 01,, ,
00010001021':‘\1' :§."'1‘§»1‘,M,.,, ,1*0% 009090

'““ ‘“0?D0
11,000.00

250.00
100-.0§30§PQm90% 00
7~ 3?@§00@Q0QQ0§%fi.

§5§3Q9Q0Q91=€3“
‘“'”'”7§I00M W”

01000.00
5,500.00

ff;';';:?-_-‘I1-"7fi'.”1 0
H. '3?-313.7:-311111-I:I§111-.0 0:00 Q

"““150?00
255.00

55,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,000.00

500.00

1\

2.956.46

€0;i00fi§9040»120va5
014 50

201256.33
,:,,;(? 3 1- 3 3

101 §00.es
04104104
3,503.80

0.00
10204000000022102.41 44:91 43 11;;

141.041-141;101*‘ "0.001,514.155,500.00
1401064240"TOFi0-4404.144401~" 01000.00
29,421.49
1,023.10
7,537.05

92.70
0.00

g; ;.;1

0.00

11380.61
0.00

100 13
130.07

8,919.03
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

11190.60
0.00
0.00

10,541.50
221210.32

0.00
11334.15
51500.00

-wfiflA5.14
.-'.-':'.';-‘ Q . QQ

10419-99
“%'0.00

0.00
4,525.03

000.15
0.00
0.00
0.00

3.791

0
0
0
0
0
0

600
11540

0
0
0
0

2,001
0
0

915
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

B2
0
0

16

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
58
00
00
00
00
50
00
00
05
00
00
00
00
00
00
O0
00
75
00
O0

101107.30

10,502.51
541.10

1,511.05
1,055.44
5,455.01

50.01
1,159.34

£2,000.00:
(11100.14)
7,416.20250.00
2,040.00101,062.01
3,010.21

15.00
5,150.00

0.00
100.50
100.00
100.00
150.00
255.00

15,012.51
0,310.04

c1.615.301
1,001.22

100.00

435,430.00

2,000.00
100.00
1?5.00

1,000.00
1,500.00
3,000.00

900.00
91000.001,500.00
3,000.00

430,430.00

2,000.00
100.00
115.00

1,000.00
1,500.00
3,000.00

900.00
91000.00
11500.00
3,000.00

240,609.71

0.00
0.000.00
0.00

575.00
031.44
445.42

4,450.00
522.14

1,002.54

03,105.15

0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00

74.00
?12.10
107.0?

0.00

5,046

0
0.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

10

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

189,694.11

2,000.00
100.00
175.001,000.00
024.00

2,500.50
456.30

5,169.94
977.06

11917.60

39.84

34.?6
45.09
04.60
44.03
60.09
62.22
42.02

600.00
100.00
32.58
0.00

27.20
49.79
02-76
0.00

20.13
100.00
52.69
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

53.50
20.29

126.99
4.64
0.00

56.50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

45.01
21.00
45.25
40.15
34.01
30.04



Qlfli/2013 l1=39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 25/31
030$: Mfifimflald
DB; Maxine City PERIOD ENDING 12f31f20l2

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT5-DECEMBER 2012

Fund 592 - WATER/EEWER FUND
Expenditures
Tfitdl Dept 546.000-PUMP/LIFT STATION

Dmpt 547.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WW)
592M567
5927547
592M507
592“547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547.
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547

000-702.
000~703.
000-715
O00~71fi.
000M717
00Q"7lB.
000w72Q.
000-722
000-727
000-729
000-729.
000-B01
000-002
000-B05
000-053
000-912
000-995
000-999

000
O00
000
000
000
O00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COMP
nmvxowma RETIREE HQ§fl§§N§§EQg
OFFICE SUPPLY @§@fiW}$§;@?
POSTAGE $2”
PRINTING "
PROFESSIONAL BERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
$0RvIOE CHARGES
Pmumm Exvmusn
LIABILITY musunnncz
INTERE$T mxvmnsm
GUNTRIBDTIUN TO OTHER FUNDS

.,7..~,;.~7;,;7...7
T0051 Dept 547.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WW)

Dfipt 54$-0Q0“5YSTEM MAINTENANCE-WW
000592"54fi

592M505
592-549
592-549
592-549
592-540
592-548
592-540
592-508
592-540
592-540
592-540

0007702
000M703
000M715
000-727
O00-728
000-729
000-740
000-782
000-802
000-003
000-931
000-959

000
D00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

.000

WAGES—FOLL TIME
WAGES—PART T105“,
F1cA—EMPLoYER§§“$* .
orrxcm suPPLY§g_§; ,
PG$TAGB EH7 ‘
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
muau/$72527 MATERIAL
GQNTRHCTUAL ssav.
002$/MEMB$ROHIF$
fimumnnn REPAIRE
TRAINING/TUITION

Total Dflpt 545.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WW

Dflpfi 509.000-WATER PLANT
.G00w702592-549

592-549
592"5¢9
592w5fl9
592-549
592-549
592-549
592-549
592-549
592M549
592-545

000-715
.000*7lB
000m72Z
000-727

.000-729
000-740
000-740
000-V54
0007701
000-B02

000
000
O00
000
D00
000
000
000

.000

.000

.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICH""El'*1PLDYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE EUPPLY
PD$TAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
LAB SUPPLY
TREATMENT SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

2012-15 2012-13 BNO BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 12f31/2012 MQNTN 12131/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 7 fine?

GL NUMBER DESCRIETION BUDGET 202227 NORM (ABNORM} INCH 402:2) YEAR-T0-DATE BALANCE 0510
" ' ' ' "--"-'-~'~=""“‘“"""-"-""“""‘-“""'"" 7 - 7 7 7 -7 -=-—--wwvllllllll " -- . .. ....-.........==7.-777777.777.7...777..7....7.7wuw.wu.w0“ ~7_iH"

23,575.00

357270.00
10,025.00
3,525.00

22,750.00
300.00

20,000.00
2,000.00

fi%%M15$fl50400

*7wW#§§7°°4§P
000392999599

300.00
5,025.00

M 27900.00
;@@g@00§qQ

g @@%@@00@QQ

597125.00
27010.00

23,375

35,270
107625
3.525

22,750
300

207600
27000»=¢2ws:2su7nnu; .7

~s~:s1a7;:z::77@7%7::7 7~7;~.;:: ‘$127275 2200
3,025
2,900

“ ‘*~%> 217 79 231% wmmtzooH,w,,.,mvwmw.~~i=€r?;%£= *’~Y;::%%!77‘fif%m::§i1fbv
59.125
2.010

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0q

.00

.00

1,2,.‘ ',..,.u

77985.50

177282.52
27000.02 340
1 454.54 299.

127508.31 4,124
145.62 25

107241.05 1,724
0.00 0

§fl,9gfi@5g00$@;§#' 1,552
*§,'flfiH0055§T5 U

316.00 0
7.fl25.00 0
1,702.07 07 7; r 0

~¢ 1 ~7:777:77 r»29,334.38
0.00 U

57947
0

3.585. 29
01
04
45
04
77
00
50 -
51
20
00
00
00
00
64
45
00
00

963.25 0.00

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
D
0
0
0
0
O
0
0
0
0

157589

17.957
87624
27070

10,171
155

107358
27000
9,375

335
39

nan
1,200
1.197

162
B4

2,292
29.790
2.010

40 33

40 49
18 18
46 41
69 55
39 47
15 49
00 Q
00 50
95 52
85 97
D0 39
00 75
QB 53
95 18
21 57
55 72
62 49
00 O

.. .. __..._.._?_T;-7 ...;-,,,.'.'.'_,. ...... n_‘\w W

w9fi,6$Q.55%$m;4 17,542*§§T “Wm-
:;;",\. ,7

41,000.00
100.00

00

121% §§§ng\
50.00

515.0077000.00
37,000.00

300.00
251000.00

125.00

OD111.565.

277000.00
2,075.00
1,050.00

557500.00
450.00
20.00

4,000.00
157000.00
26,000.00

77140.00
333,000.00

“*2 mH$fi1§0§§

41,000

\.\.77~ 7\7. .7..

.00
100700

7555322222 $7525 2222572002
.w~ .w-7m5

50
615

4.000
32,000

300
25,000

125

~7uo$992
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

, ', ,;,"..;.
.7‘7'.\: ‘P

¥?€fi%%?H.$$%#;M,-,x?mC

117011.77 572
.,.,. Q79? ... ,,,2 9
'*Tfi@§fiT9@;&%§ 5*TfiB3=77 27 <>Iww 0700 wx "wwzo

0.00 Q
0.00 0

408.03 0
31,233.03 0

250.30 107
3,350.90 20

0.00 0

77
00
37
00
00
00
O0
00
00
50
05
00

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
O

591
0
0

E7545
0

111.505

27,000
2,072
1,850

55.6mm
450

20
4.000

15,000
25,000
7.140

333.000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

52.58B.06 703

5,737.31 1,593
$70.22 127
81¢-51 130

33,693.14 14,927
507.72 0

0.00 0
17071.50 0
4,427.21 0

13,503.30 4,376
2,730.00 ass

166,553.09 25,903

éé

as
25
04
79
00
00
00
O0
60
00
97

3,437

0
0
0
0
0
u
0
0

6,089
2,730
2,000

90.301

23,992
100

2,316
150

75
so

015
9,000
5.766.

49
13.303

125

\.FIU q Q-Y ii

1B,265
1.404
1,nas

21,906
(57
20

2,923.
10,572
4,407
1.600.

1567335.

45 49

23 26
00 0
02 26
00 0
00 0
00 0
00 0
00 25
92 04
70 B3
64 46
00 0

51 50

09 32
78 32
49 44
96 00
72) 112
00 0
50 26
79 29
45 83
00 75
91 50



0lfl2/2013 11:39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 01 MARINE CITY Pflqflr 27131
Ufier: M¢0mnald
mm: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSWDECEMBER 2012
2012-13 2D12~13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FUR

oaxernnn
EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM {HHNDRM) INCH (DECRI YEAR"Tfi“DflTE

AMENDED 1213112012 MONTH 12/31/E ENCHMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
BALANCE U$ED

Fflfld 5§2 - WATER/EEWEN FUND
Efipfinditures
502-549.000-302.400 WATER MQNITURING EERVICES 12,000-00 lZ,QDO.U0 5,348.36 2,312.06 0.00
592—549.UDU-020.000 PUBLIC SUPPLY FEE 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,230.09 0.00 0.00
S92—54B.000WB53.000 PHONE EXPENSE 4,300.00 4,300.00 1.575-03 242.26 0.00
592—549.000-901.000 ADVERTISING 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
592—549.D00-921.000 ELECTRIC 27,000.00 27,000.00 14,109.11 2,031.35 0.00
592—549.000"923-000 NATURAL GAS 5,500.00 5,500.00 1,097.72 669.33 0.00
592—S49.000~93l.000 GENERRL REPAIRS 2,000.00 2,000.00 445.59 0.00 0.00

00 0592—549.000W933.000 BUILDING REPAIR 3,000.00 3,000.00 154. '.00 0.00

6,151
(30

2,724
2,000

12,090
4,402
1,554
2,046

64
09)
97
00
09
28
31
00

48.70
102.51
35-63
0.00

52.26
19.96
22.20
5.13

..i6:éi5T¥g-529,135.00 529,135.00 259,275.§gV_wH 54,155.40Total Dept 540.000~WATER PLANT vm"__Mu WV _ WU V“ _ V ‘Mu mMm_ 259,040. 15 ""t;‘i':":“r3'l'a“

'2‘40.0bv§v‘d':f?>“§.“
, H .m"J¢¢¢mwmw~~~-~_. . V; ___,,;...;._.,_...Tom E>=»@nd1w-as §?i¥*8§§?§1fi€=i1§ :I.-r~».- 1->59 - M

 lMAlW UIO    IMflflliFunc! 592: :1/,f;';; ';;;j';I§;j~, =;;s,;:;; ,;;1,3.:;;';;;; ;;;‘;:;;,;,H =;;;;;;:; V,.,3»;‘;.::.;=,;5.5.,., &;;.;;;a ,§,s;:;.;;§,;, ;;;;;;g;
rowan REVENUES .@ fi§1;$&§fi$&g§Qp §@%@g9gy50}DQ§ ,@?§@2g§48.?9 76,3x1.B? 0.00
wowan mxesunxrunzs @g1gg2q@595@bn;gg;@gapg§§yoqg§@@w@9£§§g.14 151,559.34 WMWm;4,094.o2

684.001 04

097,101.21
s§4,s01.84

45.14
52.03war OF nmvwwums 1 EXPENDITURES " 36006550330‘ 300,855.66 “‘MTT§I449.65 155[2EiY41i<_ (24.094.o2)

\

\

\

' 29. 2‘-J



01/12F30l3 11139 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 20/3
User: McDonald _
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$—DECEMBER 2012
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAO AMENDED 12/31/2012 MQNTH 13/31/2 BNCUMBBRED UNENCUMBEREU
GL NUMBER DH$CRIPTION BUDGET HUDGET NORM (ABNDRMi INCH (DECK) YEAR"TO“0ATE BALANCE

1

' 0 I3 I.1f.'i'l'
USEO

Fund 701 — SPECIAL A00 EMT FUND
Révunues
Dept 000.000
701—000.000"445.000 PENALTY & 1NTERE$TwTMXE$ 0.00 0.00 0.00
701—000.000~G60.000 INTEREST—S/A 415.00 415.00 0.00
70l—000.D00"590.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS 2,010.00 2,010.00 0.00

-L1’:5'33

(0.00)
415.00

2,010.00

0.10
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
0.00
0.00

.W--d?fi; WWW”- .M5tbbTotal Dept. 000.000 ‘"i,TEET'B*5' 2., 425.00 0.01:2 2, 424.12 Hfitdfi

- WW.-btfgm mwwmfimnmmmatébTOTAL Revenue$ . 2'425I6d_:$mmmg7E3Efi?fi? mm“ . m.0 QB
2,424.12

Expenditures flu Q0 0 * VF §@%§@ w- %.
Dept 000.000 ..~,,.; ii=j;'I;iz§ ;:.€i- ;.».~,_;._ 1.51355:"15-;-;1;:»§rf§1if§:1 , =;;f;E{{=}';'"Y="I=§:Z;§;§j'
701—UUO.DOO—B05.DDU smnvxcn CHARGES \ w=W%wHOWn0w ww=w mm xn_nQ?§0 wfi30%jf¢3g»@~ Q_QQ Q_QQ 131,39)
7D1—UUU.DUU-935.000 INTERE$T EXPENSE 2,425.00 2,025-Q0 1,375.00 0.00 0.00 1,150.00

0.00

100.00
52.50

2 0
W‘%fi§ 0WMfifl@jR ?MfiiQ@;fi@m:%§ fifimmk £%Q'

. .. .. .......==m:::;:=».|»»~"w|w|u
0.00 0-00 1.1lB.l2Total Dept 000.000

_ v.v'.v_F_v___:_T__‘______,_w _, , _
Om"W "1f3D€1B$

0-00 .-WWd;6g.
~ Jaj|\$ Ute Q.TOTAL Expenditures Wm 2f435.00““" 0"?

1“ ~0%-¥¥#@¢4¥¢"@4¥%-&%;+%@#% %;»¢;~w%#%%@§¢@=----- -—--»»-- ---~*--
@@?§§5§'§f 0.1.8 0.00 2, 424.12TOTAL Exvwflvrwvflwfl ‘.-ij2.425-b@‘” _2.22$¥@¢‘;1-;11.3¢§-@B' DAQQ -- .---Q.0¢ 1.118-12

Fund 701:
TOTAL REVENUE$

53.B§
.1

53.09

0-04
53-B9

.. .111.-.-.»mm-muNET OF REVENUES & EXP$NOITURE$ 0.00 0.00 (1.30E.00) 0.15 0.00 1,306.00

. .-_.‘;I;:;:;'_.‘.'.' §_:j-_-‘_.:;.-3‘___‘__;.;'§'i.- _3_-‘_‘§j:I- _-'_;:1'I.'_' I;-_‘_-':_I; -‘-_-_-_-':"_'.

100.00



0111212013 11:39 AM 0000005 AND EXPENDITURE mmvomw FOR crwr 00 MARINE CITY P000: 29/31
User: McDonald
DE, Marina Qity 000100 000100 1zi3L12012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSMDECEMEEH 2012
2012-13 ED12"13 END BALANQE ACTIVITY FOR

URIGINAL AMENDED 12/3112012 MONTH 12/31/Z ENCUMEERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DE$CRIFTIGN BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNDRMJ INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO"DhTH BALANCE U$ED

Fund 711 H CEMETERY TRUST FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
711*00D.O0O—665.UUO INTEREST

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenu0$

Expendinuxes
Uépt 000.000 ¢$Mw ,wWw\ _
111w000.000~999.000 courmrmuwmow TO 0000000009000;

Tntal uepn 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 711:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES “max
NET OF REVENUES 0 Exrsunmwunms ““

135.00 135.00 36.16 0.00 0.00 90.80 26.79

135.00 135.00 0.00 ‘"0'"."0'0"''"""""“' ""“W00'.'é4 20;‘/'5'

135.00 135.00

ii} 'ii€{1:i.125;1§I0D.331i5~~i"r§:1._ ,.=r.=j<?~1?:f=f;~1 =1i~;iJ.2%&2Ei:»§JQI§§§f

36.15 0.00 0.00 90.04 26.79

g §§”§0Q§§g;§7 9,99_“ awmfl. aw? 0.00 225.00 0.00

125.00 125.00

050$ §fl@ §;25gQ0 mg; $3‘}25@pO@g ;@;0.DG 0.00 0.00 125.00

135.00 135.00

' ,‘;;',. ;\»;' 1 1213. ,g,;y‘ 3» .7 r
\\,f‘§‘

WWMW6:b3. M..W&wg1Ti&égb0. .dtdd

n-mum.-W-» > .....I-Imnwm \nwn|:;*::; - > _ ......~_--, 0.00

   

00.10 M 0.00 0.00 00.04 26.09
@@.i§€%§fiH@Q§@@‘ 0.00 ___ 0.00 125.90 0.00

-y9m',...‘.;._;'...............77.._:\ _-.--~‘\>'-‘~j‘;-Nm.‘,""';;;;;;;;;3..' ,k1;.'..,~\-§‘-: |’:';;;.'.‘,,..i.......3

4§fi%1:1>I==~@‘1i@%1. 1Ei?ii%°'<?:1?!i"1':1[:'j‘f 1% ;a=::=:;:1<2!i%ia,&»¢,?’I“‘



User: Mcfionald
Q1513/Z013 11=4° AM 0000000 AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE crmx Page: 30131
00: Marine city 000100 000x00 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL swawsmsmws-00000000 2012

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

3012-13 3012-13 END BALRNUE ACTIVITY 000
QHIGINAL AMENDED 12r31l2012 MQNTH 12/31/2 fincumnsnmn

BUDGET NURM (ABNORM) I000 (omen) YEARWTGMDATEBUOG$T

Fund 731 ~ MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Révenues
Dept 000.000
731—000.000~550.l00
731—000.000“650.200
731—000.000“E53.000
731—000.000~fi54.000
731w000.000—665.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Bkpénditurea
Dflpt 000.000
731—000.000"B01.000
?31—00O.D0O—BDB.000
731-000.000-955.000
731-000.000-964.000

Totem Dept 000.000

TQTAL Expenditures

Fund 731:

UNHEALIZED GAIN/MUSE
REALIZED GAIN/LOSS
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CONT.
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CONT
INTEREST

PHQFE$$10NAL SERV.
WILMINGTON TRUST FEE
Rawrnwummw 02050100
000000/000070

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.0013,005.00

3,000.00
0.00

139,065.90
(173.29)01,038.90

10,940.95
$.01

UNENCUMBERED 0 BDGT
BALANCE USED

0.00 £139,065
0-00 173
0.00 <0v.00s
0.00 110.000
0.00 (B

98!
29
90)
95)
G1)

0.00 0.00 *?“§?§T000f15 “WiiT0?KT00 .Ef63.I-HH H
1243.790.

155

g§o¢23;?- QizcgrcG

0.00

n “Nu \ .

.gmww

100090

0.00
I 0000000

¢0@0Q%

0-00

Q0900

3 15:11-.-i."?.:1v9‘?..¥:~.'-..1'5:%"5:I.-.=_ 1-71 W 1- I 6°

615.00
0-00.gI@s.0§n.s2 32,020.03.=;ii=;=i@1i§:.»>.=;i€fzFé';:§?:M7 0.00

ww u~.mmNm¢

0.00

257,901.33 32,820.93
w¢ =m:mWmmw.mwmM

0.00 (243,790

0.00
00

0.00
0.00

(195,154
(46.634

(015.
O. (15,497.

15>

00]
34)
52)
47?

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

100.00

l00.00

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

1-\w»..~= - - » - ..=-w|m.-...----- - -0.00‘ <2s1.001 33) 100000‘
a 000% uw‘ .»w~'mww~»M.. .;x;;§.' »;/.;,; ~ H gm‘, .'\,:,; (:1; ...

MW%%% 0% FM’ MP%W}%;@W”"mw mé ;wwwm,.m 004$

5020000 €%§g0fi;g;Wi>§%g.§§;;III-
0 00 "“.%q%QQ;

. ..
';‘ .:.: .'.

T.=mw|w--n: 0.00 (251.00:

 -» _,wM,W“ “._. ,_wM

TOTAL REVENUEQ . :.#0*0H&00 00I00000.0000#00000. 2000000000 ~0? 100011 00
TOTAL EXPENDITUREE :~3*E_0@$0@0°$$#0'.-0*%=0§00?’ 2510000.i0'“§$ 520026103NET OF REVENUES & mxrmwnxwufims ‘“0EH?fiE@@;@@fi$§?'“fifi§BEfi§$= (fifi$5§§fi§§>“¥§(f§§%5ETY§}

33)

0.00 c243,790.15)
0.00 :25v,001.33>
. ....-.. “-..-..»................._.i,.

0.00 14,111.10

100l00’

100.00
i00.00
100.00



Qlfli/2913 l1=4@ AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE CITY F000: 31/31
User: McDonald
DB: Maxine City PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2012

PRELIMINARY FINANGIAL ETATEMENTSWDECEMBER 2012
2012-13 ZOIZMIB END EALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMLNDED 12/31£2012 MONTH 12/31/2 ENCUMHERED unancumsmnan 0 000?
5% "UMBER BEBCRKPTION nunsmw BUDGET NORM (ABNORM} 1000 (amen) YBAR—TO—DATE BALANCE 0300
Fund 736 — RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND
F~€5VEUU€7S
Dept 000.000
130-000.000-050.100 0000001200 GAIN/LOSS
736—0UQ.UUU-553.UUZ EMPLQYEH WET HEALTH INS CONT
730-000.000-005.000 10100000

Total D0pt 000.000

TOTAL Ravenuas

Expenditures
Dept 000 . 00$
?36—000.000—?10.000 HOSPITAL imsuunucgéfi m§m@§fi0$£¥&' 2% 0gg0$.fiWT%§§T§§%52
736—O00.00U-805.000 SERVICE cHARGE$

Total Dept 000.000
>'4\

TOTAL Expenditures " ”* "“ “W‘01o0”~"' W“ ‘@6§§§@7§7

;\£..;'.j\;'/,1;\ . ..Fund 730: \ '%f“
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

TOTAL REVENUES — ALL FUNDE
TOTAL EXPENDITURES — ALL FUN$$
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITUREE

:,,; ;;.,»y \,;.». \ .:~;1f

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00 5,144.00 0.00
0.00 03,002.16 10,200.02
0.00 1,071.50 0.00

0.00 (6,744.
(93,082.
(1,871.

0.00
0.00

54] 100.09
76} 1OD.DQ
SD) 100.60

:=wmwmm“m?i?fiT “mu 0.00 101,090.00 10,230.02 0.00 £101,090. 90) “"100?50'
.-WmwmwW€fEF.Mm

0.00 101,658.50 15,236.02

0% §\ 1}HN\fi %$r £fiVWfi3F$ '

5%? 03,120.29
0.00

-1 12$-'-'5 '71‘-'."':3' 3319;. -'3-'.".---'"':-=.-':.§:'=-"-- .-'-'3'.-".

0.00 0.00 1,105.34

0.00 1101.090.

0.00 {131,7§2.
(1,lE5.34) 1UD.QfiD.O0

SD) 100-00

62) 100.00

,,=.»,, I ;@1;i:=i@i:¢. .».,»<@‘:@w==r@:=:,<>0:11;; ..<:§:0;§,=‘4":“““E3T?E€7§§ 0.00 (i3éI90i[50)""T33I33“
,- . ;'_’.‘I.’.‘.fi':lhIl|\l|M/II03,725.2913§Z§U$T§6

'fifir"“%fi“*@§?#“¥§%fi§¥%%“““€%:+%F“¥§“*fi%@*""*"**"~**
,11355??55'fi1=‘9‘?*3?%%?;=.,. fléi’? - 1viii1TT;§?ii§?:?F= -15,2 B 0, 02‘ 0 00“""‘ “ "'0W00“"‘1z0,907.9a““’ 53 125 20

v.m_

nnmnnumnnm-uni

0.00 1132,9011 9G).W.fE3?66.

ivnllm-an-w~4m

U.DU (lO1,65fl.9U) 100-U0
W ’ 0.00 <11z,00v.0s> 100.00

0.00 0.00 (31,209.06) {4B,490.27)

5,764,130.00 5,704,130.00 4,200,221.
6,601,915 00 0,0s1,215_00 1, 0,300 65 159,331.07

507,158.14

0.00 31,209. 65 100.00

0.00 1,121,000.35 13.56
15B,5B1l§3 3,401,305.07 45.96. . . . . . 01 .30

<921,14s.00) '"féE5fiZ5T00) if1sa,033.ss ($41,011.01; “1i5EI§§TT€§3“YYT§§§T§5ET7}'_?E§T€Z


